Provider Directory 2024

UHC MedicareMax Medicare Advantage FL-0029 (HMO) Florida Broward county

Some network providers may have been added or removed from our network after this directory was printed. UnitedHealthcare does not guarantee that each provider is still accepting new members.

For more information, please contact Customer Service at:







Your Plan **Provider Directory**

This directory provides a list of your plan's network providers.

This directory is for the plan and service area listed on the cover. It is not a complete list of network providers available to you. You can search for a network provider and print a directory online. The online directory is updated weekly and available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.



For the most up-to-date information about the plan's network providers that serve your area:

Visit **PCNhealth.com** or call Customer Service toll-free at **1-800-407-9069**, TTY **711**, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept.

Providers are prohibited from discriminating against any member, with regard to quality of service or accessibility of services, on the basis of race, ethnicity, national origin, religion, sex, age, mental or physical disability or medical condition, sexual orientation, claims experience, medical history, evidence of insurability, disability, genetic information, or source of payment.

This document is available for free in English and Spanish languages.

The company does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in health programs and activities.

The company provides free services to help you communicate with us such as letters in other languages, braille, large print, audio, or you can ask for an interpreter. Please contact our Customer Service number at 1-800-407-9069, for additional information.

La empresa ofrece servicios gratuitos para ayudarle a que se comunique con nosotros. Por ejemplo, cartas en otros idiomas, braille, letra grande, audio o bien, usted puede pedir un intérprete. Comuníquese con nuestro número de Servicio al Cliente al 1-800-407-9069, para obtener información adicional.

The provider network may change at any time. You will receive notice when necessary.

Y0066_230615_4907419_C

Introduction

This directory provides a list of the plan's network providers. To get detailed information about your health care coverage, please see your Evidence of Coverage.

What is a primary care provider?

A primary care provider (PCP) is the health care professional who provides most of your care. The term PCP will be used throughout this directory.

Your PCP can help you:

- Dake smart lifestyle choices to help improve and maintain your health
- Get preventive care and health screenings
- Better understand your medical conditions
- Coordinate any specialist care to help avoid duplicate and expensive tests
- □ Manage your prescriptions and identify possible harmful interactions

Select a primary care provider

To make sure you get the care you need, choose one of our network providers to be your primary care provider (PCP).

If you choose a PCP who is not taking new patients, we may assign you to a different PCP. If this happens, you can switch to another PCP who is accepting new patients.

Your PCP plays an important role in your health care, and we want you to be comfortable with the provider you choose. If you want to switch providers, call Customer Service toll-free at **1-800-407-9069**, 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept, TTY **711**.

Referrals from your PCP

Your PCP can handle most routine health care needs. If you need to see a network specialist or other network provider, you may need to get a referral from your PCP. Your PCP will make a referral based on your health situation. Generally, your PCP will provide follow-up care, as needed. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for information about access to specialists.

The difference between network and out-of-network providers

Network providers are providers that your plan works with to give you care. If you use a network provider, your out-of-pocket costs, which are costs paid by you, may be lower. Out-of-network providers are providers that we currently do not work with, so your out-of-pocket costs may be higher.

The network providers listed in this directory have agreed to provide you with your health care coverage. However, some services may require a referral. Check your Evidence of Coverage to see which services may be covered out-of-network.

If I need emergency or urgent care

A **medical emergency** is when you believe that you have symptoms that require immediate medical care to prevent death, loss of a limb, or loss of function of a limb. The medical symptoms may be an illness, injury, severe pain, or a medical condition that is quickly getting worse.

If you have a medical emergency, get help as quickly as possible. Call 911 or go to the nearest emergency room or hospital. Emergency care can always be obtained in or out of the service area from the nearest available provider. Emergency services are also covered whether a provider is in our network or not. You or someone else should call and tell us about your emergency care, usually within 48 hours.

Urgently needed services are for non-emergency, unforeseen medical illness, injury, or condition, that requires immediate medical care. When out of the service area, urgent care may be obtained from the first available provider whether the provider is in our network or not. In addition, when out of the service area, you can get dialysis treatment from any qualified dialysis provider. If you get routine care from out-of-network providers neither Medicare nor your plan will be responsible for the costs.

If you get a bill

There may be times when you get a bill from a provider for the full cost of medical care you have received. If you get a bill, contact us. In many cases, you should send this bill to us instead of paying it. We will look at the bill and decide whether the services should be covered. If we decide they should be covered, we will pay the provider directly. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for more information.

If you're on Medicare and Medicaid

If you're a Qualified Medicare Beneficiary (QMB), your doctor may not bill you for deductibles, copays or coinsurance for Medicare-covered services, except for Part D prescription drug copays. Please show your UCard[®] and your state-issued Medicaid member ID card when you see the doctor or use other plan services. This will help ensure you're billed for the correct amount.

Telehealth (Virtual Visits)

Telehealth, also known as virtual visits, is covered under your benefit plan. You can access telehealth services from any network provider that offers virtual care. Telehealth services may include primary care, specialist care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, cardiac rehabilitation, urgent care and/or behavioral health care. Not all network providers offer virtual care and those that do may not offer it for all services indicated. Not all medical conditions can be treated through telehealth. Your provider may tell you that you need to see an in-person doctor for treatment. To access your telehealth benefits, ask your local network provider if they offer virtual care or look for the telehealth indicator listed next to a provider's name within this directory.

Accessing your behavioral health benefits

To access your behavioral health benefits, call the toll-free Customer Service number on the cover of this directory. When you call, a representative will check your eligibility and get basic information about you and your situation. If you prefer, your PCP may call and arrange a referral for you. Your personal information will be kept strictly confidential.

Organ transplant services

Your plan has a network of facilities that perform organ transplants (including heart, lung, liver, intestine, kidney, bone marrow and/or pancreas). Solid organ transplants must be performed at a facility that is currently Medicare-approved for your specific type of transplant. The plan's hospital

Introduction

network for organ transplant services is different than the network shown in the **Hospitals** section of this provider directory. Some hospitals in the plan's network for other medical services are not in the plan's network for transplant services. The complete list of Medicare-approved facilities in your plan's network may change throughout the year. For information on network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service toll-free at **1-800-407-9069**, TTY **711** or refer to the transplant vendor website information listed in the **National Vendors** section of this provider directory.

Hospital, ancillary and urgent care/surgicenter listings

Your plan's network includes both ambulatory surgical centers and outpatient hospitals. Depending on the kind of facility you choose, your share of the cost may vary. You will generally pay less at ambulatory surgical centers. See your Evidence of Coverage for more information.

Wait times for primary care and behavioral health

The company must provide you with access to primary care and behavioral health services within the following time frames:

- Immediately for urgently needed services or an emergency.
- □Within seven (7) days for services that are not an emergency or urgently needed, but you require medical attention.
- □Within thirty (30) days for routine and preventive care.

What is the service area for your plan?

The service area is listed below.

UHC MedicareMax Medicare Advantage FL-0029 (HMO)

Florida - Broward county

How do you find network providers that serve your area?

Network providers that serve your area are listed in the following sections of this directory. To find a provider using this directory, turn to the Table of Contents on the next page and see where each section begins. Go to the section of the type of provider you are looking for. Once you are in that section, locate the city you live in. Under each city you will find a list of providers in alphabetical order.

You may have more providers to choose from if the service area shown above is larger than the service area shown on the front of this directory. To see if a specific provider is in our network, please call toll-free **1-800-407-9069**, TTY **711**, **8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept**. You can also search for network provider online at **PCNhealth.com**, which is updated weekly and available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

If you have questions about your plan or need help in finding a PCP, please call Customer Service Department toll-free at **1-800-407-9069**, TTY **711**. Or visit **PCNhealth.com**.

Table of Contents

| Primary Care Providers | 5 |
|----------------------------|-----|
| Specialists | |
| Skilled Nursing Facilities | |
| Hospitals | 641 |
| Urgent Care/Surgicenters | |
| Ancillary | |
| Dental | |
| Vision | |
| Areas of Expertise | 771 |
| Index of Providers | 773 |

Florida

Broward

Family Practice

Abdou, Ayman F, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010024362 NPI #1346352374 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 484-9292 *Provider Language(s): Arabic,* English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-W 10:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:30AM-1:00PM F 10:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Access Family Healthcare Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Steward Florida Medical Center

Adam, Mariee, MD⁸, F Provider #00010022840 NPI #1427147362 1814 NW 19th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 767-0228 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Adams, Shalom, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010030082* NPI #1699351320 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North Adkins, Lowell A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010002131* NPI #1518076009 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 715 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 970-3484 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 1:00PM-6:00PM TH 1:00PM-1:00PM F 1:00PM-6:00PM Medical Group: Choice Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

3135 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 14 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 970-3484

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Choice Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Albites, Francisco A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020395* NPI #1568687093 7189 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33023 (954) 983-1220 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM

Alexander, Michael R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010006915* NPI #1467440842 7050 NW 4th St Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 424-9300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Medical Associates of South Fl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Alfonso Fernandez, Yanis, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00010029133 NPI #1821476581 4828 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 971-2266 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Ali, Akkil, MD⁸, M *Provider* #00040002042

NPI #1902991367 7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 304 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6541 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-6:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZOCDOC.COM/PRACTI CE/AKKIL-ALI-MD-9464 Medical Group: Akkil Ali Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Allahrakha, Mohammed F, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010021229 NPI #1710913116 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 716-6100 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Holdings Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Trinity Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 103 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 716-6100

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish, Urdu

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Holdings Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Trinity Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs Alshinqity, Safanah, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010028998* NPI #1225648496 1827 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 800-4054 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Ansara, Robert S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010023339* NPI #1780869024 1975 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 542-1550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Orlando Health Orlando Regional Med Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Adventhealth Orlando

2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Orlando Health Orlando Regional Med Center, Adventhealth Orlando, Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Aramburu, Marlene R, DO^{3,8}, F Provider #00010024147 NPI #1801114509 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 202 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-8801 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.WESTSIDEPRIMARYCAR E.COM Medical Group: East Florida **Primary Care** Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Armas, Melissa, DO⁸, F Provider #00010025300 NPI #1457706582 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 225 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 320-3366 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Bh Physcians Imperial Point Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Arteaga, Juan F, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028426* NPI #1093736399 10067 Pines Blvd Ste A Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 430-6900 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: W 2:00PM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Doctors Health Group of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Aurelien, Patricia J, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010026764* NPI #1366468795 114 N Flagler Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 786-0691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

1940 NE 47th St Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 786-0691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Awan, Liliana M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010003556* NPI #1376657122 4050 Sheridan St Ste C Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 889-0211 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Family Medical Center of Hollywood

Ballestas, Carlos E, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010019348* NPI #1609812437 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 202 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-8801 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: East Florida Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Barrera, Maria, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027759* NPI #1013577055 13550 SW 10th St Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

| 1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd # 2A Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (855) 226-6633 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health 3700 Washington St Ste 500B Hollywood, FL 33021 (855) 226-6633 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 284-0801 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health 601 NW 179th Ave Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (855) 226-6633 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health 700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (855) 226-6633 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health | Barski, Roy, DO ^{3,8} , M <i>Provider #00010029928</i> NPI #1497258164 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 276-5552 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar Becerra Duque, Yanayra, MD ^{3,8} , F <i>Provider #00010029134</i> NPI #1750819660 1740 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 932-8619 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center | Beckford, Jannice, MD ^{3,8} , F <i>Provider #00010028379</i> NPI #1760896161 140A S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 276-5552 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Bedasse, Shauna N, MD ^{3,8} , F <i>Provider #00010029098</i> NPI #1255891768 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 148 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1200 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CONVIVACARECENTER S.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center |
|--|--|---|
| | | |

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability.

Birgani, Behnam, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider* #00010001231 NPI #1942381512 4602 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-4888 *Provider Language(s): Arabic,* English, Farsi, German, Iranian, Polish, Spanish Staff Language(s): Farsi, German, Iranian, Polish, Slovak, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Behnam Birgani Do Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

Blanco Azcuy, Raul, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028107*

NPI #1447591508 6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 218-5751 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Bonilla, Ernesto, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010019847*

NPI #1508850918 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Botoman, Daniela A, MD³, F *Provider #00010020927* NPI #1649313115 2866 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 491-8676 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Braceras, Ines M, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010029600

NPI #1164485231 13400 SW 10th St Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 900-1466 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Village Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Brown, Gary O, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010028358* NPI #1467864660 4105 Pembroke Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-5552 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Caceres, Juan, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026801* NPI #1609993195 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants

Calvo, Aldo, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010001812* NPI #1821052739 1101 NW 1st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 761-1020 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health

Calzada, Pablo J, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040017897* NPI #1528007887 2301 N University Dr Ste 108 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-4900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Calzada Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

h,

Primary Care Providers

Camargo, Coralee D, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010030046 NPI #1730372715 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 346-5044 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.COMMONHEALTHCARE. COM Medical Group: Premier Healthcare Centers Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Capezzuti, Jennifer S, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010028912* NPI #1760572143 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 716-6100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Holdings

Cartright, Gaelle, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010030083* NPI #1891378899 3896 N Federal Hwy Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 847-4273 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Case, Wayne H, MD⁸, M Provider #00010002093 NPI #1215928916 17933 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 436-1927 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-7:00PM TU-W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Family Medical Centre Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Celikbas, Nicholas, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010027652* NPI #1528626538 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Cepin, Kayra A, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010023654* NPI #1780841809 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100D Hollywood, FL 33024 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sole Health Chamblin, Yolaine M, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027949* NPI #1093748204

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 08/31/2024

10280 Pines Blvd Ste P701 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 323-8446 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Chandran, Arathy, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027962* NPI #1396309217 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Cheng, Wesley T, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010025299* NPI #1245684851 3896 N Federal Hwy Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 933-9600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chin-Lenn, Mark D, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010024055* NPI #1265477509 4040 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 322-7166 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Health and Wellness Center

Cohen, Alex R, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010028286* NPI #1750319919 2730 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 586-8058 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthnet Mso Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

De La Paz, Yira L, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010029159 NPI #1225070584 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 148 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

De Oliveira Inacio, Vanessa, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00010029141 NPI #1790071066 4828 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 971-2266 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Degree, Alana, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010029102* NPI #1942769112 6971 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 833-1943 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

6971 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 321-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Florida - Broward

Del Pino-White, Perla, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010028392* NPI #1245449487 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 276-5552 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Diaz-Mendez, Harry J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029956* NPI #1396725727 3460 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 947-3227 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Hospital Affiliations: Steward Rockledge Hospital

Dor, Kelly, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010030090* NPI #1215323043 480 N State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 791-9580 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva East Plantation

Durand, Prangnuan E, DO^{3,8}, F Provider #00010019840 NPI #1700847928 3511 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 564-7666 Provider Language(s): English, Thai Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish, Thai Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Prangnuan Durand Do Pa Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital** Duvalsaint, Pascale L, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010029705 NPI #1700415486 848 N Federal Hwv Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 420-7324

Provider Language(s): Creole, English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Dzung, Michelle P, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010027786* NPI #1912460064 2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Edrich, Dina R, NP^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027793* NPI #1891074746 3700 Washington St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (606) 668-9076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Edwards, Keresa, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010028062* NPI #1588225411 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 204 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 888-3900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health

9750 NW 33rd St Ste 220 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 217-3220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health

El-Hag, Manal, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010029139* NPI #1720616956 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Ste 107 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 425-9199 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Elias, Khaled, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010028917* NPI #1366070385 3460 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 947-3227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

English, Scott R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010000334*

NPI #1417997354 2209 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 674-2455 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, Hebrew, Hindi, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Scott R English Md

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Esparza, Fernando, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029713* NPI #1083651178 2774 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 791-5184 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Peridot Medical Group

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Espinosa-Estrada, Odalys, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010029096* NPI #1821261314 2900 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 748-8200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Ewald, Eric, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026932* NPI #1700846805 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Faizi, Mamuna, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010027121* NPI #1275020745 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Farrell, Barbara M, DO^{8,21}, F *Provider #00010025328* NPI #1124555941 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 204 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 888-3900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Febregas Cherenek, Hector, MD^{3,8}, M

Health Medical Center

Provider #00010019874 NPI #1194933556 12301 Taft St Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 962-1180 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hector Fabregas Md 2229 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 240 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-6378 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hector Fabregas Md

Florida - Broward

4705 Volunteer Rd Ste 102 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 349-6378 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.HEALTHSTONEPLUS.CO M

Medical Group: Hector Fabregas Md

Fernandez Santiago, Angela, DO^{3,8}, F

Provider #00010027870 NPI #1942664511 5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System

Fernandez, Ernesto, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029612* NPI #1326289323 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste QR Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 505-5009 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Univida Hallandale Medical Center

Fernandez, Gil M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027450* NPI #1720269608 1990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (615) 320-7770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Hospital Affiliations: Waterbury Hospital, Lester E Cox Medical Centers

Fernandez, Hector F, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010002463* NPI #1205892601 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 346-5044 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premier Healthcare Centers Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Fernandez, Marta R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029244* NPI #1780666750 7900 NW 33rd St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (216) 445-7504 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Jireh Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital Fernandez, Marygold L, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010026936 NPI #1760748644 17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Fichera Macaluso, Jennifer L,

DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010025914* NPI #1114016052 700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-4744 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Fiorillo, Michelle, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010023306* NPI #1467540666 1100 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-5271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Fowler, Joshua K, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029764* NPI #1063821759 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Midland Medical Broward Hospital Affiliations: Lincolnhealth

Fox, Ezra, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010029209* NPI #1033747225 1100 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-5271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Fraser, Wayne J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029982* NPI #1447352588 3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 687-9019 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CANOHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Cano Health

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Frisard, Lori, DO⁸, F Provider #00010028380 NPI #1679714950 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 276-5552 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial **Regional Hospital** Frydman, Jarrod M, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00010026967 NPI #1013957356

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-8272 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center Gedeon, Leon S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010030053* NPI #1962727917 11011 Sheridan St Ste 215 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 842-4285 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Gedeon Medical Center **Gibaja, David, MD**⁸, M *Provider #00010029097*

Provider #00010029097 NPI #1972669307 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 148 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 715-2069 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Florida - Broward

Gogate, Sangita A, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider* #00010028973 NPI #1205943610 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 303 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3171 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bhpg Weston Physician Office 2 Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Lch Palm Springs Campus, Memorial Hospital West

Goldman, Jennifer M, DO^{3,8}, F Provider #00010018717 NPI #1568689156 4105 Pembroke Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-5552 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

| Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic FloridaSpanishHours: M 8:00AM-7:30PM TU-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: Medical Group: Optum of Coral Springs Provider #00010018434 NPI #1295991651 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 202 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-8801 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PMHours: M 8:00AM-7:30PM TU-W 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.C Medical Group: Optum of Coral Springs Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: East Florida Primary Care Gomez Medley, Liliana, MD ^{3,8} , F Provider 100010028381 NPI #1992945257 3700 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-5552 Provider Language(s): English, SpanishSpanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Univida Medical CenterHours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Univida Medical CenterHours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Metrical Group: Metrical Group: Metrical Group: Univida Medical Provider Language(s): SpanishSpanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Univida Medical CenterHours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Memorial | | | |
|---|---|--|---|
| Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Memorial | Provider #00010026715 NPI #1033552344 7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation Goldstein, Zoie T, DO ^{3,8} , M Provider #00010018434 NPI #1295991651 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 202 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-8801 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.WESTSIDEPRIMARYCAR E.COM Medical Group: East Florida Primary Care Gomez Medley, Liliana, MD ^{3,8} , F Provider #00010028381 NPI #1992945257 3700 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-5552 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish | Provider #00010029685 NPI #1831106277 9800 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-5504 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optum of Coral Springs Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Gonzalez-Vergara, Alfredo, MD, M Provider #00010029692 NPI #1790976371 1800 N Douglas Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 204-0333 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Univida Medical | Provider #00010028061 NPI #1033773981 1101 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 527-6041 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 8:00AM-7:30PM TU-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-1:30PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Greiff, Jeffrey D, MD ⁸ , M Provider #00010089654 NPI #1780738054 499 NW 70th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-4647 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:30AM-1:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jeffrey D Greiff Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida |
| Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial | Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial | | |

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gross, Zvi, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010028427* NPI #1063424141 7353 NW 4th St Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 581-7171 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Doctors Health Group of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Guadagna, Dean A, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010025535* NPI #1841284205 2057 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 271-0716 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Gupta, Asha K, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010070131* NPI #1891809281 3896 N Federal Hwy Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 933-9600 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Gupta, Meenu, MD⁸, F Provider #00010019914 NPI #1831155522 4216 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 472-3143 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mohan L Gupta Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Gutierrez Mendiola, Antonio E, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00010030086 NPI #1134742182 11460 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-4200 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Provider #00010015955 NPI #1003911975 9690 W Sample Rd Ste 101 102 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 529-8633 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Gutierrez Md

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Guvenli, Gokhan, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010016362* NPI #1043249923 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Turkish Staff Language(s): Spanish, Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tamer Gozleveli Do Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

Gutierrez, Luis F, MD^{3,8}, M

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hanabergh, Rodolfo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027984* NPI #1003859315 13400 SW 10th St Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 900-1466 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 11:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Village Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So FI Coral Gables, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Harake, Ali A, MD⁸, M *Provider* #00040003503 NPI #1154341535 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 205 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9949 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ali Harake Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy **Cross Hospital**

Harari, Sol, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010027695 NPI #1629066741 3061 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-0031 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami Hardy, Alexander C, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00010029005 NPI #1235759531 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

(954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Haro, Carlos J, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029239* NPI #1316955388 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 202 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 589-5958 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDICAONE.HEALTH Medical Group: Medica One Health Hartey, Sara, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027806* NPI #1699234476 27 N State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 732-2177 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou 7401 W Commercial Blvd

7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

7500 NW 5th St Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 732-2177 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Hayden, Anna Z, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010000035* NPI #1629033733 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 463-7313 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hirsch, Michael S, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00010020339 NPI #1912984220 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 432-1485 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Hunter, Kaydian C, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010027047* NPI #1174017586 9663 Westview Dr Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 320-3323 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Hurwitz, Leslie A, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010028308* NPI #1811915184 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group 6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group

7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group

Isaac, Emmanuel R, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029773* NPI #1467635482 823 E Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 400-1588 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Isaac Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Jeannot, Kathleen L, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010025595* NPI #1932153533 5100 Coconut Creek Pkwy Margate, FL 33063 (954) 281-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward

Jensen, William V, DO^{2,3,8}, M *Provider #00010026118* NPI #1144339912 1800 N Federal Hwy Ste 104 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 782-0010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Health North

Jihad-Anderson, Naima K, DO⁸, F

Provider #00010027028 NPI #1386149060 1827 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 800-4054 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM

20

7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Jones, John R, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010023101 NPI #1265403570 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 200 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.MIDLANDMED.COM Medical Group: Midland Medical Broward

Jorge-Rodriguez, Natalie, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00010029774 NPI #1851914410 17130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 1 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 276-1366 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Joseph, Nikki, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010026252* NPI #1174057137 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 202 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-8801 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: East Florida Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Khanna, Uma, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010001868* NPI #1255342432

NPI # 1255342432 1801 SE 1st Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-0106 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Uma Khanna Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Klein, Benjamin, DO^{3,8,21}, M *Provider #00010025329* NPI #1003331919 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 204 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 888-3900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Provider #00010070241 NPI #1316941198 2730 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 586-8058 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthnet Mso Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Kleiner, Harvey S, MD^{3,8}, F

Kleiner, Harvey S, DO^{3,8}, M

Provider #00010070241 NPI #1316941198 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (602) 470-5520 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthnet Mso Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca

Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Koenig, Nathalie A, DO^{3,8}, F Provider #00010025348 NPI #1063421675 5480 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33314 (954) 210-9770 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ELITEHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Kogan, Margarita, DO^{3,8}, F Provider #00010026148 NPI #1437350923 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Hospital Affiliations: St Lukes Cornwall Hospital

Konopka, Jorge C, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010020374 NPI #1316140262 17913 NW 7th St Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 Provider Language(s): English, Filipino, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BCKPRIMECARE.COM Medical Group: Vivian Bilasano Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial **Regional Hospital** 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 312 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 Provider Language(s): English, Filipino, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BCKPRIMECARE.COM Medical Group: Vivian Bilasano Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Florida - Broward

Lakhani, Habeeb A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010019864* NPI #1801966692 10031 Pines Blvd Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 442-3400 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Telugu, Urdu Staff Language(s): Gujarati,*

Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Telugu, Urdu Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Institute of Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Lakin, Raymond E JR, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028922* NPI #1003855354 2020 NE 48th Ct Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 758-8545 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Lam, Manuel M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025296* NPI #1801239439 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Lam, Manuel M, NP⁸, F *Provider #00010025296* NPI #1801239439 612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Lambert, Lise M, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010023230 NPI #1164539011 1124 Bayview Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 567-1006 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Landrau- Febres, Marybel A, MD^{3,8,21}, F

Provider #00010000897 NPI #1801851910 5430 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 759-7477 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Margate Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Lanfranco Delgado, Elyn E, $MD^{3,8}$, M

Provider #00010028079

NPI #1225523731 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Lechtenstein, Susan E, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010018294* NPI #1255457461 4410 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-3100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Joshua Z Steiner Do Lee, Noah J, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider* #00010019861 NPI #1275559106 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 200 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Midland Medical Broward Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Levinson, Larry K, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010019868* NPI #1174572531 4700 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-1585 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Larry K Levinson Do Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lorimaire, Paulna, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027050* NPI #1306340799 4004 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4012 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 564-1330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Loza, Anibal J, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010023330* NPI #1932319738 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A10 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-7730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group

Loza, Anibal J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023330* NPI #1932319738 2000 NE 49th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-7730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Lubansky, Bryan K, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026799* NPI #1972042950 4269 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (888) 621-4220 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network

Machek, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029140* NPI #1194086348 2020 NE 48th Ct Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 701-1244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Macias, Francisco M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025443* NPI #1659324127 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071

(305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital

Florida - Broward

Madera, Sonia, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027761* NPI #1548531981 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tamer Gozleveli Do

Mahmood, Zeeshan A, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029186* NPI #1629119136 1881 N University Dr Ste 103 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 516-0070 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Rene Casanova Medical Office

Maldonado, Francisco J, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00010029103 NPI #1548821713 460 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-4004 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Manfredini, Anele R, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010023244* NPI #1477710531 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 219-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Manzi, Gabriel H, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010023235* NPI #1306097035 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Mount Sinai Hospital Medical Center

Marika, Cindy, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010026680* NPI #1871569004 1604 Town Center Cir Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 394-2094 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oneplus Healthcare Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Marill, Carlos M, MD⁸, M Provider #00010028209 NPI #1700817574 599 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 924-6200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Better Care of **Broward Medical Center** Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Medical Center, Baptist Hospital of Miami Martinez Munevar, Maria, MD⁸, F Provider #00010026792

Provider #00010026792 NPI #1801157680 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 303 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3171 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bhpg Weston Physcian Office 3 Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North Martinez, Barbara R, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010033671* NPI #1649435041 17900 NW 5th St Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 367-3157 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primehealth Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Martinez, Luis M, DO⁸, M *Provider* #00010026966 NPI #1366671042 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-8272 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYCAREMEDICALGROU P.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Maynard, Jacqueline, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010025830 NPI #1447272992 1430 S Powerline Rd Bay 16 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 970-7272 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Cano Health

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1430 SW 26th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 970-7272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Cano Health

McIntosh, Virginia A, MD⁸, F Provider #00010023460

NPI #1659334241 3501 West Dr Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 426-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Unimed Healthcare

McKenzie, Michael J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010023454* NPI #1538146725 200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Giraldo Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke McLean, Archie H, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010020389* NPI #1427001528 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 463-7313 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Specialty Care Center

Medina Vega, Dianela, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010029135* NPI #1588013049 5643 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 787-0129 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Meier Davila, Mirko A, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00010019392 NPI #1275731622 7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Aspirus Medford Hospital

Florida - Broward

Mendez, Oscar, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040018416* NPI #1164520243 5950 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 717-4066 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oscar Mendez Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Merisier, Herold J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010023377* NPI #1356337497 480 N State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 466-5443 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva East Plantation

Michael, Sonia, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024768* NPI #1063467983 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Michel-Knowles, Cynthia, DO⁸, F Provider #00040013254 NPI #1912991498 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 382-5208 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 7:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Cynthia Michelknowles Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center Millien, Garry D, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010029966 NPI #1689628224 2901 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 4-5 Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 510-3683 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dove Medical

Centers Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital 3333 W Commercial Blvd Ste 115 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 683-0137 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Medical Group: Dove Medical Centers Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Good Samaritan Medical Center **Mishkin, David B, DO**^{3,8}, **M**

Provider #00010001204 NPI #1700896206 1960 NE 47th St FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7899 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Moise, Francelot, MD⁸, M Provider #00010025807 NPI #1528007721 6229 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 237-6409 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-3:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:30PM F-SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.FMOISEMD.COM Medical Group: Francelot Moise Md Hospital Affiliations: Jackson Hospital

Mora, Noel J, MD⁸, M Provider #00010019975 NPI #1538196258 1759 N University Dr Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 248-6795 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West 2929 N University Dr Ste 210 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 757-1909 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (608) 262-5420 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Moretti, Matthew H^{3,8}, M Provider #00010025144 NPI #1841380227 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Moya, Luis A, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00010018806 NPI #1578722492 200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hernando Giraldo Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Nadal, Herman A, MD⁸, M Provider #00010002239 NPI #1578519344 6710 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 985-8299 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Herman Alberto Nadal Md

Narvaez, Luis F, MD³, M Provider #00010019837 NPI #1750346862 2866 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 491-8676 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

Navar, Lianna R, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010027986 NPI #1699331157 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Nemade, Sandhya S, MD⁸, F *Provider* #00040018441 NPI #1639121643 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Marathi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Marathi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Nguyen, Thuat N, DO⁸, M *Provider* #00010025465 NPI #1609808583 1150 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 616-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Family Practice of Davie

Nieves, Evelyn, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010029001 NPI #1013947472 320 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 714-8780 Provider Language(s): English, French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

Njie, Ramatoulie, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010028118* NPI #1023577269 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Wolof* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Okeke, Chinedu O, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027213* NPI #1942663364 331 NW 27th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English*

3800 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Prestige Clinicians

3800 W Broward Blvd Ste 101333 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English*

4513 NW 31st Ave Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Prestige Clinicians Padron, Ernesto, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029729* NPI #1295968048 650 NW 180th Ter Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 436-1212 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CAREMAX.COM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

Palevsky, Sholem M, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00010029873 NPI #1477063618 1800 N Federal Hwy Ste 104 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 782-0010 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Yiddish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

Pascual, Aaron, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026842* NPI #1588928105 1827 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 800-4054 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou 7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Patel, Dhiraj B, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025367 NPI #1710938527 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 106 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 963-4112 *Provider Language(s): English,* Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M 9:00AM-1:00PM TU 2:00PM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 2:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Premier Healthcare Centers Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Perez, Diego J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029984* NPI #1598908824 1855 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Ste 1 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 616-5163 *Provider Language(s): English*, *Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2305 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-7420 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

Perez, Olga, MD⁸, F Provider #00010019661 NPI #1043487218 17933 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 436-1927 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-7:00PM TU-W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.FAMILYMEDICALCNTRE. COM Medical Group: Family Medical Centre

Persad, Avinash S, DO⁸, M Provider #00010019721 NPI #1528453438 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 220 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 217-3220 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 11:00AM-7:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs Petersen, Kyle, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010029828* NPI #1790032530 3157 N University Dr Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (754) 206-8250 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PROHEALTHPC.COM Medical Group: Kyle H Petersen

Philius Alcime, Judith, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027307* NPI #1821452897 848 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 420-7324 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CONVIVACARECENTER S.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Quan, Saulin E, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026973* NPI #1972915965 1101 NW 1st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 761-1020 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Florida - Broward

200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Seventh Avenue Family Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Ramirez-Labrada, Felix A, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00010024348 NPI #1356696652 3640 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (754) 732-2444 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southwest Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Ramsaran, Christopher G, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010022596 NPI #1417158759 12781 Miramar Pkwy # 1-202 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 276-1330 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-11:30AM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: MHS.NET Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/professional Srv Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital Rani, Saira I, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00010028193 NPI #1457643835 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System

Rashbaum, Bruce S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026689* 2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Sibley Memorial Hospital, George Washington University Hospital

Rattan-Washington, Niermala, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010027831 NPI #1780611764 7050 NW 4th St Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 424-9300 Provider Language(s): Dutch, English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Broward Medical Associates of South FI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Rey, Juan C, MD⁸, M *Provider* #00040019662 NPI #1053690479 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 556-9200 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Springs Medical Mso Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Larkin Community Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Rey, Rebecca M, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010023232* NPI #1649412313 1975 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 542-1550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rivas-Orozco, Vicky Y, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027470* NPI #1740691088 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Rodriguez, Andria F, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010030081*

NPI #1245632827 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tamer Gozleveli

Do Rodriguez, Angelica P, DO^{2,3,8}, F *Provider #00010019877*

NPI #1427088764 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Rodriguez, Nisis M, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010029099 NPI #1457500258 17160 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 762-6440 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: St Catherine Hospital Rodriguez, Veronica, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010030048 NPI #1982164075 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants 750 S Federal Hwv Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants

Florida - Broward

Romero, Carlos, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010026658* NPI #1598862062 1290 Weston Rd Ste 203 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 436-8036 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

14601 SW 29th St Ste 209 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 436-8036 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Yaneth Trujillo Md Pa

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 201 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 436-8036

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Yaneth Trujillo Md Pa

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Rothstein, Jeffrey, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010071026* NPI #1518933944 4030 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-6530 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jeffrey Rothstein Do

Saint Eloi, Makandall, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026679* NPI #1679937817 3460 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 947-3227 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Saldarriaga, Angela M, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010028385*

NPI #1831145440 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 276-5552 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Memorial

Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Wilmington Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital Salei, Inesa, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010027559* NPI #1992012686 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 302 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 998-3990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Salei Primary Care Samarasekera, Rochelle, DO^{3,8}, F

Provider #00010029813

NPI #1477905362 2850 N Federal Hwy FI 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Sanchez, Ana M^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010030088* NPI #1245691039 11460 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026

(954) 433-4200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management Sandoval, Oswaldo, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029938* NPI #1861435760 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 304 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 466-8021 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 400 Davie, FL 33328

Davie, FL 33328 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians

Schertzer, Eric C, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010002015* NPI #1689762338 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 301 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ERICSCHERTZER.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Segura, Renato, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020005* NPI #1356663306 3990 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-4455 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital 4269 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578 0200

(954) 578-0200 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Sehgal, Mandi M, MD^{2,3,8}, F *Provider #00010025899* NPI #1215913728 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: The Christ Hospital, University of Cincinnati Medical Center

Shaif, Shatha A, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010028236* NPI #1235487422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Shanblatt, Ashley A, DO^{3,8}, F Provider #00010026974 NPI #1326533282 9663 Westview Dr Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 320-3323 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Bh Physicians Coral Springs Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Florida - Broward

Shawn, Leslie G, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010002318* NPI #1922057009 500 N Hiatus Rd Ste 203 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 442-3434 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Leslie Shawn Do Pa

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Sheikh, Mohammad T, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010003215* NPI #1437205796 1168 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 581-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: SU 10:00AM-3:00PM M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Total Family Urgent Care

Sheikh, Wiqar U, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010003443 NPI #1891978334 400 N Rock Island Rd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 721-8707 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Wigar U Sheikh Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, **Broward Health Coral Springs**

Sierra, Karen V, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040020187* NPI #1265899702 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Silverstein, Scott A, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010026119 NPI #1285612440 729 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (404) 257-1212 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Silverstein, Stephen M, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00010026123 NPI #1326026568 729 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 943-5044

Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Singer, Ian, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010027985* NPI #1689237919 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Sinha, Kishalay, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010028210* NPI #1285292136 5100 Coconut Creek Pkwy Margate, FL 33063 (212) 590-5710 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Smith, Alford A, MD⁸, M Provider #00010029173 NPI #1477621852 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 408-8960 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Medical Consultants of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Brooklyn Hospital Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Smith, Kristen A, MD⁸, F Provider #00010024509 NPI #1700272382 5430 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 320-3303 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU 8:00AM-4:00PM W-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Margate Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Smith, Sonia A, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010024828* NPI #1780742320 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Jamaican Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CANOHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Cano Health Sood, Anju B, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010020368* NPI #1497782809 2960 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-7224 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Souffront, Isabel, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010028306* NPI #1447361662 460 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 231-0175 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Stearns, Pamela T, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010025828* NPI #1376581801 601 NW 179th Ave Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 433-0080 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Group: Cano Health Hospital West, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Florida - Broward

Steiner, Joshua Z, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010001697* NPI #1427046887 4410 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-3100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Joshua Z Steiner Do Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Stokes, Erica T, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010029807* NPI #1669812178 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 404-8960 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Medical Consultants of Florida

Strimbu, Maria, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010021443* NPI #1982835559 4030 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-6530 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jeffrey Rothstein Do

Stubbe, Hermann J, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010002794 NPI #1851336150 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Su Diaz, Fabio E, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010023342* NPI #1841305752 114 N Flagler Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 786-0691 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

1940 NE 47th St Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 786-0691 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Suarez, Antonio J, MD^{2,3,8}, M Provider #00010019409 NPI #1164695805 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Supupramai, Peach, DO^{3,8}, F Provider #00010029243 NPI #1235766296 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-5840 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Tages-Cordova, Marlene, MD³, Μ Provider #00010022809

NPI #1407856685 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (316) 962-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Marlene Tages Cordova Do Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West Tai, Vivienne V, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027778* NPI #1194842435 5950 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 717-4066 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oscar Mendez Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Tomchik, Robert S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010025871* NPI #1376525121 3161 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 450-3550 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primehealth Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

Trujillo, Yaneth, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010019987* NPI #1184753246 1290 Weston Rd Ste 203 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 436-8036 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Vasquez, Janessy, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010029000* NPI #1609360841 2020 NE 48th Ct Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 758-5817 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Velasquez, Adriana M, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010027274 NPI #1659519361 1825 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-1111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Presence Saints Mary and Elizabeth Med Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Presence Saints Mary and Elizabeth Med Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center Victoria, Altagracia A, MD³, F *Provider #00040018435* NPI #1649220898 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 180 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 400-9702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Springs Medical Mso Hospital Affiliations: Lch Palm Springs Campus

Waldron, Matthew D, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010021708* NPI #1760460729 2217 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 883-8140 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Walker, Janice, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010028386 NPI #1033151774 2217 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 276-5552 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/professional Srv Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

Waskin, Glen A, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00010002584 NPI #1427167204 2701 NE 14th Street Cswy Ste 5 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 545-1560 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Family Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

Wiegel, Darice T, DO^{2,3,8}, F *Provider #00010002941* NPI #1053388199 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 970-9222 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Ou Medical Center

Wolkov, Selly, MD⁸, M Provider #00010002376 NPI #1407959836 1610 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 922-7400 Provider Language(s): Danish, English, French, German Staff Language(s): Danish, French, Norwegian, Spanish, Swedish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Amca Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital Wong, Antonio H, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010026122 NPI #1164460937 320 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 714-8780 Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYCAREMEDICALGROU P.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care 501 NW 179th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-2828 Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish

Hours: M 7:30AM-5:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Yero, Naomi, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026588* NPI #1487130761 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health 8967 Taft St

Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 685-5688 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Zaragoza, Marcos J, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00010027955 NPI #1164520680 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VANGUARDMSG.COM Medical Group: Florida Primary Care Partners Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West

3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 368-9773 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.VANGUARDMS G.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Primary Care Partners Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center. Memorial Hospital West 4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 449-6002 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Primary Care Partners Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West

Zhukovski, Dmitry, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010028307* NPI #1295728731 1920 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 901 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (786) 733-1066 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Bright Care Family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Newyorkpresbyterian-brooklyn Methodist

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ziton, Laura, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00010022472* NPI #1164460796 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1592 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North 6610 N University Dr Ste 120

Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North

Zotova Bedard, Yelena, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010029709 NPI #1609007210 9800 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-5504 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-7:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optum of Coral Sprinas Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

General Practice

Adam, Mariee, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00010022840 NPI #1427147362 1814 NW 19th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 767-0228 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: University Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Adkins, Lowell A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010002131* NPI #1518076009 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 715 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 970-3484 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 1:00PM-6:00PM TH 1:00PM-1:00PM F 1:00PM-6:00PM Medical Group: Choice Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

3135 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 14 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 970-3484 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Choice Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Albites, Francisco A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020395* NPI #1568687093 7189 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33023 (954) 983-1220 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM

Andrade, Gladys L, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010030008* NPI #1740545201 3500 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 231-0164 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Centers of Medical Excellence

Arroyo Nieto, Elder A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027655* NPI #1134898448 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103

Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 408-8960 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Bello, Lidia O, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027123* NPI #1578145264 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Berenguer, Ramon A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026759* NPI #1154307874

10650 W State Road 84 Ste 104 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

3800 Johnson St Ste E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

4486 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 304 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center 6517 Taft St Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical

Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

7050 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 400 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical **Physicians** Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

North Medical Center 900 S Federal Hwy Ste C Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bermudez, Lidia R, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024134* NPI #1730250663 2601 Davie Blvd Ste A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (754) 216-2458 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Bermudez Medical Group

Blanco Azcuy, Raul, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028107* NPI #1447591508 6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 218-5751 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Brown Gonzalez, Natali, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027728* NPI #1104489202 390 S State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33023 (954) 743-5522 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Caceres, Juan, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010026801* NPI #1609993195 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants

Campos King, Beverly, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027795* NPI #1427366806 2057 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 271-0716 *Provider Language(s): English*, *Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Case, Wayne H, MD⁸, M Provider #00010002093 NPI #1215928916 17933 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 436-1927 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-7:00PM TU-W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Family Medical Centre Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Florida - Broward

Castellanos, Pedro C, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029819* NPI #1730614926 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 104 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians 3800 Johnson St Ste E

Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians

4486 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 304 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians

7050 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 400 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians

900 S Federal Hwy Ste C Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 399-9014 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians

Ceballos Calderon, Ruth, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027839* NPI #1851944839 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Chanoine, Anna Jose E, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027814* NPI #1851789192 440 E Sample Rd Ste 107 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (754) 205-2491 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bless Medical Center

De Miranda, Gilberto L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029552* NPI #1316940943 6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 218-5751 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Desrosiers, Ronel, MD, M Provider #00010027306 NPI #1437551884 7229 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 1

Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 824-2615 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants of Florida Dufreny, Alphonse, MD⁸, M Provider #00040024364 NPI #1356311922 175 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 586-4343 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Tarj Medical Center

Esparza, Fernando, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029713* NPI #1083651178 2774 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 791-5184 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Peridot Medical Group

Faustin, Guerry⁸, F *Provider #00010029707* NPI #1114359700 3228 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 533-4513 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: First Patient Care Clinic

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fernandez, Jorge E, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010024124* NPI #1649557059 4269 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare

Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network Frydman, Jarrod M, DO⁸, M

Provider #00010026967 NPI #1013957356 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-8272 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Garcia, Jorge L, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029854* NPI #1023219763 2536 N State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-8844 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carevantage Medical Holdings Hospital Affiliations: Westchester General Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital Garcia-Blanco, Miguel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029101* NPI #1356395743 2900 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 748-8200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Garriga Perez, Abel, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010029750* NPI #1669961249 5643 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 737-5499 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

Gerard, Berenice, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010030045* NPI #1982231221 27 N State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 732-2177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Florida - Broward

Gomez Padron, Maria V, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010026409* NPI #1841795747 3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Hawatmeh, Faris Z, DO⁸, M *Provider #00010029989* NPI #1639798184 9980 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 334-3151 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vivamas Medical Center

Jimenez Vaca, Valeria, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027823* NPI #1689237190 7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Lakhani, Habeeb A, MD⁸, M *Provider* #00010019864 NPI #1801966692 10031 Pines Blvd Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 442-3400 *Provider Language(s): English,* Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Telugu, Urdu Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Telugu, Urdu Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Institute of Health Services Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Lam, Manuel M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010025296* NPI #1801239439 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Lam, Manuel M, NP⁸, F

Provider #00010025296 NPI #1801239439 612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Lezama, Noel E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020375* NPI #1275693137 2536 N State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-8844 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Carevantage Medical Holdings Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Lubansky, Bryan K, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026799*

NPI #1972042950 3990 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-4455 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network

4269 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (888) 621-4220 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network

Martinez, Ilsys, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027743* NPI #1912503582 2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Montes, Diego F, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029830* NPI #1649660697 3501 West Dr Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 426-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Unimed Healthcare

Nogueiras, Gladys M, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010024121* NPI #1730578170 3990 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (888) 621-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network

4269 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (888) 621-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Okeke, Chinedu O, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027213* NPI #1942663364 331 NW 27th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English*

3800 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Prestige Clinicians

3800 W Broward Blvd Ste 101333 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English*

4513 NW 31st Ave Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Prestige Clinicians

Perez Burgos, Katherine, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027837* NPI #1164487427 1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Haura: M E 7:00AM 5:00PM

Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Rafiq, Aneeq S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029878* NPI #1215367347 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Rattan-Washington, Niermala, MD⁸, F

Provider #00010027831 NPI #1780611764 7050 NW 4th St Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 424-9300 Provider Language(s): Dutch, English, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Broward Medical Associates of South FI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Rawner, Leon, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010022091* NPI #1700105616 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 301 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Complete Local Specialty Care

Florida - Broward

Rodriguez, Francisco R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027518* NPI #1942307186 6101 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 102 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 869-4525 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Medical Consultants of Florida

Rodriguez, Rosendo E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023117* NPI #1578688784 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 981-2555 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Rodriguez-Villanueva, Noel, MD⁸, M Provider #00010027694 NPI #1790768059 1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd # 2A Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-9696 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Romulus, Claude B, MD⁸, M Provider #00010005141 NPI #1609818277 6320 Miramar Pkwy Ste A Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 534-9981 Provider Language(s): Bulgarian, Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Bulgarian,

French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM SA 9:30AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Claude B Romulus Md Mph

Sandoval, Oswaldo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010029938* NPI #1861435760 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 304 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 466-8021 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Segura, Renato, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020005* NPI #1356663306 3990 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-4455 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

4269 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-0200 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthcare Network Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Sheikh, Mohammad T, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010003215* NPI #1437205796 1168 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 581-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: SU 10:00AM-3:00PM M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Total Family Urgent Care Shubin, Aleksey P, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010028025* NPI #1003445602 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 291-0360 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health 680 N University Dr

Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Tucci, Rosario, MD⁸, F *Provider #00010027744* NPI #1598131708 8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Urroz, Ramon A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023131* NPI #1528076734 8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Villanueva Ramos, Armando, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010030047* NPI #1023759289 368 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (305) 685-5688 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Wolkov, Selly, MD⁸, M Provider #00010002376 NPI #1407959836 1610 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 922-7400 Provider Language(s): Danish, English, French, German Staff Language(s): Danish, French, Norwegian, Spanish, Swedish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Amca Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Yero, Naomi, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026588* NPI #1487130761 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 685-5688 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Zalis, Brian A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010027776* NPI #1174500441 650 NW 180th Ter Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 436-1212 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Zamora, Ricardo, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010014814* NPI #1326291964 7737 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-0056 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Colony Springs Medical Center

Geriatric Medicine

Florida - Broward

Bilasano, Vivian B, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider* #00040018421 NPI #1821002825 17913 NW 7th St Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 Provider Language(s): English, French, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Filipino, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BCKPRIMECARE.COM Medical Group: Vivian Bilasano Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 312 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 Provider Language(s): English, French, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Filipino, French, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vivian Bilasano Md

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Escovar, Yavir, MD⁸, M *Provider* #00040017717 NPI #1831185727 12741 Miramar Pkwy Ste 104 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-9993 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Wellness Med Cln/geriatric Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West Febregas Cherenek, Hector, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010019874 NPI #1194933556 12301 Taft St Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 962-1180

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hector Fabregas Md

2229 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 240 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-6378

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hector Fabregas Md

Davie, FL 33330 (954) 349-6378 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.HEALTHSTONEPLUS.CO Μ Medical Group: Hector Fabregas Md Galindo, Diana J, MD⁸, F Provider #00040085980 NPI #1497718522 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Gomez-Colorado, Veronica, MD⁸. F Provider #00040014691 NPI #1154553329 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

4705 Volunteer Rd Ste 102

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tamer Gozleveli Do Hanna-Awad, Amal, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040017674* NPI #1891766408 3170 N Federal Hwy Ste 212 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 943-0088 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Delray Medical Center

Heitor-Behdad, Fernanda, $MD^{3,8}$, F

Provider #00040026364 NPI #1902027113 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Iribar, Manuel R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040020202* NPI #1730171125 3702 Washington St Ste 205 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 926-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: East Hollywood Medical Associates

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Koch, Howard S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040022109* NPI #1003872375 550 SW 3rd St Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 788-2260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Marika, Cindy, DO⁸, F *Provider #00010026680* NPI #1871569004 1604 Town Center Cir Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 394-2094 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oneplus Healthcare Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Moise, Francelot, MD⁸, M Provider #00010025807 NPI #1528007721 6229 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 237-6409 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-3:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:30PM F-SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.FMOISEMD.COM Medical Group: Francelot Moise Md Hospital Affiliations: Jackson Hospital Nemade, Sandhya S, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040018441 NPI #1639121643 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Marathi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Marathi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Broward

Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040024934 NPI #1265750970 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, Northwestern Medical Center

Sehgal, Mandi M, MD^{2,3,8}, F *Provider #00010025899* NPI #1215913728 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: The Christ Hospital, University of Cincinnati Medical Center

Sheikh, Wigar U, MD⁸, M Provider #00010003443 NPI #1891978334 400 N Rock Island Rd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 721-8707 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-3:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Wigar U Sheikh Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Sierra, Karen V, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040020187* NPI #1265899702 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Stubbe, Hermann J, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00010002794 NPI #1851336150 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Thakur, Chhatrapal S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024472* NPI #1871578088 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 101A Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 571-7727 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Thakur Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center

Venkatasamy, Durairaj, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040002195*

NPI #1619938719 9633 W Broward Blvd Ste 5 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-4500 *Provider Language(s): English, Tamil, Telugu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Durairaj Venkatasamy Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

Internal Medicine

Acevedo, Rolando, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040072225* NPI #1245284090 11460 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 715-4502 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Acosta, Zonia D, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040021401* NPI #1750496998 4004 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-1500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

4012 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 564-1330 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ahmed, Fatima, PA^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026618* NPI #1134655657 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (203) 776-4677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Aiken, Sondra, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040016809

NPI #1073750352 7421 N University Dr Ste 312 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2262 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 670-1170 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 121 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 870-5671 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

Ajumobi, Oyindamola, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025849* NPI #1831754811 3460 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 947-3227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Alam, Birjis K, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040000640*

NPI #1033211313 12781 Miramar Pkwy Ste 101 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 437-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Birjis K Alam Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

Alamo-Echemendia, Aldo, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021508*

NPI #1639282601 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Lewis-gale Medical Center

Alfarra, Fawaz, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040020949* NPI #1598791782 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-3355 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fawaz Alfarraz Md Pa

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Alhomsi, Abed, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040021954 NPI #1124245782 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 255-7310 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): French, Italian, Spanish, Ukrainian Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: CCGOFSOUTHFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Ccg of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 255-7310 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): French, Italian, Spanish, Ukrainian Interpreter Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: CCGOFSOUTHFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Ccg of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ali, Akkil, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040002042 NPI #1902991367 7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 304 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6541 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-6:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZOCDOC.COM/PRACTI CE/AKKIL-ALI-MD-9464 Medical Group: Akkil Ali Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Ali, Ayesha S, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023251* NPI #1639519705 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Alvarez Orduz, Laura C, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025150* NPI #1023541315 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 542-0700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A10 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Amole, Oludara, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026258* NPI #1962769901 4105 Pembroke Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-8100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Antunez, Dania I, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026574* NPI #1831713197 1740 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-5533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Apoltan, Ana M, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040024469 NPI #1952377277 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 301 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Hungarian, Italian, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Complete Local Specialty Care 5355 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-9595 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Hungarian, Italian, Romanian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hungarian, Romanian, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.CLSCFL.COM

Medical Group: Complete Local Specialty Care

Arena, Joseph J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040017825* NPI #1245426279 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Ste 207 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 715-3334 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Arena Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Armenakis, Gus, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040003546* NPI #1144205907 7421 N University Dr Ste 306 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-8945 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:30AM-4:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Gus Armenakis Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Hea Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hea Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Athwal-Johal, Surjit K, MD⁸, F Provider #00040026299 NPI #1679586044 10067 Pines Blvd Ste A Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 430-6900 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Doctors Health Group of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North 3850 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste З Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 973-9222

(954) 973-9222 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Doctors Health Group of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Awad, Medhat, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040071351 NPI #1275563827 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste В Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-2256 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Babovic, Maja, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040025503

NPI #1821474479 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English, Serbian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers

of Sou

Baig, Mohammed I, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040023953 NPI #1043209125 4100 S Hospital Dr Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 797-0482 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Telugu, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:30PM W 10:00AM-5:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Mohammed I Baig Md Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of The Lake Hospital, Baton Rouge General Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Baig, Nikhat S, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040018387* NPI #1992814040 4100 S Hospital Dr Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 797-0601 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Telugu, Urdu* Medical Group: Mohammed I Baig Md Balestrini Perez, Kira, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040027334* NPI #1235669854 7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Barbarite, Robert V, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040070361 NPI #1912989088 7541 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 757-0140 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PALMMEDICALCENTER S.COM Medical Group: Health Holdings

Barbosa Rivera, Norma I, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040026564

NPI #1396185922 5643 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-6900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability.

Bartczak, Jennifer C, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040021376 NPI #1275504284 3197 NE 18th Ter Oakland Park, FL 33306 (954) 533-5382 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Rowan Tree Medical

Batlle, Manuel A, MD³, M

Provider #00040021715 NPI #1154520104 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Beaufort, Je-Anne, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026221* NPI #1104869726 3341 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Bencomo, David⁸, M Provider #00040026565 NPI #1922297191 11460 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 799-6350 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital Benezra Roman, Rafael R, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040025932

NPI #1851741813 10280 Pines Blvd Ste P701 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 323-8446 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Benson, David, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040026355 NPI #1831516236 1100 S State Road 7 Ste 104 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 984-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primenet Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida West Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida University Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

7189 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33023 (954) 983-1220 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PRIMENETMEDICAL.CO Μ Medical Group: Primenet Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida University Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida West Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Beranger, Alexandria G, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023256* NPI #1871884817 390 S State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33023 (954) 743-5522 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Bermudez, Lidia R, MD⁸, F *Provider* #00010024134

NPI #1730250663 2601 Davie Blvd Ste A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (754) 216-2458 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Medical Group: Bermudez Medical Group

Beyene, Girum G, MD³, M *Provider #00040025753* NPI #1942437892 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Meritus Medical Center

Bilasano, Vivian B, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040018421* NPI #1821002825

17913 NW 7th St Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 Provider Language(s): English, French, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Filipino, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BCKPRIMECARE.COM Medical Group: Vivian Bilasano Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 312 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 Provider Language(s): English, French, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Filipino, French, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vivian Bilasano

Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Blanco, Dulce I, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026733* NPI #1699963421 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1430 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Boctor, George G, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040017765* NPI #1194925560 935 Intracoastal Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 522-8561 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Ggb Md, Vincent C Pianelli Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Bogdanovic-Starcevic, Milica, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040003301 NPI #1891899407 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 Provider Language(s): English, German, Russian, Serbian Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Bolt, Christopher S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026190* NPI #1255684221 4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Borge, Aleyda M⁸, F *Provider #00040070741* NPI #1417033432 9710 Stirling Rd Ste 103 Hollywood, FL 33024 (201) 439-0465 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Aleyda Borge Md Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Borges, Abdon S JR, MD⁸, M Provider #00040019358 NPI #1245243468 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Ste 201 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 637-3000 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Unimed Healthcare Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North 3501 West Dr Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

(954) 426-1000 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Unimed Healthcare Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Borisiak, Tatyana S, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040021953* NPI #1659579795 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English, Ukrainian*

Staff Language(s): Italian, Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: CCGOFSOUTHFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Ccg of South Florida 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ccg of South Florida

Borja-Flores, Dario S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025658* NPI #1093378598 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Braver, Beth R, MD⁸, F Provider #00040078107 NPI #1225032105 3700 Washington St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-3003 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: BETHANDHOWARDBRAVERM D.COM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida

Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

Braver, Howard, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040017774* NPI #1184672123 3700 Washington St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (615) 851-6033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Bravo, Karen, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026478* NPI #1285257055 5100 Coconut Creek Pkwy Margate, FL 33063 (954) 281-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Buhain, Ronald T, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021424* NPI #1548273295 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Cabanillas-Salazar, Gerardo M, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026415* NPI #1629482864 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Caceres, Juan, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026801* NPI #1609993195 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach

Calderin, Raul⁸, F *Provider #00040023433* NPI #1063729374 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 670-1170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Consultants

Calzada, Pablo J, DO[®], M Provider #00040017897 NPI #1528007887 2301 N University Dr Ste 108 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-4900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Calzada Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Campbell, Errol, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040022902* NPI #1427036995 7421 N University Dr Ste 314 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3440 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: East Florida Prmim Med Cr

Carew, Danica, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023644* NPI #1962889824 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 987-6276 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alberto Manzor Md Pa

Carew, Mudasiru A, DO⁸, M Provider #00040017666 NPI #1487610044 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 987-6276 Provider Language(s): English, Yoruba Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alberto Manzor Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Carmenate, Aliuska^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040021987* NPI #1770883027 9050 Pines Blvd Ste 364 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 466-0016 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ac Medical Associates I

Hospital Affiliations: St John's Episcopal Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Carmenate, Eliades J, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040025207 NPI #1346510179 9050 Pines Blvd Ste 364 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 466-0026 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ac Medical Associates I Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Casado, Louis F, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040024432 NPI #1154303444 1100 S State Road 7 Ste 104 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 984-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PRIMENETMEDICAL.CO Μ Medical Group: Primenet Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lakewood Ranch Medical Center, Manatee

Memorial Hospital

Case-Diaz, Cheryl L, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040002067 NPI #1184615874 17933 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 436-1927 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-7:00PM TU-W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Family Medical Centre Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Castro, Manuel A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040027258* NPI #1598752602 10011 Pines Blvd Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 435-3333 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premier Healthcare Centers Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Ceavers, Jason A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025687* NPI #1205497005 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-7789 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Cedeno Abreu, Luis G, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026945*

NPI #1457703977 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tamer Gozleveli Do Hospital Affiliations: Yale New

Haven Hospital, Bridgeport Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cevallos-Yepez, Jose, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026763 NPI #1922236736 5353 N Federal Hwy Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-2843 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.PROACTIVEMEDICALGR OUP.COM Medical Group: Proactive Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center

Chamblain, Melissa, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023815* NPI #1154700151 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Chandran, Kutty K, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040070246 NPI #1669473799 10161 W Sample Rd Ste B Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-6400 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil Staff Language(s): Tamil Hours: M 8:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Kutty K Chandran Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Chen, Feng P, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025469* NPI #1184607749 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 284-0801 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Chong, Stephanie, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023275* NPI #1457607012 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Choy, Peter V, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040022524* NPI #1164412177 450 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (614) 383-6000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Peter V Choy Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Chukwu, Helen-Valentine N, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040019526* NPI #1750561072 6730 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 276-6600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cohen, Denise H, NP^{3,8}, F Provider #00040027353 NPI #1619284940 5353 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (615) 459-3330 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Cohn, Steven J^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025380* NPI #1174747810 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Collie, Charlton E JR, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026828* NPI #1992123426 9800 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-5504 *Provider Language(s): English, Jamaican Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optum of Coral Springs Copen, Mark J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040021488* NPI #1609883503 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Correa, Daneel, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025706* NPI #1053587436 2305 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-7420 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

Florida - Broward

3840 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 580-8867 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

Cortes, Dennis A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040018411* NPI #1013198118 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 206 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 435-6211 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dennis A Cortes Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Cortti Ferrari, Maria R, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026416* NPI #1639434236 200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Giraldo Md

Coupet, Sidney^{3,8}, F Provider #00040025634 NPI #1285803262 4101 S Hospital Dr Ste 15B Plantation, FL 33317 (786) 207-4788 Provider Language(s): Creole, English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cqc Healthcare Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Lexington Medical Center, University of Michigan Health System

Coupet, Sidney, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025634* NPI #1285803262 100 E Sample Rd Ste 300 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (786) 207-4788 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Cqc Healthcare Hospital Affiliations: University of Michigan Health System, Lexington Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

6041 Kimberly Blvd Ste L North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (800) 586-6938 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cqc Healthcare Hospital Affiliations: University of Michigan Health System, Lexington Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center Cuenca, Michael S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040027017* NPI #1114072782 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Dabage-Forzoli, Nemer, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040026127 NPI #1558315291 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-7789 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Garden Park Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Blake Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Davidson, Myron A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040021048* NPI #1821078841 3197 NE 18th Ter Oakland Park, FL 33306 (954) 533-5382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Rowan Tree Medical

Daw, Manjaree, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026366* NPI #1972587038 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

De La Cruz Martinez, Javier^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040027217 NPI #1124561592 8327 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (901) 872-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optum of Atlantic

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

De La Cruz, Fausto^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040021173* NPI #1376535484 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 357 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 450-8488 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Internal Med Ascs and SpcIsts Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Dempaire, Maria A, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040024660* NPI #1932551637 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 205 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 245-4440 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Doctors Group

1779 N University Dr Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 885-6565 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Doctors Group 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 306 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-0784 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Doctors Group

Derosier, Schella, MD³, F *Provider #00040025767* NPI #1770070187 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Devabhaktuni, Nalini, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040026529 NPI #1740268218 1208 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 715-4322 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Telugu Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Broward

Diaz, Jorge G, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040002970* NPI #1205878261 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 313 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-1131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Dolchin, Michael J, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024499* NPI #1205872009 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Dufreny, Alphonse, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024364* NPI #1356311922 175 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 586-4343 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Tarj Medical Center

Dunhill, David P, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021618* NPI #1336465574 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Dunker De Jesus, Larissa, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040026119 NPI #1912240375 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

El-Masri, Taleb, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025846* NPI #1700381829 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers

of Sou

Escovar, Yavir, MD⁸, M Provider #00040017717 NPI #1831185727 12741 Miramar Pkwy Ste 104 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-9993 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Wellness Med Cln/geriatric Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Espinal, Javier, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024081* NPI #1023326410 4302 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 644-8902 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 670-1170 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group Espinosa Chang, Liliana J, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023305* NPI #1841680600 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Fagundez Ortiz, Jenyffer D, MD⁸, F

Provider #00040024779 NPI #1790931327 501 NW 179th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-2828 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Feliz Cruz, Marlenny, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040020700 NPI #1326127044 1779 N University Dr Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 885-6565 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DOCTORPEMBROKEPIN ES.COM Medical Group: South Florida **Doctors Group** Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 306 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 885-6565 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DOCTORPEMBROKEPIN ES.COM Medical Group: South Florida **Doctors Group** Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Fernandez Felipe, Radames I, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040027342 NPI #1720229107 9980 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 334-3151 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vivamas Medical Center Fernandez, Armando A, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040070786 NPI #1558366377 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3304 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthnet Mso Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Florida - Broward

Fernandez, Maximo J, MD⁸, M Provider #00040025110 NPI #1215119185 4765 Volunteer Rd Ste 404 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 374-7545 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Personalized Medicine Institute

Fernandez, Wilfred P, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026014

NPI #1598886426 3601 W Commercial Blvd Ste 20 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 368-4560 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Best Value Healthcare

Fernandez-Blay, Roberto C, MD⁸. M

Provider #00040025688 NPI #1205821352 9999 Sheridan St Ste 120 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 890-2524 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Priority Health Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Finlon, Frank T, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040019425* NPI #1578584801 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-7789 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Florian, Claudia E, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040027028* NPI #1164689725 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center Fortique, Carla, MD³, F *Provider #00040025735* NPI #1467713776 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Lahey Clinic Hospital

Fritz Gaetan, Heyliger, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025035* NPI #1356829741

NPI # 1356829741 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Gajraj, Jason N, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024020* NPI #1467758912 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 812-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Doctors Health Group of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Galili, Meghan L, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026822* NPI #1497296693 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Galindo, Diana J, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040085980*

NPI #1497718522 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Gallego, Nicole, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025774* NPI #1184829491 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 284-0801 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gally, Jeffrey P, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040010522* NPI #1114084274 3880 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 102 Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 971-6188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jeffrey Paul Gally Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Garcia, Alexander, DO^{1,3,8}, M *Provider #00040023299* NPI #1356683072 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Garcia, Lilliam M, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040020586*

NPI #1023218328 935 Intracoastal Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 522-8561 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Vincent C Pianelli Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Gascon Rodon, Felipe, MD⁸, M Provider #00040024988 NPI #1265747232 13400 SW 10th St Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 900-1466 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Village Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital Georges, Michael, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040023245

Provider #00040023245 NPI #1952784613 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Florida - Broward

Ghali, Randa, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040027343* NPI #1730611161 140A S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (619) 543-6248 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial

Hospital Miramar

Ghosh, Sheeta, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040023822* NPI #1992738660 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8138 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Gomez, Amaury, DO⁸, M Provider #00010029685 NPI #1831106277 9800 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-5504 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optum of Coral Springs Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Gomez, Ildefonso, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040026527 NPI #1295797645 7101 W Mcnab Rd Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-5600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Gomez-Colorado, Veronica, $MD^{3,8}$, F

Provider #00040014691 NPI #1154553329

1 SW 129th Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-9595 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tamer Gozleveli Do

Gonzalez, Manuel D, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026164* NPI #1497740112 5201 Hollywood Blvd Ste 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 228-6619 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Physicians of

Hollywood Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Gonzalez, Manuel D, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026166* NPI #1497740112 2295 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 932-0132 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Associates Llc Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke Govindarajan, Meeta, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040024995* NPI #1255545067 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Tamil* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Gozansky, David M, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021554* NPI #1013945591 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Guerra, Daniel J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040023252* NPI #1285958124 10280 Pines Blvd Ste P701 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 323-8446 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Guimera-Revelo, Marieny, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040024778

NPI #1063773539 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Gupta, Meenu, MD⁸, F Provider #00010019914 NPI #1831155522 4216 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 472-3143 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mohan L Gupta Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Gupta, Mohan L, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040002557 NPI #1295791994 4216 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 472-3143 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mohan L Gupta Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8396 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Mohan L Gupta Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, **Broward Health Imperial Point**

Florida - Broward

Gutierrez, Alvin L, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040018776* NPI #1346231420 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 309 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 450-2977 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Internal Medicine Associates of Florida

Guzman-Suarez, Belisa, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023257* NPI #1649530841 10280 Pines Blvd Ste P701 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 323-8446 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hagar, Kristen L, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040017692* NPI #1497915334 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hanna-Awad, Amal, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040017674 NPI #1891766408 3170 N Federal Hwy Ste 212 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 943-0088 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Delray Medical Center Harake, Ali A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider* #00040003503 NPI #1154341535 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 205 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9949 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ali Harake Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy

Cross Hospital

Harfouche, Karim R, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040024435 NPI #1003046897 6849 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 266-2920 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PALMMEDICALCENTER S.COM Medical Group: Health Holdings Hernandez Lora, Rafael O, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040027261 NPI #1689914814 3161 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 450-3550 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primehealth Physicians Hernandez, Mario A, MD⁸, M Provider #00040021498 NPI #1801034442 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

(309) 647-5240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Hernandez, Pedro J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026479* NPI #1568497485 12177 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 466-5412 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Hidalgo, Eduardo J, MD^{3,8,21}, M *Provider #00040017669* NPI #1134154834 4006 N Ocean Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-4006 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HIDALGOCARE.COM Medical Group: Eduardo Hidalgo Md

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Higgins, Calvin C, MD[®], M *Provider #00040024721* NPI #1205934825 2295 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 932-0132 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Associates Llc Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Hodarnau, Diana C, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040022377* NPI #1285664235

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Romanian Staff Language(s): Romanian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO

Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Hosein, Firaz R, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00040017668

NPI #1972505410 1 W Sample Rd Ste 201 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-3170 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Firaz R Hosein Do Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital Hurtado, Carmen M, MD^{3,8}, F

Hurtado, Carmen M, MD^{3,}, F *Provider #00040026354*

NPI #1710914106 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5670 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Infante Quintero, Mariana, MD⁸, F

Florida - Broward

Provider #00040023812 NPI #1699212548 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Iribar, Manuel R, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040020202* NPI #1730171125

NPI #1730171125 3702 Washington St Ste 205 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 926-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: East Hollywood Medical Associates

Irizarry, Belmar A, MD⁸, M Provider #00040027251 NPI #1750679379 7454 Royal Palm Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 586-4990 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Compassionate Health and Wellness of Bro

Issa, Moises, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026976 NPI #1558357780 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 104 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 3800 Johnson St Ste E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: ISSAMEDICALFL.COM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial

Hospital Pembroke

4486 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: ISSAMEDICALFL.COM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 304 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: ISSAMEDICALFL.COM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

7050 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: ISSAMEDICALFL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial **Regional Hospital** 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 400 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical **Physicians** Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial **Regional Hospital** 900 S Federal Hwy Ste C Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 398-5192 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial

Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Khera, Surendra P, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026118* NPI #1467436519 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Kiem, Gail B, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026523* NPI #1144201492

301 NW 84th Ave Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-1900 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Koch, Howard S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040022109* NPI #1003872375 550 SW 3rd St Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 788-2260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Konopka, Jorge C, MD⁸, M Provider #00010020374 NPI #1316140262 17913 NW 7th St Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 Provider Language(s): English, Filipino, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BCKPRIMECARE.COM Medical Group: Vivian Bilasano Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial **Regional Hospital** 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 312 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 320-7999 Provider Language(s): English, Filipino, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Filipino, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BCKPRIMECARE.COM Medical Group: Vivian Bilasano Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Korn, David J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider* #00040023605 NPI #1922082544 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 210-9770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida Kowalski, Amanda, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider* #00040025173 NPI #1902115868 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 671-0400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Kowalski, Catherine M, DO³, F *Provider #00040027190* NPI #1346406865 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kulhanek, Renee L, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040026521 NPI #1811131717 7686 N Nob Hill Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 787-0175 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CONVIVASOLUTIONS.C ОМ Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management Kurtom, Nesreen H, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040025147 NPI #1093861072 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 308 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 636-2034 *Provider Language(s): Arabic,* Enalish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Lam, Manuel M, MD⁸, M Provider #00010025296 NPI #1801239439 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas

Medical Group: Las Mac Medical Centers

Lam, Manuel M, NP⁸, F *Provider #00010025296* NPI #1801239439 612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Le, Phi H, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040021434 NPI #1568475200 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese Staff Language(s): Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Legaspi, Romeo R JR, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026572* NPI #1770599201 1886 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 466-2975 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Florida - Broward

Leon Roumain, Daniel R, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040025284 NPI #1942252523 27 N State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (206) 263-8673 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West 7401 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 644-8800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

7500 NW 5th St Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 732-2177 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Leung, Sheren S, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040020809* NPI #1740525666 824 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 921-5553 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gilbert Leung Md

Levine, Tara E, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040022030* NPI #1306884796 1979 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 428-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Deerfield Beach

Lezama, Noel E, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010020375* NPI #1275693137 2536 N State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-8844 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Carevantage Medical Holdings Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital Li, Soling, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040002177* NPI #1649233925 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 203 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 746-5678 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Chinese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Internal Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Limperis, John M, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040021417* NPI #1831204353 1124 Bayview Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 567-1006 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Logrono, Arturo R, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040019015 NPI #1215994132 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-9898 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish, Urdu Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Arturo R Loarono Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Lomarda Kaczmarzewski, Abigail, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040020832* NPI #1841511128 135 S Pompano Pkwy Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 974-8901 *Provider Language(s): English, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Pompano South

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lopez Diaz, Caroline, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026762* NPI #1366857526 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-1900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Lopez, Ana P, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023294* NPI #1134132434

2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Lopez, Carlos A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025211*

NPI #1669863189 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 305 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 533-8353 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Trucare Medical Group

Louis-Charles, Hans M, MD⁸, M Provider #00040021734 NPI #1659322170 3601 W Commercial Blvd Ste 26 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 739-3880 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Trinity Point Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Lakeside Medical Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Loy, Juan P, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040072012 NPI #1457493157 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 210 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Chinese, Mandarin, Portuguese, Spanish, Taiwanese, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alex K Hsu Md and Juan P Loy Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Florida - Broward

Lucas, Maya V, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040024956* NPI #1912490996 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-7789 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lugo-Arrendell, Luis, MD⁸, M Provider #00040001408 NPI #1295841773 17890 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-6090 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Luis H Lugoarrendell Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Luna, Alejandro, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040026559* NPI #1376833665 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-1900 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Mac Williams, Grisel E, MD⁸, F Provider #00040070231 NPI #1053396549 18044 NW 6th St Ste 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 885-9904 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Grisel Macwilliams Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Lch Palm Springs Campus, Steward Hialeah Hospital Maheshwari, Narendra K, MD^{3,8}, Μ Provider #00040002799 NPI #1588617039 3342 NE 34th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 942-9233 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holv Cross Hospital, Broward Health **Imperial Point** 601 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064

(954) 942-9233 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Mallow, Gary W, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040021158* NPI #1548425747 1150 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 616-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Family Practice of Davie Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Markovic, Slavisa, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040024338 NPI #1922305440 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Serbian. Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VANGUARDMSG.COM Medical Group: Florida Primary Care Partners Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 200

4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 449-6002 Provider Language(s): English, Serbian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Primary Care Partners Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital Martinez-Perez, Raul A, MD^s, M *Provider #00040026567* NPI #1568896629 137 S Compass Way Dania, FL 33004 (954) 979-6900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Mastrole, Richard K, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040024509* NPI #1710990585 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

McLendon, Patrick, DO³, M *Provider #00040025783* NPI #1245684414 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

McQuirter, Ivy G, MD⁸, F Provider #00040024055 NPI #1598721276 3061 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-0031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

McQuirter, Julian A, MD⁸, M Provider #00040017924 NPI #1396719449 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PRESTEMEDICAL.COM Medical Group: Premier Healthcare Centers Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Medina Vargas, Aseret D, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040026249 NPI #1396184289 17786 SW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 276-5552 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Provider #00040018416 NPI #1164520243 5950 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 717-4066 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oscar Mendez Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center Menendez, Eugenio L, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00040024054 NPI #1669419941 1430 S Powerline Rd Bay 16 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (855) 226-6633 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Holv Cross Hospital 3061 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-0031 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross

Mendez, Oscar, MD⁸, M

Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (888) 464-0711 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Michel-Knowles, Cynthia, DO^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040013254

NPI #1912991498 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 382-5208 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH 7:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Cynthia Michelknowles Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center

Montes, Aldo R, MD^{2,8}, M *Provider #00040026530* NPI #1841215951 11460 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 420-8819 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical

Center Management

Mora, Salvador E, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040021105 NPI #1154301828 10910 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 276-1300 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Moran Celayes, Gaston R, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040026360 NPI #1285965871 2020 NE 48th Ct Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 758-5817 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Morris, David P, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024232* NPI #1609879618 700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-4744 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CANOHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

Morrison, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040004660* NPI #1124016332 4101 NW 4th St Ste 109 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 792-6900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Morrison Medical Associates

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability.

Morrison, Volrick D, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00040019021 NPI #1669611711 1515 N University Dr Ste 217 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 931-7424 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Jamaican, Latin Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.ATLANTICHEALTHMEDI CAL.COM Medical Group: Atlantic Health Medical Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Muigai, Ngina, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040023261 NPI #1588829105 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Munera, Veronica, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040023534 NPI #1154573061 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 303 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3171 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Neil, Gianni, MD^{1,3,8}, F *Provider #00040023250* NPI #1134361280 3460 N Andrews Ave Oakland Park, FL 33309 (954) 947-3227 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Florida - Broward

Nemade, Sandhya S, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040018441* NPI #1639121643 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Marathi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Marathi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Nguyen, Nam Q, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040003971* NPI #1598754970 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 216 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 725-8808 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese Staff Language(s): Vietnamese* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Deerfield Beach Medical Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Nguyen, Nga V, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026251* NPI #1245626621 3341 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3982 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Nicome, Nicole K, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040025097* NPI #1811171515 4004 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Piedmont Hospital, Wyckoff Heights Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

4012 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 564-1330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Wyckoff Heights Medical Center, Piedmont Hospital

Nigen, Alan M, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021425* NPI #1083621106 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Nones-Pena, Rafael A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026652* NPI #1740666833 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Nouneh, Naji, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025832* NPI #1699708222 7910 W Mcnab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 666-9762 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sunsouth Health Centers South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Kissimmee Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040024934 NPI #1265750970 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, Northwestern Medical Center

Ochoa-Garcia, Delia J, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023247* NPI #1194829747 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Parikh, Naval G, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040026741 NPI #1346416799 1 W Sample Rd Ste 302 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 933-7948 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health **Coral Springs** Pastoriza, Jorge, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040022276

Provider #00040022276 NPI #1619958824 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 246-3864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Patel, Dhiraj B, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040025367 NPI #1710938527 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 106 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 963-4112 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M 9:00AM-1:00PM TU 2:00PM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 2:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Premier Healthcare Centers Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Patel, Niral, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040024984* NPI #1801381991 2589 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-1264 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Florida - Broward

Pena, Rigoberto, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026326* NPI #1578509642 6510 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 417-4499 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Metropolitan Health Care Group

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Pena, William R⁸, F Provider #00040027341 NPI #1568427078 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 400 Davie, FL 33328 (864) 797-7320 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Pena, William R, MD, M Provider #00040027341 NPI #1568427078 10650 W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 3800 Johnson St Ste E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 4486 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 304 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 6517 Taft St Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West 900 S Federal Hwy Ste C Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 399-9014 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Primary Medical Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Pena-Jimenez, Awilda M, MD^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040026526

NPI #1821282211 7101 W Mcnab Rd Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (509) 928-0300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Penate, Israel, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026827* NPI #1427073329 9800 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-5504 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optum of Coral Springs Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward

Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pereira, Mario B, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040021652 NPI #1760680466 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 255-7310 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: CCGOFSOUTHFLORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 255-7310 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish, Ukrainian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: CCGOFSOUTHFLORIDA.COM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Perez, Rolando, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040007887* NPI #1457681165 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Perez-Diaz, Bolivar, MD, M *Provider #00040026198* NPI #1649455254

2416 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 779-5610 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Access Medical Group of Margate

Perez-Diaz, Bolivar, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040027235* NPI #1649455254 10060 NW 7th St Ste 10 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 606-0110 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Access Medical Group of Pembroke Pines

Florida - Broward

Perez-Martinez, Sebastian U, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040026629

NPI #1447707245 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Perl, Mike, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040026854 NPI #1215980438 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 301 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 935-1477 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Petit, Thomas S, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040026113*

NPI #1134423387 7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Wyckoff Heights Medical Center

Petrov, Sergey, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040026968 NPI #1497752901 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 301 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 935-1477 Provider Language(s): Arabic, Chinese, English, Georgian, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optum of Margate Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, St John's Episcopal Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Pevner, Barry C, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040003386 NPI #1184700940 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-5565 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: W 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barry C Pevner Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West Pham, Ronald N, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00040024955 NPI #1629509591 1100 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-5271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross

Medical Group

Hospital

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross

Pimanova, Elena V, MD⁸, F Provider #00040025751 NPI #1710278445 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Pineda-Monroy, Kritzia A, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040024510 NPI #1679922520 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 542-0700 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holv Cross

Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A10 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Piotrkowski, Jared, MD^{1,3}, M *Provider #00040017721* NPI #1366755472 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Polsky, Frederick C, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040026853* NPI #1386618577 8327 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-2468 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optum of Atlantic Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Portnova, Regina B, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040026048 NPI #1114908373 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 486-5700 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Regina B Portnova Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Potter-Melendez, Lloyd, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040026246 NPI #1578586905 3341 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3982 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Prasad, Asha J, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040027191* NPI #1629236286 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A10 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Preste, Paul, MD⁸, M Provider #00040002424 NPI #1134107915 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 Provider Language(s): English, Italian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premier Healthcare Centers Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Prida, Karen, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040023434* NPI #1033379896 501 NW 103rd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-1497 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Prine, James S, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040070362 NPI #1639190036 8150 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 796-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Latin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Doctors Health Group of South Florida

Florida - Broward

Privorotskaya, Irina, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040021046 NPI #1952560112 1940 NE 47th St Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-2140 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Ut Southwestern University Hospital, Parkland Health

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 412 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-2140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Ut Southwestern University Hospital, Parkland Health

Prol, Raquel, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026257* NPI #1811457971 17786 SW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 276-5552 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Pupo Quintana, Arian, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040026759 NPI #1023411147 9980 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 334-3151 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vivamas Medical Center Pyngolil, Rachel J, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040026744 NPI #1376955104 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Holy **Cross Hospital** Quadri, Aditi, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040026248 NPI #1851835656

17786 SW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 276-5552 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Qureshi, Samina R, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040026918 NPI #1750304960 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Ste 107 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 428-1771 Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point Qureshi, Zahid H, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040026919

NPI #1841213055 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Ste 107 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 425-9987 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward

Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Ramirez, Ciro A, MD⁸, M Provider #00040024878 NPI #1558547844 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 280 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 854-5631 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Estrella Medical Services Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach 1860 N Pine Island Rd Ste 118

Plantation, FL 33322 (305) 982-8810 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Estrella Medical Services Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rashbaum, Bruce S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026689* 2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Sibley Memorial Hospital, George Washington University Hospital

Rey, Juan C, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040019662 NPI #1053690479 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 556-9200 Provider Language(s): English, French. Spanish Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Springs Medical Mso Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Larkin Community Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Richards, Arleen, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040026751* NPI #1831284355 9633 W Broward Blvd Ste 9 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 990-8382 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group Rivera Rodriguez, Mariana A, MD⁸, F Provider #00040026528 NPI #1417482043 7101 W Mcnab Rd Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 466-7077 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Rivera, Alina, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040023456 NPI #1962809368 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-3:30PM Web Address: WWW.ELITEHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Robinson, Janet R, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040021410* NPI #1942219845 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Rodriguez, Angel J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040020951* NPI #1952454316 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 291-0360 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, West

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Kendall Baptist Hospital

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

8138 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

8967 Taft St

Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 685-5688

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, South Miami Hospital

Rodriguez, Armand J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024500*

NPI #1336104439 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital Rodriguez, Natalia, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026436* NPI #1265694095 1208 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 807-9185 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

12177 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 436-0555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

135 S Pompano Pkwy Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 932-7029 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 137 S Compass Way Dania, FL 33004 (954) 859-2190 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

17160 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 758-7253 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

1979 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 466-5731

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

460 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-4004 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs 7686 N Nob Hill Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 737-4755 Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Rodriguez-Villanueva, Noel, MD⁸, M Provider #00010027694 NPI #1790768059

1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd # 2A Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-9696

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Rojas, Juan, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026563* NPI #1720582505 4828 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 971-2266 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Romeus, Patrick, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040020381* NPI #1669464335 703 S Dixie Hwy W Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 942-4299 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Preferred Family Care Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Rondon, Juan C, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider* #00040025761

NPI #1245284181 3157 N University Dr Ste 103 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 322-8985 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 2:00PM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 2:00PM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Juan C Rondon Md

Florida - Broward

Rothman, Richard, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025778* NPI #1164733143 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Martin Medical Center, Lahey Clinic Hospital, Indian River Medical

Center **Rozenblat, Genriyetta, DO**⁸, F *Provider #00040020827* NPI #1275855983 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 207 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 501-0010 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vip Medical Center

Primary Care Providers

| Saddler, Shawnette S, MD ^{3,8} , F | Saltzr |
|---|---|
| <i>Provider #00040022756</i> | Provid |
| NPI #1083858930 | NPI # |
| 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 202 | 8890 |
| Coral Springs, FL 33065 | 100 |
| (954) 320-3390 | Sunris |
| <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> | (954) |
| <i>Spanish</i> | Provid |
| <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> | Staff L |
| Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM | Hours |
| Web Address: | Medic |
| WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO | Mso |
| M | Hospi |
| Medical Group: Broward Health | Florida |
| Hospital Affiliations: Broward | Saltzr |
| Health North, Broward Health | <i>Provic</i> |
| Medical Center | NPI # |
| Salazar, Francis E, DO ^{8,21} , M | 2730 |
| <i>Provider #00040017892</i> | Marga |
| NPI #1093923849 | (801) |
| 2301 N University Dr Ste 104 | <i>Provid</i> |
| Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 | <i>Staff L</i> |
| (954) 271-7180 | Hours |
| <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> | Medic |
| Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM | Mso |
| Medical Group: Hollywood | Hospi |
| Primary Care | Florida |
| Salgado, Ilianet V, MD ⁸ , F <i>Provider #00040026615</i> NPI #1568090876 1979 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 637-7963 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> <i>Staff Language(s): Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center | Sanch Provice NPI # 1274 Miram (954) Provice Spanis Staff L Hours Hospi Hospi Hospi |

man, David B, DO^{3,8}, M der #00040024103 1144263286 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste se, FL 33351 741-3304 der Language(s): English Language(s): Spanish s: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM cal Group: Md Healthnet ital Affiliations: Steward a Medical Center man, David B, MD^{3,8}, M der #00040024103 1144263286 N State Road 7 ate, FL 33063 964-3100 der Language(s): English Language(s): Spanish s: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM cal Group: Md Healthnet

o spital Affiliations: Steward rida Medical Center

Sanchez, Fernando J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040001426* NPI #1699730648 12741 Miramar Pkwy Ste 103 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 433-9923 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital Sanchez, Miguel, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026074* NPI #1801834650 9980 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 334-3151 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vivamas Medical Center

Sanchez, Sigrid A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040027016* NPI #1578763934 7541 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 757-0140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Holdings

Sanchez-Crespo, Nelia, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040021800* NPI #1790990851 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100D Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 534-7696 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM

Medical Group: Sole Health

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sanchez-Di Sclafani, Maria V, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026617*

NPI #1376162669 8529 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Santana Celorio, Zurisaday, MD⁸, F

Provider #00040026876 NPI #1215551577 8327 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-2468 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optum of Atlantic Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Santana Lopez, Luis A, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040026245 NPI #1265848873 6730 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 276-5552 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Sardinas, Giezy, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040025210* NPI #1760794556 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 305 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 533-8353 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Trucare Medical Group

Scalia, Carlo A, MD⁸, M Provider #00040024318 NPI #1780782664 3465 Galt Ocean Dr Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-7775 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Selema, Kristen, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025732* NPI #1386006385 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Broward

Seth, Usha, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040026300 NPI #1982778841 3850 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste З Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 973-9222 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DOCTORSHEALTHGRO **UPSFL.COM** Medical Group: Doctors Health Group of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

7353 NW 4th St Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 581-7171 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Doctors Health Group of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Shaikh, Bashir U, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040018753 NPI #1063440865 3716 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 759-7557 Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital Shikara, Mazin, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040018485 NPI #1316967912 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 408-8960

Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.MEDFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Medical Consultants of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center

6101 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 869-4525 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center 6101 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 102 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 869-4525 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter Medical Center 7229 W Oakland Park Blvd # 103 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 824-2615 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Medical Consultants of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jupiter

Shoreibah, Ahmed G, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026247* NPI #1417929472 17786 SW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 276-1252 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division of Ortho Surg Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Lakeland Regional Med Center

Shubin, Aleksey P, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00010028025* NPI #1003445602 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 291-0360 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian, Spanish, Ukrainian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability.

Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sierra, Karen V, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040020187* NPI #1265899702 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sikha, Anita R, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040025701

NPI #1477511301 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 563-3767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Silverstein, Scott A, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010026119*

NPI #1285612440 729 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (404) 257-1212 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Simek, Peter P, MD⁸, M Provider #00040023601 NPI #1568443448 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 206 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-7504 Provider Language(s): Czech, English, Russian Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PLANTATIONMEDICALC LINIC.ORG Medical Group: Plantation Medical Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Singh, Ajit, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024473* NPI #1427008838 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 101A Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 571-7727 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ajit Singh Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

Florida - Broward

Singh, Alka A, MD^{1,3,8}, F Provider #00040021737 NPI #1568605038 9660 W Sample Rd Ste 103 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 366-6287 Provider Language(s): Bulgarian, English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Rejuvimed Wellness Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Smith, Sonia A, MD⁸, F Provider #00010024828 NPI #1780742320 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 Provider Language(s): English, Jamaican Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CANOHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Cano Health Stephenson, Janice M, MD^{3,8}, F Provider #00040002104 NPI #1386608743 3250 Meridian Pkwy

Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Streit, Barry, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040017679 NPI #1033121116 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Sturman, Warren M, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040023725 NPI #1124094610 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4617 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Sukhoo, Maria G, DO^{3,8}, F

Provider #00040025871 NPI #1619435245 2850 N Federal Hwy FI 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Teixeira, Gilbert M, DO^{3,8}, M Provider #00040027009 NPI #1194702530 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 408-8960 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Medical Consultants of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Roger Williams Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital 6101 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 102 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 869-4525 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Medical Consultants of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Roger Williams Medical Center

Telemaque, Freud, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040025134* NPI #1902395973 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Telusma, Jean, MD⁸, M *Provider #00040019128* NPI #1922283266 1505 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 742-9235 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: J and J Comprehensive Medical Care

Thakur, Chhatrapal S, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024472* NPI #1871578088

5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 101A Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 571-7727 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Thakur Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center

Than, Lara C, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040017116* NPI #1346438348 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Torres, Jim, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026561* NPI #1639331093 5643 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 787-0129 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center **Torres, Jose M, MD**^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040018426 NPI #1306952403 2213 N University Dr Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 989-1015 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Jose M Torres and Associates Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Florida - Broward

Torres-Consuegra, Aurelio, MD^{3,8}, M

Provider #00040020623 NPI #1376720458 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 306 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-0784 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-2:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida **Doctors Group** Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Upadhiaya, Amit, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021334* NPI #1417938499 1 W Sample Rd Ste 305 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 366-6335 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Amit Upadhiaya Do Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

Vargas-Cesar, Isaac, MD⁸, M Provider #00040023909 NPI #1548276561 8138 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial **Regional Hospital** Vasseur, Susana, MD⁸, F Provider #00040024538 NPI #1275945289 17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CANOHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Cano Health 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Velazquez, Eddie, MD⁸, M Provider #00040026525 NPI #1578544847 6971 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 388-7681 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva **Deerfield Beach** Venkatasamy, Durairaj, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040002195 NPI #1619938719 9633 W Broward Blvd Ste 5 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-4500 Provider Language(s): English, Tamil, Telugu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Durairaj Venkatasamy Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

Vicioso-Peralta, Luis, MD⁸, M *Provider #00010023655* NPI #1831356724 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100D Hollywood, FL 33024 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: SOLEHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Sole Health Victoria, Altagracia A, MD⁸, F *Provider #00040018435* NPI #1649220898 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 180 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 400-9702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Springs Medical Mso Hospital Affiliations: Lch Palm Springs Campus

Vidaurre, Jose A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040017823* NPI #1558589101 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 210 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (573) 686-5550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Villa, Eduardo A, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040026881* NPI #1326667775 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-3232 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wigdor, Erica F, DO^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040024503* NPI #1548711252 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Williams, Frederick K, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040024504

NPI #1457310260 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 563-3767 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Franklin Square Hospital Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Holy Cross Hospital, Medstar Washington Hospital Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Williams, John V, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040022630 NPI #1609863489 10081 Pines Blvd Ste D Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 666-4650 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-8:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: John V Williams Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial

Hospital Pembroke

Wilmot, Marcene M, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040025366* NPI #1467896084 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 291-0360 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

3700 Washington St Ste 500B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Florida - Broward

Wong, Simon C, DO⁸, M *Provider #00040008064* NPI #1548411457 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 206 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 603-5508 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Mandarin Staff Language(s): Chinese, Mandarin, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Wellcare Medical Clinic

Yesner, Alan J, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040021726* NPI #1336182401 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 502 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Zablah Regalado, Gerardo J, MD⁸, M

Provider #00040026482 NPI #1942654637 410 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 827-2977 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou

Zaher, Nathan, MD⁸, M Provider #00040027363 NPI #1518522572 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 255-7310 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Italian Hours: M-TH 3:00PM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CCGOFSOUTHFLORIDA. COM Medical Group: Ccg of South Florida 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 255-7310 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Italian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-8:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.CCGOFSOUTHFLORIDA. COM Medical Group: Ccg of South Florida

Zapata, Juan F, MD⁸, M Provider #00040023787 NPI #1184668618 4603 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 368-6604 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: SENECAHWC.COM Hospital Affiliations: Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Med Ct

Pediatrics

Athwal-Johal, Surjit K, MD^{3,8}, F *Provider #00040026299* NPI #1679586044 10067 Pines Blvd Ste A Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 430-6900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Doctors Health Group of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Coral Springs, Hca

Broward Health North

Florida Northwest Hospital,

3850 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 3

Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 973-9222 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Doctors Health Group of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Hernandez, Mario A, MD^{3,8}, M Provider #00040021498 NPI #1801034442 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (309) 647-5240 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holv Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-5838 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability.

Mac Williams, Grisel E, MD⁸, F Provider #00040070231 NPI #1053396549 18044 NW 6th St Ste 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 885-9904 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Grisel Macwilliams Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Lch Palm Springs Campus, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Suarez, Antonio J, MD^{2,3,8}, M *Provider #00010019409* NPI #1164695805 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Pediatrics Internal Medicine

Wolkov, Selly, MD⁸, M Provider #00010002376 NPI #1407959836 1610 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 922-7400 Provider Language(s): Danish, English, French, German Staff Language(s): Danish, French, Norwegian, Spanish, Swedish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Amca Medical Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Hidalgo

Internal Medicine

Valdez, Reynaldo, NP^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040019033* NPI #1134407307 605 N Main St Ste B Donna, TX 78537 (954) 251-1175 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Alberto Manzor Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Somerset

Florida - Tulsa

Internal Medicine

Doumas, Christopher, MD^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040020951* NPI #1952454316 2 Worlds Fair Dr Somerset, NJ 08873 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Tulsa

Internal Medicine

Gursky, Ryan E, DO^{3,8}, M *Provider #00040024186* NPI #1902891054 6475 S Yale Ave Ste 200 Tulsa, OK 74136 (918) 494-4460 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Physicians of Hollywood Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

This page is intentionally left blank.

Florida

Broward

Allergy

Allergy/Asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8} NPI #1093779696 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-9180 Provider Language(s): English

1290 Weston Rd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 223-8919 *Provider Language(s): English*

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8100 *Provider Language(s): English*

1960 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3366 *Provider Language(s): English*

2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 215 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English* 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 *Provider Language(s): English*

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (610) 431-5131 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM

Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1588632533 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 207 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 723-0334 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: TU 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

817 S University Dr Ste 106 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 723-0334 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-5:30PM TH 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: American Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Larkin Community Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital Gershman, Neil, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1851389985 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health North

Lairet, Stephania, PT⁸, M NPI #1295222750 3854 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 842-4077 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida

Landman, Zevy, MD⁸, M NPI #1740243542 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Perez, Arnaldo E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306042908 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Shookoff, Charlene, MD⁸, F NPI #1669435483 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Allergy and Immunology

Allergy/Asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8} NPI #1093779696 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-9180

Provider Language(s): English

1290 Weston Rd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 223-8919 *Provider Language(s): English*

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8100 *Provider Language(s): English*

1960 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3366 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 215 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English*

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 *Provider Language(s): English*

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (610) 431-5131 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM

Cruz, Alma, MD⁸, F NPI #1699181966 9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida

Dimov, Vesselin V, MD^{2,3,8}, M NPI #1144396334 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): Bulgarian, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Eidelman, Franklin J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235199969 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1588632533 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 207 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 723-0334 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: TU 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

817 S University Dr Ste 106 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 723-0334 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M 8:00AM-5:30PM TU 9:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-5:30PM TH 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: American Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Larkin Community Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital Gershman, Neil, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851389985 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health North

Khan, Yasmeen R, MD⁸, F NPI #1386811222 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0540 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida 9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida

Kleiner, Gary I, MD³, M NPI #1386672426 1855 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (305) 243-8441 Provider Language(s): English, German Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Clinical Allrgy Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics. Pht Jackson North Medical Center. Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar. Memorial Hospital West

1855 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Ste 3 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 243-8441 Provider Language(s): English, German

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Lairet, Stephania, PT^{3,8}, M NPI #1295222750 3854 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 842-4077 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida

Landman, Zevy, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740243542 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mark, Barry J, DPM^{3,8}, M NPI #1073527479 2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center

Mark, Barry J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073527479 1960 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3366 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West

Miller, Maureen E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1376547190 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 302 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Alleray Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca

Florida Woodmont Hospital

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allerav Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Padeh, Yoram C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740266311 3854 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 595-0109 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Papadias-Feria, Ornella, MD^{3,8}, F 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Perez, Arnaldo E, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1306042908 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Ramirez, Nina C, DDS⁸, M NPI #1548258510 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida

Randhawa, Shahid R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376532580 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 109 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 717-1919 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-2:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Allergy Asthma and Sinus Associates

Ryan, Walter M III, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1073503843 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-8100 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 344-8100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delrav Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Shamir, Kfir, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1215142435 1290 Weston Rd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-2599 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Joe

Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Shookoff, Charlene, MD⁸, F NPI #1669435483 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Waxenghiser, Zurik, MD⁸, M NPI #1952364754 3854 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 842-4077 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida. Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9681 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-9800 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Cardiology

Aguilar, Nelson E, MD⁸, M NPI #1760687842 4300 N University Dr Ste B107 Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-6900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Maytin and Uria Md

Aji, Walif, MD⁸, M

NPI #1154476836 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD^8 , M

NPI #1952311789 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 208 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 590-2660 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: M Hussam Alayoubi Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Albuquerque, Felipe, MD⁸, M NPI #1851605661 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Alexis, William R, MD⁸, M

NPI #1861424939 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 688-4600 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Andrade-Bucknor, Sharon N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1295761583 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Asher, Craig R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578522801 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Atanasoski-McCormack, Violeta, MD⁸, F NPI #1265480891 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 Provider Language(s): English, Slovene Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 Provider Language(s): English, Slovene Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 Provider Language(s): English, Slovene Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health

Florida - Broward

Baez Escudero, Jose L, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1497742225 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Baran, David A, MD, M

NPI #1871594150 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Newark Beth Israel Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Medical Center

Bazylevska, Vladyslava, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1174932495 7421 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Behairy, Mohamed S, MD⁸, M

NPI #1942254164 817 S University Dr Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9404 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward

North Shore Medical Center, Steward

Bender, Kevin, MD⁸, M NPI #1922010008 7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (212) 844-1076 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Benhayon Lanes, Daniel A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1811156128 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Memorial Regional Hospital, South Miami Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 260 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Berezovskaya, Natalya, MD^{1,3,8}, M

NPI #1942562822 4828 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (910) 454-0064 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Beth Israel, Mount Sinai Hospital Medical Center

Berlin, Howard F, MD⁸, M

NPI #1861448532 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bhadha, Kashmira P, DO^{2,3,8}, M NPI #1285687251 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 412 Miramar, FL 33029 (515) 221-9222 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Bhadha, Kashmira P, MD^{2,3,8}, F NPI #1285687251 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 260 SW 84th Ave Ste A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0700 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs Blanchard, Lucia, DO⁸, F NPI #1134673312 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470 Provider Language(s): English,

Blanchard, Arnoux, MD⁸, M

NPI #1457309742

Romanian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Broward Health Blum, Jeffrey D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669461463 1 W Sample Rd Ste 106 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 320-2885 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Brenes, Juan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1013118405 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Mount Sinai Medical Center of

Florida, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Broward Institute of Cardiology⁸ NPI #1730192105 1487 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 973-9222 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Florida - Broward

Bush, Howard S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598725954 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Cardiology Consultants of W Broward⁸

NPI #1982763009 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cardiovascular Medicine Associates^{1,8}

NPI #1831123520 2307 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 Provider Language(s): English Casanova, Paola, MD⁸, F NPI #1053680496 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 276-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Central Medical Group⁸ NPI #1306858352 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 Provider Language(s): English

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English* Chaleff, Frederick M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326011545 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Chandy, Francis, MD⁸, M NPI #1083687222 6971 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 791-5900 Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Francis Chandy Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chiravuri, Ravikanth, MD⁸, M NPI #1386845774 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Chizner, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679537583 1800 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 779-7150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center. Broward Health North

Cioci, Louis J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598733875 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward

Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000

Provider Language(s): English

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 Provider Language(s): English

Florida - Broward

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

Collado, Elias, MD⁸, M NPI #1205114360 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Lutheran Hospital, Marymount Hospital, South Pointe Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Curry, Bryan H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Advocate Christ Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Medstar Washington Hospital Center

Cusnir, Henry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215012844 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida North Florida Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Denis, Rimsky L, MD⁸, M NPI #1710399613 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Good Samaritan Hospital of Maryland

Drescher, Murry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255302832 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316975550 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

El-Shalakany, Ashraf, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902808298 2855 N University Dr Ste 420 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-5178 Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ashraf Elshalakany Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Entenberg, Michael, MD⁸, M NPI #1306885314 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division Rehab Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Fernandes, Hilaire L, MD⁸, M NPI #1235102476 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Consultants of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Font, Vicente E, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1164490819 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD³, F NPI #1578523056 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (219) 932-2300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Nypcolumbia, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578523056 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Nyp-columbia

Gellman, Joel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508855339 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Broward

Ghitis, Arnold, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790860310 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Goode, Selbourne, MD⁸, M

NPI #1730126095 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-6356 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gosain, Priyanka, MD^a, F NPI #1881901882 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7750 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Grazette, Luanda P, MD⁸, F NPI #1013223064 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Guzman, Jose A, MD⁸, M NPI #1932155264 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605

Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Handa, Kushal K, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1396762258 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Atrium Health Union

Harris, Barry D, MD⁸, M NPI #1922054170 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 354-2600 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 354-2600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Hasan, Mian A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366407868 4801 S University Dr Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vanguard Medical Group: Vanguard Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Helguera, Marcelo E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598725558 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd

Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr

Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Hostig, Craig A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134114226 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 240-250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 884-0011 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Coral Springs Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital. Broward Health Coral Springs

Jancko, Joel M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790758910 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Consultants of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Jawaid, Asif, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1922483841 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (959) 753-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Joseph, Namita R, MD^s, F NPI #1639565237 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Khan, Aslam M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982631750 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 207 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-7550 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interventional

Medical Group: Interventional Card Asscs/so Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

Korn, David J, MD⁸, M NPI #1922082544 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 210-9770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Aventura Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida Ladejobi, Adetola O, MD⁸, M NPI #1043639370 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1801039953 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Cardiac Electrophysiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Landau, Andre J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912996729 3536 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 Provider Language(s): English, Sindhi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bhpg Imperial Point Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367

Provider Language(s): English, Sindhi

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

Larned, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023293537 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Le Heart Center⁸ NPI #1891006151 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 811 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 741-4278 *Provider Language(s): English*

Lechtenstein, Jared M, DO⁸, M NPI #1912922469 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Holy **Cross Hospital**

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Levy, Ralph, MD⁸, M NPI #1043266703 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

17180 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 1 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Linzer, Dov S, MD⁸, M NPI #1659312684 302 NW 179th Ave Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 450-2100 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish, Yiddish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dov S Linzer Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Linzer, Dov S, PA⁸, F

NPI #1659312684 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (919) 932-5700 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish, Yiddish Medical Group: Dov S Linzer Md

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Llanos, Alexander, MSW^{3,8}, F NPI #1972781904 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lopez, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689877243

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Majid, Mazhar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366456311 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 650-8693 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point 201 E Sample Rd

Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 720-1930 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7737 N University Dr Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1930 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health **Imperial Point** Miller, Darryl, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1699883538 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Mitrani, Raul, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356397020 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center. University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Munuswamy, Kirubakaran,

Munuswamy, Kirubakaran, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1447228101 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Murcia, Alvaro M, MD⁸, M NPI #1104822261 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 303 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-7878 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alvaro M Murcia Md

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M NPI #1073549762 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nath, Jayant, MD[®], M NPI #1194778613 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 6:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: University of Kansas Hospital Authority, Amberwell Atchison, Cass Regional Medical Center

Niederman, Alan L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219973 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Nieves, Jonathan P, MD⁸, M NPI #1851702674 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-0350 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

Nitzberg, William D, MD⁸, M NPI #1932140225

3702 Washington St Ste 403 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Novaro, Gian M, MD⁸, M NPI #1235190414 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Otalvaro Orozco, Lynda, MD⁸, F NPI #1548498389 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Shands at The University of Fl Paris, David G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447294699 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Ste 202 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 421-1199 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Tagalog Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M

Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Pastoriza, Jorge, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619958824 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 246-3864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Patsias, Iani, MD⁸, M NPI #1710253331 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Pavuluri, Vamsi M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1497980478 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Telugu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Telugu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Bristol Hospital

Perloff, David E, MD⁸, F NPI #1548221237 2307 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medical Group: Cardiovasc Perloff, David E, MD⁸, M NPI #1548221237 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital. Steward North Shore Medical Center Placido Disla, Jenny S, MD⁸, F NPI #1891182879

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Purow, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639148745 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Reiss, Lawrence M, MD⁸, M NPI #1023061249 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Reyna, Yordanka I, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1346563889 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 522-3355 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address:

WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rodriguez, Yasser, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336433143 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr

Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Rondino, Paul L, MD⁸, M NPI #1518956341 1 W Sample Rd Ste 208 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 946-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital Rosanel, Sarah, MD⁸, F NPI #1043673361 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Rozanski, John J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669437760 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North Russo, Charles D, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1588633614 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-2650 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Sabates, Alberto A, MD⁸, M NPI #1902293475 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Sabates, Eduardo C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851385686 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-3102 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEARTANDHEALTHINST .COM Medical Group: Columbia **Primary Care** Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sabbota, Mark, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1346256526 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 104 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 382-1550 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Specialists of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West Sadler, Diego B, MD^{3,8}, M

Sadler, Diego B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609974476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

Saporta, Inbar, MD⁸, F NPI #1821434267 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial

Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/professional Srv Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Satija, Sameer, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235317876 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 719-0717 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North

Seth, Raghav L, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1194799387 7421 NW 4th St Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 616-5593 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Raghav L Seth Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sharma, Ashok K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427013523 260 SW 84th Ave Ste A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0700 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Swahili, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Sheikh, Danish, DO⁸, M

NPI #1487934063 1 W Sample Rd Ste 204 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 785-0300 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North Sheinbaum, William M, MD^{3,8,21}, M

NPI #1336112564 7401 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Richter and Sheinbaum Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Shulman, Joel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316917891 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Siev, Ethan D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1154360485 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Simkins, Lance A, MD⁸, M NPI #1114911948 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Singal, Robert S, MD^a, M NPI #1275504847 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 200 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Snipelisky, David F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Soler, Jose R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639163207 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 240-250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 884-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Coral Springs Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Spiller, Dennis M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1922047398 3702 Washington St Ste 404 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6550 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Spiller Heart Institute Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

Steiman, David M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619084456 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 236-8511 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Subramanian, Kathir S, MD⁸, M NPI #1083844278 4101 NW 4th St Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 681-4088 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kenneth H Zelnick Md Hospital Affiliations: Hackensack Meridian Health Pascack Valle, Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Tallet, Julio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871530311 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-1205 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Tami, Luis F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558302638 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Manatee Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Manatee Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Teltser, Matthew, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1275570020 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1705 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.ASSOCIATESMD.COM Medical Group: Associatesmd Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸

NPI #1659417467 1005 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* 12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English*

3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109j Fort Lauderdale, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650

Provider Language(s): English

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686 *Provider Language(s): English* 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33313

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

Provider Language(s). English

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste

E Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (845) 692-3111 *Provider Language(s): English*

Tepper, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1992746184 3702 Washington St Ste 403 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Tobias, Stephen L, MD⁸, M NPI #1730281981 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Staff Language(s): Afrikaans Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Akron General Medical Center, Summa Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Turk, Jordan A, MD⁸, M NPI #1851670897 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (959) 753-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Upadhyaya, Narendra R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1730163544 2301 N University Dr Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 986-1232 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dr Upa Cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital Vakharia, Vijay K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144322181 201 SW 84th Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 747-7373 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vijay Vakharia Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Vaughan, Lauren M, MD⁸, F NPI #1770010845 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Velasquez, Alex H, MD, M NPI #1124377064 4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Velasquez, Juan C, MD⁸, M NPI #1942477823 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 714-0686 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Velez, Mauricio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780629253 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Velez-Martinez, Mariella, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1770793440 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Vijay Vakharia MD⁸ NPI #1588987606 201 SW 84th Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-7717 *Provider Language(s): English* Weitz, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568585289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Wolinsky, David G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164420998 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Mary's Healthcare, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, St Mary's Healthcare

Florida - Broward

Zachariah, Mammen P, MD⁸, M NPI #1154300150 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Zachariah, Molly A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609855683 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam Staff Language(s): Malayalam Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Zachariah, Zachariah P, MD⁸, M

Zachariah, Zachariah P, MD⁸, M NPI #1275511289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-8666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Zelnick, Kenneth H, MD⁸, M NPI #1710902416 4101 NW 4th St Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 681-4088 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kenneth H Zelnick Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Cardiology - Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant

Collado, Elias, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1205114360 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Lutheran Hospital, Marymount Hospital, South Pointe Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Marymount Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Holy Cross Hospital, Lutheran Hospital, South Pointe Hospital Estep, Jerry D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336343847 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Houston Methodist Hospital, Chi St Lukes Baylor Col, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Grazette, Luanda P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013223064 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Joseph, Namita R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1639565237 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Larned, Joshua M, MD⁸, M NPI #1023293537 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Snipelisky, David F, MD⁸, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Thakkar-Rivera, Nina T, DO⁸, F NPI #1407205214 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System Velez, Mauricio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780629253 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Cardiology - Diagnostic

Florida - Broward

Lechtenstein, Jared M, DO⁸, M NPI #1912922469 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM

Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Sheinbaum, William M, MD⁸, M NPI #1336112564 7401 N University Dr Ste 204

Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Richter and Sheinbaum Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Cardiology - Interventional

Albuquerque, Felipe, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851605661 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Alexis, William R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861424939 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021

(954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md

Atanasoski-McCormack, Violeta, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1265480891 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 *Provider Language(s): English, Slovene* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665

Provider Language(s): English, Slovene

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO

Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 *Provider Language(s): English, Slovene*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Bush, Howard S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598725954 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Chiravuri, Ravikanth, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1386845774 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Cohen, Mauricio G, MD⁸, M NPI #1386717114 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University of North Carolina Hospitals

Denis, Rimsky L, MD⁸, M NPI #1710399613 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Good Samaritan Hospital of Maryland

Florida - Broward

El-Shalakany, Ashraf, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902808298 2855 N University Dr Ste 420 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-5178 Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ashraf Elshalakany Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Ergle, Kevin D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982964870 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida Heart Rhythm

Specialists^{1,8} NPI #1861622516 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 678-9531 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Italian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLAHRS.COM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD³, F NPI #1578523056 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (219) 932-2300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Nypcolumbia, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578523056 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Nyp-columbia

Ghitis, Arnold, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790860310 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Hasan, Mian A, MD⁸, M NPI #1366407868 4801 S University Dr Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vanguard Medical Group: Vanguard Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ibrahim, Bassel B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104863364 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Khan, Aslam M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982631750 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 207 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-7550 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interventional Card Asscs/so Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Llanos, Alexander, MSW^{3,8}, F NPI #1972781904 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Majid, Mazhar, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1366456311 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 650-8693 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 720-1930 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

7737 N University Dr Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1930 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point Niederman, Alan L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219973 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

Osman, Mohamed A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730103961 817 S University Dr Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9404 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-W 2:00PM-5:00PM F 3:00PM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital. Broward Health Medical Center. Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center Pastor-Cervantes, Juan A, MD⁸, F NPI #1790738680 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

140

Purow, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639148745 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Roberts, Jonathan S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1154385789 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital

Sabates, Eduardo C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851385686 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-3102 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEARTANDHEALTHINST .COM Medical Group: Columbia **Primary Care** Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Simkins, Lance A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114911948 7421 N University Dr Ste 101

Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6666 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg

Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Tami, Luis F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558302638 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Manatee Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Manatee Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Tobias, Stephen L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730281981 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Staff Language(s): Afrikaans Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Akron General Medical Center, Summa Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible.⁹ Cultural Competency Training.¹⁰ Essential Community Provider.²¹Telehealth Services.

Vakharia, Vijay K, MD^s, M NPI #1144322181 201 SW 84th Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 747-7373 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vijay Vakharia Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Velasquez, Juan C, MD^s, M

NPI #1942477823 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 714-0686 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Zachariah, Mammen P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1154300150 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North Zachariah, Zachariah P, MD⁸, M NPI #1275511289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-8666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

Zelnick, Kenneth H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710902416 4101 NW 4th St Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 681-4088 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kenneth H Zelnick Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Cardiology - Nuclear

Simkins, Lance A, MD⁸, M NPI #1114911948 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cardiovascular Disease

Aguilar, Nelson E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1760687842 4300 N University Dr Ste B107 Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-6900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Maytin and Uria Md

Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1952311789 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 208 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 590-2660 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: M Hussam Alayoubi Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Albuquerque, Felipe, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851605661 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Alexis, William R, MD⁸, M NPI #1861424939 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Andrade-Bucknor, Sharon N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1295761583 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Asher, Craig R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578522801 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System,

Cleveland Clinic Foundation 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331

Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Atanasoski-McCormack, Violeta, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1265480891 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171 Provider Language(s): English, Slovene Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 Provider Language(s): English, Slovene Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M

Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711

Provider Language(s): English, Slovene

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center Baez Escudero, Jose L, $MD^{3,8}$, M

NPI #1497742225 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Bampoh, Sophia A, MD⁸, F NPI #1467972166 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Broward

Bazzi, Ali A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477553063 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Beasley, Robert E, MD⁸, M NPI #1740289016 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Palm Access Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

143

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

144

| NPI #1 817 S Plantat (954) <i>a</i> <i>Provide</i> <i>English</i> Hours: F 8:30 Web A WWW M Hospit Westsi Florida | ry, Mohamed S, MD ^{3,8} , M 1942254164 University Dr Ste 104 tion, FL 33324 476-9404 <i>er Language(s): Arabic,</i> <i>h</i> : M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM AM-2:00PM address: .BROWARDHEALTH.CO al Affiliations: Hca Florida a de Hospital, Steward a Medical Center, Broward Medical Center, Steward | Berezovskaya, Natalya, MD ^{1,8} , M NPI #1942562822 4828 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (910) 454-0064 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Beth Israel, Mount Sinai Hospital Medical Center Bhadha, Kashmira P, DO ^{2,3,8} , M NPI #1285687251 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 412 Miramar EL 22020 | Blanchard, Arnoux, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1457309742 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>French, Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward |
|--|---|--|---|
| North S Bende NPI #1 7707 M Tamara (212) & Provide Staff L | North Shore Medical Center Bender, Kevin, MD ⁸ , M NPI #1922010008 7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (212) 844-1076 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM | Miramar, FL 33029 (515) 221-9222 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital | Health North 260 SW 84th Ave Ste A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0700 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>French, Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs |
| F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Flo Westside Hospital, Hca Flo Woodmont Hospital, Browa Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital | AM-4:00PM al Affiliations: Hca Florida de Hospital, Hca Florida mont Hospital, Broward Coral Springs, Hca | Bhadha, Kashmira P, MD ^{2,3,8} , F NPI #1285687251 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7900 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial | |

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial

Regional Hospital

Blum, Jeffrey D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669461463 1 W Sample Rd Ste 106 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 320-2885 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Bott-Silverman, Corinne E,

Bott-Silverman, Corinne E, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1164485116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Brenes, Juan C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013118405 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Broward Institute of Cardiology⁸ NPI #1730192105 1487 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 973-9222 *Provider Language(s): English*

Casanova, Paola, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1053680496 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 276-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Castillo, Demetrio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114199056 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 260 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Castro, Miguel A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1609297761 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cerami, Joseph V, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639231590 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Chaleff, Frederick M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326011545 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Chiravuri, Ravikanth, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1386845774 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Chizner, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679537583 1800 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 779-7150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Cioci, Louis J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598733875 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward

Health North, Broward Health

Imperial Point **Cohn, Steven J, OD**^{3,8}, **M** NPI #1174747810 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Collado, Elias, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1205114360 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Lutheran Hospital, Marymount Hospital, South Pointe Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Comprehensive Cardiology Consultants^{1,8} NPI #1902165780 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-1205 *Provider Language(s): English*

703 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 967-6550 *Provider Language(s): English*

Costantini, Eugene N, MD⁸, M NPI #1134128481 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-4413 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Eugene N Constantini Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Curry, Bryan H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Advocate Christ Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Medstar Washington Hospital Center

Cusnir, Henry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215012844 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida North Florida Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Desai, Anand, MD⁸, F NPI #1467986463 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

Drescher, Murry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255302832 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316975550 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

148

El-Shalakany, Ashraf, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902808298 2855 N University Dr Ste 420 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-5178 Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ashraf Elshalakany Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Ergle, Kevin D, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1982964870 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Estep, Jerry D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336343847 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Houston Methodist Hospital, Chi St Lukes Baylor Col, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Fernandes, Hilaire L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235102476 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Consultants of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Font, Vicente E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164490819 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Friedman, Eli M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780973644 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Doctors Hospital

Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD³, F NPI #1578523056 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (219) 932-2300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Nypcolumbia, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578523056 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Nyp-columbia

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gellman, Joel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508855339 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center. Broward Health Imperial Point Ghitis, Arnold, MD^{3,8}, M

Ghitis, Arnold, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790860310 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Goode, Selbourne, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730126095 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-6356 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Gosain, Priyanka, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1881901882

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Grazette, Luanda P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013223064 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Harris, Barry D, MD⁸, M NPI #1922054170 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 354-2600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 354-2600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hasan, Mian A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366407868 4801 S University Dr Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vanguard Medical Group: Vanguard Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Helguera, Marcelo E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598725558 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hidalgo Ponce, Luis F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144585233 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Hostig, Craig A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134114226 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 240-250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 884-0011 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Coral Springs Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Jancko, Joel M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790758910 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Consultants of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Joseph, Namita R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1639565237 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Khan, Aslam M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982631750 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 207

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-7550

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interventional Card Asscs/so Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point Korn, David J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922082544 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 210-9770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Ladejobi, Adetola O, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043639370 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital

Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1801039953 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Cardiac Electrophysiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

Landau, Andre J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912996729 3536 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 Provider Language(s): English, Sindhi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bhpg Imperial Point Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Larned, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023293537 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lechtenstein, Jared M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1912922469 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Holy **Cross Hospital** 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Levy, Ralph, MD⁸, M NPI #1043266703 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West Linzer, Dov S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659312684 302 NW 179th Ave Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 450-2100 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish, Yiddish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dov S Linzer Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System,

Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Linzer, Dov S, PA^{3,8}, F NPI #1659312684 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (919) 932-5700 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish, Yiddish* Medical Group: Dov S Linzer Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Hospital Miramar, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Llanos, Alexander, MSW^{3,8}, F NPI #1972781904 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lopez, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689877243 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Majid, Mazhar, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1366456311 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 650-8693

Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 720-1930 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Hindi

Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

7737 N University Dr Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1930 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point Martin, Angel I, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1629496815 601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Medical Center, St Francis Hospital, Bronxcare Health System

Miller, Darryl, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699883538

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Broward

Mitrani, Raul, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356397020 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Specialists

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Munuswamy, Kirubakaran, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447228101 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Murcia, Alvaro M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104822261 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 303 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-7878

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alvaro M Murcia Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar Myerburg, Robert J, MD³, M NPI #1073549762 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Niederman, Alan L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219973 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North Novaro, Gian M, MD⁸, M NPI #1235190414 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Otalvaro Orozco, Lynda, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1548498389 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Shands at The University of Fl

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pastor-Cervantes, Juan A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1790738680 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Pastoriza, Jorge, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619958824 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 246-3864 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami Patsias, Iani, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710253331 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Perloff, David E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1548221237 2307 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medical Group: Cardiova

Perloff, David E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548221237 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Placido Disla, Jenny S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1891182879 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Purow, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639148745 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Reiss, Lawrence M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023061249 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rondino, Paul L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518956341 1 W Sample Rd Ste 208 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 946-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital

Rosanel, Sarah, MD⁸, F NPI #1043673361 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Rozanski, John J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669437760 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North Russo, Charles D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588633614 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-2650 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Sabates, Alberto A, MD⁸, M NPI #1902293475 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Sabates, Eduardo C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851385686 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-3102 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEARTANDHEALTHINST .COM Medical Group: Columbia **Primary Care** Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Sadler, Diego B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609974476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

Saef, Joshua, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750795324 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7755 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Barnesjewish Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Sareh, Sam, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962472829 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Persian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Sharma, Ashok K, MD⁸, M NPI #1427013523 260 SW 84th Ave Ste A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0700 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Swahili, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Sheinbaum, William M, MD^{3,8,21}, M NPI #1336112564 7401 N University Dr Ste 204

7401 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Richter and Sheinbaum Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Siev, Ethan D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1154360485 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Simkins, Lance A, MD⁸, M NPI #1114911948 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Singal, Robert S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275504847 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 200 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116

Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital Snipelisky, David F, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida South Florida Vascular⁸ NPI #1568552321 201 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 725-4141 *Provider Language(s): English*

5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 107 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 725-4141 *Provider Language(s): English*

Steiman, David M, MD⁸, M NPI #1619084456 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Sturman, Warren M, MD⁸, M NPI #1124094610 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Swischuk, Peter, MD⁸, M NPI #1053585380 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Access

Teltser, Matthew, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275570020 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.ASSOCIATESMD.COM Medical Group: Associatesmd Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Tepper, David C, MD⁸, M NPI #1992746184 3702 Washington St Ste 403 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: ME 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Tobias, Stephen L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730281981 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Staff Language(s): Afrikaans Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Akron General Medical Center, Summa Health System

Turk, Jordan A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851670897 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (959) 753-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Upadhyaya, Narendra R, MD⁸, M

NPI #1730163544 2301 N University Dr Ste 106 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 986-1232 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dr Upa Cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital Vakharia, Vijay K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144322181 201 SW 84th Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 747-7373 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vijay Vakharia Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Vargas Pelaez, Alvaro, MD⁸, M NPI #1043743529 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Velez, Mauricio, MD⁸, M NPI #1780629253 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Velez-Martinez, Mariella, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1770793440 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Wariboko, Minaba A, MD⁸, F NPI #1427206507 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Pediatric Ot Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Weitz, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568585289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Wolinsky, David G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164420998 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Mary's Healthcare, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, St Mary's Healthcare Zachariah, Mammen P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1154300150 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Zachariah, Zachariah P, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1275511289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-8666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Zelnick, Kenneth H, MD⁸, M NPI #1710902416 4101 NW 4th St Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 681-4088 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kenneth H Zelnick Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward

Health Medical Center

Zide, Kenneth M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346454915 7630 SW 34th MNR Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Manatee Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Manatee Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Chiropractic Medicine

Berger, Ted A, MD⁸, M NPI #1235209685 7574 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 927-7246 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 3:00PM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 3:00PM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.ACTIONCHIROPRACTIC CENTER.COM Medical Group: Ted Berger Dc

Berman, Glen D, DC⁸, M NPI #1336209667 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-8424 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Quality Managed Healthcare

Cooper, William R, DC⁸, M NPI #1952332892 6918 Cypress Rd Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 701-5194 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-2:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.BACKPAINPLANTATION. COM Medical Group: Quality Managed Healthcare

Dhanjal, Maan S, DC⁸, M NPI #1164866067 8100 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 225-4007 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Quality Managed Healthcare

Florida - Broward

Freedman, Alan R, DC⁸, M NPI #1477600989 190 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 433-0300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: ALANFREEDMANDC.COM Medical Group: Quality Managed Healthcare

Hirsch, Jonathan M, DC⁸, M NPI #1821184953 394 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (954) 925-7011 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Quality Managed Healthcare

Kirschenberg, Bruce H, MD⁸, M NPI #1649240771 36 NE 2nd Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (314) 576-2150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-6:00PM SA 8:30AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Deerfield Boca Chiropractic

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mark, Bruce, DC^{1,8}, M NPI #1811008568 2607 Polk St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 925-7333 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-3:00PM E-mail: BRUCEDC91@MAC.COM Web Address: BROWARDMEDICALANDREHA **B.COM** Medical Group: Quality Managed Healthcare Masterson, Joseph C, DC⁸, M NPI #1831161306 1625 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 400-9001 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.MASTERSONCHIROPRA

CTIC.COM Medical Group: Quality Managed Healthcare

190 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-7703 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-3:00PM E-mail: MASTERSONJOSEPH@HOTM AIL.COM Web Address: WWW.MASTERSONCHIROPRA CTIC.COM Medical Group: Quality Managed Healthcare Rahn, Ivy, DC^{1,8}, F NPI #1841716453 12333 NW 18th St Ste 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-5701 Provider Language(s): English Interpreter Language(s): Spanish

WWW.RUN2RAHN.COM Medical Group: Quality Managed Healthcare Simon, Bradley I, DC⁸, M NPI #1720059959 8771 NW 50th St Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 668-3440 Provider Language(s): English Interpreter Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Quality Managed Healthcare

Hours: SU 8:30AM-6:30PM

M-F 8:00AM-3:00PM

SA 8:30AM-6:30PM

Web Address:

Ted Berger DC⁸ NPI #1720354392 7574 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 927-7246 *Provider Language(s): English*

Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology

Anand, Rishi G, MD⁸, M NPI #1487855649 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Baez Escudero, Jose L, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1497742225 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Benhayon Lanes, Daniel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1811156128 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Memorial Regional Hospital, South Miami Hospital 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 260

Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami Castillo, Demetrio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114199056 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255

Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

Florida - Broward

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 260 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Cogan, John, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841247558 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 260 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke El-Shalakany, Ashraf, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902808298 2855 N University Dr Ste 420 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-5178 Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ashraf Elshalakany Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Helguera, Marcelo E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598725558

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hernandez, Ricardo J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235494402 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kenigsberg, David N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902967144 1841 NE 45th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLAHRS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Greek, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLAHRS.COM Medical Group: Florida Heart Rhythm Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 110 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Hebrew, Spanish Web Address: WWW FLAHRS COM Medical Group: Florida Heart Rhvthm Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1801039953 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Cardiac Electrophysiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mitrani, Raul, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356397020 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M NPI #1073549762 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Osman, Ahmed F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104815943 1841 NE 45th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, Creole, French, Greek, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLAHRS.COM Medical Group: Florida Heart **Rhythm Specialists** Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center. Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health North

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, Creole, French, Greek, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLAHRS.COM Medical Group: Florida Heart **Rhythm Specialists** Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 110 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, French, Greek, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLAHRS.COM Medical Group: Florida Heart Rhythm Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Pachon, Ronald, MD⁸, M NPI #1093183311 1841 NE 45th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 678-9531 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Heart Rhythm Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Florida - Broward

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 678-9531 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Heart Rhythm Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 110 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 678-9531 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Heart

Rhythm Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Satija, Sameer, MD⁸, M NPI #1235317876 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 719-0717 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Velasquez, Alex H, MD, M NPI #1124377064 4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Weitz, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568585289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Zide, Kenneth M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346454915 7630 SW 34th MNR Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida

Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Manatee Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Manatee Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Cornea and External Diseases

Amescua, Guillermo, MD⁸, M NPI #1376734095 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Donaldson, Kendall E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013950237 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Dermatology

Barilla, Steven, MD⁸, M NPI #1700382256 154 S Compass Way Dania, FL 33004 (954) 807-9433 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG Folkes, Alecia S, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1811358633 3000 N University Dr Ste K Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 752-2630 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 7:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:00AM-8:00PM W 7:00AM-9:00PM TH 7:00AM-8:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM SA 7:30AM-11:30AM Medical Group: Health Network One

Health Network One^{1,8} NPI #1972727816 201 SE 14th St Ste E Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 900-2739 *Provider Language(s): English*

7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 203 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English*

7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 230 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 433-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

9950 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 433-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

1379 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 975-4010 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Hecker, Melanie S, MD⁸, F NPI #1639288632 7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 203 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

Smith-Marchant, Elaine M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1598712804 154 S Compass Way Dania, FL 33004 (954) 807-9433 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

Endocrinology, Diabetes, and Metabolism

Andres Palacio MD^{1,8} NPI #1356053060 3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 717-0684 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Aronovitz, Amy G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1922292010 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 205A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7550 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Askari, Karen R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1528378155 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 205A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-0000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Endocrine Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida. Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-0000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Endocrine Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida,

Memorial Regional Hospital

Braunstein, Rebecca D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1790047678 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 700 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2760 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bhpg Family Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center. Montefiore Medical Center

Cabral, Jose M, PA^{3,8}, M NPI #1457314817 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Carlos Vidalon MD PA⁸ NPI #1578822185 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 504 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 625-6778 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

De Santis, Pascual, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225156565 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 595-9930 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Edward N Smolar MD⁸

NPI #1063961639 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English*

Erinjeri, Neeta J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1427310424 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Fiore Urizar, Marco A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720238074 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 368-9141 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Marco Fiore Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Golding, Allan C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679597645 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Concord Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

17180 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 1 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Concord Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Florida - Broward

Gondin Hernandez, Lyan, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1376920959 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 206 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 625-6778 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Arnaldo Villafranca Md

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 241-4084 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM SA 8:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Arnaldo Villafranca Md

Gosine, Vitra N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1376736181 17900 NW 5th St Ste 202 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 800-1408 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYCIFE.COM Medical Group: The Center For Integrative and Functional

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gozansky, David M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013945591 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Jain, Mudit, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356305601 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 585-6292 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.DIABETESTHYROIDCEN TER.COM Medical Group: Mudit Jain Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Jose, Tessey C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1285836726 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331

Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Krysiak, Ikna M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1578749248 3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 516-0802 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center Kunstadt, Ryan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861836694 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Manganelli-Orr, Monique L, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1659487536 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Vail Health Hospital, Scripps Mercy Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

McDonald, John W, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1073928925 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 481-9184

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Medflorida Specialists^{1,8} NPI #1346603412 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (888) 487-0373 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Miguel, Ihosvani, OD^{3,8}, F NPI #1346400231 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (855) 844-1545 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ihosvani Miguel

Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Broward Health Medical Center Mikhael, Alexandra, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1053795484 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Medina Hospital, Indian River Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Foundation Morales Hernandez, Maria D,

MD⁸, F NPI #1598206716 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Palacio, Andres F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689866683 3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 717-0684 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Hospital Affiliations: North Shore Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center Palermoo, Coromoto A, MD⁸, F NPI #1629271184 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 206

206 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 625-6778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Arnaldo Villafranca Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Perez, Elys M, MD⁸, F NPI #1154760585 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 700 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2760 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Perez-Martinez, Sebastian U, MD⁸, M NPI #1447707245 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Rivero, Ailyn M, MD⁸, F NPI #1427570704 1150 N 35th Ave # 205A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7550 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/department Endocrinology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/department

Endocrinology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Sievert, Rubens, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639148547 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 481-9184 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Portuguese Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

Smolar, Edward N, MD^{3,8}, M 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W-TH 10:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Edward N Smolar Md

Suvag, Seda, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1316111206 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 205A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Tarazi, Mohamed S, MD⁸, M NPI #1811251200 2301 N University Dr Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 276-1400 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital 4651 Sheridan St Ste 350 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-8559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English*

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433

Provider Language(s): English

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898

Provider Language(s): English

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English* 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109j Fort Lauderdale, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686 *Provider Language(s): English*

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E Sunrise, FL 33351

(954) 452-4246 Provider Language(s): English

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste

F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (845) 692-3111 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Thekkumkattil, Anu A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1679990584 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste

215 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

(305) 243-3636

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-endocrinology Dri Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-3636 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-endocrinology Dri Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Thompson, Novelette E, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1962412296 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North Valenzuela Scheker, Evana, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1649455742 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Villabona, Carmen V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1558432997 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3636 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-endocrinology Dri Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Villafranca, Arnaldo III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497074967 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 206 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 625-6778 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Arnaldo Villafranca Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center 680 N University Dr

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 241-4084 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Arnaldo Villafranca Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital

Family Practice

Amara, Shivani R, MD^{1,3,8}, F NPI #1043522253 3700 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-2550 *Provider Language(s): English, Telugu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Amca Medical Center⁸ NPI #1497068472 1610 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 922-7400 Provider Language(s): English

Bastoky, Natan, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1588141626 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence

Best Value Healthcare^{2,8} NPI #1790152015 3601 W Commercial Blvd Ste 20 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 368-4560 Provider Language(s): English

3601 W Commercial Blvd Ste 205 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 368-4560 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* 5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

Colony Springs Medical Center⁸ NPI #1669690541 7737 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-0056 *Provider Language(s): English*

Complete Local Specialty Care⁸ NPI #1750377453 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 301 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2572 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

4855 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B2 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 418-1683 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

5355 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 570-9595 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-5:00PM

Craig Depodesta DO PA⁸ NPI #1649537754 231 Commercial Blvd Ste B Lauderdale By The Sea, FL 33308 (954) 530-1600 Provider Language(s): English

Edwin H Hamilton MD PA⁸ NPI #1700205770 2323 NW 19th St Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 484-8333 *Provider Language(s): English*

401 NE 1st St Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 943-4111 *Provider Language(s): English*

Franck, Geden, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972920890 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 130 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Grobman, Daniel, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1588680821 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Health Network One^{1,8} NPI #1972727816 201 SE 14th St Ste E Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 900-2739 *Provider Language(s): English*

7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 203 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English*

7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 230 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 783-2323 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 433-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

9950 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 433-0455 *Provider Language(s): English*

1379 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 975-4010 *Provider Language(s): English* Henry, Stephen N, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1679905707 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Hernando Giraldo MD⁸ NPI #1235323486 1250 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

2029 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 751-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

In Home Provider Hallandale, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Invictus Medical Center⁸ NPI #1598092314 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-4794 *Provider Language(s): English* 5920 Johnson St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-4795 *Provider Language(s): English*

Luis F Gutierrez MD⁸ NPI #1669712196 9690 W Sample Rd Ste 101-103 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 346-8800 Provider Language(s): English

Marlene Tages Cordova DO NPI #1972021400 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 526-6378 Provider Language(s): English

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 203 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 392-7157 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

McGehee-Bosire, Kassandra, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1003935586 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Community Health Delivery System

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Medical Partners Associates⁸

1874 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 698-6266 *Provider Language(s): English*

9950 Stirling Rd Ste 108 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 322-2245 *Provider Language(s): English*

Nieves, Jose J, MD^{3,8,21}, M NPI #1548599269 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MARIOMAGCA LASMDPA.COM/ Medical Group: Mario Magcalas Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Rejtman, Marcos, DO^{3,8}, M

NPI #1073579355 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Romero Family Medicine⁸

NPI #1871748558 1865 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Ste 2A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-4391 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.ROMEROFAMILYMED.C OM

Florida - Broward

Sadler, Diego B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609974476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

Snipelisky, David F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Tejpar, Farah, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1962795385 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English*

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English* 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422

Provider Language(s): English

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422

Provider Language(s): English

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887 Provider Language(s): English

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433 *Provider Language(s): English*

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101

Provider Language(s): English

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English*

3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109j Fort Lauderdale, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686

Provider Language(s): English

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246

Provider Language(s): English 4925 Sheridan St Ste 200

Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 Provider Language(s): English

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (845) 692-3111 *Provider Language(s): English* Yaneth Trujillo MD PA⁸ NPI #1093951196 1290 Weston Rd Ste 203 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 436-8036 Provider Language(s): English

14601 SW 29th St Ste 209 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 436-8036 *Provider Language(s): English*

2825 N University Dr Ste 410 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 436-8036 *Provider Language(s): English*

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 201 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 436-8036 *Provider Language(s): English*

Family Practice Specialist

Ansara, Robert S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780869024 1975 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 542-1550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Orlando Health Orlando Regional Med Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Adventhealth Orlando

Florida - Broward

2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Orlando Health Orlando Regional Med Center, Adventhealth Orlando, Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Goldman, Matthew J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033552344 7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Henry, Stephen N, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1679905707 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-family Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

McKenzie, Michael J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538146725 200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hernando Giraldo Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Moya, Luis A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578722492 200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Hernando Giraldo Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Rey, Rebecca M, MD⁸, F NPI #1649412313 1975 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 542-1550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 2850 N Federal Hwy Fl 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Rivas-Orozco, Vicky Y, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1740691088 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Su Diaz, Fabio E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841305752 1940 NE 47th St Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 786-0691 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Gastroenterology

Adler, Jay B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619930641 1776 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 210 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 792-2220 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Amar, Patrick J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063561173 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Arai, Ronen, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982641866 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Asad-Ur-Rahman, Fnu, MD⁸, M NPI #1083023998 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (401) 921-6263 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Baikovitz, Howard I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336183250 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 258 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-2343 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology and Hepatology of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Bashir, Roshan M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104838515 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste

201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Georgetown University Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Medstar Washington Hospital Center, National Rehabilitation Hospital, Sibley Memorial Hospital, Carroll Hospital Center

Florida - Broward

Bennett, Caren J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1992794127 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100C Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 441-6226 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Bloom, John D JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780656371 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 202 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 771-9920 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Blum Guzman, Juan P, OD⁸, M NPI #1104056860 18044 NW 6th St Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Digestive Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Halifax Health Castro-Pavia, Fernando J, MD^{3,8}, Μ NPI #1679535116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd

Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: St Johns Hospital

Charles, Roger J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245323062 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Culliford, Andrea N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1558321968 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-4720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: St Barnabas Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Mercy Hospital of Janesville

Dabul, Elias E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669440129 140 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9350 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Broward Health Medical Center

140 SW 84th Ave Ste D Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Dahman, Bachar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1528006566 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-4720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Dauer, Ryan M, MD⁸, M NPI #1376938449 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Deutsch, Edward S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457337883 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Diaz Urrutia, Liege I, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1023456043 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Kings Daughters Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

Digestive Medicine Associates^{8,21}

NPI #1700867488 17913 NW 7th St Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 *Provider Language(s): English*

Elman, Jordan B, MD⁸, M NPI #1326492893 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Erim, Tolga, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1689636524 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Fayne, Steven D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821092701 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3305 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steven D Fayne Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Feiss, Joel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659344893 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Feldman, Paul A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033273750 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Ferstenberg, Richard M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1780668731 1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 428-2480 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premium Practice Solutions Hospital Affiliations: University Hospital of Brooklyn, South Nassau Communities Hospital, Hca Florida North Florida Hospital, Central Maine Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Harlem Hospital Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

186

5340 N Federal Hwy Ste 110 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 428-2480 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premium **Practice Solutions** Hospital Affiliations: South Nassau Communities Hospital, Central Maine Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Harlem Hospital Center, Hca Florida North Florida Hospital, University Hospital of Brooklyn

Francis, Gloria, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1811331911 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gach, Peter H, MD⁸, M NPI #1811929029 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 202 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 968-3330 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Garg, Mrinal S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427393065 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (706) 632-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive Health Center of South Florida, South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health North Gedallovich, Milton, MD⁸, M NPI #1033153952 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 258 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-2343 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish, Yiddish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology and Hepatology of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Goldstein, Marney, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1598895260 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Golikov, Edwin, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1093175325 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Nyu Langone Hospitallong Island

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gonzalez Martinez, Jose L, MD⁸, M NPI #1467711325 7369 Sheridan St Ste 300

Hollywood, FL 33024 (732) 303-5290 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive and Liver Disease Cnslts of S FI

Gonzalez, Adalberto J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1295197564 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic

Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Gonzalez, Hector H, MD⁸, M NPI #1629500129 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl

Gonzalez, Jeff O, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548241169 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive Medicine Associates

Gonzalez, Lilly, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1558604058 140 SW 84th Ave Ste D Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Persian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Gupta, Mayuri P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114075785 1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 428-2480 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: TU-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: SGASTRO.ORG Medical Group: Premium Practice Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

5340 N Federal Hwy Ste 110 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 428-2480 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Hindi

Staff Language(s): Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: SGASTRO.ORG Medical Group: Premium Practice Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Gupta, Vipin K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912091794 1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 428-2480 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premium **Practice Solutions** Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

ORG

Specialists

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5340 N Federal Hwy Ste 110 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 428-2480 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 7:30AM-4:00PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premium **Practice Solutions** Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Hahn, Steven E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1417925801 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 210 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 792-2220 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Hellman, David C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1881679314 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hotte, Charles-Eric T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063615151 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7850 Provider Language(s): English, French Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Idrisov, Evgeny A, MD⁸, M NPI #1689061830 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Jimenez Cantisano, Brenda G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1710149471 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward St Elizabeths Medical Center. Lawrence General Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward St Elizabeths Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Lawrence General Hospital 5701 NU University Dr

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Lawrence General Hospital, Steward St Elizabeths Medical Center

Kaner, Jeffrey B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366443947 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Kapila, Nikhil, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972865673 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kertznus, Joel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487639308 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive Medicine Associates

Kirschner, Seth D, DO⁸, M NPI #1548554546 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs Klein, Daniel S, DO⁸, M NPI #1629518279 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Kosche, Katherine A, MD⁸, F NPI #1003823972 12251 Taft St Ste 401 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Kosches, Daniel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316932296 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates

Florida - Broward

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 115 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-8866 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates

5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 832-3300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge

Gastroenterology Associates 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 322 Oakland Park, FL 33334

(954) 267-8866 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates

Kumar, Shria, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1912325804 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lamet, Ari, DO⁸, M NPI #1871723528 4350 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-7771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Gi Disorders Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Lamet, Mark, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972554731

4350 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-7771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Gi Disorders Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Lanoue, Alix, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598766099 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Lessne, Adam C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740504778 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Montefiore Medical Center

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Montefiore Medical Center Lewkowitz, Howard D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811952914 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Lipkin, Stephen M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962475707 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lopez, Arturo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437113834 2480 E Commercial Blvd Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-1100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Luckman, Gary S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225001472 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Manten, Emory M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013177807 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-8644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Maratchi, Leon S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063685964

11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI

Maric, Leyla V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1952677429 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Mekjian, Michael B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1376517375 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Mendez, Vanessa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497021331 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102-104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital

Mercado Irizarry, Alex X, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063770592 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Migicovsky, Barry L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316948797 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital,

Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Mishiev, Baaz, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1245472869 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, Russian

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West Molina, Enrique G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659513166 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI

Moura, Rossana M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1801829189 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 311 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 874-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Rossana Moura Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Palekar, Nicole A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1568440782 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Northeast Baptist Hospital

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Northeast Baptist Hospital

Palmer, Dean E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881655157 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 311 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Peller, Craig A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548255953 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 202 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-1841 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Pimentel, Ronnie R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003818188 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Adventhealth East Orlando, Orlando Health Orlando Regional Med Center, Illini Community Hospital, Trinity Medical Center

Porudominsky, Rony, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639119506 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 208 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Premium Practice Solutions⁸ NPI #1164711214 1500 N University Dr

Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 428-2480 Provider Language(s): English

1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 757-4002 *Provider Language(s): English*

5340 N Federal Hwy Ste 110 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 428-2480 *Provider Language(s): English*

7447 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 428-2480 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Railey, Dean J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801869987 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Ribeiro, Afonso C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861424814 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9520 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

194

Rivas, John M, MD^{3,8,21}, M NPI #1831412360 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2763 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bh Transplant Group

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

7369 Sheridan St Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 451-5932 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive and Liver Disease Cnslts of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 451-5932 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive and

Liver Disease Cnslts of S Fl Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Ross, Barry S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508809039 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Schneider, Alison J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1144424607 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Schneider, Jeffrey H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821074618 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (877) 840-6994 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North Shah, Tilak U, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568629228 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Vcu Health Systems, Emory University Hospital Midtown, Emory University Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Sharma, Aryama D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1588631998 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Swahili Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North Singer, Leib H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003906322 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 105 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 489-0600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

Singh, Hari P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396709267 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7850 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Singh, Satya P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841252657 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 715 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 321-5428 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Indonesian Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Medical Group: Satya P Singh Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 321-5428 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Indonesian Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Satya P Singh Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Soff, Matthew J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720053044 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Stengel, Joel Z, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124040654 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: EBENNER@GASTROHEALTH. COM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

196

Sternthal, Michael B, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1992781876 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North

Ukleja, Andrew A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174586853 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Hospital-milton, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Beth Israel Deaconess Hospital-milton, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Weiss, David S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1861493116 4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Weiss, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861493116 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Zakko, Wisam, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730291006 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7850 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1811187925 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Adventhealth Orlando

General Practice

Alvarez, Maria C, MD⁸, F NPI #1801161948 2929 N University Dr Ste 210 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 757-1909 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

735 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 659-9690 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

Hernando Giraldo MD⁸ NPI #1235323486 1250 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

200 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

2029 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 751-0000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

In Home Provider Hallandale, FL 33009 (954) 362-8677 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Invictus Medical Center⁸

NPI #1598092314 5920 Johnson St Ste 108-110 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-4794 *Provider Language(s): English*

5920 Johnson St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-4795 *Provider Language(s): English*

Maha Medical Group⁸

NPI #1861740946 1000 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 Provider Language(s): English

3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 Provider Language(s): English 3939 Hollywood Blvd Ste 2B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 Provider Language(s): English

Sanchez, Juan, MD⁸, M NPI #1003891656 7707 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (608) 263-8340 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Juan Sanchez Pa Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Snipelisky, David F, MD⁸, M

NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Teltser, Matthew, MD⁸, M NPI #1275570020 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.ASSOCIATESMD.COM Medical Group: Associatesmd Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Geriatric Medicine

Reitman, Marcos, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1073579355 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Valle, Gabriel A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578669925 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4-5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Morth, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale

Zaw, Khin M, MD^{1,3}, M NPI #1124032776 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): Burmese, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Gynecology

Arnolds, Katrin S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1225342868 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG Fork, Tamilla A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1912939422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital 5701 NU University Dr

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Frazzini Padilla, Pamela M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1821352352 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hurtado, Eric A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174782635 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Inova Fairfax Hospital

Martin, Laura E, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1528351640 4340 Sheridan St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9998

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jennifer Pollak Md

Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Mualin, Elias J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134290539 450 N Park Rd Ste 202 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-2100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Ndubisi, Boniface U, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730189697 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 100 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-5190 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southeast Gynecologic Specialty Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Nguyen, Hoa N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669452983 4651 Sheridan St Ste 470 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-6667 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Gynecologic Oncology and Urogynecology Asc

Pollak, Jennifer T, MD⁸, F NPI #1134328495 4340 Sheridan St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9998 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Jennifer Pollak Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Florida - Broward

Sprague, Michael L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982728879 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Parkridge Medical Center, Beh Erlanger

Sutaria, Tarangi D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1225562879 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Veneroni, Francoise M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1902086192 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hematology

Amin, Harshad V, MD⁸, M NPI #1679807242 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, University of Colorado Hospital Authorit

Araujo Mino, Emilio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851607006 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida

Arias, Mayda, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1205851797 5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health North

Arnaout, Karim A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1265697213 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Tidalhealth Peninsula Regional, Holy Cross Hospital

Barreras, Luis R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780676346 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0692 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.THEONCOLOGYINSTITU TE.COM Medical Group: The Oncology Institute FI Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Bejarano Varas, Maria T, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1932387115 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Blaya, Marcelo, MD⁸, M NPI #1689885022 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Byrnes, John J, MD³, M NPI #1780635235 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Cano, Roberto A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164488110 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (302) 623-1929 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Chaulagain, Chakra P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487824124 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Nepali, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, St Mary's Hospital, St Vincent Hospital Domingo, Gelenis C, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1558534545 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

Elimelakh, Milena, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1679609689 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Russian

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 Provider Language(s): English, Russian

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Faria, Rohan F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265435077 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

202

Fein, Steven, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437146552 9850 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (786) 567-8310 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEMEONCCALL.COM Medical Group: Heme Onc Call Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, East Liverpool City Hospital, Upmc Presbyterian Shadyside, Bronson Battle Creek Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, University of Vermont Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Southern Regional Med Center, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Christus Spohn Hospital South, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Fernandez, Hugo F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437181674 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson

Memorial Hospital

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 11 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Fu, Chieh-Lin, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1821058116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Gandhi, Chintan C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568764629 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

George, Tiffany L, MD⁸, F NPI #1780004283 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Giscombe, Lisa-Gaye, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1891113189 3000 SW 148th Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33027 (754) 320-4266 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: The Oncology Institute FI Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Grosman, Daren D, MD⁸, M NPI #1831184738 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 844-9696 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Greek, Hindi, Malavalam, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Grosset, Alan B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689667263 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: North Broward Med Center/pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Multicare Deaconess Hospital, St Alphonsus Regional Medical Center, Aurora Medical Center of Oshkosh, Syracuse Area Health, Broward Health Medical Center, Multicare Valley Hospital

Hidalgo, Eduardo J, MD^{8,21}, M NPI #1134154834 4006 N Ocean Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-4006 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HIDALGOCARE.COM Medical Group: Eduardo Hidalgo Md

Florida - Broward

Hirsch, Robert A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093709669 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 883-8482 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Jimenez Jimenez, Antonio M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1558519603 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Rush University Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

204

Kahn, David M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811941826 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

Kalman, Alfred M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588667398 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Lessen, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871518373 5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Holy Cross Hospital

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Imperial Point

Levy, Isaac, MD^{8,21}, M NPI #1871577221 7770 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 450-1808 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Isaac Levy Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West Maini, Archana, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1942211370 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Melo, Jose B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922014547 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

| Memorial Healthcare Systems ^{1,8} NPI #1780667923 1131 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6319 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> | 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-0000 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> | 3440 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6300 <i>Provider Language(s): Engl</i> |
|---|---|--|
| | 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 | 3501 Johnson St # 1 Hollywood, FL 33021 |
| 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 339 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> | (954) 265-0000 Provider Language(s): English | (954) 265-7750 Provider Language(s): Engl |
| | 1971 SW 172nd Ave # 2 Miramar, FL 33029 | 3700 Johnson St Ste C Hollywood, FL 33021 |
| 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 560 Hollywood, FL 33021 | (954) 265-2234 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> 1971 SW 172nd Ave Fl 2 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-1460 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM 1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 490 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-3437 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> 1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 500 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-6319 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> 1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 600 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-6300 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> 1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 600 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-6300 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> 1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 800 Miramar, FL 33029 (951) 265-6984 | (954) 265-1400 Provider Language(s): Engl |
| (954) 265-7550 Provider Language(s): English | | 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 30 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 <i>Provider Language(s): Engl</i> 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 40 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 884-9080 <i>Provider Language(s): Engl</i> |
| 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 | | |
| (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English | | |
| 1740 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 | | |
| (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English | | 703 W Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 <i>Provider Language(s): Engl</i> |
| 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 | | |
| (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English | | 7800 Sheridan St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 265-4325 <i>Provider Language(s): Engl</i> |
| 1865 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 | | |
| (954) 265-6300 Provider Language(s): English | | 801 N Flamingo Rd # 10 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-9696 <i>Provider Language(s): Engl</i> |
| 1951 SW 172nd Ave Fl 2 Miramar, FL 33029 | | |
| (954) 538-4621 Provider Language(s): English | Provider Language(s): English 3435 Haves St | 801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 10 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 |

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-2423 Provider Language(s): English

3435 Hayes St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 985-1500 Provider Language(s): English lish

lish

lish

7 8 lish

)() 8 lish

8 lish

4 lish

8 lish

Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

10910 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33025 (414) 352-3100 *Provider Language(s): English*

1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-1616 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 260 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (920) 568-6090 *Provider Language(s): English*

Milillo Naraine, Adriana M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1609093285 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, Hca Florida Mercy

Hospital

Mrad, Chebli, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881078715

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Nagarajan, Arun, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801850268 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Nahleh, Zeina A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1790742476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: The Christ Hospital, Harper-hutzel Hospital, University of Cincinnati Medical Center Ogunsile, Foluso J, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1619234242 3700 Johnson St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems 3700 Johnson St Ste C Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1400 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Oncology/Hem Asscs of W Broward^{1,8}

NPI #1962430561 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English*

7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (754) 307-2691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Paba Prada, Claudia E, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1407912116 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Hospital Ob/gyn Clinic Hospital Ob/gyn Clinic Hospital West, South Miami Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital Ob/gyn Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Perez, Alejandra, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1396731964 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida South Tampa Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida South Tampa Hospital

Pizzolato, Joseph F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447248109 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Pongas, Georgios, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487974770 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Nyp-columbia

Florida - Broward

Rodriguez, Estelamari, MD³, F NPI #1194887034 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Saravia, Diana, MD⁸, F NPI #1619388022 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Schneider, Andrew M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1548276140 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Singal, Rakesh, MD³, M NPI #1245295351 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Soff, Gerald A, MD³, M NPI #1871528786 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn 8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn

Spiegel, Jay, MD⁸, M

NPI #1932551066 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Tache, Jason E, DO^{3,8}, M

NPI #1679561294 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Vargas Madueno, Fernando M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053692335 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Homestead Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Memorial

Hospital of Miami Velez, Michel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518132570 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Regional Hospital, Baptist

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Zafar, Shazia, MD⁸, F NPI #1053522862 1000 N Hiatus Rd Ste 110 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 883-2500 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SHAZIAZAFARMD.COM Medical Group: Shazia Zafar Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Zikria, Jennifer, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1336380245 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Hepatology

Florida - Broward

Baikovitz, Howard I, MD⁸, M NPI #1336183250 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 258 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-2343 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology and Hepatology of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Gedallovich, Milton, MD⁸, M NPI #1033153952 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 258 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-2343 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Portuguese, Spanish, Yiddish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology and Hepatology of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

210

Kertznus, Joel, MD⁸, M NPI #1487639308 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive Medicine Associates

Manten, Emory M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1013177807 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-8644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO^{3,8}, M

NPI #1811187925 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System,

Clinic Florida Health System, Adventhealth Orlando

Immunology

Fernandez, Hugo F, MD⁸, M NPI #1437181674 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital 801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 11 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Ryan, Walter M III, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1073503843 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-8100 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 344-8100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delrav Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Infectious Disease Medicine

Aklilu, Yared, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225034986 2151 E Commercial Blvd Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 489-2260 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Amharic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aklilu and Cobian Infect Dis Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point Bartczak, Jennifer C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1275504284 3197 NE 18th Ter Oakland Park, FL 33306 (954) 533-5382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Rowan Tree Medical

Berman, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336128206 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Consul Hospital Affiliations: Montefiore Medical Center

Biczak, Laureen A, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1073579074 5647 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-1616 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Infect Disease Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Bromberg, Romina J, MD⁸, F NPI #1326433699 5647 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-1616 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 302 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1616 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Buchstein, Sara R, MD⁸, F NPI #1134101314 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Consul Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

| Cano Cevallos, Edison, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1982080339 5647 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-1616 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Infect Disease 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 302 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1616 | Cuenca, Michael S, MD ⁸ , M NPI #1114072782 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 534-0076 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish, Tagalog</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point | Eckardt, Paula, MD ^{3,8} , F NPI #1720093552 5647 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-1616 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems |
|---|--|---|
| <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial | 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 | Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital |
| Hospital/division Infect Disease Cobian, Ledya, MD ^{3,8} , F NPI #1619973377 2151 E Commercial Blvd Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (270) 782-7272 | Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point | 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 302 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1616 <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems |
| <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aklilu and | De La Matta Rodriguez, Claudia P, MD ⁸ , F NPI #1710409255 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 302 | Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital |
| Cobian Infect Dis Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point | Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1616 <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital | George, Monica P, MD ⁸ , F NPI #1801380530 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish |

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gopal, Indulekha N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1700831088 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 Provider Language(s): English, Tamil Staff Language(s): Czech, Egyptian, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious **Disease Consul** Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center Guerra, Carlos O, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992902753 4725 N Federal Hwy

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Howard, Jill S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1285716589 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 623 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 712-6427 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North Infections Managed⁸ NPI #1407163728 3012 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

(954) 776-9992 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: CONTACT@INFECTIONSMANA GED.COM Web Address: WWW.INFECTIONSMANAGED. ORG

Florida - Broward

Kenney, Patrick J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1104129634 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Imperial Point

Kohan, Melvin S, MD⁸, M NPI #1548215460 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, Czech, Egyptian, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Consul Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Komaiha, Hamed A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558317594 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Czech, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious **Disease Consul** Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Delray Medical Center Matondo, Tapuwa O, MD⁸, F

NPI #1780073742 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Consul Ondrusek, Jaroslav F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396799383 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 Provider Language(s): Czech, English Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Consul Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

Poon, Kenneth K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215182720 5647 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-1616 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 302 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1616 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital West Ramirez Melendez, Ramon, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396844478 7421 N University Dr Ste 212 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-9494 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Opal Medical Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, North Shore Medical Center

Van Ostran, Garrett, DO⁸, M NPI #1144746934 5647 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-1616 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 302 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1616 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Internal Medicine

Abid, Farhan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003077421 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 416 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 947-7545 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Nephrology Specialist Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Abraham, Anna Ninny J, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1922093335 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Group: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Adler, Jay B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619930641 1776 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (305) 468-4185 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 210 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 792-2220 Provider Language(s): English,

Hebrew

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Aguilar, Nelson E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1760687842 4300 N University Dr Ste B107 Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-6900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Maytin and Uria Md Aklilu, Yared, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225034986 2151 E Commercial Blvd Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 489-2260 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Amharic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aklilu and Cobian Infect Dis Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Alayon-Laguer, Diogenes, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1699836924 5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD⁸, M

NPI #1952311789 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 208 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 590-2660 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: M Hussam Alavoubi Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Alex K Hsu MD and Juan P Loy MD^8

NPI #1174735484 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 210 Margate, FL 33063 (617) 726-3093 *Provider Language(s): English*

Alexis, William R, MD⁸, M NPI #1861424939 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 688-4600 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 688-4600 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md

Aleyda M Borge MD PA⁸ 9710 Stirling Rd Ste 103 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 404-7311 Provider Language(s): English

Ali, Hassan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780632109

NPI #1780632109 7100 Hollywood Blvd Ste 23 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 967-0107 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hassan Ali Md Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Allergy/Asthma Associates of S Florida^{1,8} NPI #1093779696 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460

Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-9180 Provider Language(s): English

1290 Weston Rd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 223-8919 *Provider Language(s): English* 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8100 *Provider Language(s): English*

1960 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3366 *Provider Language(s): English*

2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 215 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-4848 *Provider Language(s): English*

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 *Provider Language(s): English*

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (610) 431-5131 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Alshelli, Ihab A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932492048 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Andrade-Bucknor, Sharon N, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1295761583 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Anjum, Kamal, MD⁸, M NPI #1619947652 6134 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 589-0974 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Crit Care Cnsltnts/s Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

NPI #1164402657 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000

Anton, Hany S, MD⁸, M

Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: South Pointe Hospital, St John Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Avon Hospital, Euclid Hospital

Araujo Mino, Emilio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851607006 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida

Arias, Mayda, MD⁸, F NPI #1205851797 5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health North

Arnaout, Karim A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265697213 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Tidalhealth Peninsula Regional, Holy Cross Hospital

Asad-Ur-Rahman, Fnu, MD⁸, M NPI #1083023998 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (401) 921-6263 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Asher, Craig R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578522801 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Cleveland Clinic Foundation 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Atanasoski-McCormack, Violeta, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1265480891

1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 760-7171

Provider Language(s): English, Slovene

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English, Slovene*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO

Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 *Provider Language(s): English, Slovene* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health

Medical Center

Azar, George P JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104888429 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 270 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-6047 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: George P Azar Jr Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy

Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale Azzi, Georges, MD⁸, M NPI #1265743017 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Baez Escudero, Jose L, MD⁸, M NPI #1497742225 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Baikovitz, Howard I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336183250 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 258 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-2343 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastroenterology and Hepatology of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Barreras, Luis R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780676346 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300B

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0692 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.THEONCOLOGYINSTITU TE.COM Medical Group: The Oncology Institute FI Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health

North

Barrero, Jorge, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962450346 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 6 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-7576 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.JORGEBARREROMD.CO Μ Medical Group: Jorge Barrero Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Bazylevska, Vladyslava, MD⁸, F NPI #1174932495 7421 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 975-3102

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Bazzi, Ali A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477553063 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Behairy, Mohamed S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942254164 817 S University Dr Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9404 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward

Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

| Beitinjaneh, Amer M, MD ^{3,8} , M | 810 |
|--|-------|
| NPI #1285681627 | Plar |
| 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 | (954 |
| Plantation, FL 33324 | Prov |
| (954) 210-1000 | Engl |
| Provider Language(s): Arabic, | Hou |
| English | Mec |
| Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM | Mec |
| Medical Group: Umiami | Hos |
| Medicine Hematology | Scie |
| Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson | Miar |
| Memorial Hospital, Uva Health | Univ |
| Sciences Center, University of | Sou |
| Miami Hospitals and Clinics, | Men |
| University Med Center of | Ben |
| Southern Nevada | NPI |
| 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 | 135 |
| Plantation, FL 33324 | Perr |
| (954) 210-1000 | (954 |
| Provider Language(s): Arabic, | Prov |
| English | Spa |
| Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM | Hou |
| Medical Group: Umiami | F 8:0 |
| Medicine Hematology | Ben |
| Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson | NPI |
| Memorial Hospital, Uva Health | 726 |
| Sciences Center, University Med | Holl |
| Center of Southern Nevada, | (954 |
| University of Miami Hospitals | Prov |
| and Clinics | Hou |
| | |

0 SW 10th St FI 3 tation, FL 33324 4) 210-1000 vider Language(s): Arabic, lish rs: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM dical Group: Umiami dicine Hematology pital Affiliations: Uva Health ences Center, University of mi Hospitals and Clinics, versity Med Center of thern Nevada, Pht Jackson norial Hospital deck, Elias Z, MD^{3,8}, M #1831126473

NPI #1831126473 13550 SW 10th St Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 433-9501 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Bennett, Caren J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1992794127 7261 Sheridan St Ste 100C Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 441-6226 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Berezovskaya, Natalya, MD^{1,3,8}, M

NPI #1942562822 4828 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (910) 454-0064 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Beth Israel, Mount Sinai Hospital Medical Center

Best Value Healthcare^{2,8}

NPI #1790152015 3601 W Commercial Blvd Ste 20 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 368-4560 *Provider Language(s): English* 3601 W Commercial Blvd Ste 205 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 368-4560 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bhagchandani, Lal K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750438974 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 201 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 917-4941 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDAPULMONARYS LEEP.COM Medical Group: Lal Bhagchandani M D P A Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Blaya, Marcelo, MD⁸, M

NPI #1689885022 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial

Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Bloom, John D JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780656371 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 202 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 771-9920 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Bloomfield, Rachael M, DO⁸, F NPI #1245262575 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

Blum Guzman, Juan P, OD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104056860 18044 NW 6th St Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Digestive Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Halifax Health

Blum, Andrew R, MD, M NPI #1760642771 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Chestnut

Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital-jeanes Camp, Temple University Hospital

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital, Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital-jeanes Camp

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Blum, Jeffrey D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669461463 1 W Sample Rd Ste 106 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 320-2885 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Braun, Mauro, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649200197 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Peacehealth St John Medical Center. Cleveland Clinic Florida Health

System, Oregon Health and

Science University

Braunstein, Rebecca D, MD⁸, F NPI #1790047678 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 700 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2760 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO М Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bhpg Family Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center. Montefiore Medical Center Brenes, Juan C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013118405 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Bromberg, Romina J, MD⁸, F NPI #1326433699 5647 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-1616 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Buchstein, Sara R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1134101314 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Consul Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Bush, Howard S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598725954 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Byrnes, John J, MD³, M NPI #1780635235 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Calfa, Carmen, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114138534 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 201-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Cano Health^{1,8} NPI #1689901688 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 104 Davie, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

12600 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

13550 SW 10th St Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 433-9501 *Provider Language(s): English*

1430 S Powerline Rd Bay 16 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

1430 SW 26th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 970-7272 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

17011 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 514-9360 *Provider Language(s): English*

1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-9696 *Provider Language(s): English*

1724 E Hallandale Beach Blvd # 2A Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-9696

Provider Language(s): English

1990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 942-2247 *Provider Language(s): English*

2057 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

2101 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33322 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

2701 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2701 E Atlantic Blvd Fl 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (509) 755-5220 *Provider Language(s): English*

3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

3061 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-0031 *Provider Language(s): English*

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 581-0200 *Provider Language(s): English*

3601 W Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 491-0031 *Provider Language(s): English*

368 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (305) 685-5688 *Provider Language(s): English*

3700 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6110 *Provider Language(s): English*

3700 Washington St Ste 203 Hollywood, FL 33021 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* 3700 Washington St Ste 500 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6110 *Provider Language(s): English*

3700 Washington St Ste 500B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6110 *Provider Language(s): English*

4020 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-2111 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-2111 *Provider Language(s): English*

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 209 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 484-4440 *Provider Language(s): English*

4970 W Atlantic Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

5800 Colonial Dr Ste 104 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 978-8326 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English* 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3866 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 313 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-1131 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 NW 179th Ave Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 433-0080 *Provider Language(s): English*

6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English*

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

6517 Taft St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

6715 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 981-2555 *Provider Language(s): English*

700 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

702 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

7225 N University Dr Ste 210 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 484-1710 *Provider Language(s): English*

7301 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2116 *Provider Language(s): English*

7900 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 978-8326 *Provider Language(s): English*

8134 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8138 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8144 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 983-9191 Provider Language(s): English

8251 W Broward Blvd # 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 105 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English*

8967 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English*

1600 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (509) 474-5437 *Provider Language(s): English*

700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (319) 895-8841 *Provider Language(s): English* Cano, Roberto A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164488110 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (302) 623-1929 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Cardiology Consultants of W Broward⁸

NPI #1982763009 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Cardiovascular Medicine Associates^{1,8} NPI #1831123520 2307 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 Provider Language(s): English

Carpintero, Maria F, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1134339443 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7545 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Arthritis/rheumatology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Casanova, Paola, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1053680496 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 276-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital Casaretto, Alberto, MD⁸, M NPI #1821190703 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health North

Castillo, Demetrio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114199056 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 260 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Castrellon, Aurelio B, MD⁸, M NPI #1770792152 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6990 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: San Juan Regional Medical Center

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: San Juan Regional Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 157 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: San Juan Regional Medical Center

Castro-Pavia, Fernando J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679535116

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: St Johns Hospital

CCG of South Florida⁸ NPI #1497034086 2901 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English*

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 107 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 255-7310 *Provider Language(s): English*

NPI #1306858352 2929 N University Dr Ste 108

Central Medical Group⁸

Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992

Provider Language(s): English

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cerami, Joseph V, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639231590 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Chaleff, Frederick M, MD⁸, M NPI #1326011545 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Chandy, Francis, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083687222 6971 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 791-5900 Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Francis Chandy Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chaudhry, Asghar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043244908 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, North Shore Medical Center 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward

Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health North Chiravuri, Ravikanth, MD⁸, M NPI #1386845774 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Chizner, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679537583 1800 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (754) 779-7150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Choi, Hoon, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639499882 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital, St Nicholas Hospital

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

Collado, Elias, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1205114360 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Lutheran Hospital, Marymount Hospital, South Decistor Hospital, Claveland Clinic

Pointe Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Colony Springs Medical Center⁸ NPI #1669690541

7737 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-0056 *Provider Language(s): English* Comprehensive Kidney Care⁸ NPI #1619547262 400 SE 12th St Ste C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (305) 479-4638 *Provider Language(s): English*

Continuum Medical Group⁸ NPI #1932485224 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 224 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 777-1773 *Provider Language(s): English*

Coopersmith, Edward M, $MD^{3,8}$, M

NPI #1104881705 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Coquis, Roberto P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609827161 220 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 480-2882 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-3:00PM TU 10:00AM-3:00PM W 9:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Coguis and Quintero Md, Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Holv Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale 7421 N University Dr Ste 101

T421 N University Dr Ste T01
Tamarac, FL 33321
(954) 726-1888
Provider Language(s): English,
Spanish
Hours: TH 9:00AM-3:00PM
Web Address:
WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM
Medical Group: Coquis and
Quintero Md, Florida Kidney
Physicians
Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida
Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida
Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross
Hospital, Broward Health North,
Kindred Hospital So Fl Ft

Lauderdale

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cueva, Wilson C, MA⁸, F NPI #1366608713 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (305) 932-2463 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Herrin Hospital, Javon Bea Hospital, Aurora Health Care Metro, Emory University Hospital Cueva, Wilson C, MD⁸, M NPI #1366608713 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 472-1322 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Emory University Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Javon Bea Hospital, Herrin Hospital, Aurora Health Care

Culliford, Andrea N, MD⁸, F NPI #1558321968 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-4720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: St Barnabas Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Mercy Hospital of Janesville

Curry, Bryan H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Advocate Christ Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Medstar Washington Hospital Center

Cusnir, Henry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215012844 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida North Florida Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Dabul, Elias E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669440129 140 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9350 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Metro

140 SW 84th Ave Ste D Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Dahman, Bachar, MD⁸, M

NPI #1528006566 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-4720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

De Santis, Pascual, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225156565

1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 595-9930 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Baptist Hospital of Miami Denis, Rimsky L, MD⁸, M NPI #1710399613 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Good Samaritan Hospital of Maryland

Deutsch, Edward S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457337883 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Deutsch, Yehuda E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447492913 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Florida - Broward

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 11 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Dimov, Vesselin V, MD^{2,3,8}, M NPI #1144396334 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Bulgarian, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Domingo, Gelenis C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1558534545 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Donohue, John P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1205825387 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Dragovic, Dusan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245285212 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 206 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 420-9908 Provider Language(s): Croatian, English, Russian, Serbian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dusan Dragovic Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Drescher, Murry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255302832 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Echeverri, Diego, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053308338 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 101 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2511 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://SFNAMD.COM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Asc Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Eckardt, Paula, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1720093552 5647 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-1616 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 7:30AM-5:00PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 302 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1616 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Eidelman, Franklin J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235199969

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

El Kassem, Mohamad, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1699009761 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 798-7114 *Provider Language(s): Arabic,* English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mohamad El Kassem Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North

Elimelakh, Milena, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1679609689 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021

(954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of

Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316975550 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 302 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 724-3470 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M

Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

El-Shalakany, Ashraf, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902808298 2855 N University Dr Ste 420 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-5178 Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ashraf Elshalakany Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ergle, Alejandra F, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194162263 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial **Division of Cancer** Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 157 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-6898 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Ergle, Kevin D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982964870 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Ezenwajiaku, Nkiruka, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1750728986 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 Provider Language(s): English, lbo Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, lbo

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Farbman, Mathew C, DO⁸, M NPI #1124459086 1100 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-5271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Faria, Rohan F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265435077 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fein, Steven, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437146552 9850 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (786) 567-8310 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEMEONCCALL.COM Medical Group: Heme Onc Call Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, East Liverpool City Hospital, Upmc Presbyterian Shadyside, Bronson Battle Creek Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, University of Vermont Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Southern Regional Med Center, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Christus Spohn Hospital South, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Fernandes, Hilaire L, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1235102476 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 587-4112 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiology Consultants of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Fernandez, Hugo F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437181674

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 11 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fernandez, Victor M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255645255 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Fernandez-Castro, Gustavo L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134175318

NPI #1134175318 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Feun, Lynn G, MD³, M NPI #1902832520 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fiore Urizar, Marco A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720238074 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 368-9141 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Marco Fiore Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Florida International University Board O⁸ NPI #1598070849 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-2727 *Provider Language(s): English*

1600 S Andrews Ave FI WW1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-2727 *Provider Language(s): English*

1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 1090 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-2727 *Provider Language(s): English*

1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 1090W Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-2727 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fonseca, Hugo B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1841519980 160 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-0011 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GOIRIM.COM Medical Group: Institute For Rheumatology and Integrative Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Adventhealth Hendersonville, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Font, Vicente E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164490819 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Frankel, Joel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568436855 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 202 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 486-1250 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Joel Frankel Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital,

Friedman, Eli M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780973644 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 204-4200 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Doctors Hospital Fu, Chieh-Lin, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1821058116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Gadh, Rajdeep S, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1811929144 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Florida - Broward

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital. Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North. West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Gaier, Jeffrey J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518953918 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-8008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Gandhi, Chintan C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568764629 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

238

Garcia, Jose G, MD⁸, M NPI #1407896558 12151 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Rheumatology Center Prof Fees

Garg, Mrinal S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427393065 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (706) 632-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive Health Center of South Florida, South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health North

NPI #1184902884

Garje, Rohan, MD⁸, M

1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Gebreselassie, Surafel K, MD^{3,8},

M NPI #1912170713 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Amharic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Cleveland Clinic Foundation Gellman, Joel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508855339 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 400 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Ghitis, Arnold, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790860310 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 304 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Glick, Richard S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538263884 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 105 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Global Medical Care of Florida^{1,8} NPI #1558817676 2400 N University Dr Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 221-0456 *Provider Language(s): English*

Goel, Naveen, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1508839135 6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33313 (334) 793-8111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: American Access Care of Florida

Golchin, Armand, MD⁸, M NPI #1174934228 3501 Johnson St FI 3 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9976 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Swedish* Hours: SU-TU 12:00AM-12:00PM W 12:30AM-12:00PM TH-SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital 3501 Johnson St Ste 3 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9976 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Swedish Staff Language(s): Farsi, Swedish Hours: SU-TU 12:00AM-12:00PM W 12:30AM-12:00PM TH-SA 12:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Golding, Allan C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679597645 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Concord Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Florida - Broward

17180 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 1 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Concord Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Goldstein, Marney, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1598895260 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

Gonzalez, Hector H, MD⁸, M NPI #1629500129 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gonzalez, Lilly, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1558604058 140 SW 84th Ave Ste D Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Persian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Goode, Selbourne, MD⁸, M NPI #1730126095 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7900

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-6356 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar Gopal, Indulekha N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1700831088 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 Provider Language(s): English, Tamil Staff Language(s): Czech, Egyptian, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Consul Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center

Gordner, Chelsea C, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1649486010 1951 SW 172nd Ave FI 2 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-4621 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-4621

(954) 538-4621 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 405 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 800 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-6984 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Gordner, Chelsea C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1649486010 1131 N 35th Ave # 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6984 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gosain, Priyanka, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1881901882 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Grazette, Luanda P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013223064 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology

Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Grisel MacWilliams, MD, PA⁸ 18044 NW 6th St Ste 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 885-9904 *Provider Language(s): English* Grosman, Daren D, MD⁸, M NPI #1831184738 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 844-9696 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Greek, Hindi, Malayalam, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Guerra, Carlos O, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992902753 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Guerra, Giselle, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1841230299 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

Gulati, Manjit S, MD⁸, M NPI #1164433256 3105 N University Dr Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 438-6080 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Gulati and Asscociates Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Gurevich, Samuel A, MD⁸, M NPI #1134109044 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hahn, Steven E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1417925801 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 210 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 792-2220 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Halpert, Elias, MD⁸, M NPI #1770572968 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: West Broward Rheum Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital,

Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Hamilton, Maxine, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1811901036 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Bh Margate Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4617

(954) 355-4617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bh Margate Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Harris, Barry D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922054170 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 354-2600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 354-2600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Hasan, Mian A, MD⁸, M NPI #1366407868 4801 S University Dr Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 436-6660 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vanguard Medical Group: Vanguard Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hashmi, Syed J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780652495 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (770) 978-3578 Provider Language(s): Afar, English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 Provider Language(s): Afar, English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHFLORIDANEPHR OLOGY.COM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Hepgur, Mehmet G, MD⁸, M NPI #1053355701 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6460 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center Hernandez Aya, Leonel F, MD³, M

NPI #1427288893 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Barnes-jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-jewish West County Hospital, Barnes-jewish

Hospital

Florida - Broward

Hirsch, Robert A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093709669 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 883-8482 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Hoffman, James E, MD³, M NPI #1427214147 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hull, Frank P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407832744 10059 NW 1st Ct Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 522-7226 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Staff Language(s): Afrikaans, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: BROWARDSLEEPDISORDERS. COM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group, Hull and Hull Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (253) 426-6341 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale Hunis, Brian, MD⁸, M NPI #1972796159

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Ikpeazu, Chukwuemeka V, MD³, Μ NPI #1184603979 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, lbo Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Nashville General Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Jacob, Radu, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265462873 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health **Coral Springs** 722 Riverside Dr

Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center

Jain, Mudit, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356305601 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 585-6292 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.DIABETESTHYROIDCEN TFR.COM Medical Group: Mudit Jain Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Jimenez Cantisano, Brenda G, MD⁸, F NPI #1710149471 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward St Elizabeths Medical Center. Lawrence General Hospital, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward St Elizabeths Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Lawrence General Hospital 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Lawrence General Hospital, Steward St Elizabeths Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Jimenez Jimenez, Antonio M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558519603 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Rush University Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Jonczak, Emily E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1417375973 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Joseph, Namita R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1639565237 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Kahn, David M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811941826 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

Kalirao, Paramjit S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497943856 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071

Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Kalman, Alfred M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588667398 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital West

Kaner, Jeffrey B, MD⁸, M NPI #1366443947 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Kapila, Nikhil, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972865673 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Kenigsberg, David N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902967144 1841 NE 45th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLAHRS.COM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Greek, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLAHRS.COM Medical Group: Florida Heart Rhythm Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Boca Raton

Regional Hospital, Broward

Imperial Point, Hca Florida

Westside Hospital

Health Medical Center, Memorial

Hospital West, Broward Health

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 110 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 678-9531 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Hebrew, Spanish Web Address: WWW.FLAHRS.COM Medical Group: Florida Heart **Rhythm Specialists** Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Kenney, Patrick J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1104129634 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Imperial Point

NPI #1982631750 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 207 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-7550 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interventional Card Asscs/so Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Khan, Aslam M, MD^{3,8}, M

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hospital Affiliations: Steward

Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point Kimmel, Steven C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219338 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: West Broward Rheum Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kohan, Melvin S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548215460 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, Czech, Egyptian, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious **Disease Consul** Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Komaiha, Hamed A, MD⁸, M NPI #1558317594 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 345-0404 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Czech, Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Infectious Disease Consul

Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Delray Medical Center

Kosche, Katherine A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1003823972 12251 Taft St Ste 401 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-5900 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Kosches, Daniel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316932296 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 115 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-8866 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates

5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 832-3300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 322 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 267-8866 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates

Kosseifi, Semaan G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588853303 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Ascension St Vincents Riverside, Holston Valley Medical Center, Bristol Regional Medical Center

Kotzker, Wayne R, MD⁸, M NPI #1124120019 7525 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (561) 370-6290

Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hospital So Fl Ft Lauderdale

Kunstadt, Ryan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861836694 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Kupin, Warren L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568408532 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Kutty K Chandran MD⁸

NPI #1972878346 10161 W Sample Rd Ste B Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-6400 *Provider Language(s): English*

Ladejobi, Adetola O, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043639370 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, M Health Fairview Southdale Hospital Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1801039953 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Cardiac Electrophysiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Lamet, Mark, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972554731 4350 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-7771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Gi Disorders Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Landau, Andre J, MD⁸, M NPI #1912996729 3536 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-8367 *Provider Language(s): English, Sindhi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bhpg Imperial Point Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Lanes, Gerardo S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033182605 140 SW 84th Ave Ste D Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9350 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Palm Coast, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Lanoue, Alix, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598766099 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4700 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Larned, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023293537 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lau, Christopher, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255642831 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Upmc Hamot

Lechtenstein, Jared M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1912922469 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 236-8511 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 211 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-8511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: David M Steiman Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida

Westside Hospital

Lekakis, Lazaros J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326067596 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Uk Healthcare Hospitals

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

252

Lessen, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871518373 5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Holy Cross Hospital

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Imperial Point

Lessne, Adam C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740504778 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI

Hospital Affiliations: Montefiore Medical Center 4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Montefiore Medical Center

Levy, Ralph, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1043266703 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Lewkowitz, Howard D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811952914 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-7294 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Lieber, Charles E, MD⁸, M NPI #1588676662 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lieberman, Scott M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134412760 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 305 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 702-3247 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Physicians of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Health Imperial Point

Lipkin, Stephen M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962475707 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Llanos, Alexander, MSW^{3,8}, F NPI #1972781904 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lopez, Arturo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437113834 2480 E Commercial Blvd Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-1100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-12:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Lopez, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689877243 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Luis H Lugo-Arrendell MD⁸ NPI #1891932620 17890 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-6090 Provider Language(s): English

Machado, Humberto C JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1225079668 8527 Pines Blvd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 529-9901 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 12:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Humberto C Machado Jr Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Maini, Archana, MD⁸, F NPI #1942211370 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Majid, Mazhar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366456311 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 650-8693 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point 201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 720-1930 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

7737 N University Dr Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1930 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Medical Group: Mazhar Majid Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point Manten, Emory M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013177807 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-8644

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Maratchi, Leon S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063685964 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI 4700 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI

Mark, Barry J, DPM^{3,8}, M NPI #1073527479 2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center

Mark, Barry J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073527479 1960 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3366 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West

Markovich, Alexander, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255464590 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 202 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Martinez Galvis, Nydia P, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1528205937 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Martinez, Manuel A, MD⁸, F NPI #1447244017 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (732) 255-7444 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1922200260 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

Medflorida Specialists^{1,8} NPI #1346603412 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (888) 487-0373 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mehta, Ashwin, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649324252 3341 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 844-9080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-9080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 884-9080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mehta, Jinesh P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619918232 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Louisville Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Mekjian, Michael B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1376517375 140 SW 84th Ave Ste D Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 476-9350

Provider Language(s): English Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Melo, Jose B, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1922014547 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South Florida

Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Mendez, Vanessa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497021331 18044 NW 6th St Ste 102-104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 822-4107 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital

Migicovsky, Barry L, MD⁸, M NPI #1316948797 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial 4700 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Miller, Darryl, MD⁸, M NPI #1699883538 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hospital West

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Florida - Broward

Miller, Maureen E, MD⁸, F NPI #1376547190 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 302 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5525 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Minocha, Vinay N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720342371 3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Miranda, Lilliam M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1710975966 12151 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 704-1050 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: RHEUMATOLOGYCENTER.OR G/ Medical Group: Rheumatology Center Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mishiev, Baaz, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245472869 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial **Regional Hospital** 4700 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (513) 569-5363 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Regional Hospital, Memorial

Hospital West

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Molina, Enrique G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659513166 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English, French, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Mitrani, Raul, MD^{3,8}, M

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3

NPI #1356397020

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI

Munim, Amjad, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881699858 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach

Munuswamy, Kirubakaran, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447228101 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Medical Group: Gastro Health PI

Murcia, Alvaro M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104822261 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 303 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-7878 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alvaro M Murcia Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar Nagarajan, Arun, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801850268

NPI #1801850268 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Neuman Guerra, Patricia, DDS^{3,8,21}, F NPI #1952780991 160 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-0011 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.GOIRIM.COM Medical Group: Institute For Rheumatology and Integrative

Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831243112 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Niederman, Alan L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219973 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

(954) 355-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

Nieves, Jose J, MD^{3,8,21}, M NPI #1548599269 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MARIOMAGCA LASMDPA.COM/ Medical Group: Mario Magcalas Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Novaro, Gian M, MD⁸, M NPI #1235190414 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

260

Otalvaro Orozco, Lynda, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1548498389 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Shands at The University of Fl

Paba Prada, Claudia E, MD⁸, F NPI #1407912116 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Hospital Ob/gyn Clinic Hospital Ob/gyn Clinic Hospital West, South Miami Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, West Kendall Baptist

Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital Ob/gyn Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Paixao, Rute C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1235303595 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Pala, Ozlem, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1447372685 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7545 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Arthritis/rheumatology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Palekar, Nicole A, MD⁸, F NPI #1568440782 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Northeast Baptist Hospital

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System, Northeast Baptist Hospital

Palermoo, Coromoto A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1629271184 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 206 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 625-6778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Arnaldo Villafranca Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pastor-Cervantes, Juan A, MD^8 , F

NPI #1790738680 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Patsias, Iani, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710253331 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Peller, Craig A, MD⁸, M NPI #1548255953 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 202 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-1841 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Pereira, Denise, MD³, F NPI #1154387033 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Perez, Alejandra, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1396731964 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324

(954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida South Tampa Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida South Tampa Hospital

Perez, Arnaldo E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306042908 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Perloff, David E, MD⁸, F NPI #1548221237 2307 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 666-4633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cardiovascular Medicine Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Perloff, David E, MD⁸, M NPI #1548221237 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Pizzolato, Joseph F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447248109 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Pla, Alejandro, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780649376 1478 S Palm Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (754) 263-2306 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Alejandro Pla Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital 1821 NW 123rd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (754) 263-2306 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alejandro Pla Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Pongas, Georgios, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487974770 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Nyp-columbia

Poon, Kenneth K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215182720 5647 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-1616 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital West

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 302 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1616 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda

Hospital West

Porudominsky, Rony, MD⁸, M NPI #1639119506 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 208 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 468-4185 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Prestige Physicians⁸ NPI #1699217281 1200 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 771-0611 Provider Language(s): English

Pulmonary Physicians of S FL^{1,8} NPI #1902892060 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 256-4416 *Provider Language(s): English*

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 305 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 917-4941 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Purow, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639148745 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Quintero, Jesus F, DMD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902856438 700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 784-6161 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Quintero, Jesus F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902856438 220 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 480-2882 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-3:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Coquis and Quintero Md, Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 491-5187 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Coguis and Quintero Md, Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital. Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital 2161 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (423) 718-2923 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coquis and Quintero Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward

Health North, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Raez, Luis E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922030071 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Railey, Dean J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801869987 8329 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 627-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Rajter, Jean-Jacques, MD⁸, M NPI #1720043607 1001 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 906-6000 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): French Web Address: WWW.PSCFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Consultan Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center

Randhawa, Shahid R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376532580 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 109 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 717-1919 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M 9:00AM-4:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-2:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 7:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Allergy Asthma and Sinus Associates

Reich, James N, MA^{3,8}, F NPI #1467556795 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidnev Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Rhazouani, Salwa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1518259126 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Elmhurst Hospital Center **Ribeiro, Afonso C, MD**⁸, M NPI #1861424814 1150 N 35th Avo Sto 670

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9520 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rodriguez, Estelamari, MD³, F NPI #1194887034 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Rodriguez, Joanna M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1548298649 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHFLORIDANEPHR OLOGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial **Regional Hospital** 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI

Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Florida - Broward

Rodriguez, Juanos, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1386646966 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 271-0411 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Rondino, Paul L, MD⁸, M NPI #1518956341 1 W Sample Rd Ste 208 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 946-2570 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs, Holy Cross Hospital

Rosanel, Sarah, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1043673361 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rosario-Rivera, Reinaldo, MD^{3,8}, Μ NPI #1043312853 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Kindred Hospital So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Ross, Barry S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508809039 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Rozanski, John J. MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669437760 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Ruiz, Jorge G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184650087 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 590 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3982 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Specialists

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

17786 SW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 276-5552 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital

Miramar, Memorial Hospital

West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-3982 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Memorial Regional Hospital

Russo, Charles D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588633614 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-2650 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Ryan, Walter M III, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1073503843 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 310 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-8100 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-6:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital. Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Boca Raton Regional Hospital 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 205

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 344-8100 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Broward

Saba, Jihan M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1861584104 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group

Sabates, Alberto A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902293475 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sabates, Eduardo C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851385686 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-3102 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEARTANDHEALTHINST .COM Medical Group: Columbia **Primary Care** Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital. Steward Florida Medical Center

Sadler, Diego B, MD⁸, M

NPI #1609974476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Good Samaritan Medical Center

Saith, Shalini S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1154551521 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-6750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Cape Coral Hospital, Au Medical Center, Lee Memorial Hospital, Healthpark Medical Center, Gulf Coast Medical Center

Salzberg, Matthew P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235404658 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems NPI #1053413443 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: South Pointe Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sandy, Dianne T, MD^{3,8}, F

Santiago Casas, Yesenia D, MD⁸, F

NPI #1124227871 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Santos, Carlos R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851343578 3164 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 849-0621 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Web Address: CARLOSSANTOSMBPA.COM Medical Group: Carlos R Santos Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar Sareh, Sam, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962472829 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Persian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Sawhney, Sumit, MD⁸, M NPI #1548263353 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Broward Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Schneider, Alison J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1144424607 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 518-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Schneider, Andrew M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548276140 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Schneider, Jeffrey H, MD⁸, M NPI #1821074618 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (877) 840-6994 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North

Sekeres, Mikkael A, MD⁸, M NPI #1497710941 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Hillcrest Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Seth, Raghav L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1194799387 7421 NW 4th St Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 616-5593 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Raghav L Seth Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

270

Shah, Jigar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659508166 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 281-8891 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDARHEUMCENTE R.COM Medical Group: Arthritis and Rheumatology Center of Sfl Shamir, Kfir, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215142435 1290 Weston Rd Ste 300 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-2599 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-

Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar 2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Sheikh, Danish, DO⁸, M NPI #1487934063 1 W Sample Rd Ste 204 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 785-0300 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Sheinbaum, William M, MD^{3,8,21}, M

NPI #1336112564 7401 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Richter and Sheinbaum Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sievert, Rubens, MD⁸, M NPI #1639148547 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 481-9184 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Portuguese Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center Singal, Rakesh, MD³, M NPI #1245295351 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Singal, Robert S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275504847 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 200 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 116 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 779-7410 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Singh, Satya P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841252657 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 715 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 321-5428 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Indonesian Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Medical Group: Satya P Singh Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 321-5428 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Indonesian Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Satya P Singh Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Smolar, Edward N, MD^{3,8}, M 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W-TH 10:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Edward N Smolar Md

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Snipelisky, David F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Soff, Gerald A, MD, M NPI #1871528786 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics,

University Hospital of Brooklyn

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn

Sorhage, Frank, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396758108 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-3187 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Holy Cross Hospital

South Florida Nephrology Group⁸ NPI #1326136144 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071

(954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English

772 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English* 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

Spiller, Dennis M, DO^{3,8}, M

NPI #1922047398 3702 Washington St Ste 404 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 967-6550 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Spiller Heart Institute Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Stengel, Joel Z, MD⁸, M NPI #1124040654 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: EBENNER@GASTROHEALTH. COM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Sternthal, Michael B, MD⁸, M NPI #1992781876 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 721-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North

Steven J Cohn MD PA⁸

7301 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2116 *Provider Language(s): English*

Suvag, Seda, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1316111206 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 205A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital Tache, Jason E, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1679561294 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Tallet, Julio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871530311 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-1205 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Tami, Luis F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558302638 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 240 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 362-3426 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Manatee Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: Manatee Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Tejpar, Farah, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1962795385 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Teltser, Matthew, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275570020 4780 SW 64th Ave Ste 101 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 434-1705 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.ASSOCIATESMD.COM Medical Group: Associatesmd Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English*

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English* 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422

Provider Language(s): English

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422

Provider Language(s): English

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887 Provider Language(s): English

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433 *Provider Language(s): English*

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English*

3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109j Fort Lauderdale, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650 Provider Language(s): English

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686

Provider Language(s): English

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F Sunrise, FL 33351

(954) 452-4246 Provider Language(s): English

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (845) 692-3111 *Provider Language(s): English* Tepper, David C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992746184 3702 Washington St Ste 403 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Thompson, Novelette E, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1962412296 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Tobias, Stephen L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730281981 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English

Staff Language(s): Afrikaans Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Akron General Medical Center, Summa Health System

Florida - Broward

Tran, Nancy M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093974776 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHFLORIDANEPHR OLOGY.COM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101

Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Trent, Jonathan C II, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780770552 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Turk, Jordan A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851670897 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (959) 753-3102 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Columbia Primary Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Vakharia, Vijay K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144322181 201 SW 84th Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 747-7373 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Vijay Vakharia Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Valenzuela Scheker, Evana, MD⁸, F NPI #1649455742 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Valenzuela, Guillermo J, MD⁸, M NPI #1245252402 140 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-2338 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Guillermo J Valenzuela Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Valle, Gabriel A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578669925 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4-5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health

Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Vargas Madueno, Fernando M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053692335

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Homestead Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Velasquez, Alex H, MD³, M NPI #1124377064 4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Velasquez, Juan C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942477823 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 714-0686 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Velez, Mauricio, MD⁸, M NPI #1780629253 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Velez, Michel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518132570 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Velez-Martinez, Mariella, MD⁸, F

NPI #1770793440 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 307 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial

Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Victor Lopez De Mendoza MD⁸ NPI #1558660167 5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 487-8140 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Victor Toledano MD⁸ NPI #1467539411 1524 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English*

3465 Galt Ocean Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English*

3465 Galt Ocean Dr Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English*

3701 Galt Ocean Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 566-7775 *Provider Language(s): English*

Waheed, Ahmed A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487716346 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 300 NW 70th Ave

Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Weiner, Douglas E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376556696 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs 6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:30AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Weinstein, Brian K, MD⁸, M NPI #1720048036 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9899 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Weiss, David S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1861493116 4700 Sheridan St Ste F Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Weiss, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861493116 11011 Sheridan St Ste 109 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 961-8400 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health Pl Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 4700 Sheridan St

4700 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GASTROHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Gastro Health PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Weiss, Steven, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730185299 8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Mosaic Medical Center Albany, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital. Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center

Weitz, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568585289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Wolinsky, David G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164420998 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: St Mary's Healthcare, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, St Mary's Healthcare

Wolkovicz, Jeffrey C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1952315749 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 304 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-1007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Physicians of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Wu, Paul W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619183332 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Zachariah, Molly A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609855683

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5200 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam Staff Language(s): Malayalam* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Zachariah, Zachariah P, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1275511289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-8666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Zafar, Shazia, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1053522862 1000 N Hiatus Rd Ste 110 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 883-2500 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SHA7IA7AFARMD.COM Medical Group: Shazia Zafar Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Zakko, Wisam, MD⁸, M NPI #1730291006 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-7850 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Medical Group: Coral Ridge Gastroenterology Associates Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Zaw, Khin M, MD¹, M NPI #1124032776 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): Burmese, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1811187925 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Adventhealth Orlando

Zide, Kenneth M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346454915 7630 SW 34th MNR Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 433-5666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Manatee Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Manatee Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Ziembinski, Conrad, DO⁸, M NPI #1437504347 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 116 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-5034 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Polish*, *Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cz Rheumatology Zikria, Jennifer, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1336380245 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Internal Medicine Specialist

Alvarez Orduz, Laura C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1023541315 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 542-0700 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A10 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 942-8177 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Alves, Ney R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043293038 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Amar, Patrick J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063561173 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Andrade-Bucknor, Sharon N, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1295761583 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Arias, Mayda, MD3, F

NPI #1205851797 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North 5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health North

Arnaout, Karim A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265697213 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Tidalhealth

Peninsula Regional, Holy Cross

Hospital

Azzi, Georges, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265743017 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Baez-Bonilla, Rafael, MD⁸, M NPI #1427243310 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4-5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Renal

Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Beitinjaneh, Amer M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285681627 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Uva Health Sciences Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Med Center of Southern Nevada 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Uva Health Sciences Center, University Med Center of Southern Nevada,

Center of Southern Nevada, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Uva Health Sciences Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Med Center of Southern Nevada, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Blanchard, Arnoux, MD⁸, M NPI #1457309742 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward

Health North

Florida - Broward

260 SW 84th Ave Ste A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0700 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

Byrnes, John J, MD³, M NPI #1780635235 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Calfa, Carmen, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114138534 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 201-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Cano, Roberto A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164488110 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (302) 623-1929 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Casado, Louis F, MD⁸, M NPI #1154303444 1100 S State Road 7 Ste 104 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 984-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PRIMENETMEDICAL.CO Μ Medical Group: Primenet Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Lakewood Ranch Medical Center, Manatee Memorial Hospital

Copen, Mark J, MD⁸, M NPI #1609883503 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 501 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-0500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health

Culliford, Andrea N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1558321968 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-4720 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: St Barnabas Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Mercy Hospital of Janesville

Imperial Point

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Dabage-Forzoli, Nemer, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558315291 1402 NE 26th St Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 565-7789 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Garden Park Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Blake Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Denis, Rimsky L, MD⁸, M NPI #1710399613 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Good Samaritan Hospital of Maryland

Dolchin, Michael J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1205872009 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Drescher, Murry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255302832 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Drew, David Z, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407180615 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Dunhill, David P, MD⁸, M NPI #1336465574 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Ezenwajiaku, Nkiruka, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1750728986 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Faig, Douglas E, MD³, M NPI #1053340521 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of

5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Farbman, Mathew C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1124459086 1100 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-5271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Fernandez-Castro, Gustavo L, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1134175318 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Feun, Lynn G, MD³, M NPI #1902832520 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Font, Vicente E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164490819 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Grazette, Luanda P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013223064 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Guerra, Carlos O, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992902753 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Guerra, Giselle, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1841230299 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Hernandez Aya, Leonel F, MD³, M

NPI #1427288893 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Barnes-jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-jewish West County Hospital, Barnes-jewish Hospital Hernandez, Felix, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366734816 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Hoffman, James E, MD³, M NPI #1427214147 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English,

Hebrew

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Holtzman, Noa G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1235472002 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-kidney and Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-kidney and Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics Hostig, Craig A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1134114226 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 240-250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 884-0011 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Coral Springs Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Hurtado, Carmen M, MD⁸, F NPI #1710914106 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5670 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

288

Ikpeazu, Chukwuemeka V, MD, Μ NPI #1184603979 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, lbo Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Nashville General Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Jonczak, Emily E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1417375973 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, **Cleveland Clinic Foundation** 8100 SW 10th St FI 1

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Kowalski, Amanda, DO⁸, F NPI #1902115868 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 305 Margate, FL 33063 (202) 415-9235 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 671-0400 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital Kumar, Shria, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1912325804 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141

Kunstadt, Ryan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861836694 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 150 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-0500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Hospital

Kupin, Warren L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568408532 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Provider Language(s): English,

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medicine-gastroenterology

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Hospital Affiliations: University of

Medical Group: Umiami

Hindi, Spanish

Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1801039953 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Spanish, Swedish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Cardiac Electrophysiology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Lamet, Mark, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972554731 4350 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-7771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Center For Gi Disorders Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Lekakis, Lazaros J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326067596 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Uk Healthcare Hospitals Lessen, David S, MD³, M NPI #1871518373 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Holy Cross Hospital

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Broward

Manalac, Fernando J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316170350 1000 NE 56th St Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, St Elizabeth Hospital

5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, St Elizabeth Hospital

Manganelli-Orr, Monique L, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1659487536 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Vail Health Hospital, Scripps Mercy Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Manten, Emory M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013177807 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-8644 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Mark, Barry J, DPM⁸, M NPI #1073527479 2699 Stirling Rd Ste B305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 981-9180 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center Mark, Barry J, MD⁸, M NPI #1073527479 1960 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3366 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDA-ALLERGY.COM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West

Martin, Angel I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1629496815 601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-3426 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Luis F Tami Md Hospital Affiliations: St Josephs Medical Center, St Francis Hospital, Bronxcare Health System

Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1922200260 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Mercado Irizarry, Alex X, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1063770592 1900 E Commercial Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-1778 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Miller, Darryl, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699883538 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Minocha, Vinay N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720342371 3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Mitrani, Raul, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356397020 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5554 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology

Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Mrad, Chebli, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1881078715 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Broward

Munuswamy, Kirubakaran, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447228101 1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M NPI #1073549762 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Ogunsile, Foluso J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1619234242 3700 Johnson St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

3700 Johnson St Ste C Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1400 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Pereira, Denise, MD, F NPI #1154387033 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324

(954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Perez, Alejandra, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1396731964 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida South Tampa Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida South Tampa Hospital

Perez-Martinez, Sebastian U, MD⁸, M

NPI #1447707245 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Pevner, Barry C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184700940 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-5565 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: W 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Barry C Pevner Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Plastini, Trisha M, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1619313798 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Pongas, Georgios, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1487974770 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777

Provider Language(s): English, Greek

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Nyp-columbia

Prasad, Asha J, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1629236286 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A10 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

NPI #1194887034 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of

Rodriguez, Estelamari, MD³, F

Florida **Rosanel, Sarah, MD**^{3,8}, F NPI #1043673361 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Florida - Broward

Roth, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023033925 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Rothman, Richard, MD⁸, M NPI #1164733143 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Martin Medical Center, Lahey Clinic Hospital, Indian River Medical Center

Russo, Charles D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588633614 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-2650 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Santiago Casas, Yesenia D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1124227871 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Scott, Ronald J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114983194 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Sekeres, Mikkael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497710941 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Hillcrest Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Foundation 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Hillcrest

Hospital Affiliations: Hillcrest Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Shafazand, Shirin, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1225044738 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-pulmonary/critical Car Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Singal, Rakesh, MD³, M NPI #1245295351 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology

Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Soff, Gerald A, MD³, M NPI #1871528786 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn

Spiegel, Jay, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932551066 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Tarazi, Mohamed S, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1811251200 2301 N University Dr Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 276-1400 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

4651 Sheridan St Ste 350 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-8559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Thekkumkattil, Anu A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1679990584 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 215 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3636 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-endocrinology Dri Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

1192 W Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3636 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-endocrinology Dri Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-3636 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-endocrinology Dri Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 203 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-3636

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-endocrinology Dri Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Thompson, Novelette E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1962412296

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A27 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

Trent, Jonathan C II, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780770552 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Weiss, Steven, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730185299 8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Mosaic Medical Center Albany, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital. Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center

Zachariah, Zachariah P, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1275511289 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-8666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Zaw, Khin M, MD^{1,3}, M

Memorial Hospital

NPI #1124032776 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): Burmese, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

Maternal and Fetal Medicine/ Perinatology

Abramovici, Adi R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1306162771 4101 NW 4th St Ste 309 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 377-0370 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sinai Perinatal Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Abramovici, Dorel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1467404764 4101 NW 4th St Ste 309 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 377-0370 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Sinai Perinatal Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Jacques, Elvire, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1104840719 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 316 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-3015 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Scott Barron, L L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1679532337 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 575 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 316 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-3015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital

Medical Oncology

Alayon-Laguer, Diogenes, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1699836924 5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Alley, Evan W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497726947 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Atlanticare Regional Med Center

Amin, Harshad V, MD⁸, M

NPI #1679807242 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, University of Colorado Hospital Authorit

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Araujo Mino, Emilio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851607006 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Arnaout, Karim A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265697213 4725 N Federal Hwy

4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Tidalhealth Peninsula Regional, Holy Cross Hospital Barreras, Luis R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780676346 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0692 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.THEONCOLOGYINSTITU TE.COM Medical Group: The Oncology Institute FI Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North Bilusic, Marijo, MD³, M NPI #1184884090 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 Provider Language(s): Croatian,

English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Bimston, David N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063508042 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Blaya, Marcelo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689885022 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Byrnes, John J, MD³, M NPI #1780635235 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Calfa, Carmen, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114138534 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital. Memorial Regional Hospital 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 201-1000 Provider Language(s): English,

Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital Miramar Castrellon, Aurelio B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770792152 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6990 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: San Juan **Regional Medical Center** 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: San Juan **Regional Medical Center** 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 157 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: San Juan Regional Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Chaulagain, Chakra P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487824124 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Nepali, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, St Mary's Hospital, St Vincent Hospital

Domingo, Gelenis C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1558534545 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Elimelakh, Milena, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1679609689 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

300

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B

Hollywood Bivd Ste TB Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 Provider Language(s): English, Russian

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Ergle, Alejandra F, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194162263 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 157 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-6898 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke Faria, Rohan F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265435077 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Fein, Steven, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437146552 9850 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (786) 567-8310 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEMEONCCALL.COM Medical Group: Heme Onc Call Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, East Liverpool City Hospital, Upmc Presbyterian Shadyside, Bronson Battle Creek Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, University of Vermont Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Southern Regional Med Center, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Christus Spohn Hospital South, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Fernandez, Hugo F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437181674 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 11 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fernandez-Castro, Gustavo L, $MD^{3,8}$, M

NPI #1134175318 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Ferraro, Pablo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790794261 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Feun, Lynn G, MD³, M NPI #1902832520 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fu, Chieh-Lin, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1821058116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Broward

Gandhi, Chintan C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568764629 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Garje, Rohan, MD⁸, M NPI #1184902884 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Iowa Health Care Medical C, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Geiger, Erik J, MD, M NPI #1285015776 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-orthopaedic Hospital Affiliations: Ronald Reagan Ucla Medical Center, Methodist Hospital Tjuh, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

George, Tiffany L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1780004283 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Grosset, Alan B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689667263 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: North Broward Med Center/pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Multicare Deaconess Hospital, St Alphonsus Regional Medical Center, Aurora Medical Center of Oshkosh, Syracuse Area Health, Broward Health Medical Center, Multicare Valley Hospital

Hernandez Aya, Leonel F, MD³, M

NPI #1427288893 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Barnes-jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-jewish West County Hospital, Barnes-jewish Hospital

Hirsch, Robert A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093709669

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 883-8482 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial

Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Hunis, Brian, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972796159 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Ikpeazu, Chukwuemeka V, MD³, M

NPI #1184603979 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English,*

lbo Hours: M-F

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Nashville General Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kahn, David M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811941826 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

Kalman, Alfred M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1588667398 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Khan, Muhammad A, MD⁸, M NPI #1427481472

3702 Washington St Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 348-0168

Provider Language(s): English, Urdu

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology Institute of Hope and Innovation Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

3702 Washington St Ste 407 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 348-0168 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology Institute of Hope and Innovation Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Lessen, David S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871518373 5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Imperial Point

Levy, Isaac, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871577221 7770 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 450-1808 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Isaac Levy Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Logue, Jennifer M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1982090288 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Maini, Archana, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1942211370 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Martinez, Manuel A, MD⁸, F NPI #1447244017 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (732) 255-7444 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Milillo Naraine, Adriana M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1609093285 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial

Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Minocha, Vinay N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720342371 3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Nagarajan, Arun, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801850268 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nahleh, Zeina A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1790742476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: The Christ Hospital, Harper-hutzel Hospital, University of Cincinnati Medical Center

Nguyen, Hoa N, MD⁸, M NPI #1669452983 4651 Sheridan St Ste 470 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-6667 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Gynecologic Oncology and Urogynecology Asc

Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD⁸, M NPI #1831243112 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Oncology/Hem Asscs of W Broward^{1,8} NPI #1962430561 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035

Provider Language(s): English

7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (754) 307-2691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Paba Prada, Claudia E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1407912116 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Hospital Ob/gyn Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, South Miami Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital Ob/gyn Clinic Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Florida - Broward

Perez, Alejandra, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1396731964 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida South Tampa Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida South Tampa Hospital

lish, Florida South Tampa Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pizzolato, Joseph F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447248109 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Raez, Luis E, MD⁸, M

NPI #1922030071 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Robinson, David S, MD⁸, M NPI #1457416331 5651 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (754) 220-8100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish, Twi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Rodriguez, Estelamari, MD³, F NPI #1194887034 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800

. Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Samuel, Thomas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831187947 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (845) 703-6999 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Saravia, Diana, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1619388022 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Schneider, Andrew M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548276140 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Sekeres, Mikkael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497710941 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Hillcrest Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Singal, Rakesh, MD³, M NPI #1245295351 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Stone, Elizabeth R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497715957 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (281) 304-7337 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Medical Center

Tache, Jason E, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1679561294 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Trent, Jonathan C II, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780770552 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

Vargas Madueno, Fernando M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1053692335 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Homestead Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Velez, Michel, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1518132570 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Watson, Dionysios C, MD³, M NPI #1669913018 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek Staff Language(s): Greek* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

308

Weiss, Steven, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730185299 8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Mosaic Medical Center Albany, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital. Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center

Wittlin, Frederick N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306830138 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital Zikria, Jennifer, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1336380245 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Nephrology

Abdalla, Aza M, MD³, F NPI #1588903207 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Abid, Farhan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003077421 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 416 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 947-7545 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu* Staff Language(s): Spanish, *Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Comprehensive Nephrology Specialist Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West Agha, Samer D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245494855 6268 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 880-5553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Diab Agha Kidney and Hypertension Clinic

Agrawal, Neerja, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1477500254 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Upmc Passavant Hospital

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Upmc Passavant Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ajuria, Jorge L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1194820944 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4-5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:30PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.KIDNEY-GROUP-OF-SOUTH-FLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy **Cross Hospital**

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Alberto Casaretto MD⁸

NPI #1306939327 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 560 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English

erovider Language(s). English

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012 *Provider Language(s): English*

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English*

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English*

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Ali, Hassan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780632109 7100 Hollywood Blvd Ste 23 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 967-0107 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hassan Ali Md Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Broward

Anton, Hany S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164402657 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: South Pointe Hospital, St John Medical

Center, Cleveland Clinic Avon Hospital, Euclid Hospital

Baez-Bonilla, Rafael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427243310 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4-5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Barrero, Jorge, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962450346 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 6 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-7576 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.JORGEBARREROMD.CO Μ Medical Group: Jorge Barrero Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale,

Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Bejar, Carlos, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619073087 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4-5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward

Health Imperial Point, Holy

Cross Hospital, Hca Florida

Westside Hospital Bloomfield, Rachael M, DO⁸, F NPI #1245262575 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Braun, Mauro, MD⁸, M NPI #1649200197 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Peacehealth St John Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Oregon Health and Science University

Casaretto, Alberto, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821190703 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health North

Chaudhry, Asghar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043244908 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, North Shore Medical Center 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333

(954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

Cohen, Scott D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346431095 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: George Washington University Hospital

Comprehensive Kidney Care⁸ NPI #1619547262 400 SE 12th St Ste C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (305) 479-4638 *Provider Language(s): English*

Coquis, Roberto P, MD⁸, M NPI #1609827161 220 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 480-2882 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-3:00PM TU 10:00AM-3:00PM W 9:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Coquis and Quintero Md, Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale 7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-1888 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: TH 9:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Coquis and Quintero Md, Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale

Cristea, Emilian A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316351042 7261 Sheridan St Ste 360 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 226-0121 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Romanian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Kidney Health Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar De La Cruz, Fausto, OTR⁸, F NPI #1376535484 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 357 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 450-8488 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Internal Med

Ascs and Spclsts Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West Dragovic, Dusan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245285212 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 206 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 420-9908 *Provider Language(s): Croatian,* English, Russian, Serbian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dusan Dragovic Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Duran-Martinez, Carlos, $MD^{3,8}$, M

NPI #1013229707 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Delrav Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Echeverri, Diego, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053308338 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 101 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2511 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://SFNAMD.COM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Asc Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Eftekhari, Parham, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1922285998 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Frisian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Frisian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Memorial Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, Frisian Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North. Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Broward

El Kassem, Mohamad, MD⁸, M NPI #1699009761 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 798-7114 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mohamad El Kassem Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North Fernandez, Victor M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255645255 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital. Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney

Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Florida Kidney Physicians^{8,21} NPI #1760831564 1 Oakwood Blvd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 894-7500 *Provider Language(s): English*

11011 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 430-9166 *Provider Language(s): English*

11011 Sheridan St Ste 308 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 430-9166 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 560 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

11570 W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33325 (954) 727-9100 *Provider Language(s): English*

12145 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 435-2553 *Provider Language(s): English*

1299 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 776-6056 *Provider Language(s): English* 1301 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 761-1273 *Provider Language(s): English*

1301 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 761-1273 *Provider Language(s): English*

1500 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 396-8990 *Provider Language(s): English*

1500 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 396-8990 *Provider Language(s): English*

1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 764-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

1901 SW 172nd Ave Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

1983 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 426-3350 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-8300 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English*

2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 202 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 463-0012 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

22 SW 11th St Ste 2 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-0887 *Provider Language(s): English*

22 SW 11th St Ste 42 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-0887 *Provider Language(s): English*

2301 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 962-9650 *Provider Language(s): English*

2501 SW 160th Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 431-6939 *Provider Language(s): English*

2655 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 925-9909 *Provider Language(s): English*

2685 Executive Park Dr Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1290 *Provider Language(s): English* 2685 Executive Park Dr Ste 1 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1290 *Provider Language(s): English*

2700 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 926-5090 *Provider Language(s): English*

2800 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 968-8500 *Provider Language(s): English*

3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3251 Hollywood Blvd Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

326 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (954) 764-7695 *Provider Language(s): English*

3286 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 717-2293 *Provider Language(s): English*

3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-2000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3508 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-2251 *Provider Language(s): English* 3600 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-4500 *Provider Language(s): English*

3700 Washington St Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-0338 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

3700 Washington St Ste 404 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-0338 *Provider Language(s): English*

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 202 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English*

3863 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 321-7772 *Provider Language(s): English*

407 SE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English*

4401 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English*

4875 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-9300 *Provider Language(s): English*

4970 SW 52nd St Ste 324 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 791-7301 *Provider Language(s): English*

4984 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (800) 424-6589 *Provider Language(s): English*

600 SW 3rd St Ste 1100 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 942-5115 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 362-5010 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-8550 *Provider Language(s): English* 700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 784-6161 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

700 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

703 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 436-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-1888 *Provider Language(s): English*

7769 Johnson St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 962-9640 *Provider Language(s): English*

7950 SW 30th St Davie, FL 33328 (954) 577-2778 Provider Language(s): English

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

220 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (770) 928-2276 *Provider Language(s): English*

2916 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-6044 *Provider Language(s): English*

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2221 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (603) 424-8693 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (508) 979-1100 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 308 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English*

7061 Cypress Rd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-2100 *Provider Language(s): English*

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM

7309 W Oakland Park Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (856) 223-8930 *Provider Language(s): English*

7525 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (561) 370-6290 *Provider Language(s): English*

2501 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 431-6939 Provider Language(s): English

8144 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-9138 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gadh, Rajdeep S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811929144 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: TU 9:00AM-12:30PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North. West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Gaier, Jeffrey J, MD⁸, M NPI #1518953918 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 205 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-8008 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Gebreselassie, Surafel K, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1912170713 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Amharic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Goel, Naveen, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1508839135 6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33313 (334) 793-8111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: American Access Care of Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

318

Guerra, Giselle, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1841230299 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-nephrology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Gulati, Manjit S, MD⁸, M NPI #1164433256 3105 N University Dr Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 438-6080 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Gulati and Asscociates Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Hashmi, Syed J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780652495 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (770) 978-3578 Provider Language(s): Afar, English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 Provider Language(s): Afar,

Provider Language(s): Afar, English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHFLORIDANEPHR OLOGY.COM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI Hospital Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Isaac, Farid, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235624552 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Jacob, Radu, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265462873 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 620 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health **Coral Springs** 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center

Javaid, Basit, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063508851 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 390 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7450 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

Florida - Broward

Kalirao, Paramjit S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497943856 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney **Physicians** Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital

722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, M Health Fairview Ridges Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Kaylin, Mark W, MD⁸, M NPI #1497851687 8138 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Kidney Care Plus⁸ NPI #1881934347

1 SW 129th Ave Ste 405 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 228-8180 *Provider Language(s): English*

10021 Pines Blvd Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 417-1070 *Provider Language(s): English*

1901 SW 172nd Ave Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* 2501 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 702-9441 *Provider Language(s): English*

3600 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-4500 *Provider Language(s): English*

703 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 538-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

7800 Sheridan St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 962-9650 *Provider Language(s): English*

Kidney Health Specialists⁸ NPI #1881153674 7261 Sheridan St Ste 360 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 226-0121 *Provider Language(s): English*

Kotzker, Wayne R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124120019 7525 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (561) 370-6290 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Delray Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale

Kupin, Warren L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568408532 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Leventhal, Beth M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1265468797 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHFLORIDANEPHR OLOGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Linares, Andrea R, DO⁸, F NPI #1396240396 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Malpartida, Freddy R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1417391178 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians

Markovich, Alexander, MD⁸, M NPI #1255464590 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 202 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Martin, Edouard R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831182880 1500 N University Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 739-2511 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Mosaic Medical Center Albany 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 101 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2511 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://SFNAMD.COM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Asc Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Mosaic Medical Center Albany, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1922200260 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-nephrology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Nephrology Associates of South Broward⁸

NPI #1821104084 1150 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-1960 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English*

Nephrology Consultants of S Florida⁸ NPI #1043260284 1311 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 942-5115 Provider Language(s): English

2161 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-5187 *Provider Language(s): English*

7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-1888 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Paixao, Rute C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1235303595 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Pla, Alejandro, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780649376 1478 S Palm Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (754) 263-2306 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Alejandro Pla Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Memorial **Regional Hospital** 1821 NW 123rd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (754) 263-2306 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Alejandro Pla

Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Quintero, Jesus F, DMD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902856438 700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 784-6161 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Quintero, Jesus F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902856438 2161 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (423) 718-2923 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coquis and Quintero Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward

220 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 480-2882 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-3:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-3:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Coquis and Quintero Md, Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Health Imperial Point, Holy

Cross Hospital

7421 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 491-5187 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-3:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Coguis and Quintero Md, Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital. Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

Reich, James N, MA^{3,8}, F NPI #1467556795 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 407 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Renal Hypertension Center^{1,8} NPI #1780684795 4101 NW 4th St Ste 411 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 932-9300 *Provider Language(s): English*

Rhazouani, Salwa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1518259126 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Elmhurst Hospital Center

Rodriguez, Joanna M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1548298649 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHFLORIDANEPHR OLOGY.COM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Rosario-Rivera, Reinaldo, MD^{3,8},

Μ NPI #1043312853 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Delray Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health North, Delray Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Saith, Shalini S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1154551521 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-6750

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Cape Coral Hospital, Au Medical Center, Lee Memorial Hospital, Healthpark Medical Center, Gulf Coast Medical Center Sandy, Dianne T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1053413443 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: South Pointe Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Smoller, Scott D, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1558361543 260 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 452-5188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Scott D Smoller Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

South Florida Nephrology

Group⁸ NPI #1326136144 722 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

772 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 908-1024 *Provider Language(s): English* 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-4333 *Provider Language(s): English*

Tourgeman, Kenneth J, MD⁸, M

NPI #1396732673 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2221 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.WBKPA.ORG Medical Group: West Broward Kidney Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Tran, Nancy M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093974776 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 465 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-9008 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHFLORIDANEPHR OLOGY.COM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 265 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2101 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Nephrology Consultants PI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Valle, Gabriel A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578669925 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4-5

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale

Victor Lopez De Mendoza MD⁸ NPI #1558660167 5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 487-8140 *Provider Language(s): English*

Waheed, Ahmed A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487716346 2001 NE 48th Ct Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

300 NW 70th Ave Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

300 NW 70th Ave Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 771-3929 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Renal Hypertension Center Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

West Broward Kidney⁸ NPI #1588261911 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 739-2221 Provider Language(s): English

Yablon, Zachary L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679772396 407 SE 9th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-0112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 4534 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

700 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 493-9774 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLKIDNEY.COM Medical Group: Florida Kidney Physicians Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood

Neurology

Abdelhamid, Noureldin M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811275076 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 590 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9500 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Sinai Hospital of Baltimore, Hca Houston Healthcare Kingwood, Yakima Valley Memorial Hospital, Virginia Mason Medical Center, Mhhs Northeast Hospital, Mhhs Southwest Hospital, Mhhs Cypress Hospital

Agner, Celso, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1194728964 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 623 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 320-3322 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, German, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHFAI TH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Agyei, Paunel B, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194258830 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Ajiboye, Norman, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487823720 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-6825 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Medical City Arlington

Alameda, Gustavo J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225233521 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital West Azaret, Carlos R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770530925 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-4702 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Baig, Anam, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1972965150 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Baker, Brandi J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1003298852 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 590 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Barnesjewish Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

17180 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 1 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 276-1474 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Barnesjewish Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1474 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Barnesjewish Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Batayneh, Hassan N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730174632 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Medical Center

Blaya, Maike T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1750583126 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 590 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9500 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Tulane

Carbunar, Olimpia M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497077499 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian Staff Language(s): Romanian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-neurology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Carlos Ramirez Calderon⁸

NPI #1164825253 130 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 900-6699 *Provider Language(s): English*

260 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 361-3116 *Provider Language(s): English*

Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1801044128 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 504 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Chamely, Abraham A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407806060 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English* 5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

Cueva, Wilson C, MA^{3,8}, F NPI #1366608713 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (305) 932-2463 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Herrin Hospital, Javon Bea Hospital, Aurora Health Care Metro, Emory University Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cueva, Wilson C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366608713 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 472-1322 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Emory University Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Javon Bea Hospital, Herrin Hospital, Aurora Health Care Metro Cutie, Eduardo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932159670 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial

Regional Hospital

Dabiri, Iman, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841721628 1931 NE 47th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carilion Roanoke Memorial Hospital, Carilion New River VIv Med Center, Carilion Tazewell Community Hospital, Carilion Franklin Memorial, Holy Cross Hospital

Dajani, Brad M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659494854

1725 N University Dr Ste 425 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 539-2030 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Florida - Broward

Diaz, George C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083611677 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 590 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1474 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Dinh, Christine T, MD, F NPI #1194997106 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Dorsey, Shane P, MD⁸, M NPI #1346700903

NPI #1346700903 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Northshore Highland Park Hospital, Northshore Evanston Hospital, Northshore Skokie Hospital, Northshore Glenbrook Hospital

5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Northshore Highland Park Hospital, Northshore Evanston Hospital, Northshore Skokie Hospital, Northshore Glenbrook Hospital 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center. Northshore Highland Park Hospital, Northshore Evanston Hospital, Northshore Skokie Hospital, Northshore Glenbrook Hospital

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Northshore Highland Park Hospital, Northshore Evanston Hospital, Northshore Skokie Hospital, Northshore Glenbrook Hospital

Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740213958 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Ginsberg, Paul L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043261068 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 590 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gonik, Renato, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073545802 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 888-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

1601 S Andrews Ave Ste 136 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655

Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Gopalaswamy, Ramesh, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1437167129 260 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 361-3116 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carlos Ramirez Calderon Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Hazel Wiley DO PA⁸ NPI #1467774166 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1500 *Provider Language(s): English*

Heros, Deborah O, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1134157035 1192 E Newport Center Dr FI 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4951 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medical Center of Florida, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Doctors Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Hill, Colin, MD⁸, M NPI #1912492885 1192 E Newport Center Dr FI 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4951

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-neurology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Hoffer, Michael E, MD, M NPI #1821069626 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

332

Huser, Sara N, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1316359664 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Ionita, Catalina C, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1568439222 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Ismail Md⁸

NPI #1679971030 10000 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 812-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2000 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 601-6321 *Provider Language(s): English* Ismail, Muhammad I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275584211 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 601-6321 Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-12:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ismail Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center 201 E Sample Rd Fl 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-7392 Provider Language(s): English, Urdu Staff Language(s): Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Kalirao, Sonia K, MD^{3,8,21}, F NPI #1518134881 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Kamal, Haris H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619213386 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Mhhs Northeast Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, St Joseph Medical Center, Mhhs Greater Heights Hospital, Mhhs Hermann Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-6825 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Mhhs Northeast Hospital, St Joseph Medical Center, Mhhs Greater Heights Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Mhhs Hermann Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Health Coral Springs

Kenniff, Sean T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720308034 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 590 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Koriesh, Ahmed M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598179285 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Martin Medical Center South, Martin Medical Center, Tradition Medical Center

Lesser, Martin A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972553535 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Liebman, Jill S, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1154360659 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Lima, Andrey, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538475835 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Adventhealth Ocala

Lin, Ridwan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497966394 1 W Sample Rd Ste 104 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-5151 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Chinese* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Maniar, Mayur C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548211204 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd # E-F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): English,

Provider Lai Hindi

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

334

Mehta, Brijesh P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992909717 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1490 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-6825 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Nephrology Associates of South Broward⁸

NPI #1821104084 1150 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-1960 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 989-9553 *Provider Language(s): English* Pasol, Joshua, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992752760 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Patel, Shatabdi, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1568669109

NPI #1568669109 1500 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions

Pawar, Swaroop A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073778627 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Duke Raleigh Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center, Duke University Hospital, Duke Regional Hospital 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical

Center, Duke University Hospital, Duke Regional Hospital, Duke Raleigh Hospital

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd # E-F

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Novant Health Presbyterian Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Duke Raleigh Hospital, Duke University Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Qureshi, Mohammed A, MD⁸, M NPI #1174934434 17180 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 1 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 276-1474 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 17180 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 1-2 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 276-1474 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1474 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Creole, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Ranjan, Surabhi, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194085332 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Orlando Health Heart and Vascular Institut Reyes, Yolanda, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1588698856 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324

(305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-neurology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Ribot, Ramses, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851547764 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-neurology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

Rodriguez, Doris A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1548286446 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Salgado, Efrain D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699739029 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Salzman, Damon R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184672701 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Wiramar, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sanchez, Juan, MD⁸, M NPI #1003891656 7707 N University Dr Ste 101 Tamarac, FL 33321 (608) 263-8340 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Juan Sanchez Pa Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs Serrano, Enrigue A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1487775649 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-neurology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Singer, Carlos, MD³, M NPI #1285654335 4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-neurology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-neurology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Soriano Caminero, Alexandra M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1558691006 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Stojanovic, Konstantin, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891112710 9873 NW 2nd Ct Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3100 *Provider Language(s): English, Serbian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-neurology Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, Nyp-columbia, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Subramanian, Veena, MD⁸, F NPI #1114991189 260 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 361-3116 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Carlos Ramirez Calderon Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Tarras, Seth C, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1932140902 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 590 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Telischi, Fred F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710903588 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson South Community

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English*

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English* 2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 566-3433 *Provider Language(s): English*

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English*

3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English* 4410 N State Rd Ste 109j Fort Lauderdale, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650

Provider Language(s): English

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0686

Provider Language(s): English

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (845) 692-3111 *Provider Language(s): English*

The Neurology Institute^{1,8} NPI #1922549674 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd # E-F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste EF Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English*

Trinidad, Meliana M, MD^{3,8,21}, F NPI #1699968164 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: THENEUROLOGYINSTITUTE.C OM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Medical City Mckinney, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Medical City Mckinney

F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Medical City Mckinney, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Valdes, Carolina G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1144493214 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 504

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Velez-Aldahondo, Victor A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912223413 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Villasuso, Eloy III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619937216 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Waheed, Sadia, MD⁸, F NPI #1386104487 17180 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 1 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 276-1474 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 276-1474 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Wiley, Hazel, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1821208794 201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-7392 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 12:30AM-4:30PM W-TH 12:30PM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Memory **Disorder** Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Yousuf, Fawad, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851822670 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 590 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Zaret, Bruce S, DDS^{3,8}, F NPI #1447224506 260 SW 84th Ave Ste C Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 361-3116 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FCNEUROLOGY.NET Medical Group: Carlos Ramirez Calderon

Neuromuscular Disease

Isaac, Emmanuel R, DO⁸, M NPI #1467635482 823 E Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 400-1588 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Isaac Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Memorial Regional Hospital

Soriano Caminero, Alexandra M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1558691006 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nuclear Medicine

Artze, Maria E, MD⁸, F NPI #1588629810 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Curry, Bryan H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Advocate Christ Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Medstar Washington Hospital Center

Lozano, Juan D, MD³, M NPI #1871750604 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology at Fau 601 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (305) 689-8648 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology at Fau

8100 SW 10th St Ste 1050 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology at Fau

Pucar, Darko, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679725451 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Singal, Rakesh, MD³, M NPI #1245295351 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Nurse Practitioner

Aime, Ruth L, MSN^{1,8}, F NPI #1568033934 135 S Pompano Pkwy Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 932-8402 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Aleman, Fany, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1831555697 1979 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 466-5481 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Deerfield Beach

Alexis, Valery M, NP⁸, M

NPI #1124541842 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology

Alleyne, Vanessa C, NP⁸, F NPI #1104217090 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-1490 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

NPI #1275088700

Amador, Yalenia, NP⁸, F

1230 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital

of Miami, West Kendall Baptist

Hospital Andrade, Yeney, NP⁸, F NPI #1801136403 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-gastroenterology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Arias, Anita E, NP⁸, F NPI #1861942443 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 590 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Ascunce, Marianela, NP¹, F NPI #1922880418 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Avila, Jessica, NP⁸, F NPI #1306106844 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Bailey, Jheanelle R, DDS⁸, M NPI #1093293151 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Barbarite, Mary, MSN⁸, F

NPI #1740263961 7541 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 757-0140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Holdings

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Barragan, Paola M, NP⁸, F

NPI #1134773898 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Barrett, Sherdene A, NP⁸, F NPI #1861732182 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 682-2580 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 682-2580 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Barroetabena Riol, Yoasnel, NP, M

NPI #1154807238 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology

Batista, Norma, NP^{1,8}, F

NPI #1689117715 17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Bauza, Izaela, NP⁸, F NPI #1689030900 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324

(305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Beaufosse, Ruth, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1942756382 1101 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 527-6041 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Margate Health Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Bini, Jennyfer, NP⁸, F NPI #1922670785 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital Blackwell, Locianna C, NP⁸, F NPI #1356657704 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 313 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Blanc, Nadege, NP⁸, F

NPI #1356939557 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

Bohan, Christine A, NP⁸, F NPI #1851554711 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology

Florida - Broward

Botero, Melissa, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1982246864 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Bueno Rodriguez, Pedro M, NP⁸, M

NPI #1639814072 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Candelora, Tracey, NP⁸, F

NPI #1689754558 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Carrion, Jessica, MD⁸, F NPI #1619408101 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1095 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Carrion, Jessica, NP⁸, F NPI #1619408101 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Carter, Stacy L, NP⁸, F NPI #1033795232 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Carver, Sararose E, NP^{1,8,21}, F NPI #1316387590 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-9:00PM SA 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main

Castro Caceres, Rosa L, NP⁸, F NPI #1548812753 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 8844A W State Road 84 Ste G10

Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cordero Marante, Lucia, NP⁸, F NPI #1235716960 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Cosio, Raul E, NP¹, M NPI #1649642356 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of General Medicine

Florida - Broward

8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of General Medicine

Cosmar Gatzey, Margaret A, NP^{1,8,21}, F NPI #1790453967 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-9:00PM SA 7:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main

Crabtree, Robyn, NP⁸, F NPI #1235858390 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 411 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Curra Fabra, Joel, MD⁸, F NPI #1073181285 8844 W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Curra Fabra, Joel, NP⁸, M NPI #1073181285 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1400 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

D'andrea, Paula I, NP8, F

NPI #1831574342 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Delmonte, Roxana, NP^{1,8}, F

NPI #1326630724 17160 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 466-5820 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Despaigne, Mercedes, NP⁸, F NPI #1487392197 2301 N University Dr Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 276-1400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

4651 Sheridan St Ste 350 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-8559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

Diaz, Ilen, NP⁸, F NPI #1669953535 14601 SW 29th St Ste 206 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 885-5551 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.SOUTHFLDER MATOLOGY.COM/ Medical Group: Health Network One

Dixon, Tamara, NP⁸, F NPI #1821461120 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Don, Annike, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1093226300 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Duran Menendez, Raisa, NP⁸, F

NPI #1962010926 8844A W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Centrum Medical Holdings

Escobar, Cynthia, NP⁸, F NPI #1568890952 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics **Espinoza Mendoza, Decire, NON**⁸, F NPI #1851983316

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Fisher, Vernadette M, NP⁸, F NPI #1578049383 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4530 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-2233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

Fleur Aime, Myrnelle, MA⁸, F NPI #1467928309 5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 Provider Language(s): Creole, English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Fox, Valerie, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1952876971 1409 NW 6th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 542-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Fuentefria, Sandra, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1841698511 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers Garcia, Ana B, NP⁸, F NPI #1174951180 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Garcia, Andres F, NP⁸, M NPI #1316591472 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 408 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Garcia, Mario J, NP^{1,8}, M NPI #1780839175 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Community Health Delivery System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Garcia, Tady, DNP^{1,8}, F NPI #1871042127 5480 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33314 (954) 210-9770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ELITEHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Gaviria, Ana M, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1649688979 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

Gay, Nicole A, NP, F NPI #1740767847 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital Gilot-Gousse, Fabrina, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1710429485 7101 W Mcnab Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-5600 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Gonzalez, Alirio, NON^{1,8}, M NPI #1568777415 1208 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 807-9185 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Gonzalez, Ismeray, NP⁸, F NPI #1043922354 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Florida - Broward

Gonzalez, Nelva, NP⁸, F NPI #1144993445 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1400 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Gonzalez, Olga V, NP⁸, F NPI #1700150380 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6990 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Gregoire, Gaston, NP⁸, M NPI #1609001213 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6356 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Griffin, Tara E, NP⁸, F

NPI #1659712834 5647 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6130 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Guinart Gutierrez, Denia, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1568946861

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Gutierrez, Raisa A, NP⁸, F NPI #1114323235 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-2233 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Gutierrez, Sindy, NP¹, F NPI #1619696895 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Harris, Darlene D, NP⁸, F NPI #1548413404 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-1490 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Hayes, Tessa C, NP⁸, F NPI #1912561960 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 605 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hernandez Alvarez, Milkos R, MD⁸, M NPI #1386174977 3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Hernandez Alvarez, Milkos R, NP⁸, M

NPI #1386174977 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1400 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English*

Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English*

Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10

Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8844A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Florida - Broward

Hernandez Vazquez, Carlos, NP⁸, M

NPI #1003456021 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1400 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8844A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Hernandez, Alexandra M, NP, F NPI #1942782065

1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6006 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Hernandez, Raymel, NP, M

NPI #1598307613 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Herrera, Carmen B, NP^{3,8}, F NPI #1104264977 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West 801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 11 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-5309 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Hill, Robyn L, NP⁸, F

NPI #1649755752 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

Hoble Erlich, Darla E, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1861684144 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-8606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Honore, Astride, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1508572736 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premier Healthcare Centers

Hopkins, Ellen D, OD⁸, F NPI #1952591463 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-2233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Izquierdo, Paola A, NP⁸, F NPI #1205234135 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 844-9696 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Jacques, Jessica A, NP⁸, F NPI #1689946493 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Jimenez, Ilmary D, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1780291526 11460 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 751-3340 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Johnson, Sara L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1710248885 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 869-9503 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Jules, Oleine, NP⁸, F NPI #1467739847 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Jussome, Marie K, NP⁸, F NPI #1417374083 368 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (305) 685-5690 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Florida - Broward

Lahana, Carole B, NP⁸, F NPI #1023520418 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Lam, Melissa, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1215283957 7541 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (212) 420-2000 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.PALMMEDICALC ENTERS.COM Medical Group: Health Holdings Hospital Affiliations: Virtua Mount Holly Hospital

Lima, Mayra A, DMD⁸, M NPI #1225093354 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (201) 792-7666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lopez Pena, Yudit, MD⁸, M NPI #1679170187 3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Lopez Pena, Yudit, NP⁸, F NPI #1679170187 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English*

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Macdougall, Sharon, NP¹, F NPI #1033285804 8790 W Mcnab Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 689-8648 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Community Health Delivery System Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Mancia, Ines S, NP⁸, F NPI #1366884454 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer NPI #1972704765 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 200 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.MIDLANDMED.COM Medical Group: Midland Medical

Broward

Mcdowell, Timothy W, NP^{1,8}, M

Mehra, Dana, NP⁸, F NPI #1396908190 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 302 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 581-8272 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYCAREMEDICALGROU P.COM Medical Group: Hernando Pasco Primary Care

Milian, Ashley, NP⁸, F NPI #1306345384 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 130 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Milu, Danelle, NP⁸, F NPI #1821578832 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 844-9696 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Molina, Carolina B, NP⁸, F

NPI #1285072132 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial

Healthcare Systems

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Mons-Fiallo, Ossiany, NP1,8, F

NPI #1811675457 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-pedi Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-pedi Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Moran, Maria, MSN⁸, F NPI #1114408135 17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 526-4395 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Morejon Carbonell, Danilo, NP^{1,8}, M

NPI #1437727948 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 670-1170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

Morier, Hector L, NP^{1,8}, M NPI #1053716043 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Florida - Broward

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

356

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Mount, Morgan S, NP⁸, F NPI #1275977415 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Murillo, Adiene C, NP⁸, F NPI #1316208291 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Novoa Cianelli, Eduardo, NP⁸, M NPI #1992302756 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Nunez Suarez, Anabel, NON⁸, F NPI #1063010643 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1400 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3130 N Federal Hwy Ste 3138 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8844 W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8844A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Odazie, Henry U, NP⁸, M NPI #1740880848 331 NW 27th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English*

3800 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English*

4513 NW 31st Ave Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Prestige Clinicians Ortiz-Morales, Hilda Y, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1902008832 1101 NW 1st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 761-1020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health

Osakwe, Evelyn E, MSN⁸, F NPI #1619574845 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

Overpeck, Ashley A, MD^{1,8}, F NPI #1538627856 2320 NE 62nd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (561) 500-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

Florida - Broward

Padrino-Gonzalez, Lenia, NP^{1,8}, F

NPI #1760837660 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 255 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Paez, Mariol, NP⁸, F NPI #1265038483 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1400 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3130 N Federal Hwy Ste 3138 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8844A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Panzner, Emily C, NP⁸, F NPI #1144691791 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Pavicic, Hrvoje, NP⁸, M NPI #1417448606 5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 Provider Language(s): Croatian, English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Pereira, Ahmed, NP^{1,8}, M NPI #1528689460 6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 218-5751 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Cano Health

Perez Ibanez, Yarany, MSN⁸, F NPI #1740728708 17900 NW 5th St Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 367-3157 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Primehealth Physicians Peterson, Mary S, NP, F NPI #1235154766 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Piloto, Melvys, NP⁸, F NPI #1629544614 612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Prieto, Mariangel, NP⁸, F NPI #1538633268 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Prieto, Merrill H, NP⁸, F NPI #1053313726 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 260 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-7900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/professional Srv Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Puello, Karen, NP⁸, F NPI #1285201079 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5470 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

Rabinowitz, Natalie N, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1740528462 1886 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 428-4909 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Ramontal, Timothia A, NP⁸, F NPI #1417576356

3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): Creole,*

Florida - Broward

Provider Language(s): Cred English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Ramos, Libert, MD⁸, M NPI #1326496555 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University o

Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Reyes, Graciela M, NP, F NPI #1447656582 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology

Rodriguez Martinez, Dayana, NP^{1,8}, F

NPI #1326471772 12177 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 466-5658 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva South Pembroke

Rodriguez, Caridad, NP^{1,8}, F

NPI #1578347647 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology

Rodriguez, Roxana, NP⁸, F NPI #1053994616 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Rosen, Suzan, NP, F NPI #1073996336 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-weill Cornell

Ross, Lauren E, NP⁸, F NPI #1487110706 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group

Rothstein, Kristen E, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1164994927 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-9:00PM SA 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Saintil, Lisa, NP⁸, F NPI #1174944094 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): Creole, English

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 313 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): Creole, English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Salomon, Karina, NON⁸, F NPI #1174144075 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

Sanchez, Gleibys, NP^{1,8}, F

NPI #1033621800 1380 S Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 432-1511 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ELITEHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Santamaria, Yuralis, NP⁸, F NPI #1982256889 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Sierra, Solange, NP⁸, F NPI #1427525575 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Silva, Manuel, NP^{1,8}, M

NPI #1225455694 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants

Taylor, Karen, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1336163153 137 S Compass Way Dania, FL 33004 (954) 833-7340 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Florida - Broward

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Tolman, Dana J, NP⁸, F

NPI #1396242376 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

Tschumy, April R, MD⁸, M NPI #1073857140 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Doctors Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Uhlyar, Marta, NP⁸, F NPI #1710410006 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Ukrainian Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Ukrainian Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Valdes Morales, Raisa, NP⁸, F NPI #1821763707 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1400 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers Valdes, Giselle C, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1508329210 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Valdes, Giselle C, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1508329210 1400 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas **Medical Centers**

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3130 N Federal Hwy # 3138 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas **Medical Centers** 612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas

Valiente, George L, NP⁸, M NPI #1538657127 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Medical Centers

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial

Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Vathielil, Delvia, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1508324583 1101 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 527-6041 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam* Hours: M 8:00AM-7:30PM TU-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician

Veiga Del Riego, Elsa B, NP⁸, F NPI #1295211779 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020

(305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Vento, Hailys L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1265037691 3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Vera Perez, Christina, MD⁸, M NPI #1164877932 3130 N Federal Hwy # 3138 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Vera Perez, Christina, NP⁸, F NPI #1164877932 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Villalon Torres, Yaydali, NON⁸, F NPI #1205411865 8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Wint Ivery, Judith M, NP^{3,8}, F NPI #1275866378 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Xiques, Vanessa M, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1821547662 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Homestead Hospital, South Miami Hospital

Yubero, Leslie, NP, F NPI #1023682903 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Zhang, Wenli, NP⁸, F NPI #1790055598 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Nurse Practitioner -Advanced Registered

Aime, Ruth L, MSN^{1,8}, F NPI #1568033934 135 S Pompano Pkwy Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 932-8402 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Alexis, Valery M, NP⁸, M

NPI #1124541842 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology

Baquero, Laura, NON⁸, F NPI #1649765520 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Barroetabena Riol, Yoasnel, NP, M

NPI #1154807238 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology

Bhatt, Priya K, NP⁸, F NPI #1881197283 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bohan, Christine A, NP⁸, F NPI #1851554711 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology

Buzzi, Melissa, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1518670330 1261 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (502) 629-2610 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Buzzi, Melissa, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1518670330 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami Cosio, Raul E, NP¹, M NPI #1649642356 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of General Medicine

8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of General Medicine

Cosmar Gatzey, Margaret A, NP^{1,8}, F

NPI #1790453967 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-9:00PM SA 7:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main

D'andrea, Paula I, NP8, F

NPI #1831574342 3250 Meridian Pkwy Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Delmonte, Roxana, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1326630724 17160 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 466-5820 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Eklof, Teresa H, MSN⁸, F

NPI #1124567748 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

Fox, Valerie, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1952876971 1409 NW 6th St Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 542-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Garcia, Andres F, NP⁸, M

NPI #1316591472 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 408 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Garcia, Mario J, NP^{1,8}, M NPI #1780839175 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Community Health Delivery System

Guanipa, Carmen, NP⁸, F NPI #1669918678 3075 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Premier Healthcare Centers

4510 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 893-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Premier Healthcare Centers

Hernandez Vazquez, Carlos, NP⁸, M

NPI #1003456021 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1400 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8844A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Hill, Robyn L, NP⁸, F NPI #1649755752 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hoble Erlich, Darla E, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1861684144 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-8606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross

Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Hopkins, Ellen D, OD⁸, F NPI #1952591463 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-2233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Infanti, Samantha D, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1316311814

17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Laforest, Wendy C, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1487265963 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3866 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Lima, Mayra A, DMD⁸, M NPI #1225093354 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (201) 792-7666 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Macdougall, Sharon, NP¹, F

NPI #1033285804 8790 W Mcnab Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 689-8648 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Community Health Delivery System Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Mount, Morgan S, NP⁸, F NPI #1275977415 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology

Odazie, Henry U, NP⁸, M NPI #1740880848 331 NW 27th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English*

3800 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English*

4513 NW 31st Ave Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 440-0983 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Prestige Clinicians

Ortiz-Morales, Hilda Y, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1902008832 1101 NW 1st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 761-1020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Medical Group: Las Madrinas

Medical Centers

Florida - Broward

Quevedo Penton, Yanelys, NP⁸, 612 S State Road 7 Reyes, Graciela M, NP, F Margate, FL 33068 F NPI #1700373578 (305) 266-2929 12709 Miramar Pkwy Provider Language(s): English 100 Miramar, FL 33027 Medical Group: Las Madrinas (305) 266-2929 Medical Centers Provider Language(s): English 8444A W State Road 84 Ste Medical Group: Las Madrinas Spanish G10 Medical Centers Davie, FL 33324 1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd (305) 266-2929 Hallandale Beach. FL 33009 Provider Language(s): English (305) 266-2929 Medical Group: Las Madrinas *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Centers Medical Group: Las Madrinas 8844A W State Road 84 Ste Medical Centers G10 Spanish 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Davie, FL 33324 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers Medical Centers Ramos, Libert, MD⁸, M 2229 Sheridan St NPI #1326496555 Hollywood, FL 33020 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 (305) 266-2929 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Spanish Provider Language(s): English, Medical Group: Las Madrinas **Medical Centers** Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 3138 N Federal Hwy Associates I Hospital Affiliations: University of Pompano Beach, FL 33064 Miami Hospitals and Clinics (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English*

NPI #1447656582 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324

(305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology

Rodriguez, Dayana, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1902491145 9050 Pines Blvd Ste 364 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 466-0026 Provider Language(s): English, Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Ac Medical

Rosen, Suzan, NP, F

NPI #1073996336 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-weill Cornell

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ross, Lauren E, NP⁸, F NPI #1487110706 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group

Rothstein, Kristen E, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1164994927 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 721 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-9:00PM SA 7:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main

Silva, Manuel, NP^{1,8}, M NPI #1225455694 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants

Yartu Garcia, Ana I, DDS⁸, F NPI #1952900656 612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Yartu Garcia, Ana I, NP⁸, F NPI #1952900656 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas

Medical Group: Las Ma Medical Centers

1400 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3130 N Federal Hwy # 3138 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers Yubero, Leslie, NP⁸, F NPI #1023682903 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Nurse Practitioner - Family Practice

Aleman, Fany, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1831555697 1979 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 466-5481 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Deerfield Beach

Baquero, Laura, NON⁸, F NPI #1649765520 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Batista, Norma, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1689117715 17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Bravo, Alexis, NP⁸, F

NPI #1194449728 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants

Carvalho, Marcia, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1578911442 3061 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-0031 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health 368 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (305) 685-5688 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Castro Santiago, Marivil, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1700292042 1101 NW 1st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 467-0880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Broward Health

Consuegra Quesada, Zamir, NP^{1,8}, F

NPI #1922730035 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (888) 464-0711 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Eklof, Teresa H, MSN⁸, F NPI #1124567748 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

Florida - Broward

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

Farinas, Iviana T, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1154829471 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

372

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Garcia, Tady, DNP^{1,8}, F NPI #1871042127 5480 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33314 (954) 210-9770 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ELITEHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Gutierrez, Sindy, NP¹, F NPI #1619696895 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hernandez, Alexandra M, NP, F NPI #1942782065 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste

1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6006 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Infanti, Samantha D, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1316311814 17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Jenkins, Jennifer, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1982281697 12177 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 466-4760 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva N Central Boca

Johnson, Sara L, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1710248885 1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 869-9503 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Macdougall, Sharon, NP¹, F NPI #1033285804 8790 W Mcnab Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 689-8648 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Community Health Delivery System Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Martin Llorca, Sonia, NP⁸, F NPI #1134791973 6849 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 266-2920 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PALMMEDICALCENTER S.COM Medical Group: Health Holdings Morejon Carbonell, Danilo, NP^{1,8}, M

NPI #1437727948 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 670-1170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interamerican Medical Center Group

Rabinowitz, Natalie N, NP^{1,8}, F NPI #1740528462 1886 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 428-4909 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center Ramontal, Timothia A, NP⁸, F NPI #1417576356 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302

Provider Language(s): Creole, English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of

Rodriguez Martinez, Dayana, NP^{1,8}, F

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

NPI #1326471772 12177 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 466-5658 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva South Pembroke

Florida - Broward

Rosen, Suzan, NP, F NPI #1073996336 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-weill Cornell

Salomon, Karina, NON⁸, F

NPI #1174144075 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

Santamaria, Yuralis, NP⁸, F NPI #1982256889 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3138 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers Sierra, Solange, NP⁸, F NPI #1427525575 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology

Wint Ivery, Judith M, NP⁸, F NPI #1275866378

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Nutrition Services

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

Dietitian Group Corporation⁸ NPI #1093312381 4920 N Hills Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (561) 299-1164 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fraker, Anna M, RD⁸, F NPI #1548286784 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 205A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/department Endocrinology

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 276-7900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/department Endocrinology

Jain, Kirti, RD⁸, F NPI #1144604992 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 585-6292 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Mudit Jain Md

Oksman, Zipporah L, RD⁸, F NPI #1285722116 2301 N University Dr Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 276-1400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

Roach, Elaine, RD⁸, F

NPI #1255572889 9680 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 367-6192 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM

Stevenson, Rebeca L, RD⁸, F NPI #1689211773 2301 N University Dr Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 276-1400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

Obstetrics

Suarez Mora, Adria, MD, F NPI #1578805909 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Obstetrics and Gynecology

Florida - Broward

Abramovici, Adi R, MD⁸, F NPI #1306162771 4101 NW 4th St Ste 309 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 377-0370 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sinai Perinatal Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Abramovici, Dorel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1467404764 4101 NW 4th St Ste 309 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 377-0370 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Sinai Perinatal Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Abreu, Adrian J, DO⁸, M

NPI #1679070262 1101 NW 1st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 761-1020 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

376

200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Alexis, Winston L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235134917 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Arnolds, Katrin S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1225342868 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Babu, Vijaya L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1891861340 1881 N University Dr Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-1886 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Vijaya L Babu Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs Bennett, Terri-Ann M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1982921730 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 316 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-3015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Blanco, Emilio A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730167743 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 405 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 456-5680 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: UNIFIEDDELEGATEDCREDENT IALING@UNIFIEDHC.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Bliss, Winston O, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851407431 4101 NW 4th St Ste 306 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 628-2229 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SUNLIFEOBGYN.COM Medical Group: Sunlife Obgyn Services of Ft Laud Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Brebnor, Angelle A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013234590 1000 NE 56th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 229-8606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Buck Ritch, Jessica M, MD⁸, F NPI #1528221405 4340 Sheridan St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9998 *Provider Language(s): English Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Jennifer Pollak Md

Bunni, Hala, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1649428764 7251 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Bunting, Samantha F, DO⁸, F NPI #1053707034 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 335 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 476-1050 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Cohen, Jay S, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1104806603 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 335 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 476-1050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Colon-Aponte, Cristina B, MD⁸, F

NPI #1154703452 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Davila, Guillermo H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598727034 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Medical Center of Aurora, Psl Medical Center, Adventhealth Littleton, Intermountain Health Saint Joseph Hospital, St Anthony Hospital, Rose Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Eggers, Hilary H, MD⁸, F NPI #1770089591 4105 Pembroke Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3441 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Eggers, Hilary H, NP⁸, F

NPI #1770089591 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 245 Hollywood, FL 33021 (206) 326-2400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Elkin, Aaron, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477736288 1309 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-0909 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Elzind, Elham H, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1720195605 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-3232 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Tampa General Hospital English, Diana P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1932357241 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Yale New Haven Hospital, Tampa General Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5764 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Tampa General Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Yale New Haven Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Epstein, Herman M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356305445 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 118 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 485-1511 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.DRHERMANEP STEIN.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

First Class Obgyn^{1,8} NPI #1003280546 1601 Town Center Blvd Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 507-4494

Provider Language(s): English

1601 Town Center Cir Weston, FL 33326 (954) 507-4494 *Provider Language(s): English*

1601 Town Center Cir Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 507-4494 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 212 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 507-4494 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Fork, Tamilla A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1912939422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center **Frazzini Padilla, Pamela M**,

MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1821352352 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Ghulmiyyah, Labib M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699979252 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

Gomez, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225323678 7251 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Grabois, B M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730167743 1309 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-0909 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

3042 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4877

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address:

WWW.ELITEOBGYN.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

700 W Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-5680 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MYAVENTURA OBGYN.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Hurtado, Eric A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174782635 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Inova Fairfax Hospital Jacques, Elvire, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1104840719 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 316 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-3015 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Janvier-Withrow, Kimberly N, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1336680545 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 335 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 476-1050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Jeffrey, Nicholas O, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114445301 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 245 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

3501 Johnson St Fl 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3441 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

4105 Pembroke Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-8150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Jeudin, Patricia P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114219847 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1078 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Jordan, Scott E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487916649 1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4345 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center Kang, Julie H, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1356330088 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 245 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-2740 Provider Language(s): English, Korean Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial

Hospital West

3501 Johnson St Fl 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3441 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

4105 Pembroke Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-8150 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Klein, Robert, MD⁸, M NPI #1861455503 10067 Pines Blvd Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (210) 226-4800 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Hungarian, Spanish, Yiddish Staff Language(s): French, Portuguese Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

Lizarraga, Liza I, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1518328731 3042 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4877 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ELITEOBGYN.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman

Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

700 W Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-5680

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Matos-Fraebel, Jane E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1003896507 220 SW 84th Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 998-7760 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: ANEWLIFEOBGYN.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

McCreath, Wayne A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780672931 3501 Johnson St FI 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3441 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Broward Health Medical Center

Mehta, Sweta T, DO3,8, F NPI #1598058935 3042 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.ELITEOBGYN.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

700 W Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-5680 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MYAVENTURA OBGYN.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, St Marys Medical Center, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital Milian, Nailim M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1780615682

3501 Johnson St Fl 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3441 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Multicare Deaconess Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital Motley, Rohana U, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1528013596 3501 Johnson St Fl 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9976 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Newyorkpresbyterian Westchester, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida. St Johns Riverside Hospital, Concord Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Nypcolumbia

Moustafa, Hany F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508023052 3501 Johnson St Fl 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3441 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital

4105 Pembroke Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-8150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Murray, Barrington A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457448383 4101 S Hospital Dr Ste 10 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 587-5354 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M 10:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Galen Obgyn Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Myers, Erin M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1891922340 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 245 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Temple University Hospital-jeanes Camp, Temple University Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Greater Baltimore Medical Center, Chestnut Hill Hospital 3501 Johnson St Fl 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3441 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Greater Baltimore Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospital, Temple University Hospitaljeanes Camp, Chestnut Hill Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

4105 Pembroke Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-8150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Greater Baltimore Medical Center, Temple University Hospital, Chestnut Hill Hospital, Temple University Hospital-jeanes Camp

Nair, Navya, MD⁸, F NPI #1952692048 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4530 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Touro Infirmary

Florida - Broward

New Day Obgyn⁸

NPI #1255710604 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 315 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 507-4604 *Provider Language(s): English*

Nguyen, Hoa N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669452983 4651 Sheridan St Ste 470 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-6667 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Gynecologic Oncology and Urogynecology Asc

Pearson, Joseph M, MD³, M NPI #1477508620 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4530 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1078 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Penso, Christine A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1104811165 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Brigham and Womens Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Carle Foundation Hospital, Steward St Elizabeths Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Pollak, Jennifer T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1134328495 4340 Sheridan St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9998 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Jennifer Pollak Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke Pryor, Kortnie, MD⁸, F NPI #1255837399 7251 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Quintero, Christian L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134214802 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (800) 863-0908 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Valley Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital 3501 Johnson St # 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3441 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Valley Medical Center

450 N Park Rd Ste 202 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-2100 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DRMUALIN.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Valley Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Rivera-Berrios, Luis A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1194824151 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Safvati, Niloufar, MD⁸, F NPI #1023512662 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 335 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 476-1050 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Salas, Neil A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164620696 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 335 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 476-1050 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Upper Valley Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Samuel, David, MD, M NPI #1609239003 8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Sarroza, Joanne M, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1114917697 3042 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4877 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ELITEOBGYN.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Presence Mercy Medical Center, Rushcopley Medical Center, Northwestern Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Osf Little Company of Mary Medical Center

Savoni, Jessica, DO⁸, F NPI #1952807075 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Scott Barron, L L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1679532337 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 575 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 316 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-3015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Sinno, Abdulrahman, MD³, M NPI #1629202379 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4530 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Johns Hopkins Hospital

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

South Florida Ob Gyn Services¹ NPI #1013195783

150 NW 70th Ave Ste 2 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 452-4377 Provider Language(s): English

Spiliopoulos, Michail, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942441498 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600

Provider Language(s): English, Greek

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center Sprague, Michael L, MD⁸, M NPI #1982728879 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Parkridge Medical Center, Beh Erlanger

Suarez Mora, Adria, MD, F NPI #1578805909 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Sutaria, Tarangi D, MD⁸, F NPI #1225562879 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Swain-Jones, Cathy C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1235271834 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Tulane Medical Center, East Jefferson General Hospital, Tulane Lakeside Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Tulane Medical Center, East Jefferson General Hospital, Tulane Lakeside Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Terrazas, Jose L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861712077 7251 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Tampa General Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Tampa General Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Tomback, Mark, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1386750982 4101 NW 4th St Ste 306 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 625-2229 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.SUNLIFEOBGYN.COM Medical Group: Sunlife Obgyn Services of Ft Laud Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Tuttelman, Ronald M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407999592 1880 E Commercial Blvd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-4395 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-TU 9:30AM-5:00PM W 9:30AM-2:00PM TH 9:30AM-5:00PM F 9:30AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDAGYNECOLOGY. COM Medical Group: Ronald M Tuttelman Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital Veneroni, Francoise M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1902086192

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Walker, Tiffannie S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1477811883 1000 NE 56th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (586) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Yuzefovich, Michael, DC^{3,8}, M NPI #1003014986 3501 Johnson St # 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (386) 752-3544 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Warren Memorial Hospital, Inova Mount Vernon Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Yuzefovich, Michael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003014986 1101 NW 1st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 761-1020 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Warren Memorial Hospital, Inova Mount Vernon Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Warren

Memorial Affiliations: Warren Memorial Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Inova Mount Vernon Hospital Zafran, Bruce M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265432785 7251 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

8110 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8288 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Institute For Womens Health and Body Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Oncology - Gynecologic

Cardenas-Goicoechea, Segundo J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720143852 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida English, Diana P, MD⁸, F NPI #1932357241 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5764 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Tampa General Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Yale New Haven Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Gynecologic Oncology and Urogynecology ASC^{1,8} NPI #1487168233 4651 Sheridan St Ste 470 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-6667 Provider Language(s): English

Jeudin, Patricia P, MD⁸, F NPI #1114219847 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1078 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nair, Navya, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1952692048 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4530 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Touro Infirmary

Ndubisi, Boniface U, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730189697 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 100 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-5190 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southeast Gynecologic Specialty Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Nguyen, Hoa N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669452983 4651 Sheridan St Ste 470 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-6667 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Gynecologic Oncology and Urogynecology Asc

Pearson, Joseph M, MD³, M NPI #1477508620 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4530 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1078

(954) 210-1078 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

Sinno, Abdulrahman, MD, M NPI #1629202379 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4530 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Johns Hopkins Hospital

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ob/gyn Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Suarez Mora, Adria, MD³, F NPI #1578805909 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Oncology - Hematology

Abraham, Anna Ninny J, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1922093335 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Alayon-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M

NPI #1699836924 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Alves, Ney R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1043293038 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital

Amin, Harshad V, MD⁸, M

NPI #1679807242 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, University of Colorado Hospital Authorit

Araujo Mino, Emilio, MD⁸, M

NPI #1851607006 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Arias, Mayda, MD³, F NPI #1205851797 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health North

Arnaout, Karim A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265697213 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Tidalhealth Peninsula Regional, Holy Cross Hospital

Azzi, Georges, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265743017 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Barreras, Luis R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780676346 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0692 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.THEONCOLOGYINSTITU TE.COM Medical Group: The Oncology Institute FI Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health

Beitinjaneh, Amer M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285681627 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Uva Health Sciences Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Med Center of Southern Nevada

North

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Uva Health Sciences Center, University Med Center of Southern Nevada, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Uva Health

Sciences Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Med Center of Southern Nevada, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Bilusic, Marijo, MD, M NPI #1184884090 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): Croatian, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 Provider Language(s): Croatian, English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Blaya, Marcelo, MD⁸, M NPI #1689885022 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Byrnes, John J, MD, M NPI #1780635235 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Calfa, Carmen, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114138534 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital. Memorial Regional Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 201-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital Miramar

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cano, Roberto A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164488110 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (302) 623-1929 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Carcas, Lauren P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1770729543 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 4741 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Castrellon, Aurelio B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770792152 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6990 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: San Juan Regional Medical Center

Florida - Broward

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: San Juan Regional Medical Center

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 157 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: San Juan Regional Medical Center

Chaulagain, Chakra P, MD⁸, M NPI #1487824124 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Nepali, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, St Mary's Hospital, St Vincent Hospital

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

Dawar, Richa, MD³, F NPI #1760777361 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct Deutsch, Yehuda E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447492913 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West 801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 11 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Domingo, Gelenis C, MD⁸, F NPI #1558534545 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Drew, David Z, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407180615 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Elimelakh, Milena, MD⁸, F NPI #1679609689 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of

. 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Provider Language(s): English, Russian

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Ezenwajiaku, Nkiruka, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1750728986 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 Provider Language(s): English, lbo Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, lbo Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Fabregas Mercado, Jesus C, $MD^{3,8}$, M

NPI #1467681833 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Oncology Center Hospital Affiliations: Shands at The University of FI, Memorial Regional Hospital

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Oncology Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Shands at The University of Fl

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

396

Faig, Douglas E, MD³, M NPI #1053340521 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Faria, Rohan F, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1265435077 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Fein, Steven, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437146552 9850 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (786) 567-8310 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEMEONCCALL.COM Medical Group: Heme Onc Call Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, East Liverpool City Hospital, Upmc Presbyterian Shadyside, Bronson Battle Creek Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, University of Vermont Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Southern Regional Med Center, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Christus Spohn Hospital South, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Feinsilber, Doron, MD⁸, M NPI #1306966783 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital Fernandez, Hugo F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437181674 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial

Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 11 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fernandez-Castro, Gustavo L, $MD^{3,8}$, M

NPI #1134175318 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Ferraro, Pablo, MD⁸, M

NPI #1790794261 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Feun, Lynn G, MD³, M NPI #1902832520 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fu, Chieh-Lin, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1821058116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Broward

Galili, Yehuda, MD⁸, M NPI #1871034074 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic

Florida **Gandhi, Chintan C, MD**⁸, M NPI #1568764629 7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500

Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

George, Tiffany L, MD⁸, F NPI #1780004283 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Giscombe, Lisa-Gaye, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1891113189 3000 SW 148th Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33027 (754) 320-4266 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: The Oncology Institute FI Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0692 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.THEONCOLOGYINSTITU TE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33313 (754) 202-3419 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.THEONCOLOGYINSTITU TE.COM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Grosman, Daren D, MD⁸, M NPI #1831184738 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 844-9696 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Greek, Hindi, Malayalam, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

Grosset, Alan B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689667263 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: North Broward Med Center/pediatrics Hospital Affiliations: Multicare Deaconess Hospital, St Alphonsus Regional Medical Center, Aurora Medical Center of Oshkosh, Syracuse Area Health, Broward Health Medical Center. Multicare Valley Hospital

Guaqueta Segura, Delia C, MD⁸, F

NPI #1518105634 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Heme Onc Call⁸ NPI #1922628833 9850 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (786) 567-8310 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hepgur, Mehmet G, MD⁸, M NPI #1053355701 201 E Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6460 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish*

Hours: TU-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hernandez Aya, Leonel F, MD, M

NPI #1427288893 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Barnes-jewish St Peters Hospital, Barnes-jewish West County Hospital, Barnes-jewish Hospital

Heros, Deborah O, MD⁸, F NPI #1134157035 1192 E Newport Center Dr FI 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4951 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-neurology Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Doctors Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Hirsch, Robert A, MD⁸, M NPI #1093709669 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 883-8482 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Hoffman, James E, MD³, M

NPI #1427214147 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

Holtzman, Noa G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1235472002 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-kidney and Pancreas Tr

Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Hunis, Brian, MD⁸, M NPI #1972796159 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hurtado-Cordovi, Jorge M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780993907 3702 Washington St Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 348-0168 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Oncology Institute FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Indian **River Medical Center**. Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida University Hospital, Mease Countryside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Mountainview Regional Med Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Brandon Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

3702 Washington St Ste 407 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 348-0168 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Oncology Institute FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Mease Countryside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida University Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Brandon Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Indian River Medical Center, Mountainview Regional Med Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

500 Isle Of Capri Dr Fl 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (754) 202-3460 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Brandon Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Mountainview Regional Med Center, Hca Florida University Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Mease Countryside Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Indian **River Medical Center, Hca** Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 300B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-0692 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.THEONCOLOGYINSTITU TE.COM Medical Group: The Oncology Institute FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida University Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Mease Countryside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Indian River Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center. Hca Florida Brandon Hospital, Mountainview Regional Med Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33313 (716) 536-1905 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Oncology Institute FI Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Brandon Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center. Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Mountainview Regional Med Center, Indian River Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Mease Countryside Hospital, Hca Florida University Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Ikpeazu, Chukwuemeka V, MD³, M

NPI #1184603979 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Nashville General Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Ibo*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Nashville General Hospital

Jimenez Jimenez, Antonio M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1558519603 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Rush University Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Jonczak, Emily E, MD⁸, F

NPI #1417375973 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Kahn, David M, MD⁸, M NPI #1811941826 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-9998 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-9:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

Kalman, Alfred M, MD⁸, M NPI #1588667398 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Keating, Shannon B, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1447559620 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Khan, Muhammad A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1427481472 3702 Washington St Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 348-0168 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Oncology Institute of Hope and Innovation Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 3702 Washington St Ste 407 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 348-0168 *Provider Language(s): English, Urdu*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology Institute of Hope and Innovation Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Lekakis, Lazaros J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326067596 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Uk Healthcare Hospitals

Lessen, David S, MD³, M NPI #1871518373 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5700 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Holy Cross Hospital

5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Imperial Point

Levy, Isaac, MD⁸, M NPI #1871577221 7770 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 450-1808 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Isaac Levy Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Lewis, Mark S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134186729 3700 Washington St Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-6307 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ONCOLOGYCAREPART NERS.COM Medical Group: Oncology Care Partners of Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Logue, Jennifer M, MD⁸, F NPI #1982090288 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Maini, Archana, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1942211370 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 525 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4975 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Martinez, Manuel A, MD⁸, F NPI #1447244017 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (732) 255-7444 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Milillo Naraine, Adriana M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609093285

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital

Minocha, Vinay N, MD⁸, M NPI #1720342371 3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Mrad, Chebli, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881078715 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Nagarajan, Arun, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801850268 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Nahleh, Zeina A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1790742476 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: The Christ Hospital, Harper-hutzel Hospital, University of Cincinnati Medical Center

Nguyen, Nina, MD⁸, F NPI #1104211143 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 11 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1063788677 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

Ogunsile, Foluso J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1619234242 3700 Johnson St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:30AM-6:00PM TH 8:00AM-6:00PM F 8:30AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

3700 Johnson St Ste C Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1400 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Oncology/Hem Asscs of W Broward^{1,8} NPI #1962430561 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 Provider Language(s): English

7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (754) 307-2691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pereira, Denise, MD³, F NPI #1154387033 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

Perez, Alejandra, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1396731964 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida South Tampa Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida South Tampa Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

406

Pico, Brian A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780047415 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Pizzolato, Joseph F, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1447248109 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Plastini, Trisha M, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1619313798 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Pongas, Georgios, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487974770 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Nyp-columbia

Raez, Luis E, MD⁸, M NPI #1922030071 12235 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Rodriguez, Estelamari, MD³, F NPI #1194887034 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida 5700 N Federal Hwy Ste 5 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-1800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Salzberg, Matthew P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235404658 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Sandoval Sus, Jose D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174846158 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 11 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Sawhney, Sumit, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548263353 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology/hem Asscs of W Broward Hospital Affiliations: Broward Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Schneider, Andrew M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548276140

7301 N University Dr Ste 105 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 748-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Schwartz, Candice, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194104083 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Sekeres, Mikkael A, MD⁸, M NPI #1497710941 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Hillcrest

Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Foundation Singal, Rakesh, MD³, M

NPI #1245295351 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Snyder, Rose, MD⁸, F NPI #1346772118 3702 Washington St Ste 407 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 348-0168 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oncology Institute of Hope and Innovation Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

408

Soff, Gerald A, MD, M NPI #1871528786 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Hospital of Brooklyn Spiegel, Jay, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932551066 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Stone, Elizabeth R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497715957 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (281) 304-7337 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Medical Center

Tache, Jason E, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1679561294 8200 W Sunrise Blvd Bldg C Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 370-8585 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: South Florida Oncology and Hematology Cons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

The Oncology Institute FL^{1,8} NPI #1730142373 3000 SW 148th Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33027 (754) 320-4266 *Provider Language(s): English* 3702 Washington St Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 348-0168 *Provider Language(s): English*

3702 Washington St Ste 407 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 348-0168 *Provider Language(s): English*

500 SE 17th St Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (305) 742-8214 *Provider Language(s): English*

Trent, Jonathan C II, MD⁸, M NPI #1780770552 8100 SW 10th St FI 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Vargas Madueno, Fernando M, MD⁸, M NPI #1053692335 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial **Division of Cancer** Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Homestead Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 151 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital of

Miami, Homestead Hospital

Velez, Michel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518132570 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Vulfovich, Michel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619185741 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Weiss, Steven, MD³, M NPI #1730185299 8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Coral Springs, Mosaic Medical Center Albany, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Florida - Broward

8190 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Mosaic Medical Center Albany, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center

Wittlin, Frederick N, MD⁸, M NPI #1306830138 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Zafar, Shazia, MD⁸, F NPI #1053522862 1000 N Hiatus Rd Ste 110 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 883-2500 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SHAZIAZAFARMD.COM Medical Group: Shazia Zafar Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Zikria, Jennifer, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1336380245 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Oncology - Surgical

Abdulla, Alia, DO⁸, F NPI #1609040039 1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 848-8140 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Nbhd Physician Group

Avisar, Eli, MD³, M NPI #1174588966 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Boyle, Michael J, MD⁸, M NPI #1245294552 6260 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 2 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 494-5530 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Southern Surgical Specialties Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Crawford, Brooke M, MD, F NPI #1437353471 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdcorthopaedics and Rehab Med Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Ronald Reagan Ucla Medical Center

Crawley, Meghan B, MD⁸, F NPI #1770993974 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Donoway, Robert B, MD⁸, M NPI #1760400030

4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 160N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-6366 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Donoway Center For Cancer Treatment Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Erinjeri, Neeta J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1427310424 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Gannon, Christopher J, MD⁸, M NPI #1962500207 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9520 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Grossman, Julie G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114215365 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Hester, Caitlin A, MD³, F NPI #1083054886 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

Jimenez, Ramon E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306838727 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of Central Connecticut, South Miami Hospital, Hartford Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, John Dempsey Hospital

Llaguna, Omar H, MD⁸, M NPI #1588823751 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9520 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-9520 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pidhorecky, Ihor, MD⁸, M NPI #1689660367 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 450 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 372-1429 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Ukrainian Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Rivers, Aeisha K, MD⁸, F NPI #1578762688 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 313 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Corewell Health William Beaumont Univers, Parkland Health, Memorial Regional Hospital, Corewell Health Beaumont Troy Hospital

Rodgers, Steven E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114933488 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Other, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Other, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Southern Surgical Specialties⁸ NPI #1083968028 6260 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 2 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 494-5530 *Provider Language(s): English* Wright, Heather R, MD⁸, F NPI #1578512240 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/professional Srv Hospital Affiliations: Uk Healthcare Hospitals, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Memorial Regional Hospital

Young, Geoffrey D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013174481 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician

Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ophthalmology

Adams, Kenneth P, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1851519318 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Upmc Passavant Hospital, Unm Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Presbyterian Hospital 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Upmc Passavant Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Presbyterian Hospital, Unm Hospital

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Presbyterian Hospital, Unm Hospital, Upmc Passavant Hospital 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Presbyterian Hospital, Upmc Passavant Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Unm Hospital Ahmad, Samera, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1750918694 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Albini, Thomas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831106079 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 Provider Language(s): Croatian, English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Alhumaid, Sulaiman, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235672585 2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English* Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital

Amescua, Guillermo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376734095 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Anagnoste, Scott R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487652566 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 879-7020 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point Angella, Guy J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134116551 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish, Swedish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Apara, Akintomide, MD⁸, M NPI #1356720395 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

Aran, Alberto J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225039936 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English,* Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Aronowicz-Gallego, Joel D, MD⁸, M NPI #1114195260 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ARANEYE.COM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ARANEYE.COM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

Arosemena, Analisa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1346346491 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Correctvision Laser Institute Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 308 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Correctvision Laser Institute Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Arroyave O'Brien, Claudia P, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1578656740 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Ashkenazy, Noy, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1083009260 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Parkland Health, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Ut Southwestern University Hospital

Florida - Broward

Avila, Sarah, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1568824928 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami 2540 NE 9th St

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Baalhaness, Meir M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114001427 14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Bach, Austin, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1659706588 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Abita Eye Group Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

4330 Sheridan St Ste 102B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Web Address: ABITAEYE.COM Medical Group: Abita Eye Group Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Bawcombe, Drew P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801004932 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Shands at The University of Fl

8051 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 474-2900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.EYEFL.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Shands at The University of Fl, Broward Health Medical Center

Berger, Clayton M⁸ NPI #1871891739 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 525-1111 Provider Language(s): English Bosem, Marc E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013951839 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 437-9300 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 308 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 442-1133 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Correctvision Laser Institute Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

Braverman Eye Center⁸ NPI #1265586127 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 Provider Language(s): English

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

| Braverman, Stanley D, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1700896701 1050 N Federal Hwy | |
|---|---------------------|
| Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 | (|
| Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM | Ì |
| Web Address: BRAVERMANEYECENTER.CO | () |
| M Medical Group: Braverman Eye Center | ((|
| Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital | |
| Burgess, Stuart K, MD ^{3,8} , M NPI #1689676363 1930 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 Provider Language(s): English, | |
| Spanish Staff Language(s): Farsi, Spanish | |
| Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida | |
| Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital | |
| 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 | |
| Provider Language(s): English, Spanish | |
| Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy | |

Cross Hospital

Bynoe, Leon A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023005212 1881 N University Dr Ste 112 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-4633 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Cardone, Scott C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033106455 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Florida - Broward

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Memorial Regional Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital Caruana, Albert G JR, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1154527851 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: John Peter Smith Hospital, John Peter Smith Hospital, Parkland Health 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Parkland Health, John Peter Smith Hospital, John Peter Smith Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Parkland Health, John Peter Smith Hospital, John Peter Smith Hospital

Chang, Ta Chen P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023298643 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Mandarin Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Chien, Freddy Y, MD⁸, M NPI #1497955652 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 442-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Chocron Kaswan, Isaac M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1194138461 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 403 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 342-6399 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chocron Eye Center Pa Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Ciliberti, Eric F, MD⁸, M NPI #1609826825 6233 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MDEYE1.COM Medical Group: South Florida Eye Institute

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English* 5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

Cohn, Leon F, MD⁸, M NPI #1639136369 499 NW 70th Ave Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 792-6411 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Associates of Plantation Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Coleman, Austin W, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1861420556 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Abkhazian, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Coleman, Kelli, MD^{1,8}, F NPI #1952864175 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

Corndorf, Max I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710929039 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 568-7468 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

Cutler, Seth B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326136391 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 124 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2500 N University Dr Ste 14 Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 748-7755 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.EYEFL.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Dan Hoffman MDs⁸

NPI #1902964604 306 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-1689 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

501 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-1700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (305) 947-0027 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Danzig, Carl J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619137320 5 W Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hebrew, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: William J Rand Md

Del Cid, Mario R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407037872 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital**

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Deosaran, Ansuya P, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1588198089 3419 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021

(954) 989-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida

Dhalla, Mandeep S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457389447 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Diaz, Jose D, MD[®], M NPI #1265813810 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Dan Hoffman Mds Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Larkin Community Hospital

Donaldson, Kendall E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1013950237 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Elgut, Noel L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548243843 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 463-4761 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish

Epstein, Aliza, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1205221652 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Ascension Seton Medical Center Austin, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Epstein, Gil A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679575351 850 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Epstein, Ilan, MD⁸, M NPI #1760725626 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLEI.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida

Esquenazi, Karina, MD⁸, F

NPI #1194222687 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

14601 SW 29th St Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 2450 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 568-7468 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Evans, William I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073178950 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology

Eye Physicians of Florida⁸ NPI #1770763799 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-4271

Provider Language(s): English

850 S Pine Island Rd # A100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English*

Eye Surgery Associates⁸ NPI #1861589343 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English*

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Fabrega, Marco A JR, MD⁸, M NPI #1629009675 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital

Fernandez De Castro, Luis E, MD⁸, M

NPI #1700046695 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fernandez-Ruiz, Maria C, MD⁸, F 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste NPI #1538507157 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDEYEDOCTOR S.COM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital 300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital Fishman, Arthur M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144217555 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West Flack, Norma J, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1326010166 2334 NE 53rd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-0292 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 8:00AM-1:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Fleischman, James A, MD^{1,3,8}, M NPI #1356360952 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322

(954) 452-9922 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

Fondriest, Jacob, MD⁸, M NPI #1093334021 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology

Fortun, Jorge, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184736464 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible.⁹ Cultural Competency Training.¹⁰ Essential Community Provider.²¹Telehealth Services.

Garg, Pooja G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1932496346 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 543-1243 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North

Gary Shienbaum MD PA8

NPI #1457918625 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

3737 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

703 W Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

7261 Sheridan St Ste 100B Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

7261 Sheridan St Ste 320 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English* 7621 Sheridan St Ste 320 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 372-7220 *Provider Language(s): English*

Gechter, Eric C, MD⁸, M NPI #1104830413 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0192 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Vision Associates Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Gedde, Steven J, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1740223361 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

George Fournier III MD⁸ NPI #1649218645 2466 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Georgescu, Dan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598936924 2122 NW 62nd St Ste 229 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 991-8200 Provider Language(s): English, French, Romanian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Dr Dan Plastic Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Memorial Hospital West

Gilwit, Paul H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164486585 800 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 120 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 772-9911 Provider Language(s): English, Italian Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Glassman, Michael L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124055736 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Manhattan Eye Ear Throat Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Manhattan Eye Ear Throat Hospital 300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Manhattan Eye Ear Throat Hospital 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Manhattan Eye Ear Throat Hospital Glick, Henry E, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1518085612 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 206 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 575-4711 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Ophthalmology Associates of South Florid Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs Goldberg, Marc J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588653703

NPI #1588653703 2334 NE 53rd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-2020 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 8:00AM-11:30AM W-F 2:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Goldman, Darin R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861699290 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point Greenbaum, Shareen M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1912039363 9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hollywood Eye Institute

Greenberg, Mitchell, MD⁸, M NPI #1922502301 2301 N University Dr Ste 110 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Guevara, Jade G, MD⁸, F NPI #1780003459 2334 NE 53rd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 851-9966 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Shands at The University of Fl

Gupta, Archana A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1134475569 7421 N University Dr Ste 109 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-2080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gupta, Shailesh K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1467424382 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Shands Jacksonville Med Center, Broward Health North 14601 SW 29th St Ste 210

Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Shands Jacksonville Med Center

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Shands Jacksonville Med Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hollywood Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Shands Jacksonville Med Center, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health North Halperin, Lawrence S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801894977 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Henry Alexander Spratt MD⁸ NPI #1013461904

9999 Sheridan St Ste 100

501 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 859-2020 Provider Language(s): English

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 4A21 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 859-2020 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 205 Sunrise, FL 33351 (718) 497-3045 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hernandez, Cindy M, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1407977978 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Vision Quest Ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Adventhealth Orlando, Steward Florida Medical Center

Hoffman, Joseph I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588658421 306 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-1689 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dan Hoffman Mds

5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Japanese Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Dan Hoffman Mds

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 102 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hopen, Gary R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285741298 3419 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-2800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Hsu, Jerry, MD⁸, M NPI #1306391552 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology

Hua, Hong-Uyen, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497287866 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Metrohealth Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Inna Ozerov MD⁸

NPI #1568723476 7700 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 251-1802 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Jones, David T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215998471 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

300 S Park Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 825-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

Kaplan, Tyler M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1578183976 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology

Klein, Lee I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932184082 1776 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 124 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kostic, Maja, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093205452 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Bosnian, Croatian, English, Serbian* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Kubal, Aarup A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780720219 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Lalane, Robert A III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548553431 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: RETINAGROUPFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Piedmont Augusta Hospital

Lane, Alan S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972683019 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 963-3336 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lane Eye Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Lang, James E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811945868 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-1111 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.LAUDEYE.COM Medical Group: James Edward Lang Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lara, Tirso M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457353054 1930 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital** Lara, Wilfredo C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942238522 2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida Lee, Yunhee, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1154347193 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Tufts Medical Center

Lee-Chee, Tatiana, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1467479451 1828 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point Leonard, Elise R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1881656577 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste

300 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 746-7040 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida

Levin, Sheldon R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548337488 2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Larkin Community Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Larkin Community Hospital

Levy, Jacquelyn, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1730573049 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

499 NW 70th Ave Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33317 (309) 888-9900 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Associates of Plantation

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Levy, Jay H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851388201 2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Llop Santiago, Stephanie M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1538422357 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts Eye and Ear Infirmary, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Massachusetts General Hospital, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary

Loeffler, Michael, DDS^{3,8,21}, M NPI #1730219718 2100 NE 36th St Ste 102 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 786-5353 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM E-mail: OCULASER@BELLSOUTH.NET Web Address: WWW.OCULASER.COM Medical Group: Michael Loeffler Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Logan, Andrew G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558430157 7401 N University Dr Ste 201 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Mansur, Arnulfo V, MD⁸, M NPI #1497756365 14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital

Florida - Broward

Margolis, Michael J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780844522 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 452-9922 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

Massengill, Michael T, MD⁸, M NPI #1780213025 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (401) 822-2772 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Masvidal, Raul F, MD3,8, M

NPI #1073587499 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

NPI #1215278049

Plantation, FL 33322

(954) 473-2608

Polish, Spanish

Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida

Michalik, Aleksandra Z, DO^{3,8}, F

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 124

Provider Language(s): English,

Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Montenegro, Daniel E, MD⁸, M NPI #1013283779 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Dan Hoffman Mds Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Morello, Sergio, MD⁸, M

NPI #1376971556 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 205 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 859-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Henry Alexander Spratt Md

Moshe Yalon MD PA⁸ NPI #1932519444 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste N Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 457-7445 Provider Language(s): English

Nagler, Robert S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801982418 5 W Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hebrew, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.RANDEYE.COM Medical Group: William J Rand Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North Nahmias, Javier A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1790346591 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (254) 780-0550 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Nathan, Joel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477567311 4400 W Sample Rd Ste 154 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (313) 375-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-12:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Township Eye Associates of Coconut Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible.⁹ Cultural Competency Training.¹⁰ Essential Community Provider.²¹Telehealth Services.

Neely, Iley C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1700810348 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-4271 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-4271 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Eye Physicians

of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101C Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 771-4271

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Nelson Preschel MD⁸ NPI #1780900159 17900 NW 5th St Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (305) 222-7082

Provider Language(s): English

Nezgoda, Joseph T, MD⁸, M NPI #1861643629

2301 N University Dr Ste 110 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MDEYE1.COM Medical Group: South Florida Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

6233 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MDEYE1.COM Medical Group: South Florida Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Nolan, Andrew R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427150911 2000 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 941-0731 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Broward

Ozerov, Inna, MD3,8, F NPI #1972684306 7700 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 251-1802 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: INFO@MIAMIEYESURGEON.C ON Medical Group: Miami Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Pasol, Joshua, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992752760 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community, University of

South Community, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

| Perez Quinones, Victor L, MD ^{3,8} , | 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 | Puglisi, John A, MD ^{3,8} , M |
|---|---|--|
| M | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 | NPI #1932196292 |
| NPI #1790714327 | (954) 776-6880 | 2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste |
| 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 | <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> | 102 |
| Plantation, FL 33324 | <i>Portuguese, Spanish</i> | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 |
| (954) 210-1031 | <i>Staff Language(s): French,</i> | (954) 492-1177 |
| <i>Provider Language(s): English,</i> | <i>Spanish</i> | <i>Provider Language(s): English</i> |
| <i>Spanish</i> | Web Address: | Medical Group: Retina Macula |
| Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM | HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP | Specialists of Miami |
| Medical Group: Umiami | FLORIDA.COM/ | Hospital Affiliations: Steward |
| Medicine-ophthalmology | Medical Group: Retina Group of | North Shore Medical Center, |
| Hospital Affiliations: Duke | Florida | Memorial Hospital Pembroke, |
| University Hospital, University of | Hospital Affiliations: Utmb at | Pht Jackson North Medical |
| Miami Hospitals and Clinics | Galveston | Center |
| Picciani, Renata G, MD ^{3,8} , F | Preschel, Nelson, MD ^{3,8} , M | Rand, Allison L, MD ⁸ , F |
| NPI #1801120159 | NPI #1124015540 | NPI #1891949442 |
| 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 202 | 17900 NW 5th St Ste 204 | 5 W Sample Rd |
| Margate, FL 33063 | Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 | Pompano Beach, FL 33064 |
| (954) 970-9522 | (305) 222-7082 | (954) 782-1700 |
| Provider Language(s): English, | Provider Language(s): English, | Provider Language(s): English, |
| Portuguese, Spanish | Spanish | Spanish |
| Staff Language(s): French, | Staff Language(s): Spanish | Staff Language(s): Creole, |
| Spanish | Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM | French, Hebrew, Portuguese, |
| Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM | Web Address: | Russian, Spanish, Tagalog |
| Web Address: | WWW.PREMIUMEYECENTERS. | Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM |
| HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP | COM | Web Address: |
| FLORIDA.COM/ | Medical Group: Nelson Preschel | WWW.RANDEYE.COM |
| Medical Group: Retina Group of | Md | Medical Group: William J Rand |
| Florida | Hospital Affiliations: Memorial | Md |
| Hospital Affiliations: Utmb at | Hospital Mest, Memorial | Hospital Affiliations: Broward |
| Galveston | Regional Hospital | Health North |

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rand, David L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548491491 5 W Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.RANDEYE.COM Medical Group: William J Rand Md

Rand, William J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1295829927 5 W Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish, Yiddish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Hebrew, Portuguese, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.RANDEYE.COM Medical Group: William J Rand Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North Reinherz, Benjamin J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1124422175 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 Provider Language(s): English,

Hebrew, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dan Hoffman Mds Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Rifkin, Gabriela, PA^{3,8}, F NPI #1952764664 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

Rojas, Mario J, MD⁸, M NPI #1659634939 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

Roth, Elena B, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1437193463 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

Rubsamen, Patrick E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215935382 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida

Sajnani, Ravin, MD^{8,21}, M NPI #1295230019 9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hollywood Eye Institute

Saker, Adriana, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1760435671 2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, St Marys Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sandberg, Joel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073500484 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

Sciarrino, John F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1336171263 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101C Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 771-4271 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida

Seamont, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1083148274 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates 14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 568-7468 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0192 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Vision Associates

Seith, Heather B, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1972579191 6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Retina Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Putnam Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center Shields, Ryan A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255726618 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Shienbaum, Gary, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770781502 7261 Sheridan St Ste 320 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 372-7220 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HOLLYWOODRETINA.C OM Medical Group: Gary Shienbaum Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Jackson Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1679518195 6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 322-3588 *Provider Language(s): English, Punjabi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Specialty Retina Center

Silbert, Alan M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558359810 2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 651-4300 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center Skolnick, Keith A, OD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851393581 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (206) 528-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Baptist Hospital

Smiddy, William E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346265337 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Smith, Jacqueline E, NP^{3,8}, F NPI #1396709689 4101 NW 4th St Ste 409 Plantation, FL 33317 (207) 795-5770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:30AM-5:00PM TU 1:00PM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-1:00PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Jacqueline E Smith Md Pa

Florida - Broward

Sobel, Melanie R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093954240 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Howard County General Hospital

South Florida Eye Institute^{1,8}

NPI #1073542650 6233 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Associates⁸

NPI #1275949653 2900 NW 62nd St Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 977-0192 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Spratt, Henry A, MD⁸, M NPI #1851638332 7700 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 859-2020 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 12:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Henry Alexander Spratt Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd # 205 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 859-2020 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Henry Alexander Spratt Md Hospital Affiliations: Larkin Community Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital

Sridhar, Jayanth S, MD^{1,3,8}, M NPI #1366746166 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital Taney, Barry S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538167705 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP

HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Boca

Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital Thompson, William S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396743480 4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 879-7020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891973673 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Vedula, Anil S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841527710 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

2466 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

Vedula, Geetha G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1700048501 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 214 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-9922 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 452-9922 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Retina Macula

Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Vidal, Lisbet, OD⁸, F NPI #1235563040 4340 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Villate, Natalia, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1902010861 1930 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 Provider Language(s): English, French

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida

850 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida

Vision Quest Ophthalmology⁸ 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1500 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wals, Kenneth T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023057395 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

Wellik, Sarah R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1467490862 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

William J Rand MD⁸

NPI #1528010980 5 W Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-1700 *Provider Language(s): English* Wolfe, Russell M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558478586 3419 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-2800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida

Yankelove, Samuel J, MD^{1,3,8}, M NPI #1073511325 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Mhhs Memorial City Hospital

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Mhhs Memorial City Hospital Yannuzzi, Nicolas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619395662 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Yehoshua, Zohar, MD⁸, M NPI #1407163041 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Zhu, Angela Y, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1629462866 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ophthalmology - Glaucoma

Chang, Ta Chen P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023298643 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Gedde, Steven J, MD⁸, M NPI #1740223361 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Parrish, Richard K II, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881619880 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Wellik, Sarah R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1467490862 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Optometry

Abdou, Mariem, OD⁸, F NPI #1366882458 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Adriazola, Shirley V, OD⁸, F NPI #1609495019 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Florida - Broward

Adriazola, Shirley V, PT⁸, F NPI #1609495019 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (910) 458-8884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Anglo, Miriam, OD⁸, F NPI #1144602160 3200 S University Dr FI 2

Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Arango, Lina T, OD⁸, F NPI #1255767968 1231 Stirling Rd Dania, FL 33004 (305) 935-4606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Atlas, Steve F, OD⁸, M NPI #1194824789 8128 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-1611 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Bade, Annette, OD⁸, F

NPI #1891871331 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Baran, Ariela, MD⁸, M

NPI #1740805712 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Berezu, Tiana, OD⁸, F

NPI #1801376124 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Berg, Seth M, OD⁸, M

NPI #1467454157 1856 N Nob Hill Rd Ste 261 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 536-8905 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

Berman, Richard A, OD⁸, M NPI #1861533804 4653 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 905-3474 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

Besada, Eulogio, OD⁸, M NPI #1538234711 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Beteta, Nhu T, OD⁸, F NPI #1740475870 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 Provider Language(s): English, Vietnamese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Bi Bi, Shagufta, OD⁸, F NPI #1285317214 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Biderman, Mitchell S, OD⁸, M NPI #1669493102 10187 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0017 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Blanc, Smith, OD⁸, M NPI #1053644666 10860 NW 37th Ct Coral Springs, FL 33065 (786) 897-9472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Blanco, Jessica, OD⁸, F

NPI #1942559083 1231 Stirling Rd Ste 110 Dania, FL 33004 (305) 935-4606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-7:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Blattberg, Barry, OD⁸, M

NPI #1083734206 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 287-2101 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Boeckel, Terry L, OD⁸, M

NPI #1750311627 12890 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-4959 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

Bransgrove, Richard W, OD⁸, M

NPI #1841234861 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 366-2700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Brauss, James R, OD⁸, M NPI #1730189150 2301 Wilton Dr Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

Bussa, Steve T, OD⁸, M NPI #1093965964 7045 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 625-2388 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-4:30PM W-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:30AM-1:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Calero, Gisselle S, OD, F NPI #1619592607 4330 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (786) 465-4836 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Capaz Pacheco, Jennifer, OD⁸, F

NPI #1063830073 1205 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 977-6636 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Carcamo, Mario I, OD⁸, M

NPI #1063594364 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Carrero, Veronica M, PT⁸, F NPI #1164688073 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (910) 458-8884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Casas, Maria M, OD, F

NPI #1851438519 4330 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Castellanos, Giannie M, OD⁸, F NPI #1750514568 4851 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A6 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 427-1449 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Champagnie, Jessica, OD⁸, F NPI #1154008076 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (828) 837-4260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (937) 642-2053 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Chao, Hsuan, OD⁸, F NPI #1730867508 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Chen, Justine, OD⁸, F NPI #1225202328 3339 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-6627 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Chung, Young M, OD⁸, M NPI #1790410637 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Clark, Alexia S, OD⁸, F NPI #1265107213 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Cohen, Coral, OD⁸, F

NPI #1205282589 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Cohn, Steven J, OD⁸, M NPI #1174747810 8199 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (855) 226-6633 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Collett, Annie M, MD⁸, F NPI #1720864523 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (253) 459-7956 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Florida - Broward

Collett, Annie M, OD⁸, F NPI #1720864523 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Combs, Mickinzee D, OD⁸, F NPI #1891349247 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Coppola, Robert C, OD⁸, M NPI #1780672295 12538 Pines Blvd

Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIC

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Cordova, Maria D, OD⁸, F NPI #1528104718 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

2605 N Hiatus Rd Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 433-4770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Cornish, Brandon W, OD⁸, M NPI #1396937470 640 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 522-3918 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://VISIONSOURCE-FTL.COM/ Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Cukierman, Amir, OD⁸, M NPI #1336351543 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc Dauber, Galina, OD⁸, F NPI #1669580775 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

De Leon, Michelle N, OD⁸, F NPI #1760739809 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

Del Toro, Luisa I, OD⁸, F NPI #1780655423 10938 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 251-3255 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Bransgrove and Associates

Demarco, Laura, OD⁸, F NPI #1437276243 1205 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 977-6636 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Demeritt, Marlon J, OD⁸, M NPI #1588875157 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Escoto, Ivania, OD⁸, F NPI #1376101451 10938 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33025

(954) 251-3255 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Espejo, Alexandra M, OD⁸, F

NPI #1457425381 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 Provider Language(s): Eng

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Eye Physicians of Florida⁸

NPI #1770763799 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303A Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-4271 *Provider Language(s): English*

850 S Pine Island Rd # A100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD⁸, F NPI #1164837258 1951 NW 150th Ave Ste B102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-7338 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Ferraz, Mariana, OD⁸, F

NPI #1043872088 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

Ferris, Anthony G, OD⁸, M

NPI #1457547366 2300 W Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 971-6170 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

Frauens, Barry, OD⁸, M

NPI #1750455598 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Florida - Broward

Furer, Alexander D, OD⁸, M NPI #1932771698 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Gampel, Dana, OD⁸, F

NPI #1215389507 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Garcia, Kristie, OD⁸, F NPI #1467189746 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Goldglantz, Norman, OD⁸, M NPI #1770526287 5542 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 717-0036 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

Gomez, Michael A, OD⁸, M NPI #1477606366 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Gordon, Jonathan E, OD⁸, M NPI #1336173418 4320 W Broward Blvd Ste 2 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-1131 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Green, Nicholas R, OD⁸, M NPI #1922532811 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Gutierrez, Jeannine, OD⁸, F NPI #1790169472 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Handley, Douglas M, OD⁸, M NPI #1548301757 8030 W Mcnab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 586-1888 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9939 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 430-0430 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Haroon, Shan, OD⁸, M NPI #1306503214 6555 Nova Dr Ste 304 Davie, FL 33317 (561) 960-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Haytac, Pinar, OD⁸, F NPI #1073989091 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Hernandez, Daniel, OD⁸, M NPI #1962593749 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (937) 642-2053 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Hill, Gregory L, OD⁸, M

NPI #1003868860 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Hospital Affiliations: Avera Mckennan Hospital University Health Center

Holifield, Michael, OD⁸, M NPI #1679731681 9711 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-1374 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

Houghton, Stephen, OD⁸, M NPI #1427085455 12621 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 988-5579 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc 12890 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-4699 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 11:00AM-4:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

1352 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-9184 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

4322 Hollywood Blvd Ste 120 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-9994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

4635 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 905-3470 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

5251 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (305) 913-0070 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 12:00PM-4:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

5727 Hollywood Blvd Ste 29 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-9994 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

844 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (561) 614-8268 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 9:00AM-6:00PM M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Huynh, Quoc Nam L, OD⁸, M NPI #1447789011 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Icare Health Solutions LLC⁸ NPI #1942644661 10938 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 251-3255 *Provider Language(s): English*

1111 W Broward Blvd Ste 206 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English*

1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 *Provider Language(s): English* 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 259 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 600-9002 *Provider Language(s): English*

1380 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 945-7113 *Provider Language(s): English*

14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English*

17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (305) 248-5004 *Provider Language(s): English*

1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 225-3043 *Provider Language(s): English*

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 Provider Language(s): English

4322 Hollywood Blvd Ste 120 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-9994 *Provider Language(s): English*

4340 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* 620 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English*

6555 Nova Dr Ste 304 Davie, FL 33317 (561) 960-2020 *Provider Language(s): English*

7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 *Provider Language(s): English*

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 *Provider Language(s): English*

8124 Wiles Rd # 4 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 287-2101 *Provider Language(s): English*

12621 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 988-5579 *Provider Language(s): English*

Jacobs, Jon S, OD, M NPI #1376535948 2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Janoff, Andrea M, OD⁸, F NPI #1922172766 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Jessica, Pitts, OD⁸, F NPI #1275883779 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bransgrove and Associates

Jhajj, Jasleen, OD⁸, F NPI #1285043943 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (937) 642-2053 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 8:00AM-8:00PM

M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Jones, Tiffany M, OD⁸, F

NPI #1801676119 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Joseph, Darryl G, OD⁸, M

NPI #1033488085 844 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (561) 614-8267 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Kalfayan, Nona, OD⁸, F NPI #1952354573 2641 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 102 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 946-3939 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

Kay, Barry M, OD⁸, M NPI #1528237708 2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYEYEDR.COM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Florida - Broward

Koganovsky, Steven R, OD⁸, M NPI #1992856314 101 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-6934 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Koplo, Merryl S, OD⁸, F

NPI #1497747331 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kreda, Sheldon H, OD⁸, M NPI #1205826138 7020 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 474-9000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Krueger, Samantha, OD⁸, F NPI #1013534528 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Kull, Kurt G, OD⁸, M NPI #1386059566 5351 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 975-0009 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Lage, Jennifer E, OD⁸, F NPI #1003943242 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Leasher, Janet L, OD⁸, F NPI #1982734166 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Lee, So Yeon S, OD⁸, F NPI #1518093160 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD⁸, F NPI #1609259134 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (859) 331-3304 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Lurie, Marc A, OD⁸, M NPI #1437262466 8259 Sunset Strip Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 572-8524 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Mann, Jason S, OD⁸, M NPI #1205283157 23 NE 44th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 776-0363 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Marder, Mitchell J, OD⁸, M NPI #1245325133 5351 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 975-0009 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Martin, Yamaris, OD⁸, F NPI #1740459254 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 225-3043 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

McLin, Michelle H, OD⁸, F NPI #1407103542 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Michelle Levin OD⁸ NPI #1568905701 1608 Town Center Cir Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 945-5570 Provider Language(s): English

Misdraji, Rosey, OD⁸, F NPI #1376504258 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Nadel, Lisa E, OD⁸, F NPI #1780716837 6562 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 426-4944 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Neufeld, Shari, OD⁸, M NPI #1386752129 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Neufeld, Shari, PT⁸, M NPI #1386752129 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (910) 454-0064 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Newman, Michael L, OD⁸, M

NPI #1538213749 5700 Stirling Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-3333 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Nguyen, Dao D, OD⁸, M NPI #1962117945 771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Nguyen, Elisabeth L, OD⁸, F NPI #1447282157 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Florida - Broward

Nguyen, Hieu T, OD⁸, F NPI #1619535598 7187 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 306-2409 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

O'Connor, Joseph, OD⁸, M NPI #1336690718 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Onorati-Rivera, Jessica M, OD⁸, F

NPI #1164703914 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Otero, Melissa, OD⁸, F

NPI #1457904765 142 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 570-9293 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.ABITAEYE.COM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4330 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (786) 465-4836 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.ABITAEYE.COM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Perez, Carmen, OD⁸, F NPI #1659001501 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

Perez, Robert, OD⁸, M NPI #1568034551 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Pomella, Keri, OD⁸, F NPI #1316978364 599 S Federal Hwy Ste 102 Dania, FL 33004 (954) 927-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

9950 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 434-5500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Prattas, Vassiliki N, OD⁸, F NPI #1588334403 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (937) 642-2053 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Price, Noel B, OD⁸, M NPI #1871788141 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 442-4602 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Reaves, Sheryl L, OD⁸, F NPI #1023301280 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 259 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 600-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 11:00AM-7:00PM M-F 10:00AM-9:00PM SA 11:00AM-9:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rehman, Punita K, OD⁸, F NPI #1275055378 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Rehman, Punita K, PT⁸, M

NPI #1275055378 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (910) 458-8884 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIC

Reynolds, Sherrol A, OD⁸, F NPI #1639244437 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Rosenthal, Edward N, OD⁸, M NPI #1225148422

258 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 973-2150 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Saint-Louis, Magdalena, OD⁸, F NPI #1174830384 14934 Pines Blvd Ste 125 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 367-6333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Sanford, Amanda M, OD⁸, F

NPI #1801102280 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Sappal, Amandip S, OD⁸, M NPI #1457467532 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Florida - Broward

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Satanosky, Selmo, OD⁸, M NPI #1669452447 6788 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 981-1450 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIC

Schaffer, Heather, OD⁸, F

NPI #1295983575 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Schatz, Scott, OD⁸, M NPI #1154495141 255 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-2421 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Schlesman, Samantha, OD⁸, F NPI #1083392815 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Seger, Kenneth R, OD⁸, M NPI #1487729794 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (937) 642-2053 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Shaffer, Alan, OD⁸, M NPI #1679576995 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYEYEDR.COM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Shah, Ria, OD⁸, F NPI #1982384012 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Shalonda, Mccallum, OD⁸, F NPI #1649649146 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU 12:00PM-6:00PM M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Shipley, David Y, OD⁸, M NPI #1578531091 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Shorrock, Robin G, OD⁸, F NPI #1568445187 211 S Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 786-1030 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, French, Hungarian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: EASTSIDEVISIONCTR.COM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sotomayor, Priscilla, OD⁸, F NPI #1306127436 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-optometry Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Spear, Katie G, OD⁸, F NPI #1548253974 6555 Nova Dr Ste 304 Davie, FL 33317 (561) 960-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Steen, Jessica, OD⁸, F NPI #1649688847 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 463-4217 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Stepp, Eric R, OD⁸, M NPI #1689731887 1352 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-4120 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Suarez, Egla, OD⁸, F NPI #1437710738 1205 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 977-6636 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Tea, Yin C, OD⁸, F NPI #1982779294 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Tepler, Gerald, OD⁸, M NPI #1922026160 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 Provider Language(s): English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc Thomas Burke, Gillian, OD⁸, F NPI #1821155466 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Toral, Iliana M, OD⁸, F NPI #1346266780 1951 NW 150th Ave Ste B102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-7338 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Tran, Christopher V, OD⁸, M NPI #1730736588 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Florida - Broward

Verxagio, Ryan C, OD⁸, M NPI #1669432969 1315 Silk Oak Dr Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 439-2015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Vidal, Lisbet, OD⁸, F NPI #1235563040 4340 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Vision Quest Ophthalmology⁸ 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1500 *Provider Language(s): English* Young, Guy M, OD⁸, M NPI #1245379221 17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (305) 248-5004 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Young, Guy M, PT⁸, F

NPI #1245379221 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (786) 349-4190 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Yu, Xiaojing, OD⁸, F NPI #1497143358 3200 S University Dr FI 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc

Zaruches, Ronie J, OD⁸, M NPI #1477663276 12538 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions LIc 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Icare Health Solutions Llc

Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine

Fernandez Santiago, Angela, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1942664511 5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 757-0670 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Fichera Macaluso, Jennifer L, DO^{3,8}, F

NPI #1114016052 700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-4744 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Frisard, Lori, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1679714950 1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 276-5552 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial **Regional Hospital** Gomez, Amaury, DO^{3,8}, M

NPI #1831106277 9800 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-5504 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-7:00PM TU-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Optum of Coral Springs Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Hirsch, Michael S, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1912984220 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 432-1485 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West Isaac, Emmanuel R, DO^{3,8}, M

NPI #1467635482 823 E Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 400-1588 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Isaac Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Memorial Regional Hospital Koenig, Nathalie A, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1063421675 5480 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33314 (954) 210-9770 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ELITEHEALTH.COM Medical Group: Conviva Care

Center

Kogan, Margarita, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1437350923 6037 Kimberly Blvd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 379-8994 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Chen Neighborhood Medical Centers of Sou Hospital Affiliations: St Lukes Cornwall Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Zaragoza, Marcos J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1164520680 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 436-6660 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.VANGUARDMSG.COM Medical Group: Florida Primary **Care Partners** Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West 3401 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 368-9773 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.VANGUARDMS G.COM/ Medical Group: Florida Primary **Care Partners** Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West

4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 449-6002 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Primary Care Partners Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West

Otolaryngology (ENT)

Alemar, Gilberto O, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538120779 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Anis, Mursalin M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1700013711 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Brooking, Meghan L, DO³, F NPI #1770825523 3471 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 799-5559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

3471 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 799-5559 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 238-1015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Casiano, Roy R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659397321 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (305) 243-3223 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Chiossone Kerdel, Juan A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1457818965 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Civantos, Francisco J, MD³, M NPI #1174549224 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

Florida - Broward

Cooper, Jonathan D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407856222 2500 Weston Rd Ste 103 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1414 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 389-1414 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SFENTA.COM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Crawley, Meghan B, MD⁸, F

NPI #1770993974 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Baptist

Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital

D'Aguillo, Christine, MD⁸, F

NPI #1366861726 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Dinh, Christine T, MD³, F

NPI #1194997106 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Dominguez, Laura M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1649407925 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Drucker, Carl, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861492589 17913 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 438-8514 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Dumornay, Wilson, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245327246 1625 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 368-3348 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North

3536 N Federal Hwy Ste 102

4101 S Hospital Dr Ste 14 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 368-3348 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

7501 Wiles Rd Ste 107B Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 800-7934 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Eleff, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1124551916 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (754) 858-1368 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

3911 Hollywood Blvd Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33021 (502) 429-8585 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs

Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740213958 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, French

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Farrell, Kenneth H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588664304 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 938-1890 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 8:30AM-3:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-3:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Franzmann, Elizabeth J, MD³, F NPI #1609894872 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital **Fraser, Marika A, MD**^{3,8}, **F** NPI #1215198437 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 540 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-2750 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Florida - Broward

Goldberg, Scott H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639179278 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 431-8281 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson South Community, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Grobman, Ariel B, MD⁸, M NPI #1528301330 3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Grobman, Lawrence R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245230994

3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Baptist Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital

Groisman, Horacio P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598765240 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 405 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-0544 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Gupta, Hina T, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1659580066 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1418 Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North Henriquez, Oswaldo J, MD³, M NPI #1104229145 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital NPI #1962654806 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, German Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English,

Herman, Bjorn S, MD³, M

German Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hesse, Sabine V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1528063336 3471 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 799-5559 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West 4700 Sheridan St Ste K

Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-7000 Provider Language(s): English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Broward Health North, Memorial Hospital West

Hoffer, Michael E, MD³, M NPI #1821069626 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

Jaguan, Abraham, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487654950 3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Jassir, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861492340 4700 Sheridan St Ste K Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-7000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 432-6620 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital,

Memorial Regional Hospital Joorabchi, Sina A, DO⁸, M NPI #1225296924 500 N Hiatus Rd Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 438-7171 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Kaye, Erin R, MD, F NPI #1730541400 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hospital of University of Pa, Pennsylvania Hospital of The University of Pa Health Kupferman, Todd A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356371041 3126 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 785-0900 Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

5800 Colonial Dr Ste 105 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-6811 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point Leibowitz, Jason M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124184072 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Levine, Corinna G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1972768133 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Levine, Sherry, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1568647196 18501 Pines Blvd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 237-2505 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2500 Weston Rd Ste 103 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1414 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates

Lewis, Travis L, MD⁸, M NPI #1114217478 2500 Weston Rd Ste 103 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1414 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates

3471 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 779-5559 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 438-1015 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates

Madasu, Ram K, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1679541445 5511 N University Dr Ste 101B Coral Springs, FL 33067 (425) 297-5500

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

McLaughlin, Eamon J, MD⁸, M NPI #1538420815

3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida

Ent Associates Medina, Michael V, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093979783 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331

(954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Morse, Daniel S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255326369 2500 Weston Rd Ste 103 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1414 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 438-1015 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SEENTA.COM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD³, F NPI #1487972303 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Medical University Hospital Authority

Perez-Mitchell, Carlos E, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1215115977 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Penn Presbyterian Medical Center

Rosow, David E, MD³, M NPI #1467619973 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Selman, Yamil, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346635513 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-2750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Sobel, Ryan H, MD⁸, M NPI #1487909313 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 320-3304 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Medical Center

Sukenik, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1528069242 4700 Sheridan St Ste K Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-7000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 432-6620 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Suurna, Maria V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609095918 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-weill Cornell, Nyu Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Sweeny, Larissa, MD³, F NPI #1669739785 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of The Lake Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Methodist Hospital Tjuh

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of The Lake Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital Tjuh

NPI #1710903588 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson South Community Velasquez, Nathalia, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1477903987 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Emory University Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr

Telischi, Fred F, MD^{3,8}, M

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Emory University Hospital

Florida - Broward

Villasuso, Eloy III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619937216 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Weisstuch, Adam S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750525614 2500 Weston Rd Ste 103 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1414 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Young, Geoffrey D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013174481 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

468

Zeller, Charles J IV, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1720086366 1930 NE 47th St Ste 308 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 943-1418 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kettering Health Dayton, Miami Valley Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Community Hospitals of Indiana, Kettering Health Main Campus, Hca Florida Lawnwood Hospital 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201

Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1418 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Community Hospitals of Indiana, Kettering

Hospitals of Indiana, Kettering Health Main Campus, Miami Valley Hospital, Kettering Health Dayton, Hca Florida Lawnwood Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Otology (ENT)

Dinh, Christine T, MD³, F NPI #1194997106 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1740213958 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, French

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Hoffer, Michael E, MD³, M NPI #1821069626 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

(954) 571-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Telischi, Fred F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710903588 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson South Community

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Villasuso, Eloy III, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619937216 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Pain Management

Aarons, Jonathan J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1194829556 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Anesco Interventional Pain Institute

Alshon, Joseph J, DO⁸, M NPI #1326010737 7154 N University Dr Ste 316 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Amin, Neel H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801919410 1500 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Anesco Interventional Pain Institute^{1,8} NPI #1538444633 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-8838 Provider Language(s): English

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English*

Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts⁸ NPI #1487690780 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 832-3300 *Provider Language(s): English*

7154 N University Dr Ste 316 Tamarac, FL 33321 (414) 455-1153 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish*

Florida - Broward

Anschuetz, Dannell B, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1699773739 1600 S Federal Hwy Ste 550 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 533-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Interventional Pain and Spine

Basi, Hersimren K, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1255569828 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Blue Water Pain Solutions^{1,8} NPI #1386059517 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 205 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English*

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Brennan, Patrick T, DO, M NPI #1972921617 100 E Sample Rd Ste 200 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 543-5100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Coastal Pain Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Broyer, Zach, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093769614 1345 NE 4th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 458-1199 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions

1500 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions NPI #1730611625 1347 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (754) 206-1877 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.POHLMANPAI NASSOCIATES.COM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 9601 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.POHLMANPAI NASSOCIATES.COM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Cohen, Jackson G, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1467770248 3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Bryan, Daniel M, MD⁸, M

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems NPI #1518300839 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-6:30PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Davis, Lowell S, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1114907409 2 Oakwood Blvd Ste 195 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 447-5206 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions

Cohen, Marc S, MD⁸, M

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Davis, Lowell S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114907409 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 314 Miramar, FL 33029 (360) 377-3911 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDAPAINCENTER.C OM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Dawoud, Amir M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225123367 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Fernandez, Jose A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679077499 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33317 (786) 808-8555 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Miami Wellness

Fox, Ira B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598705592 7171 N University Dr FI 3 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ANESTHESIAPAINCARE. COM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Giraldo, Juan P. MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114958626 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Goldberg, Andrew J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164472239 2960 N State Road 7 Ste 206 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 978-4477 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Management Physicians of So Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 103 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 975-8233 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Management Physicians of So Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward

Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Haro, Carlos J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1316955388 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 202 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 589-5958 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.MEDICAONE.HEALTH Medical Group: Medica One Health Kirschbaum, Neil I, DO⁸, M NPI #1134414386 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 314 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDAPAINCENTER.C ОМ Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2 Oakwood Blvd Ste 195 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDAPAINCENTER.C ОМ Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 447-5206

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Lee, Tse C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922259928 8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 103 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 975-8233 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Adventhealth Palm Coast

Lehmann, Lance J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639165400 3990 Sheridan St Ste 106-107 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-0390 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.PCOFL.COM Medical Group: Pain Consultants of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Longo-Llenin, Manuel A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1053376756 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesco Interventional Pain Institute Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesco Interventional Pain Institute Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Macek, Tom, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1528129988 1164 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 628-3350 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: M Partners Hospital Affiliations: Physicians Regional Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

McRoberts, William P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750315669 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 542-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross

Medical Group Naranjo, Julian F, MD⁸, M NPI #1093700015 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 211 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 457-0064 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Synovation Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, South Miami Hospital

O'Connell, Jennifer A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578635678 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Ozaktay, Ahmet C, MD⁸, M NPI #1649381146 7154 N University Dr Ste 316 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Florida - Broward

Paese, Giuseppe G, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1306882576 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5597 N Dixie Hwy Fl 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Paglia, Anthony L, MD⁸, M NPI #1811925191 1500 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Pain Consultants of Florida⁸ NPI #1619163060 2122 NW 62nd St Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 986-0390 *Provider Language(s): English*

3990 Sheridan St Ste 106-107 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-0390 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pain Management Physicians of Pain Relief Solutions^{1,8} So Florida⁸ NPI #1972139319 NPI #1922037290 1500 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 2801 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 458-1199 (954) 974-0400 Provider Language(s): English Provider Language(s): English Patel, Monika Y, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1932428380 2960 N State Road 7 Ste 206 Margate, FL 33063 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd (954) 975-8233 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Provider Language(s): English 6806 N State Road 7 # 441 Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Coconut Creek, FL 33073 Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic (954) 975-8233 Florida *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland 8880 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 103 Clinic Foundation, Shands Coral Springs, FL 33065 Jacksonville Med Center Associates (954) 975-8233 Patel, Shatabdi, MD^{3,8}, F Provider Language(s): English NPI #1568669109 Pain Management Strategies⁸ 1500 N University Dr Ste 101 NPI #1457402471 Coral Springs, FL 33071 1 W Sample Rd Ste 106 (954) 458-1199 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 Provider Language(s): English, (954) 941-5556 Gujarati, Hindi *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief 201 E Sample Rd Associates Solutions Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (561) 998-5100 Pohlman Pain Associates⁸ Provider Language(s): English NPI #1639695794 1347 E Sample Rd Ste 101 250 W Hillsboro Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 206-1877 (954) 941-5556 Provider Language(s): English *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 450 W Hillsboro Blvd

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 941-5556 Provider Language(s): English

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (321) 206-1162 *Provider Language(s): English* 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

9601 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pohlman, Dane C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1639483969 1347 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (321) 206-1162 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9601 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Reynolds, Patrick T, MD⁸, M NPI #1386632990 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Roa, Paul E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861717092 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 205 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 314 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

2 Oakwood Blvd Ste 195 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 447-5206 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Saff, Gary N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114980984 5353 N Federal Hwy Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-7552 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.WHATAPAIN.COM Medical Group: Integrated Pain Solutions of South FI Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Broward

Schwartz, Brandon, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093160442 1347 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

9601 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (205) 968-1518 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Sherman, Andrew L, MD³, F NPI #1841222528 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6605 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-physical Medicine and Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sherman, Andrew L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841222528 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6605 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-physical Medicine and Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Shiwlochan, Devina, MD⁸, F NPI #1326575242 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesco Interventional Pain Institute

Synovation Medical Group⁸ NPI #1306942602 2500 E Hall Beach 211 Hallandale, FL 33009 (225) 767-1151 *Provider Language(s): English*

Szeinfeld, Marcos, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649249756 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesco Interventional Pain Institute Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 580-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Telleria, Miguel A, MD⁸, F NPI #1467614636 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33317 (210) 483-8883 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Wellness

Tripathi, Kush H, MD⁸, M NPI #1689916975 1930 NE 47th St Ste 308 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 633-6397 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center 601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Delray Medical Center

Vilasuso, Javier, MD⁸, M NPI #1124207154 4485 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: ANESTHESIAPAINCARE.COM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wachsman, Seth, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093764243 4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 746-1352 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Management Physicians of So Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Wu, Paul W, MD⁸, M NPI #1619183332 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Yatham, Padmaja R, MD⁸, F NPI #1699700187 14601 SW 29th St Ste 103 Miramar, FL 33027 (786) 780-1800 Provider Language(s): English, Teluau Hours: W 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.APOLLOPAINCARE.COM Medical Group: Apollo Pain Care Hospital Affiliations: Orlando Health-health Central Hospital, Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Adventhealth Deland. University of Rochester/strong Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

Pediatric Allergy and Immunology

Kleiner, Gary I, MD³, M NPI #1386672426 1855 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (305) 243-8441 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Clinical Allrgy Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center,

Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

1855 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Ste 3

Weston, FL 33326 (305) 243-8441 Provider Language(s): English, German

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Pediatric Cardio-Thoracic Surgery

Bongiorno, Philip F, MD⁸, M NPI #1073512422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Tradition Medical Center, Genesis Healthcare System, Martin Medical Center, Kansas Heart Hospital, Essentia Health Fargo, Martin Medical Center South, Riverside Methodist Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

478

Specialists

Pediatric Endocrinology

Gordner, Chelsea C, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1649486010 1951 SW 172nd Ave Fl 2 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-4621 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-4621 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-0000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 405 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 800 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-6984 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Gordner, Chelsea C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1649486010 1131 N 35th Ave # 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6984 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Pediatric Infectious Disease Medicine

Khan, Aslam M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982631750 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 207 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-7550 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Interventional Card Asscs/so Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

Kleiner, Gary I, MD, M NPI #1386672426 1855 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (305) 243-8441 Provider Language(s): English, German Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Clinical Allrgy Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible.⁹ Cultural Competency Training.¹⁰ Essential Community Provider.²¹Telehealth Services.

1855 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Ste 3 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 243-8441

Provider Language(s): English, German

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Pediatric Neurology

Gonik, Renato, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073545802 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 888-3800 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

1601 S Andrews Ave Ste 136 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3800 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Pediatric Ophthalmology

Cardone, Scott C, MD⁸, M NPI #1033106455 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Florida - Broward

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Memorial Regional Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Chang, Ta Chen P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023298643 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fernandez-Ruiz, Maria C, MD⁸, F

NPI #1538507157 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDEYEDOCTOR S.COM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital 300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital

Pediatric Otolaryngology (ENT)

Drucker, Carl, MD⁸, M NPI #1861492589 17913 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 438-8514 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center. Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center Grobman, Lawrence R, MD⁸, M

NPI #1245230994 3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Baptist Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital

Jaguan, Abraham, MD⁸, M NPI #1487654950 3800 Johnson St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-8153 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Kupferman, Todd A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356371041 3126 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 785-0900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital

5800 Colonial Dr Ste 105 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-6811 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Pediatric Pulmonary Medicine

Ramirez, Nina C, DDS⁸, M NPI #1548258510 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida

Pediatric Surgery

Selvaggi, Gennaro, MD⁸, M NPI #1255353165 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2763 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, South Miami Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 1600 S Andrews Ave Fl 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2763 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, South Miami Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, South Miami Hospital

Florida - Broward

Selvaggi, Gennaro, PT, M NPI #1255353165 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3FLR Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Pediatric Urology

Kahn, Paul R, MD⁸, M NPI #1538367016 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-2929 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Marks, Jeffrey L, MD⁸, M NPI #1952346918 7390 NW 5th St Ste 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 587-7010 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: DRJEFFREYMARKS.COM Medical Group: Jeffrey L Marks Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Pediatrics

Dimov, Vesselin V, MD^{2,8}, M NPI #1144396334 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): Bulgarian, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Gordner, Chelsea C, DO⁸, F

NPI #1649486010 1951 SW 172nd Ave FI 2 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-4621 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-4621 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 405 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 800 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-6984 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial

Healthcare Systems Gordner, Chelsea C, MD⁸, F NPI #1649486010 1131 N 35th Ave # 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6984 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Kleiner, Gary I, MD³, M NPI #1386672426 1855 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Weston, FL 33326 (305) 243-8441 Provider Language(s): English, German Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Clinical Allrgy Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson North Medical Center. Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar. Memorial Hospital West

1855 N Corporate Lakes Blvd Ste 3 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 243-8441 *Provider Language(s): English, German*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lairet, Stephania, PT^{3,8}, M NPI #1295222750 3854 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 842-4077 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida

Landman, Zevy, MD⁸, M NPI #1740243542

600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 215 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-3600 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Medical Group: Allergy/asthma Associates of S Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Maha Medical Group⁸

NPI #1861740946 1000 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 *Provider Language(s): English*

3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 *Provider Language(s): English* 3939 Hollywood Blvd Ste 2B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-1113 *Provider Language(s): English*

Ramirez, Nina C, DDS^{3,8}, M NPI #1548258510 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (305) 595-0109 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida

Shookoff, Charlene, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1669435483 9600 W Sample Rd Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-5770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALLERGYWEB.COM Medical Group: Asthma and Allergy Asc/florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Broward

Singal, Rakesh, MD³, M NPI #1245295351 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5302 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Fl 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wu, Paul W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619183332 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Phlebology

Zapata, Juan F, MD⁸, M NPI #1184668618 4603 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 368-6604 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:30AM-5:00PM TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: SENECAHWC.COM Hospital Affiliations: Gottlieb Memorial Hospital, Advocate Illinois Masonic Med Ct

Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

Alshon, Joseph J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1326010737 7154 N University Dr Ste 316 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Delray Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Anschuetz, Dannell B, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1699773739 1600 S Federal Hwy Ste 550 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 533-8400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Interventional Pain and Spine Arias Garau, Jessica, MD⁸, F NPI #1720272479 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English Interpreter Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Broyer, Zach, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093769614 1500 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions

Bulkan, Phyllis N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114930914 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6504 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Caceres, Juan, MD⁸, M NPI #1609993195 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami Beach Medical Consultants

Cohen, Jackson G, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1467770248 3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Cohen, Janice M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1336319490 3600 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2420 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-1:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Delgado-Lebron, Joanne M, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1205275716 3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Hatgis, Jesse M, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1154666139 499 NW 70th Ave Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ANESTHESIAPAINCARE. COM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts

6000 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-2551 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts

7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts

Florida - Broward

Holland, Breonna, MD⁸, F NPI #1053972281 3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 512-2424 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Jacobs, Jeremy, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1225331531 3600 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Jones, Franz S, DO⁸, M NPI #1376819979 1600 Town Center Cir Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-5900 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sports Medicine Associates of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

486

17842 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-9901 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sports Medicine Associates of S Fl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

220 SW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 720-1530 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sports Medicine Associates of S Fl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kirschbaum, Neil I, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1134414386 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 314 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDAPAINCENTER.C OM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 2 Oakwood Blvd Ste 195 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 447-5206 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDAPAINCENTER.C OM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital **Klecz, Robert J, MD**^{3,8}, **M** NPI #1104814318

3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 Provider Language(s): English, Polish Staff Language(s): Polish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

McRoberts, William P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750315669 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 542-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Miller, Ian, DO⁸, M NPI #1356700892 3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

O'Connell, Jennifer A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578635678 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Paese, Giuseppe G, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1306882576 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5597 N Dixie Hwy Fl 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Pastoriza, Sarah, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1184042814 3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 512-2424 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division Rehab Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 518-2424

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division Rehab Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Patel, Monika Y, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1932428380 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic

Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Shands Jacksonville Med Center

NPI #1568669109

Patel, Shatabdi, MD⁸, F

1500 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions

Pohlman Pain Associates⁸ NPI #1639695794 1347 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (321) 206-1162 *Provider Language(s): English*

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English*

9601 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Pohlman, Dane C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1639483969 1347 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (321) 206-1162 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

9601 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 206-1877 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pohlman Pain Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Roa, Paul E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861717092 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 205 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Memorial **Regional Hospital** 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 314 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 447-5206 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions Hospital Affiliations: Memorial **Regional Hospital** 2 Oakwood Blvd Ste 195 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 447-5206 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Blue Water Pain Solutions

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital Rolon-Torres, Raul H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548223340 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-5603 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Memorial Regional Hospital

Russ, Michael L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235158601 5441 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bronxcare Health System 8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bronxcare Health System

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F

Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 803-9002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: The Neurology Institute Hospital Affiliations: Bronxcare Health System

Semanoff, Theophila C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1285726703 3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division Rehab Medicine Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Doylestown Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sherman, Andrew L, MD³, F NPI #1841222528 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6605

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-physical Medicine and Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Sherman, Andrew L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841222528 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6605 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-physical Medicine and Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Thottam, Justin M, DO⁸, M NPI #1912326497 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2225 *Provider Language(s): English, Malayalam, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Troy, Dellene E, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1578824405 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Barnes-jewish West County Hospital, Barnes-jewish Hospital

Valdes, David R, MD⁸, M NPI #1700310778 3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Ward, William B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649698317 1000 NE 56th St FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Warford, Jonathan, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1407200520 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6504 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Wu, Paul W, MD^{3,8}, M

NPÍ #1619183332 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Physician Assistant

Abers, Kaitlin N, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1225432305 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

490

Adames, Jorge, PA⁸, M NPI #1447342381 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 500 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-2234 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Allen, Kyle D, PA^{1,8}, M NPI #1760993513 3850 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology

8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology

Batista, Eduardo, PA⁸, M NPI #1649206517

3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems, Memorial Hospital/professional Srv

Bauer, Shannon C, PA⁸, F NPI #1063050037 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 205A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7550 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/department Endocrinology Hospital Affiliations: Tampa General Hospital

Bulli-Morgan, Leisha F, PA, F NPI #1144285636 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

North Medical Center, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-4922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Chusid, Brett, PA⁸, F

NPI #1710124912 4651 Sheridan St Ste 350 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-8559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Crevecoeur, Irlande, PA^{1,8}, F

NPI #1699859389 368 E Dania Beach Blvd Dania, FL 33004 (305) 685-5688 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

Demar, Susan S, PA^{1,8}, F

NPI #1912180522 460 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 231-0175 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Franco, Karla, PA⁸, F NPI #1053023390 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital

Garcia, Stephanie N, PA⁸, F

NPI #1114587649 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician

Gentile, Nicole, PA⁸, F NPI #1073816005 2320 NE 62nd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 500-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One Gillen, Stefani S, PA⁸, F NPI #1245837962 2320 NE 62nd St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 500-3376 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Health Network One

Goldstein, Lavinia, PA⁸, F NPI #1770961203 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-8644 *Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-hepatology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Gonzalez, Magdalena, PA⁸, F NPI #1700992559 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5961 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Florida - Broward

Hernandez, Karen T, PA, F NPI #1427284413 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 432-0191 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-medical Oncology

Ismael-Alleyne, Myrlene M, PA 8 , F

NPI #1265438196 550 SW 3rd St Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 788-2260 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Kaszubski, Jennifer N, PA⁸, F NPI #1679083919 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kinsella, Kelsey, PA⁸, F NPI #1366673725 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Klein, Taylor A, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1992382220 1150 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 844-9696 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

Liu, Kevin, PA⁸, M NPI #1306364005 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Maher, Gaielle, PA⁸, F NPI #1225264047 3161 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 450-3550 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Primehealth Physicians

Marcos, Christian, PA⁸, M NPI #1598370678 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Mesa-Mendez, Maydelis, PA⁸, F NPI #1730662552 17933 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 436-1927 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 7:30AM-7:00PM TU-W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-7:00PM F 7:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM Web Address: FAMILYMEDICALCENTRE.COM Medical Group: Family Medical Centre

Miller, Melanie, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1518484237 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer

Morin, Lisellet, PA⁸, F NPI #1053615237 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology

Mullings, Kay-Ann, PA⁸, F NPI #1659678381 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Doctors Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Navarra, Rosa, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1851894364 1886 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 516-2540 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Navarra, Rosa, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1851894364 2020 NE 48th Ct Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 710-5396 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Care Center

Pajon, Melanie, PA⁸, F

NPI #1245758853 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Pierre, Andrea, PA⁸, F

NPI #1003381526 8100 SW 10th St Ste 1000 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdcorthopaedics and Rehab Med Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Ponce, Barbara B, PA⁸, F

NPI #1326547480 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

Previlon, Josephine A, PA⁸, F

NPI #1629028287 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

1750 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 265-4325

Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Division of Cancer Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

Purgato Dantas, Bruna P, PA⁸, F

NPI #1871915645 1421 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 565-0875 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Midland Medical Broward

Raad, Samar A, PA, F

NPI #1316615156 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Rider, Ronald K, PA^{1,8}, M NPI #1578504866 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 493-8666 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-cardiology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Romero, Juan, PA⁸, M NPI #1912943614 12709 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 1460 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 1801 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 2229 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 3130 N Federal Hwy # 3138 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Medical Centers

Medical Group: Las Madrinas

3690 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 612 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 8444A W State Road 84 Ste G10 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers 8844 W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33324 (305) 266-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Las Madrinas Medical Centers

Rosell, Ana, PA⁸, F

NPI #1679038459 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

Soto Davila, Sylvia A, PA^{1,8}, F NPI #1811150543 2488 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 291-0360 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 284-0801 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cano Health

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sowa, Stephanie M, PA⁸, F NPI #1265994040 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-3876 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Vidal, Juan D, MD^{1,8}, M NPI #1922384098 11460 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (269) 782-8681 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Zarate, Stephanie D, PA⁸, F NPI #1366087272 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

Podiatry

Adler, Laura B, DPM^{1,8}, F NPI #1255890059 800 SE 4th Ave Ste 504 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 935-3999 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network

Beylin, Iliya, DPM^{3,8}, M NPI #1104803618 2929 N University Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 702-2677 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 302 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 325-9871 Provider Language(s): English, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Fernandez, Deryck, DMD⁸, M NPI #1639463086 8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 510-1089 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network

Finke, Brian D, DPM⁸, M NPI #1245217876 7144 N Nob Hill Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-5922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 108 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-7003 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center Foot and Ankle Network⁸

Foot and Ankle Network⁸ NPI #1922308980 1001 N Federal Hwy Ste 101 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-6866 *Provider Language(s): English* 1100 S Federal Hwy Ste 100

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (305) 930-7934 Provider Language(s): English

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1877 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-9600 *Provider Language(s): English*

2528 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 384-2555 *Provider Language(s): English*

2607 Polk St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 888-1444 *Provider Language(s): English*

2737 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 561-3338

Provider Language(s): English

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 384-2555 *Provider Language(s): English*

2929 N University Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 702-2677 *Provider Language(s): English*

404 N Federal Hwy Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 455-9404 *Provider Language(s): English*

4750 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 561-3338 *Provider Language(s): English*

501 NW 103rd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 885-1865 *Provider Language(s): English* 5441 N University Dr Ste 102 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 753-3030 *Provider Language(s): English*

7144 N Nob Hill Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-5922 *Provider Language(s): English*

7500 NW 5th St Ste 112 Plantation, FL 33317 (305) 264-2632 *Provider Language(s): English*

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 108 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-7003 *Provider Language(s): English*

7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 302 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 375-9871 *Provider Language(s): English*

800 SE 4th Ave Ste 504 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (305) 935-3999 *Provider Language(s): English*

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 510-1089 *Provider Language(s): English*

8307 NW 88th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-3411 *Provider Language(s): English*

8430 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 214-0249 *Provider Language(s): English* 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 201 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-8513 *Provider Language(s): English*

9950 Stirling Rd Ste 108 Hollywood, FL 33024 (772) 301-1951 *Provider Language(s): English*

Franco, Sandra L, DPM⁸, F

NPI #1528348729 2407 Main St Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 436-7400 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.FRANCOANDCOMPANY. COM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital

Katz, Harvey L, DPM⁸, M NPI #1477581304 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 108 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-7003 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Norris, Shawn R, DPM⁸, M NPI #1770816860 4879 Coconut Creek Pkwy Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 979-0505 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CERTIFIEDFOOT.COM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital

Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-3030 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CERTIFIEDFOOT.COM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network Hospital Affiliations: Bethesda Hospital **Oakley, Ryan M, DDS**^{3,8}, M

NPI #1447731591 1100 S Federal Hwy Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (305) 930-7934 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network Perlmutter, Jerry M, DPM^{3,8}, M NPI #1265419220 5800 Colonial Dr Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-0494 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital **Ringler, Adam, DPM⁸, M**

NPI #1407813082 2607 Polk St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 888-1444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 1:00PM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network Hospital Affiliations: Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Sachs, Barrett E, DPM⁸, M NPI #1720268634 8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 213 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:00AM-4:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network

Florida - Broward

Schepps, Lawrence M, MD⁸, M NPI #1467552323 7800 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3303 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00AM-1:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network

Strimbu, Adriana P, DPM⁸, F NPI #1346300183 404 N Federal Hwy Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 455-9404 Provider Language(s): English, Romanian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Romanian, Russian, Spanish Hours: M 8:00AM-2:00PM TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 8:00AM-2:00PM TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-2:00PM Web Address: WWW.HALLANDALEBEACHFO OTDOCTOR.COM Medical Group: Foot and Ankle Network

Wound Technology Network⁸ NPI #1962601393 200 S Park Rd Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 923-7440 Provider Language(s): English

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

200 S Park Rd Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 923-7440 *Provider Language(s): English*

3400 Hollywood Blvd Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 923-7440 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pulmonary Medicine

Alshelli, Ihab A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932492048 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Alvarez, Jose R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346203304 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-8420 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: West Broward Pulmonary Cnslts Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center

Alvarez, Luis M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871778118 1131 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: St Marys Medical Center, Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital

3501 Johnson St Fl 3 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9976 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital, St Marys Medical Center

Alvarez, Roger A, DO⁸, M NPI #1457593832 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Emory University Hospital, Emory University Hospital Midtown, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Andreona, Eduardo, MD⁸, M NPI #1548606437 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 271-0411 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Physicians of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Lakeland Regional Med Center

1601 N Palm Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 271-0411 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Lakeland Regional Med Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Anjum, Kamal, MD⁸, M NPI #1619947652 6134 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 589-0974 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Crit Care Cnsltnts/s Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Azar, George P JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104888429 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 270 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-6047 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: George P Azar Jr Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale

Betancourt, Boris, MD⁸, M NPI #1225371677 7369 Sheridan St Ste 302 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 276-1925 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital Bhaqchandani, Lal K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750438974 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 201 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 917-4941 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDAPULMONARYS I FFP.COM Medical Group: Lal Bhagchandani M D P A Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs Borja Alvarez, Andres, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477873230

NPI #1477873230 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Broward

Braver, Howard, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184672123 3700 Washington St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (615) 851-6033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

3700 Washington St Ste 500C Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-3003 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Central Medical Group⁸ NPI #1306858352 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 Provider Language(s): English

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 106 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4206 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

Coopersmith, Edward M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1104881705 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Coral Springs Pulmonary Medicine⁸ NPI #1790305340 10000 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 812-1000 Provider Language(s): English

10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 812-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Dolan, Justin M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316213895 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Frankel, Joel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568436855 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 202 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 486-1250 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Joel Frankel Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Furman, Jaime V, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447288964 7369 Sheridan St Ste 302 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 276-1925 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Gillenwater, Samantha R, MD⁸, F NPI #1790131613 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Gittler, Steven B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730176728 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-1925 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

7369 Sheridan St Ste 302 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 276-1925 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke 7369 Sheridan St Ste 302B Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 276-1925 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Gotkin, Brian M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1891782926 7369 Sheridan St Ste 302 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 276-1925 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Gurevich, Samuel A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134109044 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Hadeh, Anas, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437360187 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Albert Einstein Medical Center

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Albert Einstein Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health

System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hernandez, Felix, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366734816 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Hull, Frank P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407832744 10059 NW 1st Ct Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 522-7226 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Staff Language(s): Afrikaans, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: BROWARDSLEEPDISORDERS. COM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group, Hull and Hull **Medical Specialists** Hospital Affiliations: Kindred

Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale,

Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (253) 426-6341 *Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So Fl Ft Lauderdale Jain, Sandeep, MD⁸, M

NPI #1033358262 7050 NW 4th St Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 530-0848 *Provider Language(s): English*

Kosseifi, Semaan G, MD⁸, M NPI #1588853303 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Ascension St Vincents Riverside, Holston Valley Medical Center, Bristol Regional Medical Center Kovacevic, Jason A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275952061 3501 Johnson St FI 3 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9976 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Umass Memorial Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital

Lanza, Melaine M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1285081935 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Lau, Christopher, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255642831 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Upmc Hamot

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lerner, Laurie B, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1316045313 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Rochester General Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Lieber, Charles E, MD⁸, M NPI #1588676662 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lieberman, Scott M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134412760 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 305 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 702-3247 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Pulmonary Physicians of S Fl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Mario Magcalas MD^{1,8} NPI #1497856058 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Martinez Galvis, Nydia P, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1528205937 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Broward

Martinez, Jose L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1417191891 1 W Sample Rd Ste 304 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-1100 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Specialists of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Mehta, Jinesh P, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1619918232 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Louisville Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Munim, Amjad, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1881699858 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Kindred Hospital Palm Beach

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

504

Nieves, Jose J, MD⁸, M NPI #1548599269 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MARIOMAGCA LASMDPA.COM/ Medical Group: Mario Magcalas Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Pulmonary Physicians of S FL^{1,8} NPI #1902892060 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 256-4416 Provider Language(s): English

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 305 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 917-4941 *Provider Language(s): English*

Rahaghi, Franck F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730137597 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Rajter, Jean-Jacques, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720043607 1001 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 906-6000 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): French Web Address: WWW.PSCFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Consultan Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center

Rodriguez, Juanos, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1386646966 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 271-0411 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Romero Legro, Ivan H, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1356505507 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Saltzman, David B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1144263286 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3304 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthnet Mso Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center Saltzman, David B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144263286 2730 N State Road 7

Margate, FL 33063 (801) 964-3100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Md Healthnet Mso Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Santos, Carlos R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851343578 3164 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 849-0621 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Web Address: CARLOSSANTOSMBPA.COM Medical Group: Carlos R Santos Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar Schwartz, Randall S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518259910 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross

Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Sarasota Memorial Hospital Scott, Ronald J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114983194 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 203 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-8981 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Smolley, Laurence A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811957368

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Sorhage, Frank, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396758108 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-3187 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Holy Cross Hospital

Streit, Barry, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033121116 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca

Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Than, Lara C, MD⁸, F NPI #1346438348 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Weiner, Douglas E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376556696 2929 N University Dr Ste 108 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 340-1992

Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

6610 N University Dr Ste 120 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-6166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:30AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Central Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca

Florida Westside Hospital

Wolkovicz, Jeffrey C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1952315749 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 304 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-1007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pulmonary Physicians of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Woytanowski, John R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1467802835 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Duke University Hospital

Zisman, David A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1558381699 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Radiation Oncology

Abramowitz, Matthew C, MD³, M

NPI #1295993699 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Ahamad, Anesa W, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1710083506 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 341-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Azzam, Gregory A, MD³, M NPI #1861870636 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Brandon, Alfred H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225025380 4848 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 100 Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 379-4848 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 6:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida. Doctors Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste С Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 485-7707 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:00PM W 6:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare

Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Larkin Community Hospital, Doctors Hospital Castellon, Ignacio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437371036 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7755 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 10 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-9696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Wellington Regional Medical Ct

Florida - Broward

Chen, Christopher T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1245235688 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center. Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital. Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6838 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, **Cleveland Clinic Florida Health** System, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-6200 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Staff Language(s): Mandarin, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Woodmont Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-7555 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center. Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Ciccia, Maria, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1083617211 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 10 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-9696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

Dal Pra, Alan, MD, M

NPI #1376060426 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Fagundes, Marcio A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1063604692 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Falchook, Aaron D, DMD^{3,8}, F NPI #1760773717 801 N Flamingo Rd # 10 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028

(954) 844-9696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of North Carolina Hospitals, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Falchook, Aaron D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1760773717 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, University of North Carolina Hospitals

Feng, Christine, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1396107058 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 10 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-9696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Fernandez-Vicioso, Eduardo B, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1558367722 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Mosaic Medical Center Albany, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Northwest Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Coral Springs, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Florida - Broward

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Mosaic Medical Center Albany, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital. Northwest Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital. Steward North Shore Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, **Broward Health Coral Springs**

2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-6200 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center. Steward Florida Medical Center. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Mosaic Medical Center Albany, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Northwest Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-7555 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Mosaic Medical Center Albany. Northwest Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Fleming, Christopher W, MD³, M NPI #1245684158 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Indian River Medical Center Freedman, Laura M, MD³, F NPI #1457391906 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pontiac General Hospital, Harper-hutzel Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-5302 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Harperhutzel Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pontiac General Hospital

Goyal, Lav K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538268594 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5764 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Wellington Regional Medical Ct, Holy Cross Hospital Greskovich, John F JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568574077 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Fairview Hospital

Han, Hoke T, MD^{3,8,21}, M NPI #1730176694 6030 Pines Blvd Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 322-7200 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Precision Radiation Oncology Llc Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Isrow, Derek M, MD³, M NPI #1811337546 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 698-3694 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6422 SW 55th Pl Davie, FL 33314 (954) 698-3694 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Kaplan, Edward J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477587830 4848 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 100

Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 379-4848 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health North, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point Kubicek, Gregory J, MD³, M NPI #1558427153 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Cooper Hospital/u M C, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Landau, Evan M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184824088 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Florida - Broward

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-7555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North

Lieberfarb, Marshal E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184605867 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 786-6838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, West Boca Medical Center. Broward Health North, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071

(954) 341-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Mehta, Minesh P, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1558323519 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Northwestern Memorial Hospital, University of Wis Hospital and Clinics, Beloit Memorial Hospital

Mehta, Niraj H, MD⁸, M NPI #1598919243 12309 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 392-4750 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Jackson Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Jackson Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital Mellon, Eric A, MD³, M NPI #1457640062 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 698-3694 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

6422 SW 55th Pl Davie, FL 33314 (954) 698-3694 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Naik, Mihir, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1699090647 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Obeid, Jean-Pierre, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770012411 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 130 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Oncology Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Indian River Medical Center, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Homestead Hospital

Oncology/Hem Asscs of W Broward^{1,8}

NPI #1962430561 3080 NW 99th Ave FI 2 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 726-0035 *Provider Language(s): English*

7431 N University Dr Ste 110 Tamarac, FL 33321 (754) 307-2691 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Patel, Vivek N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699037309 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5764 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital NPI #1912904905 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Delray Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center 2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (561) 964-2662 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center

Phillips, Bruce W, MD^{3,8}, M

Florida - Broward

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 355-5365 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Delray Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital

Portelance, Lorraine, MD³, F NPI #1508173725 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

6422 SW 55th Pl Davie, FL 33314 (954) 698-3694 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Salazar, Omar M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114997491 4848 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 100 Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 379-4848 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Corewell Health Dearborn Hospital 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste С Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 485-7707 Provider Language(s): English, French, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Steward Palmetto General

Hospital, Corewell Health Dearborn Hospital Samuels, Stuart E, MD³, M NPI #1609131523 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Smith, Tamara, MD⁸, F NPI #1700231727 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

801 N Flamingo Rd # 10 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-9696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Spieler, Benjamin, MD, M NPI #1447614441 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Suarez, Eva M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1063738045 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority

Vaisman, Isaac, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013902436 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-5365 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Bronson Battle Creek Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4848 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 100

Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 379-4848

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Bronson Battle Creek Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste C

Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 485-7707

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Bronson Battle Creek Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Wang, Lora S, MD³, F NPI #1760773576 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-1000 Provider Language(s): English, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiation Oncology

Hospital Affiliations: Flushing Hospital Med Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Wolfson, Aaron H, MD³, M

NPI #1417977612 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami

Medicine-radiation Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Florida - Broward

Zhang, Chi, MD⁸, M NPI #1477713451 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5150 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW BROWARDHEALTH OR

WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Nebraska Medical Center

Radiology

Horizon Mobile Diagnostic⁸ NPI #1174588743 7353 NW 4th St Ste A Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 641-1501 *Provider Language(s): English*

Radiology of MSMC¹

NPI #1891070256 1108 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 503-6320 *Provider Language(s): English*

South Florida Vascular⁸ NPI #1568552321 201 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 725-4141 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 107 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 725-4141 *Provider Language(s): English*

Umiami Medicine-Radiology⁸ NPI #1104876622 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English*

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1090 *Provider Language(s): English*

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Radiology - Interventional

Arbabzadeh, Massoud, MD⁸, M NPI #1841245149 6766 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 583-8472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: American Access Care of Florida Hospital Group: American Access Care of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Medina Memorial Hospital, Mercy Hospital of Buffalo, Upstate University Hospital Community Campus, Sisters of Charity Hospital Beasley, Robert E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740289016 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Palm Access Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Berman, Mark R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649235029 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Blandon, Rodolfo J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053376822 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida 3100 Weston Rd

Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Doshi, Mehul H, MD, M NPI #1326240417 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Elgabaly, Mohamed H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861656282 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Marymount Hospital, Akron General Medical Center, Medina Hospital, Chester County Hospital, Euclid Hospital, Hillcrest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Euclid Hospital, Chester County Hospital, Medina Hospital, Akron General Medical Center, Hillcrest Hospital, Marymount Hospital

Iglesias, Jonathan J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1235517558 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Access Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Julien, William H, MD⁸, M NPI #1164482733 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 107 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 725-4141 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Vascular Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Lima, Andrey, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538475835 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Adventhealth Ocala

Lozano, Juan D, MD, M NPI #1871750604 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology at Fau

601 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (305) 689-8648 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology at Fau 8100 SW 10th St Ste 1050

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1090 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology at Fau

Florida - Broward

Miskolczi, Laszlo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609982669 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5780 Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fl 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-5780 Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian Staff Language(s): Hungarian

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

South Florida Vascular⁸

NPI #1568552321 201 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 725-4141 *Provider Language(s): English*

5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 107 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 725-4141 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Stadtlander, Kevin S, MD³, M NPI #1841226214 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Swischuk, Peter, MD⁸, M NPI #1053585380 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Access

Tabriz, David M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124383237 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Rush University Medical Center

Radiology - Vascular Intervention

Beasley, Robert E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740289016 3109 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 315-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Palm Access Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Berman, Mark R, MD⁸, M NPI #1649235029 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Blandon, Rodolfo J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053376822 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Doshi, Mehul H, MD³, M NPI #1326240417 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi Staff Language(s): Gujarati* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida 5701 N University Dr

Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Gandhi, Ripal T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1417150764 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 120 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 662-7980 Provider Language(s): English

Inspired Interventional Radiology Services⁸ NPI #1942727516 11011 Sheridan St Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33026 (754) 208-3310 Provider Language(s): English

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Julien, William H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164482733 5300 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 107 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 725-4141 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Vascular Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Schiro, Brian J, MD⁸, M NPI #1588867188 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 120 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 662-7980 Provider Language(s): English

Stadtlander, Kevin S, MD³, M NPI #1841226214 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Tabriz, David M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124383237 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Rush University Medical Center

Rehabilitative Medicine

Bulkan, Phyllis N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114930914 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6504 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Rheumatology

Alberts, Alan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487643672 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: West Broward Rheum Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, North Shore Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

Arthritis Specialists⁸

NPI #1528259603 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 204 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-5034 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

Carpintero, Maria F, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1134339443 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7545 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Arthritis/rheumatology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Donohue, John P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1205825387 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Farbman, Mathew C, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1124459086 1100 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-5271 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1309 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-4383 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Fonseca, Hugo B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1841519980 160 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-0011 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.GOIRIM.COM Medical Group: Institute For Rheumatology and Integrative Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Adventhealth Hendersonville, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Garcia, Jose G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407896558 12151 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (508) 836-3663 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Rheumatology

Center Prof Fees

Glick, Richard S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538263884 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 105 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Guillermo J Valenzuela MD^{1,8} NPI #1740549260 140 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (516) 304-0007 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Halpert, Elias, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770572968 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: West Broward Rheum Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Jamian, Lia S, OD^{3,8}, F NPI #1659712099 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (610) 825-8210 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Charlottehungerford Hospital

Kimmel, Steven C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219338 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: West Broward Rheum Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lam, Alex M, MD⁸, M NPI #1275624264 160 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-0011 Provider Language(s): Chinese, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.GOIRIM.COM Medical Group: Institute For Rheumatology and Integrative Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Medflorida Specialists^{1,8} NPI #1346603412 1950 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 103 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (888) 487-0373 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Miranda, Lilliam M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1710975966 12151 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 704-1050 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: RHEUMATOLOGYCENTER.OR G/ Medical Group: Rheumatology Center Prof Fees Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Narula, Ritika, DO⁸, F NPI #1831581842 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 301 Weston, FL 33326 (786) 457-7000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Neuman Guerra, Patricia, DDS⁸,

F NPI #1952780991 160 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-0011 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: WWW.GOIRIM.COM Medical Group: Institute For Rheumatology and Integrative

Pala, Ozlem, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1447372685 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-7545 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc Division of Arthritis/rheumatology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Florida - Broward

Raheem, Irfan, MD⁸, M NPI #1831486190 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 303 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-1153 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Arthritis Solutions Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Rheumatology and Wellness Holding⁸

NPI #1073147575 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 302 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-8900 *Provider Language(s): English*

Rheumatology Medical Center^{1,8} NPI #1588255392 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 301 Weston, FL 33326 (786) 457-7000 Provider Language(s): English

Saba, Jihan M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1861584104 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Sanchez, Fernando J, MD[®], M NPI #1699730648 12741 Miramar Pkwy Ste 103 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 433-9923 Provider Language(s): English,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Santiago Casas, Yesenia D, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1124227871 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 229-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Shah, Jigar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1659508166 5901 Colonial Dr Ste 303 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 281-8891 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDARHEUMCENTE R.COM Medical Group: Arthritis and Rheumatology Center of Sfl

Steven Feldman MD PA⁸ NPI #1508359555 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 104 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 741-5800 Provider Language(s): English

Stone, Kevin E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730178443 7431 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-5560 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM Medical Group: West Broward Rheum Ascs Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Urazov, Konstantin, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053831628 5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 307 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 542-2100 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Valenzuela, Guillermo J, MD⁸, M NPI #1245252402 140 SW 84th Ave Ste B Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-2338 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Guillermo J Valenzuela Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Ziembinski, Conrad, DO⁸, M NPI #1437504347 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 116 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 341-5034 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Polish*, *Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 8:30AM-4:30PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Cz Rheumatology

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Spinal Cord Injury Medicine

Delgado-Lebron, Joanne M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1205275716 3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Sherman, Andrew L, MD³, F NPI #1841222528 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6605 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-physical Medicine and Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Sherman, Andrew L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1841222528 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6605 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-physical Medicine and Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Sports Medicine

Baraga, Michael G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508067620 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-7600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Umdcorthopaedics and Rehab Med Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Bastoky, Natan, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1588141626 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence

Caldwell, George L JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699730713 2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 358-9474 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida

Chapman, Cary, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689773293 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310

Florida - Broward

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Broward Health Medical Center, Homestead Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Nyu Langone Orthopedic Hospitals, South Miami Hospital

Dakkak, Michael, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1699200683 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Franck, Geden, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972920890 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 130 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial **Regional Hospital** 2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 220 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 265-7700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial **Regional Hospital** Gonzalez, Daniel R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1770037822 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Gonzalez, Jorge A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1427390137 3333 W Commercial Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 751-6990 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: JGONZALEZMD.COM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Grobman, Daniel, DO^{3,8}, M

NPI #1588680821 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Henry, Stephen N, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1679905707 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Isaac, Emmanuel R, DO⁸, M NPI #1467635482 823 E Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 400-1588 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Isaac Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Memorial Regional Hospital

Kessler, Kevin J, MD⁸, M NPI #1619943594 800 E Cypress Creek Rd Ste 304 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 491-7758 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Kindya, Michael C, MD⁸, M NPI #1548559834 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.TOC.MD Medical Group: Total Orthopaedic Care Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Manalac, Fernando J, MD⁸, M NPI #1316170350 1000 NE 56th St FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, St Elizabeth Hospital

5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, St Elizabeth Hospital

Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence⁸ NPI #1922364660 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English*

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (561) 274-8287 *Provider Language(s): English* 4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English*

Mohiuddin, Fawwaz J, MD⁸, M NPI #1447416003 8285 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, North Shore Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Doctors Hospital

Mohiuddin, Fawwaz J, OD⁸, M NPI #1447416003 1971 SW 172nd Ave FI 2 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Doctors Hospital, North Shore Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 3128 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: North Shore Medical Center, Doctors Hospital, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Morales, Fabian V, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477785145 11050 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33328 (954) 686-8850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Long Island Jewish Medical Center, North Shore University Hospital Manhasse, North Shore University Hospital Plainview

Negron, Giorgio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710483573 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 130 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

2122 NW 62nd St Ste 220 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

Nguyen, Alexander H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1104231968 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 130 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 405 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 220 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

Oliveira, Leonardo P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871765958 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Ramsaran, Christopher G, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1417158759 12781 Miramar Pkwy # 1-202 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 276-1330 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-11:30AM F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: MHS.NET Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/professional Srv Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital Rodriguez, Luis A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053559922 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health

Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: United Health Services Hospitals, Baptist Hospital of Miami

1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 320 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health

Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: United Health Services Hospitals, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Smith, Marvin K, MD⁸, M

NPI #1538426820 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 130 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems 2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 220

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Swartzon, Michael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164650016 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

Tejpar, Farah, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1962795385 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Troy, Dellene E, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1578824405 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Barnes-jewish West County Hospital, Barnes-jewish Hospital

Uribe, John W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437125374 4741 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Doctors Hospital

Wells, Matthew E, MD⁸, M NPI #1639160955 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-8033 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Armenian, Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.FTLAUDERDAL EORTHO.COM/ Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

6000 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 861-5800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Surgery - Back and Spine

Malloy, John P IV, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1447450424 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (561) 498-2000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Spine and Orthopedics

Surgery - Breast

Abdulla, Alia, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1609040039 1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 848-8140 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Nbhd Physician Group

Florida - Broward

Nocera Zachariah, Nadia F, MD^{3,8}, F

ND^{3.3}, F NPI #1720427099 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital

Tomaselli, Mary B, MD⁸, F NPI #1518054527 1505 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (754) 702-7267 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gentle Touch Breast Diagnostic Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

)

Specialists

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Surgery - Cardiovascular

Beyer, Erik A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164481966 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 739-2273 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Baptist Medical Center 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-6770 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Boe, Stuart L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609821610 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 206 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 494-9898 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Stuart L Boe Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So Fl Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center Bustamante, Rafael M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1164743837 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Costantini, Eugene N, MD⁸, M NPI #1134128481 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-4413 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Eugene N Constantini Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

Curry, Bryan H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Advocate Christ Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Medstar Washington Hospital Center

David L Galbut MD and Associates⁸ NPI #1669483087 2283 SW 2nd St Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (305) 674-7575 Provider Language(s): English

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Herskowitz, Kenneth, MD⁸, M NPI #1740221811 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy **Cross Hospital** Rego, Alfredo, MD⁸, M NPI #1215934435 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324

(954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner University Hospital and Clinics, Steward Coral Gables Hospital. Steward Hialeah Hospital. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital, Mercy Hospital Joplin, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Robinson, Handel R, MD⁸, M NPI #1942468368 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-vascular and Endovascula Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Sheffield, Cedric D, MD⁸, M NPI #1134122369 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Tampa General Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Tamim, Wael, MD⁸, M NPI #1003894601 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 723 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (816) 932-1660 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Wael Z Tamim Md

Tekin, Akin, MD⁸, M NPI #1457528531 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 468-8032 Provider Language(s): English, Turkish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-kidney and Pancreas Tr

Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-kidney and Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Surgery - Colon and Rectal

Basu, Abhijit, MD⁸, M

NPI #1699764530 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Berg, Howard K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588667273 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital Boutros, Marylise, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1568777191 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Corallo, Joseph P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073766804 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 236-5444 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-5444

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital Da Silva Southwick, Giovanna M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1770745028 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Dolberg, Michael E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811150204 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 411 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Doty, James M, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1891754230 301 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-9094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

Force, Luanne, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093036501 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicinecolorectal/endocrine/g Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System,

Clinic Florida Health System, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Garcia, Alvaro I, MD⁸, M NPI #1083654347 2253 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 251-1869 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALVAROGARCIAMD.CO Μ Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Marshall Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Lee Memorial Hospital, Cape Coral Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Herline, Alan J, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1174622518 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Vanderbilt University Medical Center, Au Medical Center, Vanderbilt Childrens Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 411 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Au Medical Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center, Vanderbilt Childrens Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Herman, Frederick N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811957129 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9899 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Hui, Vanessa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093093858 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): Cantonese, English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicinecolorectal/endocrine/g Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lago, Charles P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219445 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 236-5444 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg **Specialists** Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-5444 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Lao, Victoria V, MD⁸, F NPI #1750546933 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 411 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Thai* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Maron, David J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912937913 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Nogueras, Juan J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225092893 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Paluvoi, Nivedh V, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043575194 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Telugu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicinecolorectal/endocrine/g Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Salama, Ebram M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487382370 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Sands, Dana R, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1114981412 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Schochet, Elie, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1841463130 1930 NE 47th St Ste 104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 573-1499 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Snow, Jeffrey P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1518926807 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 305 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 237-1123 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

Tarlowe, Michael H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275646838 2151 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 302 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 333-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Weiss, Eric G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851355523 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Wexner, Steven D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497719173 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Surgery - Critical Care

Florida - Broward

Carrillo, Eddy H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548207681 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Chatoor, Matthew, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023481629 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division/trauma Services Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Guarneri, Ralph, DMD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699773341 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 415-C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Ralph Guarneri Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Guarneri, Ralph, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699773341 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (869) 382-9487 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 103 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 916-0775 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ralph Guarneri Md

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Hai, Shaikh A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932120144 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 559-1883 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-12:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Healthcare Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Houston Healthcare Southeast, Wakemed Cary Hospital, Wakemed Raleigh Campus, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Houston Methodist Hospital, Houston Methodist Baytown Hospital

Kiffin, Chauniqua D, MD⁸, F NPI #1952630899 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Lee, Seong K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922021120 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English, Korean* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 Provider Language(s): English, Korean Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Nguyen, Dao M, MD³, M NPI #1992997522 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 689-3366 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Sanchez, Rafael E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710996749 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): American

Sign Language, Greek, Italian, Japanese, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Sleeman, Danny, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1730145558 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4211 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Cantonese, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicinecolorectal/endocrine/g Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Surgery - Female Pelvic Reconstruction

Amin, Katherine A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1437425246 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Davila, Guillermo H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598727034 1000 NE 56th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-8660 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Medical Center of Aurora, PsI Medical Center, Adventhealth Littleton, Intermountain Health Saint Joseph Hospital, St Anthony Hospital, Rose Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Hurtado, Eric A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174782635 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Inova Fairfax Hospital

Florida - Broward

Nguyen, Hoa N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669452983 4651 Sheridan St Ste 470 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-6667 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Gynecologic Oncology and Urogynecology Asc

Quintero, Christian L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134214802 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (800) 863-0908 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Valley Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

3501 Johnson St # 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-3441 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Valley Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

450 N Park Rd Ste 202 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-2100 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DRMUALIN.COM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care Hospital Affiliations: Valley Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Memorial **Regional Hospital** Vaish, Sneha S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1376508887

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: North Memorial Health Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Mercy Hospital, Abbott Northwestern Hospital, United Hospital, Mercy Hospital Unity Campus, Healtheast St Johns Hospital, Regions Hospital Vaish, Sneha S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376508887 7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (631) 368-3254 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: United Hospital, Mercy Hospital Unity Campus, North Memorial Health Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Abbott Northwestern Hospital, Regions Hospital, Healtheast St Johns Hospital, Mercy Hospital

Surgery - General

Abdallah, Mohammed, DO⁸, M NPI #1457392300 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (561) 483-3989 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Mercy Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

Abdulla, Alia, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1609040039 1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 103 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 848-8140 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Nbhd Physician Group

Allen, Lauren, DO⁸, F NPI #1417343781 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9899 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 7421 N University Dr Ste 107 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 726-0095 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Altschuler, Mark A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285654434 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Alvarado, Anel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1629065222 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 450 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 372-1429 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-E 8:30AM-4:30PM

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

Arison, Ron, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366406563 2438 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 773-6740 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Asbun, Domenech, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740691070 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Avisar, Eli, MD³, M NPI #1174588966 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Hebrew, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Basu, Abhijit, MD⁸, M

NPI #1699764530 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

538

Berg, Howard K, MD⁸, M

NPI #1588667273 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Howard County General Hospital

Bermudez, Francisco G, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1649220476 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital Berne, Evelyn G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1619954930 2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (561) 420-8770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center

Bhatt, Astha, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1033468731 660 S Federal Hwy Ste 100 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 388-0860 *Provider Language(s): English, Gujarati, Hindi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

Blake, Cassann N, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1376580860 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Bloomquist, Erica V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1730151853 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 170 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Bongiorno, Philip F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073512422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Tradition Medical Center, Genesis Healthcare System, Martin Medical Center, Kansas Heart Hospital, Essentia Health Fargo, Martin Medical Center South,

Borgella, Jerald D, MD⁸, M NPI #1851832786 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division/trauma Services Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Regional Hospital

Riverside Methodist Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Brozzi, Nicolas A, MD, M NPI #1831366483 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Burgers, Jessica L, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1407113475 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-6700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Bushkin, Frederic L, MD⁸, M NPI #1942454210 2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 345-2718 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital 3800 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 985-9338 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

3800 Johnson St FI 2 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 985-9336 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Caposole, Michael, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1669739173 7950 SW 30th St Ste 201 Davie, FL 33328 (754) 247-2684 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Tulane Medical Center, Hca Florida University Hospital

Florida - Broward

Carrillo, Eddy H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548207681 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Casey, Joseph J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1821012857 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-6700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Chen, Linda J, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1619992666 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 390 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7450 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ciancio, Gaetano, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184689051 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-kidney and Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Clerveus, Michael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922460963 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 994-6450 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg **Specialists** Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, West Boca Medical Center 6260 W Atlantic Blvd Ste 2 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 494-5530 *Provider Language(s): Creole,* English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Southern Surgical Specialties Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG Cohen, Brett, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598792756 4651 Sheridan St Ste 350 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-8559 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital of South Bend, Memorial Hospital West

Corallo, Joseph P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073766804 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 236-5444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-5444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Cortelli, Michael, MD⁸, M NPI #1073594677 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6356 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems, Pediatric Speciality Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Bayonet Point Hospital, Tampa General Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Cubas, Robert F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407114382 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicinecolorectal/endocrine/g Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Da Silva Southwick, Giovanna M, MD⁸, F

NPI #1770745028 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English,

Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Diago Uso, Teresa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1790028116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Doble, Mathew C, MD⁸, M NPI #1295268894 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Broward

Dolberg, Michael E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811150204 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 411 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Donkor, Charan Y, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912205808 7950 SW 30th St Ste 201 Davie, FL 33328 (754) 247-2684 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Doty, James M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891754230 301 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-9094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

Edwards, Courtney, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1477874907 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems 17180 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 1 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 305 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-0000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Eghtesad, Bijan, MD⁸, M NPI #1144314618 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

El-Gazzaz, Galal H, MD⁸, M NPI #1861740672 1600 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4345 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

El-Gazzaz, Galal H, MED⁸, M NPI #1861740672 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Erinjeri, Neeta J, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1427310424 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Esparza, Fernando, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083651178 2774 Davie Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 791-5184 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Peridot Medical Group

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Fernandes, Eduardo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1023363934 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Thorek Memorial Hospital

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Thorek Memorial Hospital

Frantz Chery MD PA⁸

NPI #1649571837 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 533-8294 *Provider Language(s): English*

Friedman, David W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043248495 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Nyu Langone Hospitals Tisch, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health

Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Nyu Langone Hospitals Tisch

Garcia, Alvaro I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083654347 2253 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 251-1869 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ALVAROGARCIAMD.CO Μ Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Marshall Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Lee Memorial

Hospital, Cape Coral Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Ghadiali, Mufaddal T, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1154354389 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 292-1002 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

Florida - Broward

Ghasemian, Seyed R, MD⁸, M NPI #1891775706 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 390 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7450 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Persian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Gilot, Gregory J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366494866 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Indiana University Health, lu Health University Hospital, Eskenazi Health, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Riley Hospital For Children lu Health

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

544

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Riley Hospital For Children Iu Health, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Iu Health University Hospital, Indiana University Health, Eskenazi Health

Gonzalez Escola, Segundo J, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1508024167 1000 W Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (754) 200-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

10167 NW 31st St Ste 203 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 200-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Grossman, Julie G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114215365 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Grove, Mark K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225091283 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Guarneri, Ralph, DMD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699773341 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 415-C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Ralph Guarneri Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Guarneri, Ralph, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699773341 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (869) 382-9487 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 103 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 916-0775 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ralph Guarneri Md

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hai, Shaikh A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932120144 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 559-1883 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 8:00AM-12:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Healthcare Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Hca Houston Healthcare Southeast, Wakemed Cary Hospital, Wakemed Raleigh Campus, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Houston Methodist Hospital, Houston Methodist Baytown Hospital

Herline, Alan J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174622518 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Vanderbilt University Medical Center, Au Medical Center, Vanderbilt Childrens Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 411 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Au Medical Center, Vanderbilt University Medical Center, Vanderbilt Childrens Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Herman, Frederick N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811957129 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9899 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Herskowitz, Kenneth, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740221811 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Hertz, Jeffrey, MD^{3,8}, M 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Hester, Caitlin A, MD, F NPI #1083054886 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Horkan, Davis B, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1730446782 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5470 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System

Specialists

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hui, Vanessa, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1093093858 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): Cantonese, English, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicinecolorectal/endocrine/g Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Iglesias, Alberto R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083661938 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 408 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5470 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Javaid, Basit, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063508851 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 390 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7450 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Urdu* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Jimenez, Ramon E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306838727 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Hospital of Central Connecticut, South Miami Hospital, Hartford Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, John Dempsey Hospital

Johnson, Sean D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1457617144 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (616) 458-6967 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Hospital Fairfield, Mercy Hospital Anderson, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Morthwest Hospital, Jewish Hospital, Healthpark Medical Center Johnson, Sean D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457617144 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Hospital Fairfield, Healthpark Medical Center, Jewish Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Mercy Hospital Anderson, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Johr, Bernardo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003832411 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 319 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 442-4981 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kempner, Robbi, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1275560013 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Lenox Hill Hospital, Waterbury Hospital, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary, Christ Hospital, Stamford Hospital 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Waterbury Hospital, Lenox Hill Hospital, Christ Hospital, New York Eye and Ear Infirmary, Stamford Hospital Khazeni, Kristina C, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1699185140 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5470 *Provider Language(s): English*

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Kimmelman, Randy S, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1730192964 1930 NE 47th St Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 574-0252 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Adventhealth Palm Coast, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Kimmelman, Randy S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730192964 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (314) 362-6584 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SFLSURGICAL.COM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, West Boca Medical Center, Adventhealth Palm Coast

Kleinstein, Eric, MD⁸, M NPI #1336123991 1 W Sample Rd Ste 104 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 341-9771 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital 2801 N State Road 7 Margate EL 33063

Margate, FL 33063 (954) 755-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 300 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-0350 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Hebrew Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Lago, Charles P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144219445 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 236-5444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 8:30AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca

Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-5444 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs Lao, Victoria V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1750546933 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 411 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-1617 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Thai* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Lee, Seong K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922021120 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 Provider Language(s): English, Korean Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Lehr, Gary S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124032172 1930 NE 47th St Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 574-0252 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 574-0252 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

Llaguna, Omar H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588823751 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-9520 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-9520 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lo Menzo, Emanuele, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710945605 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University of Maryland Medical Center

Lopez, Alberto J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114041126 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson North Medical Center. St Michael Medical Center. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Lopez, Alberto J, OD³, F NPI #1114041126 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, St Michael Medical Center. Pht Jackson North Medical Center. Pht Jackson South Community, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Mallis, Michael J JR, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1477567642 4651 Sheridan St Ste 350 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-8559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Malloy, John P IV, DO⁸, M NPI #1447450424 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (561) 498-2000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Spine and Orthopedics

Florida - Broward

Maron, David J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912937913 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Martin, Jose A, DO⁸, M NPI #1609016849 7421 N University Dr Ste 305 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 233-0913 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Mascaro Pankova, Andres A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922397116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Matei, Emil, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1275575854 2301 N University Dr Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 276-1400 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-4480 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 409 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-4480 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Broward Health Medical Center, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West Melendez-Davidson, Joseph W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851525984 2301 N University Dr Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 276-1400 Provider Language(s): English

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

4651 Sheridan St Ste 350 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-8559 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Group: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Miidla, Indrek, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942244793 5651 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (754) 220-8100 Provider Language(s): English, Estonian, German, Russian Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health **Coral Springs**

Minnick, Kathleen E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609861202

This provider will be out-ofnetwork at this location after 08/31/2024

6991 N State Road 7 Ste 100 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (561) 417-4000

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Florida Woman Care

Hospital Affiliations: Good Samaritan Medical Center, Hca Florida Palms West Hospital, Northwest Med Center, Wellington Regional Medical Ct Moore, Joshua W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669737417 7950 SW 30th St Ste 201 Davie, FL 33328 (754) 247-2684 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Newyorkpresbyterian/queens, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida North Florida Hospital

Moore, Ronald E JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669542148 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 723 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 797-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 797-4220 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-4:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Naseem Schiller, Hibbut-Ur-Rauf, MD⁸, F NPI #1588003230 1930 NE 47th St Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 574-0252 Provider Language(s): English,

Urdu

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward

Health North

3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 574-0252 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Urdu Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Newman, Martin I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275594459 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nguyen, Dao M, MD³, M NPI #1992997522 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 689-3366 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Nocera Zachariah, Nadia F, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1720427099 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital

Nogueras, Juan J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225092893 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

O'donnell, Sean D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871565010 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1125 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 9:00AM-3:30PM F 1:00PM-3:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Oren, Aeyal, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1083699482 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 301 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 424-2412 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Palaios, Emmanouil, MD, M NPI #1073765574 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Palm Beach General Surgery⁸ NPI #1235326760 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 203 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English*

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English*

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 308-5320 *Provider Language(s): English*

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English*

Paluvoi, Nivedh V, MD⁸, M

NPI #1043575194 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-9110 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Telugu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicinecolorectal/endocrine/g Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Parr, Alexander G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609944412 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 108 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-2680 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5150 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Parreco, Joshua P, MD⁸, M NPI #1720320641 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 600 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Lawnwood Hospital

Perez, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124145768 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste 39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Broward Health Medical Center

Florida - Broward

4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

Pidhorecky, Ihor, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689660367 7630 SW 34th Mnr Ste 450 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 372-1429 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Ukrainian Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West

Pinna, Antonio D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982229530 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

554

Plate, Juan, MD⁸, M NPI #1851460414 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6356 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Platt, Jeffrey H, MD⁸, M NPI #1255444071 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Pht Jackson North Medical Center Podolsky, Erica R, MD³, F NPI #1124328125 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Tenet Florida Physicians Ser Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Delray Medical Center

Pombo, Hector, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770597064 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 204 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5470 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Ponsky, Jeffrey L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255304614 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: South Pointe Hospital, Uh Cleveland Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Akron General Medical Center, University Hospitals Ahuja Med Center, Fairview Hospital, Lutheran Hospital

Porudominsky, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013993500 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 300 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 975-0350 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Quality Surgical Management¹ NPI #1508289638 3800 S Ocean Dr Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33019 (305) 466-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

401 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

4200 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-6300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5951 Colonial Dr Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-6401 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

9711 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Ralph Guarneri MD⁸ NPI #1215249750 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (869) 382-9487 *Provider Language(s): English*

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 103 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 990-6207 *Provider Language(s): English*

8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English*

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 415-C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English*

Rashid, Omar M, MD⁸, M NPI #1700095734 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Rego, Alfredo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215934435 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner University Hospital and Clinics, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital, Mercy Hospital Joplin, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Reich, David J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073573671 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Florida - Broward

Ritter, Yoav, DO⁸, M NPI #1497980296 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 300 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-6850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Tampa General Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 315 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 475-9244

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Tampa General Hospital

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 325 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 475-6850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Tampa General Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Robinson, David S, MD⁸, M NPI #1457416331 5651 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (754) 220-8100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish, Twi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Advanced General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Robinson, Handel R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942468368 4701 N Federal Hwy Ste A39 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-vascular and Endovascula Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Rodgers, Steven E, MD³, M NPI #1114933488 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Other, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Other, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Other, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-surgical Oncology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Rojas, Maria A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1306378989 2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 360 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 236-5444 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 236-5444 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

Romano, Mark A, DO⁸, M NPI #1972882355 4651 Sheridan St Ste 350 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-8559 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Rosenthal, Raul J, MD³, M NPI #1487617270 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Indian River Medical Center

Roy, Mayank, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124349220 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Sachedina, Azeem M, MD⁸, M NPI #1629060876 1670 N University Dr Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-6747 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs Sader, Camil N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962429555 1930 NE 47th St Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 574-0252 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 574-0252

Provider Language(s): Arabic, English

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.SFLSURGICAL.COM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

Florida - Broward

Sanchez, Rafael E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1710996749 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 650 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Greek, Italian, Japanese, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Sands, Dana R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1114981412 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Schochet, Elie, MD⁸, M NPI #1841463130 1930 NE 47th St Ste 104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 573-1499 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Schultz, Richard D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891709291 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Seaver, Christopher R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063672665 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 409 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-4480 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Selvaggi, Gennaro, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255353165 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2763 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, South Miami Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 1600 S Andrews Ave FI 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 831-2763 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Broward Health Medical Center

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, South Miami Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, South Miami Hospital Selvaggi, Gennaro, PT³, M NPI #1255353165 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3FLR Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-liver/gi Transplantati Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Shachner, Mark S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568464410 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 207 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-2209 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Shaw, Joshua J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568699205 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Holy Cross Hospital

Sheffield, Cedric D, MD⁸, M NPI #1134122369 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Tampa General Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Simon, Michael A, MD⁸, M NPI #1700885761 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 499-7696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Urology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Simpfendorfer, Conrad H, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1356439855 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Sleeman, Danny, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1730145558 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste

100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4211 *Provider Language(s): Arabic,*

Cantonese, English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicinecolorectal/endocrine/g Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson

Memorial Hospital, University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics **Snow, Jeffrey P, MD**^{3,8}, **M** NPI #1518926807 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 305 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 237-1123 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

Stricoff, Ronald L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033123088 1930 NE 47th St Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 574-0252 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste B Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 574-0252 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

Sylvin, Erik A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275786253 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Upmc St Margaret Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Upmc Presbyterian Shadyside

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Upmc Presbyterian Shadyside, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Upmc St Margaret Hospital, Upmc St Margaret Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital Szomstein, Samuel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861455578 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Tamim, Wael, MD⁸, M NPI #1003894601 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 723 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (816) 932-1660 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Wael Z Tamim Md

Tan, Ying Ming B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538699913 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Tarlowe, Michael H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275646838 2151 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 302 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 333-8838 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Tarrazzi, Francisco A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568698694 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 660 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1125 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial

Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital

Tekin, Akin, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457528531 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 468-8032 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-kidney and Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-kidney and Pancreas Tr

Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Tenet Florida Physicians Ser⁸ NPI #1659417467 1005 N 35th Ave Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-5324 *Provider Language(s): English*

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-5400 *Provider Language(s): English*

12596 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 620-2254 *Provider Language(s): English*

1330 SE 4th Ave Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-3804 *Provider Language(s): English*

14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English*

201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 405 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English* 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422 *Provider Language(s): English*

Provider Language(s): English

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 523-3422

Provider Language(s): English

2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (945) 486-4045 *Provider Language(s): English*

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (847) 776-8887 Provider Language(s): English

2817 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306

(954) 566-3433 Drovider Language(a): Englis

Provider Language(s): English

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-1350 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-1101 *Provider Language(s): English*

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 104 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (561) 638-9140 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 301 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 497-1898 *Provider Language(s): English* 3001 NW 49th Ave Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-0684 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida - Broward

3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 321-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

4399 N Nob Hill Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4410 N State Rd Ste 109j Fort Lauderdale, FL 33319 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313

(954) 714-0686 Provider Language(s): English

4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (305) 820-6657 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 509-3650 *Provider Language(s): English*

7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (866) 581-4569 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English*

8320 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8393 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste E Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

8395 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste F Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 452-4246 *Provider Language(s): English*

4925 Sheridan St Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (845) 692-3111 *Provider Language(s): English* Thompson, Margaret E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1407946072 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University Hospital of Ar

Tomaselli, Mary B, MD⁸, F NPI #1518054527 1505 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (754) 702-7267 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Gentle Touch Breast Diagnostic Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Traverso, Purnell C, MD⁸, M NPI #1851554331 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 305 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 575-8056 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Broward Hand Center Unger, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891914016 2301 N University Dr Ste 211 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 202 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4664

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Vasudevan, Vanitha, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1639313315 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 751-5400 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Vedula, Anil S, MD⁸, M NPI #1841527710 2200 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

2466 E Commercial Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 452-9922 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami

Villamizar, Nestor R, MD, M NPI #1013174101 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-thoracic and Cardio Surg Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 585-5271 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-thoracic and Cardio Surg Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-2363 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-thoracic and Cardio Sura Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Weinstein, Brian K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720048036 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste

Florida - Broward

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 311 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-9899 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Weiss, Eric G, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851355523 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Wexner, Steven D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497719173 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wizman, Paul B, MD⁸, M NPI #1164430716

5800 Colonial Dr Ste 108 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 969-1355 *Provider Language(s): English, French* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Paul B Wizman

Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Wright, Heather R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1578512240 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325

Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/professional Srv Hospital Affiliations: Uk Healthcare Hospitals, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Memorial Regional Hospital

Young, Geoffrey D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013174481 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: W 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami

Hospital

Zaragoza, Bernard J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093717944 3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065

(954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

Northwest Hospital

Zhang, Chi, MD⁸, M NPI #1477713451 6405 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5150 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital. Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital. Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Nebraska Medical Center

Surgery - Hand

Cardoso, Roy, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326120049 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Doctors Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital

Fingado, Brian H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669483665 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5597 N Dixie Hwy Fl 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Friedman, David W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043248495 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Nyu Langone Hospitals Tisch, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System,

Nyu Langone Hospitals Tisch

Gellman, Harris, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316053606 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 305 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 575-8056 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHANDCENTE R.COM Medical Group: Broward Hand Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Kapila, Deepak, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1568538197 7050 NW 4th St Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3001 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Livingstone, Ayisha E, MD⁸, F NPI #1780895722 4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 Provider Language(s): Dutch, English, French, German, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North

Ouellette, Elizabeth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1669436234 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Doctors Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Taylor, Kenneth W, MD⁸, M NPI #1376561902 4400 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-3500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Institute of Orthopaedic Special Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Traverso, Purnell C, MD⁸, M NPI #1851554331 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 305 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 575-8056 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Broward Hand Center

Surgery - Head and Neck

Civantos, Francisco J, MD³, M NPI #1174549224 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Franzmann, Elizabeth J, MD³, F NPI #1609894872 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Suurna, Maria V, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1609095918 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-weill Cornell, Nyu Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Sweeny, Larissa, MD³, F NPI #1669739785 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of The Lake Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Methodist Hospital Tiuh

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of The Lake Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital Tjuh

Zeller, Charles J IV, DO⁸, M NPI #1720086366 1930 NE 47th St Ste 308 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 943-1418 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kettering Health Dayton, Miami Valley Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Community Hospitals of Indiana, Kettering Health Main Campus, Hca Florida Lawnwood Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1418 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Community Hospitals of Indiana, Kettering Health Main Campus, Miami Valley Hospital, Kettering Health Dayton, Hca Florida Lawnwood Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Surgery - Knee

Meli, Paul I, MD⁸, M NPI #1669589362 2122 NW 62nd St Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 324-7711 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 324-7111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Surgery - Neurological

Adada, Badih A, MD³, M NPI #1225128705 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Aghion, Daniel, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1700045234 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1490 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Aghion, Daniel, OD^{3,8}, M NPI #1700045234 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (606) 678-4551 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Ahye, Nicholas M, MD⁸, M NPI #1578978946 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

7225 N University Dr Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward

Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Borghei-Razavi, Hamid, MD⁸, M NPI #1326573478 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Burkett, Clinton J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568661361 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital. Broward Health Medical Center. Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Memorial **Regional Hospital**

Buttrick, Simon C, MD⁸, M NPI #1265774079 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-6825 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Cain, John H, MD⁸, M NPI #1427375864 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO Μ Medical Group: Broward Health Casas Reyes, Carlos E, MD^{3,8,21}, Μ NPI #1811106578 5353 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5190 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Gulf Coast Medical Center, Lee Memorial Hospital, Broward Health North, Healthpark Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Cape Coral Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Choi, Hoon, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639499882 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Froedtert Memorial Lutheran Hospital, St Nicholas Hospital **Coats, John A, MD**⁸, M NPI #1679560874 1821 NE 25th St Ste 101

1821 NE 25th St Ste 101 Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 771-4251 Provider Language(s): English Medical Group: Neurological Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health North. Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

Consultants In Neurological Surgery⁸ NPI #1336323500 1040 Weston Rd Ste 215 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 999-4899 Provider Language(s): English

14601 SW 29th St Ste 209 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 999-4899 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8130 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 999-4899 *Provider Language(s): English*

967 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 999-4899 *Provider Language(s): English*

Cueva, Wilson C, MA⁸, F NPI #1366608713 3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (305) 932-2463 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Modical Group: Staward Modia

Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Herrin Hospital, Javon Bea Hospital, Aurora Health Care Metro, Emory University Hospital

Cueva, Wilson C, MD⁸, M NPI #1366608713 4900 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 472-1322 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Emory University Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Javon Bea Hospital, Herrin Hospital, Aurora Health Care Metro

0 Davis, Brandon J, MD⁸, M NPI #1912155953 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 300

Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1490 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Mealthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

DeMassi, Christopher R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1093926115 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1490 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

Gervin, Stephen Z, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114983020 2221 N University Dr Ste C Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 961-3365 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.DRGERVIN.COM Medical Group: Stephen Z Gervin Md Facs Neurosurgery Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ghods, Ali J, MD⁸, M NPI #1437315652 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health

Klinger, Daniel R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326208414 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-6655 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kozan, Abdulbaki, MD⁸, M NPI #1891226528 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Turkish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Levy, Robert M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063430866 7171 N University Dr Ste 300 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-3188 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.APCC.COM Medical Group: Anesthesia Pain Care Cnsltnts Hospital Affiliations: Shands Jacksonville Med Center, Northwestern Memorial Hospital

Lieber, Bryan, MD⁸, M NPI #1043605439 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Lima, Andrey, MD^s, M NPI #1538475835 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Adventhealth Ocala

Lozano, Juan D, MD, M NPI #1871750604 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology at Fau

601 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (305) 689-8648 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology at Fau 8100 SW 10th St Ste 1050

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-radiology at Fau Maliner, Lloyd I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255336863 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 206 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 862-7099 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lloyd Maliner Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Moskowitz, Shaye I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1487871349 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, Broward Health Medical Center, Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2901 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 884-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 1:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 240-250 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 884-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Mercy St Vincent Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center

Okun, Jessica F, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1790098788 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 653-3722 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Pasarin, Guillermo A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669467924 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center Poisik, Alexander, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1851320733 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM E-mail: LAUREN.BAILEY@PARALLON. COM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons

Florida - Broward

Ritter, Yoav, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1497980296 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 300 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-6850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Tampa General Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 315 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 475-9244

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Tampa General Hospital

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 325 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 475-6850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Tampa General Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

Roberts, Christopher C, DO⁸, M NPI #1679864581 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 3 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 320-3380 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M 8:00AM-4:30PM TU-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Romero, Luis, MD⁸, M NPI #1679763783 3702 Washington St Ste 303 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-2424

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-6825

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Sarmiento, Jose M, MD⁸, M NPI #1558814053 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Newyorkpresbyterian/queens

Stephen Z Gervin MD FACS Neurosurgery⁸ NPI #1265611321 2221 N University Dr Ste C Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 682-9944 Provider Language(s): English

Vanni, Steven, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1659396448 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9244 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 300 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-6850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 325

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 325 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 475-6850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Neurosurgeons Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Surgery - Ophthalmology Cornea

Aran, Alberto J, MD⁸, M NPI #1225039936 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center

Fernandez De Castro, Luis E, MD⁸, M

NPI #1700046695 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Medical University Hospital Authority

Jones, David T, MD⁸, M NPI #1215998471 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 307 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3155 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

300 S Park Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 825-2740 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar Klein, Lee I, MD⁸, M NPI #1932184082 1776 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 124 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Ozerov, Inna, MD⁸, F NPI #1972684306 7700 Davie Road Ext Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 251-1802 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM E-mail: INFO@MIAMIEYESURGEON.C ON Medical Group: Miami Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Florida - Broward

574

4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Bawcombe, Drew P, MD⁸, M Surgery - Ophthalmology Hollywood, FL 33021 NPI #1801004932 Retina (954) 879-7020 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 Provider Language(s): English Albini, Thomas A, MD⁸, M (954) 838-1382 Staff Language(s): Creole, NPI #1831106079 *Provider Language(s): English* French, Spanish 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Plantation, FL 33324 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: (954) 210-1031 Medical Group: Aran Eye HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP Provider Language(s): Croatian, Associates FLORIDA.COM/ English Hospital Affiliations: Broward Medical Group: Retina Group of Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Health Medical Center, Shands Florida Medical Group: Umiami at The University of FI Hospital Affiliations: Broward Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Health Imperial Point Burgess, Stuart K, MD⁸, M Bea NPI #1689676363 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson 1930 NE 47th St Ste 101 Memorial Hospital, University of Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 Miami Hospitals and Clinics (954) 776-6880 (954) 772-3337 Provider Language(s): English Anagnoste, Scott R, MD⁸, M Provider Language(s): English, Staff Language(s): Spanish NPI #1487652566 Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Staff Language(s): Farsi, Spanish Web Address: Plantation, FL 33322 HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM (954) 452-4500 FLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Eye Physicians *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Retina Group of of Florida Staff Language(s): Creole, Hospital Affiliations: Broward Florida French, Spanish Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Health Imperial Point **Cross Hospital** Web Address: Baalhaness, Meir M, MD⁸, M 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP NPI #1114001427 Plantation, FL 33324 FLORIDA.COM/ 14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 (954) 741-5555 Medical Group: Retina Group of Miramar, FL 33027 Provider Language(s): English, Florida (954) 414-0090 Hospital Affiliations: Broward Spanish Health Imperial Point Provider Language(s): English, Hospital Affiliations: Broward Spanish Health Imperial Point, Holy Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM **Cross Hospital** Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible.⁹ Cultural Competency Training.¹⁰ Essential Community Provider.²¹Telehealth Services.

Jfk Hospital, Broward Health

Medical Center

Del Cid, Mario R, MD⁸, M NPI #1407037872 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital 2801 SW 149th Ave Ste 220 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 894-7020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health **Imperial Point**

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Dhalla, Mandeep S, MD⁸, M NPI #1457389447 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Puniabi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Florida - Broward

Diaz, Jose D, MD⁸, M NPI #1265813810 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Dan Hoffman Mds Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics,

Fortun, Jorge, MD⁸, M NPI #1184736464 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324

(954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM
Medical Group: Umiami
Medicine-ophthalmology Palm
Bea
Hospital Affiliations: University of
Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Garg, Pooja G, MD⁸, F NPI #1932496346 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 543-1243 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

576

Goldman, Darin R, MD⁸, M NPI #1861699290 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Gupta, Shailesh K, MD⁸, M NPI #1467424382 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Shands Jacksonville Med Center, Broward Health North

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Shands Jacksonville Med Center 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 561-3533 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Shands Jacksonville Med Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, West Boca Medical Center

9999 Sheridan St Ste 100 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 447-0606 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Hollywood Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: Shands Jacksonville Med Center, West Boca Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health North

Halperin, Lawrence S, MD⁸, M NPI #1801894977 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Hua, Hong-Uyen, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1497287866 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Hospital Affiliations: Metrohealth Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Lalane, Robert A III, MD⁸, M NPI #1548553431 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: RETINAGROUPFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Piedmont Augusta Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Lara, Tirso M, MD⁸, M NPI #1457353054 1930 NE 47th St Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-3337 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital** 850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital** Lara, Wilfredo C, MD⁸, M NPI #1942238522 2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida Levy, Jay H, MD⁸, M NPI #1851388201 2466 E Commercial Blvd Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 492-1177 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Retina Macula Specialists of Miami Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Nezgoda, Joseph T, MD⁸, M NPI #1861643629 2301 N University Dr Ste 110 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MDEYE1.COM Medical Group: South Florida Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

6233 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TH 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.MDEYE1.COM Medical Group: South Florida Eye Institute Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center

Florida - Broward

Reinherz, Benjamin J, DO⁸, M NPI #1124422175 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 101 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 493-5033 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Dan Hoffman Mds Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Rubsamen, Patrick E, MD⁸, M NPI #1215935382 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Shields, Ryan A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255726618 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Shienbaum, Gary, MD⁸, M NPI #1770781502 7261 Sheridan St Ste 320 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 372-7220 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HOLLYWOODRETINA.C ОМ Medical Group: Gary Shienbaum Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Jackson Hospital, Larkin Community Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida Smiddy, William E, MD⁸, M NPI #1346265337 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea

Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital NPI #1366746166 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Wills Eye Hospital Taney, Barry S, MD⁸, M NPI #1538167705 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida

Sridhar, Jayanth S, MD^{1,3,8}, M

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Thompson, William S, MD⁸, M NPI #1396743480 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.RETINAGROUPFLORIDA .COM Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point 4000 Hollywood Blvd Ste 190N Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 879-7020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD⁸, M NPI #1891973673 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 452-4500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Medical Group: Retina Group of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy **Cross Hospital**

6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-6880 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.RETINAGROUP FLORIDA.COM/ Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Wals, Kenneth T, MD⁸, M NPI #1023057395 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-1382 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates

2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Medical Group: Aran Eve Associates

Florida - Broward

Yannuzzi, Nicolas A, MD⁸, M NPI #1619395662 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Yehoshua, Zohar, MD⁸, M NPI #1407163041 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1031 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-ophthalmology Palm Bea Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Specialists

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Surgery - Oral and Maxillofacial

Cardenas, Luis E, DMD^{3,8}, M NPI #1912965930 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 432-2080 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Friedman, Kurt E, DDS⁸, M NPI #1477511491 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101-102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9840 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so Fl

Goldwaser, Batya R, DMD⁸, F

NPI #1326277047 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 358-4260 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ORALFACIAL.COM Medical Group: Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 100 NW 82pd Ave

100 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so Fl Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101-102

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 358-4260 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: TU-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ORALFACIAL.COM Medical Group: Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital Lopez, Juan G, DMD⁸, M NPI #1447281720

5531 N University Dr Ste 104

NPI #1447281720 1 SW 129th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FI Hospital Affiliations: Novant Health Matthews Medical Center

1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FI Hospital Affiliations: Novant Health Matthews Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101-102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 358-4260 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ORALFACIAL.COM Hospital Affiliations: Novant Health Matthews Medical Center

5531 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 358-4260 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Web Address: WWW.ORALFACIAL.COM Medical Group: Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/so FI Hospital Affiliations: Novant Health Matthews Medical Center

Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/So FL⁸ NPI #1972703619 1 SW 129th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 358-4268 Provider Language(s): English

1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 432-2080 *Provider Language(s): English*

100 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9840 *Provider Language(s): English* 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9840 *Provider Language(s): English*

100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9840 *Provider Language(s): English*

100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101-102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 227-4892 *Provider Language(s): English*

Oral Medicine Associates⁸ NPI #1629713979 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Villa, Alessandro, DDS⁸, M NPI #1841580453 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital, South Miami Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Doctors Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital

Surgery - Orofacial Plastic

Florida - Broward

Brooking, Meghan L, DO⁸, F NPI #1770825523 3471 N Federal Hwy Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 799-5559 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 238-1015 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward

Health North

Surgery - Orthopedic

Abraham, Roby N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609215698 7225 N University Dr Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 300 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Avery, Matthew C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891085668 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 130 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar Aylyarov, Alexandr, MD⁸, M NPI #1164884680 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital Baraga, Michael G, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1508067620 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-7600 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc-

orthopaedics and Rehab Med Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Barsoum, Wael K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1326151408 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Marymount Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Fairview Hospital 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Marymount

Hospital, Fairview Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Baylis, Robert W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083677116 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-8800 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BABOMD.COM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Berkowitz, Mario M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1881641959 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Faroese, Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.TOC.MD.COM Medical Group: Total Orthopaedic Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial

Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Berkowitz, Richard D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811994544 7171 N University Dr Ste 100 Tamarac, FL 33321 (608) 252-8000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:00PM F 8:30AM-12:00PM Medical Group: University

Orthopedic and Joint Replacement Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs Bertot, Alexander J, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1760452007 1600 Town Center Cir Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-5900 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Sports Medicine Associates of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Bertot, Alexander J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1760452007 220 SW 84th Ave Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 720-1530 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sports Medicine Associates of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Blumberg, Kalman D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1346234796 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Florida - Broward

Brown, Christopher A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598728628 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-8800 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BABOMD.COM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Broyer, Zach, MD⁸, M NPI #1093769614 1500 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 458-1199 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Pain Relief Solutions

Burke, William V, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407811524 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

584

5597 N Dixie Hwy Fl 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

Caldwell, George L JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699730713 2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 358-9474 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida

Canfield, Michael J, MD⁸, M NPI #1245762186 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation Chan, Daniel B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275734766 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 130 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 220 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (770) 386-8070

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Memorial Hospital West Chapman, Cary, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1689773293 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Broward Health Medical Center, Homestead Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Nyu Langone Orthopedic Hospitals, South Miami Hospital

Crawford, Brooke M, MD³, F NPI #1437353471 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdcorthopaedics and Rehab Med Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Ronald Reagan Ucla Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Davis, William, MD⁸, M NPI #1285078030 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BAPTISTHEALTH.NET Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: South Miami Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, Doctors Hospital De Simone, Alfred A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1851361299 1600 Town Center Cir Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-5900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sports Medicine Associates of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Delgado-Garcia, Domingo A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1700875648 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

5597 N Dixie Hwy Fl 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

5599 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334

(954) 958-0626 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Donshik, Jon D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1396748091 301 NW 84th Ave Ste 303 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 888-1000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

East Coast Orthopedics8

NPI #1104866581 1201 E Sample Rd Ste 201 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-4433 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Elliott B Weinger MD PA⁸ NPI #1093987497 1117 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3335 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Florida - Broward

1740 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3335 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Feanny, Michael P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922047588 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535

Provider Language(s): Creole, English

Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.TOC.MD Medical Group: Total Orthopaedic Care Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Fingado, Brian H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669483665 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital 5597 N Dixie Hwy Fl 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital **Fishfeld, Yehuda, MD**^{3,8}, M

NPI #1366501439 440 E Sample Rd Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 429-9047 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH 11:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Yehuda Fishfeld Md Pa

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North

Fokin, Alex, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902120546 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 130 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Fort Pierce Orthopaedics⁸ NPI #1639246234 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* 7225 N University Dr Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English*

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 300 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English*

7725 N University Dr Ste 201 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English*

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 370-0462 *Provider Language(s): English*

Galey, Scott, MD⁸, M NPI #1447781893 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Geiger, Erik J, MD, M NPI #1285015776 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-orthopaedic Hospital Affiliations: Ronald Reagan Ucla Medical Center, Methodist Hospital Tjuh, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital

Gellman, Harris, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316053606 3100 Coral Hills Dr Ste 305 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 575-8056 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHANDCENTE R.COM Medical Group: Broward Hand Center Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca

Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital Gilot, Gregory J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1366494866 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Indiana University Health, lu Health University Hospital, Eskenazi Health, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Riley Hospital For Children lu Health 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 Provider Language(s): Creole, English, French

English, French Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Riley Hospital For Children Iu Health, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Iu Health University Hospital, Indiana University Health, Eskenazi Health

Florida - Broward

Gjolaj, Joseph P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578609137 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-7600 *Provider Language(s): Albanian* (Tosk), English

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdcorthopaedics and Rehab Med Hospital Affiliations: Uva Health Sciences Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Gould, Jason, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164616314 1801 W Sample Rd Ste 101 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 888-3508 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Bh Margate Health Center

Grieco, Preston W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437569142 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hajianpour, Mohammed A, MD⁸, M NPI #1790731719 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Total **Orthopaedic Care** Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Total Orthopaedic Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Henry, Stephen N, DO⁸, M NPI #1679905707 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-5555

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Hernandez, Victor H, MD³, M NPI #1417282971 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3000 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdcorthopaedics and Rehab Med Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-7600 Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdc-

Medical Group: Umdcorthopaedics and Rehab Med Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Higuera Rueda, Carlos A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1437344991 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Lutheran Hospital, Euclid Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Euclid Hospital, Lutheran Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Iannotti, Joseph P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1306809306 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Marymount Hospital, Hospital of University of Pa, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Joseph, Ben, MD⁸, M

NPI #1558723924 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Total Orthopaedic Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kanell, Daniel R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033174156 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 522-3355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

Kapila, Deepak, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568538197 7050 NW 4th St Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3001 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Kessler, Kevin J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1619943594 800 E Cypress Creek Rd Ste 304 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 491-7758 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Kevin J Kessler MD⁸

NPI #1528034402 800 E Cypress Creek Rd Ste 304 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 491-7758 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Kindya, Michael C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548559834 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.TOC.MD Medical Group: Total Orthopaedic Care Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center Kurland, Keith A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1033192307 10139 NW 31st St Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-6100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 11:00AM-4:30PM W 11:00AM-4:00PM TH 11:30AM-4:30PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Keith A Kurland Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

967 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-6100 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Jamaican, Spanish* Hours: M-W 11:00AM-4:30PM TH 11:30AM-6:30PM F 9:00AM-4:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs

Leo, Brian M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376750265 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Limtong, Justin, DO⁸, M NPI #1780190264 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: University Med Center of Southern Nevada, Cleveland Clinic Foundation. St Rose Dominican Hospital Delima Campus 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, University

Med Center of Southern Nevada, St Rose Dominican Hospital Delima Campus

Lipman, Adam J, MD⁸, M NPI #1215170808 800 E Cypress Creek Rd Ste 304 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 491-7758 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Kevin J Kessler Md Mackenzie, James S, MD⁸, M NPI #1164876413 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 405 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division of Ortho Surg

Malloy, John P IV, DO⁸, M NPI #1447450424 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (561) 498-2000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Spine and Orthopedics

Manrique Succar, Jorge, MD⁸, M

NPI #1790223527 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Mashura, Michael, MD⁸, M NPI #1578974622 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

4800 NE 20th Ter Ste 303 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point

McCarthy, Kevin, MD⁸, M NPI #1356769350 4400 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-3500 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Institute of Orthopaedic Special

Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence⁸

NPI #1922364660 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 203 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English*

2825 N State Road 7 Ste 204 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 580-4080 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4800 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 N State Road 7 Ste 303 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (561) 274-8287 *Provider Language(s): English*

4800 NE 20th Ter Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8177 *Provider Language(s): English*

Meli, Paul I, MD⁸, M NPI #1669589362 2122 NW 62nd St Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 324-7711

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 324-7111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Michelov, Yehuda A, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1902037468 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 229-6886 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian Medical Group: Top Tier Orthopedics and Center For Join Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Nyu Langone Hospital Brooklyn, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 1100 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Margate, FL 33068 (754) 229-6886 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Russian Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.TOPTIERORTHOPEDICS. COM Medical Group: Top Tier Orthopedics and Center For Join Hospital Affiliations: Nyu Langone Hospital Brooklyn, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Florida - Broward

Mills, Robert H JR, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043223969 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Mohiuddin, Fawwaz J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447416003 8285 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, North Shore Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Doctors Hospital

Mohiuddin, Fawwaz J, OD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447416003 1971 SW 172nd Ave FI 2 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Doctors Hospital, North Shore Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 3128 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: North Shore Medical Center, Doctors Hospital, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Motisi, Matthew A, DO⁸, M

NPI #1831567130 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 472-4959 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce

Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Northwest Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital

7225 N University Dr Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 724-3400 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Northwest Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Northwest Medical Center, Bethesda Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Moya-Huff, Fernando A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1154391407 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Doctors Hospital

Naide, Steven E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1548204118 1201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 942-4433 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: East Coast Orthopedics Neway, William E III, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1114125663 1601 S Andrews Ave # 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-3490 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Lake Monroe Hospital, Swedish Medical Center, Ascension St Vincents Clay County, Hca Florida Orange Park Hospital

Nicolescu, Razvan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013282425 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Avera Mckennan Hospital University Health Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Avera Gregory Hospital

Nigen, David L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932498573 6333 N Federal Hwy Ste 250 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-0711 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Bhpg Imperial Point Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Lenox Hill Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ortho Florida^{1,8}

NPI #1821113192 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 401 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 322-8586 *Provider Language(s): English*

11050 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33328 (786) 627-5162 *Provider Language(s): English*

11050 Griffin Rd Fl 33328 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 686-8850 *Provider Language(s): English*

11050 Griffin Rd Ste 104 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 686-8850 *Provider Language(s): English*

11050 Griffin Rd Ste 104C Davie, FL 33328 (954) 686-8850 *Provider Language(s): English*

1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-8033 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 583-8130 *Provider Language(s): English*

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 216 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 538-8130 *Provider Language(s): English*

1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* 1971 SW 172nd Ave Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

1971 SW 172nd Ave Fl 2 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English*

1971 SW 172nd Ave Ste 3128 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English*

2122 NW 62nd St Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 324-7711 *Provider Language(s): English*

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 20 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 358-9474 Provider Language(s): English

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 200

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 358-9474

Provider Language(s): English

2651 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-1800 *Provider Language(s): English*

280 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (786) 528-5740 *Provider Language(s): English*

301 NW 84th Ave Ste 303 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 888-1000 *Provider Language(s): English* 3333 W Commercial Blvd Ste 101

Florida - Broward

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 751-6990 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 N Pine Island Rd Ste 200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-8800 *Provider Language(s): English*

350 NW 84th Ave Ste 312 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-8800 *Provider Language(s): English*

3702 Washington St Ste 202 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-6114 *Provider Language(s): English*

3900 Hollywood Blvd Ste 204 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 306-0600 *Provider Language(s): English*

4101 NW 4th St Ste 305 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-8130 *Provider Language(s): English*

4350 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 322-8586 *Provider Language(s): English*

4350 Sheridan St Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 322-8586 *Provider Language(s): English*

4350 Sheridan St Ste 102E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 322-8586 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5400 N Federal Hwy Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 866-9699 *Provider Language(s): English*

5400 N Federal Hwy Ste 102104 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 866-9699 *Provider Language(s): English*

551 N Federal Hwy Ste 800 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 715-7472 *Provider Language(s): English*

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 210 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 776-4707 *Provider Language(s): English*

6000 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 861-5800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 964-6114 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 442-7616 *Provider Language(s): English*

6280 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (561) 314-7200 *Provider Language(s): English*

8285 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 730-5030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Ouellette, Elizabeth A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1669436234 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 310 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 392-1725 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, West Kendall Baptist Hospital, Doctors Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital

Patel, Preetesh D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1578661286 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Perez, Edward A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457348153 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 522-3355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M

Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Pretell, Juan A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1255678587 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410W Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1490 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: Jackson Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Baptist Hospital of Miami

Rezaei, Arash, MD⁸, M

NPI #1174026900 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Riesgo, Aldo M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639461460 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Rocha, Jorge L, MD⁸, M NPI #1043741283 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-3490 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Roth, Bradley I, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1629219316 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-3490 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Sheikh, Babak, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922048172 4850 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 201 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-3535 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Farsi, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Total Orthopaedic Care Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Shenassa, David, MD⁸, M NPI #1417108895 1600 Town Center Cir Ste C Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-5900 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Hebrew, Persian Staff Language(s): Arabic, Farsi, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Sports Medicine Associates of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Shrock, Kevin B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1154327260 551 N Federal Hwy Ste 800 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 715-7472 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Florida - Broward

Smith, Marvin K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538426820 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 130 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7700 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 220 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 265-7700 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Smyth, Niall A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720321524 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

596

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sorhage, Frank, MD⁸, M NPI #1396758108 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-3187 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida, Holy Cross Hospital

South Florida Spine and Orthopedics⁸

NPI #1437791688 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (561) 498-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Spindler, Kurt P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1497855456 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Marymount Hospital, Vanderbilt Childrens Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Vanderbilt University Medical Center

Sports Medicine Associates of S FL⁸

NPI #1487624771 1608 Town Center Cir Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 349-2345 *Provider Language(s): English*

17842 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 389-7825 *Provider Language(s): English*

Steinlauf, Steven D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1528050143 8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 689-5555 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Streubel, Philipp N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1811209596 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Sullivan, Alex H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1598261075 5597 N Dixie Hwy FI 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Taylor, Kenneth W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1376561902 4400 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-3500 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Institute of Orthopaedic Special Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Thomas, Nathaniel J, DO⁸, M NPI #1033560503 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Reston Hospital Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Top Tier Orthopedics and Center For Join^{1,8} NPI #1982167615 10000 W Sample Rd Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 229-6886 *Provider Language(s): English*

1100 S State Road 7 Ste 201 Margate, FL 33068 (754) 229-6886 *Provider Language(s): English* Total Orthopaedic Care⁸ NPI #1861708570 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 102-104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 735-3535 *Provider Language(s): English*

Troiano, Christopher J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679558225 7710 NW 71st Ct Ste 103 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 739-9700 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Orthopedic Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Uribe, John W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437125374 4741 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 392-1725 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Orthopedics Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami, Doctors Hospital

Florida - Broward

Walters, Jason A, MD⁸, M NPI #1063679553 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 522-3355 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Wang, Kevin H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114187325 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Weinger, Elliott B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1992700454 1117 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3335 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Elliott B Weinger Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wells, Matthew E, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1639160955 1414 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-8033 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Armenian, Farsi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.FTLAUDERDAL EORTHO.COM/ Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

6000 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 861-5800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Wilkerson, Jacob B, MD⁸, M NPI #1386178309 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Wodicka, Ross, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063737492 5597 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5597 N Dixie Hwy Fl 2 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital Woods, Clive C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477747731 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 472-4959 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Bethesda Hospital West

2964 N State Road 7 Ste 205 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs, Bethesda Hospital West, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

7725 N University Dr Ste 201 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 472-5969 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Fort Pierce Orthopaedics Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Bethesda Hospital West, Broward Health Coral Springs

Surgery - Plastic

Cheung, Michael C, MD⁸, M NPI #1972736650 906 NE 26th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 533-8029 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Cosmetic and Reconstructive Spec of Fl Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Ferland, Louise D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1376560284 7800 Sheridan St Fl 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 883-8014 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Wound Care Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Chippenham Jhnstn Wils Hospitals

Friedman, David W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1043248495

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Nyu Langone Hospitals Tisch, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Nyu Langone Hospitals Tisch

Florida - Broward

Low, Christopher J, MD⁸, M NPI #1659523066 906 NE 26th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 533-8029 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Cosmetic and Reconstructive Spec of Fl Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Mascaro Pankova, Andres A, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1922397116 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Nathan, Nirmal, MD⁸, M

NPI #1992032544 12600 Pembroke Rd Ste 312 Miramar, FL 33027 (305) 530-8880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists

3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Newman, Martin I, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1275594459 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Patricia L Rooney DO PA⁸ NPI #1548562473 1880 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-0088

Provider Language(s): English

Phillips, Floyd L III, MD⁸, M NPI #1700990512 2855 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-4344 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: F Leigh Phillips lii Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Rooney, Patricia L, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1548252612 1880 E Commercial Blvd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 928-0088 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Patricia L Rooney Do Pa Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Shatkin, Blane T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215955653 7800 Sheridan St FI 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 883-7710 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Yalamanchi, Bose, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1194700476 11334 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 344-4555

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

Zeller, Charles J IV, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1720086366 1930 NE 47th St Ste 308 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 943-1418 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kettering Health Dayton, Miami Valley Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Community Hospitals of Indiana, Kettering Health Main Campus, Hca Florida Lawnwood Hospital

4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1418 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Community Hospitals of Indiana, Kettering Health Main Campus, Miami

Valley Hospital, Kettering Health Dayton, Hca Florida Lawnwood Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

Surgery - Plastic Ophthalmic

Avila, Sarah, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1568824928 14201 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Sunrise, FL 33323 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

14601 SW 29th St Ste 210 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 414-0090 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

2540 NE 9th St

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (305) 442-2020 *Provider Language(s): English, Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Hospital of Miami

Epstein, Gil A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1679575351 850 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

850 S Pine Island Rd Ste A-100 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 741-5555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Klein, Lee I, MD⁸, M

NPI #1932184082 1776 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 124 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 473-2608 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Lee-Chee, Tatiana, DO⁸, F NPI #1467479451 1828 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 421-8000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-1:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

Sandberg, Joel S, MD⁸, M NPI #1073500484 1200 SW 145th Ave Ste 250 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

300 S Park Rd Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 925-2740 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates

Surgery - Plastic Within The Head & Neck

Anis, Mursalin M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1700013711 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): Bengali, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Civantos, Francisco J, MD, M NPI #1174549224 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Dinh, Christine T, MD³, F NPI #1194997106 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442

(305) 243-3564 Dravidar Language (a): 5

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740213958 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 Provider Language(s): English, French

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Franzmann, Elizabeth J, MD³, F NPI #1609894872 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste

100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital NPI #1962654806 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, German* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Herman, Bjorn S, MD³, M

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, German*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Hoffer, Michael E, MD³, M NPI #1821069626 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht

Jackson Memorial Hospital

Joorabchi, Sina A, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1225296924 500 N Hiatus Rd Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 438-7171 Provider Language(s): English, Farsi

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates

Leibowitz, Jason M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1124184072 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of

Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Levine, Corinna G, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1972768133 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Rosow, David E, MD³, M NPI #1467619973 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Suurna, Maria V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609095918 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-weill Cornell, Nyu Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Sweeny, Larissa, MD³, F NPI #1669739785 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of The Lake Hospital, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Methodist Hospital Tjuh

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-3564 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-otolaryngology Hospital Affiliations: Our Lady of The Lake Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Methodist Hospital Tjuh

Florida - Broward

Surgery - Shoulder

Meli, Paul I, MD⁸, M NPI #1669589362 2122 NW 62nd St Ste 202 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 324-7711 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 324-7111 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ortho Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Surgery - Thoracic

Beyer, Erik A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164481966 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 739-2273 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Baptist Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-6770 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Block, Mark I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720071228 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 660 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1125 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

Boe, Stuart L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1609821610 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 206 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 494-9898 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Stuart L Boe Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

NPI #1073512422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Tradition Medical Center, Genesis Healthcare System, Martin Medical Center, Kansas Heart Hospital, Essentia Health Fargo, Martin Medical Center South, **Riverside Methodist Hospital** Brozzi, Nicolas A, MD³, M NPI #1831366483 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Bongiorno, Philip F, MD^{3,8}, M

Cortelli, Michael, MD⁸, M NPI #1073594677 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6356 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems, Pediatric Speciality Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Bayonet Point Hospital, Tampa General Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Costantini, Eugene N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134128481 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-4413 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Eugene N Constantini Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

David L Galbut MD and Associates⁸ NPI #1669483087 2283 SW 2nd St Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (305) 674-7575 Provider Language(s): English

Galindez, Neil I, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922238799 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center

Herskowitz, Kenneth, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1740221811 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO

M Madical Croups Broward Lloalth

Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital Johnson, Sean D, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1457617144 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (616) 458-6967 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Hospital Fairfield, Mercy Hospital Anderson, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Jewish Hospital, Healthpark Medical Center

Johnson, Sean D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457617144 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 475-9535 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Mercy Hospital Fairfield, Healthpark Medical Center, Jewish Hospital, Hca Florida Mercy Hospital, Mercy Hospital Anderson, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Florida - Broward

Justicz, Alexander G, PT^{3,8}, F NPI #1265497473 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (864) 797-7320 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: **BROWARDHEALTH.ORG** Medical Group: Bh Physicians Main Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital. Broward Health Medical Center, St Joseph Hospital Atlanta, Holy Cross Hospital, Piedmont Hospital

Maron, David J, MD⁸, M NPI #1912937913 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nguyen, Dao M, MD³, M NPI #1992997522 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 689-3366 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Plate, Juan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851460414 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6356 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Quality Surgical Management¹ NPI #1508289638

3800 S Ocean Dr Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33019 (305) 466-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

401 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 4200 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-6300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5951 Colonial Dr Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-6401 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

9711 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Rego, Alfredo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215934435 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner University Hospital and Clinics, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital, Mercy Hospital Joplin, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sheffield, Cedric D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134122369 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Tampa General Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sylvin, Erik A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275786253 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Upmc St Margaret Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Upmc Presbyterian Shadyside

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Upmc Presbyterian Shadyside, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Upmc St Margaret Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital

Tamim, Wael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003894601 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 723 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (816) 932-1660 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Wael Z Tamim Md

Villamizar, Nestor R, MD, M NPI #1013174101 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-thoracic and Cardio Surg Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 585-5271 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-thoracic and Cardio Surg Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-2363 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-thoracic and Cardio Sura Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

Surgery - Thoracic Cardiovascular

Abdallah, Mohammed, DO⁸, M NPI #1457392300 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (561) 483-3989 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Mercy Medical Center, Broward Health Coral

Springs Beyer, Erik A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164481966 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 739-2273 Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Baptist Medical Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-6770 *Provider Language(s): English, German, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Baptist Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Steward North Shore Medical Center

Block, Mark I, MD⁸, M NPI #1720071228 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 660 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1125 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 303 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-2320 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital Boe, Stuart L, MD⁸, M

NPI #1609821610 5333 N Dixie Hwy Ste 206 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 494-9898 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Stuart L Boe Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FI Ft Lauderdale, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

Bongiorno, Philip F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1073512422 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Tradition Medical Center, Genesis Healthcare System, Martin Medical Center, Kansas Heart Hospital, Essentia Health Fargo, Martin Medical Center South, **Riverside Methodist Hospital**

Brozzi, Nicolas A, MD, M NPI #1831366483 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Catinella, Frank P, MD⁸, M NPI #1003853938 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Boca Raton Regional Hospital Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸

NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 Provider Language(s): English

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

Cortelli, Michael, MD⁸, M NPI #1073594677 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6356 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems, Pediatric Speciality Center Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Bayonet Point Hospital, Tampa General Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital Costantini, Eugene N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1134128481 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-4413 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Eugene N Constantini Md Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 542-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point

El Zaeedi, Mohamed S, MD⁸, M NPI #1679823660 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 660 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1125 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Thoracic Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Herskowitz, Kenneth, MD⁸, M NPI #1740221811 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4665 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.CO M

Medical Group: Broward Health Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

Marco Fiore MD⁸ NPI #1336505742 1901 SW 172nd Ave Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 368-9141 *Provider Language(s): English*

Melvan, John, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1205279411 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6356 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

New Day Obgyn⁸

NPI #1255710604 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 315 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 507-4604 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Nguyen, Dao M, MD³, M NPI #1992997522 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 689-3366 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Plate, Juan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851460414 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6356 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French,

Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital

Quality Surgical Management¹ NPI #1508289638

3800 S Ocean Dr Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33019 (305) 466-9988 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

401 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-4100 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* 4200 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-6300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

5951 Colonial Dr Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-6401 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

9711 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Rego, Alfredo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215934435 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner University Hospital and Clinics, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital, Mercy Hospital Joplin, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sylvin, Erik A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1275786253 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 401 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 772-2136 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Upmc St Margaret Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Upmc Presbyterian Shadyside

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Upmc Presbyterian Shadyside, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Upmc St Margaret Hospital, Upmc St Margaret Hospital, Hca Florida Jfk North Hospital, Penn Presbyterian Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Lehigh Valley Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Tamim, Wael, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003894601 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 723 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (816) 932-1660 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, English Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Wael Z Tamim Md

Tarrazzi, Francisco A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1568698694 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 660 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1125 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 303 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-2320

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Villamizar, Nestor R, MD³, M NPI #1013174101 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4902 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-thoracic and Cardio Surg Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 585-5271 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-thoracic and Cardio Surg Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 401 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 243-2363 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-thoracic and Cardio Surg Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Florida - Broward

Wang, I-Wen, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1356378533 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 440 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-6356 Provider Language(s): Chinese, English

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, lu Health Methodist Hospital, Eskenazi Health, Barnes-jewish Hospital, Riley Hospital For Children lu Health, lu Health University Hospital

3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-7750 *Provider Language(s): Chinese, English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: lu Health University Hospital, lu Health Methodist Hospital, Eskenazi Health, Memorial Regional Hospital, Barnes-jewish Hospital, Riley Hospital For Children lu Health

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Surgery - Traumatic

Guarneri, Ralph, DMD^{3,8}, M NPI #1699773341 1625 SE 3rd Ave Ste 415-C Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 462-8714 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Ralph Guarneri Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center Guarneri, Ralph, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1699773341 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (869) 382-9487 *Provider Language(s): English* Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 103 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 916-0775 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ralph Guarneri Md

Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center Rocha, Jorge L, MD⁸, M NPI #1043741283 1601 S Andrews Ave FI 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-3490 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: North Broward Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Dist Bh Physician Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs Sleeman, Danny, MD⁸, F

NPI #1730145558 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-4211 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Cantonese, English, French* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicinecolorectal/endocrine/g Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

South Community, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Surgery - Vascular

Abdallah, Mohammed, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1457392300 3467 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (561) 483-3989 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Mercy Medical Center, Broward Health Coral Springs

Arison, Ron, MD⁸, M

NPI #1366406563 2438 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 773-6740 *Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Bampoh, Sophia A, MD⁸, F

NPI #1467972166 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Bustamante, Rafael M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164743837 2964 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 726-0095 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Palm Beach General Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Curry, Bryan H, MD⁸, M NPI #1740249267 7630 SW 34th MNR Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 (954) 991-6810 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Miami-dade Cardiology Consultants Hospital Affiliations: Duke Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Advocate Christ Medical Center, Advocate Trinity Hospital, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Medstar Washington Hospital Center

Dauer, Marc J, MD⁸, M NPI #1255759601 2301 N University Dr Ste 211 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 844-4664 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: North Shore Medical Center 2307 W Broward Blvd Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 774-9400 *Provider Language(s): English* Medical Group: Steward Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: North Shore Medical Center De Los Santos, Pablo, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1215180443 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 404 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 844-4664 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: W 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, South Shore University Hospital, Huntington Hospital Association, North Shore University Hospital/syosset, North Shore

Florida - Broward

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 202 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4664

Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: North Shore University Hospital/syosset, North Shore University Hospital Manhasse, Long Island Jewish Medical Center, South Shore University Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, North Shore University Hospital Plainview, Huntington Hospital Association

Grove, Mark K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225091283 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

University Hospital Plainview,

Manhasse

North Shore University Hospital

Habib, Joseph H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174784433 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 844-4664 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Hertz, Jeffrey, MD^{3,8}, M

1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Lesser, Martin A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972553535 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 414-9750 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Lopez, Alberto J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1114041126 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Pht Jackson South Community, Pht Jackson North Medical Center, St Michael Medical Center. Steward Palmetto General Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Lopez, Alberto J, OD³, F NPI #1114041126 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, St Michael Medical Center, Pht Jackson North Medical Center,

Pht Jackson South Community, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital O'donnell, Sean D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871565010 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-1125 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 9:00AM-3:30PM F 1:00PM-3:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Reao, Alfredo, MD⁸, M NPI #1215934435 201 NW 82nd Ave Ste 205 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-9535 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Lawnwood Cardiovascular Surgery Hospital Affiliations: Ochsner University Hospital and Clinics, Steward Coral Gables Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward North Shore Medical Center, Larkin Community Hospital, Mercy Hospital Joplin, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Robinson, Handel R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1942468368 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 351-7883 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-vascular and Endovascula Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 402 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6770 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Steward Palmetto General Hospital

Rosenthal, Raul J, MD³, M NPI #1487617270 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Indian River Medical Center Sasson Harari, Morris S, MD⁸, M NPI #1386061596 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Unger, Joshua M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891914016 2301 N University Dr Ste 211 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Florida - Broward

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 202 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English*,

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Mount Sinai Medical Center of Florida

Wagner, Aaron M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770719445 2301 N University Dr Ste 211 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Parkland Health, Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital Dallas

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 202 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital Dallas, Parkland Health

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Wheeler, Jason B, MD⁸, M

NPI #1710414362 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Zalewski, Marek, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1316927684 7950 SW 30th St Ste 201 Davie, FL 33328 (754) 247-2684 *Provider Language(s): English, Polish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Steward Florida Medical Center

Urgent Care Medicine

Lugo-Arrendell, Luis, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1295841773 17890 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM Medical Group: Luis H Lugoarrendell Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Steward Hialeah Hospital Mora, Salvador E, MD⁸, M NPI #1154301828 10910 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 276-1300 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Raez, Luis E, MD⁸, M NPI #1922030071 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Romero, Carlos, DO⁸, M NPI #1598862062 1290 Weston Rd Ste 203 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 436-8036 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Snipelisky, David F, MD⁸, M NPI #1699069088 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Urology

Amin, Katherine A, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1437425246 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Antosek, Richard B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1912993536 2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 748-4771 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Northwest Med Center, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

6100 Pines Blvd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-3010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Northwest Med Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 304 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-4771 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Northwest Med Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West

Azaiza, Mohammed T, DO⁸, M NPI #1740785559 4725 N Federal Hwy Ste 504 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Bansal, Utsav K, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1851822936 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 411 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 682-2580 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Infect Disease Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Florida - Broward

Brafman, Aaron F, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1730441841 1725 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-3166 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Brar, Harmenjit, MD⁸, M NPI #1245842541 5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

618

990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Cabrera, Fernando J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1891957080 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Chenven, Eric S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1962493619 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 302 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 463-6408 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point 2150 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-6408 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Christ, Mark H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1144284688 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 251 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3999 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida

Ciancio, Gaetano, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1184689051 8100 SW 10th St FI 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 355-5241 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-kidney and Pancreas Tr Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital Crescimano, Leslie A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508931791 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-0030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 320 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-0030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Dubin, Justin M, MD⁸, M NPI #1801137245 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 682-2580 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 682-2580

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare System Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ead, Daniel N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669560892 1216 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 472-4072 Provider Language(s): Arabic, English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida

Westside Hospital Ercole, Barbara, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1326231861 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, University Health University Health Syst

Espino-Grosso, Pedro M, MD⁸, M

NPI #1033615695 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md 5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md

Evans, Blake J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1093971467 1725 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-3166 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cape Coral Hospital, Gulf Coast Medical Center, Boca Raton Regional Hospital, Lee Memorial Hospital, Healthpark Medical Center

Fine, Matthew S, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1164686606 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 204 Davie, FL 33324 (786) 563-3463 *Provider Language(s): English, Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida, South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West

Florida - Broward

Gans, William H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1083616320 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (561) 804-0200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Palm Beach Gardens Med Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System,

Wellington Regional Medical Ct,

Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Garden, Bradley M, MD⁸, M NPI #1174901581 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Coral Springs 990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:30PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

Gittelman, Marc C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174587604 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 251 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3999 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Uro-medix Gonzalgo, Mark Anthony L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174570154 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-uroloav Hospital Affiliations: Johns Hopkins Hospital, Pht Jackson

Hopkins Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, Johns Hopkins Bayview Med Center, Johns Hopkins Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Gorbatiy, Vladislav, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831414143 1200 E Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-6408 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 302 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 463-6408 Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Medical Center

2150 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-6408 *Provider Language(s): English, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Medical Center, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Gupta, Sanjeev K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1457560443 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 206 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 943-1133 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Urology Medical **Specialists** Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, West **Boca Medical Center** 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1133 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Urology Medical **Specialists** Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, West Boca

Medical Center

601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-1133 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hindi, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-12:00PM W 1:00PM-5:00PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 1:00PM-5:00PM Medical Group: Urology Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point Hakim, Lawrence S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1003879453 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 Provider Language(s): English

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Florida - Broward

Hasford, Matthew K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407848195 3700 Washington St Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 836-1090 Provider Language(s): English, Twi Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-4:30PM Medical Group: Urology Professionals of South Florida Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Hca Florida Kendall Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Steward Palmetto General Hospital, Memorial Hospital

Herman, Craig W, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1720130495 550 SW 3rd St Ste 305 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 941-3333 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Urology Center of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North

West

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Hollowell, Christopher P, MD^{3,8}, Μ NPI #1598884496 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North 5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health

Coral Springs

990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health North

Ibrahim, Emad, MD⁸, M NPI #1467716183 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): Arabic, Egyptian, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics Jayson, Maury A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225149891 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 308 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 392-7770 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://WWW.SFUROLOGY.CO M/ Medical Group: South Florida **Urology** Center Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital Kahn, Paul R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1538367016 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-2929 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Kaufman, Leonard, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1871543314 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 518-7500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Jfk Hospital, Bethesda Hospital Kava, Bruce R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1265461826

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (303) 838-7337 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Kerr, Hannah R, MD³, F

NPI #1114123593 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Presbyterian Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation Kester, Steven C, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1033265723 550 SW 3rd St Ste 305 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 941-3333 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM Medical Group: Urology Center of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health Imperial Point

Kim, Jay H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1922000447 3700 Washington St Ste 302 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-5600 Provider Language(s): English, Korean, Spanish Staff Language(s): Korean, Spanish Medical Group: Cancer Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Florida - Broward

Kurzer, Eliecer, MD⁸, M NPI #1134128267 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 499-7696 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Urology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial

Hospital Miramar

Lief, Matthew S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1902872096 9750 NW 33rd St Ste 218 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-3801 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Manoharan, Murugesan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1679502256 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 410 Plantation, FL 33324 (786) 596-2000 Provider Language(s): English, Tamil

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Baptist Health Medical Group Physician Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Baptist Hospital of Miami, South Miami Hospital, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Marcovich, Robert, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1871505818 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson

Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, University Health University Health Syst

Marks, Jeffrey L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1952346918 7390 NW 5th St Ste 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 587-7010 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: DRJEFFREYMARKS.COM Medical Group: Jeffrey L Marks Md Pa Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center

Martin, Laura E, DO^{3,8}, F NPI #1528351640 4340 Sheridan St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-9998 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Jennifer Pollak Md Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Memorial Regional Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System Masel, Jonathan L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1013900414 4030 Sheridan St Ste C Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-7500 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar

Michael P Zahalsky MD⁸ NPI #1821142142 1801 W Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English*

1801 W Sample Rd Ste 202 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English*

5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Muruve, Nicolas A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1700813078 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: University Hospitals and Clinics, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Keene Street Medical Center

Ortiz-Alvarado, Omar, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1770780017 1725 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-3166 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Wooster Community Hospital, M Health Fairview University of Mn Med

Center

Parekh, Dipen J, MD³, M NPI #1699715029 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University Health University Health Syst, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Perelman, Jason D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1588659205 2101 Riverside Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 748-4771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Wosthwest Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 319 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Steward Florida Medical Center

Florida - Broward

6100 Pines Blvd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-3010

Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital

8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 304 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-4771 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-W 8:30AM-5:30PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Steward Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Medical Center, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital West

Pieretti, Alberto C, MD⁸, M

NPI #1528327715 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Massachusetts General Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Foundation

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Foundation, Massachusetts General Hospital

Pines, Jack A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1285699447 2500 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ph 2 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

600 N Flamingo Rd Ste 300 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 456-6500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 300 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-5200 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Pintauro, William L, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1790850980 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 491-0030 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Premoli, Juan M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1053375584 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 251 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 466-9111 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West Punnen, Sanoj, MD³, M NPI #1205137387 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Reyes, Antonio, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1174584809 600 N Hiatus Rd Ste 209 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 965-9860 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-2:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.21CO.COM Hospital Affiliations: Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Ritch, Chad R, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1316106321 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): Abkhazian, English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson North Medical Center, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Ross, Ishai S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1225266232 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 267-6780 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Sachedina, Azeem M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1629060876 1670 N University Dr Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-6747 Provider Language(s): English, French, Hindi Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-4:30PM F 8:00AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs Sachedina, Nasheer A, MD⁸, M

NPI #1477788974 1670 N University Dr Ste A Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-6747 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Samowitz, Harvey R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1477518082 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 300 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 859-6333 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida

Florida - Broward

Satyanarayana Konanur, Ramgopal, MD⁸, M NPI #1881880060 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Kannada, Spanish, Telugu* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Scarzella, Dawn M, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1598792848 1725 N University Dr Ste 400 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 752-3166 *Provider Language(s): English* Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Med Term Interpreter Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-5:00PM F 8:00AM-3:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Cape Coral Hospital, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Schneider, Alan R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1669568069 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 201 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 772-1220 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital

Schwartz, Curtis B, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1780646315 1777 S Andrews Ave Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 763-8355 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Curtis B Schwartz Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Shah, Hemendra N, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1538697255 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Guarani, Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Guarani, Gujarati, Hindi, Marathi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital

Sherman, Robert H, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1447210810 500 N Hiatus Rd Ste 107 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 392-6606 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM Medical Group: Southeast Florida Urology Llc Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Shrivastava, Alok, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1164625737 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 463-2010 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland

Clinic Florida Health System

Simon, Michael A, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1700885761 1951 SW 172nd Ave Ste 300 Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 499-7696 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Broward Urology Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Sofer, Laurel A, MD⁸, F NPI #1326456674 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, West Boca Medical Center, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Soloway, Mark S, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1982633558 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 670 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 682-2580 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Swain, Sanjaya K, MD⁸, M NPI #1780023135 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics, Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital 8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi*

Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Syan, Raveen, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1194086918 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-6090 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine-urology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Talluri, Giridhar S, MD⁸, M NPI #1023010808 3700 Washington St Ste 302 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-5600 *Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Telugu Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cancer Healthcare Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Hca Florida Aventura Hospital

Tannenbaum, Stephen, MD^{3,8},

Florida - Broward

Μ

NPI #1780648220 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 251 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-3999 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU-SA 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Uro-medix

Tyler, Michael B, MD⁸, M NPI #1326332206 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM

5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md

990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

630

Urology Medical Specialists^{1,8} NPI #1164772935 1930 NE 47th St Ste 308 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English*

4515 Wiles Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English*

4515 Wiles Rd Ste 201 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English*

601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

333 NW 70th Ave Ste 206 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 943-1133 *Provider Language(s): English*

Vaish, Sneha S, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1376508887 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: North Memorial Health Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Mercy Hospital, Abbott Northwestern Hospital, United Hospital, Mercy Hospital Unity Campus, Healtheast St Johns Hospital, Regions Hospital

NPI #1376508887 7857 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (631) 368-3254 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: United Hospital, Mercy Hospital Unity Campus, North Memorial Health Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Abbott Northwestern Hospital, Regions Hospital, Healtheast St Johns Hospital, Mercy Hospital Varghese, Mini, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1548428667 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 308 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Adventhealth Daytona Beach, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Vaish, Sneha S, MD^{3,8}, M

5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs, Memorial Hospital Pembroke 990 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole,

French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Broward Health Imperial Point, Adventhealth Daytona Beach, West Boca Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Vendryes, Christopher L, DDS⁸, F NPI #1457663924 333 NW 70th Ave Ste 206 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 943-1133 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Urology Medical Specialists Vendryes, Christopher L, MD⁸, Μ NPI #1457663924 601 E Sample Rd Ste 105 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-1133 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-12:00PM Medical Group: Urology Medical **Specialists** Villicana, Patrick, MD^{3,8}, F

NPI #1952479008 350 NW 84th Ave Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-2929 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital Weinstein, Mitchell D, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1093793440 6100 Pines Blvd Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-3010 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital 8890 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 304 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-4771 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Polish, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM

Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-4:30PM TH 8:30AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-3:30PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke

Xie Urology⁸ NPI #1588169783 5605 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 854-9429 *Provider Language(s): English*

Xie, Donghua, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649598715 5605 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (954) 854-9429 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Chinese, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Medical Group: Xie Urology

Yogel, Louis R, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1972594612 2021 E Commercial Blvd Ste 302 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 463-6408 *Provider Language(s): English,*

Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Genesiscare Usa of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy

Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North

2150 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 463-6408 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point, Holy Cross Hospital, Holy Cross Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

For more information about behavioral/mental health benefits, see "Accessing your behavioral/mental health benefits" in the Introduction section of this directory.

Specialists

Zagha, Ralph M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1063450773 2951 NW 49th Ave Ste 205 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 652-0246 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Ralph M Zagha Md Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Steward Florida Medical Center Zahalsky, Michael P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1801864137 5850 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 106 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 714-8200 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00AM-5:30PM W 9:00AM-5:30PM TH-F 8:00AM-5:30PM Web Address: WWW.ZUROLOGY.COM Medical Group: Michael P Zahalsky Md Hospital Affiliations: Adventhealth Daytona Beach, Broward Health Imperial Point, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North. Broward Health Coral Springs, West Boca Medical Center, Steward Florida Medical Center

Camden

Chiropractic Medicine

Richter, Douglas M, MD⁸, M NPI #1629182027 1210 Brace Rd Ste 103 Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 (954) 942-8300 Provider Language(s): English, Hungarian, Spanish Hours: M 10:00AM-7:00PM TU 10:00AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-7:00PM TH 3:00PM-4:00PM F 10:00AM-7:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Web Address: WWW.COLAVITOCHIROPRACT IC.COM Medical Group: Colavito Chiropractic

Charleston

Nurse Practitioner

Lincare⁸ NPI #1467928309 2060 Northbrook Blvd Ste 102 Charleston, SC 29406 (843) 769-4431 *Provider Language(s): Creole, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umiami Medicine Hematology Hospital Affiliations: University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

Cowlitz

Cardiology

Woodland Convalescent Center⁸ NPI #1225446271 310 4th St Woodland, WA 98674 (360) 225-9443 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Delaware

Oncology - Hematology

Hionis, Roxane, MD^{1,8}, F NPI #1477254829 241 Conestoga Rd Ste B Wayne, PA 19087 (610) 688-5266 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Florida - Fulton

Fairfax

Surgery - General

Clifton-Centreville Medical Associates^{3,8} NPI #1518142413 5895 Trinity Pkwy Ste 100 Centreville, VA 20120 (703) 802-2004 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-1:00PM Web Address: WWW.SOUTHFLORIDASURGE ONS.COM Medical Group: South Fl Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Hca Florida Westside Hospital, Hca Florida Woodmont Hospital, Hca Florida Northwest Hospital

Franklin

Cardiology

Weiser, Adam C, MD³, M NPI #1780629253 701 Tech Center Dr Ste 200 Columbus, OH 43230 (614) 396-2684 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Cardiology - Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant

Weiser, Adam C, MD³, M NPI #1780629253 701 Tech Center Dr Ste 200 Columbus, OH 43230 (614) 396-2684 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Cardiovascular Disease

Weiser, Adam C, MD, M NPI #1780629253 701 Tech Center Dr Ste 200 Columbus, OH 43230 (614) 396-2684 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Internal Medicine

Weiser, Adam C, MD, M NPI #1780629253 701 Tech Center Dr Ste 200 Columbus, OH 43230 (614) 396-2684 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System

Fulton

Surgery - General

lyer, Janna, OD³, F NPI #1730358938 12020 Etris Rd Ste B100 Roswell, GA 30075 (954) 689-5000 Provider Language(s): English Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System,

Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Specialists

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

634

Genesee

Urology

Leonard, Glenn, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1851822936 127 North St Batavia, NY 14020 (305) 682-2580 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Hospital/division Infect Disease Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Gloucester

Family Practice

Allergy Partners⁸ NPI #1649537754 5659 Parkway Dr Gloucester, VA 23061 (954) 530-1600 Provider Language(s): English

Harris

Obstetrics

Rahman, Naheed, MD⁸, F NPI #1578805909 13611 Skinner Rd Ste 145 Cypress, TX 77429 (954) 659-5559 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Obstetrics and Gynecology

Rahman, Naheed, MD⁸, F NPI #1578805909 13611 Skinner Rd Ste 145 Cypress, TX 77429 (954) 659-5559 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

Oncology - Gynecologic

Rahman, Naheed, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1578805909 13611 Skinner Rd Ste 145 Cypress, TX 77429 (954) 659-5559 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Cleveland Clinic Florida

King

Ophthalmology

Palmer, John R, PA^{3,8}, M NPI #1114001427 1135 116th Ave NE Ste 605 Bellevue, WA 98004 (425) 454-8161 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Physician Assistant

Gu, Gaoman, DDS⁸, F NPI #1649206517 1200 112th Ave NE # SEC222 Bellevue, WA 98004 (954) 265-6356 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Florida - Monroe

Surgery - General

Im, Edward S, DDS⁸, M NPI #1598959066 1200 112th Ave NE # SEC222 Bellevue, WA 98004 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Surgery - Ophthalmology Retina

Palmer, John R, PA⁸, M NPI #1114001427 1135 116th Ave NE Ste 605 Bellevue, WA 98004 (425) 454-8161 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Aran Eye Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Hca Florida Jfk Hospital

Surgery - Vascular

Im, Edward S, DDS^{3,8}, M NPI #1598959066 1200 112th Ave NE # SEC222 Bellevue, WA 98004 (954) 265-4664 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Marion

Ophthalmology

Gummadi, Siva S, MD⁸, F NPI #1538507157 2105 SW 20th PI Ocala, FL 34471 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital

Pediatric Ophthalmology

Gummadi, Siva S, MD⁸, F NPI #1538507157 2105 SW 20th PI Ocala, FL 34471 (954) 431-2777 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Medical Group: Eye Surgery Associates Hospital Affiliations: Methodist Hospital

Monroe

Ophthalmology

Skelly, Stephanie E, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1689606162 723 Station Xing Waterloo, IL 62298 (618) 939-1551 *Provider Language(s): Czech, English, French, Spanish* Medical Group: North Ridge Eye Center

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

636

Montgomery

Internal Medicine

Mahajan Therapeutics^{3,8} NPI #1831174499 6300 N Main St Ste 4 Dayton, OH 45415 (954) 467-8266 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole, Med Term Interpreter Medical Group: Glenn R Singer Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Pulmonary Medicine

Mahajan Therapeutics^{3,8} NPI #1831174499 6300 N Main St Ste 4 Dayton, OH 45415 (954) 467-8266 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): German, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole, Med Term Interpreter Medical Group: Glenn R Singer Md Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center

Orange

Ophthalmology

Malkin, Morton D, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1932380441 940 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd Chapel Hill, NC 27514 (919) 942-5123 *Provider Language(s): English, Farsi, Persian Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Eye Physicians of Florida Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Coral Springs, Hca Florida Westside Hospital

Queens

Surgery - Orthopedic

Che Senior Psychological Services^{1,8} NPI #1821113192 5015 Beach Channel Dr Far Rockaway, NY 11691 (954) 751-7472 *Provider Language(s): English*

St. Louis

Surgery - Neurological

McCormick, Jeremy J, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1528484276 14532 S Outer 40 Rd Ste 200 Chesterfield, MO 63017 (314) 747-2500 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital

Titus

Sports Medicine

Singaperumal, Manavalan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508067620 1702 Mulberry Ave Mount Pleasant, TX 75455 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdcorthopaedics and Rehab Med Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

Florida - Titus

Surgery - Orthopedic

Singaperumal, Manavalan, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1508067620 1702 Mulberry Ave Mount Pleasant, TX 75455 (305) 243-4000 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Umdcorthopaedics and Rehab Med Hospital Affiliations: Pht Jackson Memorial Hospital, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ²¹Telehealth Services.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Skilled Nursing Facilities

Florida

Broward

Skilled Nursing Facility

Broward Nursing and Rehabilitation Center⁸ NPI #1255357703 1330 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 524-5587 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.BROWARD-REHAB.COM

Deerfield Beach Health and Rehabilitation Center⁸ NPI #1285638924 401 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-4100 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: DEERFIELDBEACHHEALTHAN DREHAB.COM

Ft Lauderdale Health and Rehabilitation Center NPI #1730589581 2000 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-2300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.FTLAUDERDALEHRC.C OM

Glades West Rehab and Nursing Center⁸ NPI #1669882411 15955 Bass Creek Rd Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 437-3422 Provider Language(s): English Hillcrest Nursing and Rehabilitation Center⁸ NPI #1245509041 4200 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-6300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: EMERALDNURSING.CARE

Margate Health And Rehabilitation Center⁸

NPI #1356001887 5951 Colonial Dr Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-6401 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: ONYXCARES.COM

Memorial Manor⁸ NPI #1114920584 777 S Douglas Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (510) 869-6567 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill⁸ NPI #1902390727 2599 NW 55th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 485-8873 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: NSPIREHC.COM

Nspire Healthcare Plantation⁸ NPI #1073007803 6931 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 583-6200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: NSPIREHC.COM Nspire Healthcare Tamarac NPI #1366936197 5901 NW 79th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-7001 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: NSPIREHC.COM

Plantation Nursing and Rehabilitation⁸ NPI #1487681656 4250 NW 5th St Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 587-3296 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.PLANTATIONREHAB.CO M

Solaris Healthcare Coconut Creek⁸

NPI #1528439114 4125 W Sample Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 968-8333 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: SOLARISHEALTHCARE.ORG

Springtree Rehabilitation and Healthcare⁸ NPI #1629004262 4251 Springtree Dr Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-4251 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.SPRINGTREEREHAB.CO M

English HC.COM English English EHAB.CO

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Skilled Nursing Facilities

St John's Nursing Center NPI #1578559902 3075 NW 35th Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 739-6233 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.CATHOLICHEALTHSERV ICES.ORG

Tamarac Rehabilitation and Health Center NPI #1346264785 7901 NW 88th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-9330 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.TAMARACREHAB.COM

Wilton Manors Healthcare and Rehabilitatio⁸ NPI #1760122386 2675 N Andrews Ave Wilton Manors, FL 33311 (954) 563-5711 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.WILTONHRC.COM

Florida

Broward

Hospital - General

Broward Health Coral Springs⁸ NPI #1578761995 3000 Coral Hills Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 344-3000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Broward Health Imperial Point⁸ NPI #1568490506 6401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG

Broward Health Medical Center⁸ NPI #1578761995 1600 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

1608 SE 3rd Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 355-4400 *Provider Language(s): English*

200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Broward Health North⁸ NPI #1376571323 201 E Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 941-8300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG

Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System NPI #1083644033 3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 689-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

HCA Florida Northwest Hospital⁸ NPI #1063466563 2801 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-0400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.HCAFLORIDAHEALTHCA RE.COM

HCA Florida University Hospital⁸ NPI #1871182956 3476 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 475-4400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.HCAFLORIDAHEALTHCA RE.COM HCA Florida Westside Hospital⁸ NPI #1063466589 8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.HCAFLORIDAHEALTHCA RE.COM

HCA Florida Woodmont Hospital⁸ NPI #1982363388 7201 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.HCAFLORIDAHEALTHCA RE.COM

7425 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-2200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.HCAFLORIDAHEALTHCA RE.COM

Holy Cross Hospital⁸ NPI #1639197395 4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-8000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.HOLY-CROSS.COM

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your plan's member ID card.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Hospitals

Hospitals

5601 N Dixie Hwy Ste 209 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 229-7962 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.HOLY-CROSS.COM

Joe DiMaggio Childrens Hospital⁸

NPI #1780667923 3435 Hayes St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 986-6333 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.JDCH.COM

3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.JDCH.COM

Kindred Hospital So FL Ft Lauderdale⁸

NPI #1861577306 1516 E Las Olas Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (318) 377-3425 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.KINDREDHOSPITALS.CO M

Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood⁸ NPI #1811072341 1859 Van Buren St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 920-9000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.KINDREDHOSPITALS.CO M

Larkin Community Hospital NPI #1952311243 1201 N 37th Ave FI 1 Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 777-5640 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.LARKINHOSPITAL.COM

Memorial Hospital Miramar⁸ NPI #1326021197 1901 SW 172nd Ave Miramar, FL 33029 (954) 538-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Memorial Hospital Pembroke⁸ NPI #1063495836 7800 Sheridan St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 962-9650 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

Memorial Hospital West⁸ NPI #1134102080 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

703 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

Memorial Regional Hospital⁸ NPI #1780667923 3111 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 265-7730 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

3400 N 29th Ave Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 265-3422 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 276-5401 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

3600 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 518-5000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your plan's member ID card.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

Hospitals

5595 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 276-3400 *Provider Language(s): English*

6565 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (305) 987-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 220 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (203) 852-2000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

Steward Florida Medical Center⁸ NPI #1891367629

5000 W Oakland Park Blvd Laud Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 735-6000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.FLORIDAMEDCTR.ORG

University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics⁸ NPI #1679660617 3850 Hollywood Blvd Ste 1B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 874-9170 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: UMIAMIHEALTH.ORG

Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: UMIAMIHEALTH.ORG 8170 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1904 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: UMIAMIHEAI TH.ORG 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: UMIAMIHEALTH.ORG

8100 SW 10th St

*Accepts Medicaid. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

Some of the network hospitals shown in this section of the provider directory may not be part of your plan's network of hospitals that perform organ transplants. For a complete list of Medicare-approved network facilities for transplant services, please call Customer Service at the number on the back of your plan's member ID card.

Please call the provider's office to confirm the provider's enrollment availability and participation in the Medicaid program.

This page is intentionally left blank.

Florida

Broward

Ambulatory Surgery Center

Baptist Eye Surg Center Sunrise⁸ NPI #1891118154 3737 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 572-5888 Provider Language(s): English

Baptist Health Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1922076959 1228 S Pine Island Rd Ste 220 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 837-1900 *Provider Language(s): English*

Baptist Surgery and Endoscopy Centers⁸ NPI #1912982349 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 200 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 837-1201

Provider Language(s): English

Cardiovascular Surgical Suites8

NPI #1669954707 825 Coral Ridge Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-9560 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: CARDIOVSURGICAL.COM

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1740787068 5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

Coral Ridge Outpatient Center⁸ NPI #1114126596 5301 N Dixie Hwy Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 832-3300 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.CORALRIDGEOUTPATIE NT.COM/

Cypress Creek Outpatient Surgical Center⁸ NPI #1679086078 2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 900-3382 Provider Language(s): English

Eye Care and Surgery Center of Ft Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1467458281 2540 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 537-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.ARANEYE.COM

Hallandale Outpatient Surgical Center⁸

NPI #1659443042 306 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-1689 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.HBOSC.COM Memorial Same Day Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1891750980 501 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-1700 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish, Tagalog Web Address: WWW.MEMORIALSAMEDAY.C OM/

Outpatient Surgical Services⁸ NPI #1427012202 301 NW 82nd Ave Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 693-8600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: OSSPLANTATION.COM

Parkcreek Surgery Center⁸ NPI #1932735677 6806 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 312-3500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: PARKCREEKSURGERY.COM

Physicians Outpatient Surgery Center⁸

NPI #1235393356 1000 NE 56th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 (954) 492-5768 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.HOLY-CROSS.COM

Rand Surgical Pavilion⁸ NPI #1578515995 5 W Sample Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (717) 393-3558 *Provider Language(s): English*

South Broward Endoscopy⁸

NPI #1306833009 11011 Sheridan St Ste 106 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 435-0101 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: SOUTHBROWARDENDO.COM

Surgery Center at Coral Springs⁸

NPI #1134182660 967 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (502) 852-5851 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: SURGERYCENTERCORALSPRI NGS.COM

Surgery Center of Ft Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1265466288 4485 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 735-0096 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.SC-FORTLAUDERDALE.COM

Surgery Center of Weston⁸

NPI #1730124561 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 206 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3101 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: SCWESTON.NET

Surgicare of Miramar NPI #1376779561 14601 SW 29th St Ste 301 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 266-3801 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.SURGICAREMIRAMAR.C OM Weston Outpatient Surgical NPI #1700888658 2229 N Commerce Pkwy Weston, FL 33326 (410) 543-8900 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WESTONOUTPATIENT.COM

Urgent Care Center

1st Care⁸ NPI #1578988002 4401 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 306-3069 *Provider Language(s): English*

American Current Care⁸ NPI #1992994644 1007 W Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

12170 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33323 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

1347 S Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

311 S Cypress Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English*

6521 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (866) 944-6046 *Provider Language(s): English* AssociatesMD Urgent Care⁸ NPI #1073141156 2004 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 450-8500 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: ASSOCIATESMD.COM

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 110 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 353-3180 *Provider Language(s): English*

BHW Urgent Care⁸ NPI #1821026881 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 101 Weston, FL 33326 (401) 217-4444 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG

Holy Cross Urgent Care⁸ NPI #1639197395 1115 S Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 764-6646 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HOLYCROSSURGENTCARE.CO M

3481 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 542-2800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HOLYCROSSURGENTCARE.CO M

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

MD Now Medical Centers⁸ NPI #1558970327 16040 Pines Blvd Ste P103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 301-4988 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

1780 Stirling Rd Ste 105 Dania, FL 33004 (754) 231-3811 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

1809 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 510-1900 *Provider Language(s): English*

195 N Federal Hwy Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 524-3848 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

2502 N Federal Hwy Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 (954) 943-3880 *Provider Language(s): English*

2502 N State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 894-7855 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

2571 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 526-8680 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM 3470 NW 62nd Ave Margate, FL 33063 (561) 420-8555 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

4036 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 428-3880 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

415 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 457-4333 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

4640 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 425-9449 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

5216 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 958-5858 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

5859 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1111 *Provider Language(s): English* 6240 Coral Ridge Dr Ste 105 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 340-6898 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

6300 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 492-2035 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

7007 W Broward Blvd Unit 5 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 791-3636 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

901 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 200-8803 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

9650 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 885-9009 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: SU-SA 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

2980 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 324-4077 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MYMDNOW.COM

Memorial Health System Urgent Care Center⁸ NPI #1457899684 16620 Sheridan St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33331 (954) 276-1285 *Provider Language(s): English*

1740 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 276-1565 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MHS.NET/LOC ATIONS/URGENT-CARE

Memorial Hospital Pembroke Urgent Care Center⁸ NPI #1063495836 801 S Douglas Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 276-6501 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

Silver Lakes Urgent Treatment and Walk In⁸ NPI #1770825077 302 NW 179th Ave Ste 103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-8380 Provider Language(s): English

Yuma

Urgent Care Center

Stevenson, Peter J, MD⁸, M NPI #1558970327 2400 S Avenue A Yuma, AZ 85364 (954) 578-6858 Provider Language(s): English

Florida

Broward

Diagnostic Treatment Center

Beaches Open MRI Tamarac LLC⁸ NPI #1881693828 7186 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-4500 Provider Language(s): English

BHW Diagnostics⁸ NPI #1831135565 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-5700 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: BROWARDHEALTH.ORG

BHW Womens Diagnostic⁸ NPI #1063847341 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 110 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-3200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG

Fort Lauderdale Mobile Ultrasound⁸ NPI #1467487066 7301 NW 4th St Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (203) 789-3464 *Provider Language(s): English* 1799 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 105 Oakland Park, FL 33311

(203) 789-3464 Provider Language(s): English

6808 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (860) 533-4480 *Provider Language(s): English*

Park Creek Imaging Center⁸ NPI #1750316527 6808 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 566-4551 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: AKUMIN.COM

Seventh Avenue Clinic⁸ NPI #1972531945 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 759-6600 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG

Sonocare Diagnostic Imaging⁸ NPI #1922165646 6428 NW 54th Ct Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 749-9822 *Provider Language(s): English*

7707 N University Dr Ste 205 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 749-9822 *Provider Language(s): English* Swallowing Diagnostics⁸ NPI #1841394178 4486 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 578-4000 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: SWALLOWINGDIAGNOSTICS.C OM

4572 N Hiatus Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (866) 578-0078 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: SWALLOWINGDIAGNOSTICS.C OM

6093 NW 62nd Ter Parkland, FL 33067 (800) 353-2708 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: SWALLOWINGDIAGNOSTICS.C OM

Tri-County PET⁸ NPI #1760602510 1150 N 35th Ave Ste S-665 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 981-6668 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM Web Address: WWW.PETIMAGINGFLORIDA.C OM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 210 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 981-6668 Provider Language(s): English Web Address: WWW.PETIMAGINGFLORIDA.C ОМ 603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 155 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 981-6668 *Provider Language(s): English* Interpreter Language(s): Creole, Spanish Web Address: WWW.PETIMAGINGFLORIDA.C

OM

Dialysis Center

Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1417258245 911 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334

(954) 318-7000 Provider Language(s): English

Aventura Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1639342249 22 SW 11th St Ste 2 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-0887 *Provider Language(s): English*

Brookside Dialysis⁸

NPI #1700398427 10725 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 796-9925 *Provider Language(s): English* Broward Kidney Center Coral Springs⁸ NPI #1457449282 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 340-3353 Provider Language(s): English

Cdc South-Ft Lauderdale Renal Associates⁸ NPI #1013984574

6264 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (877) 678-8603 *Provider Language(s): English*

Complete Dialysis Care⁸ NPI #1417924929 7467 W Sample Rd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-0248 *Provider Language(s): English*

Davie City Dialysis⁸ NPI #1851041578 7950 SW 30th St Davie, FL 33328 (954) 577-2778 Provider Language(s): English

Deerfield Beach Dialysis⁸ NPI #1336570647 1983 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 426-3350 *Provider Language(s): English* East Ft Lauderdale Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1285690248 1301 S Andrews Ave Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 761-1273 *Provider Language(s): English*

Embassy Lake Akc⁸ NPI #1205892122 11011 Sheridan St Ste 308 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 430-9166 *Provider Language(s): English*

FKC East Fort Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1518479765 2301 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 676-3897 *Provider Language(s): English*

FKC Hollywood Boulevard⁸ NPI #1558792960 4000 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-3100 *Provider Language(s): English*

FKC Imperial Point⁸ NPI #1245901248 6264 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 776-3791 *Provider Language(s): English*

FKC Parkland⁸

NPI #1013535517 7525 N State Road 7 Parkland, FL 33073 (754) 240-4610 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

FKC Pembroke Pines⁸

NPI #1962987313 8100 Johnson St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 367-6489 *Provider Language(s): English*

FKC Southern Broward⁸

NPI #1669900528 2700 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 926-5090 *Provider Language(s): English*

Florida Kidney Center⁸

NPI #1861504607 7309 W Oakland Park Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 578-7678 *Provider Language(s): English*

Fmc Ft Lauderdale⁸

NPI #1326150186 3863 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 321-7772 *Provider Language(s): English*

FMC Plantation⁸ NPI #1922378587 849 N Nob Hill Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 382-0151 Provider Language(s): English

Fort Lauderdale Dialysis⁸ NPI #1083971071 1299 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334

(954) 776-6056 Provider Language(s): English Fresenius Medical Care Coral Springs⁸ NPI #1811138779 850 Riverside Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 340-3353 Provider Language(s): English

Hallandale Akc⁸ NPI #1699755355 2655 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 925-9909 *Provider Language(s): English*

Inverrary Dialysis⁸ NPI #1053823773 4984 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 748-9865 *Provider Language(s): English*

Kidney Doctor's Dialysis Centers⁸ NPI #1538648407

12145 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 743-5804 *Provider Language(s): English*

Lauderdale Lakes Dialysis⁸ NPI #1861749194 2916 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 731-6044 *Provider Language(s): English*

Lighthouse Point Dialysis⁸ NPI #1861469314 200 SW Natura Ave Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 426-0152 *Provider Language(s): English* Miramar Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1891003323 2501 SW 160th Ave Ste 200 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 431-6939 *Provider Language(s): English*

NW Broward Artificial Kid Center⁸ NPI #1831420066 2514 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (207) 721-8411 Provider Language(s): English

Oakland Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1396283339 3250 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33319 (954) 717-2293 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pembroke Pines Akc⁸ NPI #1871573451 12145 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 435-2553 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pembroke Pines Dialysis⁸ NPI #1629335864 10970 Pines Blvd Ste 70 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 435-6145 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pine Island Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1780652016 1871 N Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-8958 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

Plantation Dialysis⁸ NPI #1124096458 7061 Cypress Rd Ste 103 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-2100 Provider Language(s): English

Plantation Home Training⁸

NPI #1316280068 8144 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-9138 *Provider Language(s): English*

Pompano Beach Artificial Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1942278270 600 SW 3rd St Ste 1100 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 942-5115 *Provider Language(s): English*

South Broward Artificial Kidney Center⁸

NPI #1720056062 4401 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-2211 *Provider Language(s): English*

South Florida Dialysis⁸ NPI #1942567839 1 Oakwood Blvd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 894-7500 *Provider Language(s): English*

South Florida Home Therapies⁸ NPI #1336560465 3508 N University Dr Ste 300A Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-2251 *Provider Language(s): English*

Tamarac Artificial Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1528036860 7140 W Mcnab Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-5336 Provider Language(s): English

Tamarac Kidney Center⁸ NPI #1205259678 7059 NW 88th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-0093 *Provider Language(s): English*

Weston Dialysis Center⁸ NPI #1699743930 2685 Executive Park Dr Ste 1 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 389-1290 *Provider Language(s): English*

DME Orthotics/Prosthetics Only

A-1 Mastectomy Care⁸ NPI #1629063623 16608 Saddle Club Rd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 515-0740 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.A1MASTECTOMY.COM

Around and About Orth and Prosth⁸ NPI #1770542433 450 N State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-1954 Provider Language(s): English Florida Bracing Centers⁸ NPI #1356337604 500 SE 17th St Ste 301 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 525-6700 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hanger Clinic⁸ NPI #1992879852 2122 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 101 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (410) 764-0912 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

6030 Pines Blvd Ste 120 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 981-4800 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Orthotic and Prosthetic Centers⁸ NPI #1841607066 3403 NW 55th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (754) 301-7946 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.OPCENTERS.COM

SNG Labs-SNG Prosthetic Eye Institute⁸ NPI #1558325480 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102B Hollywood, FL 33021 (561) 391-7099 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

5333 N Dixie Hwy Oakland Park, FL 33334 (561) 391-7099 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Wayne R Rosen⁸

NPI #1902055262 9921 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 447-7779 *Provider Language(s): English*

Hepatology - Transplant

Kapila, Nikhil, MD⁸, M NPI #1972865673 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5133 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Rivas, John M, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1831412360 7369 Sheridan St Ste 300 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 451-5932 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive and Liver Disease Cnslts of S FI Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Broward Health Medical Center, HCA Florida Westside Hospital 8201 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 451-5932 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Digestive and Liver Disease Cnslts of S Fl Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Medical Center, Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, HCA Florida Westside Hospital

Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1811187925 2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English, Greek*

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System, Adventhealth Orlando

Home Infusion/Home IV Therapy

Memorial Infusion Services⁸ NPI #1043656614 9579 Premier Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 276-8388 *Provider Language(s): English*

3329 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (319) 467-5050 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

Hospice and Palliative Medicine

Ancillary

Fein, Steven, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1437146552 9850 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (786) 567-8310 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.HEMEONCCALL.COM Medical Group: Heme Onc Call Hospital Affiliations: PHT Jackson North Medical Center, East Liverpool City Hospital, UPMC Presbyterian Shadyside, Bronson Battle Creek Hospital. Penn Presbyterian Medical Center. University of Vermont Medical Center, PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital, Southern Regional Med Center, Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, Christus Spohn Hospital South, Steward Hialeah Hospital

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

Hosein, Firaz R, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1972505410 1 W Sample Rd Ste 201 Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 782-3170 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Firaz R Hosein Do Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital Reitman, Marcos, DO^{3,8}, M NPI #1073579355 1150 N 35th Ave Ste 330 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026

(954) 265-4325 Provider Language(s): English, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Reynolds, Patrick T, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1386632990 12235 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West

Sanchez, Ana M, EDD, MA^{3,8}, M NPI #1245691039 11460 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 433-4200 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Conviva Medical Center Management

Zaw, Khin M, MD^{1,3}, M NPI #1124032776 1192 E Newport Center Dr Ste 100 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-0111 *Provider Language(s): Burmese, English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: PHT Jackson Memorial Hospital

Hyperbaric Medicine-Wound Care

Platt, Jeffrey H, MD⁸, M NPI #1255444071 3001 Coral Hills Dr Ste 320 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-0111 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South FI Surg Specialists Hospital Affiliations: HCA Florida Aventura Hospital, PHT Jackson North Medical Center

Laboratory Facility

Ameripath Florida^{5,8} NPI #1972898435 6808 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 312-3500 *Provider Language(s): English*

895 SW 30th Ave Ste 101 Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (800) 330-6770 *Provider Language(s): English*

967 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-5553 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

Labcorp at Walgreens^{5,8} NPI #1992939417 1005 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 799-4744 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 8:00AM-12:00PM

LabCorp^{5,8}

NPI #1992939417 2731 Executive Park Dr Ste 5 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 787-6599 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-2:30PM

7431 N University Dr Ste 209 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-1948 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM

17901 NW 5th St Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 433-8764 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM

17901 NW 5th St Ste 105 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (516) 686-1300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-12:00PM

Laboratory Corporation of America^{5,8}

NPI #1992939417 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 204 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (800) 845-6167 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-4:00PM

10350 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (754) 764-5001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

13628 W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33325 (954) 520-7001 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

1780 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (754) 432-6080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

181 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 953-9094 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

201 N Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (985) 256-8444 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

2760 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 485-3322 *Provider Language(s): English* 3000 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 764-4060 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: TU-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

3099 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 698-2300 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

3465 Galt Ocean Dr Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (800) 845-6167 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 6:00AM-2:30PM

3700 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 345-7030 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-3:30PM

3990 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-3890 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM SA 7:00AM-2:00PM

4200 N 29th Ave Hollywood, FL 33020 (800) 877-7831 *Provider Language(s): English*

441 S State Road 7 Ste 15 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 972-5009 *Provider Language(s): English*

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

8001 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (800) 222-7566 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:00PM

830 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 537-3560 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 7:00AM-3:30PM

9005 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (800) 222-7566 *Provider Language(s): English*

Quest Diagnostics^{5,8} NPI #1982933701 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 403 Plantation, FL 33324 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English*

10000 Stirling Rd Ste 3 Hollywood, FL 33024 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English*

10058 W Oakland Park Blvd # 10058 Sunrise, FL 33351 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English*

10200 Commerce Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (800) 745-3020 *Provider Language(s): English*

12237 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* 1491 SE 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 522-8068 Provider Language(s): English

17119 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 430-9431 *Provider Language(s): English*

17900 NW 5th St Ste 101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 392-6508 *Provider Language(s): English*

1814 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 571-9318 *Provider Language(s): English*

2711 Executive Park Dr Ste 2-3 Weston, FL 33331 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English*

2901 Coral Hills Dr Ste 100 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English*

3343 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English*

4801 S University Dr Ste 113A Davie, FL 33328 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English*

5901 Colonial Dr Ste 106 Margate, FL 33063 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English* 6848 N University Dr Ste 20 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-5550 *Provider Language(s): English*

7019 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (866) 697-8378 *Provider Language(s): English*

898 N Federal Hwy Ste A Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 785-2828 *Provider Language(s): English*

969 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 492-2064 *Provider Language(s): English*

Medical Supply DME

A Fitting Experience

Mastectomy Shoppe⁸ NPI #1265433171 2950 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 978-8287 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.AFITTINGEXPERIENCE. COM

Breast Cancer Center Image Recovery Center⁸ NPI #1225284292 12235 Pines Blvd Rm 1101 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

801 N Flamingo Rd Ste 157 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 265-4325 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

Team Post OP⁸

NPI #1730364530 14133 NW 8th St Sunrise, FL 33325 (305) 252-0963 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.TEAMPOSTOP.NET

MRI Center

Hollywood Diagnostic Center⁸ NPI #1750377552 4224 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-3600 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: HDC1984.COM

Palms MRI Diagnostic Imaging Center⁸

NPI #1073966446 3111 N University Dr Ste 115 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 688-7256 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.PALMSMRI.COM

Plantation Open MRI⁸ NPI #1851747471 11011 Sheridan St Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 900-2020

Provider Language(s): English Web Address: POMMRI.COM

2800 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 900-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: POMMRI.COM

4331 N Federal Hwy Ste 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 900-2020 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: POMMRI.COM

4373 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 900-2020 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Web Address: POMMRI.COM

Wide Open MRI⁸

NPI #1912911819 1820 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 704-1966 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Physical Rehabilitation Facility

St Anthony's Rehabilitation Hospital⁸ NPI #1124016688 3487 NW 30th St Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 739-6233 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.CATHOLICHEALTHSERV ICES.ORG

Radiology - Diagnostic

Radiology of MSMC¹ NPI #1891070256 1108 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 503-6320 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sunrise Medical Group II^{1,8} NPI #1376821595 3501 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 956-1966 *Provider Language(s): English*

3540 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 653-3625 *Provider Language(s): English*

6245 N Federal Hwy Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 981-3850 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

Umiami Medicine-Radiology⁸ NPI #1104876622 1192 E Newport Center Dr Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (305) 243-5512 *Provider Language(s): English*

8100 SW 10th St Bldg 3 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1090 *Provider Language(s): English*

8100 SW 10th St Fl 1 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sleep Study Medicine

Bhagchandani, Lal K, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1750438974 2825 N State Road 7 Ste 201 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 917-4941 Provider Language(s): English, Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Urdu Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi, Sindhi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.FLORIDAPULMONARYS LEEP.COM Medical Group: Lal Bhagchandani M D P A Hospital Affiliations: HCA Florida Woodmont Hospital, HCA Florida Northwest Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Coral Springs

Drucker, Carl, MD⁸, M NPI #1861492589 17913 NW 7th St Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 438-8514 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, HCA Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, PHT Jackson North Medical Center

Hull, Frank P, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1407832744 10059 NW 1st Ct Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 522-7226 Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English Staff Language(s): Afrikaans, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: BROWARDSLEEPDISORDERS. COM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group, Hull and Hull Medical Specialists Hospital Affiliations: Kindred Hospital So FL FT Lauderdale, Holy Cross Hospital

4725 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (253) 426-6341 *Provider Language(s): Afrikaans, English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Holy Cross Medical Group Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Kindred Hospital So FL FT Lauderdale

International Institute of Sleep⁸ NPI #1881665321 2151 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 110 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (800) 481-3870 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: INTLSLEEP.COM

7500 NW 5th St Ste 114 Plantation, FL 33317 (800) 481-3870 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: INTLSLEEP.COM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

Jassir, David, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1861492340 4700 Sheridan St Ste K Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-7000 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 432-6620 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida

Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Joe Dimaggio Childrens Hospital, Memorial Regional Hospital Kupferman, Todd A, MD⁸, M NPI #1356371041 3126 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 785-0900 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: South Florida Ent Associates Hospital Affiliations: Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health Imperial Point, Broward Health North, Holy Cross Hospital 5800 Colonial Dr Ste 105

Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-6811 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Holy Cross Hospital, Broward Health North, Broward Health Imperial Point

Mehta, Ashwin, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1649324252 3341 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 844-9080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-9080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems Hospital Affiliations: Memorial

Regional Hospital 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 884-9080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Healthcare Systems

Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

603 N Flamingo Rd Ste 159 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 844-9080 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital

Memorial Health Care System⁸ NPI #1386297513 7369 Sheridan St Ste 302B Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 276-1925 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.MHS.NET

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

Nieves, Jose J, MD^{3,8,21}, M NPI #1548599269 10794 Pines Blvd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 538-8543 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTPS://WWW.MARIOMAGCA LASMDPA.COM/ Medical Group: Mario Magcalas Md Hospital Affiliations: HCA Florida Westside Hospital Raiter, Jean-Jacques, MD⁸, M NPI #1720043607 1001 S Andrews Ave Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 906-6000 Provider Language(s): English, French Staff Language(s): French Web Address: WWW.PSCFLORIDA.COM Medical Group: Pulmonary and Sleep Consultan Hospital Affiliations: Kindred

Hospital So FL FT Lauderdale, Broward Health Medical Center Rodriguez, Juanos, MD^{3,8}, M NPI #1386646966 1601 N Palm Ave Ste 109 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 271-0411 *Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Miramar, Memorial Hospital Pembroke Santos, Carlos R, MD^{3,8}, M

NPI #1851343578 3164 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 849-0621 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish Web Address: CARLOSSANTOSMBPA.COM Medical Group: Carlos R Santos Md Hospital Affiliations: Steward North Shore Medical Center, Memorial Hospital West, HCA Florida Aventura Hospital, Memorial Hospital Miramar

Suurna, Maria V, MD^{3,8}, F NPI #1609095918 8100 SW 10th St Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 210-1141 *Provider Language(s): English* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Hospital Affiliations: Nyp-Weill Cornell, NYU Langone Hospitals Tisch, University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics

United Health Systems⁸

NPI #1073613469 10220 W State Road 84 Ste 5 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 382-0001 *Provider Language(s): English*

United Sleep Diagnostics⁸ NPI #1790774305 2241 N University Dr Ste A Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 442-8694 *Provider Language(s): English*

3702 Washington St Ste 405 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 404-7366 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: SFLSLEEP.COM

700 N Hiatus Rd Ste 205 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 392-4002 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: SFLSLEEP.COM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

Speech Pathology

Bi-County Speech Language Pathology^{1,8} NPI #1447265822 4301 S Flamingo Rd Ste 101 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 312-3444 *Provider Language(s): American* Sign Language, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: STEPHANIE@BICOUNTYSLP.C ОМ Web Address: WWW.BICOUNTYSLP.COM Physical Therapy Now Cooper

City⁸ NPI #1275987075 12165 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33026 (754) 209-7404 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM E-mail: COOPERCITY@PHYSICALTHE RAPYNOW.COM Web Address: PHYSICALTHERAPYNOW.COM

Therapy - Occupational

Bi-County Speech Language Pathology^{1,8} NPI #1447265822 4301 S Flamingo Rd Ste 101 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 312-3444 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: STEPHANIE@BICOUNTYSLP.C OM Web Address: WWW.BICOUNTYSLP.COM Bolanos Associates⁸

NPI #1427288851 111 Grand Palms Dr Fl 2 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (786) 949-7430 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

4801 S University Dr Ste 101 Davie, FL 33328 (786) 259-0300 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Chinese, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM F-mail: REFERRALS@BOLANOSASSO CIATES.COM Web Address: WWW.BOLANOSASSOCIATES. COM

Cora Health Services⁸ NPI #1992738181 112 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 920-5050 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

12315 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 435-5300 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH-F 6:30AM-7:30PM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

Additional ancillary providers can be found in our National Vendor List after the Table of Contents.

Ancillary

1418 SW 26th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 975-0771 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-7:00PM W 7:30AM-5:00PM TH 7:30AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM

2043 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-3711 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM

2259A W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 725-4160 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6:30PM Web Address: WWW.CORAPHYSICALTHERA PY.COM

2416 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (419) 221-6717 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* 4988 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-7230 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CORAPHYSICALTHERA PY.COM

5816 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 203-0902 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5818 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 203-0902 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CORAPHYSICALTHERA PY.COM

747 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 316-1131 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM 8612 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 252-8900 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

881 NW 99th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-8099 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.CORAPHYSICALTHERA PY.COM

881 NW 99th Ave Bay 28 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-8099 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

Physical Therapy Now Cooper City⁸

NPI #1275987075 12165 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33026 (754) 209-7404 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM E-mail: COOPERCITY@PHYSICALTHE RAPYNOW.COM Web Address: PHYSICALTHERAPYNOW.COM

Physical Therapy Now Fort Lauderdale

NPI #1013426519 1348 SE 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 530-8289 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-7:00PM E-mail: FORTLAUDERDALE@PHYSICA LTHERAPYNOW.COM Web Address: WWW.PHYSICALTHERAPYNO W.COM

Physical Therapy Now of Pembroke Pines⁸ NPI #1699220251 8150 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 208-3765 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-8:00PM F 9:00AM-8:00PM

Recharge Physical Therapy and Wellness⁸ NPI #1437837705

10046 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 218-9612 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

S O S Physio⁸ NPI #1285091942 3990 Sheridan St Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 306-8376 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Polish, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: SOSPHYSIOMIAMI@GMAIL.CO M Web Address: WWW.SOSPHYSIOREHAB.CO M

Therapy - Physical

Ancillary

Bi-County Speech Language Pathology^{1,8} NPI #1447265822 4301 S Flamingo Rd Ste 101 Davie, FL 33330 (954) 312-3444 *Provider Language(s): American* Sign Language, English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): American Sign Language, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: STEPHANIE@BICOUNTYSLP.C ΟM Web Address: WWW.BICOUNTYSLP.COM

Bolanos Associates⁸

NPI #1427288851 111 Grand Palms Dr Fl 2 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (786) 949-7430 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

4801 S University Dr Ste 101 Davie, FL 33328 (786) 259-0300 Provider Language(s): English, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Chinese, Spanish Interpreter Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 8:00AM-7:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM F-mail: REFERRALS@BOLANOSASSO CIATES.COM Web Address: WWW.BOLANOSASSOCIATES. COM

Cleveland Clinic Florida⁸ NPI #1215989298 2835 N Ocean Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-1000 *Provider Language(s): English*

2950 Cleveland Clinic Blvd Weston, FL 33331 (954) 659-5000 *Provider Language(s): English*

3100 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (877) 737-4358 *Provider Language(s): English*

5501 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 518-7800 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG 5701 N University Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (561) 904-7200 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: MY.CLEVELANDCLINIC.ORG

Cora Health Services⁸ NPI #1992738181 112 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 920-5050 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

12315 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 435-5300 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-W 7:30AM-7:00PM TH-F 6:30AM-7:30PM

1418 SW 26th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 975-0771 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-TU 7:30AM-7:00PM W 7:30AM-5:00PM F 7:30AM-5:00PM 2043 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 227-3711 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-6:00PM

2259A W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 725-4160 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Cantonese, Guarani, Hindi, Mandarin* Hours: M-F 7:30AM-6:30PM Web Address: WWW.CORAPHYSICALTHERA PY.COM

2416 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (419) 221-6717 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog*

4988 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 746-7230 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CORAPHYSICALTHERA PY.COM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

5816 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 203-0902 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM

5818 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (754) 203-0902 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: WWW.CORAPHYSICALTHERA PY.COM

747 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 316-1131 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00AM-7:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

8612 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 252-8900 Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00AM-6:00PM 881 NW 99th Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-8099 *Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: WWW.CORAPHYSICALTHERA PY.COM 881 NW 99th Ave Bay 28 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-8099 *Provider Language(s): American*

Provider Language(s): American Sign Language, English, Spanish, Tagalog Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Physical Therapy Now Cooper City⁸

NPI #1275987075 12165 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33026 (754) 209-7404 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-8:00PM E-mail: COOPERCITY@PHYSICALTHE RAPYNOW.COM Web Address: PHYSICALTHERAPYNOW.COM

Physical Therapy Now Fort Lauderdale NPI #1013426519 1348 SE 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 530-8289 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 8:30AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 8:30AM-7:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-7:00PM F-mail: FORTLAUDERDALE@PHYSICA LTHERAPYNOW.COM Web Address: WWW.PHYSICALTHERAPYNO W.COM

Physical Therapy Now of Pembroke Pines⁸ NPI #1699220251 8150 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (754) 208-3765 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Hours: M 9:00AM-8:00PM TU 9:00AM-4:00PM W 9:00AM-4:00PM F 9:00AM-8:00PM Ancillary

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

Ancillary

Recharge Physical Therapy and Wellness⁸ NPI #1437837705 10046 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 218-9612 *Provider Language(s): English, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

S O S Physio⁸

NPI #1285091942 3990 Sheridan St Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 306-8376 *Provider Language(s): English, French, Polish, Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM E-mail: SOSPHYSIOMIAMI@GMAIL.CO M Web Address: WWW.SOSPHYSIOREHAB.CO M

Wound Technology Network⁸ NPI #1962601393 200 S Park Rd Ste 200 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 923-7440 Provider Language(s): English

200 S Park Rd Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 923-7440 *Provider Language(s): English*

3400 Hollywood Blvd Ste 460 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 923-7440 *Provider Language(s): English*

Undersea & Hyperbaric Medicine

Ferland, Louise D, MD⁸, F NPI #1376560284 7800 Sheridan St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 883-7710 Provider Language(s): English, French Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Wound Care Hospital Affiliations: Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals, Henrico Doctors Hospital, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Memorial Hospital West, Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital

7800 Sheridan St Fl 1 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 883-8014 *Provider Language(s): English, French*

Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM Medical Group: Memorial Division of Wound Care Hospital Affiliations: Bon Secours Memorial Regional Med Center, Memorial Hospital West, Memorial Hospital Pembroke, Memorial Regional Hospital, Henrico Doctors Hospital, Bon Secours St Marys Hospital, Chippenham JHNSTN Wils Hospitals

X-Ray/Radiology Center

A1 Imaging of Deerfield⁸ NPI #1659531705 1890 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-8381 Provider Language(s): English, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

A1 Imaging of Ft Lauderdale⁸ NPI #1376703421 5100 N Federal Hwy Ste 102 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 202-3400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.A1MRI.COM

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

667

A1 Imaging of Pembroke Pines⁸ NPI #1336308386 8384 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 450-4020 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.A1MRI.COM

A1 Imaging of Plantation⁸

NPI #1689833642 150 N University Dr Ste 110 Plantation, FL 33324 (941) 925-3490 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.A1MRI.COM

Broward Health Imaging⁸ NPI #1366852873 1601 S Andrews Ave Ste 136 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 320-2603

Provider Language(s): English Web Address: WWW.BROWARDHEALTH.ORG

Cardio Nuclear Diagnostic⁸

NPI #1467448431 5667 NW 29th St Margate, FL 33063 (813) 496-1075 *Provider Language(s): English*

DPI of Pembroke Pines⁸

NPI #1053346643 10950 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 430-2044 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: AKUMIN.COM Impression Imaging⁸ NPI #1780941864 7180 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 580-2780 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: IMPRESSIONIMAGING.COM

Insite Radiology⁸

NPI #1124111414 210 S Federal Hwy FI 2 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 927-1776 *Provider Language(s): English*

210 S Federal Hwy Ste 403 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 929-3400 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.RADIOLOGYCONSULTA NTS.ORG

4515 Wiles Rd Ste 101 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 686-2559 *Provider Language(s): English*

9050 Pines Blvd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 431-7627 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.RADIOLOGYCONSULTA NTS.ORG

Lakes Radiology II⁸

NPI #1760528327 7880 W Oakland Blvd Ste 201 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33351 (954) 634-5272 *Provider Language(s): English* National PET Scan Mngmnt⁸ NPI #1891798732 6290 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 332-3000 Provider Language(s): English Staff Language(s): Spanish

Palm Beach Broward Med Imag Ct⁸ NPI #1952404519 1500 E Hillsborg Rivd Sto 110

1500 E Hillsboro Blvd Ste 110 Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 426-3006 *Provider Language(s): English*

Sonogenic Ultrasound⁸ NPI #1043268931 7628 Margate Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 984-0049 *Provider Language(s): English* Web Address: WWW.SONOGENICULTRASOU ND.COM

Spectrum Diagnosticimaging of Ohio⁸ NPI #1780815209 150 SW 12th Ave Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 786-1180 Provider Language(s): English

7

Ancillary

¹ Closed to new enrollment. ² Accepting existing patients only. ³ Board Certified. ⁴ Practice Limitations. ⁵ Preferred Lab . ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training. ¹⁰ Essential Community Provider. ¹¹ Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospital Organizations (JCAHO).

This lab is a member of UnitedHealthcare's Preferred Lab Network. The Preferred Lab Network includes independent laboratories that have met high standards for quality, services, and affordability. Your costs may be lower when you use this network.

This page is intentionally left blank.

DENTAL

Make sure your plan includes dental coverage

Members whose plan includes additional dental services may see the following dental providers. If your plan does not cover additional dental benefits and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Not all network dental providers may be included in this list. This list may change. For complete, up-todate information, or to change your dental provider, contact Customer Service at the toll-free number on the back of your member ID card. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for details about plan benefits, limitations and exclusions.

| Florida | Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F NPI #1366644189 6730 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 987-3309 (954) 987-3309 (954) 986-6838 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F NPI #1366644189 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 | Ahmadi, Ahmad K, DMD, M NPI #1538275292 6656 Parkside Dr Parkland, FL 33067 (954) 752-8283 (954) 753-9462 Fax <i>Provider Language(s): Farsi,</i> <i>Spanish</i> Hours: M-TU 8:00-5:00 W-TH 2:00-5:00 F 8:00-5:00 |
|--|--|---|
| Broward Dentistry - General | | |
| Abdelaziz, Abdullah E, DMD, M | | |
| NPI #1356961395 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 | | |
| (954) 314-9611 Fax | | Akel, Bassil, DMD, M NPI #1700040557 1600 N State Road 7 Ste 400 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 581-9228 (954) 367-5671 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-1:00 |
| Abdelmonem, Rafah O, DDS, M NPI #1194736959 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 437-6400 (954) 433-4665 Fax Abdollahzadehfard, Mohammad, DMD, M NPI #1417634320 1865 Cordova Rd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax | | |
| | Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F NPI #1366644189 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (813) 662-6861 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish | |
| | | Akhavan, Tina, DMD, F NPI #1033778436 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 |
| | Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F NPI #1366644189 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F-SA 8:00-2:00 | |
| If your plan does not cover a | | ible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training <i>if you are not enrolled in an optiona</i> |

Dental

al supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

670

Akhavan, Tina, DMD, F NPI #1033778436 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax

Akhavan, Tina, DMD, F NPI #1033778436 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax

Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Alberich, Diana M, DMD, F

NPI #1821772641 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 314-9611 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Aleman, Alex E, DDS, M NPI #1639252208 10796 Pines Blvd Ste 203

Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 499-1599 (954) 499-5799 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:30-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

Alonso Torres, Anais, DDS, M

NPI #1881387215 2879 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 890-2879 (954) 363-0625 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Alonso Torres, Anais, DDS, M NPI #1881387215 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 304 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-2100 (754) 217-4624 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Alonso, Paulina P, DDS, F NPI #1639959463 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099

(877) 297-9281 Fax Alvarado, Yailen, DMD, F NPI #1700235363 3172 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 404-6877 (954) 639-7645 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Alvarez Gonzalez, Sandra M, DDS, F

NPI #1245770460 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30 Alvarez Gonzalez, Sandra M, DDS, F NPI #1245770460 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Alvarez Gonzalez, Sandra M, DDS, F

NPI #1245770460 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Alvarez Gonzalez, Sandra M, DMD, F NPI #1245770460 1249 NW 40th Ave

Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Amador, Jose L, DDS, M NPI #1588011399 3251 Hollywood Blvd Ste 468 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-3770 (954) 989-3773 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Anand, Payal M, DDS, M NPI #1801088919 2929 N University Dr Ste 203 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 752-3140 (954) 752-0601 Fax Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi Hours: TU-TH 9:00-6:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Dental

Florida - Broward

Andrade, Katherine, DDS, F

NPI #1164152740 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Andrade, Katherine, DMD, F

NPI #1164152740 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Andrade, Katherine, DMD, F NPI #1164152740 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax

Andrade, Katherine, DMD, F

NPI #1164152740 165A NW 136th Ave Bay C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Anenberg, Kenneth D, DMD, M

NPI #1215023692 7401 N University Dr Ste 207 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6950 (754) 307-2706 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Aniceto, Carlos M, DDS, M NPI #1154889988

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 (877) 297-9281 Fax Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, DMD, M

NPI #1063876399 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Antezana, Mauricio, DMD, M NPI #1063876399 165A NW 136th Ave Ste C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Arenas, Jorge A, DMD, M

NPI #1528151131 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 (954) 419-3404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Arenas, Lisset M, DMD, F NPI #1922522077

7110 Southgate Blvd Margate, FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 (945) 233-2124 Fax

Arguelles, Lourdes, DMD, F

NPI #1932410396 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Arguello, Connie M, DDS, F NPI #1275573685 11358 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 442-0006 (954) 442-0086 Fax

Armani, Yana, DDS NPI #1376278937 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-4:00

Armani, Yana, DMD NPI #1376278937 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 314-9611 Fax

Armillotto, Sirirat S, DDS, M NPI #1043702756 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax Provider Language(s): Thai Staff Language(s): Thai

Arocha, Miguelina, DMD, F NPI #1407081540 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Aron, Robert S, DDS, M NPI #1811160641 4416 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 486-0101 (904) 821-9614 Fax Hours: M-TH 11:00-7:00 F 10:00-5:00

Atkinson, William A, DDS, M NPI #1942360862 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

Atkinson, William A, DDS, M NPI #1942360862 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Atkinson, William A, DDS, M NPI #1942360862 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax

Atkinson, William A, DDS, M NPI #1942360862 165A NW 136th Ave Bay C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Atluri, Suneetha M, DDS, F NPI #1063525731 700 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 1-109 Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (754) 264-7264 (813) 969-2713 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-4:00

Ayala, Rita C, DDS, F NPI #1619090289 350 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 520-7096 (754) 220-3148 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 9:00-3:00 M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 8:00-4:00

Azadi, Anthony A, DDS, M NPI #1326491853 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Azadi, Anthony A, DDS, M NPI #1326491853 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

Azadi, Anthony A, DDS, M NPI #1326491853 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Azadi, Anthony A, DDS, M NPI #1326491853 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 437-6400 (954) 433-4665 Fax

Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M NPI #1699829291 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M NPI #1699829291 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M NPI #1699829291 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 8:00-2:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M NPI #1699829291 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Azer, Mark, DMD, M NPI #1578209144 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax

Baddaloo, Reshma M, DMD, F NPI #1043704026 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax

Baghdadi-Gegati, Marcel B, DMD, M

NPI #1790955417 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax

Baghdassarian, Rosemary, DDS, F

NPI #1184846867 2500 E Commercial Blvd Ste G Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 489-2517 (954) 541-5954 Fax

Baker, Ronia M, DDS, F NPI #1194813220 1368 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 739-6464 (954) 739-5210 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Other, Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00-6:00 W 10:00-7:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 8:00-3:00

Barban Rodriguez, Gretchen, DDS, F NPI #1548629918

7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 771-0874 *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Barishansky, Shoshana, DDS, F NPI #1023700416 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French, Hebrew Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Barishansky, Shoshana, DDS, F NPI #1023700416 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Barishansky, Shoshana, DDS, F NPI #1023700416 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Barishansky, Shoshana, DMD, F NPI #1023700416 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Barnard, Michael R, DDS, M NPI #1487752861 1209 W Broward Blvd Ste 208 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 763-3358 (954) 728-9999 Fax Hours: TU 7:30-5:30 W 8:30-5:30 TH-F 7:30-5:30

Bautista, Enrico S, DMD, M NPI #1558467670 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Bayes, Stuart, DMD, M

NPI #1386857019 2300 N Commerce Pkwy Ste 312 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 385-0750 (954) 217-3299 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Beauvil, Yadelie, DMD, F NPI #1588303481 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Florida - Broward

Behar, Mark, DDS, M NPI #1144336322 1600 E Atlantic Blvd 2nd Fl Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax

Bekov, Gabrielle, DDS, F NPI #1720547227 1600 E Atlantic Blvd 2nd Fl Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax

Bello, Jenny E, DDS, F NPI #1134416258 1000 N Hiatus Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 842-2452

Benjamin, Reenue R, DDS, F NPI #1992832653 831 W Sample Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33064 (954) 943-6644 (954) 212-2846 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Benjamin, Reenue, DDS, F NPI #1992832653 8218 Griffin Rd Davie, FL 33328 (954) 680-2047 (954) 212-2846 Fax

Betancor, Anette, DDS, F

NPI #1508139064 17525 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-1884 (954) 432-3368 Fax Birns, Bradley M, DDS, M NPI #1588788046 5121 SW 90th Ave Ste 7 Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 680-2237 (954) 680-4467 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

Birns, Robin L, DDS, F NPI #1861516320 5121 SW 90th Ave Ste 7 Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 680-2237 (954) 680-4467 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

Bobadilla, Patricia M, DDS, F NPI #1124039672 4350 Sheridan St Ste 201E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-4229 (954) 239-8705 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-4:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH-F 9:00-4:00

Boillot, Kathy T, DMD, F NPI #1306064399 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax Bokhari, Jahan A, DDS, F NPI #1295479855 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F

NPI #1538312525 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Bravo, Raquel A, DMD, F NPI #1538312525 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Bravo, Raquel A, DMD, F NPI #1538312525 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax

Bravo, Raquel A, DMD, F NPI #1538312525 165A NW 136th Ave Bay C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Breton, Luis F, DDS, M NPI #1538396791 2747 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 781-4323 (941) 351-5827 Fax

Breton, Luis F, DMD, M

NPI #1538396791 5810 S Flamingo Rd Cooper City, FL 33330 (954) 434-3229 (954) 680-6254 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00

Bretos, Alexander L, DMD, M NPI #1790893030

9625 Westview Dr Ste 29C9 Coral Springs, FL 33076 (954) 227-1417 (904) 647-5276 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1295830438 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (248) 203-1100 (954) 389-1075 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1295830438 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DDS, M NPI #1295830438 140 S University Dr Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

NPI #1295830438

2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax Hours: TU-TH 8:30-8:30

Brody, Robert A, DDS, M

Brody, Robert A, DMD, M NPI #1295830438 1201 N Federal Hwy Ste 2D Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-4167 (954) 345-8606 Fax

Brody, Robert A, DMD, M NPI #1295830438 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Brown, Barry M, DMD, M NPI #1548228984 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax

Bueno Alvarado, Maria A, DDS, F

NPI #1528666310 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax

Bueno Alvarado, Maria A, DDS, F

NPI #1528666310 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Florida - Broward

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Cala Balmaseda, Guianella E, DDS NPI #1972131241 7071 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024

(954) 436-7699

(954) 441-2467 Fax

Calderon, Erik O, DMD, M NPI #1942596416 5473 N State Road 7 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33319 (954) 486-7025 (305) 433-7309 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 10:00-6:00 TU 12:00-5:00 W 10:00-5:00

Calderon, Kelly I, DDS, F NPI #1306463344 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Calderon, Kelly I, DDS, F NPI #1306463344 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 8:00-2:00 Dental

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Florida - Broward

Calderon, Kelly I, DDS, F NPI #1306463344 2263 S University Dr FI 33324 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Calderon, Kelly, DMD, F

NPI #1306463344 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Califf, Randall T, DDS, M NPI #1124244470 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Califf, Randall T, DDS, M NPI #1124244470 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (904) 354-1475 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00-6:00 W 9:00-7:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 8:00-12:00

Califf, Randall T, DDS, M NPI #1124244470 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00 SA 8:00-3:00

Canela-Pichardo, Dalinda A, DDS, F

NPI #1831312040 603 N Federal Hwy Ste 2 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 920-6616 (904) 727-6063 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F

NPI #1093867947 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Capra Diaz, Jennifer S, DDS, F NPI #1356034334 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Capra Diaz, Jennifer S, DMD, F NPI #1356034334 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Carballo, Rodolfo A, DDS, M NPI #1235466269 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (305) 856-2300 (954) 345-8606 Fax

Carballo, Rodolfo, DDS, M NPI #1235466269 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax Carpio, Jesus, DMD, M NPI #1932281961 4700 Sheridan St Ste S Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 404-7941 (954) 404-7945 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Carrazana Garces, Edisnel, DDS

NPI #1336827542 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 771-0874 *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-4:00

Casado, Anabel, DMD, F NPI #1699391243 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax

Casado, Anabel, DMD, F NPI #1699391243 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Casado, Candida M, DMD, F NPI #1053889105 1700 N University Dr Ste 110 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax *Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-8:00 SA 8:00-6:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Casado, Jaime J, DMD, M NPI #1750853446 1875 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 320-9555

Castello Polo, Blanca M, DMD, F NPI #1710380316

6491 Sunset Strip Ste 1 Sunrise, FL 33313 (954) 572-1801 (954) 333-7561 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Castillo, Sandra M, DDS, F NPI #1245636133 3911 Hollywood Blvd Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-3344 (954) 987-7224 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Castro, Mateo, DDS, M NPI #1952084659 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 314-9611 Fax

Castro, Mateo, DMD, M NPI #1952084659 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Cervantes, Julio M, DMD, M NPI #1457921876 10796 Pines Blvd Ste 203 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 499-1599 (954) 499-5799 Fax Chen, Dannit, DDS, F NPI #1003218306 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 210 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4321 (954) 427-2385 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-4:00

Cheng, Xiaofang, DDS, M NPI #1104945807 12434 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 341-1888 (941) 497-3400 Fax Provider Language(s): Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish Staff Language(s): Mandarin, Spanish Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00 W 9:00-7:00 TH 9:00-5:00

Choksi, Rachana D, DDS, F NPI #1174774335 5521 N University Dr Ste 102 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Hours: M-F 7:00-7:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Cohen, Sapir L, DMD, F NPI #1912631623 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Coletti, Peter M, DDS, M NPI #1205054756 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 327-8075 (904) 647-5276 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-6:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Collazo, Ralph C, DMD, M NPI #1720155955 2721 Executive Park Dr Ste 1 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 385-5855 (954) 385-5258 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F NPI #1790356376 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Corcho Martell, Dayne, DDS, F NPI #1558607499 1724 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-7771 (954) 432-4117 Fax

Corpas, Alfredo D, DDS, M NPI #1124115837 2879 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 474-2422 (954) 363-0625 Fax

Corredor, Angelica C, DDS, F NPI #1962930883 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 577-3223 (954) 343-3648 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Florida - Broward

Cortes Fontanet, Raisa F, DDS, F

NPI #1124505268 2040 Washington St Hollywood, FL 33020 (754) 348-5001 (754) 799-1272 Fax

Cortes, Jenny, DMD, F NPI #1508480187 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Cortorreal, Elsa G, DDS, F NPI #1922106293 2501 SW 101st Ave Ste 107 Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 399-8025 (954) 399-8397 Fax

Courchia, Emmanuel, DDS, M NPI #1841936242 1209 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 763-3358 (954) 728-9999 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French Hours: TU 7:30-5:30 W 8:30-5:30 TH 7:30-5:30 F 7:30-6:30

Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M

NPI #1962814632 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M NPI #1962814632 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax

Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M NPI #1962814632 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax

Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M NPI #1962814632 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M NPI #1962814632 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax

Craig, Cody W, DDS, M NPI #1154990356 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Cruz, Isabel R, DDS, F NPI #1659878346 7244 W Mcnab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 341-0002

Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Cuarezma, Erika C, DMD, F NPI #1265018238 2365 N University Dr Ofc 228 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Cuartas, Sandra P, DDS, F NPI #1003008418 10650 W State Road 84 Ste 213 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 424-3220 (954) 424-3223 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 10:00-7:00 W-F 8:00-5:00

Cullen, William C, DMD, M NPI #1013110535 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

Cullen, William C, DMD, M NPI #1013110535 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Cullen, William C, DMD, M NPI #1013110535 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Cullen, William C, DMD, M NPI #1013110535 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Daneshgar, Mehrdad, DDS, M NPI #1720599152 1314 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-3337 (844) 201-2211 Fax

Daneshpajouh, Sara, DMD, F NPI #1982836003 7500 NW 5th St Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 228-7264 (954) 320-6287 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Daneshpajouh, Sara, DMD, F NPI #1982836003 8311 NW 88th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 228-7284 (954) 320-6287 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Davis, Deborah L, DDS, F

NPI #1881847739 700 SE 3rd Ave Ste 206 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316 (561) 391-3009 (954) 761-2231 Fax

De La Noval, Liliam, DDS, F NPI #1184353757 603 S State Road 7 Ste A

Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax De Lapeyra, Leticia, DDS, F NPI #1851924971 12169 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 505-3269 (954) 589-0810 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:30-4:00 TU 8:30-5:00 W 8:30-4:00 TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:30-4:00

De Lapeyra, Leticia, DDS, F NPI #1851924971 1900 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33326 (754) 283-9882 (954) 589-0810 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

De Oliveira Matias, Joao V, DDS, M NPI #1952854044

7071 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 436-7699 (954) 441-2467 Fax

De Oliveira-Mora, Paula C, DMD, F

NPI #1801458047 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 201 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

De Oliveira-Mora, Paula C, DMD, F NPI #1801458047 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 987-4435 (954) 851-0822 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

De Oliveira-Mora, Paula C, DMD, F NPI #1801458047 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 8:00-3:00

De Sousa, Marvina E, DMD, F NPI #1841572963 294 NW 172nd Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 432-3655 (954) 438-0334 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30-6:00

Defelice, Janice R, DMD, F NPI #1386702827 226 S Dixie Hwy Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3883 (954) 454-1901 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Del Rey, Samantha, DDS, F NPI #1528751377 10796 Pines Blvd Ste 203 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 499-1599 (954) 499-5799 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 7:30-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Del Sol, Giselle, DMD, F NPI #1972296234 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Delalex-Nadal, Marion, DMD, F NPI #1396477378 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax

Depena, Laura M, DDS, F NPI #1710328141 226 S Dixie Hwy Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3883 (954) 454-1901 Fax

Despaigne, Alberto Q, DDS, M

NPI #1356454847 2518 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-2504 (954) 428-8105 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00-5:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00

Diaz Tejeda, Alejandro D, DDS, M

NPI #1225607427 6517 Taft St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-7839 (954) 212-5718 Fax

Diaz Tejeda, Alejandro D, DMD, M

NPI #1225607427 3039 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 399-8027 (954) 232-2068 Fax Diaz Tejeda, Alejandro D, DMD, M NPI #1225607427 5950 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 850-2526 (754) 732-8068 Fax

Diaz, Jany, DMD, F NPI #1659729598 3172 S University Dr Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 404-6877 (954) 639-7645 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Diaz, Vanessa M, DDS, F NPI #1356912562 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Diaz, Yanet, DMD, F NPI #1215376934 2879 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 474-2422 (954) 474-1966 Fax

Dicrescento, Donna L, DDS, F NPI #1063531879 5522 W Sample Rd Margate, FL 33073 (954) 968-4466 (954) 968-4473 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Difilippo, Steven F, DDS, M NPI #1982771762 1350 SW 160th Ave Sunrise Sunrise, FL 33326 (954) 385-9240 (954) 385-9258 Fax Dominguez, Jose, DDS, M NPI #1992838304 3 SW 129th Ave Ste 210 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 450-6447 (954) 450-6270 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-3:00

Dominguez, Maria D, DDS, F NPI #1083339477 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax

Dopazo Alonso, Dhunia, DMD NPI #1467982629 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Duarte, Fabiola, DDS, F NPI #1629296173 300 NW 70th Ave Ste 104 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 327-8075 (954) 327-8015 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-6:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Dulcey, Monica A, DMD, F NPI #1003195694 2303 Hollywood Blvd Ste 14 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 367-5671 (954) 653-1326 Fax Provider Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Dulcey, Monica A, DMD, F NPI #1003195694 6180 W Sample Rd Ste 109 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-2718 (954) 227-7421 Fax

Echemendia, Arturo, DDS, M NPI #1679932560 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Echevarria, Maidy M, DDS, F NPI #1134809593 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Edwards, Laura C, DDS, F NPI #1629400098 4537 Weston Rd Ste 4537 Weston, FL 33331 (248) 203-1100 (954) 389-1075 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30-5:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376

1600 E Atlantic Blvd Fl 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax *Provider Language(s): Portuguese Staff Language(s): Portuguese* Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-3:00 Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax Provider Language(s): Portuguese Staff Language(s): Portuguese Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 1507 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 974-4101 (954) 974-6154 Fax *Staff Language(s): Portuguese* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 2300 NE 9th St Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax *Staff Language(s): Portuguese* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Florida - Broward

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 2633 E Commercial Blvd Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 530-5352 (954) 216-2973 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Portuguese Staff Language(s): Portuguese Hours: SU 10:00-3:00 M 8:00-5:00 TU 8:00-7:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH 8:00-7:00 F 8:00-5:00 SA 10:00-3:00

Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M NPI #1154511376 1249 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (954) 584-2254 Fax

Elmaleh, Elizabeth N, DMD, F NPI #1255821161 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Elperin, Alexei A, DMD, M NPI #1295930063 17901 NW 5th St Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-2188 (954) 430-5489 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-6:00 W 9:00-7:00 TH-F 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Erro, Juan C, DDS, M

NPI #1205161742 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax

Escobar, Carlos F, DMD, M NPI #1013196914 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Escobar, Carlos F, DMD, M

NPI #1013196914 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (813) 964-5476 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Eugene, David, DDS, M

NPI #1306080304 2447 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 733-9971 (954) 733-5521 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-1:00

Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F NPI #1265617617 2300 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M NPI #1083010722 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Farhat, Ali J, DDS, M NPI #1417649781 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Felix, Ericka I, DMD, F NPI #1386837037 7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7700 (786) 732-1343 Fax

Fernandez Santos, Yissel V, DMD

NPI #1962135814 7800 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 771-0874 *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Fernandez, Amaya P, DMD, F NPI #1851502645 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax

Ferrante, Rosario, DDS, F NPI #1295333714 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Festa, Antonio, DDS, M NPI #1710106315 100 S Military Trl Ste 4 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 725-3717 (954) 725-0627 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish, Turkish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M 8:30-5:00 TU 9:00-6:00 W 8:30-5:00 TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:30-1:00

Figueroa, Juan A, DDS, M NPI #1841419447 1809 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 666-0403 (954) 666-0408 Fax

Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M NPI #1831594415 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M NPI #1831594415 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M NPI #1831594415 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax

Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M NPI #1831594415 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Franco Taveras, Luz N, DDS, F

NPI #1144742792 7300 W McNab Rd Ste 115 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 722-0100 (954) 722-1237 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Freedman, Saman M, DMD, M

NPI #1629269923 9900 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 432-7539 (954) 432-8106 Fax

Friend, Michael J, DMD, M

NPI #1518975390 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 915-8080 (904) 573-8884 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00 Fundora, Yolaivys V, DMD, F NPI #1285074112 1875 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 320-9555

Gallo, Donald A, DMD, M NPI #1831109487 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gallo, Donald A, DMD, M

NPI #1831109487 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 302-7410 (954) 416-6160 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Garces, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1215134952 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Garces, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1215134952 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Garcia, Adrian M, DDS, M NPI #1235752189 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax

Florida - Broward

Garcia, Angela R, DDS, F NPI #1013466424 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Garcia, Angela R, DDS, F NPI #1013466424 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax

Garcia, Angela R, DDS, F NPI #1013466424 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Garcia, Angela R, DDS, F NPI #1013466424 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Garcia-Jam, Yailin, DDS, F NPI #1104239235 2526 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 973-6161 (954) 973-6336 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Gaton Molina, Sarah M, DDS, F Gober, Franklyn L, DDS, M NPI #1356690127 NPI #1538713979 5180 Coconut Creek Pkwy 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 210 Margate, FL 33063 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 603-7919 (544) 432-1287 (954) 648-2414 (954) 603-7749 Fax (954) 427-2385 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-6:00 Staff Language(s): Hebrew TU-W 10:00-7:00 Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 Gaviria, Zoriada D, DMD, F TH 8:00-5:00 F 9:00-4:00 NPI #1568945962 F 7:00-3:00 3909 N Andrews Ave Godoy, Yami A, DDS, F Oakland Park, FL 33309 NPI #1831248004 (954) 991-8061 8688 Griffin Rd 3856 Sheridan St Cooper City, FL 33328 Gerber, Jeremy C, DDS, M (954) 399-7814 NPI #1568588580 (954) 983-2450 (954) 442-2800 Fax 1332 SE 17th St Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 263-4403 Goldberg, Douglas A, DMD, M W 9:00-7:00 (941) 922-7469 Fax NPI #1275757452 TH-F 9:00-5:00 1700 N University Dr Ste 110 Ghandour, Dima, DMD Coral Springs, FL 33071 NPI #1891987384 (954) 344-8800 778 S Federal Hwy (954) 344-4489 Fax Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 Provider Language(s): Greek, (754) 333-2966 (954) 538-0047 Spanish (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-8:00 Gil. Beatriz A. DDS. F SA 8:00-6:00 NPI #1134704919 Golden, Joshua N, DDS, M 3251 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 NPI #1669898573 (754) 283-9888 1005 E Commercial Blvd F Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 589-0810 Fax (954) 261-5665 Staff Language(s): Portuguese, (954) 776-6001 Fax Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gilson, Steven M, DMD, M NPI #1063554764 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 424-4600 (954) 424-4339 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Golden, Joshua N, DDS, M NPI #1669898573 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 741-0815 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 8:00-5:00

Goldstein, Emily, DDS, F NPI #1104043033 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 963-3338 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00

Gomez Perez, Nils, DDS, M NPI #1346649118 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0924 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Gomez Trainor, Sandra P, DDS,

NPI #1326163114 1740 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 958-3584 (954) 958-3585 Fax

Gomez, Yeritza, DDS, F NPI #1578251401 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gomez, Yeritza, DDS, F

NPI #1578251401 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 987-4435 (954) 851-0822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzales, Nathaniel S, DDS, M NPI #1528416302 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzales, Nathaniel S, DDS, M NPI #1528416302 12621 Miramar Pkwy Bay 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax

Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, F

NPI #1679134142 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M

NPI #1619360716 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gonzalez, Carlos L, DDS, M NPI #1790959963 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 (877) 297-9281 Fax

Gonzalez, Carlos, DMD, M NPI #1093180028 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 447-0400 (954) 447-0450 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30-6:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Gonzalez, Darlen, DDS, F NPI #1649623034 1209 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 763-3358 (954) 728-9999 Fax

Gonzalez, Liliana C, DDS, F NPI #1255436424 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 447-0400 (954) 447-0450 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30-6:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Florida - Broward

Gorbatov, Dmitry, DDS, M NPI #1316025067 650 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 342-8315 (954) 342-8317 Fax Provider Language(s): Russian, Spanish

Goyal, Lakshay K, DDS, M NPI #1609364876 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Gregorich, Damilet, DDS NPI #1730717257 1009 W State Road 84 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 (754) 206-4285 (754) 206-4284 Fax

Griborio, Samantha, DDS, F NPI #1801529219 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Griborio, Samantha, DDS, F NPI #1801529219 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 (954) 442-2800 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Guilarte, Rhona E, DMD, F NPI #1619956323 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Gutierrez, Fernando, DDS, M NPI #1114230588 9964 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-6222 (954) 432-3815 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-6:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-3:00

Gutierrez, Sofia C, DMD, F NPI #1265096440 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Gutierrez, Sofia C, DMD, F NPI #1265096440 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Habashy, Cynthia, DMD, F

NPI #1326609371 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax *Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00-8:00 SA 8:00-6:00 Haratz, Zina, DDS, F NPI #1972747608 7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7900 (786) 732-1343 Fax

Haratz, Zina, DDS, F

NPI #1972747608 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 (877) 297-9281 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hayate, Jessica F, DMD, F

NPI #1700210630 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Heck, Carolina L, DDS, F NPI #1548945744 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-4:00 Heideman, Jason I, DDS, M NPI #1164098802 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French* Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

Heideman, Jason I, DDS, M NPI #1164098802 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Heideman, Jason I, DDS, M NPI #1164098802 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 1507 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33063 (954) 974-4101 (954) 974-6154 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 2300 NE 9th St Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax

Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Helfant, Jared, DDS, M NPI #1770887077 1600 E Atlantic Blvd FI 2 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Herdocia, Filiberto J, DDS, M NPI #1750788030 6730 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 987-3309 (954) 986-6838 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez Rivera, Ricardo N, DDS, M

NPI #1730516931 6517 Taft St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33024 (945) 399-7839 (866) 289-0892 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:30-1:00

Hernandez Rivera, Ricardo N, DDS, M

NPI #1730516931 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (754) 332-2319 (954) 212-5718 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

Hernandez Rivera, Ricardo N, DDS, M

NPI #1730516931 3039 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 399-8027 (954) 232-2068 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez Rivera, Ricardo N, DDS, M

NPI #1730516931 5950 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 850-2526 (754) 732-8068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez, Heilyn, DMD, F NPI #1346726833 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026

(954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Florida - Broward

Hernandez, Liliana J, DDS, F NPI #1902927452 1330 SE 4th Ave Ste NA Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 523-0566 (954) 523-3013 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30-6:00

Hernandez, Norberto J, DDS, M

NPI #1285693267 1724 N University Dr Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (954) 432-8000 (954) 432-8096 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Hernandez, Stephanie M, DMD, F

NPI #1669751871 680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 538-6868 (786) 706-1728 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez-Abreu, Luis, DMD, M

NPI #1902296452 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 (877) 297-9281 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hernandez-Barcelo, Odalis E, DMD, F

NPI #1568553816 4300 N University Dr Ste A104 Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 741-0346 (954) 741-9833 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Hernandez-Ortiz, Ana C, DDS, F NPI #1720696735 2820 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 775-0185 (954) 358-4066 Fax

Herrera, Victoria E, DDS, F NPI #1114185550 6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33024 (850) 243-3033 Fax

Hidalgo-Gonzalez, Allison M, DMD, F NPI #1497814503

7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7900 (786) 732-1343 Fax

Hilali, Manal, DDS, F

NPI #1770775884 10151 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 530-5674 (954) 722-0780 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French Staff Language(s): Arabic, French Hours: M-W 8:00-5:00 TH 7:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Hui, Tin W, DMD, F

NPI #1952408619 17901 NW 5th St Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-2188 (954) 430-5489 Fax *Staff Language(s): Mandarin* Hours: M 9:00-6:00 TU-F 10:00-6:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Iduate Banobre, Yolanda, DMD, F

. NPI #1598140618 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Iglesias Barreto, Iskra, DDS NPI #1316626989 9940 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 771-0874 (305) 397-1862 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-4:00

Iglesias, Haissel B, DDS, F NPI #1033879580 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Jacas, Sergio J, DMD, M NPI #1184004228 10450 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0450 (954) 435-0700 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 10:00-6:00 TU 10:00-7:00 W 10:00-5:00 TH 10:00-5:00 F 10:00-5:00

Jacas, Sergio J, DMD, M NPI #1184004228 4600 W Commercial Blvd Ste 2 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 533-3096 (754) 755-6197 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 James, Larry G, DMD, M NPI #1154436129 4101 S Hospital Dr Ste 4 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 791-6700 (954) 429-0900 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-5:00

Jean, Hugues, DDS, M NPI #1700329968 4515 Wiles Rd Ste 104 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 388-3738 (855) 823-3244 Fax

Jean, Philippe, DDS, M NPI #1538402128 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Jean, Philippe, DDS, M NPI #1538402128 6890 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (954) 851-0822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Jean, Philippe, DDS, M

NPI #1538402128 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F-SA 8:00-2:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Dental

Jean-Baptiste, Wooy D, DMD, M NPI #1568142636 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Juma, Zaileen G, DMD, F NPI #1275890824 10127 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 748-7100 (954) 748-8470 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Kalafatic, Frank K, DDS, M NPI #1932262581 6230 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 916-7646 (954) 916-7634 Fax Hours: TU-F 9:00-6:00

Karedan, Jerry J, DMD, M NPI #1053835942 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Other, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00

Karim, Sara, DMD, F NPI #1376038000 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Karim, Sara, DMD, F NPI #1376038000 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Kashlan, Rania R, DDS, F NPI #1932260403 600 S Pine Island Rd Ste 201 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 577-3223 (954) 343-3648 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Katz, Ela, DDS, F NPI #1336632058 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Keane, Chris T, DDS, M NPI #1831543909 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax

Keane, Chris T, DDS, M NPI #1831543909 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax

Keane, Chris T, DMD, M NPI #1831543909 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Khan, Muhammad S, DDS, M NPI #1063023703 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Florida - Broward

Khan, Muhammad S, DDS, M NPI #1063023703 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Khan, Muhammad S, DDS, M NPI #1063023703 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Khan, Muhammad S, DDS, M NPI #1063023703 165A NW 136th Ave Bay C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Khullar, Isha W, DDS, F NPI #1437774163 7401 N University Dr Ste 207 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 721-6950 (954) 251-4333 Fax Staff Language(s): Hindi, Punjabi Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kim, Hyuna, DDS, F NPI #1962798785 2747 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 781-4323 (954) 366-4376 Fax Staff Language(s): Korean Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Kinaci, Hakan, DMD, M NPI #1770794398 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 406 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 435-9559 (754) 220-9054 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Kisanova Lipkin, Dina, DDS, F Knafo, Esthere, DDS, F NPI #1598336117 NPI #1811519648 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Hollywood, FL 33024 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 500-0102 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax (954) 637-1228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Staff Language(s): French, Hebrew Kisanova Lipkin, Dina, DDS, F Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 NPI #1598336117 1945 N Pine Island Rd Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M Sunrise, FL 33322 NPI #1932517042 (954) 473-9161 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 (954) 473-9160 Fax Hollywood, FL 33024 Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 (954) 500-0102 SA 9:00-3:00 (954) 637-1228 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Kisanova Lipkin, Dina, DDS, F NPI #1598336117 Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M 4267 W Commercial Blvd NPI #1932517042 Tamarac, FL 33319 1945 N Pine Island Rd (954) 677-3202 Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 677-3201 Fax (954) 473-9161 Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 (954) 473-9160 Fax SA 8:00-2:00 Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00 Kisanova Lipkin, Dina, DDS, F NPI #1598336117 Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M 2263 S University Dr NPI #1932517042 Davie, FL 33324 4267 W Commercial Blvd (954) 475-0700 Tamarac, FL 33319 F 8:00-4:00 (954) 475-1201 Fax (954) 677-3202 Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 (954) 677-3201 Fax F 8:00-4:00 Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 8:00-2:00 Knafo, Esther, DDS, F NPI #1811519648 Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M 1249 NW 40th Ave NPI #1932517042 Lauderhill, FL 33313 2263 S University Dr (954) 584-2214 Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 Knafo, Esther, DDS, F (954) 475-1201 Fax NPI #1811519648 Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 165A NW 136th Ave Ste C110 F 8:00-4:00 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

(954) 846-7170 Fax

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Kravitz, Eugene B, DDS, M NPI #1043496490 17767 SW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (561) 336-6560 (954) 430-3901 Fax

Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F NPI #1104995539 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax

Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F NPI #1104995539 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax

Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F NPI #1104995539 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Lage, Richard C, DDS, M NPI #1629181417 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Lamb, Nicole L, DMD, F NPI #1154660033 2700 S University Dr Ste 708B Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 252-2306 (954) 252-2306 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-4:00 F 8:00-2:00

Lander, Leonardo R, DMD, M NPI #1649781816 9633 W Broward Blvd Ste 2A Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-4800 (954) 382-1522 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00 W 11:00-7:00 TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Lantigua, Kelvin K, DMD, M NPI #1215944368 7076 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 964-1494 (904) 727-6063 Fax

Laska, Mario L, DMD, M NPI #1629151196 4350 Sheridan St Ste 201E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-4229 (954) 239-8705 Fax

Lavandero, Michelle, DMD, F NPI #1346925310 12621 Miramar Pkwy Bay 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Lea Plaza, Rodolfo L, DMD, M NPI #1932407103 6730 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 987-3309 (305) 827-1501 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Leibovici, Jacob, DDS, M NPI #1386736767 3112 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 580-2200 (954) 580-2203 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 9:00-5:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH-F 9:00-5:00

Licina, Zeljka, DDS NPI #1013263292 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Licina, Zeljka, DDS NPI #1013263292 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax

Licina, Zeljka, DDS NPI #1013263292 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F NPI #1013263292 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F NPI #1013263292 1209 W Broward Blvd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 763-3358 (954) 728-9999 Fax Hours: TU 7:30-5:30 W 8:30-5:30

TH 7:30-5:30

F 7:30-6:30

Florida - Broward

Lizaso, Raul, DDS, M NPI #1912005778 3850 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 2 Coconut Creek, FL 33066

(954) 933-7340 (954) 532-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Llano, Alejandra, DDS, F NPI #1538899976 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 314-9611 Fax

Llano, Alejandra, DMD, F NPI #1538899976 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax

Llapur, Carlos, DDS, M NPI #1275947913 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Lobaina, Yoan E, DMD, M NPI #1245468131 801 S Federal Hwy Ste 829 Dania Beach, FL 33004 (954) 925-2977 (305) 356-8913 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F NPI #1518596626 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F NPI #1518596626 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Londono, Laura E, DMD, F NPI #1679982839 7153 NW 88th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 532-3247 (954) 933-7925 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Loor, Kleber A, DDS, M NPI #1124037833 1009 W State Road 84 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 (754) 206-4285 (754) 206-4284 Fax

Lopez, Catherine A, DDS, F NPI #1558841890 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Lopez, Catherine A, DDS, F NPI #1558841890 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Lopez, Catherine A, DDS, F NPI #1558841890 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Lopez, Catherine A, DMD, F NPI #1558841890 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Lopez, Manuel G, DDS, M NPI #1053328211 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax

Lora-Mejia, Marlene, DDS, F NPI #1841745320 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 437-6400

Lozada, Katherine G, DMD, F NPI #1568801306 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Luis, Deborah E, DMD, F NPI #1114277357 7100 W Commercial Blvd Ste 108 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 741-6556 (954) 741-1715 Fax *Provider Language(s):* Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Maharaj, Vindra R, DDS, F NPI #1720176969 9900 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 432-7539 (954) 432-8106 Fax

Maniglia, Marielba D, DMD, F NPI #1063793644 294 NW 172nd Ave Ste 201 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 432-3655 (954) 438-0334 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:30-6:00

Mantel, David B, DDS, M NPI #1972910073 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Marcano Ceballos, Juan, DDS, M NPI #1043411796 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Marcano Ceballos, Juan, DDS, M

NPI #1043411796 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Marcano Ceballos, Juan, DDS, M

NPI #1043411796 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Marcano Ceballos, Juan, DDS, M

NPI #1043411796 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00 Marques, Nelson R, DDS, M NPI #1730480195 3112 N Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33064 (954) 531-0809 (954) 531-6019 Fax

Martinez, Ernesto, DDS, M NPI #1740341106 7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7900 (786) 732-1343 Fax

Martinez, Lester, DMD, M NPI #1689235624 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax

Martinez, Lester, DMD, M NPI #1689235624 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax

Martinez, Lester, DMD, M NPI #1689235624 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax

Martinez, Milton F, DMD, M NPI #1346326972 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 201 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax

Martinez, Milton F, DMD, M NPI #1346326972 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 987-4435 (954) 857-4460 Fax Martinez, Milton F, DMD, M NPI #1346326972 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

Matute, Natalia, DDS, F NPI #1437711900 4161 NW 5th St Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 755-6350 (754) 755-6352 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Mauskar, Sagar S, DMD NPI #1477800985 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax

Mautner, Steven G, DDS, M NPI #1124076195 5609 NW 29th St Ste 5609 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 978-8866 (954) 384-1045 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-12:00

Maya, Martin A, DDS, M

NPI #1790046233 279 S State Road 7 Margate, FL 33068 (954) 975-9779 (954) 975-9778 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00-6:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH 11:00-7:00 F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-4:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Mazzucco, Maria O, DMD, F NPI #1003941022 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 459-6600 (954) 759-6635 Fax

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (714) 845-8500 (786) 204-0714 Fax

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F NPI #1447571245 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

McCosh, Fernanda, DMD, F NPI #1427305150 5800 Colonial Dr Ste 406 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 971-8800 (954) 979-8498 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00-5:00 TH 8:00-4:00 F 9:00-1:00 Mclean-Ramos, Natoya C, DDS, F

NPI #1073645271 9001 Pembroke Rd Ste A Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 437-6400 (954) 433-4665 Fax

Mehta, Ravindra S, DDS, F NPI #1609055532 3796 NW 19th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 739-1430 (954) 318-1931 Fax

Mendoza, Ivan Y, DMD, M NPI #1811467376 9001A Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 437-6400 (954) 613-5372 Fax

Mendoza, Rosmery, DMD NPI #1083347280 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Menendez Llera, Vivian M, DMD, F

NPI #1013271048 10026 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 233-0707 (954) 252-4309 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 12:00-8:00 TU-W 9:30-6:00 TH 8:30-3:00 F 9:30-6:00 SA 9:00-2:00 Menendez Llera, Vivian M, DMD, F NPI #1013271048 7500 NW 5th St Ste 107 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 228-7264 (954) 320-6287 Fax

Menendez Llera, Vivian M, DMD, F NPI #1013271048 8311 NW 88th Ave Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 228-7284 (954) 320-6287 Fax

Mentrasti, Sylvia M, DMD, F NPI #1679820344 1314 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 755-3337 (844) 201-2211 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish

Mingel, Marc A, DDS, M NPI #1831402957 6130 W Atlantic Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 973-0990 (954) 793-1794 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Mingel, Marc A, DMD, M

NPI #1831402957 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 210-211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4321 (954) 427-2385 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-4:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Mirabal, Lizvette, DDS NPI #1538778121 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-1:00

Miranda, Nicolette M, DDS, F

NPI #1780112607 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Miranda, Nicolette M, DDS, F NPI #1780112607 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Miranda, Pablo E, DMD, M NPI #1023036365 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (813) 964-5476 Fax

Miro, Claudio L, DDS, M NPI #1417024118 7071 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 436-7699 (954) 441-2467 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Mohammed, Hajir, DDS NPI #1033844345 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic

Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00 Mohammed, Hajir, DMD

NPI #1033844345 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Mohammed, Hajir, DMD, F NPI #1033844345 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, French Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: TU-TH 10:00-9:00

Mohammed, Hajir, DMD, F NPI #1033844345 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Moini, Marshall D, DMD, M NPI #1437700937 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Florida - Broward

165A NW 136th Ave Ste C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Moini, Marshall, DDS, M NPI #1437700937 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Moini, Marshall, DMD, M NPI #1437700937 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Molina, Gustavo R, DDS, M NPI #1679859847 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 208 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-0033 (954) 499-0355 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-1:00

Mongalo, Marco A, DDS, M NPI #1942782594 5615 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (305) 927-6754 (954) 404-8743 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Montero, Alexander W, DDS, M NPI #1427105998 3600 Red Rd Ste N404 Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 671-1388 (941) 355-8853 Fax

Montero, Dorene M, DMD, F NPI #1508282252 4350 Sheridan St Ste 201E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-4229 (954) 239-8705 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-4:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH 9:00-4:00 F 9:00-3:30

Montero, Ricardo, DMD, M NPI #1164579066 3600 Red Rd Ste N404 Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 671-1388 (954) 450-4454 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-TH 9:00-6:00 F 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Montesinos, Zaily, DDS, F NPI #1144665704 12169 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 436-0555 (954) 449-4612 Fax

1000 N Hiatus Rd Ste 150 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 842-2452 (954) 842-2493 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Morales, Ronald J, DMD, M NPI #1215156260 7110 Southgate Blvd Margate, FL 33068 (954) 724-8949 (945) 233-2124 Fax

Mujtaba, Moneeze, DDS, F NPI #1609926310 701 Promenade Dr Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 272-9250 (954) 272-9251 Fax

Murcia, Marcela D, DMD, F NPI #1588952261 7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7900 (786) 732-1343 Fax

Murcia, Marcela D, DMD, F NPI #1588952261 2633 E Commercial Blvd Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 530-5352 (754) 216-2973 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: SU 10:00-3:00 M 8:00-5:00 TU 8:00-7:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH 8:00-7:00 F 8:00-5:00 SA 10:00-3:00

Murcia, Marcela D, DMD, F

NPI #1588952261 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 (954) 419-3404 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Musharbash, Ehab S, DDS, M NPI #1528639887 1761 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 990-5657 (954) 827-7926 Fax Staff Language(s): Arabic, Russian Hours: M-F 10:00-6:00 SA 10:00-3:00

Musharbash, Ehab, DDS, M NPI #1528639887 4230 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 216-4052 (754) 755-0404 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Russian Staff Language(s): Arabic, Russian Hours: M-F 10:00-6:00

Navarrete, Edgar E, DMD, M NPI #1265680888 46 Indian Trce Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-9200 (941) 351-5827 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Navarro, Jessica M, DMD, F

NPI #1932250685 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax

Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M

NPI #1942870878 10019 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6400 (954) 473-0594 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Nieto, Gloria Y, DMD, F NPI #1124233648 5937 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 539-0750 (954) 639-7143 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-SA 8:00-5:00

Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F NPI #1275987190 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Noa Sanchez, Arnaldo N, DDS, M NPI #1831486844 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd

Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 722-1082 (954) 720-7973 Fax

Novo Garcia, Greyt, DDS NPI #1538852454 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD

NPI #1538852454 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD NPI #1538852454 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD NPI #1538852454 165A NW 136th Ave # 110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M NPI #1164115150 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax

Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M NPI #1164115150 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax

Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M NPI #1164115150 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax

Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M NPI #1164115150 165A NW 136th Ave Bay C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F NPI #1245873967 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00

Florida - Broward

Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M NPI #1851901094 12621 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Oilar, Sandra, DDS, F NPI #1962858795 9964 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 432-6222 (954) 432-3815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 8:00-6:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH 8:00-6:00 F 8:00-4:00

Oliveira, Paulo A, DDS, M NPI #1285157826 1401 S Federal Hwy Ft Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 728-8080 (954) 779-1957 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-5:00

Ongley, Bettie L, DDS, F NPI #1306868351 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161 (954) 473-9160 Fax

Orta, Nicolas R, DDS, M NPI #1346456175 2518 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-2504 (954) 454-3289 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F NPI #1104340322 3207 N State Road 7 Ste 24

Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-1357 (954) 979-0763 Fax

Ortiz, Monica A, DDS, F

NPI #1841822533 12251 Taft St Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 526-1228 (201) 448-8865 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Ospina, Carolina, DDS, F

NPI #1467853085 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F

NPI #1467853085 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1467853085 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (305) 823-2661 (954) 742-5341 Fax *Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1467853085 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F NPI #1467853085 165A NW 136th Ave Bay C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Ospina, Luz A, DDS, F NPI #1881181501 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Ospina, Luz A, DDS, F NPI #1881181501 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ospina, Luz A, DMD, F NPI #1881181501 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F NPI #1881181501 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Paez, Catherine, DMD, F NPI #1437720539 12169 Pembroke Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 505-3269 (954) 589-0810 Fax Hours: M 8:30-4:00 TU 8:30-5:00 W 8:30-4:00 F 8:30-4:00

Pasisnitchenko, Igor, DDS, M NPI #1659486488 10450 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0450 (954) 435-0700 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian, Ukrainian Hours: M 10:00-6:00 TU 10:00-7:00 W 10:00-5:00 F 10:00-5:00

Patel, Pratik S, DMD, M

NPI #1922591619 1350 SW 160th Ave Sunrise, FL 33326 (954) 385-9240 (954) 385-9258 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-3:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Dental

Patel, Rohitkumar S, DDS, M NPI #1295911246 1401 S State Road 7 Unit B2C North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 979-2511 (941) 351-5827 Fax

Patino, Joelyz, DMD, F NPI #1962630103 2536 N State Road 7 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-8844 (305) 675-8099 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pelton, Ivan S, DDS, M NPI #1235243189 12558 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 369-6998 (305) 220-8911 Fax

Pelton, Ivan S, DDS, M NPI #1235243189 1009 W State Road 84 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 (754) 206-4285 (754) 206-4284 Fax

Pelton, Ivan S, DDS, M NPI #1235243189 2219 Hollywood Blvd Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 589-2176 (954) 589-2179 Fax

Pena, Nicole M, DDS, F NPI #1356970198 1209 W Broward Blvd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 763-3358 (954) 728-9999 Fax Hours: TU 7:30-5:30 W 8:30-5:30 TH 7:30-5:30 F 7:30-6:30 Perello, Rosanna B, DDS, F NPI #1134280258 6917 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 986-9351 (954) 962-9897 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00-6:00 TU 9:00-7:00 W-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00

Perez Gutierrez, Elaine, DDS, F NPI #1255901047 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax

Perez Gutierrez, Elaine, DMD, F NPI #1255901047 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Perez Rodriquez, Nelly M, DDS, F

NPI #1063709533 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax

Perez Rodriquez, Nelly M, DDS, F

NPI #1063709533 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 987-4435 (954) 987-4460 Fax

Florida - Broward

Perez Rodriquez, Nelly M, DDS, F

NPI #1063709533 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

Perez, Diana, DMD, F NPI #1194455329 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax

Perez, Diana, DMD, F NPI #1194455329 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Perez, Yanelis, DMD NPI #1790179364 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (561) 640-7600 (561) 640-8265 Fax

Perez-Borroto Rodriguez, Daylis, DDS, F NPI #1790215309 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax

Perez-Borroto Rodriguez,

Daylis, DDS, F NPI #1790215309 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Perez-Diaz, Agueda A, DMD, F NPI #1598033540 4000 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 534-9181 (954) 404-7256 Fax

Perez-Diaz, Agueda A, DMD, F NPI #1598033540 10450 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-0450 (954) 435-0700 Fax

Perez-Diaz, Agueda, DMD, F NPI #1598033540 8100 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 110 Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 255-5858 (954) 775-0648 Fax

Perez-Lausell, Maricel J, DMD, M NPI #1245524123 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Perrotti, Steven D, DDS, M NPI #1144249780 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (850) 402-9056 Fax

Pham, Christopher Q, DDS, M NPI #1720431133 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 459-6600 (954) 759-6635 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 10430 Pines Blvd Ste Blvde Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 12621 Miramar Pkwy Bay 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (714) 845-8500 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Pham, Minh B, DDS, M NPI #1922193754 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Pina, Loines, DDS, M NPI #1518323914 501 NW 103rd Ave Pembroke Pnes, FL 33026 (305) 771-0874

Pinchevski, Ermyr R, DDS NPI #1982097317 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Pita, Reynaldo, DMD, M NPI #1376855106 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33024 (305) 856-2300 (954) 429-0900 Fax

Polanco, Ricardo A, DDS, M NPI #1750747333 3600 Red Rd Ste 306 Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 837-8838

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Dental

Pouleriguen, Alain B, DMD, M NPI #1710106307 100 S Military Trl Ste 4 Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 725-3717 (954) 725-0627 Fax Hours: M 8:30-5:00 TU 9:00-6:00 W 8:30-5:00 TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:30-1:00

Pozaicer Uribe, Hugo D, DDS, M

NPI #1891235321 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 208 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-0033 (954) 499-0355 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-1:00

Presas, Olga E, DDS, F NPI #1730233495 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Prieto, Rolando, DDS, M

NPI #1023165701 17868 NW 2nd St Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 538-0047 (954) 538-0924 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Pupo, Yusimy, DDS, F NPI #1962604835 13728 W State Road 84 Davie, FL 33325 (954) 472-4656 (866) 401-0408 Fax

Pyser, Douglas N, DMD, M

NPI #1194728162 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 302-7410 (954) 416-6160 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Quevedo, Fernando, DDS, M

NPI #1699157800 4350 Sheridan St Ste 201E Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 964-4229 (954) 239-8705 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 9:00-4:00 W 9:00-5:00 TH 9:00-4:00 F 9:00-3:30

Ramirez Gonzalez, Carmen, DMD, F

NPI #1134659543 12251 Taft St Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 441-8778 (954) 438-7707 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 10:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Ramirez, Patricia H, DDS, F NPI #1467764407 2747 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 781-4323 (954) 318-1931 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M

NPI #1154051563 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M

NPI #1154051563 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Ramos Navarro, Roger, DMD, M

NPI #1154051563 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Ramos Navarro, Roger, DMD, M

NPI #1154051563 165A NW 136th Ave Bay C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ramos, Ruben, DDS, M

NPI #1427627371 12781 Miramar Pkwy Ste 306 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 236-5273 (954) 607-5802 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M

NPI #1629154216 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M NPI #1629154216 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Rayan, Khalid O, DDS, M

NPI #1750543617 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Chinese, Farsi, French Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rayan, Khalid O, DDS, M

NPI #1750543617 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Rayan, Khalid O, DDS, M NPI #1750543617 11401 Pinos Blvd Sto 220

11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rayan, Khalid O, DDS, M

NPI #1750543617 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Reinstein, Beth M, DDS, F NPI #1811335847 3880 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 200 Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 584-9500 (954) 584-0794 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Rey, Tatiana S, DDS, F NPI #1710378641 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829

(954) 851-9823 (954) 851-0822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rey, Tatiana S, DDS, F

NPI #1710378641 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F-SA 8:00-2:00

Rey, Yanet, DDS, F

NPI #1174751176 6517 Taft St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-7839 (954) 212-5718 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:30-12:30

Ring, Christian D, DDS, M NPI #1952443715 7500 NW 5th St Ste 108 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 581-7540 (954) 581-7559 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Rivas-Plata, Jessica, DDS, F NPI #1285751503 2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 485-1170 (954) 485-5820 Fax *Staff Language(s): Farsi, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Rivera-Sotomayor, Marlene, DMD, F

NPI #1033477229 226 S Dixie Hwy Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 454-3883 (954) 454-1901 Fax

Rivero Pardo, Yusimi D, DMD, F NPI #1568024776 10271 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 447-0400 (954) 447-0450 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:30-6:00 SA 9:00-1:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Rivero, Daniel, DMD, M NPI #1033841549 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax

Robinson, Sharon O, DDS, F

NPI #1730255100 6738 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 105 Plantation, FL 33313 (954) 792-1857 (954) 346-2373 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Rodriguez, Guillermo, DMD, M

NPI #1982629275 7453 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (305) 441-7700 (305) 441-7900 Fax

Rodriguez, Liliana, DDS, F

NPI #1033647342 7744 Peters Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 951-0181 (509) 756-8921 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00-5:00 TH 10:00-7:00 F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Rodriguez, Nohora I, DMD, F

NPI #1497984355 4137 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 581-7555 (954) 301-0149 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Rodriguez, Roxana, DDS, F NPI #1336263912 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 406 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 435-9559 (754) 220-9054 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rodriguez-Martin, Henry A, DMD, M

NPI #1467549444 2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 485-1170 (954) 485-5820 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Rogowska, Kinga E, DDS, F

NPI #1144325382 3872 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 961-4300 (904) 794-0355 Fax Provider Language(s): Polish, Spanish Staff Language(s): Polish, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-12:00

Rosado-Rodriguez, Roy, DMD, M

NPI #1295935088 701 Promenade Dr Ste 102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 272-9250 (954) 272-9251 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Rosenberg, Sarah L, DDS, F NPI #1497919492 7910 W Mcnab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 666-9362 (305) 397-1862 Fax

Rosenberg, Sarah L, DDS, DMD, F NPI #1497919492

2450 Hollywood Blvd Ste 400 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 922-5011 (954) 505-3192 Fax Staff Language(s): Croatian, Spanish

Rosenberg, Sarah L, DMD, F NPI #1497919492 3880 W Broward Blvd Ste B4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (305) 771-0874 Provider Language(s): Croatian, Hebrew, Spanish

Staff Language(s): Croatian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rosenberg, Sarah L, DMD, F NPI #1497919492 4302 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (305) 771-0874 (305) 397-1862 Fax Provider Language(s): Croatian, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): Croatian, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-4:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Rosenthal, Allen H, DDS, M NPI #1811009541 3836 N University Dr Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 742-2577 (954) 742-2884 Fax Hours: M 9:00-6:00 TU-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Rothenberg, Stephen B, DDS, M

NPI #1083802052 416 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 457-8288 (954) 457-8819 Fax *Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-12:00

Rothfield, Elizabeth A, DMD, F NPI #1922179704 4601 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-8800 (904) 821-9614 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Rousseau, Laury, DDS, F

NPI #1316624729 200 NW 7th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 459-6600 (954) 759-6635 Fax Provider Language(s): French Staff Language(s): French, Haitian Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Ruiz Frontary, Yarimar, DMD, F NPI #1134429251 19551 Sheridan St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33332 (954) 621-7959 (941) 750-8876 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:30 SA 9:00-1:00

Ruiz, Milton J, DMD, M NPI #1033288063 1541 N Palm Ave Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-6133 (954) 432-8989 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 12:00-7:00 TU-W 9:00-6:00 TH 9:00-5:00

Rynar, Ashley L, DMD, F NPI #1013587492 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Saban, Jack J, DDS, M NPI #1477604312 150 N University Dr Ste 100 Plantation, FL 33324 (503) 777-0761 (954) 473-0835 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Sachs, Randy J, DMD, M NPI #1417080490 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax Sahi, Gurman K, DMD, M NPI #1689711020 4400 W Sample Rd Ste 118 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 974-7778 (904) 265-1230 Fax Hours: M 11:00-8:00 TU-W 8:00-5:00 TH 10:00-7:00 F-SA 7:00-4:00

Salazar, Cecilia I, DMD, F NPI #1003193285 17525 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 442-1884 (954) 432-3368 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Saldarriaga, Lisa, DMD, F NPI #1588979710 2609 W Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33311 (954) 485-1170 (954) 485-5820 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-2:00

Salgueiro, Jose L, DDS, M NPI #1184632515 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (305) 534-0076 (844) 742-6552 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Salinas Miranda, Flor Demaria D, DDS, F

NPI #1225613078 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 314-9611 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Salles, Felipe T, DDS, M NPI #1003330416 3251 N State Road 7 Ste 110 Margate, FL 33063 (754) 283-9888 (954) 589-0810 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Italian, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Sanchez, Diego F, DDS, M NPI #1902329816 1201 N Federal Hwy Ste 2D Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-4167 (954) 566-4237 Fax

Sanchez, Diego F, DMD, M NPI #1902329816 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Sangiovanni, Gabriela A, DDS, F NPI #1356910863 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Santana Basto, Greivy, DMD, F NPI #1285292342 3850 Coconut Creek Pkwy Ste 2 Coconut Creek, FL 33066 (954) 933-7340 (954) 532-6490 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Santana, Claudia S, DDS, F NPI #1346924941 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Santana, Dania, DMD, F NPI #1316329626 2100 E Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 304 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 456-2100 (754) 217-4624 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Santana, David, DDS, M NPI #1700266657 2820 N University Dr Pompano Beach, FL 33065 (954) 775-0185 (954) 358-4066 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Saparzadeh, Allen, DDS, M NPI #1740863042 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00

Florida - Broward

Sarduy, Raynel, DMD, M NPI #1790161693 7100 W Commercial Blvd Ste 108 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 741-6556

Sarria, Paulo A, DMD, M NPI #1598067407 6180 W Sample Rd Ste 109 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-2718 (954) 227-7421 Fax

Sarris, John G, DMD, M NPI #1699824219 10019 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6400 (954) 473-0594 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek

Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F NPI #1467737734 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F NPI #1467737734 1249 NW 40th Ave

Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

(954) 741-1715 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

706

Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F

NPI #1467737734 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F

NPI #1467737734 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schuetz, Eric J, DDS, M

NPI #1720277320 4000 Sheridan St Ste B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 534-9181 (954) 404-7256 Fax

2219 Hollywood Blvd Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 589-2176 (954) 589-2179 Fax

Scott, Tessa F, DMD, F NPI #1396821948 140 S University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Scott, Tessa F, DMD, F NPI #1396821948 2365 N University Dr Pompano Beach, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Senatus, Marie L, DDS, F NPI #1861178873 4302 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (305) 771-0874 (305) 397-1862 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-4:00

Sepulveda, Isabel C, DDS, F NPI #1790111763 17901 NW 5th St Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-2188 (954) 430-5489 Fax

Seraita, Robert G, DDS, M NPI #1962073809 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 314-9611 Fax

Sevel, Dennis S, DDS, M NPI #1568665966 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax

Sevel, Dennis S, DDS, M NPI #1568665966 2300 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

800 E Broward Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 859-1199 (954) 699-0417 Fax Hours: TU-TH 9:00-5:00 Sharma, Rohit, DDS, F NPI #1679875207 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 437-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-7:00 F 9:00-1:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Shather, Meriam I, DMD, F NPI #1790973873 17901 NW 5th St Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-2188 (954) 430-5489 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Shehadeh, Eyad, DDS, M NPI #1750496261 973 N Nob Hill Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-1717 (954) 475-1716 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 8:00-8:00 W 8:00-5:00 TH 8:00-8:00 F 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Shehadeh, Eyad, DDS, M

NPI #1750496261 6517 Taft St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-7839 (866) 289-0892 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:30-12:30

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Shehadeh, Eyad, DDS, M NPI #1750496261 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (754) 332-2319 (954) 827-0233 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Shehadeh, Eyad, DDS, M

NPI #1750496261 3039 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 399-8027 (954) 232-2068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Shehadeh, Eyad, DDS, M

NPI #1750496261 5950 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 850-2526 (754) 732-8068 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Sheth, Bipin J, DDS, M

NPI #1871703504 5239 Coconut Creek Pkwy Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-8631 (904) 281-2242 Fax

Shimansky, Daniel A, DMD, M NPI #1134634967

10019 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 473-6400 (954) 473-0594 Fax Shroff, Hitesh R, DDS, M NPI #1154514917 1854 N Nob Hill Rd Plantation, FL 33322 (800) 500-0493 (954) 423-4037 Fax Hours: M 9:00-6:00 TU 2:00-6:00 W 9:00-1:00 TH-F 9:00-6:00 SA 9:00-12:00

Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F NPI #1497199103 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax

Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F NPI #1497199103 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Sikander, Sara, DDS, F NPI #1275265159 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-9955 (954) 747-8475 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Silver, Richard M, DDS, M NPI #1013017599 2219 Hollywood Blvd Ste 104 Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 589-2176 (954) 589-2179 Fax

Simmonds, Shirley F, DMD, F NPI #1538299185 1753 N University Dr Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 989-4868 (954) 272-7541 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Singh Roy, Anurupa S, DMD, F

Florida - Broward

NPI #1073956447 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax

Sipkin, Lloyd A, DDS, M NPI #1104046176 2655 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 305 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 564-8608 (904) 794-0355 Fax

Snow, Darren B, DDS, M NPI #1275757544 3856 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 983-2450 (954) 963-3338 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00-5:00 W 9:00-7:00 TH-F 9:00-5:00

Snyder, Brian H, DMD, M NPI #1992854871 10347 Royal Palm Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 753-4101 (954) 753-7133 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Socher, Ari J, DDS, M NPI #1093972465 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 210-211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4321 (954) 427-2385 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine dental services, or if you are not enrolled in an optional supplemental rider and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Dental

Sorroza, Jennifer P, DMD, F NPI #1720247174 6517 Taft St Ste 201 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 399-7839 (954) 212-5718 Fax

Sorroza, Jennifer P, DMD, F NPI #1720247174 8251 W Broward Blvd Ste 102 Plantation, FL 33324 (754) 332-2319 (954) 827-0233 Fax

Sorroza, Jennifer, DDS, F NPI #1720247174 3039 Johnson St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 399-8027 (954) 232-2068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Sorroza, Jennifer, DDS, F NPI #1720247174 5950 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 101 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 850-2526 (754) 732-8068 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Soto, Paola F, DDS, F

NPI #1336572007 3911 Hollywood Blvd Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 987-3344 (954) 987-7224 Fax *Staff Language(s): Portuguese, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Spektor, Marina, DDS, F NPI #1710114822 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax *Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French* Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Stanton, Robert B, DMD, M NPI #1356540736 5400 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 568-9788 (954) 568-9655 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00-7:00 TH-F 9:00-1:00

Suarez, Elisa, DMD, F NPI #1730269440 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-0275 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Suarez, Roselyn, DDS, F NPI #1093277642 1761 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 990-5657 (954) 827-7926 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00-6:00 SA 10:00-3:00 4230 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 216-4052 (754) 755-0404 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00-6:00

Suris, Laura, DDS, F NPI #1780253997 1201 N Federal Hwy Ste 2D Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-4167 (954) 566-4237 Fax

Suris, Laura, DDS, F NPI #1780253997 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Suris, Laura, DDS, F NPI #1780253997 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Swanson, Wendy E, DDS, F NPI #1790085819 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Swanson, Wendy E, DDS, F NPI #1790085819 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (954) 851-0822 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Dental

Swanson, Wendy E, DDS, F NPI #1790085819 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

Tendero, Alyne, DDS, F NPI #1578670907 6880 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-4141 (954) 962-2484 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 10:00-6:00 F 10:00-3:00

Thaker, Durgesh D, DDS, M NPI #1659541555 10078 W McNab Rd Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-8495 (954) 485-2209 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU 9:00-1:00 W 2:00-6:00 TH-F 9:00-1:00 SA 12:00-1:30

Thomas, Antony P, DDS, M NPI #1477808186 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Tisminesky Cardier, Noemi Z, DDS, F

NPI #1982266177 10430 Pines Blvd Ste Blvde Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Tisminesky Cardier, Noemi Z, DDS, F NPI #1982266177 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Tomalty, Jordan, DMD, M NPI #1265603732 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 915-8080 (954) 915-0171 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00

Tommie, Kayla K, DMD, F NPI #1659963791 6260 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33313 (954) 742-7995 (877) 743-4470 Fax Hours: M 9:00-5:00 TU 8:00-5:00 W-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-5:00 SA 9:00-2:00

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F

NPI #1427407626 1600 E Atlantic Blvd FI 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax

Florida - Broward

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Torres, Lina T, DMD, F NPI #1427407626 2633 E Commercial Blvd Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 530-5352 (954) 216-2973 Fax

2300 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax

Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD NPI #1326600545 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD NPI #1326600545 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD NPI #1326600545 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD

NPI #1326600545 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Uzunova-Dimova, Kalina I, DDS

NPI #1245540947 10620 Griffin Rd Ste B108 Davie, FL 33328 (754) 300-9592 (561) 461-6173 Fax *Staff Language(s): Bulgarian* Hours: M-W 9:00-5:00 F-SA 9:00-1:00

Valdes, Maidelys, DDS

NPI #1932972122 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-4:00

Valdes, Maidelys, DDS

NPI #1932972122 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Valdivia, Zulema, DDS, F NPI #1578857454 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Valdivia, Zulema, DDS, F NPI #1578857454 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M NPI #1184860413 8580 Stirling Rd Ste 101 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 500-0102 (954) 637-1228 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M NPI #1184860413 1945 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 473-9161

(954) 473-9160 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-3:00

Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M NPI #1184860413 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Staff Language(s): Russian Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M

NPI #1184860413 2263 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 475-0700 (954) 475-1201 Fax *Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

Valenzuela, Brian V, DMD, M NPI #1043940174 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pnes, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 314-9611 Fax

Valenzuela, Brian, DMD, M NPI #1043940174 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Vallderuten, Alma, DDS, F NPI #1306278510 4640 N Federal Hwy Ste H Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 491-5748 (954) 491-1883 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Vathielil, Jelena M, DMD, F NPI #1699184150 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00

Vazana, Todd A, DDS, M

NPI #1710234844 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Vazana, Todd A, DDS, M NPI #1710234844 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Vazana, Todd A, DMD, M NPI #1710234844 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Vazana, Todd A, DMD, M NPI #1710234844 165A NW 136th Ave Ste C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Vazquez, Jorge E, DMD, M NPI #1417163718 6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33024 (305) 856-2300 (813) 662-1117 Fax

Veeramachaneni, Mamatha, DDS, F

NPI #1598963092 4400 W Sample Rd Ste 118 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 974-7778 (954) 974-7884 Fax

Velasco, Rolando, DDS, M NPI #1598967853 750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 (877) 297-9281 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Vento, Yosvany J, DDS, M NPI #1033404819 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 856-2300 (954) 541-9795 Fax

Verma, Ganga, DDS, F NPI #1679908156 4651 NW 31st Ave Tamarac, FL 33309 (954) 733-9832 (615) 777-3672 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hindi Staff Language(s): Hindi* Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-3:00 SA 9:00-1:00

Florida - Broward

Viamonte Montes De Oca, Yaritza, DDS NPI #1174018626 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French, Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: TU-TH 10:00-9:00

Viamonte Montes De Oca, Yaritza, DDS

NPI #1174018626 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Viamonte Montes De Oca, Yaritza, DDS NPI #1174018626 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Viamonte Montes De Oca, Yaritza, DMD NPI #1174018626 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Vigon, Monica G, DMD, F NPI #1699115741 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Villa, Rodolfo, DDS, M NPI #1093899171 46 Indian Trce Weston, FL 33326 (954) 217-9200 (888) 253-1994 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish*

Villareal, Ruben D, DDS, M NPI #1255860706 2910 N State Road 7 Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33313 (954) 533-9639 (954) 368-4316 Fax

Villareal, Ruben D, DDS, M NPI #1255860706 7115 W Broward Blvd Ste 155 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 607-3322 (954) 474-8827 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish

Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS NPI #1831652411 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU-TH 10:00-9:00

Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS NPI #1831652411 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS NPI #1831652411 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS NPI #1831652411 165A NW 136th Ave Bay C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Vinuela, Kari M, DDS, F NPI #1245535822 12251 Taft St Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 441-8778 (954) 438-7707 Fax

Vinuela, Larry, DMD, M NPI #1356515035 12251 Taft St Ste 200 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 441-8778 (954) 438-7707 Fax

Watts, Taylor G, DDS, F NPI #1730434804 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Provider Language(s): Chinese, Farsi, French Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Watts, Taylor G, DDS, F NPI #1730434804 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Watts, Taylor G, DDS, M NPI #1730434804 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax Watts, Taylor G, DMD, F NPI #1730434804 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Watts, Taylor G, DMD, M NPI #1730434804 1249 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (954) 584-2254 Fax

Wilson, Edward R, DDS, M NPI #1952462756 165A NW 136th Ave Ste C110 Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax

Wohlstein, Diana, DDS, F NPI #1659573137 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 200 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 846-7000 (954) 846-0811 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Yanes, Marnie, DMD, F

NPI #1407236052 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Hebrew, Hindi* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Yeoshoua, Oded O, DMD, M NPI #1396969507 3207 N State Road 7 Ste 24 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 979-1357 (954) 979-0763 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Yidi, Christina, DMD, F NPI #1205491834 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Young, Lisa B, DDS, F NPI #1285717066 9900 Stirling Rd Ste 100 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 432-7539 (954) 432-8106 Fax

Young, Lisa B, DDS, F NPI #1285717066 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Young, Lisa B, DDS, F NPI #1285717066 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 (954) 442-2800 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zakko, Dalal B, DMD, F

NPI #1851454821 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 429-0900 Fax Zakko, Dalal B, DMD, F NPI #1851454821 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 302-7410 (954) 416-6160 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Zamora, Lyan T, DMD, F NPI #1194008797 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 856-2300 (813) 935-6532 Fax

Zeig, Dana A, DMD, F NPI #1497131122 8962 Cleary Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 915-8080 (904) 292-0866 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew Staff Language(s): Hebrew* Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F 9:00-1:00

Zinn, Michael R, DMD, M NPI #1336766856 3107 Stirling Rd Ste 108 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 963-3706 (954) 963-1223 Fax

Zumaran, Diana, DDS, F NPI #1235860040 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Florida - Broward

Endodontics

Blakeley, Rachel M, DDS, F NPI #1104499227 2905 SW 160th Ave Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Hebrew, Hindi Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Blakeley, Rachel M, DMD, F NPI #1104499227 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (248) 203-1100 (954) 389-1075 Fax

Blakeley, Rachel M, DMD, F NPI #1104499227 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Comora, Robert M, DDS, M NPI #1699855361 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4287 (954) 427-2385 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Comora, Robert M, DDS, M NPI #1699855361 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

| Duluc Vega, Pablo D, DDS, N | Λ |
|-----------------------------|---|
| NPI #1639467780 | |
| 12578 W Sunrise Blvd | |
| Sunrise, FL 33323 | |
| (954) 851-9829 | |
| (954) 851-0822 Fax | |

Duluc Vega, Pablo D, DDS, M NPI #1639467780 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (954) 237-2066 Fax

Duluc Vega, Pablo D, DDS, M NPI #1639467780 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M

NPI #1497770218 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M NPI #1497770218 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Garcia-Godoy, Alexander, DDS, M

NPI #1376983254 7737 N University Dr Ste 204 Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-1500 (954) 720-5464 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M NPI #1083141469 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029

(786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M

NPI #1083141469 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Ginzler, Bradley M, DDS, M NPI #1982709671 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 200 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-0889 (954) 846-0811 Fax

Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M

NPI #1922137058 1625 N Commerce Pkwy Weston, FL 33326 (954) 389-2345 (813) 925-8035 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Heller, Rita A, DDS, F NPI #1265518807 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, French, Hebrew, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Heller, Rita A, DDS, F

NPI #1265518807 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 302-7410 (954) 416-6160 Fax *Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax

Florida - Broward

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M NPI #1699023770 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Jakubowksi, Artur P, DDS, M NPI #1407533706 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (972) 692-5982 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Journo, Jonathan E, DMD, M NPI #1639777584 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax *Provider Language(s): French Staff Language(s): French* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Journo, Jonathan E, DMD, M NPI #1639777584 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 (954) 442-2800 Fax Provider Language(s): French Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Journo, Jonathan E, DMD, M

NPI #1639777584 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 (954) 419-3404 Fax Provider Language(s): French Staff Language(s): French Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Knight, David J, DDS, M NPI #1255490769 817 S University Dr Ste 108 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 476-0010 (954) 476-8004 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-4:00

Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M NPI #1457482168 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 1600 E Atlantic Blvd 2nd Fl Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 2633 E Commercial Blvd Ste B Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 530-5352 (954) 216-2973 Fax Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F NPI #1912104407 1249 N State Road 7 Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (954) 584-2254 Fax

2300 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax

Mangan, Stephen J, DMD, M NPI #1316260854 7100 W Commercial Blvd Ste 108 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 741-6556 (954) 741-1715 Fax

Mangan, Stephen J, DMD, M NPI #1316260854 1761 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 990-5657 (954) 827-7926 Fax

4230 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33317 (754) 216-4052 (754) 755-0404 Fax

Porras, Edgar J, DDS, M NPI #1659467785 12251 Taft St Ste 404 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-7077 (954) 433-0748 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Posner, William, DMD, M NPI #1730203100 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Posner, William, DMD, M NPI #1730203100 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F NPI #1639560543 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Sas, Geoffrey L, DDS, M NPI #1407406218 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Sas, Geoffrey L, DDS, M NPI #1407406218 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Sas, Geoffrey L, DDS, M NPI #1407406218 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 (954) 442-2800 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Sas, Geoffrey L, DDS, M NPI #1407406218 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 302-7410 (954) 416-6160 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Sas, Geoffrey L, DDS, M NPI #1407406218 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 (954) 419-3404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-9955 (954) 747-8475 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M NPI #1962901322 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M NPI #1962901322 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M NPI #1962901322 12621 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M NPI #1962901322 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M NPI #1962901322 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Selman, Anas, DDS NPI #1134354491 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 722-1082 (954) 720-7973 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Selman, Anas, DDS, M NPI #1134354491 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Selman, Anas, DDS, M NPI #1134354491 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 302-7410 (954) 416-6160 Fax *Provider Language(s): Arabic Staff Language(s): Arabic* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Suresh, Mithun, DDS NPI #1083096234 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 10430 Pines Blvd Ste Blvde Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Tink, Lauren, DMD, F NPI #1669967816 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Wiener, B H, DDS, M NPI #1578805495 1312 E Broward Blvd Ft Lauderdale, FL 33301 (954) 463-3636 (954) 463-2320 Fax

Periodontics

Arceo, Nilda M, DDS, F NPI #1013077916 3870 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 985-1818 (954) 985-1899 Fax Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish Staff Language(s): Italian, Spanish Hours: M-TU 8:00-5:00 W 8:00-6:00 TH-F 8:00-5:00

Berkowitz, Steven H, DDS, M

NPI #1982853339 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Berkowitz, Steven H, DDS, M NPI #1982853339 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 (954) 442-2800 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Berkowitz, Steven H, DDS, M NPI #1982853339 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 (954) 419-3404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Copulos, Thomas A, DDS, M NPI #1144256876 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Dalal, Nilesh R, DMD, M NPI #1598705907 5521 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 341-1000 (954) 341-0030 Fax Staff Language(s): Gujarati, Hindi, Spanish, Urdu Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 9:00-12:00

Daood, Rosemeen Q, DMD, F

NPI #1649550310 12251 Taft St Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-7077 (786) 496-3122 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-7:00 F 9:00-1:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Daood, Rosemeen, DMD, F NPI #1649550310 5401 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 344-3932 (844) 260-5713 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-7:00

Daood, Rosemeen, DMD, F NPI #1649550310 2751 Executive Park Dr Ste 204 Weston, FL 33331 (954) 217-0288 (954) 217-7270 Fax

De Bruzos, Carlos A, DMD, M NPI #1801413364 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00 Fernandez, Zuleidy, DDS NPI #1669841565 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DDS NPI #1669841565 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Florida - Broward

Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F NPI #1669841565 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Fien, Matthew J, DDS, M NPI #1467693887 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (544) 432-1287 (954) 427-2385 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-4:00

Fien, Matthew J, DDS, M NPI #1467693887 17901 NW 5th St Ste 206 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 430-2188 (954) 430-5489 Fax

Forrest, Mark M, DDS, M NPI #1457423360 601 N Flamingo Rd Ste 318 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 435-0100 (954) 430-8900 Fax Hours: M 8:00-4:30 TU 8:00-6:30 W 8:00-2:00 TH 8:00-4:30 F 8:00-12:00

Gounakis, George, DMD, M NPI #1891969077 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek Hours: M-F 8:00-8:00 SA 8:00-6:00 Dental

719

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Hauer, Ross A, DMD, M NPI #1063871804 10167 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 791-0330 (954) 791-0377 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hill, Lindsay K, DDS, F NPI #1619394194 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax Provider Language(s): Greek, Spanish Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F NPI #1619394194 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Staff Language(s): Greek, Spanish

Leiderman, Richard S, DMD, M NPI #1902933021 7390 NW 5th St Ste 9 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 797-6866 (954) 797-6869 Fax

Malik, Sawan K, DMD NPI #1770879702 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax

Malik, Sawan K, DMD NPI #1770879702 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 314-9611 Fax

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Mazor, Dan, DMD, M NPI #1558436931 3870 Sheridan St Ste A Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 985-1818 (954) 985-1899 Fax Hours: M 8:30-4:30 TU 8:30-5:00 W 8:30-4:30 TH 8:30-5:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Dental

Myones, William H, DMD, M NPI #1659415263 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 301 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 431-4000 (954) 432-3705 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Nagler, Daniel L, DMD, M NPI #1912069113 829 S Federal Hwy Dania Beach, FL 33004 (954) 925-2977 (754) 263-2982 Fax

Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F NPI #1124118245 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M 11:00-5:30 TU 10:00-6:00 W 11:00-5:30 TH 10:00-6:00 F-SA 11:00-5:30

Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F NPI #1124118245 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214

Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F NPI #1124118245 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 573-1400 (954) 743-5234 Fax

Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F NPI #1124118245 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Ostroff, Leonard S, DDS, M NPI #1912081449 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax

Ostroff, Leonard S, DDS, M NPI #1912081449 2365 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33065 (954) 755-1014 (954) 755-1028 Fax

Ovaydi-Mandel, Amy, DMD, F NPI #1992144760 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax

Perez, Jose R, DDS, M NPI #1295814077 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 200 Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 838-0889 (954) 846-0811 Fax

Pike, Darren R, DMD, M NPI #1588831069 7100 W Commercial Blvd Ste 108 Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 741-6556 (954) 741-1715 Fax

Rodriguez, Adrian I, DMD, M NPI #1225118755 1368 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 739-6464 (954) 739-5210 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TU 9:00-6:00 W 10:00-7:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 8:00-3:00 Rodriguez, Adrian I, DMD, M NPI #1225118755 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax

Rodriguez, Adrian I, DMD, M NPI #1225118755 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax

Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Roig, Mike, DMD, M NPI #1275976599 12621 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Florida - Broward

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

722

Florida - Broward

Roig, Mike, DMD, M

NPI #1275976599 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Ross, Bradley A, DMD, M

NPI #1467770693 1806 N Flamingo Rd Ste 170 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 437-2040 (954) 437-4573 Fax

Salzmann, Richard D, DDS, M NPI #1922110006

9720 Stirling Rd Ste 209 Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 435-1102 (954) 435-3807 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish* Hours: M 8:30-5:00 TU 8:30-6:00 W 8:30-3:00 TH 8:30-5:00 F 8:30-2:00

Santana Pagan, Shalia M, DDS

NPI #1265720072 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Santana Pagan, Shalia M, DDS NPI #1265720072 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-4:00

Simon, David S, DDS, M

NPI #1508303587 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Simon, David S, DDS, M NPI #1508303587

1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Simon, David S, DDS, M NPI #1508303587 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Simon, David S, DDS, M NPI #1508303587 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M NPI #1861582819 4537 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33331 (248) 203-1100 (954) 389-1075 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-5:00

Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M NPI #1861582819 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Stern, Shmuel Z, DDS, M NPI #1821151812 3220 Stirling Rd Ste 102 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 966-0404 (904) 821-9614 Fax

Stern, Shmuel Z, DDS, M NPI #1821151812 1600 E Atlantic Blvd Fl 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Stern, Shmuel Z, DDS, M NPI #1821151812 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax

2300 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Dental

Wang, Alexander I, DDS, M NPI #1609936277 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 302-7410 (954) 416-6160 Fax

Zambrana, Luanna M, DDS, F NPI #1407396153 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 12621 Miramar Pkwy Ste 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (561) 200-2904 (954) 666-6199 Fax Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Zambrana, Luanna M, DMD, F NPI #1407396153 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

Surgery - Oral

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax

Florida - Broward

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 12621 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

Alsad, Lina, DMD, F NPI #1346653466 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Amsalem, Avraham (, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 12621 Miramar Pkwy Bay 102 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax

Amsalem, Avraham (, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Amsalem, Avraham, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax

Amsalem, Avraham, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Amsalem, Avraham, DDS, M

NPI #1073923017 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Amsalem, Avraham, DDS, M NPI #1073923017 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 (754) 208-5271 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Berenstein, Daniel M, DMD, M NPI #1023437233 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax Provider Language(s): German, Hebrew Staff Language(s): German, Hebrew

Berenstein, Daniel M, DMD, M NPI #1023437233 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax *Staff Language(s): German, Hebrew* Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Borges, Osbel, DMD

NPI #1518213388 4137 N Pine Island Rd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 581-7555 (954) 301-0149 Fax Cardenas, Luis E, DDS, M NPI #1912965930 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (305) 300-6485 (954) 323-2600 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Cardenas, Luis E, DDS, M NPI #1912965930 100 NW 82nd Ave Suite 101 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 300-6485 (904) 280-1719 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Cardenas, Luis E, DMD, M NPI #1912965930 5531 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-4892 (954) 227-4892 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Celis, Victor, DDS, M NPI #1417444167 5810 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 314-8343 (954) 314-8345 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-4:00

Celis, Victor, DDS, M

NPI #1417444167 5796 S University Dr Ste 102 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 248-2742 (954) 251-4141 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-4:00

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Celis, Victor, DDS, M NPI #1417444167 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (972) 692-5982 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Celis, Victor, DDS, M NPI #1417444167 1865 Cordova Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 (954) 947-1458 (954) 914-7811 Fax

Celis, Victor, DDS, M NPI #1417444167 603 S State Road 7 Ste A Hollywood, FL 33023 (754) 802-3574 (754) 816-1671 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Celis, Victor, DDS, M NPI #1417444167 620 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 100 Oakland Park, FL 33334 (754) 206-5897 Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Celis, Victor, DDS, M NPI #1417444167 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (972) 692-5982 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Celis, Victor, DDS, M NPI #1417444167 12621 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 621-1496 (954) 666-6199 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Celis, Victor, DDS, M NPI #1417444167 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00 SA 8:00-1:00

Celis, Victor, DDS, M NPI #1417444167 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax Hours: M 8:00-5:00 TU-W 10:00-7:00 TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-3:00

Celis, Victor, DDS, M NPI #1417444167 280 Indian Trce Ste A Weston, FL 33326 (954) 248-2895 (954) 248-2896 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Celis, Victor, DMD, M NPI #1417444167 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 7:00-4:00

Friedman, Kurt E, DDS, M NPI #1477511491 1 SW 129th Ave Ste 400 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (305) 300-6485 (954) 323-2600 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Florida - Broward

Friedman, Kurt E, DDS, M NPI #1477511491 5531 N University Dr Ste 104 Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 227-4892 (954) 227-4892 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Friedman, Kurt E, DDS, M

NPI #1477511491 100 NW 82nd Ave Ste 101 Plantation, FL 33324 (305) 300-6485 (954) 323-2600 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30-4:30

Grider, Joseph R, DDS, M NPI #1881895910 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax

Hines, Jerri D, DDS, F NPI #1861552770 1368 N University Dr Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 739-6464 (954) 739-5210 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-6:00 W 10:00-7:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 8:00-3:00

Hines, Jerri D, DDS, F NPI #1861552770 1005 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 261-5665 (954) 776-6001 Fax

Hines, Jerri D, DDS, F NPI #1861552770 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax _

725

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Kalsow, Oleg E, DMD, M NPI #1275951972 4267 W Commercial Blvd Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 677-3202 (954) 677-3201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 SA 8:00-2:00

Kogan, Mark, DMD, M

NPI #1043630197 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Kogan, Mark, DMD, M

NPI #1043630197 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 302-7410 (954) 416-6160 Fax *Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-9955 (954) 747-8475 Fax *Provider Language(s): Russian Staff Language(s): Russian* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, DMD, M

NPI #1407161714 8000 W Broward Blvd Ste 1123 Plantation, FL 33388 (954) 476-0802 (954) 476-0883 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Ledoux, Andre C, DMD, M NPI #1407161714 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 210-211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4287 (954) 427-2385 Fax

Ledoux, Andre C, DMD, M NPI #1407161714 1249 NW 40th Ave Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 584-2214 (754) 755-0744 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Ledoux, Andre C, DMD, M NPI #1407161714 11401 Pines Blvd Ste 220 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 432-5515 (954) 432-8908 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00-6:00

Ledoux, Andre C, DMD, M NPI #1407161714 165A NW 136th Ave Plantation, FL 33325 (954) 846-7171 (954) 846-7170 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Ledoux, Andre C, DMD, M NPI #1407161714 4100 SW 64th Ave Ste 104 Davie, FL 33314 (954) 682-8000 (954) 320-6287 Fax

London, Michael A, DDS, M NPI #1013369438 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 London, Michael A, DDS, M NPI #1013369438 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 302-7410 (954) 416-6160 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

London, Michael A, DDS, M NPI #1013369438 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 (954) 419-3404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Mathurin, William, DDS, M NPI #1114191335 7351 W Oakland Park Blvd Ste 102 Tamarac, FL 33319 (954) 742-5055 (954) 742-5341 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 10:00-5:00

Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M NPI #1376866186 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M NPI #1376866186 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M NPI #1376866186 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M NPI #1174866339 3801 Hollywood Blvd Ste 225 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 921-7339 (954) 923-1206 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M NPI #1174866339 12578 W Sunrise Blvd Sunrise, FL 33323 (954) 851-9829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M NPI #1174866339 6890 Miramar Pkwy Ste E Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 851-2829 (954) 851-0822 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00-6:00 W 9:00-7:00 TH 9:00-6:00 F 8:00-12:00

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M NPI #1174866339 9033 Taft St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 437-0900 (954) 437-9268 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00-6:00 F-SA 8:00-2:00

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M NPI #1174866339 1776 N Pine Island Rd Ste 300 Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0947 (954) 747-8475 Fax Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M NPI #1174866339 1739 E Commercial Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 302-7410 (954) 416-6160 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DMD, M NPI #1174866339 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 (954) 442-2800 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Oppenheimer, Eli C, DMD, M NPI #1174866339 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 (954) 419-3404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Patel, Nishul P, DMD, M NPI #1952558439 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-0275 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Pedroletti, Fred, DMD, M NPI #1265751036 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 211 Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 427-4287 (954) 427-2385 Fax

Perez-Rosich, Ramon A, DMD, M

NPI #1114138617 10173 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 472-9760 (954) 693-0026 Fax *Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00 Rand, Matthew K, DDS, M NPI #1740407030 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 210-211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4321 (954) 427-2385 Fax Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00-5:00 F 9:00-4:00

Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M NPI #1740407030 1600 E Atlantic Blvd Fl 1 Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (954) 782-1992 (954) 355-1580 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-3:00

Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M NPI #1740407030 2826 E Oakland Park Blvd Ste 300 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 (954) 776-4720 (954) 489-0004 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M NPI #1740407030 6720 Hollywood Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 856-2300 (863) 858-1824 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M NPI #1740407030 1700 N University Dr Ste 101 Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 344-8800 (954) 344-4489 Fax

Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M NPI #1740407030 18312 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (786) 204-0713 (786) 204-0714 Fax

2300 NE 9th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 566-1281 (954) 564-7901 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Spanish Hours: M-TH 8:00-5:00 F 8:00-2:00

Saenz, Regina H, DDS, F NPI #1417047218 6720 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33024 (305) 856-2300 (954) 429-0900 Fax

Schneider, Justin, DMD, M NPI #1881074425 314 S University Dr Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-8475 (954) 474-4239 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Schneider, Justin, DMD, M NPI #1881074425 8688 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 399-7814 (954) 442-2800 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00 Schneider, Justin, DMD, M NPI #1881074425 7165 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 289-2393 (954) 419-3404 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00-5:00

Seider, P Stuart S, DDS NPI #1740379205 3157 N University Dr Ste 104 Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 431-1600 (954) 432-7994 Fax

Smith, Damone E, DDS, M NPI #1780718411 12651 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 304 Sunrise, FL 33323 (786) 713-9290 (954) 838-0622 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Torres, Daniel E, DMD, M NPI #1972810067 1800 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 211 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 427-4287 (954) 427-2385 Fax

Torres, Luis A, DMD, M NPI #1801977582 4660 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

Torres, Luis A, DMD, M NPI #1801977582 140 S University Dr Ste 160 Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 (954) 431-0004 (954) 431-6194 Fax Torres, Luis A, DMD, M NPI #1801977582 2905 SW 160th Ave Ste 160 Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 392-7051 (954) 237-2066 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00-5:00

Turner, Mark E, BDS, M NPI #1003252685 9601 W Atlantic Blvd Coral Springs, FL 33071 (954) 753-7400 (954) 227-4926 Fax

Varona Del Pino, Yosvany V, DDS, M NPI #1942557467 18503 Pines Blvd Ste 208 Pembroke Pines, FL 33029 (954) 499-0033 (954) 499-0355 Fax Staff Language(s): Spanish Hours: M 9:00-7:00 TU-F 9:00-5:00

Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M NPI #1497065775 778 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (754) 333-2966 (754) 333-4026 Fax

Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M NPI #1497065775 10430 Pines Blvd Ste C103 Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 251-0238 (954) 251-0238 Fax

Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M NPI #1497065775 9310 W Commercial Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 648-2414 (954) 741-0815 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Dental

Florida - Ingham

Ingham

Dentistry - General

St Vincent Catholic Charities NPI #1629154216 2800 W Willow St Lansing, MI 48917 (954) 428-1803 (954) 428-7320 Fax

⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

This page is intentionally left blank.

VISION

Vision care

Members whose benefits include additional vision care, such as preventative eye exams and eyewear, may see the following vision providers. Not all network vision providers may be included in this list. This list may change. Please see your Evidence of Coverage for details about plan benefits, limitations and exclusions.

Note: For Medicare-covered vision care (medical conditions of the eye, glaucoma screenings, cataract services, etc.), see the **Specialists** section of this directory.

If your plan does not include additional vision care benefits and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida

Broward

Abita Eye Center LLC³ Bach, Miriam, OD, F NPI #1801200977 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Web Address: abitaeyecare.com

Abita Eye Center LLC³ Blattberg, Barry, OD, M NPI #1083734206 4330 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Abita Eye Center LLC³ Calero, Gisselle S, OD, F NPI #1619592607 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Web Address: abitaeyecare.com

Abita Eye Center LLC³ Casas, Maria M, OD, F NPI #1851438519 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM Abita Eye Center LLC³ Findlater, Nathalie E, OD, F NPI #1306212873 4330 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM

Abita Eye Center LLC³ Gutierrez, Jeannine, OD, F NPI #1790169472 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM

Abita Eye Center LLC³ Otero, Melissa, OD, F NPI #1457904765 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102-B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Abita Eye Center LLC³ Vidal, Lisbet, OD, F NPI #1235563040 4330 Sheridan St Ste 102-B Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 287-2010 (305) 723-1910 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 8:30AM-4:30PM F 8:30AM-2:30PM

Abita Eye Group LLC³ Bach, Miriam, OD, F NPI #1801200977 142 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (786) 465-4836 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (786) 465-4836 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM

Abita Eye Group LLC³ Blattberg, Barry, OD, M NPI #1083734206 8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 287-2101 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM

Abita Eye Group LLC³ Calero, Gisselle S, OD, F NPI #1619592607 142 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (786) 465-4836 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM 8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (786) 465-4836 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM

Abita Eye Group LLC³ Casas, Maria M, OD, F NPI #1851438519 142 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (954) 570-9293 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 287-2101 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM

Abita Eye Group LLC³ Findlater, Nathalie E, OD, F NPI #1306212873 142 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (954) 570-9293 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 287-2101 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM

Abita Eye Group LLC³ Gutierrez, Jeannine, OD, F NPI #1790169472 142 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (954) 570-9293 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM 8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 287-2101 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM

Abita Eye Group LLC³ Otero, Melissa, OD, F NPI #1457904765 142 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (786) 465-4836 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (786) 465-4836 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM

Abita Eye Group LLC³ Vidal, Lisbet, OD, F NPI #1235563040 142 W Hillsboro Blvd Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (954) 570-9293 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

8124 Wiles Rd Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 287-2101 (305) 723-1910 Fax Hours: M-F 9:30AM-6:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F NPI #1609495019 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Champagnie, Jessica, OD, F NPI #1154008076 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.avcflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Cohen, Coral, OD, F NPI #1205282589 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: HTTP://ADVANCEDVISIONCAR EFLORIDA.COM/

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Cukierman, Amir, OD, M NPI #1336351543 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 720-2720 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: HTTP://ADVANCEDVISIONCAR EFLORIDA.COM/ Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Draper, Leslie A, OD, M NPI #1083713622 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Gomez, Michael A, OD, M NPI #1336351543 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 720-2720 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: www.avcflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Ledda, Diego, OD, M NPI #1518370840 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD, F NPI #1609259134 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.avcflorida.com Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1336351543 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Perez, Robert, OD, M NPI #1568034551 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.avcflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Price, Noel B, OD, M NPI #1871788141 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.avcflorida.com

Florida - Broward

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

733

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Rivera-Onorati, Jessica M, OD, F

NPI #1164703914 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Sanford, Amanda M, OD, F NPI #1801102280 2873 Stirling Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (55)³ Vazquez, Balmary, OD, F NPI #1124270905 2873 Stirling Rd Davie, FL 33312 (954) 983-4969 (954) 983-1770 Fax *Provider Language(s): Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.avcflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F NPI #1609495019 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Champagnie, Jessica, OD, F NPI #1154008076 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Cohen, Coral, OD, F NPI #1205282589 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Cukierman, Amir, OD, M NPI #1336351543 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://ADVANCEDVISIONCAR EFLORIDA.COM/

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Draper, Leslie A, OD, M NPI #1083713622 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Gomez, Peter L, OD, M NPI #1639262645 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Ledda, Diego, OD, M NPI #1518370840 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD, F NPI #1609259134 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1336351543 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Perez, Robert, OD, M NPI #1568034551 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Price, Noel B, OD, M NPI #1871788141 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Rivera-Onorati, Jessica M, OD, F

NPI #1164703914 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Sanford, Amanda M, OD, F NPI #1801102280 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-9201 (954) 726-6457 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care (60)³ Vazquez, Balmary, OD, F NPI #1124270905 5865 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 720-2720 (954) 726-6457 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: ADVANCEDVISIONCARE.COM

Advanced Vision Care³ Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F NPI #1609495019 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care³ Champagnie, Jessica, OD, F NPI #1154008076 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: advancedvisioncareflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care³ Cohen, Coral, OD, F NPI #1205282589 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care³ Cukierman, Amir, OD, M NPI #1336351543 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Hebrew, Spanish Hours: M 0900-1900 TU 0900-1700 W 0900-1900 TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: HTTP://ADVANCEDVISIONCAR EFLORIDA.COM/

Florida - Broward

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

736

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax *Provider Language(s): French, Hebrew, Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: advancedvisioncareflorida.com

Advanced Vision Care³ Draper, Leslie A, OD, M NPI #1083713622 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care³ Gomez, Michael A, OD, M NPI #1477606366 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 0900-1900 TU 0900-1700 W 0900-1900 TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

Advanced Vision Care³ Gomez, Peter L, OD, M NPI #1639262645 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Laud Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care³ Ledda, Diego, OD, M NPI #1518370840 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care³ Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD, F NPI #1609259134 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care³ Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1376504258 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 0900-1900 TU 0900-1700 W 0900-1900 TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Advanced Vision Care³ Perez, Robert, OD, M NPI #1568034551 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Laud Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care³ Price, Noel B, OD, M NPI #1871788141 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 436-6441 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Advanced Vision Care³ Rivera-Onorati, Jessica M, OD, F

NPI #1164703914 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care³ Sanford, Amanda M, OD, F NPI #1801102280 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM

3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087 (954) 730-7201 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Advanced Vision Care³ Vazquez, Balmary, OD, F NPI #1124270905 246 S Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 443-1230 (954) 443-1234 Fax

Florida - Broward

Hours: M 9:00AM-7:00PM TU 9:00AM-5:00PM W 9:00AM-7:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM 3682 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 730-8087

(954) 730-7201 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: ADVANCEDVISIONCARE.COM

Aria Vision Care PA³ Phillips, Jeffrey D, OD, M NPI #1811974900 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 (850) 807-2994 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Aria Vision Care PA³ Phillips, Susan W, OD, F

NPI #1437177789 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 (850) 807-2994 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Aria Vision Care PA³ Schlesinger, Joseph S, OD, M NPI #1316000524 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 (850) 807-2994 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Aria Vision Care PA³ Wasserman, Frank, OD, M NPI #1154338481 1200 S Pine Island Rd Plantation, FL 33324 (888) 840-3032 (850) 807-2994 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

at Your Home Eyecare PA³ Berg, Seth M, OD, M NPI #1467454157 1856 N Nob Hill Rd Unit Provider Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 536-8905 (954) 370-4546 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

Best Vision Eye Care Center³ Martin, Yamaris, OD NPI #1740459254 1806 N Flamingo Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (305) 225-3043 (786) 761-5189 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Braverman Eye Center³ Cimini, Mark A, OD, M NPI #1740889385 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 (305) 374-8694 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM Braverman Eye Center³ Demeritt, Marlon J, OD, M NPI #1588875157 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 (305) 374-8694 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Braverman Eye Center³ McCallum, Shalonda T, OD, F NPI #1649649146 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-0600 (305) 374-8694 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Braverman Eye Center³ Newman, Steven M, OD, M NPI #1033187695 1050 N Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 458-2112 (305) 374-8694 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Central Park Vision Center^{3,9,9} Holifield, Michael, OD, M NPI #1679731681 9711 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 474-1374 (954) 474-1375 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish Staff Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 10:00AM-6:00PM W 1:00PM-7:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Clinical Care Medical Centers³ Da Silva, Chauntel E, OD NPI #1962654616 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 (877) 297-9281 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

Clinical Care Medical Centers³ Hernandez, Daniel, OD, M NPI #1962593749 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 (877) 297-9281 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

Clinical Care Medical Centers³ Verxagio, Ryan C, OD, M NPI #1669432969 7495 N University Dr Tamarac, FL 33321 (954) 306-9037 (954) 722-5480 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

750 S Federal Hwy Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 507-9099 (877) 297-9281 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Coconut Creek Optical³ Kull, Kurt G, OD, M NPI #1386059566 5351 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 975-0009 (954) 975-0416 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Coconut Creek Optical³ Marder, Mitchell J, OD, M NPI #1245325133 5351 Lyons Rd Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 975-0009 (954) 975-0416 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Coral Springs Eye Center Chartered (42)³ Koganovsky, Steven R, OD, M NPI #1992856314 101 N State Road 7 Ste 103 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 972-6934 (954) 972-6946 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Dania Eye Care³ Pomella, Keri M, OD, F NPI #1316978364 599 S Federal Hwy Dania, FL 33004 (954) 927-2020 (954) 927-3418 Fax Hours: M-TU 8:30AM-4:00PM W 10:00AM-4:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-4:00PM SA 8:00AM-11:00AM

Dr Eric Stepp LLC³ Stepp, Eric R, OD, M NPI #1689731887 1352 Weston Rd # 159 Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-4120 (954) 384-9509 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-4:45PM Web Address: www.foreyes.com

Dr Glen Joseph PLLC³ Joseph, Darryl G, OD, M NPI #1033488085 844 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Bch, FL 33441 (561) 614-8267 (863) 229-2366 Fax *Provider Language(s): Afrikaans Staff Language(s): Afrikaans* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-4:30PM Web Address: www.foreyes.com

Dr Lisa Nadel OD PA³ Nadel, Lisa E, OD, F NPI #1780716837 6518 N State Road 7 Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 426-4944 (954) 426-3109 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM

Florida - Broward

W 10:00AM-6:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM

Dr Maria A Cordova³ Cordova, Maria D, OD, F NPI #1528104718 6517 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 983-9191 (954) 983-1152 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

DRS Better and Satanosky PA (49)³ Satanosky, Selmo, OD, F NPI #1356644520 6788 Taft St Hollywood, FL 33024 (954) 981-1450 (954) 981-1451 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Ec Boutique Florida³ Reaves, Sheryl L, OD, F NPI #1023301280 12801 W Sunrise Blvd Ste 259 Sunrise, FL 33323 (754) 779-7261 (786) 558-4351 Fax Hours: SU 11:00AM-7:00PM M-F 10:00AM-9:00PM SA 11:00AM-9:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Elite Vision Center³ Schatz, Scott, OD, M NPI #1154495141 255 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (954) 987-2421 (954) 987-1398 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

Express Vision Care³ Pomella, Keri M, OD, F NPI #1316978364 9950 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 434-5500 (786) 762-2926 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

Eye Center of South Florida $(201)^3$ Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F NPI #1164837258 1951 NW 150th Ave Ste B-102 Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-7338 (954) 430-1417 Fax Provider Language(s): Farsi, Spanish Hours: M 9:30AM-5:30PM TU 8:30AM-6:30PM W 9:30AM-5:30PM TH 8:30AM-5:30PM F 9:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: www.eyecenterofsfl.com

Eye Center of South Florida (201)³ Toral, Iliana M, OD, F NPI #1346266780 1951 NW 150th Ave Ste B Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (954) 430-7338 (954) 430-1417 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:30PM Web Address: www.eyecenterofsfl.com

Eyeglass Wearhouse of Margate³

Mann, Michael S, OD, M NPI #1811101496 10107 W Oakland Park Blvd Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3010 (954) 578-3011 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: THEEYEGLASSWEARHOUSE.C OM

Family Eye Center (208)³ Gramanzini, Massimo R, OD, M NPI #1003968751 12220 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33323 (954) 423-8444 (954) 423-8226 Fax *Provider Language(s): Italian, Spanish* Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 11:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: www.thefamilyeyecenter.com For Eyes Optical Company³ Houghton, Stephen M, OD, M NPI #1427085455 12621 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33027 (954) 988-5579 (855) 881-9434 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

12890 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-4699 Hours: SU 11:00AM-4:00PM M-TH 9:00AM-7:00PM F-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM

1352 Weston Rd Weston, FL 33326 (954) 384-9184 (954) 384-9509 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

4322 Hollywood Blvd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-9994 Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

4635 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 905-3470 (954) 227-2898 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

5251 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 741-2500 (954) 741-8413 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM

5727 Hollywood Blvd Ste 29 Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-9994 Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-7:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

844 S Federal Hwy Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 (561) 614-8268 Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

HD Vision Center³ Del Toro, Luisa I, OD, F NPI #1780655423 10938 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 251-3255 (954) 354-9838 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

HD Vision Center³ Escoto, Ivania, OD, F NPI #1376101451 10938 Pembroke Rd Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 251-3255 (954) 354-9838 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

I See Clearly Eyewear³ Ferris, Anthony G, OD, M NPI #1457547366 617 E Atlantic Blvd Pompano Beach, FL 33060 (754) 222-6046 (954) 228-7444 Fax Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-3:00PM SA 9:00AM-2:00PM

Infinite Vision Eye Care³ Castellanos, Giannie, OD, F NPI #1750514568 4851 W Hillsboro Blvd Ste A Coconut Creek, FL 33073 (954) 427-1449 (786) 991-9038 Fax Provider Language(s): Spanish Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM

Isee Eyecare Mobile³ Blanc, Smith, OD, M NPI #1053644666 10860 NW 37th Ct Coral Springs, FL 33065 (786) 897-9472 (305) 474-8071 Fax Hours: M-SA 7:00AM-7:00PM

Jon Jacobs³

Jacobs, Jon S, OD, M NPI #1376535948 1085 Sunset Strip Sunrise, FL 33313 (954) 581-5400 (954) 581-5496 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:30AM-12:30PM

Jonathan E Gordon OD PA³ Gordon, Jonathan E, OD, M NPI #1336173418 4320 W Broward Blvd Ste 2 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 583-1311 (954) 587-4448 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-4:00PM Web Address: www.gordoneyecare.com

Justine Chen Odpa (43)^{3,9,9} Chen, Justine N, OD, F

Kreda Eyecare³ Kreda, Sheldon H, OD, M NPI #1205826138 7020 W Commercial Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33319 (954) 742-3492 (954) 742-3492 Fax Provider Language(s): Creole, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 12:00PM-8:00PM TH 10:00AM-6:00PM

Lta Vision Corporation³ Afaneh, Areege, OD NPI #1912238478 1231 Stirling Rd Dania Beach, FL 33004 (305) 935-4606 (305) 675-2274 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-7:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:00PM

F-SA 9:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

NPI #1225202328 3339 Sheridan St Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 962-6627 (954) 962-0910 Fax Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-1:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

742

Lta Vision Corporation³ Arango, Lina T, OD, F NPI #1255767968 1231 Stirling Rd Ste UNIT110 Dania Beach, FL 33004 (305) 935-4606 (305) 675-2274 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-7:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:00PM

Lta Vision Corporation³ Blanco, Jessica T, OD, F NPI #1942559083 1231 Stirling Rd Dania Beach, FL 33004 (305) 935-4606 (305) 675-2274 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-7:00PM SA 10:00AM-3:00PM

Marc A Lurie OD PA³ Louissaint, Vanessa, OD, F NPI #1386093193 1673 N Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-4262 (954) 431-9287 Fax Hours: TU-W 9:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:30PM

Marc A Lurie OD PA³

Lurie, Marc A, OD, M NPI #1437262466 10047 Sunset Strip Sunrise, FL 33322 (954) 572-8524 (954) 572-4822 Fax Provider Language(s): Creole, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: TU 11:00AM-7:00PM W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-5:00PM Marc A Lurie OD PA³ Malcolm-Griffith, Karen M, OD, F

NPI #1801145453 1673 N Hiatus Rd Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 (954) 431-4262 (954) 431-9287 Fax Hours: TU-W 9:30AM-5:00PM TH-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-3:30PM

Margate Eyecare³ Rosenthal, Edward S, OD, M NPI #1225148422 258 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 973-2150 (954) 973-1668 Fax Hours: SU 11:00AM-6:00PM M-F 10:00AM-5:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Maria A Cordova OD³ Cordova, Maria D, OD, F NPI #1528104718 2605 N Hiatus Rd Hollywood, FL 33026 (954) 433-4770 (954) 272-7613 Fax Hours: TU-F 9:00AM-3:30PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Mark E Rogers OD PA³ Rogers, Mark E, OD, M NPI #1528083862 7272 W Atlantic Blvd Margate, FL 33063 (954) 729-6363 (954) 715-3999 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 10:00AM-5:00PM TU-TH 10:00AM-6:30PM F 10:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Medical Arts³ Young, Guy M, OD, M NPI #1245379221 17061 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (305) 248-5004 (786) 349-4190 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-2:00PM

680 N University Dr Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 (305) 248-5004 (305) 553-0670 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-4:00PM

Michael Kimmelman OD PA³ Kimmelman, Michael A, OD, M NPI #1073628392 8259 Sunset Strip Sunrise, FL 33322 (754) 233-4346 (754) 275-6789 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 9:00AM-5:00PM TU 9:00AM-7:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Michael Newman OD (89)^{3,9,9} Newman, Michael L, OD, M NPI #1538213749 5700 Stirling Rd Hollywood, FL 33021 (954) 989-3333 (954) 989-7444 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M 0800-1700 TU 0800-1730 W-F 9:30AM-2:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Miramar Vision Center³ Handley, Douglas M, OD, M NPI #1548301757 9939 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33025 (954) 430-0430 (954) 430-0888 Fax *Provider Language(s): Creole, French, Spanish* Hours: M 10:00AM-4:00PM TU 10:00AM-5:00PM W 10:00AM-2:00PM TH 10:00AM-5:00PM F-SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

Mobile Eyecare Associates³ Bransgrove, Richard, OD, M NPI #1841234861 10284 NW 47th St Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 (954) 575-0000 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:30PM

Mobile Eyecare Associates³ Misdraji, Rosalyn, OD, F NPI #1376504258 10284 NW 47th St Unit Provider Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 (954) 575-0000 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:30PM

Mobile Eyecare Associates³ Nguyen, Elisabeth L, OD, F NPI #1447282157 10284 NW 47th St Unit Provider Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 (954) 575-0000 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:30PM Mobile Eyecare Associates³ Shipley, David Y, OD, M NPI #1578531091 10284 NW 47th St Unit Provider Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 578-3730 (954) 575-0000 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-5:30PM

Mobile Vision Doctors LLC³ Verxagio, Ryan C, OD, M NPI #1669432969 1315 Silk Oak Dr Rm 3 Hollywood, FL 33021 (614) 404-1673 Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Anhalt, Steven M, OD, M NPI #1306985916 10064 Griffin Rd Cooper City, FL 33328 (954) 680-9334 (954) 680-9334 (954) 680-9985 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

10187 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0017 (954) 306-8194 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-3484 (954) 923-3484 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 (954) 584-5011 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Brauss, James R, OD, M NPI #1730189150

2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Brauss, James, OD, M NPI #1730189150 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 (954) 463-7933 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Falkner-Martinez, Dusk J, OD, F NPI #1639204589 10187 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0017 (954) 306-8194 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Gray, Melissa C, OD, F NPI #1790424935 10187 W Sunrise Blvd Plantation, FL 33322 (954) 916-0017 (954) 306-8194 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

2301 Wilton Dr Ste TEC1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste TE1100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Gray, Melissa, OD, F NPI #1790424935 6850 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 961-2200 (954) 961-7645 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 (954) 584-5011 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida

Jacobs, Jon S, OD, M NPI #1376535948 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-2:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Kaufman, Sanford L, OD, M NPI #1336234731 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Kay, Barry M, OD, M

NPI #1285619908 2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-3484 (954) 923-3484 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 (954) 463-7933 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Leffler, William G, OD, M NPI #1245374370 2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Lyons, Audrey E, OD, F NPI #1710060405 6850 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 961-2200 (954) 961-7645 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Vision

Florida - Broward

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Maya, Yaron H, OD, M NPI #1073566253 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 (954) 463-7933 Fax

Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 (954) 584-5011 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Nguyen, Dao D, OD, F NPI #1962117945 771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 (954) 584-5011 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Nguyen, Dieu T, OD, M NPI #1720602634 771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 (954) 584-5011 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Nguyen, Dieu, OD, M

NPI #1720602634 2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F NPI #1992805261 2419 E Commercial Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Parrish, Gregory N, OD, M NPI #1598759458 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 (954) 463-7933 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM Myeyedr Optometry of Florida

Patel, Sasha D, OD, F NPI #1275157570 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Popper, David L, OD, M NPI #1386766384 2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

2301 Wilton Dr Ste TEC1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (954) 764-6906 Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM

6850 Miramar Pkwy Miramar, FL 33023 (954) 961-2200 (954) 961-7645 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Scher, Leslie, OD, F NPI #1336707082 2011 Harrison St Hollywood, FL 33020 (954) 923-5367 Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-6:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Shaffer, Alan, OD, M NPI #1679576995 2301 Wilton Dr Ste C1 Wilton Manors, FL 33305 (703) 847-8899 (954) 463-7933 Fax Hours: SU 12:00PM-5:00PM M 9:00AM-6:00PM TU-F 8:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-3:00PM Web Address: https://secure.myeyedr.com/ap pointments/556/start

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Smith, Trenisha A, OD, F NPI #1518560382 771 S State Road 7 Plantation, FL 33317 (954) 584-3838 (954) 584-5011 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³ Taylor, Allen N, OD, M NPI #1245420462 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC³

Verblow, Francine, OD, F NPI #1497772230 2419 E Commercial Blvd Ste 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 771-9120 (954) 771-4883 Fax Hours: M-TU 9:00AM-6:00PM W-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Nona Kalfayan³ Kalfayan, Nona, OD, F NPI #1952354573 2641 E Atlantic Blvd Ste 102 Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 946-3939 (954) 586-4065 Fax *Provider Language(s): Armenian, French, Russian, Spanish* Hours: M-W 9:00AM-5:00PM TH 10:00AM-7:00PM F 9:00AM-1:00PM Norman M Goldglantz OD PA³ Goldglantz, Norman M, OD, M NPI #1770526287 5542 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 717-0036 (954) 717-1582 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Oakland Eyes³ Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F NPI #1619535598 7187 W Oakland Park Blvd Lauderhill, FL 33313 (954) 306-2409 (954) 306-2409 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish, Vietnamese* Hours: M-F 9:30AM-5:00PM

Palace Vision Optical³ Handley, Douglas M, OD, M NPI #1548301757 8030 W McNab Rd North Lauderdale, FL 33068 (954) 586-1888 (954) 568-1889 Fax Provider Language(s): Creole, French, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Creole Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:30PM SA 9:00AM-3:00PM

Pines Vision³ Richards-De La Tour Rosana OD NPI #1194053652 5251 N University Dr Lauderhill, FL 33351 (954) 742-4424 (954) 741-8413 Fax

Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Premier Eye Center of Plantation³ Bussa, Steve T, OD, M NPI #1093965964 331 N University Dr Ste M2-1200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 625-2388 (954) 625-2390 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-7:00PM Web Address: WWW.PREMIEREYEDOCTOR.C OM

Premier Eye Center of Plantation³ Kehoe, Alexandra N, OD, F NPI #1952697625 331 N University Dr Ste 1200 Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 625-2388 (954) 625-2390 Fax Hours: M-SA 9:00AM-7:00PM

Pro Optix Vision³ Demarco, Laura M, OD, F NPI #1417376112 1205 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 977-6636 (954) 977-3822 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Armenian, French, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 9:00AM-1:00PM Pro Optix Vision³ Pacheco, Jennifer C, OD, F NPI #1063830073 1205 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 977-6636 (954) 977-3822 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Pro Optix Vision³ Suarez, Egla, OD, F NPI #1437710738 1205 S Powerline Rd Pompano Beach, FL 33069 (954) 977-6636 (954) 977-3822 Fax Provider Language(s): Arabic, Armenian, French, Portuguese, Spanish Staff Language(s): Arabic Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Real Vision Center^{3,9,9} Saint-Louis, Magdalena S, OD, F NPI #1174830384 14934 Pines Blvd Ste 125 Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (786) 281-7285 (786) 281-7285 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-SA 8:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.realvisioncenter.com

Reese Vision Care PA³ Reese, Melanie, OD, F NPI #1528169018 3801 N University Dr Ste 301 Sunrise, FL 33351 (954) 746-4009 (954) 747-8025 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 10:00AM-3:00PM

Florida - Broward

Richard A Berman OD PA³ Berman, Richard A, OD, M NPI #1861533804 4635 N University Dr Coral Springs, FL 33067 (954) 905-3470 (954) 227-2898 Fax Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-6:00PM Web Address: www.foreyes.com

Roberts Optical Center³ Mann, Jason S, OD, M NPI #1205283157 23 NE 44th St Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 776-0363 (954) 776-4262 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:30AM-1:00PM

Robin Geller Shorrock OD PA (74)³ Shorrock, Robin G, OD, F NPI #1568445187 211 S Federal Hwy Pompano Beach, FL 33062 (954) 786-1030 (954) 786-8282 Fax Provider Language(s): French, Spanish Staff Language(s): French, Hungarian, Sign Language, Spanish Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 9:00AM-4:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

748

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Chung, Young M, OD, F NPI #1790410637 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services $(103)^3$

Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1730393083 3181 N State Road 7 Ste 11 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³

Furer, Alexander D, OD, M NPI #1932771698 3181 N State Road 7 Ste 11 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Kull, Kurt G, OD, M NPI #1023102902 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³

Neufeld, Shari J, OD, F NPI #1386752129 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

749

Vision

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1295983575 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services $(103)^3$

Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (103)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 3181 N State Road 7 Margate, FL 33063 (954) 974-7695 (954) 974-4211 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442

(954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM

TH 9:00AM-6:00PM

F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³

Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Crisi, Tiffanie, OD, F NPI #1679199822 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

750

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ D'orazio-Brafman, Stephanie, OD, F NPI #1811372279 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Fiedler, Catherine M, OD, F NPI #1730393083 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³

Furer, Alexander D, OD, M NPI #1932771698 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Fusselman, John K, OD, M NPI #1083711196 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1023102902 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Koplo, Merryl S, OD, F NPI #1497747331 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (51)³ McLin, Michele H, OD, F NPI #1407103542 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Neufeld, Shari J, OD, F NPI #1386752129 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ O'connor, Joseph W, OD, M NPI #1336690718 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Vision

Florida - Broward

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Owens, Julie L, OD, F NPI #1750364063 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Schaffer, Heather, OD, F NPI #1023102902 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700

SA 0900-1300 South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Sharek, Robert S, OD, M NPI #1255445912 143 N Powerline Rd Ste 1 Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM

TH 9:00AM-6:00PM

F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Bch, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M

NPI #1922026160 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (51)³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 143 N Powerline Rd Deerfield Beach, FL 33442 (954) 429-9600 (954) 429-9956 Fax Hours: M-W 8:00AM-5:00PM TH 9:00AM-6:00PM F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax

South Florida Vision Services (56)³

Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1023102902 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F

NPI #1669580775 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

751

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F

NPI #1760739809 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Fiedler, Catherine M, OD, F NPI #1730393083

1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³

Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1023102902 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

South Florida Vision Services (56)³

Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1023102902 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 South Florida Vision Services (56)³

Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³

Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services (56)³

Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services (56)³ Wright, Eric, OD, M NPI #1558096404 1666 E Oakland Park Blvd Oakland Park, FL 33334 (954) 566-1404 (954) 566-0291 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F NPI #1740475870 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Camargo, Diana, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 726-5047 (954) 979-2175 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

South Florida Vision Services³ Carrero, Veronica M, OD, F NPI #1164688073 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Castillo, Jose A, OD, M NPI #1568482628 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services³ Chasens, Ellen C, OD, F NPI #1104883370 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Chung, Young M, OD, F NPI #1790410637 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Coppola, Robert C, OD, M NPI #1780672295 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 726-5047 (954) 979-2175 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

Florida - Broward

South Florida Vision Services³ Cordova, Maria D, OD, F NPI #1528104718 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Crisi, Tiffanie, OD, F NPI #1679199822 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Dauber, Galina, OD, F NPI #1669580775 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Florida - Broward

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191

(954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F NPI #1760739809 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ D'orazio-Brafman, Stephanie, OD, F NPI #1811372279 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services³ Fiedler, Catherine, OD, F NPI #1730393083 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Furer, Alexander D, OD, M NPI #1932771698 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-2175 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Fusselman, John K, OD, M NPI #1083711196 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Gorman, Neil S, OD, M NPI #1578637310 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Huynh, Quoc N, OD, F NPI #1447789011 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

South Florida Vision Services³ Koplo, Merryl S, OD, F NPI #1497747331 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Kull, Kurt G, OD, M NPI #1386059566 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 726-5047 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300 Web Address: SOUTHFLORIDAVISION.COM

South Florida Vision Services³ Liranzo, Carlos E, OD, M NPI #1366019754 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM South Florida Vision Services³ McLin, Michele H, OD, F NPI #1407103542 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ O'Connor, Joseph W, OD, M NPI #1336690718 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Owens, Julie L, OD, F NPI #1750364063 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Pitts, Jessica M, OD, F NPI #1275883779 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

Florida - Broward

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Ft Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Reaves, Sheryl L, OD, F NPI #1023301280 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Rehman, Punita K, OD NPI #1275055378 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Rothman, Lori A, OD, F NPI #1326164583 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Florida - Broward

South Florida Vision Services³ Schaffer, Heather R, OD, F NPI #1295983575 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Schaffer, Heather, OD, F NPI #1023102902 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 726-5047 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Sharek, Robert S, OD, M NPI #1255445912 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 1 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Stern, Jodi L, OD, F NPI #1629059381 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Tepler, Gerald, OD, M NPI #1922026160 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Thomas-Burke, Gillian A, OD, F NPI #1821155466 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 979-2191 (954) 979-8988 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Tran, Christopher V, OD, M NPI #1730736588 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Weston, Erin A, OD, F NPI #1437330578 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pnes, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Wright, Eric, OD, M NPI #1558096404 2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

South Florida Vision Services³ Zaruches, Ronie J, OD, M NPI #1477663276 12550 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 430-4030 (954) 430-4123 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

2521 S University Dr Davie, FL 33324 (954) 370-5883 (954) 370-8799 Fax Hours: M-F 8:00AM-5:00PM

South Florida Vision Services³ Zaruches, Ronie, OD, M NPI #1023102902 2900 W Cypress Creek Rd Ste 4 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 (954) 917-2337 (954) 979-2175 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 0900-1300

Steve F Atlas OD PA³ Atlas, Steve F, OD, M NPI #1194824789 8128 W Broward Blvd Plantation, FL 33324 (954) 475-1611 (954) 475-7704 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: TU 9:30AM-6:00PM W 9:00AM-6:00PM TH 11:00AM-7:00PM F 9:30AM-6:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM Syn-Optic Eye Care³ Djabri, Randa, OD, F NPI #1699399386 3320 NE 34th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 (954) 515-9924 (754) 263-5937 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: synopticeyecare.com

Terry L Boeckel OD³ Boeckel, Terry L, OD, M NPI #1750311627 12890 Pines Blvd Pembroke Pines, FL 33027 (954) 443-4699 (954) 392-7408 Fax *Provider Language(s): Romanian, Spanish* Hours: M-SA 10:00AM-5:00PM Web Address: www.foreyes.com

The Eye Care Institute³ Abdou, Mariem A, OD, F NPI #1366882458 3200 S University Dr FI 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Abdou, Mariem, OD, F NPI #1366882458 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute³ Allen, Courtney E, OD, F NPI #1114607454 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Althoff, Jamie L, OD, F NPI #1972703148 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Anglo, Miriam, OD, F NPI #1144602160 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

If your plan does not cover additional routine vision care services and you visit one of these providers, your services will not be covered.

Florida - Broward

757

Florida - Broward

3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Au, Michael J, OD, M NPI #1629327002 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Bade, Annette, OD, F NPI #1891871331 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg FL2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute³ Baran, Ariela, OD, F NPI #1740805712 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Berezu, Tiana T, OD, F NPI #1801376124 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute³ Besada, Eulogio, OD, M NPI #1538234711 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Bi Bi, Shagufta, OD, M NPI #1285317214 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Bi, Hua, OD, F NPI #1447328265 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Chao, Hsuan, OD, M NPI #1730867508 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Clark, Alexia S, OD, F NPI #1265107213 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl SANFORD2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute³ Collett, Annie M, OD, F NPI #1720864523 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Combs, Mickinzee D, OD, F NPI #1891349247 1111 W Broward Blvd Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Coulter, Rachel A, OD, F NPI #1760556609 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

Florida - Broward

3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Demeritt, Marlon J, OD, M NPI #1588875157 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg FL2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Espejo, Alexandra M, OD, F NPI #1457425381 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

The Eye Care Institute³ Fecho, Gregory M, OD, M NPI #1114091956 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Ferraz, Mariana C, OD, F NPI #1043872088 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Findlater, Nathalie E, OD, F NPI #1306212873 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Frauens, Barry J, OD, M NPI #1750455598 3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Gampel, Dana, OD NPI #1215389507 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Green, Nicholas R, OD, M NPI #1922532811 1111 W Broward Blvd Ste 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM 3200 S University Dr Fl SANFORD2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Haytac, Pinar, OD, F NPI #1073989091 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Hill, Gregory L, OD, M NPI #1003868860 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr # 1488 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

The Eye Care Institute³ Janoff, Andrea M, OD, F NPI #1922172766 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Jhajj, Jasleen K, OD, F NPI #1285043943 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Jones, Tiffany M, OD, F NPI #1801676119 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Kanout, Rama, OD, M NPI #1285340935 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl SANFORD2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Khan, Almas, OD, F NPI #1093190738 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg FL2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

Florida - Broward

The Eye Care Institute³ Krueger, Samantha L, OD, F NPI #1013534528 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Krueger, Samantha, OD, F NPI #1013534528 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Leasher, Janet L, OD, F NPI #1982734166 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Florida - Broward

The Eye Care Institute³ Lee, So Yeon S, OD, F NPI #1518093160 3200 S University Dr FI 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Lee, So-Yeon S, OD, F NPI #1518093160 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Lewandowska, Beata I, OD, F NPI #1104817337 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute³ Mcintosh, Samantha K, OD, F NPI #1770936742 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Nguyen, Dieu T, OD, M NPI #1720602634 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl SANFORD2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute³ Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F NPI #1992805261 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Patterson, Nicole A, OD, F NPI #1942375712 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Perez, Carmen, OD, F NPI #1659001501 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2 Davie, FL 33328

Vision

Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Prattas, Vassiliki N, OD, F NPI #1588334403 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl SANFORD2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Reynolds, Sherrol A, OD, F NPI #1639244437 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute³ Rodena, Jacqueline, OD, F NPI #1336214691 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Rodman, Julie A, OD, F NPI #1679673313 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Rouse, Linda S, OD, F NPI #1114003902 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

Florida - Broward

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Rousso, Leticia A, OD, F NPI #1083099725 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Sappal, Amandip S, OD, M NPI #1457467532 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl SANFORD2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Florida - Broward

The Eye Care Institute³ Sayani, Amar, OD, M NPI #1134435514 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2SANFORD Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Schinas, Zoeanne, OD, F NPI #1376618686 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM The Eye Care Institute³ Schlesman, Samantha K, OD, F NPI #1083392815 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Seger, Kenneth R, OD, M NPI #1487729794 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Shah, Ria, OD, F NPI #1982384012 1111 W Broward Blvd Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM 3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Steen, Jessica A, OD, F NPI #1649688847 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg FL2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Tea, Yin C, OD, F NPI #1982779294 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Bldg 2ND Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

The Eye Care Institute³ Tetlow, Natasha M, OD, F NPI #1437779758 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Yu, Xiaojing X, OD, M NPI #1497143358 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

3200 S University Dr Fl 2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Care Institute³ Zubkousky, Stacy R, OD, F NPI #1609251354 1111 W Broward Blvd Fl 2 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-TH 9:00AM-5:00PM F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM 3200 S University Dr Fl SANFORD2 Davie, FL 33328 (954) 262-4200 (954) 262-3217 Fax Hours: M-F 9:00AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-12:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Abdou, Mariem, OD, F NPI #1366882458 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Allen, Courtney E, OD, F NPI #1114607454 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Althoff, Jamie L, OD, F NPI #1972703148 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Anglo, Miriam, OD, F NPI #1144602160 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Broward

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Au, Michael J, OD, M NPI #1629327002 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Bade, Annette, OD, F NPI #1891871331 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Baran, Ariela, OD, F NPI #1740805712 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

erdale, FL 33311 NPI #1629327002

4

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Florida - Broward

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Berezu, Tiana T, OD, F NPI #1801376124 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Besada, Eulogio, OD, M NPI #1538234711 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Bi Bi, Shagufta, OD, M NPI #1285317214 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Chao, Hsuan, OD, M NPI #1730867508 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Clark, Alexia S, OD, F NPI #1265107213 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Collett, Annie M, OD, F NPI #1720864523 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Combs, Mickinzee D, OD, F NPI #1891349247 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Coulter, Rachel A, OD, F NPI #1760556609 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Espejo, Alexandra M, OD, F NPI #1457425381 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Ferraz, Mariana C, OD, F NPI #1043872088 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Findlater, Nathalie E, OD, F NPI #1306212873 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Gampel, Dana, OD NPI #1215389507 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Green, Nicholas R, OD, M NPI #1922532811 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Haytac, Pinar, OD, F NPI #1073989091 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Janoff, Andrea M, OD, F NPI #1922172766 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Jhajj, Jasleen K, OD, F NPI #1285043943 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Jones, Tiffany M, OD, F NPI #1801676119 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Kanout, Rama, OD, M NPI #1285340935 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Khan, Almas, OD, F NPI #1093190738 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Krueger, Samantha, OD, F NPI #1013534528 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Lee, So-Yeon S, OD, F NPI #1518093160 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM

SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Lewandowska, Beata I, OD, F NPI #1104817337 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Mcintosh, Samantha K, OD, F NPI #1770936742 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Nguyen, Dieu T, OD, M NPI #1720602634 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

Florida - Broward

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

768

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Nguyen, Thuy-Lan D, OD, F NPI #1992805261 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Patterson, Nicole A, OD, F NPI #1942375712 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Perez, Carmen, OD, F NPI #1659001501 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Prattas, Vassiliki N, OD, F NPI #1588334403 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Rodena, Jacqueline, OD, F NPI #1336214691 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Rousso, Leticia A, OD, F NPI #1083099725 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Sappal, Amandip S, OD, M NPI #1457467532 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Sayani, Amar, OD, M NPI #1134435514 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Schinas, Zoeanne, OD, F NPI #1376618686 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Schlesman, Samantha K, OD, F NPI #1083392815 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Seger, Kenneth R, OD, M NPI #1487729794 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Shah, Ria, OD, F NPI #1982384012 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Steen, Jessica A, OD, F NPI #1649688847 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Tea, Yin C, OD, F NPI #1982779294 650 N Andrews Ave Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Tetlow, Natasha M, OD, F NPI #1437779758 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Yu, Xiaojing, OD, F NPI #1497143358 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM The Eye Institute at Nsu³ Zubkousky, Stacy R, OD, F NPI #1609251354 650 N Andrews Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 (954) 262-4200 (954) 764-3825 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:00PM SA 9:00AM-1:00PM

The Site 4 Sight³ Varughese, Siby J, OD, F NPI #1235270380 645 W Hallandale Beach Blvd Ste 112 Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 (954) 458-2268 (954) 458-2278 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-F 9:00AM-6:00PM

Vision Assist LLC³ Haroon, Shan A, OD, F NPI #1306503214 6555 Nova Dr Ste 304 Davie, FL 33317 (561) 960-2020 (561) 960-2021 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-4:00PM

Vision Assist LLC³ Spear, Katie G, OD, F NPI #1548253974 6555 Nova Dr Ste 304 Davie, FL 33317 (561) 960-2020 (561) 960-2021 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-4:00PM

Florida - Broward

Vision Unlimited of Weston LLC³

Carcamo, Adriana R, OD, F NPI #1922381409 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 (888) 371-2283 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Vision Unlimited of Weston LLC³

Carcamo, Mario I, OD, M NPI #1063594364 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 (888) 371-2283 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Vision Unlimited of Weston LLC³ Lage, Jennifer, OD, F NPI #1003943242

17120 Royal Palm Blvd Ste 2 Weston, FL 33326 (305) 662-2990 (888) 371-2283 Fax Hours: M-F 0800-1700 SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

Vision Unlimited of Weston LLC³ Tran, Christopher V, OD, M NPI #1730736588 17120 Royal Palm Blvd Weston, FL 33326

(305) 662-2990 (888) 371-2283 Fax Hours: M-F 10:00AM-6:00PM SA 8:00AM-1:00PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Florida - San Francisco

Visionsource³ Cornish, Brandon W, OD, M NPI #1396937470 640 N Federal Hwy Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 522-3918 (954) 522-5137 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 10:00AM-4:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

Visionsource³ Rivera-Onorati, Jessica M, OD, F

NPI #1164703914 640 N Federal Hwy Ft Lauderdale, FL 33304 (954) 522-3918 (954) 522-5137 Fax *Provider Language(s): Spanish* Hours: M-TH 10:00AM-6:00PM F 10:00AM-4:00PM SA 10:00AM-2:00PM

San Francisco

Dan and Hoffman Md`s PA³ Tully, Laura D, OD, F NPI #1508855537 490 Post St Ste 1043 San Francisco, CA 94102 (954) 493-5033 (954) 493-5058 Fax Hours: M-F 8:30AM-5:30PM

¹ Exam Services. ² Hardware Services. ³ Exam and Hardware Services. ⁸ Handicap Accessible. ⁹ Cultural Competency Training.

Areas of Expertise

771

HIV/AIDS

Chin-Lenn, Mark D, MD, M Cobian, Ledya, MD, F Franco, Sandra L, DP, F Mcdowell, Timothy W, NP, M Portnova, Regina B, MD, F Renae, Stephen A, MD, M

LGBTQ SUPPORTIVE

Chin-Lenn, Mark D, MD, M Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD, F Franco, Sandra L, DP, F

MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT (MAT)

Aiken, Sondra, MD, M Amin, Neel H, MD, M Awan, Liliana M, MD, F Braver, Beth R, MD, F De Feria, Armando A, MD, M Manzor, Alberto, MD, M Smith, Sonia A, MD, F Tripathi, Kush H, MD, M Wachsman, Seth, MD, M Yatham, Padmaja R, MD, F

PHYSICAL DISABILITIES

Renae, Stephen A, MD, M

This page is intentionally left blank.

Index of Providers

| 1st Care | 1 | Aghion, Daniel, OD, M567 |
|--|---|--|
| a Agrawal, Neerja, MD, F. 308 at Your Home Eyecare PA. 738 Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F. 669 A Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F. 669 A Fitting Experience Mastectomy Shoppe 666 Ahmad, Samera, MD, F. 327 A Fitting Experience Mastectomy Shoppe 666 Ahmad, Anesa W, MD, F. 513 A1 Imaging of Pentroke Pines. 667 Ahmad, Ahmad K, DMD, M. 667 A1 Imaging of Plantation. 667 Ahmed, Falima, PA, F. 51 Addalla, Az M, MD, F. 308 Aji, Walif, MD, M. 51 Atodallah, Mohammed, DO, M. 536, 607, 612 Ajiboye, Norman, MD, M. 309 Abdelalah, Mohammed, DD, M. 669 Akel, Bassii, DMD, M. 669 Abdelalah, Mohammed, DMD, M. 669 Akel, Bassii, DMD, M. 669 Abdelalah, Mohammed, DMD, M. 664 Akel, Bassii, DMD, M. 669 Abdelalah, Mohammed, DMD, M. 664 Akela, Bassii, DMD, M. 669 Abdelalah, Mohammad, DMD, M. 67 Akhawan, Ina, DMD, M. 669 Abdelalah, Mohammed, DMD, M. 68 | 1st Care 646 | Agner, Celso, MD, M |
| at Your Home Eyecare PA | | Agrawal, Neerja, MD, F |
| A Agyei, Paunel B, MD, F. 327 A Fitting Experience Mastectomy Shoppe 666 Ahmad, Anesa W, MD, F. 606 A1 Imaging of Deerfield 666 Ahmad, Anesa W, MD, F. 613 A1 Imaging of Pembroke Pines 667 Ahmad, Ahmad K, DMD, M. 669 A1 Imaging of Plantation 667 Ahmed, Fatima, PA, F. 51 A1 Imaging of Plantation 667 Ahmed, Samera, MD, M. 651 Aarons, Jonathan J, MD, M. 669 Aime, Nuth, L, MSN, F. 404, 303 651 Abdella, Aza M, MD, F. | | Agudelo, Monica A, DDS, F669 |
| A Agyei, Paunel B, MD, F. 327 A Fitting Experience Mastectomy Shoppe. 656 Ahamad, Anesa W, MD, F. 506 A1 Imaging of Deerfield. 666 Ahmadi, Almmad K, DMD, M. 667 A1 Imaging of Pembroke Pines. 667 Ahmed, Fatima, PA, F. 511 A1 maging of Pathation. 667 Ahmed, Fatima, PA, F. 514 A1 Mastectomy Care. 652 Aiken, Sondra, MD, M. 51, 771 Aarons, Jonathan J, MD, M. 409 Aimer, Ruth L, MSN, F. 340, 365 Abdalla, Aza M, MD, F. 308 Aji, Walif, MD, M. 317 Abdelanid, Nohanmed, DO, M. 536, 607, 612 Ajiboye, Norman, MD, M. 327 Abdelanid, Noureldin M, MD, M. 326 Ajuria, Jorge L, MD, M. 309 Abdelmonem, Rafah O, DDS, M. 669 Akenayan, Tina, DMD, M. 669 Abdou, Amar F, MD, M. 51 Atliu, Yared, MD, M. 211, 215 Abdou, Mariem, OD, F. 410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 212, 297, 390 Abdutla, Alia, DO, F. 410, 527, 530 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 215, 390 | at Your Home Eyecare PA | Aguilar, Nelson E, MD, M110, 142, 215 |
| A1 Imaging of Deerfield. 666 Ahmadi, Samera, MD, F. 413 A1 Imaging of Pembroke Pines 666 Ahmadi, Ahmadi, Ahmad K, DMD, M. 667 A1 Imaging of Pembroke Pines 667 Ahmed, Fatima, PA, F. 51 A1 maging of Pembroke Pines 667 Ahke, Nicholas M, MD, M. 567 A1 Mastectomy Care. 652 Aiken, Sondra, MD, M. 51, 771 Aarons, Jonathan J, MD, M. 469 Aime, Ruth L, MSN, F. 340, 365 Abdalla, Aza M, MD, F. 308 Aji, Walif, MD, M. 310 Abdelanaid, Nohammed, DO, M. 536, 607, 612 Ajiboye, Norman, MD, M. 309 Abdelamarid, Noureldin M, MD, M. 669 Akel, Bassil, DMD, M. 669 Abdolahariem, OD, F. 439 Aalmo, Erija K, MD, F. 51 Abdou, Ayman F, MD, M. 51 Aalmo, Sirija K, MD, F. 51 Abdulla, Aia, DO, F. 410, 527, 536 Alamo-Echemendia, Aldo, MD, M. 51 Abdulla, Aia, DO, F. 410, 527, 536 Alamo-Lehemendia, Aldo, MD, M. 51 Abid Farhan, MD, M. 215, 309 Alabor-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M. 51, 27, 390 Abita Eye Center LLC. 731, 732 <td>Α</td> <td></td> | Α | |
| A1 Imaging of FI Lauderdale. 666 Ahmadi, Ahmadi, Ahmadi, K, DMD, M. .669 A1 Imaging of Plantation. .667 Ahmed, Fatima, PA, F. .51 A1 Imaging of Plantation. .667 Ahmed, Fatima, PA, F. .567 A1 Mastectomy Care. .662 Aiken, Sondra, MD, M. .567 Ararons, Jonathan J, MD, M. .469 Aire, Ruth L, MSN, F. .340, 365 Abdalla, Aza M, MD, F. .00, M. .536, 607, 612 Ajiboye, Norman, MD, M. .327 Abdelaziz, Abdullah E, DMD, M. .669 Ajura, Jorge L, MD, M. .309 Abdelamone, Nafah O, DDS, M. .669 Ajura, Jorge L, MD, M. .669 Abdellonnem, Rafah O, DDS, M. .669 Akakawa, Tina, DMD, F. .669, 670 Abdou, Ayman F, MD, M. .211, 215 Abdollahzer, Kaitlin N, PA, F. .439 Alamo-Echemendia, Aldo, MD, M. .217, 230 Abdou, Arian, MD, M. .215, 338 Alayon-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M. .217, 230 Abita Eye Group LLC. .731, 732 Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD, M. .101, 142, 216 Abita Eye Group LLC. .731 Abita, Francisco A, MD, M. .519 Abramam, Anan Ninny J, MD, F. .215, 390 Al | A Fitting Experience Mastectomy Shoppe656 | |
| A1 Imaging of Pembroke Pines. 667 Ahmed, Fatima, PÅ, F. 51 A1 Imaging of Plantation. 667 Ahye, Nicholas M, MD, M. 567 A1 Mastectomy Care. 652 Aiken, Sondra, MD, M. 517, 771 Aarons, Jonathan J, MD, M. 469 Aime, Ruth L, MSN, F. 340, 365 Abdalla, Aza M, MD, F. 308 Aji, Walif, MD, M. 110 Abdalla, Mohammed, DO, M. 536, 607, 612 Ajiboye, Norman, MD, M. 327 Abdelaziz, Abdullah E, DMD, M. 669 Akel, Bassli, DMD, M. 309 Abdelmonem, Rafah O, DDS, M. 669 Akel, Bassli, DMD, M. 669 Abdoul, Mariem, OD, F. 410, 527, 536 Alam, Birjis K, MD, F. 511 Abdou, Mariem, OD, F. 410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 327 Abidia, Farhan, MD, M. 215, 308 Alayon-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M. 215, 297, 390 Abita Eye Group LLC. 731, 732 Alayon-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M. 215, 297, 390 Abita Eye Group LLC. 735 Alavorus, MD, M. 511 Abita Fye Group LLC. 732 Alberto, Casaretto MD. 519 Abranam, Roby N, MD, M. 581 | A1 Imaging of Deerfield | Ahmad, Samera, MD, F 413 |
| A1 Imaging of Plantation 667 Ahye, Nicholas M, MD, M. .667 A-1 Mastectomy Care. 652 Aiken, Sondra, MD, M. .617 Aarons, Jonathan J, MD, M. 469 Aime, Ruth L, MSN, F. .340, 365 Abdalla, Aza M, MD, F. .308 Aji, Walif, MD, M. .340, 365 Abdalla, Aza M, MD, F. .308 Aji, Walif, MD, M. .327 Abdelaziz, Abdullah E, DMD, M. .669 Ajurobi, Oyindamola, MD, F. .511 Abdelamonem, Rafah O, DDS, M. .669 Akuana, Tina, DMD, F. .669 Abdou, Mariem, OD, F. .439 Akaran, Tina, DMD, F. .669 Abdou, Mariem, OD, F. .439 Akaran, Tina, DMD, F. .669 Abdou, Mariem, OD, F. .410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. .211, 215 Abdulla, Alia, DO, F. .410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. .227 Abers, Kaitlin N, PA, F. .410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. .215, 297, 390 Abita Eye Group LLC. .731, 732 Alayou-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M. .215, 297, 390 Abranam, Anna Ninny J, MD, F. .215, 309 Alberto Casaretto MD. .309 Abranowici, Adir, | A1 Imaging of Ft Lauderdale | Ahmadi, Ahmad K, DMD, M669 |
| A-1 Maštečtomy Care | A1 Imaging of Pembroke Pines | Ahmed, Fatima, PA, F51 |
| Aarons, Jonathan J, MD, M. 469 Aime, Ruth L, MSN, F. | | |
| Abdalla, Aza M, MD, F. 308 Aji, Walif, MD, M. 110 Abdallah, Mohammed, DO, M. 536, 607, 612 Ajiboye, Norman, MD, M. 327 Abdelaiz, Abdullah E, DMD, M. 669 Ajurai, Jorge L, MD, M. 609 Abdelanonem, Rafah O, DDS, M. 669 Akel, Bassil, DMD, M. 669 Abdollanzachfard, Mohammad, DMD, M. 669 Aklavan, Tina, DMD, F. 669, 670 Abdolu, Ayman F, MD, M. 54 Aklilu, Yared, MD, M. 211, 215 Abdou, Ayriem, OD, F. 439 Alam, Birjis K, MD, F. 51 Abdulla, Alia, DO, F. 410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 327 Abbres, Kaitlin N, PA, F. 489 Alaro-Echemendia, Aldo, MD, M. 51 Abita Eye Center LLC. 731, 732 Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD, M. 10, 142, 216 Abita Eye Group LLC. 732 Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD, M. 110, 142, 216 Abranam, Roby N, MD, M. 581 Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD, M. 519 Abranam, Roby N, MD, M. 297, 375 Albiters, Francisco A, MD, M. 513 Abranovici, Adi R, MD, M. 297, 375 Albiters, Francisco A, MD, M. 13, 574 Abramovici, A | A-1 Mastectomy Care | Aiken, Sondra, MD, M51, 771 |
| Abdallah, Mohammed, DO, M536, 607, 612 Ajiboye, Norman, MD, M | Aarons, Jonathan J, MD, M 469 | Aime, Ruth L, MSN, F |
| Abdelaziz, Abdullah E, DMD, M. 669 Ajurnobi, Oyindamola, MD, F. 51 Abdelhamid, Noureldin M, MD, M. 326 Ajuria, Jorge L, MD, M. 309 Abdellanome, Rafah O, DDS, M. 669 Akel, Bassil, DMD, M. 669 Abdollahzadehfard, Mohammad, DMD, M. 669 Akel, Bassil, DMD, M. 669 Abdoul, Ayman F, MD, M. 51 Akliu, Yared, MD, M. 211, 215 Abdulla, Alia, DO, F. 410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 327 Abers, Kaitlin N, PA, F. 489 AlamoEchemendia, Aldo, MD, M. 51 Abida Eye Center LLC. 731, 732 Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD, M. 110, 142, 216 Abraham, Anna Ninny J, MD, F. 216, 309 Alberto Casaretto MD. 309 Abramovici, Adi R, MD, F. 296, 375 Alberts, Alan, MD, M. 519 Abramovici, Dorel, MD, M. 297, 375 Alberts, Alan, MD, M. 519 Abramovici, Matthew C, MD, M. 297, 375 Alberts, Francisco A, MD, M. 513 Aberaunovici, Dorel, MD, M. 297, 375 Alberts, Matthew C, MD, M. 567 Acexedo, Rolando, MD, M. 567 Aleman, Rany, NP, F. 341, 370 Acots | | |
| Abdelhamid, Noureldin M, MD, M. 326 Ajuria, Jorgé L, MD, M. 309 Abdellmonem, Rafah O, DDS, M. 669 Akel, Bassii, DMD, M. 669 Abdollahzadehfard, Mohammad, DMD, M. 669 Akel, Bassii, DMD, M. 669 Abdoul, Ayman F, MD, M. 5 Akliu, Yared, MD, M. 51 Abdulla, Alia, DO, F. 410 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 51 Abdulla, Alia, DO, F. 410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 51 Abdulla, Alia, DO, F. 410, 527, 536 AlamoeEchemendia, Aldo, MD, M. 51 Abid, Farhan, MD, M. 215, 308 Alayon-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M. 215, 297, 390 Abita Eye Center LLC. 731, 732 Alayoth, Muhammed H, MD, M. 110, 142, 216 Abraham, Anna Ninny J, MD, F. 215, 390 Alberto Casaretto MD. 309 Abraham, Roby N, MD, M. 581 Alberto, Casaretto MD. 309 Abramovici, Adi R, MD, F. 216, 375 Albint, Thomas A, MD, M. 413, 574 Abramovit, Mdthew C, MD, M. 506 Albuquerque, Felipe, MD, M. 413, 474 Acevedo, Rolando, MD, M. 507 Aleman, Gilberto O, MD, M. 458 | Abdallah, Mohammed, DO, M536, 607, 612 | Ajiboye, Norman, MD, M |
| Abdelhamid, Noureldin M, MD, M. 326 Ajuría, Jorgé L, MD, M. 309 Abdellmonem, Rafah O, DDS, M. 669 Akel, Bassii, DMD, M. 669 Abdollahzadehfard, Mohammad, DMD, M. 669 Akhavan, Tina, DMD, F. 669, 670 Abdou, Ayman F, MD, M. 5 Akliu, Yared, MD, M. 211, 215 Abdoula, Alia, DO, F. 410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 327 Abbdila, Alia, DO, F. 410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 321 Abid, Farhan, MD, M. 215, 308 Alayon-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M 215, 297, 390 Abita Eye Center LLC. 731, 732 Alayoth, Muhammed H, MD, M. 110, 142, 216 Abita Eye Group LLC. 731, 732 Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD, M. 110, 142, 216 Abraham, Anna Ninny J, MD, F. 215, 390 Alberto Casaretto MD. 309 Abraham, Roby N, MD, M. 581 Alberto, Casaretto MD. 309 Abramovici, Dorel, MD, M. 296, 375 Albint, Thomas A, MD, M. 413, 574 Abramowitz, Matthew C, MD, M. 296 375 Albintes, Francisco A, MD, M. 519 Abramowitz, Matthew C, MD, M. 500 Aleman, Fany, NP, F. 341, 370 | Abdelaziz, Abdullah E, DMD, M | Ajumobi, Oyindamola, MD, F51 |
| Abdelmonem, Rafah O, DDS, M. 669 Akel, Bassil, DMD, M. 669 Abdollahzadehard, Mohammad, DMD, M. 669 Akhavan, Tina, DMD, F. 669, 670 Abdou, Ayman F, MD, M. 5 Akhavan, Tina, DMD, F. 211, 215 Abdou, Mariem, OD, F. 439 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 327 Abers, Kaitlin N, PA, F. 489 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 327 Abers, Kaitlin N, PA, F. 489 Alamo-Echemendia, Aldo, MD, M. 51 Abid, Farhan, MD, M. 215, 308 Alayon-Laguer, Diogenes, MD, M. 110, 142, 216 Abita Eye Center LLC. 731, 732 Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD, M. 100, 142, 216 Abraham, Anna Ninny J, MD, F. 215, 309 Albertis, Alan, MD, M. 519 Abraham, Anoby N, MD, M. 501 Albertis, Alan, MD, M. 519 Abramovici, Adi R, MD, F. 296, 375 Albini, Thomas A, MD, M. 513 Abranowitz, Matthew C, MD, M. 506 Albuquerque, Felipe, MD, M. 514 Abrawowitz, Matthew C, MD, M. 506 Albuquerque, Folipe, MD, M. 413 Acevedo, Rolando, MD, M. 506 Aleman, Fany, NP, F. 341, 370 Aceveade, Rola | Abdelhamid, Noureldin M, MD, M 326 | |
| Abdollahzadehfard, Mohammad, DMD, M | Abdelmonem, Rafah O, DDS, M | |
| Abdou, Ayman F, MD, M. 5 Aklilu, Yared, MD, M. 211, 215 Abdou, Mariem, OD, F. 410, 527, 536 Alam, Birjis K, MD, F. 51 Abdulla, Alia, DO, F. 410, 527, 536 Alameda, Gustavo J, MD, M. 327 Abers, Kaitlin N, PA, F. 489 Alamo-Echemendia, Aldo, MD, M. 51 Abid, Farhan, MD, M. 215, 308 Alayoub, Muhammed H, MD, M. 110, 142, 216 Abita Eye Center LLC. 731, 732 Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD, M. 110, 142, 216 Abtaham, Anna Ninny J, MD, F. 215, 309 Alberich, Diana M, DMD, F. 309 Abraham, Roby N, MD, M. 296, 375 Albini, Thomas A, MD, M. 519 Abramovici, Dorel, MD, M. 297, 375 Albites, Francisco A, MD, M. 50 Abramowitz, Matthew C, MD, M. 507 Aleman, Alex E, DDS, M. 670 Acevedo, Rolando, MD, M. 507 Aleman, Fany, NP, F. 341, 370 Acevedo, Rolando, MD, M. 507 Alemar, Gilberto O, MD, M. 458 Adada, Badih A, MD, M. 567 Alexis, Valery M, NP, M. 341, 365 Adams, Shalom, MD, F. 53 Alexis, Valery M, NP, M. 341, 365 Adams, Shalom, | Abdollahzadehfard, Mohammad, DMD, M 669 | |
| Abdulla, Alia, DO, F | Abdou, Ayman F, MD, M 5 | Aklilu, Yared, MD, M 211, 215 |
| Abdulla, Alia, DO, F | Abdou, Mariem, OD, F439 | Alam, Birjis K, MD, F51 |
| Abid, Farhan, MD, M | Abdulla, Alia, DO, F410, 527, 536 | |
| Abid, Farhan, MD, M | Abers, Kaitlin N, PA, F489 | Alamo-Echemendia, Aldo, MD, M51 |
| Abita Eye Center LLC. 731, 732 Alayoubi, Muhammed H, MD, M110, 142, 216 Abita Eye Group LLC. 732 Albertoh, Diana M, DMD, F | Abid, Farhan, MD, M 215, 308 | |
| Abraham, Anna Ninny J, MD, F | Abita Eye Center LLC731, 732 | |
| Abraham, Roby N, MD, M. 581 Alberts, Alan, MD, M. 519 Abramovici, Adi R, MD, F. 296, 375 Albini, Thomas A, MD, M. 413, 574 Abramovici, Dorel, MD, M. 297, 375 Albites, Francisco A, MD, M. 5, 39 Abramowitz, Matthew C, MD, M. 506 Albuequerque, Felipe, MD, M. 110, 136, 142 Abreu, Adrian J, DO, M. 375 Aleman, Alex E, DDS, M. 670 Acevedo, Rolando, MD, M. 50 Aleman, Fany, NP, F. 341, 370 Acosta, Zonia D, MD, F. 50 Alemar, Gilberto O, MD, M. 458 Adada, Badih A, MD, M. 567 Alex K Hsu MD and Juan P Loy MD. 216 Adams, Kenneth P, DO, M. 413 Alexis, Valery M, NP, M. 341, 365 Adams, Shalom, MD, M. 539 Alexis, Valery M, NP, M. 341, 365 Adkins, Lowell A, MD, M. 5, 39 Alexis, William R, MD, M. 110, 136, 142, 216 Adler, Laura B, DPM, F. 495 Alexis, William R, MD, M. 376 Adviazola, Shirley V, OD, F. 495 Alfonso Fernandez, Yanis, MD, F. 6 Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F. 439 Alhomsi, Abed, MD, M. 52 Advanced Dialysis Ce | Abita Eye Group LLC732 | Alberich, Diana M, DMD, F 670 |
| Abramovici, Adi R, MD, F | Abraham, Anna Ninny J, MD, F 215, 390 | Alberto Casaretto MD |
| Abramovici, Dorel, MD, M. 297, 375 Albites, Francisco A, MD, M. 5, 39 Abramowitz, Matthew C, MD, M. 506 Albuquerque, Felipe, MD, M. 110, 136, 142 Abreu, Adrian J, DO, M. 375 Aleman, Alex E, DDS, M. 670 Acevedo, Rolando, MD, M. 500 Aleman, Alex E, DDS, M. 670 Acevedo, Rolando, MD, M. 500 Aleman, Alex E, DDS, M. 670 Acosta, Zonia D, MD, F. 500 Aleman, Fany, NP, F. 341, 370 Adada, Badih A, MD, M. 567 Alemar, Gilberto O, MD, M. 418 Adames, Jorge, PA, M. 490 Alexis, Valery M, NP, M. 341, 365 Adams, Shalom, MD, M. 5, 39 Alexis, Valery M, NP, M. 341, 365 Adkins, Lowell A, MD, M. 5, 39 Alexis, William R, MD, M. 376 Adler, Jay B, MD, M. 182, 215 Alfarra, Fawaz, MD, M. 51 Adler, Laura B, DPM, F. 495 Alforns, Abed, MD, M. 51 Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale. 650 Alinavia, Sulaiman, MD, M. 52 Advanced Vision Care 735, 736, 737 Ali, Hassan, MD, M. 52 Advanced Vision Care (60) 734, 735 <td>Abraham, Roby N, MD, M581</td> <td>Alberts, Alan, MD, M519</td> | Abraham, Roby N, MD, M581 | Alberts, Alan, MD, M519 |
| Abramowitz, Matthew C, MD, M. 506 Albuquerque, Felipe, MD, M. 110, 136, 142 Abreu, Adrian J, DO, M. 375 Aleman, Alex E, DDS, M. 670 Acevedo, Rolando, MD, M. 50 Aleman, Fany, NP, F. 341, 370 Acosta, Zonia D, MD, F. 50 Aleman, Fany, NP, F. 341, 370 Adada, Badih A, MD, M. 567 Alemar, Gilberto O, MD, M. 458 Adams, Sorge, PA, M. 507 Alexander, Michael R, MD, M. 610 Adams, Shalom, MD, M. 567 Alexis, Valery M, NP, M. 341, 365 Adams, Shalom, MD, M. 503 Alexis, William R, MD, M. 610 Adeler, Jay B, MD, M. 503 Alexis, Winston L, MD, M. 376 Adler, Jay B, MD, M. 503 Aleyda M Borge MD PA. 216 Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F. 493 Alforso Fernandez, Yanis, MD, F. 61 Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale. 650 Alin, Akkil, MD, M. 51 Advanced Vision Care 735, 736, 737 Ali, Ayesha S, MD, F. 52 Advanced Vision Care (60) 734, 735 Allahrakha, Mohammed F, MD, M. 61 Advanced Vision Care (60) 734, 735 | Abramovici, Adi R, MD, F 296, 375 | Albini, Thomas A, MD, M413, 574 |
| Abreu, Adrian J, DO, M | Abramovici, Dorel, MD, M 297, 375 | Albites, Francisco A, MD, M5, 39 |
| Abreu, Adrian J, DO, M | Abramowitz, Matthew C, MD, M 506 | Albuquerque, Felipe, MD, M 110, 136, 142 |
| Acosta, Zonia D, MD, F | | Aleman, Alex E, DDS, M670 |
| Adada, Badih A, MD, M. .567 Alex K Hsu MD and Juan P Loy MD. .216 Adam, Mariee, MD, F. .5,39 Alex K Hsu MD and Juan P Loy MD. .6 Adams, Jorge, PA, M. .490 Alexander, Michael R, MD, M. .6 Adams, Kenneth P, DO, M. .413 Alexis, Valery M, NP, M. .341, 365 Adams, Shalom, MD, M. .413 Alexis, William R, MD, M. .376 Adkins, Lowell A, MD, M. .5, 39 Alexis, Winston L, MD, M. .376 Adler, Jay B, MD, M. .182, 215 Alfarra, Fawaz, MD, M. .51 Adler, Laura B, DPM, F. .495 Alfonso Fernandez, Yanis, MD, F. .6 Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F. .439 Alhomsi, Abed, MD, M. .52 Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale. .650 Ali, Akkil, MD, M. .6 Advanced Vision Care (55). .732, 733, 734 Ali, Hassan, MD, M. .216, 309 Advanced Vision Care (60). .734, 735 Allahrakha, Mohammed F, MD, M. .490 | Acevedo, Rolando, MD, M 50 | Aleman, Fany, NP, F |
| Adam, Mariee, MD, F | | |
| Adames, Jorge, PA, M. 490 Alexis, Valery M, NP, M. 341, 365 Adams, Kenneth P, DO, M. 413 Alexis, Valery M, NP, M. 110, 136, 142, 216 Adams, Shalom, MD, M. 5, 39 Alexis, William R, MD, M. 376 Adkins, Lowell A, MD, M. 5, 39 Alexis, Winston L, MD, M. 376 Adler, Jay B, MD, M. 182, 215 Alfarra, Fawaz, MD, M. 51 Adler, Laura B, DPM, F. 495 Alfonso Fernandez, Yanis, MD, F. 6 Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F. 439 Alhomsi, Abed, MD, M. 52 Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale. 650 Ali, Akkil, MD, M. 413 Advanced Vision Care (55). 732, 733, 734 Ali, Hassan, MD, M. 216, 309 Advanced Vision Care (60). 734, 735 Allahrakha, Mohammed F, MD, M. 490 | | |
| Adams, Kenneth P, DO, M. 413 Alexis, William R, MD, M. 110, 136, 142, 216 Adams, Shalom, MD, M. 5, 39 Alexis, Winston L, MD, M. 376 Adkins, Lowell A, MD, M. 5, 39 Alexis, Winston L, MD, M. 376 Adler, Jay B, MD, M. 182, 215 Aleyda M Borge MD PA. 216 Adler, Laura B, DPM, F. 495 Alfarra, Fawaz, MD, M. 51 Adler, Laura B, DPM, F. 495 Alfonso Fernandez, Yanis, MD, F. 6 Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F. 439 Alhomsi, Abed, MD, M. 52 Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale. 650 Ali, Akkil, MD, M. 6, 52 Advanced Vision Care (55). 732, 733, 734 Ali, Ayesha S, MD, F. 52 Advanced Vision Care (60). 734, 735 Aliahrakha, Mohammed F, MD, M. 216, 309 Alahrakha, Samer D, MD, M. 308 Allen, Kyle D, PA, M. 490 | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Adams, Shalom, MD, M.5Adkins, Lowell A, MD, M.5, 39Adler, Jay B, MD, M.182, 215Adler, Laura B, DPM, F.495Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F.495Adriazola, Shirley V, PT, F.439Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale.650Advanced Vision Care (55).732, 733, 734Advanced Vision Care (60).734, 735Adhams, Samer D, MD, M.308 | | |
| Adkins, Lowell A, MD, M.5, 39Aleyda M Borge MD PA.216Adler, Jay B, MD, M.182, 215Alfarra, Fawaz, MD, M.51Adler, Laura B, DPM, F.495Alfonso Fernandez, Yanis, MD, F.6Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F.439Alhomsi, Abed, MD, M.52Adriazola, Shirley V, PT, F.439Alhumaid, Sulaiman, MD, M.52Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale.650Ali, Akkil, MD, M.6, 52Advanced Vision Care (55).732, 733, 734Ali, Hassan, MD, M.216, 309Advanced Vision Care (60).734, 735Allahrakha, Mohammed F, MD, M.216, 309Allen, Kyle D, PA, M.490 | | |
| Adler, Jay B, MD, M.182, 215Alfarra, Fawaz, MD, M.51Adler, Laura B, DPM, F.495Alfonso Fernandez, Yanis, MD, F.6Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F.439Alhomsi, Abed, MD, M.52Adriazola, Shirley V, PT, F.439Alhumaid, Sulaiman, MD, M.413Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale.650Ali, Akkil, MD, M.6, 52Advanced Vision Care735, 736, 737Ali, Ayesha S, MD, F.52Advanced Vision Care (55).732, 733, 734Ali, Hassan, MD, M.216, 309Advanced Vision Care (60).734, 735Allahrakha, Mohammed F, MD, M.6Agha, Samer D, MD, M.308Allen, Kyle D, PA, M.490 | | |
| Adler, Laura B, DPM, F | | , <u> </u> |
| Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F.439Alhomsi, Abed, MD, M.52Adriazola, Shirley V, PT, F.439Alhumaid, Sulaiman, MD, M.413Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale.650Ali, Akkil, MD, M.6, 52Advanced Vision Care.735, 736, 737Ali, Ayesha S, MD, F.52Advanced Vision Care (55).732, 733, 734Ali, Hassan, MD, M.216, 309Advanced Vision Care (60).734, 735Allahrakha, Mohammed F, MD, M.490 | | |
| Adriazola, Shirley V, PT, F | | |
| Advanced Dialysis Center FT Lauderdale | Adriazola, Shirley V, OD, F 439 | Alhomsi, Abed, MD, M52 |
| Advanced Vision Care 735, 736, 737 Ali, Ayesha S, MD, F | Adriazola, Shirley V, PT, F 439 | Alhumaid, Sulaiman, MD, M413 |
| Advanced Vision Care (55) | | |
| Advanced Vision Care (60)734, 735Allahrakha, Mohammed F, MD, M.6Agha, Samer D, MD, M.308Allen, Kyle D, PA, M.490 | Advanced Vision Care735, 736, 737 | Ali, Ayesha S, MD, F52 |
| Agha, Samer D, MD, M | | |
| | | |
| Aghion, Daniel, MD, M | | |
| | Aghion, Daniel, MD, M567 | Allen, Lauren, DO, F 536 |

| Allergy Partners | Angella, Guy J, MD, M |
|---|--|
| Allergy/Asthma Associates of S Florida103, 104, | |
| 216 | Aniceto, Carlos M, DDS, M671 |
| Alley, Evan W, MD, M 297 | Anis, Mursalin M, MD, M 458, 601 |
| Alleyne, Vanessa C, NP, F | Anjum, Kamal, MD, M |
| Alonso Torres, Anais, DDS, M670 | Ansara, Robert S, MD, M |
| Alonso, Paulina P, DDS, F670 | Anschuetz, Dannell B, DO, F 469, 484 |
| Alsad, Lina, DMD, F723 | Antezana, Mauricio, DDS, DMD, M671 |
| Alshelli, Ihab A, MD, M217, 498 | Antezana, Mauricio, DMD, M671 |
| Alshinqity, Safanah, MD, F6 | Anton, Hany S, MD, M217, 309 |
| Alshon, Joseph J, DO, M469, 484 | Antosek, Richard B, DO, M617 |
| Altschuler, Mark A, MD, M 537 | Antunez, Dania I, MD, F 52 |
| Alvarado, Anel, MD, M 537 | Apara, Akintomide, MD, M 414 |
| Alvarado, Yailen, DMD, F670 | Apoltan, Ana M, MD, F53 |
| Alvarez Gonzalez, Sandra M, DDS, F670 | Arai, Ronen, MD, M 183 |
| Alvarez Gonzalez, Sandra M, DMD, F 670 | Aramburu, Marlene R, DO, F7 |
| Alvarez Orduz, Laura C, MD, F 52, 281 | Aran, Alberto J, MD, M414, 572 |
| Alvarez, Jose R, MD, M498 | Arango, Lina T, OD, F439 |
| Alvarez, Luis M, MD, M 498 | Araujo Mino, Emilio, MD, M200, 217, 298, 390 |
| Alvarez, Maria C, MD, F 196 | Arbabzadeh, Massoud, MD, M516 |
| Alvarez, Roger A, DO, M 498 | Arceo, Nilda M, DDS, F718 |
| Alves, Ney R, MD, M281, 390 | Arena, Joseph J, MD, M 53 |
| Amador, Jose L, DDS, M670 | Arenas, Jorge A, DMD, M671 |
| Amador, Yalenia, NP, F | Arenas, Lisset M, DMD, F671 |
| Amar, Patrick J, MD, M 182, 282 | Arguelles, Lourdes, DMD, F 671 |
| Amara, Shivani R, MD, F 176 | Arguello, Connie M, DDS, F 671 |
| Amca Medical Center | Aria Vision Care PA737, 738 |
| American Current Care | Arias Garau, Jessica, MD, F 484 |
| Ameripath Florida | Arias, Anita E, NP, F |
| Amescua, Guillermo, MD, M 168, 413 | Arias, Mayda, MD, F 200, 217, 282, 391 |
| Amin, Harshad V, MD, M 200, 297, 390 | Arison, Ron, MD, M |
| Amin, Katherine A, MD, F535, 616 | Armani, Yana, DDS |
| Amin, Neel H, MD, M | Armani, Yana, DMD |
| Amole, Oludara, MD, F52 | |
| Amsalem, Avraham (, DDS, M | |
| Amsalem, Avraham, DDS, M | |
| | Arnaout, Karim A, MD, M 200, 217, 282, 298, |
| Anand, Payal M, DDS, M | 391 Amadda Katvia C. MD. E |
| Anand, Rishi G, MD, M | Arnolds, Katrin S, MD, F 198, 376 |
| Andrade, Gladys L, MD, F | Arocha, Miguelina, DMD, F |
| Andrade, Katherine, DDS, F | Aron, Robert S, DDS, M |
| Andrade, Katherine, DMD, F | Aronovitz, Amy G, MD, F |
| Andrade, Yeney, NP, F | Aronowicz-Gallego, Joel D, MD, M |
| 217, 282 | Around and About Orth and Prosth |
| Andreona, Eduardo, MD, M498 | Arroyave O'Brien, Claudia P, MD, F 415 |
| Andres Palacio MD | Arroyo Nieto, Elder A, MD, M |
| Anotes Palacio MD | Arteaga, Juan F, MD, M7 |
| Anesco Interventional Pain Institute | Arthritis Specialists |
| Anesthesia Pain Care Chslthts | Artimus opecialists |
| 7 1100010010 F 011 Ouro Oriolu Ito | 1×120 , 1×100 , 1×100 , 1×100 , 1×100 |

| Asad-Ur-Rahman, Fnu, MD, M 183, 217 | Balestrini Perez, Kira, MD, F54 |
|---|--|
| Asbun, Domenech, MD, M537 | Ballestas, Carlos E, MD, M7 |
| Ascunce, Marianela, NP, F | Bampoh, Sophia A, MD, F 143, 612 |
| Asher, Craig R, MD, M111, 142, 218 | Bansal, Utsav K, MD, M617 |
| Ashkenazy, Noy, MD, F415 | Baptist Eye Surg Center Sunrise |
| Askari, Karen R, MD, F 170 | Baptist Health Surgery Center645 |
| AssociatesMD Urgent Care646 | Baptist Surgery and Endoscopy Centers645 |
| Atanasoski-McCormack, Violeta, MD, F. 111, 136, | Baquero, Laura, NON, F |
| 143, 218 | Baraga, Michael G, MD, M523, 582 |
| Athwal-Johal, Surjit K, MD, F53, 100 | Baran, Ariela, MD, M440 |
| Atkinson, William A, DDS, M672 | Baran, David A, MD, M 111 |
| Atlas, Steve F, OD, M440 | Barban Rodriguez, Gretchen, DDS, F673 |
| Atluri, Suneetha M, DDS, F 672 | Barbarite, Mary, MSN, F |
| Aurelien, Patricia J, DO, F7 | Barbarite, Robert V, MD, M54 |
| Aventura Kidney Center650 | Barbosa Rivera, Norma I, MD, F54 |
| Avery, Matthew C, MD, M582 | Barilla, Steven, MD, M169 |
| Avila, Jessica, NP, F | Barishansky, Shoshana, DDS, F673 |
| Avila, Sarah, MD, F | Barishansky, Shoshana, DMD, F673 |
| Avisar, Eli, MD, M | Barnard, Michael R, DDS, M |
| Awad, Medhat, MD, M54 | Barragan, Paola M, NP, F |
| Awan, Liliana M, MD, F | Barrera, Maria, MD, F |
| Ayala, Rita C, DDS, F | Barreras, Luis R, MD, M 200, 219, 298, 391 |
| Aylyarov, Alexandr, MD, M | Barrero, Jorge, MD, M |
| Azadi, Anthony A, DDS, M | Barrett, Sherdene A, NP, F |
| Azaiza, Mohammed T, DO, M | Barroetabena Riol, Yoasnel, NP, M |
| Azar, George P JR, MD, M | Barski, Roy, DO, M |
| Azaret, Carlos R, MD, M | Barsoum, Wael K, MD, M |
| Azbel, Aleksandr, DDS, M | Bartczak, Jennifer C, MD, F |
| Azer, Mark, DMD, M | Bashir, Roshan M, MD, M |
| Azzam, Gregory A, MD, M | Basi, Hersimren K, MD, F |
| Azzi, Georges, MD, M | Bastoky, Natan, DO, M |
| _ | Basu, Abhijit, MD, M |
| В | Batayneh, Hassan N, MD, M |
| Baalhaness, Meir M, MD, M416, 574 | Batista, Eduardo, PA, M |
| Babovic, Maja, MD, F54 | Batista, Norma, NP, F |
| Babu, Vijaya L, MD, F | |
| Bach, Austin, DO, M416 | Batlle, Manuel A, MD, M |
| Baddaloo, Reshma M, DMD, F673 | Bauer, Shannon C, PA, F |
| Bade, Annette, OD, F440 | Bautista, Enrico S, DMD, M |
| Baez Escudero, Jose L, MD, M 111, 143, 162, | Bauza, Izaela, NP, F |
| 218 | Bawcombe, Drew P, MD, M |
| Baez-Bonilla, Rafael, MD, M282, 309 | Bayes, Stuart, DMD, M |
| Baghdadi-Gegati, Marcel B, DMD, M673 | Baylis, Robert W, MD, M |
| Baghdassarian, Rosemary, DDS, F | Bazylevska, Vladyslava, MD, F 112, 219 |
| Baig, Anam, DO, F | Bazzi, Ali A, MD, M143, 219 |
| Baig, Mohammed I, MD, M54 | Beaches Open MRI Tamarac LLC |
| Baig, Nikhat S, MD, F 54 | Beasley, Robert E, MD, M 143, 516, 518 |
| Baikovitz, Howard I, MD, M 183, 209, 219 | Beaufort, Je-Anne, MD, F55 |
| Bailey, Jheanelle R, DDS, M | Beaufosse, Ruth, NP, F |
| Baker, Brandi J, MD, F | Beauvil, Yadelie, DMD, F |
| Baker, Ronia M, DDS, F673 | Becerra Duque, Yanayra, MD, F8 |

| Beckford, Jannice, MD, F8 | |
|--|--|
| Bedasse, Shauna N, MD, F 8 | |
| Behairy, Mohamed S, MD, M112, 144, 219 | |
| Behar, Mark, DDS, M674 | Bhagchandani, Lal K, MD, M221, 499, 658 |
| Beitinjaneh, Amer M, MD, M220, 283, 391 | Bhatt, Astha, MD, F538 |
| Bejar, Carlos, MD, M 310 | Bhatt, Priya K, NP, F |
| Bejarano Varas, Maria T, MD, F 200 | BHW Diagnostics649 |
| Bekov, Gabrielle, DDS, F674 | BHW Urgent Care646 |
| Bello, Jenny E, DDS, F674 | BHW Womens Diagnostic649 |
| Bello, Lidia O, MD, F 40 | Bi Bi, Shagufta, OD, F440 |
| Bencomo, David, M 55 | Bi-County Speech Language Pathology 661, 663 |
| Bendeck, Elias Z, MD, M220 | Biczak, Laureen A, DO, F211 |
| Bender, Kevin, MD, M 112, 144 | Biderman, Mitchell S, OD, M440 |
| Benezra Roman, Rafael R, MD, M55 | Bilasano, Vivian B, MD, F 47, 56 |
| Benhayon Lanes, Daniel A, MD, M 112, 163 | Bilusic, Marijo, MD, M |
| Benjamin, Reenue R, DDS, F674 | Bimston, David N, MD, M298 |
| Benjamin, Reenue, DDS, F674 | Bini, Jennyfer, NP, F343 |
| Bennett, Caren J, MD, F 183, 220 | Birgani, Behnam, DO, M9 |
| Bennett, Terri-Ann M, MD, F376 | Birns, Bradley M, DDS, M674 |
| Benson, David, MD, M55 | Birns, Robin L, DDS, F674 |
| Beranger, Alexandria G, MD, F55 | Blackwell, Locianna C, NP, F |
| Berenguer, Ramon A, MD, M 40 | Blake, Cassann N, MD, F538 |
| Berenstein, Daniel M, DMD, M724 | Blakeley, Rachel M, DDS, F713 |
| Berezovskaya, Natalya, MD, M 112, 144, 220 | Blakeley, Rachel M, DMD, F713 |
| Berezu, Tiana, OD, F 440 | Blanc, Nadege, NP, F |
| Berg, Howard K, MD, M530, 538 | Blanc, Smith, OD, M441 |
| Berg, Seth M, OD, M 440 | Blanchard, Arnoux, MD, M113, 144, 283 |
| Berger, Clayton M 416 | Blanchard, Lucia, DO, F 113 |
| Berger, Ted A, MD, M161 | Blanco Azcuy, Raul, MD, M |
| Berkowitz, Mario M, MD, M 583 | Blanco, Dulce I, DO, F56 |
| Berkowitz, Richard D, MD, M583 | Blanco, Emilio A, MD, M |
| Berkowitz, Steven H, DDS, M718 | Blanco, Jessica, OD, F441 |
| Berlin, Howard F, MD, M 112 | Blandon, Rodolfo J, MD, M516, 518 |
| Berman, Daniel, MD, M 211 | Blattberg, Barry, OD, M 441 |
| Berman, Glen D, DC, M161 | Blaya, Maike T, MD, F328 |
| Berman, Mark R, MD, M516, 518 | Blaya, Marcelo, MD, M201, 221, 298, 392 |
| Berman, Richard A, OD, M440 | Bliss, Winston O, MD, M |
| Bermudez, Francisco G, MD, M538 | Block, Mark I, MD, M604, 608 |
| Bermudez, Lidia R, MD, F41, 55 | Bloom, John D JR, MD, M 183, 221 |
| Berne, Evelyn G, MD, F538 | Bloomfield, Rachael M, DO, F221, 310 |
| Bertot, Alexander J, DO, M583 | Bloomquist, Erica V, MD, F538 |
| Bertot, Alexander J, MD, M583 | Blue Water Pain Solutions |
| Besada, Eulogio, OD, M440 | Blum Guzman, Juan P, OD, M 184, 221 |
| Best Value Healthcare177, 220 | Blum, Andrew R, MD, M221 |
| Best Vision Eye Care Center738 | Blum, Jeffrey D, MD, M 113, 145, 222 |
| Betancor, Anette, DDS, F674 | Blumberg, Kalman D, MD, M |
| Betancourt, Boris, MD, M 499 | Bobadilla, Patricia M, DDS, F |
| Beteta, Nhu T, OD, F 440 | Boctor, George G, MD, M56 |
| Beyene, Girum G, MD, M56 | Boe, Stuart L, MD, M |
| Beyer, Erik A, MD, M528, 603, 607 | Boeckel, Terry L, OD, M 441 |
| • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |

| Bogdanovic-Starcevic, Milica, MD, F56 | Brookside Dialysis |
|--|--|
| Bohan, Christine A, NP, F343, 366 | Broward Health Coral Springs641 |
| Boillot, Kathy T, DMD, F674 | Broward Health Imaging |
| Bokhari, Jahan A, DDS, F 674 | Broward Health Imperial Point641 |
| Bolanos Associates | Broward Health Medical Center |
| Bolt, Christopher S, MD, M56 | Broward Health North641 |
| Bongiorno, Philip F, MD, M477, 538, 604, 608 | Broward Institute of Cardiology113, 145 |
| Bonilla, Ernesto, MD, M9 | Broward Kidney Center Coral Springs |
| Borge, Aleyda M, F56 | Broward Nursing and Rehabilitation Center639 |
| Borgella, Jerald D, MD, M538 | Brown Gonzalez, Natali, MD, F41 |
| Borges, Abdon S JR, MD, M57 | Brown, Barry M, DMD, M675 |
| Borges, Osbel, DMD | Brown, Christopher A, MD, M |
| Borghei-Razavi, Hamid, MD, M | Brown, Gary O, MD, M |
| Borisiak, Tatyana S, MD, F | Broyer, Zach, MD, M 470, 484, 583 |
| Borja Alvarez, Andres, MD, M | Brozzi, Nicolas A, MD, M 539, 604, 608 |
| Borja-Flores, Dario S, MD, M | Bryan, Daniel M, MD, M 470 |
| Bosem, Marc E, MD, M416 | Buchstein, Sara R, MD, F |
| Botero, Melissa, NP, F | Buck Ritch, Jessica M, MD, F |
| Botoman, Daniela A, MD, F | Bueno Alvarado, Maria A, DDS, F675 |
| Bott-Silverman, Corinne E, MD, F | Bueno Rodriguez, Pedro M, NP, M |
| Boutros, Marylise, MD, F | Buhain, Ronald T, MD, M |
| Boyle, Michael J, MD, M | Bulkan, Phyllis N, MD, F 484, 519 |
| Braceras, Ines M, MD, F9 | Bulli-Morgan, Leisha F, PA, F |
| Brafman, Aaron F, MD, M | Bunni, Hala, MD, F |
| Brandon, Alfred H, MD, M | Bunting, Samantha F, DO, F |
| Bransgrove, Richard W, OD, M441 | Burgers, Jessica L, MD, F539 |
| Brar, Harmenjit, MD, M | Burgess, Stuart K, MD, M |
| Braun, Mauro, MD, M | Burke, William V, MD, M |
| Braunstein, Rebecca D, MD, F 170, 222 | Burkett, Clinton J, MD, M |
| | Bush, Howard S, MD, M 114, 136, 222 |
| Brauss, James R, OD, M | Bushkin, Frederic L, MD, M |
| Braver, Beth R, MD, F | |
| Braver, Howard, MD, M | Bussa, Steve T, OD, M |
| Braverman Eye Center | Bustamante, Rafael M, MD, M 528, 613 |
| Braverman, Stanley D, MD, M | Buttrick, Simon C, MD, M |
| Bravo, Alexis, NP, F | Buzzi, Melissa, MD, M |
| Bravo, Karen, MD, F | Buzzi, Melissa, NP, F |
| Bravo, Raquel A, DDS, F | Bynoe, Leon A, MD, M |
| Bravo, Raquel A, DMD, F | Byrnes, John J, MD, M201, 223, 283, 298, 392 |
| Breast Cancer Center Image Recovery Center | C |
| 656 D | Cabanillas-Salazar, Gerardo M, MD, M58 |
| Brebnor, Angelle A, MD, F | Cabral, Jose M, PA, M 170 |
| Brenes, Juan C, MD, M 113, 145, 222 | Cabrera, Fernando J, MD, M618 |
| Brennan, Patrick T, DO, M | Caceres, Juan, MD, M |
| Breton, Luis F, DDS, M675 | Cain, John H, MD, M568 |
| Breton, Luis F, DMD, M675 | Cala Balmaseda, Guianella E, DDS675 |
| Bretos, Alexander L, DMD, M675 | Calderin, Raul, F |
| Brody, Robert A, DDS, M675 | Calderon, Erik O, DMD, M |
| Brody, Robert A, DMD, M675 | Calderon, Kelly I, DDS, F 675, 676 |
| Bromberg, Romina J, MD, F211, 222 | Calderon, Kelly, DMD, F |
| Brooking, Meghan L, DO, F 458, 581 | Caldwell, George L JR, MD, M523, 584 |
| | , , , , |

| Calero, Gisselle S, OD, F | Caruana, Albert G JR, MD, M 417 |
|---|--|
| Calfa, Carmen, MD, F223, 283, 299, 392 | Carvalho, Marcia, NP, F371 |
| Califf, Randall T, DDS, M676 | Carver, Sararose E, NP, F344 |
| Calvo, Aldo, DO, M9 | Casado, Anabel, DMD, F676 |
| Calzada, Pablo J, DO, M9, 58 | Casado, Candida M, DMD, F 676 |
| Camargo, Coralee D, MD, F10 | Casado, Jaime J, DMD, M 677 |
| Campbell, Errol, MD, M58 | Casado, Louis F, MD, M59, 284 |
| Campos King, Beverly, MD, F41 | Casanova, Paola, MD, F114, 145, 226 |
| Candelora, Tracey, NP, F343 | Casaretto, Alberto, MD, M226, 311 |
| Canela-Pichardo, Dalinda A, DDS, F 676 | Casas Reyes, Carlos E, MD, M 568 |
| Canfield, Michael J, MD, M584 | Casas, Maria M, OD, F442 |
| Cano Cevallos, Edison, MD, M 212 | Case, Wayne H, MD, M 10, 41 |
| Cano Health 223 | Case-Diaz, Cheryl L, MD, F59 |
| Cano, Lourdes M, DMD, F676 | Casey, Joseph J, MD, M539 |
| Cano, Roberto A, MD, M201, 225, 284, 393 | Casiano, Roy R, MD, M 459 |
| Capaz Pacheco, Jennifer, OD, F 442 | Castellanos, Giannie M, OD, F442 |
| Capezzuti, Jennifer S, DO, F 10 | Castellanos, Pedro C, MD, M41 |
| Caposole, Michael, DO, M539 | Castello Polo, Blanca M, DMD, F677 |
| Capra Diaz, Jennifer S, DDS, F676 | Castellon, Ignacio, MD, M507 |
| Capra Diaz, Jennifer S, DMD, F676 | Castillo, Demetrio, MD, M 145, 163, 226 |
| Carballo, Rodolfo A, DDS, M676 | Castillo, Sandra M, DDS, F 677 |
| Carballo, Rodolfo, DDS, M676 | Castrellon, Aurelio B, MD, M226, 299, 393 |
| Carbunar, Olimpia M, MD, F | Castro Caceres, Rosa L, NP, F |
| Carcamo, Mario I, OD, M442 | Castro Santiago, Marivil, NP, F |
| Carcas, Lauren P, MD, F | Castro, Manuel A, MD, M |
| Cardenas, Luis E, DDS, M | Castro, Mateo, DDS, M |
| Cardenas, Luis E, DMD, M | Castro, Mateo, DMD, M |
| Cardenas-Goicoechea, Segundo J, MD, M388 | Castro, Miguel A, MD, M |
| Cardio Nuclear Diagnostic | Castro-Pavia, Fernando J, MD, M 184, 227 |
| Cardiology Consultants of W Broward114, 225 | Catinella, Frank P, MD, M |
| Cardiovascular Medicine Associates114, 226 | CCG of South Florida |
| Cardiovascular Surgical Suites | Cdc South-Ft Lauderdale Renal Associates650 |
| Cardone, Scott C, MD, M 417, 479 | Ceavers, Jason A, MD, M |
| Cardoso, Roy, MD, M | Ceballos Calderon, Ruth, MD, F |
| Carew, Danica, MD, F | Cedeno Abreu, Luis G, MD, M |
| Carew, Mudasiru A, DO, M | Celikbas, Nicholas, MD, M |
| Carlos Ramirez Calderon | Celis, Victor, DDS, M724, 725 Celis, Victor, DMD, M725 |
| Carlos Vidalon MD PA | |
| Carmenate, Aliuska, F | Central Medical Group114, 227, 499 Central Park Vision Center |
| Carpintero, Maria F, MD, F | |
| Carpio, Jesus, DMD, M | Cepin, Kayra A, MD, F10 Cerami, Joseph V, MD, M |
| Carrasquillo, Jennifer M, MD, F | Cervantes, Julio M, DMD, M |
| Carrazana Garces, Edisnel, DDS | Cevallos-Yepez, Jose, MD, M |
| Carrero, Veronica M, PT, F | Chaleff, Frederick M, MD, M 114, 146, 227 |
| Carrillo, Eddy H, MD, M | Chamblain, Melissa, MD, F |
| Carrion, Jessica, MD, F | Chamblin, Yolaine M, MD, F |
| Carrion, Jessica, NP, F | Chamely, Abraham A, MD, M |
| Carter, Stacy L, NP, F | Champagnie, Jessica, OD, F |
| Cartright, Gaelle, MD, F10 | Chan, Daniel B, MD, M |
| | |

| Chandran, Arathy, MD, F 10 | Coconut Creek Optical |
|--|---|
| Chandran, Kutty K, MD, M60 | Cogan, John, MD, M 163 |
| Chandy, Francis, MD, M 114, 227 | Cohen, Alex R, DO, M11 |
| Chang, Ta Chen P, MD, M418, 439, 479 | Cohen, Brett, MD, M |
| Chanoine, Anna Jose E, MD, F42 | Cohen, Coral, OD, F |
| Chao, Hsuan, OD, F | Cohen, Denise H, NP, F61 |
| Chapman, Cary, MD, M 523, 584 | Cohen, Jackson G, DO, M 470, 485 |
| Charles, Roger J, MD, M184 | Cohen, Janice M, MD, F485 |
| Chatoor, Matthew, MD, M533 | Cohen, Jay S, MD, M 377 |
| Chaudhry, Asghar, MD, M228, 311 | Cohen, Marc S, MD, M 470 |
| Chaulagain, Chakra P, MD, M 201, 299, 393 | Cohen, Mauricio G, MD, M137 |
| Che Senior Psychological Services | Cohen, Sapir L, DMD, F 677 |
| Chen, Christopher T, MD, M507 | Cohen, Scott D, MD, M |
| Chen, Dannit, DDS, F677 | Cohn, Leon F, MD, M418 |
| Chen, Feng P, MD, M 60 | Cohn, Steven J, M61 |
| Chen, Justine, OD, F 442 | Cohn, Steven J, OD, M146, 443 |
| Chen, Linda J, MD, F 539 | Coleman, Austin W, DO, M418 |
| Cheng, Wesley T, DO, M10 | Coleman, Kelli, MD, F419 |
| Cheng, Xiaofang, DDS, M677 | Coletti, Peter M, DDS, M677 |
| Chenven, Eric S, MD, M | Collado, Elias, MD, M115, 134, 147, 229 |
| Cheung, Michael C, MD, M 599 | Collazo, Ralph C, DMD, M677 |
| Chien, Freddy Y, MD, M418 | Collett, Annie M, MD, F443 |
| Chin-Lenn, Mark D, MD, M 11, 771 | Collett, Annie M, OD, F443 |
| Chiossone Kerdel, Juan A, MD, M459 | Collie, Charlton E JR, MD, M61 |
| Chiravuri, Ravikanth, MD, M115, 137, 146, 228 | Colon-Aponte, Cristina B, MD, F |
| Chizner, Michael A, MD, M115, 146, 228 | Colony Springs Medical Center |
| Chocron Kaswan, Isaac M, MD, M 418 | Combs, Mickinzee D, OD, F 443 |
| Choi, Hoon, MD, M | Comora, Robert M, DDS, M713 |
| Choksi, Rachana D, DDS, F 677 | Companioni, Lisandra, DMD, F |
| Chong, Stephanie, MD, F60 | Complete Dialysis Care |
| Choy, Peter V, MD, M | Complete Local Specialty Care |
| Christ, Mark H, MD, M 618 | Comprehensive Cardiology Consultants |
| Chukwu, Helen-Valentine N, DO, F | Comprehensive Kidney Care 229, 311 |
| Chung, Young M, OD, M443 | Consuegra Quesada, Zamir, NP, F |
| Chusid, Brett, PA, F | Consultants In Neurological Surgery |
| Ciancio, Gaetano, MD, M 540, 618 | Continuum Medical Group229 |
| Ciccia, Maria, MD, F | Cooper, Jonathan D, MD, M459 |
| Ciliberti, Eric F, MD, M 418 | Cooper, William R, DC, M |
| Cioci, Louis J, MD, M 115, 146 | Coopersmith, Edward M, MD, M |
| Civantos, Francisco J, MD, M 459, 566, 601 | Copen, Mark J, MD, M |
| Clark, Alexia S, OD, F | Coppola, Robert C, OD, M |
| Clerveus, Michael, MD, M540 | Copulos, Thomas A, DDS, M |
| Cleveland Clinic Florida. 115, 169, 177, 198, 228, | Coquis, Roberto P, MD, M |
| 328, 344, 374, 393, 418, 459, 500, 540, 608, | Cora Health Services |
| 645, 664 | Coral Ridge Outpatient Center |
| Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System | Coral Springs Eye Center Chartered (42) |
| Clifton-Centreville Medical Associates | Coral Springs Pulmonary Medicine |
| Clinical Care Medical Centers | Corallo, Joseph P, MD, M530, 540 |
| Coats, John A, MD, M | Corcho Martell, Dayne, DDS, F |
| Cobian, Ledya, MD, F212, 771 | Cordero Marante, Lucia, NP, F |
| | |

| Cordova, Maria D, OD, F 444 | |
|---|---|
| Corndorf, Max I, MD, M419 | D'Aguillo, Christine, MD, F 460 |
| Cornish, Brandon W, OD, M444 | Dahman, Bachar, MD, M 184, 231 |
| Corpas, Alfredo D, DDS, M677 | Dajani, Brad M, MD, M |
| Correa, Daneel, MD, M61 | Dakkak, Michael, DO, M523 |
| Corredor, Angelica C, DDS, F | Dal Pra, Alan, MD, M508 |
| Cortelli, Michael, MD, M541, 604, 609 | Dalal, Nilesh R, DMD, M719 |
| Cortes Fontanet, Raisa F, DDS, F678 | Dan and Hoffman Md`s PA770 |
| Cortes, Dennis A, MD, M61 | Dan Hoffman MDs419 |
| Cortes, Jenny, DMD, F678 | D'andrea, Paula I, NP, F |
| Cortorreal, Elsa G, DDS, F 678 | Daneshgar, Mehrdad, DDS, M679 |
| Cortti Ferrari, Maria R, MD, F61 | Daneshpajouh, Sara, DMD, F 679 |
| Cosio, Raul E, NP, M 345, 366 | Dania Eye Care739 |
| Cosmar Gatzey, Margaret A, NP, F345, 366 | Danzig, Carl J, MD, M 419 |
| Costantini, Eugene N, MD, M. 147, 528, 604, 609 | Daood, Rosemeen Q, DMD, F719 |
| Coupet, Sidney, DO, M62 | Daood, Rosemeen, DMD, F 719 |
| Coupet, Sidney, F 62 | Dauber, Galina, OD, F444 |
| Courchia, Emmanuel, DDS, M678 | Dauer, Marc J, MD, M613 |
| Coyle, Sean W, DMD, M678 | Dauer, Ryan M, MD, M184 |
| Crabtree, Robyn, NP, F345 | David L Galbut MD and Associates |
| Craig Depodesta DO PA 177 | Davidson, Myron A, MD, M62 |
| Craig, Cody W, DDS, M678 | Davie City Dialysis650 |
| Crawford, Brooke M, MD, F 410, 584 | Davila, Guillermo H, MD, M |
| Crawley, Meghan B, MD, F 410, 460 | Davis, Brandon J, MD, M569 |
| Crescimano, Leslie A, MD, M618 | Davis, Deborah L, DDS, F 679 |
| Crevecoeur, Irlande, PA, F 490 | Davis, Lowell S, DO, M470 |
| Cristea, Emilian A, MD, M312 | Davis, Lowell S, MD, M470 |
| Cruz, Alma, MD, F105 | Davis, William, MD, M 585 |
| Cruz, Isabel R, DDS, F 678 | Daw, Manjaree, MD, F62 |
| Cuarezma, Erika C, DMD, F678 | Dawar, Richa, MD, F |
| Cuartas, Sandra P, DDS, F678 | Dawoud, Amir M, MD, M471 |
| Cubas, Robert F, MD, M541 | De Bruzos, Carlos A, DMD, M719 |
| Cuenca, Michael S, MD, M | De Feria, Armando A, MD, M771 |
| Cueva, Wilson C, MA, F 230, 328, 569 | De La Cruz Martinez, Javier, M |
| Cueva, Wilson C, MD, M230, 329, 569 | De La Cruz, Fausto, F63 |
| Cukierman, Amir, OD, M 444 | De La Cruz, Fausto, OTR, F |
| Cullen, William C, DMD, M678, 679 | De La Matta Rodriguez, Claudia P, MD, F 212 |
| Culliford, Andrea N, MD, F 184, 230, 284 | De La Noval, Liliam, DDS, F |
| Curra Fabra, Joel, MD, F | De La Paz, Yira L, MD, F11 |
| Curra Fabra, Joel, NP, M | De Lapeyra, Leticia, DDS, F679 |
| Curry, Bryan H, MD, M116, 147, 230, 340, 528, | De Leon, Michelle N, OD, F444 |
| 613 | De Los Santos, Pablo, MD, M613 |
| Cusnir, Henry, MD, M 116, 147, 230 | De Miranda, Gilberto L, MD, M |
| Cutie, Eduardo, MD, M329 | De Oliveira Inacio, Vanessa, MD, F 11 |
| Cutler, Seth B, MD, M 419 | De Oliveira Matias, Joao V, DDS, M679 |
| Cypress Creek Outpatient Surgical Center645 | De Oliveira-Mora, Paula C, DMD, F679 |
| D | De Santis, Pascual, MD, M171, 231 |
| Da Silva Southwick, Giovanna M, MD, F530, 541 | De Simone, Alfred A, MD, M585 |
| Dabage-Forzoli, Nemer, MD, M | De Sousa, Marvina E, DMD, F |
| Dabiri, Iman, MD, M | Deerfield Beach Dialysis |
| | - |

| Deerfield Beach Health and Rehabilitation Center. | Doble, Mathew C, MD, M541 |
|---|---|
| 639 | Dolan, Justin M, MD, M |
| Defelice, Janice R, DMD, F | Dolberg, Michael E, MD, M530, 541 |
| Degree, Alana, MD, F 11 | Dolchin, Michael J, MD, M63, 285 |
| Del Cid, Mario R, MD, M419, 575 | Domingo, Gelenis C, MD, F201, 232, 299, 394 |
| Del Pino-White, Perla, DO, F11 | Dominguez, Jose, DDS, M |
| Del Rey, Samantha, DDS, F | Dominguez, Laura M, MD, F 460 |
| Del Sol, Giselle, DMD, F 680 | Dominguez, Maria D, DDS, F |
| Del Toro, Luisa I, OD, F444 | Don, Annike, NP, F |
| Delalex-Nadal, Marion, DMD, F680 | Donaldson, Kendall E, MD, F 168, 420 |
| Delgado-Garcia, Domingo A, MD, M 585 | Donkor, Charan Y, MD, M541 |
| Delgado-Lebron, Joanne M, MD, F | Donohue, John P, MD, M 232, 519 |
| Delmonte, Roxana, NP, F346, 366 | Donoway, Robert B, MD, M411 |
| Demar, Susan S, PA, F490 | Donshik, Jon D, MD, M585 |
| Demarco, Laura, OD, F444 | Dopazo Alonso, Dhunia, DMD680 |
| DeMassi, Christopher R, MD, M569 | Dor, Kelly, MD, M11 |
| Demeritt, Marlon J, OD, M445 | Dorsey, Shane P, MD, M |
| Dempaire, Maria A, MD, F63 | Doshi, Mehul H, MD, M516, 518 |
| Denis, Rimsky L, MD, M116, 137, 231, 285 | Doty, James M, MD, M530, 542 |
| Deosaran, Ansuya P, MD, F 420 | Doumas, Christopher, MD, M101 |
| Depena, Laura M, DDS, F680 | DPI of Pembroke Pines |
| Derosier, Schella, MD, F63 | Dr Eric Stepp LLC739 |
| Desai, Anand, MD, F 147 | Dr Glen Joseph PLLC739 |
| Despaigne, Alberto Q, DDS, M680 | Dr Lisa Nadel OD PA739 |
| Despaigne, Mercedes, NP, F | Dr Maria A Cordova739 |
| Desrosiers, Ronel, MD, M42 | Dragovic, Dusan, MD, M232, 312 |
| Deutsch, Edward S, MD, M184, 231 | Drescher, Murry, MD, M 116, 147, 232, 285 |
| Deutsch, Yehuda E, MD, M231, 394 | Drew, David Z, MD, M |
| Devabhaktuni, Nalini, MD, F63 | DRS Better and Satanosky PA (49)739 |
| Dhalla, Mandeep S, MD, M420, 575 | Drucker, Carl, MD, M 460, 480, 658 |
| Dhanjal, Maan S, DC, M 161 | Duarte, Fabiola, DDS, F |
| Diago Uso, Teresa, MD, F 541 | Dubin, Justin M, MD, M618 |
| Diaz Tejeda, Alejandro D, DDS, M | Dufreny, Alphonse, MD, M |
| Diaz Tejeda, Alejandro D, DMD, M | Dulcey, Monica A, DMD, F |
| Diaz Urrutia, Liege I, MD, F185 | Duluc Vega, Pablo D, DDS, M714 |
| Diaz, George C, MD, M | Dumornay, Wilson, MD, M |
| Diaz, Ilen, NP, F | Dunhill, David P, MD, M64, 285 |
| Diaz, Jany, DMD, F680 | Dunker De Jesus, Larissa, MD, F |
| Diaz, Jorge G, MD, M | Duran Menendez, Raisa, NP, F |
| Diaz, Jose D, MD, M | Durand, Prangnuan E, DO, F12 |
| Diaz, Vanessa M, DDS, F680 | Duran-Martinez, Carlos, MD, M |
| Diaz, Yanet, DMD, F | Duvalsaint, Pascale L, MD, F |
| Diaz-Mendez, Harry J, MD, M11 | Dzung, Michelle P, DO, F |
| Dicrescento, Donna L, DDS, F | E |
| Dietitian Group Corporation | — |
| Difilippo, Steven F, DDS, M | Ead, Daniel N, MD, M |
| Digestive Medicine Associates | East Coast Orthopedics |
| Dimov, Vesselin V, MD, M | East Ft Lauderdale Dialysis Center |
| Dinh, Christine T, MD, F | Ec Boutique Florida |
| Dixon, Tamara, NP, F | Echemendia, Arturo, DDS, M |
| | Echevarria, Maidy M, DDS, F681 |
| | |

| Echeverri, Diego, MD, M | | Escobar, Carlos F, DMD, M | |
|---|--|---|--|
| Eckardt, Paula, MD, F | | Escobar, Cynthia, NP, F | |
| Edrich, Dina R, NP, F | | Escoto, Ivania, OD, F | |
| Edward N Smolar MD | | Escovar, Yavir, MD, M | |
| Edwards, Courtney, MD, F | | Eshraghi, Adrien A, MD, M 330, | |
| Edwards, Keresa, DO, F | | Esparza, Fernando, MD, M | |
| Edwards, Laura C, DDS, F | | Espejo, Alexandra M, OD, F | |
| Edwin H Hamilton MD PA | | Espinal, Javier, MD, M | |
| Eftekhari, Parham, DO, M | | Espino-Grosso, Pedro M, MD, M | |
| Eggers, Hilary H, MD, F | | Espinosa Chang, Liliana J, MD, F | |
| Eggers, Hilary H, NP, F | | Espinosa-Estrada, Odalys, MD, F | |
| Eghtesad, Bijan, MD, M | | Espinoza Mendoza, Decire, NON, F | |
| Eidelman, Franklin J, MD, M | | Esquenazi, Karina, MD, F | |
| Eklof, Teresa H, MSN, F | | Estep, Jerry D, MD, M | |
| El Kassem, Mohamad, MD, M | | Eugene, David, DDS, M | |
| El Zaeedi, Mohamed S, MD, M | | Evans, Blake J, MD, M | |
| Elefant, Jacob I, DDS, M | | Evans, William I, MD, M | |
| Eleff, David, MD, M | | Ewald, Eric, MD, M | |
| Elgabaly, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Express Vision Care | |
| El-Gazzaz, Galal H, MD, M | | Eye Care and Surgery Center of Ft | |
| El-Gazzaz, Galal H, MED, M | | 645 | |
| Elgut, Noel L, MD, M | | Eye Center of South Florida (201) | 740 |
| El-Hag, Manal, MD, F | | Eye Physicians of Florida | |
| Elias, Khaled, MD, M | | Eye Surgery Associates | |
| Elimelakh, Milena, MD, F 201, 2 | | Eyeglass Wearhouse of Margate | |
| Elite Vision Center | | Ezenwajiaku, Nkiruka, MD, F | |
| Elkin, Aaron, MD, M | | E | . 20 1, 200, 000 |
| Elliott B Weinger MD PA | | Eabrada Maraa A IR MD M | 101 |
| Elmaleh, Elizabeth N, DMD, F | | Fabrega, Marco A JR, MD, M | |
| Elman, Jordan B, MD, M | | Fabregas Mercado, Jesus C, MD, N Fagundes, Marcio A, MD, M | |
| El-Masri, Taleb, DO, M | | Fagundez Ortiz, Jenyffer D, MD, F | |
| | | | |
| Elperin, Alexei A. DMD, M | | | |
| Elperin, Alexei A, DMD, M El-Saved, Mohamed H, MD, M1 | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M 1 | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M1 El-Shalakany, Ashraf, MD, M 116, 1 | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M1 El-Shalakany, Ashraf, MD, M116, 1 233 | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M Farhat, Ali J, DDS, M | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M Farhat, Ali J, DDS, M Faria, Rohan F, MD, M201, | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M Farhat, Ali J, DDS, M Faria, Rohan F, MD, M | 682 286, 396 682 13 508 509 445 740 234, 286, 519 682 234, 300, 396 371 |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M Farhat, Ali J, DDS, M Faria, Rohan F, MD, M | |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M Farhat, Ali J, DDS, M Faria, Rohan F, MD, M Farinas, Iviana T, NP, F Farrell, Barbara M, DO, F Farrell, Kenneth H, MD, M | 682 286, 396 682 13 508 509 445 740 234, 286, 519 682 234, 300, 396 371 13 461 |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M Farhat, Ali J, DDS, M Faria, Rohan F, MD, M Farrell, Barbara M, DO, F Farrell, Kenneth H, MD, M Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD, F | 682 286, 396 682 13 508 509 445 740 234, 286, 519 682 234, 300, 396 371 .13 .13 .103, 105, 771 |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | 682 16, 147, 233 37, 148, 164, | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faichook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M Farhat, Ali J, DDS, M Faria, Rohan F, MD, M Farinas, Iviana T, NP, F Farrell, Barbara M, DO, F Farrell, Kenneth H, MD, M Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD, F Faustin, Guerry, F | 682 286, 396 682 13 508 509 445 740 234, 286, 519 682 234, 300, 396 371 13 461 .103, 105, 771 42 |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faizi, Mamuna, DO, F Falchook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M Farhat, Ali J, DDS, M Faria, Rohan F, MD, M Farinas, Iviana T, NP, F Farrell, Barbara M, DO, F Farrell, Kenneth H, MD, M Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD, F Faustin, Guerry, F Fayne, Steven D, MD, M | 682 286, 396 682 13 508 509 445 740 234, 286, 519 682 234, 300, 396 371 13 461 .103, 105, 771 42 .85 |
| El-Sayed, Mohamed H, MD, M | 682 16, 147, 233 37, 148, 164, | Fahey, Dana A, DMD, F Faig, Douglas E, MD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faisal, Mehr, DMD, M Faichook, Aaron D, DMD, F Falchook, Aaron D, MD, M Fallahzadeh, Morvarid, OD, F Family Eye Center (208) Farbman, Mathew C, DO, M Farhat, Ali J, DDS, M Faria, Rohan F, MD, M Farinas, Iviana T, NP, F Farrell, Barbara M, DO, F Farrell, Kenneth H, MD, M Fatteh, Shahnaz, MD, F Faustin, Guerry, F | 682 286, 396 682 13 508 509 445 740 234, 286, 519 682 234, 300, 396 371 13 461 .103, 105, 771 42 .185 586 |

| Fein, Steven, MD, M202, 235, 300, 396, 653 Feinsilber, Doron, MD, M396 | Fiore Urizar, Marco A, MD, M 171 Fiorillo, Michelle, DO, F | , 236 14 |
|---|---|-------------|
| Feiss, Joel S, MD, M | First Class Obgyn | |
| Feldman, Paul A, MD, M | Fisher, Vernadette M, NP, F | |
| Felix, Ericka I, DMD, F | Fishfeld, Yehuda, MD, M | |
| Feliz Cruz, Marlenny, MD, F | Fishman, Arthur M, MD, M | |
| Feng, Christine, MD, F | FKC East Fort Lauderdale | |
| Ferland, Louise D, MD, F | FKC Hollywood Boulevard | |
| Fernandes, Eduardo, MD, M | FKC Imperial Point | |
| Fernandes, Hilaire L, MD, M 117, 148, 235 | FKC Parkland | |
| Fernandez De Castro, Luis E, MD, M 421, 573 | FKC Pembroke Pines | 651 |
| Fernandez Felipe, Radames I, MD, M | FKC Southern Broward | . 651 |
| Fernandez Santiago, Angela, DO, F 13, 456 | Flack, Norma J, DO, F | 422 |
| Fernandez Santos, Yissel V, DMD682 | Fleischman, James A, MD, M | 422 |
| Fernandez, Amaya P, DMD, F | Fleming, Christopher W, MD, M | 510 |
| Fernandez, Armando A, MD, M | Fleur Aime, Myrnelle, MA, F | 347 |
| Fernandez, Deryck, DMD, M495 | Florian, Claudia E, MD, F | |
| Fernandez, Ernesto, MD, M 13 | Florida Bracing Centers | |
| Fernandez, Gil M, MD, M14 | Florida Heart Rhythm Specialists | |
| Fernandez, Hector F, MD, M14 | Florida International University Board O | |
| Fernandez, Hugo F, MD, M202, 210, 235, 300, 396 | Florida Kidney Center Florida Kidney Physicians | |
| Fernandez, Jorge E, MD, M 43 | Fmc Ft Lauderdale | |
| Fernandez, Jose A, MD, M 471 | FMC Plantation | |
| Fernandez, Marta R, MD, M14 | Fokin, Alex, MD, M | |
| Fernandez, Margold L, MD, F14 | Folkes, Alecia S, DO, F | |
| Fernandez, Maximo J, MD, M | Fondriest, Jacob, MD, M | |
| Fernandez, Victor M, MD, M | Fonseca, Hugo B, DO, M | |
| Fernandez, Wilfred P, MD, M | Font, Vicente E, MD, M117, 148, 237 | |
| Fernandez, Zuleidy, DDS | Foot and Ankle Network | |
| Fernandez, Zuleidy, DMD, F | For Eyes Optical Company | |
| Fernandez-Blay, Roberto C, MD, M65 | Force, Luanne, MD, F | |
| Fernandez-Castro, Gustavo L, MD, M 236, 286, | Fork, Tamilla A, MD, F | |
| 301, 397 | Fornos, Jorge A, DDS, M682 | |
| Fernandez-Ruiz, Maria C, MD, F 422, 480 | Forrest, Mark M, DDS, M | |
| Fernandez-Vicioso, Eduardo B, MD, M509 | Fort Lauderdale Dialysis | 651 |
| Ferrante, Rosario, DDS, F | Fort Lauderdale Mobile Ultrasound | |
| Ferraro, Pablo, MD, M | Fort Pierce Orthopaedics | 586 |
| Ferraz, Mariana, OD, F445 | Fortique, Carla, MD, F | 66 |
| Ferris, Anthony G, OD, M445 | Fortun, Jorge, MD, M 422 | |
| Ferstenberg, Richard M, MD, M 185 | Fowler, Joshua K, DO, M | 14 |
| Festa, Antonio, DDS, M | Fox, Ezra, DO, M | 14 |
| Feun, Lynn G, MD, M 236, 286, 301, 397 | Fox, Ira B, MD, M | |
| Fichera Macaluso, Jennifer L, DO, F 14, 456 | Fox, Valerie, NP, F348 | , 366 |
| Fien, Matthew J, DDS, M719 | Fraker, Anna M, RD, F | |
| Figueroa, Juan A, DDS, M | Francis, Gloria, MD, F | |
| Fine, Matthew S, MD, M | Franck, Geden, MD, M177 | |
| Fingado, Brian H, MD, M | Franco Taveras, Luz N, DDS, F | |
| Finke, Brian D, DPM, M | Franco, Karla, PA, F | |
| Finlon, Frank T, MD, M66 | Franco, Sandra L, DP, F | 771 |

| Franco, Sandra L, DPM, F | | Garcia, Alvaro I, MD, M | 543 |
|--|-------------|----------------------------------|----------|
| Frankel, Joel, MD, M | 237, 500 | Garcia, Ana B, NP, F | .348 |
| Frantz Chery MD PA | 543 | Garcia, Andres F, NP, M | 367 |
| Franzmann, Elizabeth J, MD, F46 | 1, 566, 602 | Garcia, Angela R, DDS, F | .683 |
| Fraser, Marika A, MD, F | 461 | Garcia, Jorge L, MD, M | 43 |
| Fraser, Wayne J, MD, M | | Garcia, Jose G, MD, M | |
| Frauens, Barry, OD, M | | Garcia, Kristie, OD, F | .446 |
| Frazzini Padilla, Pamela M, MD, F | | Garcia, Lilliam M, MD, F | |
| Freedman, Alan R, DC, M. | | Garcia, Mario J, NP, M | |
| Freedman, Laura M, MD, F | | Garcia, Stephanie N, PA, F | |
| Freedman, Saman M, DMD, M | | Garcia, Tady, DNP, F | |
| Fresenius Medical Care Coral Springs. | | Garcia-Blanco, Miguel, MD, M | |
| Friedman, David W, MD, M54 | | Garcia-Godoy, Alexander, DDS, M. | |
| Friedman, Eli M, MD, M | | Garcia-Jam, Yailin, DDS, F | |
| Friedman, Kurt E, DDS, M | | Garden, Bradley M, MD, M | |
| Friend, Michael J, DMD, M | | Garg, Mrinal S, MD, M | |
| Frisard, Lori, DO, F | | Garg, Pooja G, MD, F | |
| Fritz Gaetan, Heyliger, MD, M | | Garje, Rohan, MD, M | |
| Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD, F11 | | Garriga Perez, Abel, MD, M | |
| Fromkin, Kenneth R, MD, M11 | | Gary Shienbaum MD PA | |
| Frydman, Jarrod M, DO, M | | Gascon Rodon, Felipe, MD, M | |
| Ft Lauderdale Health and Rehabilitatio | | Gaton Molina, Sarah M, DDS, F | |
| 639 | | Gaviria, Ana M, NP, F | |
| Fu, Chieh-Lin, MD, F202, 23 | 7, 301, 397 | Gaviria, Zoriada D, DMD, F | |
| Fuentefria, Sandra, NP, F | | Gay, Nicole A, NP, F | |
| Fundora, Yolaivys V, DMD, F | | Gebreselassie, Surafel K, MD, M | |
| Furer, Alexander D, OD, M | | Gechter, Eric C, MD, M | .423 |
| Furman, Jaime V, MD, M | 500 | Gedallovich, Milton, MD, M | 209 |
| G | | Gedde, Steven J, MD, M | |
| Gach, Peter H, MD, M | | Gedeon, Leon S, MD, M | |
| Gad, Mahmoud S, DMD, M | | Geiger, Erik J, MD, M | |
| Gadh, Rajdeep S, MD, M | | Gellman, Harris, MD, M | |
| Gaier, Jeffrey J, MD, M | | Gellman, Joel, MD, M | |
| Gajraj, Jason N, MD, M | | Gentile, Nicole, PA, F | |
| Galey, Scott, MD, M | | George Fournier III MD | |
| Galili, Meghan L, MD, F | | George, Monica P, MD, F | |
| Galili, Yehuda, MD, M | | George, Tiffany L, MD, F | |
| Galindez, Neil I, MD, M | | Georges, Michael, MD, M | |
| Galindo, Diana J, MD, F | | Georgescu, Dan, MD, M | .423 |
| Gallego, Nicole, MD, F | | Gerard, Berenice, MD, F | 43 |
| Gallo, Donald A, DMD, M | | Gerber, Jeremy C, DDS, M | 684 |
| Gally, Jeffrey P, MD, M | 67 | Germann, Ryan J, DMD, M | |
| Gampel, Dana, OD, F | | Gershman, Neil, MD, M | |
| Gandhi, Chintan C, MD, M 202, 23 | 7, 301, 397 | Gervin, Stephen Z, MD, M | |
| Gandhi, Ripal T, MD, M | | Ghadiali, Mufaddal T, MD, M | |
| Gannon, Christopher J, MD, M | | Ghali, Randa, MD, F | |
| Gans, William H, MD, M | 619 | Ghandour, Dima, DMD | |
| Garces, Carolina, DMD, F | | Ghasemian, Seyed R, MD, M | |
| Garcia, Adrian M, DDS, M | 683 | Ghitis, Arnold, MD, M117 | |
| Garcia, Alexander, DO, M | 67 | Ghods, Ali J, MD, M | .965 |

| Ghosh, Sheeta, MD, F | | Gomez, Ildefonso, MD, M | |
|--------------------------------------|-----|-----------------------------------|---------------|
| Ghulmiyyah, Labib M, MD, M | | Gomez, Michael A, OD, M | |
| Gibaja, David, MD, M | 15 | Gomez, Yeritza, DDS, F | |
| Gil, Beatriz A, DDS, F | | Gomez-Colorado, Veronica, MD, F | |
| Gillen, Stefani S, PA, F | | Gondin Hernandez, Lyan, MD, F | |
| Gillenwater, Samantha R, MD, F | | Gonik, Renato, MD, M | |
| Gilot, Gregory J, MD, M543, | | Gonzales, Nathaniel S, DDS, M | |
| Gilot-Gousse, Fabrina, NP, F | | Gonzalez Cabanas, Alyssa G, DMD, | F685 |
| Gilson, Steven M, DMD, M | 684 | Gonzalez Diaz, Ernesto G, DDS, M | |
| Gilwit, Paul H, MD, M | | Gonzalez Escola, Segundo J, MD, M | 544 |
| Ginsberg, Paul L, MD, M | 330 | Gonzalez Martinez, Jose L, MD, M | |
| Ginzler, Bradley M, DDS, M | 715 | Gonzalez, Adalberto J, MD, M | |
| Giraldo, Juan P, MD, M | 471 | Gonzalez, Alirio, NON, M | |
| Giscombe, Lisa-Gaye, MD, F203, | 398 | Gonzalez, Carlos L, DDS, M | |
| Gittelman, Marc C, MD, M | 620 | Gonzalez, Carlos, DMD, M | 685 |
| Gittess, Robert A, DDS, M | 715 | Gonzalez, Daniel R, MD, M | 524 |
| Gittler, Steven B, MD, M | 501 | Gonzalez, Darlen, DDS, F | 685 |
| Gjolaj, Joseph P, MD, M | 587 | Gonzalez, Hector H, MD, M | 187, 239 |
| Glades West Rehab and Nursing Center | 639 | Gonzalez, Ismeray, NP, F | |
| Glassman, Michael L, MD, M | 423 | Gonzalez, Jeff O, MD, M | 187 |
| Glick, Henry E, DO, M | 424 | Gonzalez, Jorge A, MD, M | |
| Glick, Richard S, MD, M 238, | 520 | Gonzalez, Liliana C, DDS, F | 685 |
| Global Medical Care of Florida | | Gonzalez, Lilly, MD, F | 187, 240 |
| Gober, Franklyn L, DDS, M | 684 | Gonzalez, Magdalena, PA, F | |
| Godoy, Yami Á, DDS, F | 684 | Gonzalez, Manuel D, MD, M | |
| Goel, Naveen, MD, F239, | 317 | Gonzalez, Nelva, NP, F | |
| Gogate, Sangita A, DO, F | 15 | Gonzalez, Olga V, NP, F | |
| Golchin, Armand, MD, M | 239 | Gonzalez-Vergara, Alfredo, MD, M | |
| Goldberg, Andrew J, MD, M | 471 | Gonzalgo, Mark Anthony L, MD, M | 620 |
| Goldberg, Douglas A, DMD, M | 684 | Goode, Selbourne, MD, M 1 | 17, 149, 240 |
| Goldberg, Marc J, MD, M | 424 | Goodner, Amy, DO, F | |
| Goldberg, Scott H, MD, M | 461 | Gopal, Indulekha N, MD, F | 213, 240 |
| Golden, Joshua N, DDS, M | 684 | Gopalaswamy, Ramesh, MD, M | |
| Goldglantz, Norman, OD, M | | Gorbatiy, Vladislav, MD, M | |
| Golding, Allan C, MD, M 171, | 239 | Gorbatov, Dmitry, DDS, M | 685 |
| Goldman, Darin R, MD, M424, | 576 | Gordner, Chelsea C, DO, F | 240, 478, 482 |
| Goldman, Jennifer M, DO, F | 15 | Gordner, Chelsea C, MD, F2 | 240, 478, 482 |
| Goldman, Matthew J, MD, M16, | 181 | Gordon, Jonathan E, OD, M | |
| Goldstein, Emily, DDS, F | 684 | Gosain, Priyanka, MD, F 1 | 18, 149, 241 |
| Goldstein, Lavinia, PA, F | 491 | Gosine, Vitra N, MD, F | 171 |
| Goldstein, Marney, MD, F 186, | 239 | Gotkin, Brian M, MD, M | |
| Goldstein, Zoie T, DO, M | 16 | Gould, Jason, MD, M | |
| Goldwaser, Batya R, DMD, F | 580 | Gounakis, George, DMD, M | 719 |
| Golikov, Edwin, DO, M | 186 | Govindarajan, Meeta, MD, F | |
| Gomez Medley, Liliana, MD, F | 16 | Goyal, Lakshay K, DDS, M | |
| Gomez Padron, Maria V, MD, F | 43 | Goyal, Lav K, MD, M | 510 |
| Gomez Perez, Nils, DDS, M | 684 | Gozansky, David M, MD, M | |
| Gomez Trainor, Sandra P, DDS, F | | Grabois, B M, MD, M | |
| Gomez, Amaury, DO, M 16, 68, | | Grazette, Luanda P, MD, F 118, 1 | |
| Gomez, Daniel, MD, M | | 286 | |
| | | | |

| Green, Nicholas R, OD, M | | | .446 |
|------------------------------------|--------|-------|------|
| Greenbaum, Shareen M, MD, F | | | .424 |
| Greenberg, Mitchell, MD, M | | | |
| Gregoire, Gaston, NP, M | | | |
| Gregorich, Damilet, DDS | | | |
| Greiff, Jeffrey D, MD, M | | | |
| Greskovich, John F JR, MD, M | | | |
| Griborio, Samantha, DDS, F | | | |
| Grider, Joseph R, DDS, M | | | |
| Grieco, Preston W, MD, M | | | |
| Griffin, Tara E, NP, F | | | |
| Grisel MacWilliams, MD, PA | | | |
| Grobman, Ariel B, MD, M | ••••• | ••••• | 161 |
| Grobman, Daniel, DO, M | | | |
| Grobman, Lawrence R, MD, M | | | |
| | | | |
| Groisman, Horacio P, MD, M. | 000 | ····· | .402 |
| Grosman, Daren D, MD, M | | | |
| Gross, Zvi, MD, M | | | 17 |
| Grosset, Alan B, MD, M | | | |
| Grossman, Julie G, MD, F | | | |
| Grove, Mark K, MD, M | | | |
| Gu, Gaoman, DDS, F | | | |
| Guadagna, Dean A, DO, M | | | |
| Guanipa, Carmen, NP, F | | | 367 |
| Guaqueta Segura, Delia C, MD, F | | | .398 |
| Guarneri, Ralph, DMD, M | . 534, | 544, | 612 |
| Guarneri, Ralph, MD, M | . 534, | 544, | 612 |
| Guerra, Carlos O, MD, M | .213, | 241, | 287 |
| Guerra, Daniel J, MD, M | | | 69 |
| Guerra, Giselle, MD, F | .241, | 287, | 318 |
| Guevara, Jade G, MD, F | | | |
| Guilarte, Rhona É, DMD, F | | | |
| Guillermo J Valenzuela MD | | | |
| Guimera-Revelo, Marieny, MD, F | | | |
| Guinart Gutierrez, Denia, NP, F | | | |
| Gulati, Manjit S, MD, M | | | |
| Gummadi, Siva S, MD, F | | , | 635 |
| Gupta, Archana A, MD, F | | | |
| Gupta, Asha K, MD, F | | | |
| Gupta, Hina T, MD, F | | | |
| Gupta, Mayuri P, MD, F | | | |
| Gupta, Meenu, MD, F | | | |
| Gupta, Mohan L, MD, M | | | |
| Gupta, Mohari E, MD, M | | | |
| | | | |
| Gupta, Shailesh K, MD, M | | | |
| Gupta, Vipin K, MD, M | | | |
| Gurevich, Samuel A, MD, M | | | |
| Gursky, Ryan E, DO, M | | | |
| Gutierrez Mendiola, Antonio E, MD, | | | |
| Gutierrez, Alvin L, MD, M | ••••• | ••••• | 69 |
| | | | |

| Gutierrez, Fernando, DDS, M | |
|---|----------|
| Gutierrez, Jeannine, OD, F | |
| Gutierrez, Luis F, MD, M | 17 |
| Gutierrez, Raisa A, NP, F | |
| Gutierrez, Sindy, NP, F | 350, 372 |
| Gutierrez, Sofia C, DMD, F | 686 |
| Guvenli, Gokhan, MD, M | 17 |
| Guzman, Jose A, MD, M | 118 |
| Guzman-Suarez, Belisa, MD, F | 69 |
| Gynecologic Oncology and Urogynecologic | ogy ASC |
| 388 | |

| Н | |
|---|---------|
| Habashy, Cynthia, DMD, F | |
| Habib, Joseph H, MD, M | |
| Hadeh, Anas, MD, M | |
| Hagar, Kristen L, MD, F | |
| Hahn, Steven E, MD, M | |
| Hai, Shaikh A, MD, M | |
| Hajianpour, Mohammed A, MD, M | |
| Hakim, Lawrence S, MD, M Hallandale Akc | |
| Hallandale Outpatient Surgical Center | |
| Halperin, Lawrence S, MD, M | |
| Halpert, Elias, MD, M | |
| Hamilton, Maxine, MD, F | |
| Han, Hoke T, MD, M | |
| Hanabergh, Rodolfo, MD, M | |
| Handa, Kushal K, MD, M | |
| Handley, Douglas M, OD, M | |
| Hanger Clinic | |
| Hanna-Awad, Amal, MD, F Harake, Ali A, MD, M | |
| Harari, Sol, MD, M | |
| Haratz, Zina, DDS, F | |
| Hardy, Alexander C, DO, M | |
| Harfouche, Karim R, MD, M | |
| Haro, Carlos J, DO, M | |
| Haroon, Shan, OD, M | |
| Harris, Barry D, MD, M 118, | |
| Harris, Darlene D, NP, F | |
| Hartey, Sara, DO, F Hasan, Mian A, MD, M118, 138, ¹ | |
| Hasford, Matthew K, MD, M | 621 |
| Hashmi, Syed J, MD, M | 243.318 |
| Hatgis, Jesse M, DO, M | |
| Hauer, Ross A, DMD, M | 720 |
| Hawatmeh, Faris Z, DO, M | |
| Hayate, Jessica F, DMD, F | |
| Hayden, Anna Z, DO, F | |
| Hayes, Tessa C, NP, F | |

| Haytac, Pinar, OD, F 447 | Hernandez-Ortiz, Ana C, DDS, F |
|---|---|
| Hazel Wiley DO PA | Hernando Giraldo MD178, 196 |
| HCA Florida Northwest Hospital | Heros, Deborah O, MD, F |
| HCA Florida University Hospital | Herrera, Carmen B, NP, F |
| HCA Florida Westside Hospital | Herrera, Victoria E, DDS, F 688 |
| HCA Florida Woodmont Hospital641 | Herskowitz, Kenneth, MD, M529, 545, 605, 609 |
| HD Vision Center741 | Hertz, Jeffrey, MD, M545, 614 |
| Health Network One169, 178 | Hesse, Sabine V, MD, F463 |
| Heck, Carolina L, DDS, F 686 | Hester, Caitlin A, MD, F411, 545 |
| Hecker, Melanie S, MD, F169 | Hidalgo Ponce, Luis F, MD, M150 |
| Heideman, Jason I, DDS, M | Hidalgo, Eduardo J, MD, M70, 203 |
| Heitor-Behdad, Fernanda, MD, F48 | Hidalgo-Gonzalez, Allison M, DMD, F688 |
| Helfant, Jared N, DDS, M 686, 687 | Higgins, Calvin C, MD, M71 |
| Helfant, Jared, DDS, M 687 | Higuera Rueda, Carlos A, MD, M588 |
| Helguera, Marcelo E, MD, M119, 150, 164 | Hilali, Manal, DDS, F688 |
| Heller, Rita A, DDS, F715 | Hill, Colin, MD, M |
| Hellman, David C, DO, M 188 | Hill, Gregory L, OD, M447 |
| Heme Onc Call | Hill, Lindsay K, DDS, F720 |
| Henriquez, Oswaldo J, MD, M | Hill, Lindsay K, DMD, F720 |
| Henry Alexander Spratt MD 425 | Hill, Robyn L, NP, F 352, 367 |
| Henry, Stephen N, DO, M 178, 181, 524, 588 | Hillcrest Nursing and Rehabilitation Center 639 |
| Hepgur, Mehmet G, MD, M243, 398 | Hines, Jerri D, DDS, F725 |
| Herdocia, Filiberto J, DDS, M687 | Hionis, Roxane, MD, F 632 |
| Herline, Alan J, MD, M 531, 545 | Hirsch, Jonathan M, DC, M 161 |
| Herman, Bjorn S, MD, M 462, 602 | Hirsch, Michael S, DO, M19, 457 |
| Herman, Craig W, MD, M621 | Hirsch, Robert A, MD, M203, 243, 302, 399 |
| Herman, Frederick N, MD, M 531, 545 | Hoble Erlich, Darla E, NP, F |
| Hernandez Alvarez, Milkos R, MD, M | Hodarnau, Diana C, MD, F71 |
| Hernandez Alvarez, Milkos R, NP, M | Hoffer, Michael E, MD, M |
| Hernandez Aya, Leonel F, MD, M 243, 287, 302, | Hoffman, James E, MD, M 243, 287, 399 |
| 399 | Hoffman, Joseph I, MD, M425 |
| Hernandez Lora, Rafael O, MD, M70 | Holifield, Michael, OD, M447 |
| Hernandez Rivera, Ricardo N, DDS, M687 | Holland, Breonna, MD, F485 |
| Hernandez Vazquez, Carlos, NP, M351, 367 | Hollowell, Christopher P, MD, M622 |
| Hernandez, Alexandra M, NP, F352, 372 | Hollywood Diagnostic Center |
| Hernandez, Cindy M, DO, F425 | Holtzman, Noa G, MD, F 287, 399 |
| Hernandez, Daniel, OD, M447 | Holy Cross Hospital641 |
| Hernandez, Felix, MD, M | Holy Cross Urgent Care646 |
| Hernandez, Heilyn, DMD, F 687 | Honore, Astride, NP, F |
| Hernandez, Karen T, PA, F491 | Hopen, Gary R, MD, M426 |
| Hernandez, Liliana J, DDS, F 687 | Hopkins, Ellen D, OD, F |
| Hernandez, Mario A, MD, M70, 100 | Horizon Mobile Diagnostic515 |
| Hernandez, Norberto J, DDS, M | Horkan, Davis B, MD, M545 |
| Hernandez, Pedro J, MD, M70 | Hosein, Firaz R, DO, M71, 654 |
| Hernandez, Raymel, NP, M352 | Hostig, Craig A, MD, M119, 150, 287 |
| Hernandez, Ricardo J, MD, M164 | Hotte, Charles-Eric T, MD, M188 |
| Hernandez, Stephanie M, DMD, F687 | Houghton, Stephen, OD, M447 |
| Hernandez, Victor H, MD, M 588 | Howard, Jill S, MD, F213 |
| Hernandez-Abreu, Luis, DMD, M | Hsu, Jerry, MD, M |
| Hernandez-Barcelo, Odalis E, DMD, F687 | Hua, Hong-Uyen, MD, F426, 576 |
| | |

| Hui, Tin W, DMD, F | . 688 |
|---|--|
| Hui, Vanessa, MD, F 531, | |
| Hull, Frank P, MD, M 244, 502, | |
| Hunis, Brian, MD, M244, 302, | |
| Hunter, Kaydian C, DO, F | |
| Hurtado, Carmen M, MD, F71, | |
| Hurtado, Eric A, MD, M | 535 |
| Hurtado-Cordovi, Jorge M, MD, M | |
| Hurwitz, Leslie A, DO, F | |
| Huser, Sara N, DO, F | |
| Huynh, Quoc Nam L, OD, M | 200. 110 |
| | . 440 |
| I | |
| I See Clearly Eyewear | .741 |
| lannotti, Joseph P, MD, M | .588 |
| Ibrahim, Bassel B, MD, M | 138 |
| Ibrahim, Emad, MD, M | .622 |
| Icare Health Solutions LLC | |
| Idrisov, Evgeny A, MD, M | |
| Iduate Banobre, Yolanda, DMD, F | |
| Iglesias Barreto, Iskra, DDS | |
| Iglesias, Alberto R, MD, M | |
| Iglesias, Haissel B, DDS, F | |
| Iglesias, Jonathan J, MD, M | |
| Ikpeazu, Chukwuemeka V, MD, M. 244, 288, | |
| 401 | 002, |
| Im, Edward S, DDS, M | 635 |
| Impression Imaging | |
| Infante Quintero, Mariana, MD, F | |
| Infanti, Samantha D, NP, F | |
| | 012 |
| Infactions Managod | 212 |
| Infections Managed | |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care | .741 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD | .741 .426 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology | .741 .426 .667 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services | .741 .426 .667 .518 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 71 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 71 524 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 71 .524 .318 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 71 .524 .318 .741 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 71 .524 .318 .741 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 .332 .741 .318 .741 .491 .332 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 .332 .741 .318 .741 .491 .332 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 .332 .741 .318 .741 .332 .332 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 71 .524 .318 .741 .332 .332 .332 .510 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 .332 .741 .332 .3491 .332 .332 .510 72 |
| Infinite Vision Eye Care Inna Ozerov MD Insite Radiology Inspired Interventional Radiology Services International Institute of Sleep Inverrary Dialysis Invictus Medical Center | .741 .426 .667 .518 .658 .651 197 .332 3,71 .332 .741 .332 .741 .332 .510 72 .633 |

| 3 | J | | |
|---|---|--------|------|
| 6 | Jacas, Sergio J, DMD, M | | .688 |
| 3 | Jacob, Radu, MD, M | | |
| 9 | Jacobs, Jeremy, DO, M | | |
| 9 9 7 | Jacobs, Jon S, OD, M | | |
| 7 | Jacques, Elvire, MD, F | | |
| 5 | Jacques, Jessica A, NP, F | | |
| C | Jaffe, Avery C, DDS, M. | | |
| 9 | Jaguan, Abraham, MD, M | | |
| 2 3 | Jain, Kirti, RD, F. | | |
| 3 | Jain, Mudit, MD, M | 172, | 245 |
| | Jain, Sandeep, MD, M | | |
| 1 | Jakubowksi, Artur P, DDS, M | | 716 |
| 3 | James, Larry G, DMD, M | | .688 |
| 3 | Jamian, Lia S, OD, F | | .520 |
| 2 | Jancko, Joel M, MD, M | . 119, | 150 |
| 3 | Janoff, Andrea M, OD, F | | .449 |
| 3 | Janvier-Withrow, Kimberly N, MD, F | | 380 |
| 3 | Jassir, David, MD, M | - | |
| 3 | Javaid, Basit, MD, M | | |
| 6 | Jawaid, Asif, DO, M | | |
| 3 | Jayson, Maury A, MD, M | | |
| 7 | Jean, Hugues, DDS, M | | |
|) -, | Jean, Philippe, DDS, M | | |
| _ | Jean-Baptiste, Marc H, MD, M | | |
| 5 | Jean-Baptiste, Wooy D, DMD, M | | |
| 7 | Jeannot, Kathleen L, MD, F | | |
| 1 | Jeffrey, Nicholas O, MD, M | | |
| <u>2</u> 3 | Jenkins, Jennifer, NP, F | | |
| | Jensen, William V, DO, M | | |
| 1 | Jessica, Pitts, OD, F | | |
| 67 | Jeudin, Patricia P, MD, F | | |
| 7 | Jhajj, Jasleen, OD, F Jihad-Anderson, Naima K, DO, F | | |
| 3 3 | Jimenez Cantisano, Brenda G, MD, F | | |
| 5 1 | Jimenez Jimenez, Antonio M, MD, M | | |
| 7 | 401 | .203, | 240, |
| - | Jimenez Vaca, Valeria, MD, F | | 13 |
| 2 1 | Jimenez, Ilmary D, NP, F | ••••• | 353 |
| 1 | Jimenez, Ramon E, MD, M | 411 | 546 |
| 4 | Joe DiMaggio Childrens Hospital | | |
| 3 | Johnson, Sara L, NP, F | 353 | 372 |
| 1 | Johnson, Sean D, MD, F | 546. | 605 |
| 1 | Johnson, Sean D, MD, M | | |
| | Johr, Bernardo, MD, M | | |
| 2 | Jon Jacobs | | 741 |
| 222222222222222222222222222222222222222 | Jonathan E Gordon OD PA | | 741 |
| 2 | Jonczak, Emily E, MD, F 245 | , 288, | 401 |
| 3 | Jones, David T, MD, M | 426, | 573 |
| 3 | Jones, Franz S, DO, M | | |

| Jones, John R, MD, M | 20 |
|-----------------------------------|-----------|
| Jones, Tiffany M, OD, F | |
| Joorabchi, Sina A, DO, M | |
| Jordan, Scott E, MD, M | |
| Jorge-Rodriguez, Natalie, MD, F | |
| Jose, Tessey C, MD, F | 172 |
| Joseph, Ben, MD, M | |
| Joseph, Darryl G, OD, M | |
| Joseph, Namita R, MD, F 119, 134, | 150, 246 |
| Joseph, Nikki, DO, F | 20 |
| Journo, Jonathan E, DMD, M | |
| Jules, Oleine, NP, F | 353 |
| Julien, William H, MD, M | .517, 519 |
| Juma, Zaileen G, DMD, F | 689 |
| Jussome, Marie K, NP, F | |
| Justicz, Alexander G, PT, F | 605 |
| Justine Chen Odpa (43) | 741 |

ĸ

| Kahn, David M, MD, M Kahn, Paul R, MD, M Kalafatic, Frank K, DDS, M Kalfayan, Nona, OD, F Kalirao, Paramjit S, MD, M Kalirao, Sonia K, MD, F | |
|---|--|
| Kalman, Alfred M, MD, M Kalsow, Oleg E, DMD, M Kamal, Haris H, MD, M | |
| Kanell, Daniel R, MD, M Kaner, Jeffrey B, MD, M | |
| Kang, Julie H, DO, F Kapila, Deepak, MD, M Kapila, Nikhil, MD, M | |
| Kaplan, Edward J, MD, M Kaplan, Kenneth J, MD, M | |
| Kaplan, Michael, MD, M Kaplan, Tyler M, DO, M | |
| Karedan, Jerry J, DMD, M Karim, Sara, DMD, F Kashlan, Rania R, DDS, F | |
| Kaszubski, Jennifer N, PA, F. Katz, Ela, DDS, F | |
| Katz, Harvey L, DPM, M Kaufman, Leonard, MD, M Kava, Bruce R, MD, M | |
| Kay, Barry M, OD, M Kaye, Erin R, MD, F | |
| Kaylin, Mark W, MD, M Keane, Chris T, DDS, M | |
| Keane, Chris T, DMD, M Keating, Shannon B, DO, F | |

| Kempner, Robbi, MD, F | |
|--|--------|
| Kenigsberg, David N, MD, M | |
| Kenney, Patrick J, DO, M21 | |
| Kenniff, Sean T, MD, M | |
| Kerr, Hannah R, MD, F | |
| Kertznus, Joel, MD, M18 | |
| Kessler, Kevin J, MD, M | 4.589 |
| Kester, Steven C, MD, M | |
| Kevin J Kessler MD | |
| Khan, Aslam M, MD, M119, 138, 151, 248 | |
| Khan, Muhammad A, MD, M | |
| Khan, Muhammad S, DDS, M | - |
| Khan, Tanzeela, MD, F | |
| Khan, Yasmeen R, MD, F | |
| Khanna, Anuj, DO, M | |
| Khanna, Uma, MD, F | |
| Khazeni, Kristina C, MD, F | |
| | |
| Khera, Surendra P, MD, M | |
| Khullar, Isha W, DDS, F | |
| Kidney Care Plus | |
| Kidney Doctor's Dialysis Centers | |
| Kidney Health Specialists | |
| Kiem, Gail B, MD, F | |
| Kiffin, Chauniqua D, MD, F | |
| Kim, Hyuna, DDS, F | |
| Kim, Jay H, MD, M | |
| Kimmel, Steven C, MD, M248 | |
| Kimmelman, Randy S, DO, M | |
| Kimmelman, Randy S, MD, M | 547 |
| Kinaci, Hakan, DMD, M | |
| Kindred Hospital So FL Ft Lauderdale | |
| Kindred Hospital South Florida Hollywood | |
| Kindya, Michael C, MD, M524 | 4, 589 |
| Kinsella, Kelsey, PA, F | 492 |
| Kirschbaum, Neil I, DO, M472 | 2, 486 |
| Kirschenberg, Bruce H, MD, M | 161 |
| Kirschner, Seth D, DO, M | 189 |
| Kisanova Lipkin, Dina, DDS, F | 690 |
| Klecz, Robert J, MD, M | |
| Klein, Benjamin, DO, M | |
| Klein, Daniel S, DO, M | |
| Klein, Lee I, MD, M 426, 573 | |
| Klein, Robert, MD, M | |
| Klein, Taylor Á, PÁ, F | |
| Kleiner, Gary I, MD, M 106, 477, 478 | 8. 482 |
| Kleiner, Harvey S, DO, M | |
| Kleiner, Harvey S, MD, F | |
| Kleinstein, Eric, MD, M | |
| Klinger, Daniel R, MD, M | |
| Knafo, Esther, DDS, F | |
| , = , = , | |

| Knafo, Esthere, DDS, F | | Lago, Charles P, MD, M | |
|-----------------------------------|---|------------------------------------|----------------|
| Knight, David J, DDS, M | | Lahana, Carole B, NP, F | |
| Koch, Howard S, MD, M | | Lairet, Stephania, PT, M | |
| Koenig, Nathalie A, DO, F | | Lakes Radiology II | |
| Kogan, Margarita, DO, F | | Lakhani, Habeeb A, MD, M | |
| Kogan, Mark, DMD, M | | Lakin, Raymond E JR, MD, M | |
| Koganovsky, Steven R, OD, M | | Lalane, Robert A III, MD, M | |
| Kohan, Melvin S, MD, M | | Lam, Alex M, MD, M | |
| Komaiha, Hamed A, MD, M | | Lam, Manuel M, MD, M | |
| Konopka, Jorge C, MD, M | | Lam, Manuel M, NP, F | |
| Koplo, Merryl S, OD, F | | Lam, Melissa, MD, M | |
| Kopynets, Viktor V, DMD, M | | Lamb, Nicole L, DMD, F | |
| Koriesh, Ahmed M, MD, M | | Lambert, Lise M, MD, F | |
| Korn, David J, MD, M | | Lambrakos, Litsa K, MD, F 120, | 151, 165, 250, |
| Kosakoski, Edward D, DMD, M | | 289 | |
| Kosche, Katherine A, MD, F | | Lamet, Ari, DO, M | |
| Kosches, Daniel S, MD, M | | Lamet, Mark, MD, M | |
| Kosseifi, Semaan G, MD, M | | Landau, Andre J, MD, M | |
| Kostic, Maja, MD, F | | Landau, Evan M, MD, M | |
| Kotzker, Wayne R, MD, M | | Lander, Leonardo R, DMD, M | |
| Kovacevic, Jason A, MD, M | | Landman, Zevy, MD, M | |
| Kowalski, Amanda, DO, F | - | Landrau- Febres, Marybel A, MD, F | |
| Kowalski, Catherine M, DO, F | | Lane, Alan S, MD, M | |
| Kozan, Abdulbaki, MD, M | | Lanes, Gerardo S, MD, M | |
| Kravitz, Eugene B, DDS, M | | Lanfranco Delgado, Elyn E, MD, M | |
| Kreda Eyecare | | Lang, James E, MD, M | |
| Kreda, Sheldon H, OD, M | | Lanoue, Alix, MD, M | |
| Krueger, Samantha, OD, F | | Lantigua, Kelvin K, DMD, M | |
| Krysiak, Ikna M, MD, F | | Lanza, Melaine M, MD, F | |
| Kubal, Aarup A, MD, M | | Lao, Victoria V, MD, F | |
| Kubicek, Gregory J, MD, M | | Lara, Tirso M, MD, M | |
| Kulhanek, Renee L, MD, F | | Lara, Wilfredo C, MD, M | |
| Kull, Kurt G, OD, M | | Larkin Community Hospital | |
| Kumar, Shria, MD, F | | Larned, Joshua M, MD, M 120, | |
| Kunstadt, Ryan, MD, M | | Laska, Mario L, DMD, M | |
| Kunstmann, Vivian R, DDS, F | | Lau, Christopher, MD, M | |
| Kupferman, Todd A, MD, M | | Lauderdale Lakes Dialysis | |
| Kupin, Warren L, MD, M | | Lavandero, Michelle, DMD, F | |
| Kurland, Keith A, MD, M | | Le Heart Center | |
| Kurtom, Nesreen H, MD, F | | Le, Phi H, MD, M | |
| Kurzer, Eliecer, MD, M | | Lea Plaza, Rodolfo L, DMD, M | |
| Kutty K Chandran MD | | Leasher, Janet L, OD, F | |
| L | | Lechtenstein, Jared M, DO, M. 121, | |
| LabCorp | | Lechtenstein, Susan E, DO, F | |
| Labcorp at Walgreens | | Ledoux, Andre C, DDS, DMD, M | |
| Laboratory Corporation of America | | Ledoux, Andre C, DMD, M | |
| Ladejobi, Adetola O, MD, M | | Lee, Noah J, DO, M | |
| Laforest, Wendy C, NP, F | | Lee, Seong K, MD, M | |
| Lage, Jennifer E, OD, F | | Lee, So Yeon S, OD, F | |
| Lage, Richard C, DDS, M | | Lee, Tse C, MD, M | |
| | | | |

| | 100 | | |
|----------------------------------|---------------|-----------------------------------|---------------|
| Lee, Yunhee, MD, F | | Linzer, Dov S, MD, M | - |
| Lee-Chee, Tatiana, DO, F | | Linzer, Dov S, PA, F | |
| Legaspi, Romeo R JR, MD, M | | Lipkin, Stephen M, MD, M | |
| Lehmann, Lance J, MD, M | | Lipman, Adam J, MD, M | |
| Lehr, Gary S, MD, M | | Litvak, Renee F, DDS, F | |
| Leibovici, Jacob, DDS, M | | Liu, Kevin, PA, M | |
| Leibowitz, Jason M, MD, M | | Livingstone, Ayisha E, MD, F | |
| Leiderman, Richard S, DMD, M | | Lizarraga, Liza I, MD, F | |
| Lekakis, Lazaros J, MD, M | | Lizaso, Raul, DDS, M | |
| Leo, Brian M, MD, M | | Llaguna, Omar H, MD, M | |
| Leon Roumain, Daniel R, MD, M | | Llano, Alejandra, DDS, F | |
| Leonard, Elise R, MD, F | | Llano, Alejandra, DMD, F | |
| Leonard, Glenn, MD, M | | Llanos, Alexander, MSW, F122 | |
| Lerner, Laurie B, MD, F | | Llapur, Carlos, DDS, M | |
| Lessen, David S, MD, M. 204, 252 | | Llop Santiago, Stephanie M, MD, F | |
| Lesser, Martin A, MD, M | | Lo Menzo, Emanuele, MD, M | |
| Lessne, Adam C, MD, M | | Lobaina, Yoan E, DMD, M | |
| Leung, Sheren S, DO, F | | Loeffler, Michael, DDS, M | 429 |
| Leventhal, Beth M, MD, F | | Logan, Andrew G, MD, M | |
| Levin, Sheldon R, MD, M | | Logrono, Arturo R, MD, M | 76 |
| Levine, Corinna G, MD, F | | Logue, Jennifer M, MD, F | |
| Levine, Sherry, MD, F | | Lomarda Kaczmarzewski, Abigail, I | MD, F76 |
| Levine, Tara E, MD, F | | Lombardo, Stephanie, DMD, F | 692 |
| Levinson, Larry K, DO, M | | London, Michael A, DDS, M | 726 |
| Levy, Isaac, MD, M | | Londono, Laura E, DMD, F | 692 |
| Levy, Jacquelyn, MD, F | | Longo-Llenin, Manuel A, MD, M | 472 |
| Levy, Jay H, MD, M | 429, 577 | Loor, Kleber A, DDS, M | |
| Levy, Ralph, MD, M | | Lopez Diaz, Caroline, MD, F | 77 |
| Levy, Robert M, MD, M | 570 | Lopez Pena, Yudit, MD, M | |
| Lewis, Mark S, MD, M | | Lopez Pena, Yudit, NP, F | 354 |
| Lewis, Travis L, MD, M | | Lopez, Alberto J, MD, M | |
| Lewkowitz, Howard D, MD, M | 190, 252 | Lopez, Alberto J, OD, F | 549, 614 |
| Lezama, Noel E, MD, M | | Lopez, Ana P, MD, F | 77 |
| Li, Soling, DO, F | | Lopez, Arturo, MD, M | - |
| Licina, Zeljka, DDS | | Lopez, Carlos A, MD, M | 77 |
| Licina, Zeljka, DDS, F | 691 | Lopez, Catherine A, DDS, F | |
| Lieber, Bryan, MD, M | | Lopez, Catherine A, DMD, F | 692 |
| Lieber, Charles E, MD, M | | Lopez, David, MD, M | 122, 152, 253 |
| Lieberfarb, Marshal E, MD, M | | Lopez, Jacquelyn M, OD, F | |
| Lieberman, Scott M, MD, M | | Lopez, Juan G, DMD, M | |
| Liebman, Jill S, DO, F | 333 | Lopez, Manuel G, DDS, M | |
| Lief, Matthew S, MD, M | | Lora-Mejia, Marlene, DDS, F | 692 |
| Lighthouse Point Dialysis | 651 | Lorimaire, Paulna, MD, F | 23 |
| Lima, Andrey, MD, M | 333, 517, 570 | Louis-Charles, Hans M, MD, M | 77 |
| Lima, Mayra A, DMD, M | | Low, Christopher J, MD, M | |
| Limperis, John M, MD, M | | Loy, Juan P, MD, M | 77 |
| Limtong, Justin, DO, M | | Loza, Anibal J, MD, F | 23 |
| Lin, Ridwan, MD, M | | Loza, Anibal J, MD, M | 23 |
| Linares, Andrea R, DO, F | | Lozada, Katherine G, DMD, F | |
| Lincare | 632 | Lozano, Juan D, MD, M | 340, 517, 570 |
| | | | |

| Lta Vision Corporation | 741, 742 |
|-----------------------------|----------|
| Lubansky, Bryan K, MD, M | |
| Lucas, Maya V, MD, F | 77 |
| Luckman, Gary S, MD, M | 191 |
| Lugo-Arrendell, Luis, MD, M | 77, 616 |
| Luis F Gutierrez MD | |
| Luis H Lugo-Arrendell MD | |
| Luis, Deborah E, DMD, F | 692 |
| Luna, Alejandro, DO, M | 77 |
| Lurie, Marc A, OD, M | |
| | |

Μ

| 141 | |
|---|-------|
| Mac Williams, Grisel E, MD, F78, | 101 |
| Macdougall, Sharon, NP, F354, 368, | |
| Macek, Tom, MD, M | .472 |
| Machado, Humberto C JR, MD, M | |
| Machek, Michael A, MD, M | |
| Macias, Francisco M, MD, M | |
| Mackenzie, James S, MD, M. | |
| Madasu, Ram K, MD, M Madera, Sonia, MD, F | |
| Maha Medical Group 197, | |
| Mahajan Therapeutics | |
| Maharaj, Vindra R, DDS, F | |
| Maher, Gaielle, PA, F | |
| Maheshwari, Narendra K, MD, M | |
| Mahmood, Zeeshan A, DO, M | |
| Maini, Archana, MD, F 204, 253, 304, | 403 |
| Majid, Mazhar, MD, M 122, 139, 153, | 254 |
| Maldonado, Francisco J, MD, M | 23 |
| Malik, Sawan K, DMD | . 720 |
| Maliner, Lloyd I, MD, M | |
| Malkin, Morton D, MD, M | |
| Mallis, Michael J JR, DO, M | |
| Mallow, Gary W, MD, M | |
| Malloy, John P IV, DO, M 527, 549, | |
| Malpartida, Freddy R, MD, M | |
| Manalac, Fernando J, MD, M | 525 |
| Mancia, Ines S, NP, F | |
| Manfredini, Anele R, MD, F Mangan, Stephen J, DMD, M | |
| Manganelli-Orr, Monique L, MD, F 172, | |
| Maniganeni-Ori, Monique L, MD, T | |
| Maniglia, Marielba D, DMD, F | |
| Mann, Jason S, OD, M | |
| Manoharan, Murugesan, MD, M | |
| Manrique Succar, Jorge, MD, M | |
| Mansur, Arnulfo V, MD, M | |
| Mantel, David B, DDS, M | |
| Manten, Emory M, MD, M 191, 210, 254, | |
| Manzi, Gabriel H, MD, M | 24 |
| | |

| Manzor, Alberto, MD, M | | | 771 |
|-------------------------------------|---------|-------|-----|
| Maratchi, Leon S, MD, M | | | |
| Marc A Lurie OD PA | | | |
| Marcano Ceballos, Juan, DDS, M | | | |
| Marco Fiore MD | | | |
| Marcos, Christian, PA, M | | | |
| Marcovich, Robert, DO, M | | | |
| | | | |
| Marder, Mitchell J, OD, M | | | |
| Margate Eyecare | | | |
| Margate Health And Rehabilitation (| | | |
| Margolis, Michael J, MD, M | | | |
| Maria A Cordova OD | | | |
| Maric, Leyla V, MD, F | | | |
| Marika, Cindy, DO, F | | | |
| Marill, Carlos M, MD, M | | | |
| Mario Magcalas MD | | | |
| Mark E Rogers OD PA | | | 742 |
| Mark, Barry J, DPM, M | | | |
| Mark, Barry J, MD, M | 107, | 254, | 290 |
| Mark, Bruce, DC, M | | | |
| Markovic, Slavisa, MD, M | | | 78 |
| Markovich, Alexander, MD, M | | 255, | 321 |
| Marks, Jeffrey L, MD, M | | 482, | 624 |
| Marlene Tages Cordova DO | | | |
| Maron, David J, MD, M | | | |
| Marques, Nelson R, DDS, M | | | |
| Martin Llorca, Sonia, NP, F | | | |
| Martin, Angel I, MD, M | | | |
| Martin, Edouard R, MD, M | | | |
| Martin, Jose A, DO, M | | | |
| Martin, Laura E, DO, F | | | |
| Martin, Yamaris, OD, F | | | |
| Martinez Galvis, Nydia P, MD, F | | | |
| Martinez Munevar, Maria, MD, F | | | |
| Martinez, Barbara R, MD, F | | | |
| Martinez, Ernesto, DDS, M | | | |
| Martinez, Ilsys, MD, F | | | |
| Martinez, Jose L, MD, M | | | |
| Martinez, Lester, DMD, M | | | |
| Martinez, Luis M, DO, M | ••••• | ••••• | 24 |
| Martinez, Manuel A, MD, F | 255 | | 103 |
| Martinez, Milton F, DMD, M | 200, | 004, | 602 |
| Martinez-Perez, Raul A, MD, M | ••••• | •••• | 72 |
| Mascaro Pankova, Andres A, MD, M | | | |
| | | | |
| Masel, Jonathan L, MD, M. | | | |
| Mashura, Michael, MD, M. | | | |
| Massengill, Michael T, MD, M | | | |
| Masterson, Joseph C, DC, M | | | |
| Mastrole, Richard K, MD, M. | | | |
| Masvidal, Raul F, MD, M | | | 429 |

| Matei, Emil, DO, M550 | |
|--|---|
| Mathurin, William, DDS, M726 | |
| Matondo, Tapuwa O, MD, F214 | |
| Matos-Fraebel, Jane E, MD, F | Memorial Health Care System |
| Mattiazzi, Adela D, MD, F255, 290, 321 | Memorial Health System Urgent Care Center648 |
| Matute, Natalia, DDS, F693 | |
| Mauskar, Sagar S, DMD 693 | |
| Mautner, Steven G, DDS, M693 | Memorial Hospital Pembroke |
| Maya, Martin A, DDS, M693 | Memorial Hospital Pembroke Urgent Care Center |
| Maynard, Jacqueline, MD, F24 | 648 |
| Mazor, Dan, DMD, M720 | |
| Mazzucco, Maria O, DMD, F 694 | Memorial Infusion Services |
| McCann Lee, Katie L, DDS, F 694 | |
| McCarthy, Kevin, MD, M590 | |
| McCormick, Jeremy J, MD, M | |
| McCosh, Fernanda, DMD, F694 | |
| McCreath, Wayne A, MD, M | |
| McDonald, John W, DO, M173 | |
| Mcdowell, Timothy W, NP, M354, 771 | Mendoza, Rosmery, DMD694 |
| McGehee-Bosire, Kassandra, MD, F178 | |
| McIntosh, Virginia A, MD, F25 | |
| McKenzie, Michael J, MD, M25, 182 | |
| McLaughlin, Eamon J, MD, M 465 | |
| McLean, Archie H, DO, M25 | |
| Mclean-Ramos, Natoya C, DDS, F 694 | |
| McLendon, Patrick, DO, M78 | |
| McLin, Michelle H, OD, F 450 | |
| McQuirter, Ivy G, MD, F79 | |
| McQuirter, Julian A, MD, M79 | |
| McRoberts, William P, MD, M473, 486 | |
| MD Now Medical Centers647 | |
| Medflorida Specialists 173, 255, 521 | Michelle Levin OD451 |
| Medical Arts. 742 | |
| Medical Partners Associates179 | |
| Medina Vargas, Aseret D, MD, F79 | |
| Medina Vega, Dianela, MD, F25 | 0 |
| Medina, Michael V, MD, M465 | |
| Mehra, Dana, NP, F354 | |
| Mehta, Ashwin, MD, M255, 659 | • |
| Mehta, Brijesh P, MD, M | |
| Mehta, Jinesh P, MD, M256, 503 | |
| Mehta, Minesh P, MD, M | |
| Mehta, Niraj H, MD, M | |
| Mehta, Ravindra S, DDS, F | |
| Mehta, Sweta T, DO, F | |
| Meier Davila, Mirko A, MD, M25 | |
| Mekjian, Michael B, DO, M | |
| Melendez-Davidson, Joseph W, MD, M | |
| Meli Orthopedic Centers of Excellence 525, 590 | |
| Meli, Paul I, MD, M | |
| | |

| Minocha, Vinay N, MD, M 257 | 7, 291, 304, 404 | Morris, David P, MD, M | 80 |
|-----------------------------------|------------------|------------------------------------|----------------|
| Mirabal, Lizvette, DDS | | Morrison, Michael A, MD, M | |
| Miramar Kidney Center | 651 | Morrison, Volrick D, DO, M | |
| Miramar Vision Center | | Morse, Daniel S, MD, M | |
| Miranda, Lilliam M, MD, F | 257, 521 | Moshe Yalon MD PA | |
| Miranda, Nicolette M, DDS, F | | Moskowitz, Shaye I, MD, M | |
| Miranda, Pablo E, DMD, M | | Motisi, Matthew A, DO, M | |
| Miro, Claudio L, DDS, M | | Motley, Rohana U, MD, F | |
| Misdraji, Rosey, OD, F | 451 | Mount, Morgan S, NP, F | |
| Mishiev, Baaz, MD, M | | Moura, Rossana M, MD, F | |
| Mishkin, David B, DO, M | | Moustafa, Hany F, MD, M | |
| Miskolczi, Laszlo, MD, M | 517 | Moya, Luis A, MD, M | |
| Mitrani, Raul, MD, M 123, 153 | 8, 166, 258, 291 | Moya-Huff, Fernando A, MD, M | |
| Mobile Eyecare Associates | 743 | Mrad, Chebli, MD, M | .206, 291, 404 |
| Mobile Vision Doctors LLC | | Mualin, Elias J, MD, M | |
| Mohammed, Hajir, DDS | 695 | Muigai, Ngina, MD, F | |
| Mohammed, Hajir, DMD | 695 | Mujtaba, Moneeze, DDS, F | |
| Mohammed, Hajir, DMD, F | | Mullings, Kay-Ann, PA, F | |
| Mohiuddin, Fawwaz J, MD, M | | Munera, Veronica, MD, F | |
| Mohiuddin, Fawwaz J, OD, M | | Munim, Amjad, MD, M | |
| Moini, Marshall D, DMD, M | | Munuswamy, Kirubakaran, MD, M. | |
| Moini, Marshall, DDS, M | | 291 | |
| Moini, Marshall, DMD, M | | Murcia, Alvaro M, MD, M | 123, 154, 259 |
| Moise, Francelot, MD, M | | Murcia, Marcela D, DMD, F | |
| Molina, Carolina B, NP, F | | Murillo, Adiene C, NP, F | |
| Molina, Enrique G, MD, M | | Murray, Barrington A, MD, M | |
| Molina, Gustavo R, DDS, M | | Muruve, Nicolas A, MD, M | |
| Mongalo, Marco A, DDS, M | 695 | Musharbash, Ehab S, DDS, M | |
| Mons-Fiallo, Ossiany, NP, F | | Musharbash, Ehab, DDS, M | |
| Montenegro, Daniel E, MD, M | | Myerburg, Robert J, MD, M 123, | 154, 166, 291 |
| Montero, Alexander W, DDS, M | 696 | Myers, Erin M, MD, F | |
| Montero, Dorene M, DMD, F | | Myeyedr Optometry of Florida LLC. | 743, 744, 745, |
| Montero, Ricardo, DMD, M | 696 | 746 | |
| Montes, Aldo R, MD, M | 80 | Myones, William H, DMD, M | 721 |
| Montes, Diego F, MD, M | | Ν | |
| Montesinos, Zaily, DDS, F | | Nadal, Herman A, MD, M | |
| Moore, Joshua W, MD, M | | Nadel, Lisa E, OD, F | |
| Moore, Ronald E JR, MD, M | | Nagarajan, Arun, MD, M206, | |
| Mora, Noel J, MD, M | | Nagler, Daniel L, DMD, M | |
| Mora, Salvador E, MD, M | | Nagler, Robert S, MD, M | |
| Morales Hernandez, Maria D, MD, | F173 | Nahleh, Zeina A, MD, F | |
| Morales, Fabian V, MD, M | 525 | Nahmias, Javier A, MD, M | |
| Morales, Ronald J, DMD, M | | Naide, Steven E, MD, M | |
| Moran Celayes, Gaston R, MD, M. | 80 | Naik, Mihir, DO, M | |
| Moran, Maria, MSN, F | | Nair, Navya, MD, F | |
| Morejon Carbonell, Danilo, NP, M. | | Naranjo, Julian F, MD, M | |
| Morello, Sergio, MD, M | | Narula, Ritika, DO, F | |
| Moretti, Matthew H, M | | Narvaez, Luis F, MD, M | |
| Morier, Hector L, NP, M | | Naseem Schiller, Hibbut-Ur-Rauf, M | |
| Morin, Lisellet, PA, F | | Nath, Jayant, MD, M | |
| | | , , , | |

| Nathan, Nirmal, MD, M. 599 Noa Sanchez, Arnaldo N, DDS, M. 697 National PET Scan Mugmt. 667 Nocara Zachariah, Nadia F, MD, F. 527, 552 Navarra, Rosa, MD, M. 493 Nogueras, Juan J, MD, M. 532, 552 Navarra, Rosa, PA, F. 493 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 431 Navarra, Rosa, PA, F. 493 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 431 Navarrete, Edgar E, DMD, M. 696 Nonas Altayan. 746 Navarrete, Edgar E, DMD, M. 199, 389 Norma M Goldglantz OD PA. 746 Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M. 696 Nourek, Naji, MD, M. 82 Negrin, Giorgio, MD, M. 525 Novoa Garcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Neil, Gianni, MD, F. 274, 981 Novoa Garcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Negron, Giorgio, MD, M. 274, 981 Novoa, Reynaldo, DND, M. 697 Nasjad Nova Carcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 697 Nasjad Nova, Reynaldo, DND, M. 697 834 697 Navar, Paraking MD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantation. 639 | Nathan, Joel, MD, M | 430 | Njie, Ramatoulie, MD, F | |
|--|--------------------------------------|-------------|----------------------------------|----------------|
| Navara, Lianna R, MD, F. 27 Nogueiras, Gladys M, MD, F. 44 Navara, Rosa, MD, M. 493 Nogueras, Juan J, MD, M. 532, 552 Navarra, Rosa, PA, F. 493 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 431 Navarrete, Edgar E, DMD, F. 696 Nona Kafayan. 746 Navarrote, Edgar E, DMD, F. 697 Nona Kafayan. 746 Neavoro, Jessica M, DMD, F. 698 Nona Kafayan. 746 Neavoro, Jessica M, DMD, F. 697 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 497 Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M. 697 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 124, 154, 259 Neil, Gianni, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoca Cia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Nephrology Consultants of S Florida. 321 Nova, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Neuran Guerra, Patricia, DDS, F. 259, 21 Nunez Suarez, Anabel, NON, F. 356 Neuran Guerra, Patricia, DDS, F. 259, 21 Nunez Marda M, MDL, F. 697 Negrona, Joseph T, MD, M. 551, 600 NW Broward Artificial Kid Cen | Nathan, Nirmal, MD, M | 599 | Noa Sanchez, Arnaldo N, DDS, M | |
| Navarra, Rosa, MD, M. 493 Nogueras, Juan J, MD, M. 532, 552 Navarrek, Edgar E, DMD, M. 696 Nona Kaflayan. 746 Navarrek, Edgar E, DMD, M. 697 Nonas Kaflayan. 746 Nedyrn, Jessica M, DMD, F. 698 Nonas Kaflayan. 746 Nedyr, Jiegor, Gioriace U, MD, M. 199, 389 Norman M Goldgiantz OD PA. 746 Neely, Iley C, MD, F. 431 Norris, Shawn R, DPM, M. 497 Negron, Giorgio, MD, M. 525 Novare, Gian M, MD, M. 124, 154, 259 Neilson Preschel MD. 431 Novo Carcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Neshorology Consultants of S Florida. 321 Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M. 697 Neufeld, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill. 639 Neurare, Anada M, DMD, F. 552 Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M. 493 Negure, Naou M, MD, M. 552 Nunez Mariticial Kid Center 637 Newana, Martin I, MD, M. 551 Nunez Mariticial Kid Center 631 Negure, Risoeth L, OD, F. 552 Oakland Eyes 746 | National PET Scan Mngmnt | 667 | Nocera Zachariah, Nadia F, MD, F | |
| Navarra, Rosa, PA, F. 493 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 431 Navarra, Rosa, PA, F. 493 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 431 Navarro, Jessica M, DMD, F. 696 Nonas Kafayan. 746 Neely, Iley C, MD, F. 431 Norris, Shawn R, DPM, M. 497 Neely, Iley C, MD, F. 431 Norris, Shawn R, DPM, M. 497 Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M. 696 Noureh, Naji, MD, M. 497 Neli, Gianni, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa Garcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Nephrology Consultants of S Florida. 321 Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Neufeld, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantation. 639 Neutral, Ani, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantation. 639 Neway, William E III, DO, M. 525 Nunez Xamanda M, DMD, F. 651 Neway Q, Dignum E M, MD, M. 534, 552, 66, 610 Nuerz Xamanda M, DMD, F. | Navar, Lianna R, MD, F | 27 | Nogueiras, Gladys M, MD, F | |
| Navarra, Rosa, PA, F. 493 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 431 Navarra, Rosa, PA, F. 493 Nolan, Andrew R, MD, M. 431 Navarro, Jessica M, DMD, F. 696 Nonas Kafayan. 746 Neely, Iley C, MD, F. 431 Norris, Shawn R, DPM, M. 497 Neely, Iley C, MD, F. 431 Norris, Shawn R, DPM, M. 497 Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M. 696 Noureh, Naji, MD, M. 497 Neli, Gianni, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa Garcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Nephrology Consultants of S Florida. 321 Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Neufeld, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantation. 639 Neutral, Ani, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantation. 639 Neway, William E III, DO, M. 525 Nunez Xamanda M, DMD, F. 651 Neway Q, Dignum E M, MD, M. 534, 552, 66, 610 Nuerz Xamanda M, DMD, F. | Navarra, Rosa, MD, M | | Nogueras, Juan J, MD, M | |
| Navaro, Jessica M, DMD, F. 696 Nones-Pena, Rafael A, MD, M. 82 Ndubisi, Boniface U, MD, M. 199, 389 Norman M Goldglantz OD PA. 746 Neely, Iley C, MD, F. 431 Norris, Shawn R, DPM, M. 497 Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M. 696 Noureh, Naji, MD, M. 827 Negrin, Giorgio, MD, M. 525 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 124, 154, 259 Negrin, Giorgio, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Nephrology Associates of South Broward. 321 Novaa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Neufeld, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantarion. 639 Neufald, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantarion. 639 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551 Nunez Xuaraz, Anabel, NON, F. 356 Newway, William E III, DO, M. 551 Nunez Xuaraz, Anabel, NON, F. 356 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 NW Broward Artificial Kid Center. 651 Nguyen, Pao M, MD, M. 534, 552, 6 | | | | |
| Navaro, Jessica M, DMD, F. 696 Nones-Pena, Rafael A, MD, M. 82 Ndubisi, Boniface U, MD, M. 199, 389 Norman M Goldglantz OD PA. 746 Neely, Iley C, MD, F. 431 Norris, Shawn R, DPM, M. 497 Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M. 696 Noureh, Naji, MD, M. 827 Negrin, Giorgio, MD, M. 525 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 124, 154, 259 Negrin, Giorgio, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Nephrology Associates of South Broward. 321 Novaa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Neufeld, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantarion. 639 Neufald, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantarion. 639 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551 Nunez Xuaraz, Anabel, NON, F. 356 Newway, William E III, DO, M. 551 Nunez Xuaraz, Anabel, NON, F. 356 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 NW Broward Artificial Kid Center. 651 Nguyen, Pao M, MD, M. 534, 552, 6 | Navarrete, Edgar E, DMD, M | | Nona Kalfayan | 746 |
| Neely, Iley C, MD, F. 431 Norris, Shawn R, DPM, M. 497 Negron, Giorgio, MD, M. 696 Novaro, Gian MD, M. 82 Negron, Giorgio, MD, M. 525 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 124, 154, 259 Neilo, Breschel MD. 431 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa Carcai, Greyt, DMD. 697 Nephrology Associates of South Broward. 321 Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M. 697 Nephrology Consultants of S Florida. 321 Novaca, Reynaldo, DMD, M. 697 Neufeld, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill. 639 Neurga, Guerra, Patricia, DDS, F. 259, 521 Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M. 49, 82 Neway, William E III, DO, M. 592 Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F. 667 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 NW Broward Artificial Kid Center. 651 Nguyen, Dao D, DD, M. 431 746 0akland Eyes. 746 Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M. 552, 606, 610 Okona Prezz, Cesar E, MD, M. 497 Nguyen, Naa Q, DO, M. 451 | Navarro, Jessica M, DMD, F | | Nones-Pena, Rafael A, MD, M | 82 |
| Neely, Iley C, MD, F. 431 Norris, Shawn R, DPM, M. 497 Negron, Giorgio, MD, M. 696 Novaro, Gian MD, M. 82 Negron, Giorgio, MD, M. 525 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 124, 154, 259 Neilo, Breschel MD. 431 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa Carcai, Greyt, DMD. 697 Nephrology Associates of South Broward. 321 Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M. 697 Nephrology Consultants of S Florida. 321 Novaca, Reynaldo, DMD, M. 697 Neufeld, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill. 639 Neurga, Guerra, Patricia, DDS, F. 259, 521 Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M. 49, 82 Neway, William E III, DO, M. 592 Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F. 667 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 NW Broward Artificial Kid Center. 651 Nguyen, Dao D, DD, M. 431 746 0akland Eyes. 746 Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M. 552, 606, 610 Okona Prezz, Cesar E, MD, M. 497 Nguyen, Naa Q, DO, M. 451 | Ndubisi, Boniface U, MD, M | 199, 389 | Norman M Goldglantz OD PA | 746 |
| Negron, Giorgio, MD, M. 525 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 124, 154, 259 Neil, Gianni, MD, F. 81 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Nelson Preschel MD 431 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa Cianelli, Eduardo, NP, M. 356 Nephrology Associates of South Broward. 321 Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Neufeld, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill. 639 Neufeld, Shari, PT, M. 255 Nuera Periodia, Juan C, MD, M. 491 Newman Guerra, Patricia, DDS, F. 259, 521 Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F. 356 Neway, William E III, DO, M. 551, 600 Nuerz, Amanda M, DMD, F. 697 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 Nuez Madina Liges. 746 Nguyen, Alexander H, MD, M. 552 0akland Eyes. 746 Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F. 451 Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M. 497 Oguyen, Nga V, MD, F. 554 0choa, Javier A, DDS, M. 405 Nguyen, Nga V, MD, F. 451 Ochoa, Javier A, DDS, M. | Neely, Iley C, MD, F | 431 | Norris, Shawn R, DPM, M | |
| Negron, Giorgio, MD, M. 525 Novaro, Gian M, MD, M. 124, 154, 259 Neil, Gianni, MD, F. 81 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DDS. 697 Nelson Preschel MD 431 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa Cianelli, Eduardo, NP, M. 356 Nephrology Associates of South Broward. 321 Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 Neufeld, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill. 639 Neufeld, Shari, PT, M. 255 Nuez Medina, Juan C, MD, M. 491 New Day Obgyn. 383, 609 Nunez Suarez, Anabel, NON, F. 356 Neway, William E III, DO, M. 551, 600 Nuez Macina M, DMD, F. 697 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 Nuez, Amanda M, DMD, F. 651 Nguyen, Alexander H, MO, M. 552 0akland Eyes. 746 Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F. 451 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. 497 Oguyen, Naa V, MD, F. 554 00-60, Javier A, DDS, M. 497 Oguyen, Naa V, MD, F. 451 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. | Negrin Estevez, Hector N, DDS, M | 696 | | |
| Nelson Preschel MD. 431 Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD. 697 Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F. 27, 49, 81 Novoa Canelli, Eduardo, NP, M. 356 Nephrology Associates of South Broward. 321 Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M. 697 334 Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M. 697 Neufeld, Shari, OD, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Luderhill. 639 Neufeld, Shari, PT, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantation. 639 New Day Obgyn. 383, 609 Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M. 49, 82 New Day Obgyn. 383, 609 Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M. 497 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F. 60 Newguyen, Dao D, OD, M. 451 Stremer, 651 0akland Eyes. 746 Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M. 534, 552, 606, 610 Okal, Jean-Pierre, MD, M. 513 0choa-Garcia, Delia J, DO, F. 420 Nguyen, Naa Q, DO, M. 541 Ochoa-Garcia, Delia J, DO, F. 421 Ochoa-Garcia, Delia J, DO, F. 426 Nguyen, Naa Q, DO, M. 72 Ochoa-Berez, Cesar E, MD, M. 451 Ochoa-Garcia, Delia J, DO, F. 451 Ochoa-Garcia, Delia J, DO, F. | | | Novaro, Gian M, MD, M | .124, 154, 259 |
| Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F | Neil, Gianni, MD, F | | | |
| Operation New Part of Second Sec | Nelson Preschel MD | 431 | Novo Garcia, Greyt, DMD | |
| 334 Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M | Nemade, Sandhya S, MD, F | 27, 49, 81 | Novoa Cianelli, Eduardo, NP, M | 356 |
| Nephrology Consultants of S Florida. 321 Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill. 639 Neufeld, Shari, PT, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantation. 639 Neufeld, Shari, PT, M. 451 Nspire Healthcare Plantation. 639 Neuman Guerra, Patricia, DDS, F. 259, 521 Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M. 49, 82 New Day Obgyn. 383, 609 Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M. 49, 82 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 NW Broward Artificial Kid Center. 651 Newman, Michael L, OD, M. 431, 577 NW Broward Artificial Kid Center. 651 Nguyen, Alexander H, MD, M. 534, 552, 606, 610 Oakland Dialysis Center. 60 Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F. 451 Ochaa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. 405 Nguyen, Hao N, MD, M. 199, 305, 383, 389, 535 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. 473, 486 Nguyen, Nag V, MD, F. 81 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. 473, 486 Nguyen, Nina, MD, F. 81 O'conner, Joseph, OD, M. 451 Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD, M. 259, 305 Oilar, Sandra, DDS, F. 697 Nicolee K, MD, F. | Nephrology Associates of South Browa | rd321, | Novoa, Reynaldo, DDS, M | |
| Neufeld, Šňari, OD, M | 334 | | Novoa, Reynaldo, DMD, M | |
| Neufeld, Shari, PT, M | Nephrology Consultants of S Florida | 321 | Nspire Healthcare Lauderhill | 639 |
| Neuman Guerra, Patricia, DDS, F. 259, 521 Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M. 49, 82 New Day Obgyn 383, 609 Nunez Suarez, Anabel, NON, F. 356 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 Nunez Amanda M, DMD, F. 697 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F. 697 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 431, 577 O O Nguyen, Dao D, OD, M. 451 O Oakland Eyes. 746 Nguyen, Dao D, OD, M. 451 Oakland Eyes. 746 Nguyen, Hoa N, MD, M. 534, 552, 606, 610 Oakley, Ryan M, DDS, M. 497 Nguyen, Hoa N, MD, M. 93, 353, 389, 535 Ochoa-Garcia, Delia J, DO, F. 820 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 451 Ochoa-Garcia, Delia J, DO, F. 820 Nguyen, Thuat N, DO, M. 274 Odazle, Henry U, NP, M. 357, 368 Nguyen, Nina, MD, F. 404 Okasha, Moharmad I, DMD, M. 473, 486 Nicoolescu, Razvan, MD, M. 294, 305 Okasha, Moharmad I, DMD, M. 276 Nicooles, Nicole K, MD, F. 877 Okasha, Moharmad I, DMD, M. 276 Nieves, Sevelyn, MD, F. 877 | Neufeld, Shari, OD, M | 451 | Nspire Healthcare Plantation | |
| New Day Obgyn | | | Nspire Healthcare Tamarac | 639 |
| Neway, William E III, DO, M. 592 Nunez, Amanda M, DMD, F. 697 Newman, Martin I, MD, M. 551, 600 NW Broward Artificial Kid Center. 651 Nezgoda, Joseph T, MD, M. 431, 577 O O Nguyen, Alexander H, MD, M. 525 Oakland Dialysis Center. 651 Nguyen, Dao D, OD, M. 534, 552, 606, 610 Oakland Eyes. 746 Nguyen, Bisabeth L, OD, F. 451 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. 497 Nguyen, Hoa N, MD, M199, 305, 383, 389, 535 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. 607 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 451 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. 607 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 451 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. 607 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 451 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. 607 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 451 Ochoa Perez, Cesar E, MD, M. 607 Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD, F. 451 Ochoasen D, MD, M. 607 Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD, M. 259, 305 Oidonnell, Sean D, MD, M. 522, 614 Nicollis, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 450 Odasie, Henry U, NP, M. 522, 614 Nicollis, Gloria Y, DMD, F. 450 Ok | Neuman Guerra, Patricia, DDS, F | 259, 521 | Nunez Medina, Juan C, MD, M | |
| Newman, Martin I, MD, M | New Day Obgyn | 383, 609 | Nunez Suarez, Anabel, NON, F | |
| Newman, Michael L, OD, M | Neway, William E III, DO, M | 592 | | |
| Nezgoda, Joseph T, MD, M | Newman, Martin I, MD, M | 551, 600 | NW Broward Artificial Kid Center | 651 |
| Nguyen, Alexander H, MD, M. 525 Nguyen, Dao D, OD, M. 451 Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M. 534, 552, 606, 610 Nguyen, Elisabeth L, OD, F. 451 Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F. 451 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 451 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 451 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 81 Nguyen, Nag V, MD, F. 81 Nguyen, Thuat N, DO, M. 81 Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD, M. 259, 305 Nicolescu, Razvan, MD, M. 259, 305 Nicolescu, Razvan, MD, M. 592 Nicolescu, Razvan, MD, M. 259, 305 Niederman, Alan L, MD, M. 124, 139, 154, 259 Nieves, Jose J, MD, F. 697 Nieves, Jose J, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, David L, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, David L, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, David L, | | | 0 | |
| Nguyen, Alexander H, MD, M. 525 Nguyen, Dao D, OD, M. 451 Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M. 534, 552, 606, 610 Nguyen, Elisabeth L, OD, F. 451 Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F. 451 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 451 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 451 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 81 Nguyen, Nina, MD, F. 697 Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD, M. 259, 305 Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 406 Nicolescu, Razvan, MD, M. 259, 305 Nicolli, Elizabeth A, MD, F. 466 Nicolescu, Razvan, MD, M. 592 Niederman, Alan L, MD, M. 124, 139, 154, 259 Nieves, Jonathan P, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, David L, MD, M. 592 Nieves, Jose J, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 592 Nieves, Jose J, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 592 Nieves, Jose J, MD, M. | | | Oakland Dialvsis Center | |
| Nguyen, Dao D, OD, M. 451 Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M. 534, 552, 606, 610 Nguyen, Elisabeth L, OD, F. 451 Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F. 451 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 451 Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M. 81 Nguyen, Naga V, MD, F. 81 Nguyen, Thuat N, DO, M. 81 Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD, M. 259, 305 Nicollescu, Razvan, MD, M. 259, 305 Nicollescu, Razvan, MD, F. 466 Nicollescu, Razvan, MD, F. 466 Nicollescu, Razvan, MD, M. 124, 139, 154, 259 Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F. 27 Nieves, Jose J, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, David L, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 179, 259, 504, 660 Nigen, Alan M, MD, M. 592 Nieber, Willigen, David L, MD, M. 592 Nieber, Willigen, David L, MD, M. 592 Nieber, Willigen, David L, MD, M. 592 Nieber, Willig | | | | |
| Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M | Nguyen, Dao D, OD, M | | | |
| Nguyen, Elisabeth L, OD, F | Nguyen, Dao M, MD, M534, 552 | 2,606,610 | | |
| Nguyen, Hieu T, OD, F | | | | |
| Nguyen, Hoa N, MD, M 199, 305, 383, 389, 535 Ochoa-Garcia, Delia J, DO, F | | | | |
| Nguyen, Nam Q, DO, M | | | | |
| Nguyen, Nga V, MD, F | | | O'Connell, Jennifer A, MD, M | |
| Nguyen, Nina, MD, F | | | | |
| Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD, M | | | Odazie, Henry U, NP, M | |
| Nguyen, Timmy Q, MD, M | | | O'donnell, Sean D, MD, M | |
| Nicolescu, Razvan, MD, M | | | Ogunsile, Foluso J, MD, F | .206, 292, 405 |
| Nicome, Nicole K, MD, F.82Niederman, Alan L, MD, M.124, 139, 154, 259Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F.721Nieto, Gloria Y, DMD, F.697Nieves, Evelyn, MD, F.697Nieves, Jonathan P, MD, M.124Nieves, Jose J, MD, M.179, 259, 504, 660Nigen, David L, MD, M.592Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F.597Niever, William D, M.592Niever, William D, M.592Niever, William D, M.124Niever, William D, M.592Niever, William D, M.592Niever, William D, M.124Niever, William D, M.124Niever, William D, M.592Niever, William D, M.124Niever, Niever, Jessica M, OD, F.697Niever, Niever, Jessica M, OD, F.451 | | | Oilar, Sandra, DDS, F | |
| Niederman, Alan L, MD, M 124, 139, 154, 259 Okorce, Ormitedd O, MD, M | | | Okasha, Mohammad I, DMD, M | 726 |
| Nielsen, Pamela L, DDS, F | Nicome, Nicole K, MD, F | | Okeke, Chinedu O, MD, M | |
| Nieto, Gloria Y, DMD, F.697Nieves, Evelyn, MD, F.27Nieves, Jonathan P, MD, M.24Nieves, Jose J, MD, M.179, 259, 504, 660Nigen, Alan M, MD, M.179, 259, 504, 660Nigen, David L, MD, M.592Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F.697Ondrusek, Jaroslav F, MD, M.214Ongley, Bettie L, DDS, F.697Onorati-Rivera, Jessica M, OD, F.451 | Niederman, Alan L, MD, M 124, 139 | 9, 154, 259 | | |
| Nieves, Evelyn, MD, F.27Nieves, Jonathan P, MD, M.124Nieves, Jose J, MD, M.179, 259, 504, 660Nigen, Alan M, MD, M.179, 259, 504, 660Nigen, David L, MD, M.592Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F.697Ondrusek, Jaroslav F, MD, M.214Ongley, Bettie L, DDS, F.697Onorati-Rivera, Jessica M, OD, F.697 | | | Okun, Jessica F, DO, F | |
| Nieves, Jonathan P, MD, M.124Nieves, Jose J, MD, M.179, 259, 504, 660Nigen, Alan M, MD, M.179, 259, 504, 660Nigen, David L, MD, M.82Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F.697Oncology/Hem Asscs of W Broward.214Ondrusek, Jaroslav F, MD, M.214Ongley, Bettie L, DDS, F.697Onorati-Rivera, Jessica M, OD, F.451 | | | | |
| Nieves, Jose J, MD, M | | | Oliveira, Paulo A, DDS, M | |
| Nigen, Alan M, MD, M.82Nigen, David L, MD, M.592Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F.697Nitzbarra, William D, MD, M.104 | | | Oncology/Hem Asscs of W Browar | d 206, 305, |
| Nigen, David L, MD, M | | | 405, 513 | |
| Ninan, Kirstie A, DDS, F | • | | | |
| Nitzbarg William D. M.D. M. | | | | |
| Niczberg, William D, MD, M | | | | |
| | | 124 | Oppenheimer, Eli C, DDS, M | 727 |

| Oppenheimer, Eli C, DMD, M | | .727 | Palevsky, Sholem M, DO, M | |
|------------------------------------|-----------|-------|---------------------------------|---------------|
| Oral Fac Rec and Implt Center/So | FL | 581 | Palm Beach Broward Med Imag C | t667 |
| Oral Medicine Associates | | .581 | Palm Beach General Surgery | |
| Oren, Aeyal, DO, M | | . 552 | Palmer, Dean E, MD, M | |
| Orta, Nicolas R, DDS, M | | .697 | Palmer, John R, PA, M | |
| Ortho Florida | | | Palms MRI Diagnostic Imaging Ce | nter657 |
| Orthotic and Prosthetic Centers | | .652 | Paluvoi, Nivedh V, MD, M | |
| Ortiz Javier, Alexandra M, DMD, F. | | 698 | Panzner, Emily C, NP, F | |
| Ortiz, Monica A, DDS, F | | | Papadias-Feria, Ornella, MD, F | |
| Ortiz-Alvarado, Omar, MD, M | | | Parekh, Dipen J, MD, M | |
| Ortiz-Morales, Hilda Y, NP, F | | | Parikh, Naval G, MD, M | |
| Osakwe, Evelyn E, MSN, F | | | Paris, David G, MD, M | |
| Osman, Ahmed F, MD, M | | | Park Creek Imaging Center | |
| Osman, Mohamed A, MD, M | | | Parkcreek Surgery Center | |
| Ospina, Carolina, DDS, F | | | Parr, Alexander G, MD, M | |
| Ospina, Carolina, DMD, F | | | Parreco, Joshua P, MD, M | |
| Ospina, Luz A, DDS, F | | | Parrish, Richard K II, MD, M | |
| Ospina, Luz A, DMD, F | | | Pasarin, Guillermo A, MD, M | |
| Ospina, Luzaida A, DDS, F | | | Pascual, Aaron, MD, M | |
| Ostroff, Leonard S, DDS, M | | | Pasisnitchenko, Igor, DDS, M | |
| Otalvaro Orozco, Lynda, MD, F | 124, 154, | 260 | Pasol, Joshua, MD, M | |
| Otero, Melissa, OD, F | | | Pastor-Cervantes, Juan A, MD, F | |
| Ouellette, Elizabeth A, MD, F | | | Pastoriza, Jorge, MD, M | 83, 124, 155 |
| Outpatient Surgical Services | | | Pastoriza, Sarah, DO, F | |
| Ovaydi-Mandel, Amy, DMD, F | | 721 | Patel, Dhiraj B, MD, M | |
| Overpeck, Ashley A, MD, F | | | Patel, Monika Y, MD, F | |
| Ozaktay, Ahmet C, MD, M | | .473 | Patel, Niral, DO, M | |
| Ozerov, Inna, MD, F | | | Patel, Nishul P, DMD, M | |
| Р | | | Patel, Pratik S, DMD, M | |
| Paba Prada, Claudia E, MD, F | 206 260 | 305 | Patel, Preetesh D, MD, M | |
| Pachon, Ronald, MD, M | | | Patel, Rohitkumar S, DDS, M | |
| Padeh, Yoram C, MD, M | | | Patel, Shatabdi, MD, F | |
| Padrino-Gonzalez, Lenia, NP, F | | | Patel, Vivek N, MD, M | 513 |
| Padron, Ernesto, MD, M | | | Patino, Joelyz, DMD, F | |
| Paese, Giuseppe G, DO, M | | | Patricia L Rooney DO PA | |
| Paez, Catherine, DMD, F | | | Patsias, Iani, MD, M | 124, 155, 261 |
| Paez, Mariol, NP, F | | | Pavicic, Hrvoje, NP, M | |
| Paglia, Anthony L, MD, M | | | Pavuluri, Vamsi M, MD, M | |
| Pain Consultants of Florida | •••••• | Δ73 | Pawar, Swaroop A, MD, M | |
| Pain Management Physicians of S | | | Pearson, Joseph M, MD, M | |
| | | | | |

| Paese, Giuseppe G, DO, M | 473, 486 |
|---|----------|
| Paez, Catherine, DMD, F | |
| Paez, Mariol, NP, F | |
| Paglia, Anthony L, MD, M | |
| Pain Consultants of Florida | |
| Pain Management Physicians of So Florid | la474 |
| Pain Management Strategies | 474 |
| Pain Relief Solutions | 474 |
| Paixao, Rute C, MD, F | 260, 322 |
| Pajon, Melanie, PA, F | 493 |
| Pala, Ozlem, MD, F | 260, 521 |
| Palace Vision Optical | |
| Palacio, Andres F, MD, M | 173 |
| Palaios, Emmanouil, MD, M | 552 |
| Palekar, Nicole A, MD, F | 192, 260 |
| Palermoo, Coromoto A, MD, F | 173, 260 |

| Penate, Israel, MD, M84 | Phillips, Floyd L III, MD, M600 |
|--|---|
| Penso, Christine A, MD, F | Physical Therapy Now Cooper City. 661, 663, 665 |
| Pereira, Ahmed, NP, M | Physical Therapy Now Fort Lauderdale663, 665 |
| Pereira, Denise, MD, F261, 292, 405 | Physical Therapy Now of Pembroke Pines663, |
| Pereira, Mario B, MD, M85 | 665 |
| Perello, Rosanna B, DDS, F699 | Physicians Outpatient Surgery Center645 |
| Perelman, Jason D, MD, M625 | Picciani, Renata G, MD, F432 |
| Perez Burgos, Katherine, MD, F45 | Pico, Brian A, MD, M406 |
| Perez Gutierrez, Elaine, DDS, F 699 | Pidhorecky, Ihor, MD, M 412, 553 |
| Perez Gutierrez, Elaine, DMD, F | Pieretti, Alberto C, MD, M625 |
| Perez Ibanez, Yarany, MSN, F | Pierre, Andrea, PA, F493 |
| Perez Quinones, Victor L, MD, M | Pike, Darren R, DMD, M721 |
| Perez Rodriquez, Nelly M, DDS, F | Piloto, Melvys, NP, F358 |
| Perez, Alejandra, MD, F 207, 261, 292, 305, 405 | Pimanova, Élena V, MD, F |
| Perez, Arnaldo E, MD, M104, 108, 261 | Pimentel, Ronnie R, MD, M 193 |
| Perez, Carmen, OD, F | Pina, Loines, DDS, M700 |
| Perez, Diana, DMD, F699 | Pinchevski, Ermyr R, DDS700 |
| Perez, Diego J, MD, M28 | Pine Island Kidney Center |
| Perez, Edward A, MD, M594 | Pineda-Monroy, Kritzia A, MD, F |
| Perez, Elys M, MD, F173 | Pines Vision |
| Perez, Jose R, DDS, M721 | Pines, Jack A, MD, M626 |
| Perez, Michael A, MD, M553 | Pinna, Antonio D, MD, M553 |
| Perez, Olga, MD, F | Pintauro, William L, MD, M |
| Perez, Robert, OD, M | Piotrkowski, Jared, MD, M86 |
| Perez, Rolando, MD, M85 | Pita, Reynaldo, DMD, M700 |
| Perez, Yanelis, DMD | Pizzolato, Joseph F, MD, M207, 262, 306, 406 |
| Perez-Borroto Rodriguez, Daylis, DDS, F699 | Pla, Alejandro, MD, M262, 322 |
| Perez-Diaz, Agueda A, DMD, F | Placido Disla, Jenny S, MD, F125, 155 |
| Perez-Diaz, Agueda, DMD, F700 | Plantation Dialysis652 |
| Perez-Diaz, Bolivar, MD, M | Plantation Home Training652 |
| Perez-Lausell, Maricel J, DMD, M700 | Plantation Nursing and Rehabilitation |
| Perez-Martinez, Sebastian U, MD, M. 85, 173, 292 | Plantation Open MRI657 |
| Perez-Mitchell, Carlos E, MD, M 466 | Plastini, Trisha M, DO, F293, 406 |
| Perez-Rosich, Ramon A, DMD, M727 | Plate, Juan, MD, M |
| Perl, Mike, MD, M | Platt, Jeffrey H, MD, M 554, 654 |
| Perlmutter, Jerry M, DPM, M | Podolsky, Erica R, MD, F554 |
| Perloff, David E, MD, F 125, 155, 261 | Pohlman Pain Associates |
| Perloff, David E, MD, M 125, 155, 262 | Pohlman, Dane C, DO, M |
| Perrotti, Steven D, DDS, M700 | Poisik, Alexander, MD, M571 |
| Persad, Avinash S, DO, M | Polanco, Ricardo A, DDS, M700 |
| Petersen, Kyle, DO, M | Pollak, Jennifer T, MD, F |
| Peterson, Mary S, NP, F358 | Polsky, Frederick C, DO, M |
| Petit, Thomas S, MD, M | Pombo, Hector, MD, M554 |
| Petrov, Sergey, MD, M | Pomella, Keri, OD, F 452 |
| Pevner, Barry C, MD, M | Pompano Beach Artificial Kidney Center652 |
| Pham, Christopher Q, DDS, M700 | Ponce, Barbara B, PA, F493 |
| Pham, Minh B, DDS, M700 | Pongas, Georgios, MD, M 207, 262, 293, 406 |
| Pham, Ronald N, DO, M | Ponsky, Jeffrey L, MD, M554 |
| Philius Alcime, Judith, MD, F | Poon, Kenneth K, MD, M214, 262 |
| Phillips, Bruce W, MD, M | Porras, Edgar J, DDS, M |
| | C |

| Portelance, Lorraine, MD, F5 | 13 | Qureshi, Mohammed A, MD, M | 335 |
|--|----------|---|--------------|
| Portnova, Regina B, MD, F86, 7 | 71 | Qureshi, Samina R, MD, F | |
| Porudominsky, David, MD, M5 | 54 | Qureshi, Zahid H, MD, M | |
| Porudominsky, Rony, MD, M 193, 2 | 62 | R | |
| Posner, William, DMD, M716, 7 | 17 | Raad, Samar A, PA, F | 493 |
| Potter-Melendez, Lloyd, MD, M | 87 | Rabinowitz, Natalie N, NP, F | |
| Pouleriguen, Alain B, DMD, M7 | 01 | Radiology of MSMC | |
| Pozaicer Uribe, Hugo D, DDS, M7 | 01 | Raez, Luis E, MD, M | 06 616 |
| Prasad, Asha J, MD, F 87, 2 | 93 | Rafiq, Aneeq S, MD, M | |
| Prattas, Vassiliki N, OD, F4 | 52 | Rahaghi, Franck F, MD, M | |
| Premier Eye Center of Plantation7 | 47 | Raheem, Irfan, MD, M | |
| Premium Practice Solutions1 | | Rahman, Naheed, MD, F | |
| Premoli, Juan M, MD, M6 | | Rahn, Ivy, DC, F | |
| Presas, Olga E, DDS, F7 | | Railey, Dean J, MD, M 1 | |
| Preschel, Nelson, MD, M4 | | Rajter, Jean-Jacques, MD, M | |
| Preste, Paul, MD, M | | Ralph Guarneri MD | |
| Prestige Physicians2 | | Ramirez Gonzalez, Carmen, DMD, F | |
| Pretell, Juan A, MD, M5 | | | |
| Previlon, Josephine A, PA, F4 | | Ramirez Melendez, Ramon, MD, M | |
| Price, Noel B, OD, M4 | | Ramirez, Ciro A, MD, M | |
| Prida, Karen, MD, F | | Ramirez, Nina C, DDS, M 108, 4 | |
| Prieto, Mariangel, NP, F3 | | Ramirez, Patricia H, DDS, F | |
| Prieto, Merrill H, NP, F | | Ramirez-Labrada, Felix A, MD, M | |
| Prieto, Rolando, DDS, M7 | | Ramontal, Timothia A, NP, F | |
| Prine, James S, MD, M | | Ramos Navarro, Roger, DDS, M | |
| Privorotskaya, Irina, MD, F | | Ramos Navarro, Roger, DMD, M | |
| Pro Optix Vision | | Ramos, Libert, MD, M | |
| Prol, Raquel, DO, F | | Ramos, Ruben, DDS, M. | |
| Pryor, Kortnie, MD, F | | Ramsaran, Christopher G, MD, M | |
| Pucar, Darko, MD, M | | Rand Surgical Pavilion | |
| Puello, Karen, NP, F | | Rand, Allison L, MD, F | |
| Puglisi, John A, MD, M4 | | Rand, David L, MD, M | |
| Pulmonary Physicians of S FL | | Rand, Matthew K, DDS, M | |
| Punnen, Sanoj, MD, M | | Rand, Matthew K, DMD, M7 | |
| Pupo Quintana, Arian, MD, M | | Rand, William J, MD, M. | |
| Pupo, Yusimy, DDS, F7 | | Randhawa, Shahid R, MD, M1 | |
| Purgato Dantas, Bruna P, PA, F4 | | Rangel, Raul V, DDS, M | |
| Purow, Joshua M, MD, M125, 140, 155, 2 | | Rani, Saira I, MD, F | |
| Pyngolil, Rachel J, MD, F | 88 | Ranjan, Surabhi, MD, F | |
| Pyser, Douglas N, DMD, M7 | 00 01 | Rashbaum, Bruce S, MD, M | |
| | 01 | Rashid, Omar M, MD, M. | |
| Q | ~~ | Rattan-Washington, Niermala, MD, F | |
| Quadri, Aditi, MD, F | | Rawner, Leon, MD, M | |
| Quality Surgical Management | | Rayan, Khalid O, DDS, M | |
| Quan, Saulin E, DO, F | | Real Vision Center | |
| Quest Diagnostics | | Reaves, Sheryl L, OD, F | |
| Quevedo Penton, Yanelys, NP, F3 | | Recharge Physical Therapy and Wellness. | 663, |
| Quevedo, Fernando, DDS, M7 | | 666 | _ : _ |
| Quintero, Christian L, MD, M | 35 | Reese Vision Care PA | 747 |
| (1) | | | |

| | 150 | | |
|------------------------------------|----------|--|--------------|
| Rehman, Punita K, PT, M | | Roberts, Jonathan S, MD, M | |
| Reich, David J, MD, M | | Robin Geller Shorrock OD PA (74) | |
| Reich, James N, MA, F | | Robinson, David S, MD, M | |
| Reinherz, Benjamin J, DO, M | | Robinson, Handel R, MD, M529 | |
| Reinstein, Beth M, DDS, F | | Robinson, Janet R, MD, F | |
| Reiss, Lawrence M, MD, M | | Robinson, Sharon O, DDS, F | |
| Rejtman, Marcos, DO, M17 | | Rocha, Jorge L, MD, M | |
| Renae, Stephen A, MD, M | | Rodgers, Steven E, MD, M | |
| Renal Hypertension Center | | Rodriguez Martinez, Dayana, NP, F | |
| Rey, Juan C, MD, M | | Rodriguez, Adrian I, DMD, M | |
| Rey, Rebecca M, MD, F | 30, 182 | Rodriguez, Andria F, MD, F | |
| Rey, Tatiana S, DDS, F | 702 | Rodriguez, Angel J, MD, M | |
| Rey, Yanet, DDS, F | | Rodriguez, Angelica P, DO, F | |
| Reyes, Antonio, MD, M | 626 | Rodriguez, Armand J, MD, M | 90 |
| Reyes, Graciela M, NP, F | 359, 369 | Rodriguez, Caridad, NP, F | |
| Reyes, Yolanda, MD, F | | Rodriguez, Dayana, NP, F | |
| Reyna, Yordanka I, MD, F | 125 | Rodriguez, Doris A, MD, F | |
| Reynolds, Patrick T, MD, M | 475, 654 | Rodriguez, Estelamari, MD, F. 207, 265 | 5, 293, 306, |
| Reynolds, Sherrol A, OD, F | 453 | 406 | |
| Rezaei, Arash, MD, M | 594 | Rodriguez, Francisco R, MD, M | 45 |
| Rhazouani, Salwa, MD, F | 264, 323 | Rodriguez, Guillermo, DMD, M | 703 |
| Rheumatology and Wellness Holding | | Rodriguez, Joanna M, MD, F | 265, 323 |
| Rheumatology Medical Center | | Rodriguez, Juanos, MD, M268 | |
| Ribeiro, Afonso C, MD, M | 193, 264 | Rodriguez, Liliana, DDS, F | |
| Ribot, Ramses, MD, M | | Rodriguez, Luis A, MD, M | |
| Richard A Berman OD PA | | Rodriguez, Natalia, MD, F | |
| Richards, Arleen, MD, F | | Rodriguez, Nisis M, MD, F | |
| Richter, Douglas M, MD, M | 632 | Rodriguez, Nohora I, DMD, F | |
| Rider, Ronald K, PA, M | | Rodriguez, Rosendo E, MD, M | |
| Riesgo, Aldo M, MD, M | 595 | Rodriguez, Roxana, DDS, F | |
| Rifkin, Gabriela, PA, F | | Rodriguez, Roxana, NP, F | |
| Ring, Christian D, DDS, M | | Rodriguez, Veronica, MD, F | |
| Ringler, Adam, DPM, M | | Rodriguez, Yasser, MD, M | 126 |
| Ritch, Chad R, MD, F | | Rodriguez-Martin, Henry A, DMD, M | 703 |
| Ritter, Yoav, DO, M | 555, 571 | Rodriguez-Villanueva, Noel, MD, M | 46, 91 |
| Rivas, John M, MD, M | 194, 653 | Rogowska, Kinga E, DDS, F | |
| Rivas-Orozco, Vicky Y, MD, F | | Roig, Mike, DMD, M | |
| Rivas-Plata, Jessica, DDS, F | | Rojas, Juan, MD, M | 91 |
| Rivera Rodriguez, Mariana A, MD, F | | Rojas, Maria A, MD, F | |
| Rivera, Alina, MD, F | | Rojas, Mario J, MD, M | |
| Rivera-Berrios, Luis A, MD, M | | Rolon-Torres, Raul H, MD, M | |
| Rivera-Sotomayor, Marlene, DMD, F | | Romano, Mark A, DO, M | |
| Rivero Pardo, Yusimi D, DMD, F | | Romero Family Medicine | |
| Rivero, Ailyn M, MD, F | | Romero Legro, Ivan H, MD, M | |
| Rivero, Daniel, DMD, M | | Romero, Carlos, DO, M | |
| Rivers, Aeisha K, MD, F | | Romero, Juan, PA, M | |
| Roa, Paul E, MD, M | | Romero, Luis, MD, M | |
| Roach, Elaine, RD, F | | Romeus, Patrick, MD, M | |
| Roberts Optical Center | | Romulus, Claude B, MD, M | |
| Roberts, Christopher C, DO, M | | Rondino, Paul L, MD, M126 | |
| | | | - |

| Rondon, Juan C, MD, M91 | Sader, Camil N, MD, M |
|--|---|
| Rooney, Patricia L, DO, F | Sadler, Diego B, MD, M 127, 156, 179, 268 |
| Rosado-Rodriguez, Roy, DMD, M703 | Saef, Joshua, MD, M 157 |
| Rosanel, Sarah, MD, F 126, 156, 265, 293 | Saenz, Regina H, DDS, F728 |
| Rosario-Rivera, Reinaldo, MD, M266, 323 | Saff, Gary N, MD, M 475 |
| Rosell, Ana, PA, F494 | Safvati, Niloufar, MD, F |
| Rosen, Suzan, NP, F | Sahi, Gurman K, DMD, M704 |
| Rosenberg, Sarah L, DDS, DMD, F 703 | Saint Eloi, Makandall, MD, M |
| Rosenberg, Sarah L, DDS, F703 | Saintil, Lisa, NP, F |
| Rosenberg, Sarah L, DMD, F703 | Saint-Louis, Magdalena, OD, F453 |
| Rosenthal, Allen H, DDS, M704 | Saith, Shalini S, MD, F268, 324 |
| Rosenthal, Edward N, OD, M 453 | Sajnani, Ravin, MD, M433 |
| Rosenthal, Raul J, MD, M557, 615 | Saker, Adriana, MD, F 433 |
| Rosow, David E, MD, M 466, 603 | Salama, Ebram M, MD, M532 |
| Ross, Barry S, MD, M 194, 266 | Salas, Neil A, MD, M |
| Ross, Bradley A, DMD, M722 | Salazar, Cecilia I, DMD, F704 |
| Ross, Ishai S, MD, M 627 | Salazar, Francis E, DO, M92 |
| Ross, Lauren E, NP, F 360, 370 | Salazar, Omar M, MD, M514 |
| Roth, Bradley I, DO, M 595 | Salbo, Fredericka, DMD, F717 |
| Roth, David, MD, M293 | Saldarriaga, Angela M, MD, F32 |
| Roth, Elena B, MD, F433 | Saldarriaga, Lisa, DMD, F 704 |
| Rothenberg, Stephen B, DDS, M704 | Salei, Inesa, MD, F32 |
| Rothfield, Elizabeth A, DMD, F704 | Salgado, Efrain D, MD, M335 |
| Rothman, Richard, MD, M91, 293 | Salgado, Ilianet V, MD, F92 |
| Rothstein, Jeffrey, DO, M32 | Salgueiro, Jose L, DDS, M704 |
| Rothstein, Kristen E, NP, F 360, 370 | Salinas Miranda, Flor Demaria D, DDS, F |
| Rousseau, Laury, DDS, F704 | Salles, Felipe T, DDS, M 705 |
| Roy, Mayank, MD, M557 | Salomon, Karina, NON, F |
| Rozanski, John J, MD, M 126, 156, 266 | Saltzman, David B, DO, M |
| Rozenblat, Genriyetta, DO, F91 | Saltzman, David B, MD, M92, 504 |
| Rubsamen, Patrick E, MD, M 433, 577 | Salzberg, Matthew P, MD, M 268, 406 |
| Ruiz Frontary, Yarimar, DMD, F704 | Salzman, Damon R, MD, M |
| Ruiz, Jorge G, MD, M266 | Salzmann, Richard D, DDS, M722 |
| Ruiz, Milton J, DMD, M704 | Samarasekera, Rochelle, DO, F |
| Russ, Michael L, MD, M 488 | Samowitz, Harvey R, MD, M627 |
| Russo, Charles D, MD, M126, 156, 267, 293 | Samuel, David, MD, M |
| Ryan, Walter M III, DO, M108, 210, 267 | Samuel, Thomas A, MD, M |
| Rynar, Ashley L, DMD, F704 | Samuels, Stuart E, MD, M514 |
| S | Sanchez, Ana M, EDD, MA, M654 |
| S O S Physio663, 666 | Sanchez, Ana M, M32 |
| Saba, Jihan M, MD, F | Sanchez, Diego F, DDS, M705 |
| Saban, Jack J, DDS, M704 | Sanchez, Diego F, DMD, M705 |
| Sabates, Alberto A, MD, M126, 156, 267 | Sanchez, Fernando J, MD, M |
| Sabates, Eduardo C, MD, M 126, 140, 156, 268 | Sanchez, Gleibys, NP, F |
| Sabbota, Mark, DO, M | Sanchez, Juan, MD, M 197, 336 |
| Sachedina, Azeem M, MD, M557, 627 | Sanchez, Miguel, MD, M92 |
| Sachedina, Nasheer A, MD, M | Sanchez, Rafael E, MD, M534, 557 |
| Sachs, Barrett E, DPM, M | Sanchez, Sigrid A, MD, F92 |
| Sachs, Randy J, DMD, M | Sanchez-Crespo, Nelia, MD, F |
| Saddler, Shawnette S, MD, F | Sanchez-Di Sclafani, Maria V, MD, F |
| · , · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |

| Sandberg, Joel S, MD, M | | Schot, Raquel M, DMD, F | |
|---|----------|-------------------------------|--|
| Sandoval Sus, Jose D, MD, M | | Schuetz, Eric J, DDS, M | |
| Sandoval, Oswaldo, MD, M | | Schultz, Richard D, MD, M | |
| Sands, Dana R, MD, F | 533, 557 | Schwartz, Brandon, MD, M | |
| Sandy, Dianne T, MD, F | | Schwartz, Candice, MD, F | |
| Sanford, Amanda M, OD, F | 453 | Schwartz, Curtis B, MD, M | |
| Sangiovanni, Gabriela A, DDS, F | 705 | Schwartz, Randall S, MD, M | |
| Santamaria, Yuralis, NP, F | | Sciarrino, John F, MD, M | |
| Santana Basto, Greivy, DMD, F | | Scott Barron, L L, MD, F | |
| Santana Celorio, Zurisaday, MD, F | 93 | Scott, Ronald J, MD, M | |
| Santana Lopez, Luis A, MD, M | | Scott, Tessa F, DMD, F | |
| Santana Pagan, Shalia M, DDS | | Seamont, David, MD, M | |
| Santana, Claudia S, DDS, F | | Seaver, Christopher R, MD, M. | |
| Santana, Dania, DMD, F | | Seger, Kenneth R, OD, M | |
| Santana, David, DDS, M | | Segura, Renato, MD, M | |
| Santiago Casas, Yesenia D, MD, F | | Sehgal, Mandi M, MD, F | |
| Santos, Carlos R, MD, M | | Seider, P Stuart S, DDS | |
| Saparzadeh, Allen, DDS, M | | Seith, Heather B, MD, F | |
| Saporta, Inbar, MD, F | | Sekeres, Mikkael A, MD, M | |
| Sappal, Amandip S, OD, M | | Selema, Kristen, MD, F | |
| Saravia, Diana, MD, F | | Selman, Anas, DDS | |
| Sardinas, Giezy, MD, M | | Selman, Anas, DDS, M | |
| Sarduy, Raynel, DMD, M | | Selman, Yamil, MD, M | |
| Sareh, Sam, MD, M | | Selvaggi, Gennaro, MD, M | |
| Sarmiento, Jose M, MD, M | | Selvaggi, Gennaro, PT, M | |
| Sarria, Paulo A, DMD, M | | Semanoff, Theophila C, MD, F | |
| Sarris, John G, DMD, M | | Senatus, Marie L, DDS, F | |
| Sarroza, Joanne M, DO, F | | Sepulveda, Isabel C, DDS, F | |
| Sas, Geoffrey L, DDS, M | | Seraita, Robert G, DDS, M | |
| Sasson Harari, Morris S, MD, M | | Serrano, Enrique A, MD, M | |
| Satanosky, Selmo, OD, M | | Seth, Raghav L, MD, M | |
| Satallosky, Sellino, OD, M Satija, Sameer, MD, M | | Seth, Usha, MD, F | |
| Satyanarayana Konanur, Ramgopal, | | Sevel, Dennis S, DDS, M | |
| Savoni, Jessica, DO, F | | Seventh Avenue Clinic | |
| Sawhney, Sumit, MD, M | | Shachner, Mark S, MD, M | |
| | | Shafazand, Shirin, MD, F | |
| Scalia, Carlo A, MD, M Scarzella, Dawn M, MD, F | | Shaffer, Alan, OD, M | |
| Schaffer, Heather, OD, F | | Shah, Hemendra N, MD, M | |
| | | | |
| Schatz, Scott, OD, M. | | Shah, Jigar, MD, M | |
| Schepps, Lawrence M, MD, M | | Shah, Ria, OD, F | |
| Schertzer, Eric C, MD, M. | | Shah, Tilak U, MD, M | |
| Schiller, Christopher M, DDS, M | | Shaif, Shatha A, MD, F | |
| Schiro, Brian J, MD, M | | Shaikh, Bashir U, MD, M | |
| Schlesman, Samantha, OD, F | | Shalonda, Mccallum, OD, F | |
| Schneider, Alan R, MD, M | | Shamir, Kfir, MD, M | |
| Schneider, Alison J, MD, F | | Shanblatt, Ashley A, DO, F | |
| Schneider, Andrew M, MD, M208, | | Sharma, Aryama D, MD, F | |
| Schneider, Jeffrey H, MD, M | | Sharma, Ashok K, MD, M | |
| Schneider, Justin, DMD, M | | Sharma, Rohit, DDS, F | |
| Schochet, Elie, MD, M | | Shather, Meriam I, DMD, F | |
| | | | |

| Shatkin, Blane T, MD, M. 600 Simplendorfer, Conrad H, MD, M. 559 Shaw, Joshua J, MD, M. 559 Singal, Rakesh, MD, M. 294, 307, 340, 340, 340, 340, 340, 483 Sheffield, Cedric D, MD, M. 529, 559, 606 Singal, Robert S, MD, M. 291, 582, 271 Shehdeh, Eyad, DDS, M. 706, 707 Singaperumal, Manavalan, MD, M. 636, 637 Sheikh, Babak, MD, M. 343 Singer, Carlos, MD, M. 343 Sheikh, Mohammad T, MD, M. 343, 65 Singh Roy, Anurupa S, DMD, F. 707 Sheinbaum, William M, MD, M. 128, 136, 157, Singh, Ajit, MD, M. 95 Singh, Alar, A, MD, F. 95 Singh, Ajit, MD, M. 195 Shemaas, David, MD, M. 128, 136, 157, Singh, Ajit, MD, M. 195 Shemaan, Andrew L, MD, M. 426, 489, 523 Singh, Satya P, MD, M. 195 Shemaan, Robert H, MD, M. 628 Sinno, Abduirahman, MD, M. 366, 383 Sheinbaum, Gary, MD, M. 434, 677 Skelly, Stephanie E, MD, F. 636 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 434, 678 Skolnick, Keith A, OD, M. 343 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M.< | | | | |
|--|-----------------------------|---------|---------------------------------------|--------------|
| Shawn, Leslie G, DO, M. | Shatkin, Blane T, MD, M | 600 | Simpfendorfer, Conrad H, MD, M | 559 |
| Shefield, Cedric D, MD, M | Shaw, Joshua J, MD, M | 559 | Singal, Rakesh, MD, M208, 271, 294 | 1, 307, 340, |
| Shehadeh, Eyad, DDS, M | Shawn, Leslie G, DO, M | 33 | 407, 483 | |
| Shehadeh, Eyad, DDS, M | | | Singal, Robert S, MD, M 12 | 9, 158, 271 |
| Sheikh, Babak, MD, M. .595 Singer, Carlos, MD, M. .336 Sheikh, Mainsh, DO, M. .128, 270 Singer, Leib H, MD, M. .34 Sheikh, Miqar U, MD, M. .33, 46 Singer, Leib H, MD, M. .195 Sheikh, Wiqar U, MD, M. .34, 50 Singh Roy, Anurupa S, DMD, F. .707 Sherman, Andrew L, MD, F. .475, 489, 523 Singh, Alka A, MD, M. .195 Sherman, Andrew L, MD, M. .476, 489, 523 Singh, Alka A, MD, M. .195 Sherman, Robert H, MD, M. .476, 489, 523 Singh, Satya P, MD, M. .195 Sherman, Robert H, MD, M. .434, 577 Skelly, Stephanie E, MD, F. .635 Shienbaum, Gary, MD, M. .434, 577 Skelly, Stephanie E, MD, F. .635 Shienbaum, Gary, MD, M. .434, 577 Skelly, Stephanie E, MD, F. .635 Shinasky, Daniel A, DMD, M. .707 Smiddy, William E, MD, M. .435 .578 Shinpley, David Y, OD, M. .434 Smith, Alford A, MD, M. .435 .578 Shorokor, Charlene, MD, F. .476 Smith, Marvin K, MD, M. .435 .578 | | | | |
| Sheikh, Danish, DO, M. 128, 270 Singer, Ian, DO, M. 34 Sheikh, Mohammad T, MD, M. 33, 46 Singer, Leib H, MD, M. 195 Sheikh, Wiqar U, MD, M. 34, 50 Singh Roy, Anurupa S, DMD, F. 707 Sheinbaum, William M, MD, M. 128, 136, 157, Singh, Ait, MD, M. 95 Sherman, Andrew L, MD, F. 475, 489, 523 Singh, Aitx MD, M. 195, 271 Sherman, Andrew L, MD, M. 476, 489, 523 Singh, Satya P, MD, M. 195, 271 Sherman, Robert H, MD, M. 476, 489, 523 Sinka, Kishalay, DO, F. 34 Sherman, Robert H, MD, M. 476, 476, 489, 523 Sinka, Kishalay, DO, F. 34 Shienbaum, Gary, MD, M. 434, 577 Skelliv, Stephanie E, MD, F. 635 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 434, 577 Skelliv, Stephanie E, MD, F. 635 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 444 Stephania E, MD, M. 435, 578 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 444 Stephania E, MD, M. 345 Shiwatawa, Mo, MD, F. 476 Smith, Marvin K, MD, M. 35 Shiver Lawatawa, Mok, MD, M. 445 Smith, M | - | | | |
| Sheikh, Mohammad T, MD, M | | | | |
| Sheikh, Wiqar U, MD, M | | | | |
| Sheinbaum, William M, MD, M | | | | |
| 270 Singh, Aika A, MD, F | | | | |
| Shenassa, David, MD, M. 595 Singh, Hari P, MD, M. 195 Sherman, Andrew L, MD, F. 475, 489, 523 Singh, Satya P, MD, M. 195, 271 Sherman, Robert H, MD, M. 476, 489, 523 Sinno, Abdulrahman, MD, M. 386, 389 Sheth, Bipin J, DDS, M. 707 Sipkin, Lloyd A, DDS, M. 707 Shields, Ryan A, MD, M. 434, 577 Skelly, Stephanie E, MD, F. 635 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 434, 577 Skolnick, Keith A, OD, M. 435 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 707 Smiddy, William E, MD, M. 435 Shiwansky, Daniel A, DMD, M. 707 Smith, Alford A, MD, M. 435 Shovoff, Charlene, MD, F. 104, 109, 483 Smith, Jacqueline E, NP, F. 435 Shorock, Robin G, OD, F. 454 Smith, Marvin K, MD, M. 526 Shrorock, Kevin B, MD, M. 595 Smith, Snia A, MD, F. 514 Shrorock, Kevin B, MD, M. 595 Smith, Tamara, MD, F. 514 Shrorock, Kevin B, MD, M. 469 Smolar, Edward N, MD, M. 526 Silvar, Harkin A, MD, F. 345, 505 Smith, Tamara, MD, F | | 0, 101, | | |
| Sherman, Andrew L, MD, F | | 595 | | |
| Sherman, Andrew L, MD, M. 476, 489, 523 Sinha, Kishalay, DO, F. 34 Sherman, Robert H, MD, M. 628 Sinno, Abdulrahman, MD, M. 386, 389 Sheth, Bipin J, DDS, M. 707 Sipkin, Lloyd A, DDS, M. 707 Shields, Ryan A, MD, M. 434, 577 Skelly, Stephanie E, MD, F. 635 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 434, 577 Skelly, Stephanie E, MD, F. 535, 559, 612 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 434 578 Skolnick, Keith A, OD, M. 435 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 707 Smiddy, William E, MD, M. 435 Shivolchan, Devina, MD, F. 476 Smith, Jacqueline E, NP, F. 435 Shorock, Robin G, OD, F. 454 Smith, Sonia A, MD, F. 35 Shorock, Robin G, OD, F. 454 Smith, Kristen A, MD, F. 35 Shrok, Kevin B, MD, M. 595 Smith, Sonia A, MD, F. 35 Shorock, Robin G, OD, F. 454 Smith, Tamara, MD, F. 359, 95, 771 Shrokok, Keith B, DDS, M. 707 Smith, Sonia A, MD, F. 359 Shorock, Kevin B, MD, M. 595 Smith, Sonia A, | | | | |
| Sherman, Robert H, MD, M. 628 Sinno, Abdulrahman, MD, M. 386, 389 Sheth, Bipin J, DDS, M. 707 Sipkin, Lloyd A, DDS, M. 707 Shields, Ryan A, MD, M. 434, 577 Skelly, Stephanie E, MD, F. 635 Shienbaum, Gary, MD, M. 434, 578 Skolnick, Keith A, OD, M. 435 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 434, 578 Skolnick, Keith A, OD, M. 435 Shimansky, Daniel A, DMD, M. 707 Smiddy, William E, MD, M. 435, 578 Shipley, David Y, OD, M. 454 Smith, Alford A, MD, M. 435 Shorekofan, Devina, MD, F. 104, 109, 483 Smith, Jacqueline E, NP, F. 435 Shoreibah, Ahmed G, MD, M. 94 Smith, Marvin K, MD, M. 526 Shrivastava, Alok, MD, M. 628 Smith, Sonia A, MD, F. 514 Shroff, Hitesh R, DDS, M. 707 Smith, Tamara, MD, F. 169 Shubin, Aleksey P, MD, M. 46.94 Smolar, Edward N, MD, M. 174, 271 Shurina, Joel S, MD, M. 128 Smoller, Laurence A, MD, M. 505 Sierra, Karen V, MD, F. 34, 50, 95 Smyth, Niall A, | | | | |
| Sheth, Bipin J, DDS, M | | | | |
| Shields, Ryan A, MD, M. 434, 577 Skelly, Stephanie E, MD, F. 635 Shienbaum, Gary, MD, M. 434, 578 Skolnick, Keith A, OD, M. 435 Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 94 Sleeman, Danny, MD, F. 535, 559, 612 Shipley, David Y, OD, M. 454 Smith, Alford A, MD, M. 343 Shiwlochan, Devina, MD, F. 476 Smith, Alford A, MD, M. 343 Shookoff, Charlene, MD, F. 104, 109, 483 Smith, Jacqueline E, NP, F. 435 Shoreibah, Ahmed G, MD, M. 94 Smith, Jacqueline E, NP, F. 355 Shorrock, Robin G, OD, F. 454 Smith, Kristen A, MD, F. 35, 95, 771 Shrock, Kevin B, MD, M. 526 Smith, Sonia A, MD, F. 514 Shroff, Hitesh P, DDS, M. 707 Smith-Marchant, Edaine M, MD, F. 169 Shubin, Aleksey P, MD, M. 46, 94 Smoller, Scott D, MD, M. 324 Sierra, Karen V, MD, F. 361, 374 Smoller, Scott D, MD, M. 505 Sierra, Karen V, MD, F. 361, 374 Sing Labs-SNG Prosthetic Eye Institute. 652 Sievert, Rubens, MD, M. 128, 157 Singelisky, David F, MD, M. 129, 135, 158, 179, | | | | |
| Shienbaum, Gary, MD, M | | | | |
| Shikara, Mazin, MD, M. 94 Sleeman, Danny, MD, F. 535, 559, 612 Shimansky, Daniel A, DMD, M. 707 Smiddy, William E, MD, M. 435, 578 Shipley, David Y, OD, M. 454 Smith, Alford A, MD, M. 34 Shiwlochan, Devina, MD, F. 476 Smith, Morane E, DDS, M. 728 Shookoff, Charlene, MD, F. 104, 109, 483 Smith, Damone E, DDS, M. 728 Shorrock, Robin G, OD, F. 454 Smith, Marvin K, MD, M. 526, 595 Shrivastava, Alok, MD, M. 628 Smith, Marvin K, MD, M. 526, 595 Shrivastava, Alok, MD, M. 628 Smith, Sonia A, MD, F. 35, 95, 771 Shrock, Kevin B, MD, M. 595 Smith, Tamara, MD, F. 169 Shubin, Aleksey P, MD, M. 46, 94 Smolar, Edward N, MD, M. 174, 271 Shuras, Suange, NP, F. 361, 374 Smoller, Scott D, MD, M. 324 Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO, M. 128, 157 Smitple, Laurence A, MD, M. 595 Sirera, Karen V, MD, F. 361, 374 SNG Labs-SNG Prosthetic Eye Institute. 652 Silver, Rubens, MD, M. 174, 271 197, 272, 616 Silyer, Snow, Darren B, DDS, M. 707 | | | | |
| Shimansky, Daniel A, DMD, M. 707 Smiddy, William E, MD, M. .435, 578 Shipley, David Y, OD, M. 454 Smith, Alford A, MD, M. .34 Shiwlochan, Devina, MD, F. 476 Smith, Alford A, MD, M. .34 Shookoff, Charlene, MD, F. 104, 109, 483 Smith, Jacqueline E, NP, F. .435 Shoreibah, Ahmed G, MD, M. .94 Smith, Kristen A, MD, F. .35 Shrorock, Robin G, OD, F. .454 Smith, Sonia A, MD, F. .35 Shrivastava, Alok, MD, M. .628 Smith, Sonia A, MD, F. .35, 95, 771 Shrock, Kevin B, MD, M. .628 Smith, Sonia A, MD, F. .514 Shroff, Hitesh R, DDS, M. .707 Smith-Marchant, Elaine M, MD, M. .174, 271 Shulan, Joel S, MD, M. .128 Smoller, Scott D, MD, M. .324 Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO, M. .343, 50, 95 Smyth, Niall A, MD, M. .595 Sierra, Karen V, MD, F. .3461, 374 Smyth, Niall A, MD, M. .595 Sierra, Solange, NP, F. .361, 374 Snok Daren B, DDS, M. .707 Sikerder, Sara, DDS, F. .707 Snow, D | | | | |
| Shipley, David Y, OD, M | | | | |
| Shiwlochan, Devina, MD, F | | | | |
| Shookoff, Charlene, MD, F | | | | |
| Shoreibah, Ahmed G, MD, M | | | | |
| Shorrock, Robin G, OD, F | | | | |
| Shrivastava, Alok, MD, M. 628 Smith, Sonia A, MD, F. 35, 95, 771 Shrock, Kevin B, MD, M. 595 Smith, Tamara, MD, F. 514 Shroff, Hitesh R, DDS, M. 707 Smith, Tamara, MD, F. 514 Shubin, Aleksey P, MD, M. 46, 94 Smolar, Edward N, MD, M. 174, 271 Shubin, Aleksey P, MD, M. 128 Smoller, Scott D, MD, M. 324 Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO, M. 435 Smoller, Scott D, MD, M. 324 Sierra, Karen V, MD, F. 361, 374 Smoller, Scott D, MD, M. 595 Sierra, Solange, NP, F. 361, 374 Snipelisky, David F, MD, M. 129, 135, 158, 179, 197, 272, 616 Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F. 707 Snow, Jeffrey P, MD, M. 707 Sikander, Sara, DDS, F. 707 Snovy, Jerren B, DDS, M. 707 Silver, Karan M, MD, M. 435 Snyder, Rose, MD, F. 407 Silver, Richard M, DDS, M. 707 Snoyder, Rose, MD, F. 407 Silverstein, Scott A, MD, M. 34, 95 Sofer, Laurel A, MD, F. 435 Silverstein, Scott A, MD, M. 34, 95 Sofer, Laurel A, MD, M. 466 Silverstein, Stephen M, DO, M. | | | | |
| Shrock, Kevin B, MD, M. 595 Smith, Tamara, MD, F. 514 Shroff, Hitesh R, DDS, M. 707 Smith-Marchant, Elaine M, MD, F. 169 Shubin, Aleksey P, MD, M. 46, 94 Smolar, Edward N, MD, M. 174, 271 Shulman, Joel S, MD, M. 128 Smolar, Edward N, MD, M. 324 Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO, M. 435 Smoller, Scott D, MD, M. 324 Siberra, Karen V, MD, F. 361, 374 SNG Labs-SNG Prosthetic Eye Institute. 652 Siever, Rubens, MD, M. 174, 271 SNG Labs-SNG Prosthetic Eye Institute. 652 Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F. 707 Snow, Darren B, DDS, M. 707 Sikander, Sara, DDS, F. 707 Snow, Jeffrey P, MD, M. 533, 559 Silver, Alan M, MD, M. 361, 370 Sobel, Rian H, DMD, M. 707 Silver, Richard M, DDS, M. 707 Snyder, Rose, MD, F. 407 Silverstein, Scott A, MD, M. 361, 370 Sobel, Ryan H, MD, M. 466 Silverstein, Stephen M, DO, M. 34, 95 Soff, Gerald A, MD, M. 466 Silverstein, Stephen M, DO, M. 128, 140, 141, 157 Solaris Healthcare Coconut Creek. 639 S | | | | |
| Shroff, Hitesh R, DDS, M | | | | |
| Shubin, Aleksey P, MD, M | | | | |
| Shulman, Joel S, MD, M | | | | |
| Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO, M | Shubin, Aleksey P, MD, M | 46, 94 | | |
| Sierra, Karen V, MD, F | Shulman, Joel S, MD, M | 128 | Smoller, Scott D, MD, M | |
| Sierra, Solange, NP, F | Sibia, Sirtaz S, DO, M | 435 | Smolley, Laurence A, MD, M | 505 |
| Siev, Éthan D, MD, M | Sierra, Karen V, MD, F34, | 50, 95 | Smyth, Niall A, MD, M | |
| Sievert, Rubens, MD, M | Sierra, Solange, NP, F | 1,374 | SNG Labs-SNG Prosthetic Eye Institute | e652 |
| Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F | Siev, Ethan D, MD, M12 | 8, 157 | Snipelisky, David F, MD, M 129, 135 | 5, 158, 179, |
| Sikander, Sara, DDS, F | Sievert, Rubens, MD, M17 | 4,271 | 197, 272, 616 | |
| Sikander, Sara, DDS, F | Sigillo, Alessandra, DDS, F | 707 | Snow, Darren B, DDS, M | 707 |
| Sikha, Anita R, MD, F | 0 | | | |
| Silbert, Alan M, MD, M | | | | |
| Silva, Manuel, NP, M | | | | |
| Silver Lakes Urgent Treatment and Walk In648Sobel, Ryan H, MD, M466Silver, Richard M, DDS, M707Sobel, Ryan H, MD, M466Silverstein, Scott A, MD, M34, 95Socher, Ari J, DDS, M707Silverstein, Stephen M, DO, M34Sofer, Laurel A, MD, F628Simek, Peter P, MD, M128, 140, 141, 157Soff, Gerald A, MD, M195Simmonds, Shirley F, DMD, F707Soler, Jose R, MD, M129Simon, Bradley I, DC, M128, M | | | | |
| Silver, Richard M, DDS, M | | | | |
| Silverstein, Scott A, MD, M.34, 95Sofer, Laurel A, MD, F.628Silverstein, Stephen M, DO, M.34Soff, Gerald A, MD, M.208, 272, 294, 408Simek, Peter P, MD, M.95Soff, Matthew J, MD, M.195Simkins, Lance A, MD, M.128, 140, 141, 157Solaris Healthcare Coconut Creek.639Simon, Bradley I, DC, M.162Soloway, Mark S, MD, M.129Simon, David S, DDS, M.722Sonocare Diagnostic Imaging.649 | | | | |
| Silverstein, Stephen M, DO, M. | | | | |
| Simek, Peter P, MD, M95Soff, Matthew J, MD, M195Simkins, Lance A, MD, M128, 140, 141, 157Solaris Healthcare Coconut Creek639Simmonds, Shirley F, DMD, F707Soler, Jose R, MD, M129Simon, Bradley I, DC, M162Soloway, Mark S, MD, M629Simon, David S, DDS, M722Sonocare Diagnostic Imaging649 | | | | |
| Simkins, Lance A, MD, M | | | | |
| Simmonds, Shirley F, DMD, F | | | | |
| Simon, Bradley I, DC, M | | | | |
| Simon, David S, DDS, M | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Simon, Michael A, MD, M | | | | |
| | | 9,020 | | |

| Sood, Anju B, MD, F | Steinlauf, Steven D, MD, M | |
|--|---------------------------------|----------|
| Sorhage, Frank, MD, M 272, 505, 596 | Stengel, Joel Z, MD, M. | |
| Soriano Caminero, Alexandra M, MD, F 336, 339 | Stephen Z Gervin MD FACS Neuros | |
| Sorroza, Jennifer P, DMD, F708 | Stephenson, Janice M, MD, F | |
| Sorroza, Jennifer, DDS, F | Stepp, Eric R, OD, M | |
| Soto Davila, Sylvia A, PA, F | Stern, Shmuel Z, DDS, M | |
| Soto, Paola F, DDS, F | Sternthal, Michael B, MD, M | 196, 273 |
| Sotomayor, Priscilla, OD, F 455 | Steve F Atlas OD PA | |
| Souffront, Isabel, MD, F | Steven Feldman MD PA | |
| South Broward Artificial Kidney Center | Steven J Cohn MD PA | |
| South Broward Endoscopy | Stevenson, Peter J, MD, M | 648 |
| South Florida Dialysis | Stevenson, Rebeca L, RD, F | |
| South Florida Eye Institute | Steward Florida Medical Center | 643 |
| South Florida Home Therapies | Stojanovic, Konstantin, MD, M | |
| South Florida Nephrology Group | Stokes, Erica T, MD, F | |
| South Florida Ob Gyn Services | Stone, Elizabeth R, MD, M | |
| South Florida Spine and Orthopedics | Stone, Kevin E, MD, M | |
| South Florida Vascular 158, 515, 517 | Streit, Barry, MD, M | |
| South Florida Vision Associates | Streubel, Philipp N, MD, M | |
| South Florida Vision Services. 752, 753, 754, 755, | Stricoff, Ronald L, MD, M | 559 |
| 756, 757 | Strimbu, Adriana P, DPM, F | |
| South Florida Vision Services (103) 747, 748, | Strimbu, Maria, MD, F | 35 |
| 749 | Stubbe, Hermann J, MD, M | |
| South Florida Vision Services (51)749, 750, 751 | Sturman, Warren M, MD, M | |
| South Florida Vision Services (56)751, 752 | Su Diaz, Fabio E, MD, M | |
| Southern Surgical Specialties | Suarez Mora, Adria, MD, F | |
| Sowa, Stephanie M, PA, F495 | Suarez, Antonio J, MD, M | |
| Spear, Katie G, OD, F455 | Suarez, Egla, OD, F | |
| Spectrum Diagnosticimaging of Ohio667 | Suarez, Elisa, DMD, F | 708 |
| Spektor, Marina, DDS, F708 | Suarez, Eva M, MD, F | |
| Spiegel, Jay, MD, M208, 295, 408 | Suarez, Roselyn, DDS, F | |
| Spieler, Benjamin, MD, M514 | Subramanian, Kathir S, MD, M | |
| Spiliopoulos, Michail, MD, M | Subramanian, Veena, MD, F | |
| Spiller, Dennis M, DO, M129, 272 | Sukenik, Mark A, MD, M | |
| Spindler, Kurt P, MD, M 596 | Sukhoo, Maria G, DO, F | |
| Sports Medicine Associates of S FL 596 | | |
| Sprague, Michael L, MD, M 199, 386 | Sunrise Medical Group II | |
| Spratt, Henry A, MD, M 436 | Supupramai, Peach, DO, F | 36 |
| Springtree Rehabilitation and Healthcare | Suresh, Mithun, DDS | |
| Sridhar, Jayanth S, MD, M436, 578 | Surgery Center at Coral Springs | |
| St Anthony's Rehabilitation Hospital | Surgery Center of Ft Lauderdale | |
| St John's Nursing Center | Surgery Center of Weston | |
| St Vincent Catholic Charities729 | Surgicare of Miramar | |
| Stadtlander, Kevin S, MD, M518, 519 | Suris, Laura, DDS, F | |
| Stanton, Robert B, DMD, M708 | Sutaria, Tarangi D, MD, F | |
| Starkman, Jeffrey A, DMD, M722 | Suurna, Maria V, MD, F467, | |
| Stearns, Pamela T, MD, F | Suvag, Seda, MD, F | |
| Steen, Jessica, OD, F | Swain, Sanjaya K, MD, M | |
| Steiman, David M, MD, M129, 158 | Swain-Jones, Cathy C, MD, F | |
| Steiner, Joshua Z, DO, M35 | Swallowing Diagnostics | 649 |

| Swanson, Wendy E, DDS, F | 708, 709 | Thakkar-Rivera, |
|---|----------------|--------------------|
| Swartzon, Michael, MD, M | | Thakur, Chhatra |
| Sweeny, Larissa, MD, F | .467,566,603 | Than, Lara C, M |
| Swischuk, Peter, MD, M | | The Eye Care Ir |
| Syan, Raveen, MD, F | | 762, 763, 764 |
| Sylvin, Erik A, MD, M | | The Eye Institut |
| Syn-Optic Eye Care | | The Neurology |
| Synovation Medical Group | | The Oncology I |
| Szeinfeld, Marcos, MD, M | | The Site 4 Sigh |
| Szomstein, Samuel, MD, M | | Thekkumkattil, |
| T | | Thomas Burke, |
| • | | Thomas, Anton |
| Tabriz, David M, MD, M | | Thomas, Natha |
| Tache, Jason E, DO, M | | Thompson, Ma |
| Tages-Cordova, Marlene, MD, M | | Thompson, Nov |
| Tai, Vivienne V, MD, F | | • |
| Tallet, Julio, MD, M | | Thompson, Will |
| Talluri, Giridhar S, MD, M | | Thottam, Justin |
| Tamarac Artificial Kidney Center | | Tink, Lauren, D |
| Tamarac Kidney Center | | Tisminesky Car |
| Tamarac Rehabilitation and Health | | Tobias, Stepher |
| Tami, Luis F, MD, M | .130, 140, 273 | Tolman, Dana J |
| Tamim, Wael, MD, M529, | 560, 607, 611 | Tomalty, Jordan |
| Tan, Ying Ming B, MD, M | | Tomaselli, Mary |
| Taney, Barry S, MD, M | | Tomback, Mark |
| Tannenbaum, Stephen, MD, M | 629 | Tomchik, Robe |
| Tarazi, Mohamed S, MD, M | 174, 295 | Tommie, Kayla |
| Tarlowe, Michael H, MD, M | | Top Tier Orthop |
| Tarras, Seth C, MD, M | | Toral, Iliana M, (|
| Tarrazzi, Francisco A, MD, M | | Torres, Daniel E |
| Taylor, Karen, NP, F | | Torres, Jim, MD |
| Taylor, Kenneth W, MD, M | | Torres, Jose M, |
| Tea, Yin C, OD, F | | Torres, Lina T, I |
| Team Post OP | | Torres, Luis A, I |
| Ted Berger DC | | Torres, Yusleim |
| Teixeira, Gilbert M, DO, M | | Torres-Consue |
| Tejpar, Farah, MD, F | | Total Orthopaed |
| Tekin, Akin, MD, M | | Tourgeman, Ke |
| Telemaque, Freud, MD, M | | Tran, Christoph |
| Telischi, Fred F, MD, M | | Tran, Nancy M, |
| Telleria, Miguel A, MD, F | | Traverso, Purne |
| Teltser, Matthew, MD, M130, | | Trent, Jonathan |
| Telusma, Jean, MD, M | 07 | Tri-County PET |
| Tendero, Alyne, DDS, F | | Trinidad, Meliar |
| Tenet Florida Physicians Ser 130, | | Tripathi, Kush H |
| 337, 561 | 174, 100, 274, | Troiano, Christo |
| Tepler, Gerald, OD, M | 165 | Troy, Dellene E, |
| | | Trujillo, Yaneth, |
| Tepper, David C, MD, M | | Tschumy, April |
| Terrazas, Jose L, MD, M | | Tucci, Rosario, |
| Terry L Boeckel OD Thaker, Durgesh D, DDS, M | | Turk, Jordan A, |
| IIIanei, Duiyesii D, DDS, W | | , , , |
| | | |

| Thakkar-Rivera, Nina T, DO, F | | 135 |
|---|-------|------|
| Thakur, Chhatrapal S, MD, M | | |
| Than Lars C MD E | 00 | 506 |
| Than, Lara C, MD, F The Eye Care Institute757, 758, 759, | 97, | 506 |
| The Eye Care Institute 757, 758, 759, | 760, | 761, |
| 762, 763, 764, 765 | | |
| The Eye Institute at Nsu 765, 766, 767, | 768 | 769 |
| The Neurology Institute | 100, | 220 |
| The Neurology Institute | | |
| The Oncology Institute FL | | |
| The Site 4 Sight | | 769 |
| Thekkumkattil, Anu A, MD, F | 176 | 295 |
| Thomas Burke, Gillian, OD, F | | |
| | | |
| Thomas, Antony P, DDS, M | | |
| Thomas, Nathaniel J, DO, M | | |
| Thompson, Margaret E, MD, F | | 562 |
| Thompson, Novelette E, MD, F 176, | 275 | 296 |
| Thompson, Novelette L, MD, 1 | 400 | 230 |
| Thompson, William S, MD, M | .430, | 0/0 |
| Thottam, Justin M, DO, M | | |
| Tink, Lauren, DMD, F | | 718 |
| Tisminesky Cardier, Noemi Z, DDS, F | | |
| Tobias, Stephen L, MD, M 131, 140, | | |
| | | |
| Tolman, Dana J, NP, F | | |
| Tomalty, Jordan, DMD, M | | .709 |
| Tomaselli, Mary B, MD, F | .527. | 562 |
| Tomback, Mark, MD, M | | |
| | | |
| Tomchik, Robert S, MD, M | | |
| Tommie, Kayla K, DMD, F | | 709 |
| Top Tier Orthopedics and Center For Joi | n | 597 |
| Toral, Iliana M, OD, F | | |
| Torres, Daniel E, DMD, M | | |
| | | |
| Torres, Jim, MD, M | | |
| Torres, Jose M, MD, M | | 97 |
| Torres, Lina T, DMD, F | | 709 |
| Torres, Luis A, DMD, M | | |
| Torres, Yusleimys M, DMD | | |
| | | |
| Torres-Consuegra, Aurelio, MD, M | | |
| Total Orthopaedic Care | | 597 |
| Tourgeman, Kenneth J, MD, M | | 324 |
| Tran, Christopher V, OD, M | | |
| | | |
| Tran, Nancy M, MD, F | .270, | 520 |
| Traverso, Purnell C, MD, M | 562, | 566 |
| Trent, Jonathan C II, MD, M276, 296, | 307, | 408 |
| Tri-County PET | | |
| Trinidad, Meliana M, MD, F | | 338 |
| | | |
| Tripathi, Kush H, MD, M | | |
| Troiano, Christopher J, MD, M | | |
| Troy, Dellene E, DO, F | .489. | 527 |
| Trujillo, Yaneth, MD, F | | |
| Tschumy, April R, MD, M | | |
| | | |
| Tucci, Rosario, MD, F | | |
| Turk, Jordan A, MD, M 132, | 159. | 276 |

| Turner, Mark E, BDS, M | 728 |
|----------------------------|-----------|
| Tuttelman, Ronald M, MD, M | |
| Tyler, Michael B, MD, M | 629 |
| U | |
| Uchiyama, Eduardo, MD, M | .436, 579 |
| Uhlyar, Marta, NP, F | |
| Ukleja, Andrew A, MD, M | |
| Umiami Medicine-Radiology | 516,658 |
| Unger, Joshua M, MD, M | .562, 615 |
| United Health Systems | |
| United Sleep Diagnostics | |
| | |

| University of Miami Hospitals and Clinics. | |
|--|----------|
| Upadhiaya, Amit, DO, M | |
| Upadhyaya, Narendra R, MD, M | 132, 159 |
| Urazov, Konstantin, MD, M | 522 |
| Uribe, John W, MD, M | 527, 597 |
| Urology Medical Specialists | |
| Urroz, Ramon A, MD, M | |
| Uzunova-Dimova, Kalina I, DDS | 710 |
| | |

V

| Vaish, Sneha S, MD, F Vaish, Sneha S, MD, M Vaisman, Isaac, MD, M | 536, 630 514 |
|---|-----------------|
| Vakharia, Vijay K, MD, M 132, 14 Valdes Morales, Raisa, NP, F | |
| Valdes, Carolina G, MD, F | |
| Valdes, David R, MD, M | |
| Valdes, Giselle C, MD, M | |
| Valdes, Giselle C, NP, F | |
| Valdes, Maidelys, DDS | 710 |
| Valdez, Reynaldo, NP, M | |
| Valdivia, Zulema, DDS, F | |
| Valdman, Vadim, DDS, M | |
| Valenzuela Scheker, Evana, MD, F | |
| Valenzuela, Brian V, DMD, M. | |
| Valenzuela, Brian, DMD, M Valenzuela, Guillermo J, MD, M | |
| Valienzela, George L, NP, M | |
| Vallderuten, Alma, DDS, F | |
| Valle, Gabriel A, MD, M | |
| Van Ostran, Garrett, DO, M | |
| Vanni, Steven, DO, M | |
| Vargas Madueno, Fernando M, MD, N 307, 409 | |
| Vargas Pelaez, Alvaro, MD, M | |
| Vargas-Cesar, Isaac, MD, M | |
| Varghese, Mini, MD, F | |
| Varona Del Pino, Yosvany V, DDS, M | |
| Vasquez, Janessy, MD, F | 37 |

| Vasseur, Susana, MD, F | |
|---|------|
| Vasudevan, Vanitha, MD, F | |
| Vathielil, Delvia, NP, F | |
| Vathielil, Jelena M, DMD, F | |
| Vaughan, Lauren M, MD, F | |
| 0 | |
| Vazana, Todd A, DDS, M. | |
| Vazana, Todd A, DMD, M | |
| Vazquez, Jorge E, DMD, M | |
| Vedula, Anil S, MD, M437, | |
| Vedula, Geetha G, MD, F | |
| Veeramachaneni, Mamatha, DDS, F | 711 |
| Veiga Del Riego, Elsa B, NP, F | 363 |
| Velasco, Rolando, DDS, M | |
| Velasquez, Adriana M, MD, F | |
| Velasquez, Alex H, MD, M 132, 168, | |
| Velasquez, Juan C, MD, M 132, 141, | |
| | |
| Velasquez, Nathalia, MD, F | |
| Velazquez, Eddie, MD, M | |
| Velez, Mauricio, MD, M133, 135, 159, | |
| Velez, Michel, MD, M209, 277, 307, | |
| Velez-Aldahondo, Victor A, MD, M | .339 |
| Velez-Martinez, Mariella, MD, F 133, 159, | 277 |
| Vendryes, Christopher L, DDS, F | 631 |
| Vendryes, Christopher L, MD, M | 631 |
| Veneroni, Francoise M, MD, F 199, | |
| Venkatasamy, Durairaj, MD, M | |
| Vento, Hailys L, NP, F | |
| Vento, Yosvany J, DDS, M | |
| Vera Perez, Christina, MD, M | |
| | |
| Vera Perez, Christina, NP, F | |
| Verma, Ganga, DDS, F | |
| Verxagio, Ryan C, OD, M | |
| Viamonte Montes De Oca, Yaritza, DDS | |
| Viamonte Montes De Oca, Yaritza, DMD | |
| Vicioso-Peralta, Luis, MD, M | 98 |
| Victor Lopez De Mendoza MD277, | 325 |
| Victor Toledano MD | .278 |
| Victoria, Altagracia A, MD, F37 | |
| Vidal, Juan D, MD, M | |
| Vidal, Lisbet, OD, F 437, | |
| Vidaurre, Jose A, MD, M | |
| Vigon, Monica G, DMD, F | |
| Vijay Vakharia MD | |
| | |
| Vilasuso, Javier, MD, M | |
| Villa, Alessandro, DDS, M | |
| Villa, Eduardo A, MD, M | |
| Villa, Rodolfo, DDS, M | |
| Villabona, Carmen V, MD, F | |
| Villafranca, Arnaldo III, MD, M | |
| Villalon Torres, Yaydali, NON, F | 364 |

| Villamizar, Nestor R, MD, M563, Villanueva Ramos, Armando, MD, M | |
|---|------------|
| Villareal, Ruben D, DDS, M | |
| Villasuso, Eloy III, MD, M | |
| Villate, Natalia, MD, F | |
| Villavicencio, Yamile, DDS | |
| Villicana, Patrick, MD, F | 631 |
| Vinuela, Kari M, DDS, F | 712 |
| Vinuela, Larry, DMD, M | 712 |
| Vision Assist LLC | |
| Vision Quest Ophthalmology | . 437, 456 |
| Vision Unlimited of Weston LLC | 769 |
| Visionsource | 770 |
| Vulfovich, Michel, MD, M | |
| | |

W

| Wachsman, Seth, MD, M Wagner, Aaron M, MD, M Waheed, Ahmed A, MD, M Waheed, Sadia, MD, F Waldron, Matthew D, MD, M Walker, Janice, MD, F Walker, Tiffannie S, MD, F Walker, Tiffannie S, MD, F Wals, Kenneth T, MD, M Walters, Jason A, MD, M Wang, Alexander I, DDS, M Wang, I-Wen, MD, M Wang, Lora S, MD, F Ward, William B, MD, M Warford, Jonathan, MD, F Warford, Jonathan, MD, F Wartoko, Minaba A, MD, F Watts, Taylor G, DDS, F Watts, Taylor G, DDS, M Watts, Taylor G, DDS, M Watts, Taylor G, DMD, F Watts, Taylor G, DMD, F Watts, Taylor G, DMD, M Watts, Taylor G, DMD, M Wainer, Douglas E, MD, M Weinger, Elliott B, MD, M Weinstein, Brian K, MD, M Weinstein, Mitchell D, DO, M Weiser, Adam C, MD, M | $\begin{array}{c} 615\\ 278, 325\\ 339\\ 37\\ 37\\ 37\\ 37\\ 387\\ 438, 579\\ 597\\ 723\\ 611\\ 597\\ 723\\ 611\\ 597\\ 515\\ 438\\ 439\\ 489\\ 489\\ 489\\ 489\\ 489\\ 37\\ 515\\ 489\\ 489\\ 37\\ 515\\ 489\\ 489\\ 489\\ 159\\ 37\\ 515\\ 489\\ 489\\ 489\\ 611\\ 597\\ 515\\ 515\\ 515\\ 489\\ 489\\ 489\\ 489\\ 507\\ 515\\ 597\\ 278, 506\\ 597\\ 278, 563\\ 631\\ 633\\ \end{array}$ |
|---|---|
| Weinstein, Mitchell D, DO, M | 631 |
| | |

| Wellik, Sarah R, MD, F | 438, | 439 |
|---|-------|------|
| Wells, Matthew E, MD, M | | |
| West Broward Kidney | | |
| Weston Dialysis Center | | |
| Weston Outpatient Surgical | | |
| Wexner, Steven D, MD, M | | |
| Wheeler, Jason B, MD, M | | |
| Wide Open MRI | | |
| Wiegel, Darice T, DO, F | | 37 |
| Wiener, B H, DDS, M | | .718 |
| Wigdor, Erica F, DO, F | | 99 |
| Wiley, Hazel, DO, F | | 339 |
| Wilkerson, Jacob B, MD, M | | 598 |
| William J Rand MD | | .438 |
| Williams, Frederick K, MD, M | | 99 |
| Williams, John V, MD, M | | 99 |
| Wilmot, Marcene M, MD, F | | |
| Wilson, Edward R, DDS, M | | |
| Wilton Manors Healthcare and Rehabilita | atio | .640 |
| Wint Ivery, Judith M, NP, F | 364, | 374 |
| Wittlin, Frederick N, MD, M | .308, | 409 |
| Wizman, Paul B, MD, M | | |
| Wodicka, Ross, MD, M | | 598 |
| Wohlstein, Diana, DDS, F | | 712 |
| Wolfe, Russell M, MD, M | | 438 |
| Wolfson, Aaron H, MD, M | | |
| Wolinsky, David G, MD, M133, | | |
| Wolkov, Selly, MD, M | | |
| Wolkovicz, Jeffrey C, MD, M | | |
| Wong, Antonio H, MD, M | | 38 |
| Wong, Simon C, DO, M | | |
| Woodland Convalescent Center | | |
| Woods, Clive C, MD, M | | |
| Wound Technology Network | | |
| Woytanowski, John R, MD, M | | |
| Wright, Heather R, MD, F | 412, | 564 |
| Wu, Paul W, MD, M279, 477, | 484, | 489 |
| Х | | |
| Xie Urology | | 631 |
| Xie, Donghua, MD, M | | |
| Xiques, Vanessa M, NP, F | | |

Υ

| Yablon, Zachary L, MD, M | 26 |
|----------------------------------|----|
| Yalamanchi, Bose, MD, M60 | 00 |
| Yanes, Marnie, DMD, F7 | 12 |
| Yaneth Trujillo MD PA18 | 81 |
| Yankelove, Samuel J, MD, M43 | 38 |
| Yannuzzi, Nicolas A, MD, M438, 5 | 79 |
| Yartu Garcia, Ana I, DDS, F3 | 70 |

`

`

| Yartu Garcia, Ana I, NP, F Yatham, Padmaja R, MD, F Yehoshua, Zohar, MD, M Yeoshoua, Oded O, DMD, M Yero, Naomi, DO, F Yesner, Alan J, MD, M Yoid, Christina, DMD, F Yogel, Louis R, MD, M Young, Geoffrey D, MD, M Young, Guy M, OD, M Young, Guy M, PT, F Young, Lisa B, DDS, F Yousuf, Fawad, MD, M Yu, Xiaojing, OD, F Yubero, Leslie, NP, F | |
|--|--|
| Yubero, Leslie, NP, F | |
| Yuzefovich, Michael, DC, M Yuzefovich, Michael, MD, M | |
| . , , , | |

Ζ

| Zablah Regalado, Gerardo J, MD, Zachariah, Mammen P, MD, M Zachariah, Molly A, MD, F Zachariah, Zachariah P, MD, M 280, 296 | 133, 141, 160 |
|--|------------------------------|
| 280, 296 Zafar, Shazia, MD, F Zafran, Bruce M, MD, M Zagha, Ralph M, MD, M Zahalsky, Michael P, MD, M Zaher, Nathan, MD, M Zakko, Dalal B, DMD, F Zakko, Dalal B, DMD, F Zakko, Wisam, MD, M Zalewski, Marek, MD, M Zalewski, Marek, MD, M Zalis, Brian A, MD, M Zambrana, Luanna M, DDS, F Zambrana, Luanna M, DDS, F Zamora, Lyan T, DMD, F Zamora, Ricardo, MD, M Zapata, Juan F, MD, M Zaragoza, Bernard J, MD, M Zaragoza, Marcos J, DO, M Zarate, Stephanie D, PA, F Zaruches, Ronie J, OD, M Zaw, Khin M, MD, M Zeidan, Joseph, DMD, M Zeig, Dana A, DMD, F Zeller, Charles J IV, DO, M | 209, 280, 410 |
| Zelnick, Kenneth H, MD, M Zervos, Xaralambos B, DO, M. 196 Zhang, Chi, MD, M Zhang, Wenli, NP, F | 6, 210, 280, 653 515, 564 |

This page is intentionally left blank.

For more information, please contact Customer Service at:



Not a member yet? Toll-free 1-800-507-0544, TTY 711 8 a.m.-8 p.m. local time, 7 days a week



Already a member? Toll-free 1-800-407-9069, TTY 711 8 a.m.-8 p.m.: 7 Days Oct-Mar; M-F Apr-Sept



PCNhealth.com